Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
Date: January 02, 2024 - Time: 6:00 PM
Leak Adjustments Review

1. Leak Adjustments for November
- wsac 11-2023[1].pdf

2. Leak Adjustments for December

Approval of Minutes

3. November Meet Unapproved for December
november _meet unapproved_min_for december[1].pdf

Finance Reports

4. October Financial Report
+ 11-16-23 financial report ending oct 2023[1].pdf

5. November Financial Report
12-12-23 november month_ending_report[1].pdf

Old Business

New Business
Public Works
6. Election of Officers
7. RFQ Update
8. Project Breakdowns
9. Rate Study Discussion
10. Confirmation of Meeting Dates

11. Discussion on Replacement of Committee Member

Projects

12, Saline Regional Public Water Update


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_264/wsac_11-2023[1].pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_264/november_meet_unapproved_min_for_december[1].pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_264/11-16-23_financial_report_ending_oct_2023[1].pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_264/12-12-23_november_month_ending_report[1].pdf

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

SUMMARY
Date:

N OV e ber A0 A3

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Agijustments Approved

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

DETAILS

Customer Name

Customer Address

3503 Longmend!]

Date Leak Detected by AMI(

" Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired | | \ 192
Amount of ill: |7 | o 11 S A\ usage: | (|8 &
Average Bill: & I’] 0. \'\ * Three Month Average Usage: 3 l']
Adjustment Approved: Yes l l No l Approved By: )
Amount of Adjustment to sewersill: |~ (o H (], (| (» Adjusted il Amount: | V| e 7. Y5
Customer Name |(C(nn ¢ —‘~ > ple v IZDU(A N;& Customer Address | S0 ¥ (- g r\"—
Date Leak Detected by AMI i Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired | | | (<9 73
Amount of Bil: [ L{ gq O q Usage: a ﬂ )
Average Bill: ‘ ; k{ Three Month Average Usage: 2 3
Adjustment Approved: e | | no —

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

"l(a( 14

Adjusted Bill Amount:

“3aN.(S

Customer Name Kﬁ V2N k‘\‘\\ \,\ Customer Address ‘ Mo \-( (AJ‘/GN\‘U ‘n
Date Leak Detected by AMI * Date 'Custo_mer Notified
Date Leak Started Da;ce Leak Repaired ‘ " ‘ 2.
Amount of Bil: | © ‘(;LCI_ &, | b Usage: | 5 (
Average Bill: « 3 q. ; 3 Three Month Average Usage: g [o)
Adjustment Approved: Yes [ No l Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: [ \ \ 3| L{ S Adjusteéi silt Amount: | T / rl (p > (D 5"
Customer Name Lp\um S‘(\ Bin K Customer Address u P“ NN IVS)
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired | ~ \ \, ‘ ng
Amount of Bill: ‘ ‘* "( l{ t usage: | | Q3 2 .
* Average Bill: ‘ ; Three Month Average Usage: l S 3
Adjustment Approved: Yes l l No I Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

"596.%5

Adjusted Bill Amount:

831.56

Customer Name

Themac Gibsan

Customer Address

583 Providhico

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired ‘ \( lQ‘3
Amount of Bill: | ¥ ' a g ’ lr\ Usage: l 9’\ 3 (‘,
Average Bill: = “{\3 @ Three Month Average Usage: Q.SL l
Adjustment Approved: Yes No l © Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjusted Bill Amount:

"9d9.11




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

SUMMARY
Date:

N‘mee - Jo33

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

Adjusted 8ill Amount:

DETAILS
Customer Name j V\_c‘._,’ 'U\‘, \ _\_, Customer Address Q EX C{ LQ ¢ (.‘4 L)r\
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired | [ 0 / 9.2
Amount of Bill: | © 2 ﬂ $ 3 q Usage: l ‘ f] 8
Average Bill: ’ \:(QCQ‘ 8 ’;L “ Three Month Average Usage: g L{
Adjustment Approved: Yes ! ' No [ Approved By:
T3N3

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

*506. 36

Adebd T30 L+

Customer Name SN{*W 2 ,47\64&‘(\96 ~ Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired | | © 93
Amountof 8ill: |€ 200 4D Usage: | |50
Average Bill: ¢ 3 C{. S; Three Month Average Usage: LB
Adjustméﬂt‘Apprbved: " Yes ' l No I Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

W8, LY

Adjusted Bill Amount:

"8I, o

3%'&(’2 D‘Q“P’b’ ~.(A

7

Customer Name T"Lb—(’. COi ?k ( \} ps Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI ’ Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Da.te Leak Repaired | | | ( 23
Amount of Bill: |© I ! L( S Ci . '-t g Usage: ‘ C‘ (_Q(p
Average Bill: |© Q l-( na rl Three Month Average Usage: 'av o
» Adjustment Approved: Yes | I No Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

g\ .33

Adjusted Bill Amount:

‘SYo. S

Customer Name /.\_\ X M\A/K— Lt sang Customer Address | 8 32 /\t H-qw AP
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired | “| ¢ / “9.9 / 43
Amount of Bill: | € 500 H32 Usage: | S0 (p
N Average Bill: & 3 q f] g Three Month Average Usage: L Qv [0
Adjustment Approved: Yes l No I Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

A5, B9

Adjusted Bill Amount:

“219.6 |

Customer Name

Fedends of chisA”

Customer Address

H2 S {HWYEN |

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired ﬂ ( 3-3
Amount of Bill: ¥ ‘ ‘9\‘) L( . g_,\ Usage: C@,h. Le
Average Bill: B f\ §‘ 5 \ Three Month Average Usage: 30
Adjustment Approved: Yes | I No Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

<“$55.18

Adjusted Bill Amount:

(TEEAE]




ﬁa&*a

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJ USTMENT REQUEST ) ' :
i Q 001-039M3-69.

Date of Request; _r( \. Service Account No.:

Customer Name: A uang Lu L WS Home Phone: i » —
Service Address: 5073 Moo Work Phone: . 9 .
City: o Boyan " State, Zip: R, T GG
Date Leak Detectad: _ ‘ Data Repaired: . L\ :I o8
Desaiption ofta wse of Leat( faucet, tollet, underground, et ); ‘

Peas sure Raoru lator~ WM:‘M@,

Explanation of how Jeak was vepalred: Attach plumbing involce of recelpts for repalr parts

9

Sweorn Statementy

l.. » SWear or affirm that the above and foregolug fepresentations are te and corract o tha

best of my information, knowledze, and belief,

Sigratire,

% You have the rlght Yo eppeal the Customar Servige Manager’s dectsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commitiee {WSAC),

s If you are dissatisfied with the decislon of the WSAG yali have the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Counc for & final

; . A Cume| NYS

deciston.

Amgunt ef Bl |4\ S, Al
Buerige Billy | \'¢ q 6. H , Thres Monsh Average lsager | 3 rl .
Adfusime 1 i‘»\ppro&_d_a Y% L 'No l i i A,uprdvad fiys | ‘ _
<06N.Y3S

- Amoui ofAdJustmem to Sewar Bilfy "‘(9 L( rl q (D 1o Adjusted 1l Atrounty

¥, ’ o IP iR r 3 Months 6 Morthy | £L0 :
P?:(Imemplan 5 ) No ! aymen' er] od osth : A hﬁ.._x\ﬂ__x_f

Customer Service Manager \

st
Page 1,

Cley of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utlites [;znk Adjustment Policy



mail.com

All Drains 70 Plumbing LLC alldraing 70¢

501-909-9172

Bill to
Tawuana Williams

3503 Longmeadow Dr Bryant AR 72022

Invoice details

lnvoice no.: 2558246
Invoice date: 11/01/2023
Due date: 11/01/2023

# Date Product or service SKU Qty Rate Amount

i, Service 0

Replaced falled pressure regulator in the vard.

Total $550.00

BAMK

l:*p;;‘. VISA i VIR

Note to customer

Thank you for your business.



ﬁ-&%.*_‘

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST
kY

Date of Request;
CustomerName:  Clh s o,

Service Addresg: 509 Gran

City: C Beonk " State, Zip:
Date Leak Detected: .

Serv{ce Account No.:
X Home Phone:

Do Work phone: . ,
AR Tgog g

Date Repalred: ..

101-06405-00

T 33

.Dascatpﬁo n ota use of Leala( foucet, tollet, un derground, et );

(To v \%‘{" (/mzé.q‘t/\z/

X was repalred: Attach plumbing involee or recefpts for repalr panis

Explanation of how lea

L]

Sworn Statementy

). s SWear or affirm that the above
best of my information, knowledze, and belief,

Sigriatiare,

and foregofug fepresentations are true and corract 1o the

).

onto the Water and Sewer Advisory Comimitiea [WSAC

o You have therlght to appeal the Customar Service Manager’s dectst
WSAG ol have the right to sppear before the Bryant Clly-Councl for

If you are dissatisfied with the deciston of the

# final

<
degliston,
. . (o
UEOR GEEICE SR I
‘ Anound ot | ¥ L—‘?ol il 4 ,Ué?‘gé’ &"7 o |
Averitge Bill; Ft ‘SL{ Three Month Average Usagar ‘ 8’ 3 -
AL f\dj‘ustr@t Appro% ,mwh’\a‘ﬁ;\:. L Nee [ % Approved ﬁx.{: L oy o |
- AmowT of Adjustient to Sewel L | Gl. q q Adjusted 11l Amount; | & 3 ) f] (5— !
o s a T A," 5 ¥ R mf:ﬂ:“.f‘* T ‘@f'-ﬂ—‘&‘?&ﬁm
o Pﬁﬁr}fﬁ%}l;\n ‘ /{es’ No [ 'n‘.i’.ayment Perio'c‘( all\donths y SMorﬁ'hS E\'fﬁ‘t‘l C W

\

: ot YN

Customar Service Manager \

Page 1,

Clty of Byant Water and Wastewater Uilities Leak Adjustment Policy



11/13/23, 9:51 AM CityofBryant.com Mail - FW: Bill inquiry - 508 Grant Dr

E,
&

'\«

</

FW: Bill inquiry - 508 Grant Dr lD\ - O U{_,j Ogv[) D

Mark Rowland <mark@xelectricsupply.com> Mon, M

To: "shawkins@cityofbryant.com" <shawkins@cityofbryant.com> 60 " Z 6g - Z€ % '5
Samantha, 6‘0‘ _ 466 B 6 5’00

The only thing that was wrong apparently was a flapper on one toilet...it took 2 plumbers to fix that. Ray Lusk didn't fix it correctly, & Sims ca
complete it. Ray Lusk also did fix the other toilet that was having flushing issues...no leak, just wasn't flushing properly. | had no idea a imprc
flapper could cost so much money. | assure you it won't happen again, but if any adjustments can be made, it sure would be helpful. Thanks

You paid $199.21 to RAY LUSK
PLUMBING LITTLE ROCK AR

Details

PayPal Cashback World Mastercard

Purchase

Amount $199.21

Need help with this transaction?

. Give us acall
Operation hours: 24/7
(855) 938-3684

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=44fe3b35a0&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1782463847892672174&simpl=msg-f:1782463847892672174  1/3



hmg

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADIUSTMENT REQUEST : ,‘
[93 - . oql—o(aO!‘[ﬂm

Date of Request; l}{\ - Sarylce Account No.:
Customer Name: evinn U] Home Phone: i

Service Address: 1o Winve (w3 nel Workphone: . ?N_"zm:‘
Ctys ' jnqvou\,\’ " State, Zip: g Nodas ?:“M
Date Leak Detected: Date Repalred: . Lo L 232 ‘

bescdpﬁ»on oECause of Leal( faycet, toffet, underground, et ):

POLY QQW“\’OP Lzavl(/dv\g/

X was repalrad: Attach plumbing involce of recelpts for repalr parts

9

Explanation of how lea

Sworn Statement:
d corract o the

»$wear or affivm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are tise an

'

Joe.,
best of my information, knowled,

ze, and belief, ‘

Sigratira,
{Wsac),

er's dectsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes
ofl for u final

% You havethe rl-gﬁt Yo appaal the Customar Servige Manage
If you are dissatisfied with the decislon of the WSAG yolt have the rght to sppear Before the Bryant City-Coun

decision,

]

| ' U_:;gge: ‘g l

Three Month Average Usager | 53 O
Rpproved By:

i
TS
v

Aun't of Bl |
Averirge Billy il 3 q ‘23
. Hdustment Approveds | Vi, | "
. Ambumof}%djustmer‘ﬂ,_to Se:wfeai‘Bfl[;,4 Vi \3, L" (S . 1o Adjustad 8111 Atriounty

“:Paymenweﬂod S‘Mormﬁs . 6 Months Rt —-——««L.N,_J

L
D
18 |
&jgf /

Payment Plan | Yes

cd U I

Q. o

Customar Service Manag@\)

Page 1,

Clty oé Beydnt Water and Wastewater Uillities ‘?&zk Adfustment Pollcy



Greens at Hurricane Creek, a Limited Partnership

P O Box 13000
Fayetteville,AR 72703

Status Work Completed
Caller Name: Kevin Hill
Priority: 3-General

Ok to enter? YES

Category: Plumbing
Animal in Apt? No

Work Order No.
Date Call:

Date Completed:

Brief Desc:

Job Site:

Caller Phone:
Occupant:

Home

SubCategory:

2293332 1\\" LWMU\‘

10/16/2023 02:30 PM

10/16/2023 06:09 PM
Earlier this month we had the tree

0114/1704
1704 Whirlwind Street
Bryant,AR 72022

(501) 520-9414x
Hill (t0216790)

(501) 520-9414x

Other

Problem Description:  Earlier this month we had the tree outside of our apartment building removed from what I'm guessing is
the roots growing into water pipes. Once removed we were told that our apartment had a leak and
someone from maintenance checked around and couldn't find anything. He told us to look at our water bill
this month. My water bill is currently way above where it should be and you can see water leaking from the

ground where the tree was removed.

Parts & Labor
Quantity/ Item Type/

Hours Employee Name Description Unit Price Total
.00 Williams Williams .00 .00
Total .00
Authorized by:
Signed by
Dated
Invoice No.
Full Description Earlier this month we had the tree outside of our apartment building removed from what I'm guessing is

the roots growing into water pipes. Once removed we were told that our apartment had a leak and
someone from maintenance checked around and couldn't find anything. He told us to look at our water bill
this month. My water bill is currently way above where it should be and you can see water leaking from the

ground where the tree was removed.

Technician Notes:  replaced water regulator

10/27/2023 11:44 AM



QM‘

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
LEAK ADJUSTMEN T REQU EST )

Date of Request; 1\./93: Sevice Accounto.: - [0 [0 9 G ol-00
Customer Name: Launra Home Phone: ' >

service Addresg: (P wldart gl  Workphone: .

Citys  Broant " State, Zip: AR Tl3od L
Date Leak Detected: . . Pate Repalred: .. L1432

basce{pﬁo n eECavse of Lealaf faycet, tollet, underground, etc.):

LUJ& NN Stor\s‘n((‘—er" Lo~

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involee of recelpts for repalr pents

9

Sworn Statementy

I » $wear or affirm that the above and foregolug fepresentations are tive and correct to the
best of my information, knowledge, and beliof, ’ ' '

Signatirg,

g Manager's dectsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes { {WSAC),
WSAC Yol have the rlght to appear before the Bryant Chly Coundl for a fipal

e You havea the rlght Yo eppeal the Customar Servi
s I you are dissatistied with the decislon of the

degision,

Amo unt of Bl : ‘ . Usage:
Avesige Bl || 1S , Three Month Average Usager | | & 3, .
. Adfusiment Appm@(@_j‘ | XE@-.\.' L ‘Ne [ , Rpproved fy:
- Amour ofAdJustmem to Sewarssu;, a3 5 C( (‘, ¥ 5 1 Adjusted Bl Atmounty ¥ 8 3 '] EF\‘
aymert | 8w
Payment P/ﬂ' Yes No | [‘Faymemﬂ’erf d | 4 Morths 6 Mornths i’rgt :
L n‘ll"’ :’ . » 2 . S » At Qilaaaemee s AL
A pen |
Customar Servicet Managar \ - :
x
Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllitias Leak Adfustment Policy



o D) - 09LOT-OY

L.esa Warner <lwarner@cityofbryant.com>

[waterbilling] Shook

1 message
Laura Shook <Ishook@frostpllc.com> Tue, Nov 14, 2023 at 10:26 AM
To: "waterbilling@cityofbryant.com” <waterbilling@cityofbryant.com>

To whom it may concermn,

| have attached my October and November water bills for my sprinkler meter. We apparently had a leak in out sprinkler
line that we have since had repaired. | have attached the invoice for the repair. Please review and see if we can qualify
to have our current water bill reduced as a result of our repair of the leak.

My account number is 101-09607-00 and address is € Parkview Drive, Bryant, AR 72022

Should you need to contact me, my information is below.

Thanks,

Laura Shook, CPA | Tax Staff II
Little Rock | www.frostpllc.com

0.501.975.0294 | W. 501.376-9241 | C. 501.352.9233

FROST...

Certfied Public Accountants

An Independent Member of the BDO Alliance USA

3 attachments

=) Shook 29663.pdf
63K

=) 101-09607-00-231112.pdf
221K



erman

L

Customes 10

e

Weas Shook Due upon receipt

Repaired leak in main sprinkler line. $ 545.00

Subtotal 3 545.00
Sales Toax
Yotal § 545.00

Make all checks payable to Sprinklerman lrrigation

Thank you for your business!
P.O. Box 1067, Bryant, AR 72089 501-414-5879



ﬁag.‘q‘_’

ary bEéRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES .
LEAK ADJ USTMENT, REQUEST : :
U /33 . 001-03109-00

Date of Request; : Saryice Account No.:
Customer Name: Thoemis Gibser . Home Phone:
Service Address: 503 Pragvid ence. Dr Work Phone: . ﬁ“::m_t
Chty:  _Bruend " State, Zip: AR NI

k Detected: i 1 e
Date Lea . . . Date Repalred: . L\ ';l}_

bescafption ofCause of Lealaf faucet, tolfet, un derground, et );

l/”voxl/L R S‘ﬂr\-‘hkl%’r WMotz

i

explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr parts

L]

Swrorn Statement:

»Swear or affivm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are te and corract to the

I '
bestof my infoimation, knowledge, and belief, o

Signatirea,

You hava the right to appesl the Customar Servige Manager's declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commilites (WSAC),
WSAG yoll have the right to appear before the Bryant City-Counc for u fipal

?

v If you are dissatisfied with the decislon bf the
decisfon, ;

Amount ot sl |< [ ) . Usage!
Avernge Billy 1Y 1 l’] 3‘ — , Threa Month Average Usager | &.Q—l ) )
. Adiustment Approyed; | .Y‘\é;ﬁ\[ L Ne [ | , RApproved fiy; } ) »
' = A o oy 0o ) ; A ‘ :
: v X = 1. dJusted Bill Atrount; ‘_T\“
- Amourt of Adjustment o SewarBflI%‘ 3(0 0 g ) : f\ J P;Y:r%r‘*&ﬂ 0 W
Pa*{'mfﬁ_i’\kan N YES‘F A No [ ' L’l@"aymem’peﬁoﬁ Hafwo‘nths | SMont‘hs ;‘%'ﬁ ﬂwwj_..s_&\\\__}

O YL

Custamar Seniee Manaqu D \

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Uilitas Leak Adjustment Policy Page I,






W“

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJ USTMENT RE UEST ) ' .
1 lg Q ./93{-—0380(—00

Sarvice Account No.:

Date of Request;
Customer Name: % Kaw \:\—d H’ . Home Phone;
209 Les{ ¢ O~  WorkFhone: .
AR Nqe0 3?‘*“““

Service Address:
Cltys o _Aledende — " State, Zip:
Date Leak Detected: Date Repalred: . | S ( g 2

Dasaiption ofLause of Leal( faucet tollet, underground, et ); ‘ '
/ 4 Pues wakey L3 . L,Q/J'OCV\?, =3 HJ,l‘dmr\:L lote

Involee or recelpts for repalr parts

9

Explanation of how Jeak was repalred: Attach plumbing

Swrorn Satementy
] - SWear o affirm that the above and foregolug fepresentations are true and corract o the

best of my infoimation, knowledge, and belisf,

Sigratiara,
nager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commitiea [WSAC),

You have the rIght o eppesf the Customar Service Ma
If you are dissatisfied with the dedision of the WSAQ you have the right to appear hefore the Bryant Cty-Councl for » fi

deciston,

nal

Amoun'ﬁofﬂm "'".8 r)3. 3q . Usage!
AverigeBil ¥ (plp 87) , Three Montl Avorage Usager | & Y
. Adﬁustment ﬁ\pprog;;ﬁ; Y‘zi‘g‘l J Ne L § , Rpproved fy: |
- Amdur of Ad] wstient Yo Sewap Bf Hgi W—3 (e '7 0 32 1. Adjusted Bl Amounty [ 5 0 3(0 i
b - . . . e &t‘-‘m‘m—?&@i
Payment Pla(n\‘ 1;?5’ L N_o K ::"F’.RYmen’t,Perl‘oﬁ fl;:h\nths | Si\flont.hs ::‘7:1 p . -\L,\J

M\LM/\ ‘ |

Customar Service Managee \)

Wtetacey
Page 1,

Clty o(: Beyant Water and Wastewater UtHitfes Leak Adjustment Policy



¢

1
I
1




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJ USTMENT BEQU EST )

Date of Request; 1\ / Sarvice Account No.:
' "\LY‘WP\ /4 ncerSon,  Home Phone:

Customer Name:!
32Ghs T 20 Lo+ ] 5' Work phone: Y ;
AR NPT

senviceAddress:
Clty: NV State, Zip:
Date Repalred: .. 1o°/ @3 ——————

Date t.eak Detected:

col-0314d i

bessaiption ofLause of Lealy( foycet, tollet, underground, ete):

B Ko Wader e

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr perts
. 9

Sworn Siatemeant:
and foregolng fepresentations are trse and corract o the

I e SWear or affirm that the above
bast of my information, knowledge, and belief,

Sigrratira,
Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committea {WSAC),

You haye the rlght o eppeal the Customer Service
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC Yol hrave the right to appear before the Bryant City-Counc for a final

decision,

?
2

Amourst of il | < Us;
Averige il | ¥ 3 Q =y _ Thrae Month Avorage lsager |~ S O . .
. Y . M
e f.d}'us\m.a_nt Approkégg;, Y% L vN¢ [ j Approved fy: 1 )
. - > Phoqoe @ L —
- Amguny of Adjustment Yo Sewat Bily t \ 8 (QL( 4 Ad}ustedmll Atriounty ga. ﬂ\’
Pa?m\.f* & R
m;em Pla No N F’aymen’c Perl’od 3 Montﬁs 6 Months e 3
\ g < 4:~ - 5 a4 .-.‘_. 0 ek v )

Customnar Services Managae QV

Page )

Cley of BryantWater and Wastewater Utllites Leak Adjustment Policy



To: Countrywood Village Mobile Home Park

FROM: Rick Johnson

Date: October 28, 2023

This is an invoice for repairs to a broken water line that leads to the water meter for lot
25. This is for labor only and per agreement it will be in trade for November’s lot rent of

$200 for Lot 29.

This was approved by Georgia Best and Felice Romero for the work to be performed in
trade for iot rent. )

Respectfully submitted

Rick Johnson
Lot 29



L

(G-(2
2330 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD

LOVE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC

BRYANT, AR 72022 (501) 213-2000

- SALE -
SALESH: FSTLANOZ 4b35446 TRANSH: 852696632 10-29-23

23056 3/4-IN SCHAD ADAPTER 4360 0.72
23972 3/4~TN X 5-FT SCHA0 puC P 9.5

23868 3/4-1H SCHAO ELBOW 406007 0.79
SUBTOTAL: 6.86

TOTAL TAX: 0.68

INUDICE 78189 TOVAL: 1.54
CASH: 20,00

CHANGE : 12,46

STORE: 2471 TERMINAL: 38 10/29/23 08:15:04
# OF YTEWMS PURCHASED: 3
EXCLUDES FEES, SERVICES AND SPECIAL ORDER ITEMS

AT

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING LOVE 'S,
FOR DETAILS ON OUR RETURN POLICY, VISt
LOUES. CON/RETURNS
A URTTTEN COPY OF THE RETURN POLICY 1S AUAILABLE
AT OUR CUSTOMER SERVICE DESK

LOWEST PRICE GUARANTEE
FOR MORE DETAILS, VIS LOVES, CON/LOVESTPRICEGUARANT LE

**K****A%***W***K*F*%*l***‘**A***%J4***!*!**$*«*K*K37*%!

* SHARE YOUR FEFDBACK ! %
¥ ENTER FOR A CHANCE T0 BE ¥
X ONE OF FIUE $500 BINNERS DRAUN HONTHLY! ]
* TENTRE EN EL SORYED MENSUAL K
% PARR SER UG DE LOS CINCO GANADORES DE $500 %
¥ x
& ENTER BY COMPLETING R SHORI SURVEY ¥
# WITHIN ONE WEEK Ay WU TOuRS. con/survay *
* YOUR 1D 6761698 247145 029869 A
% x
X NO PURCHASE NECESSARY T0 ENTER OR WIN. X

2

¥ V0D WHERE PRONIBITED. MUST BE 18 OR OLDER TO ENTER.
« OFFICTAL RULES & WINNERS Ar: Wi Towes. con/survay
VKmf**%*Fé*m*#********l**f**?\tlxlll*l*liii**xiﬁl+v**M*l

STORE: 2411 TERHINAL: 3B 10/29/23 0B:15:04



Q-uza,_q_'

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST ) ' :
00 (-04113-63

Date of Request; LL / a3 . Sarvlce Account No.:

Customer Name! 2 Decca s Home Phone:

Service Address: 243& Dearborn Cro WorkPhane: . ; e
Chty: - Bruant "~ State, Zip: TRR _NFoga -

Date Leak Detected: . . Date Repalred: . L\ (22
beszafption nila use of Leala( foycet, tolfet, un derground, et ); ,

T “&‘\44‘ XTI Lt\M Lea /CA\V\g/ '

Explanation of how Jeak was repalred: Attach plumbing nvolce or recelpts for repalr parts

9

Sworn Statementy

] s SWear or affirm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are true and corract to the

bésf of my infeimation, knowledze, and belisf,

Sigriatura,

o You have the right to appesl the Customar Service Manager’s dectsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),

s I you are dissatisfied with the dedision of the WSAC yolt have the right to appear before the Bryant City-Councl for a final
decision. ‘ ' . .

dsa.49 Ysge | | Qelo
Averigesilly | & :;z q.0n ) Thres Month Averaga Usager | 0) O . ,
. Hdjustment Approyed; | M\«?@.\.I, L N [ 9 . Approved By: | i o
- Ambunt of Adjustment fo Sewai Bily S () (4.23 | dussedsillamounts | ¥ § Yo, (Z '
(. Payment :Lan/\ Yes " L No | :nl’l”.‘aYma‘znt'PerIo‘cf | 'ss‘:?io\mhs N SMorﬁ‘hs f\fj{“w ) ;N;J
\ M v/\

Customar Service ?vlan;gqr n

e ety

Page 1,

Cley 0(: Beyant Water and Wastewater Uilities Leak Adfustment Policy



11/22/23, 11:41 AM CityofBryant.com Mail - [waterbilling] 3426 DEARBORN CIR - Repair confirmation and adjustment request

Angela Shepard <ashepard@cityofbryant.com>

[waterbilling] 3426 DEARBORN CIR - Repair confirmation and adjustment request

‘Becky Phillips’ via Water Billing <waterbilling@cityofbryant.com> Mon, Nov 20, 2023 at 8:29 PM
Reply-To: Becky Phillips <becky.phillips4@yahoo.com>
To: waterbilling@cityofbryant.com

After investigating the irrigation meter charge, we found a small leak in the irrigation line. We were able to fix the problem
ourselves with online instruction and a little help from the associate at Lowes. We were able to cut out the damaged
section of the pipe and repair with a 6” riser, clamp, and heat to secure the connection. We also replaced an adjacent
broken sprinkler head. This should definitely take care of the leak.

Attached is the receipt for the products used.

Thank you

Becky Phillips

5 IMG_5601.jpeg
i 416K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=16e249fa28&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:17831389067741891518&simpl=msg-:1783138906774189151  1/1



ol
G




*d-%e

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADIUSTMENT REQUEST - ‘ |
L /33 603-08651-00

Date of Request; & i\ . Service Account No.:
Customer Name! Wehandra_ (D >TSe~  Home Phone: »
Service Address: B0032 N Have P~ Work Phone: - M
City: o Pletande " State, Zip: AR T deo g
Date Leak Detected: : Date Repalred: . (o. 733133 '

. M

.Descaiption Qéﬁau;e of Lealn( faycet, tollet, underground, etc.):

Shat o 28 valve was bad crosodd C.Qw//\

Explanation of how leak was rspalred: Attach plumibing nvolee of resalpts or repalr perts

On Sckober 6™ T guue "5 Wilson o look add). o
L3013 Lo hee Bl (0/16/23 0 05 (Udsere v coutah
s bold R (lo" ol £&5N0Y42 Linty Mane, Cane e revercd |

Ae =62 and acliert ber lnighes + @il 7

[

Sworn Statementy

] . SWear or affirm that the above and foregolug fepresentations are true and corract o the

,besf of my information, knowledze, and belief, ‘

Signatiare,

e You have the rlgfut Yo eppeal the Customar Service Manager’s dectsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commiites {WSAQ),
If your are dissatisfied with the dedision of the WSAG you have the slght to appear before the Gryant Cty-Counctl for & fina)

decision,

3

Amourtof BIll: |~ §70) ) Y 3 . 'U§§g‘e:

Averigesilly | ¥ 3Cf NE , Threa Montl Average Usager | £ 7]

. pdiustment Approyed; | ?r':%, L No L , Approved iy: | —

- Ambun of Adjustent to sewar Bl "Jw& S, 2. L Adjusted 51l Arstounty | l‘&zo Q ’
e ; " i 3 W

- ‘ - : I Y
Paryment Plan Yes No f Paymemt Perfod | 3 Months 6 Months | £ 4 g
SO ) by e i e gl ) At . ; \-'MS.\J

\. \ j P
Customer Semvice Managar Qv . B

Page 1,

Cley of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utilitfes Leak Adjustment Policy



fawL# 03 —087- 00
opl-G09- 9054

ﬁ/éxdmfm Wsen) .
3003 oyt w’ffé\/ewo&fv
S A/E#M’ per /4/37.&?&bﬂw R

[ 2esz2 2023

WA T

4’4!%*" A fﬁ'l»‘fﬁ B -

14,5,{:# &VC#’ Mgﬁ’f{w W&S

A LA o S
A Kem K | |

aﬁw%/y&u I 2
,. k?fzf'&'j 57?&2.



ﬁ%a

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
LEAK ADJUSTMEN}” R%QUEST )

[6(-0(8]360

Date of Request; Saryice Account No.:

Customer Name: candS ¢4 CLros A Home Phone:

Service Address: 4 3o S5} ' Work Phone: . T

Chty: Pyt " State, Zip: AR 1 ng g T

Date Leak Detected: : Y ) .
e . Date Repalred: . Wi : e

bescgzptia nofla use of Leata( foycet, toflet, underground, et ):

Todledt Leats

Attach plumbing involce of recelpts for repalr parts

9

Explanation of how Jeak was repalred: |,

Sworn Statementy

], . SWear o affirm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are tie and corract to the

best of my infoimation, knowledze, and belisf, ‘

Sigriatirea,

You have the rIgfut Yo eppeal the Customar Service Manager’s dectsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commities {(WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the decislon of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City-Councl for 4 final

deciston,

?
<

Payment Plan , Yes

N_o P

Fayment Perfod

4 Morths

v

Ao of il “1,86% J\
Averugaill | € r\ S.S \ , Three Month fverage Lsager 3 6 . —
. f\dj’ustwgnt Appro% m,,_ﬁl" &_L "No [ " Rpprdyedﬁy.
- Amount of Adjustment to Sewe? M5 sn,NE . Adjusted 511l Aeounty [€(p S g @M’
‘ e ) Pa?mer‘* ol B i
6 Months Amt‘ww

e fntn o

.

Customar Service Managae

N

Page 1,

Cley of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllitias Leak Adjustment Policy



ANOY

n e aN ) 6%/— (g 8g Invoice#16225

La Rue Plumbing, Inc ‘ o
Po Box 1587 : g e Invoice  7/6/2023

Benton, AR 72018

Date: Thursday

501-315-6300 /o t=@ i 2(%-2 o

Friends In Christ Lutheran Church
Jeff Hamn

4305 Highway 5 N

Bryant, AR 72022-9027

Bill-To: 100441

Friends In Christ Lutheran Church Location: = 100441
Jeff Hamn

4305 Highway 5 N

Bryant, AR 72022-9027

Service Description Quantity v Price
Labor and material to repair toilets and urinals mens 1.00 $0.00
restroom,

New flush valve assembly on urinal, repair other with 1.00 $0.00
kit, repair 2 toilets , repair sink faucet

Total for Services: 1.00 $686.00

f SUBTOTAL $686.00

. ﬂ\ f TAX $0.00

), AN AMT PAID $0.00

” //\/ TOTAL $686.00

f qg , AMOUNT DUE $686.00

_ Payment Receipt. Plsase Return with Payment Remittance.

Bill-To: Friends In Christ Lutheran Church
Jeff Hamn
4305 Highway 5 N
Bryant, AR 72022-9027

Remit To:

La Rue Plumbing, Inc
Po Box 1587

Benton, AR 72018
501-315-6300

Account #450441 Date’ 511012023

PO Number:; invoice # 16225
Amo Paid: .
CheckNo.,

DUE UPON RECEIPT

For your convenience we do accept Visa/MC , subject to a 4% fee. Invoices
are considered past due if not paid within 30 days and are subject to re-
billing fees as well as all other costs to collect. We very much appreciate
your business and understand emergencies do arise, but in an effort to not
raise service costs to all, these fees are a necessary cost of doing business.

ISR WORKWAVE 800-762-0301 © Copyright 2015 WORKWAVE - All Rights Reserved



Members Present:

Members Absent:
Staff Present:

Call to Order:

October Leak
Adjustment
Requests:

Minutes:

Financials:

Public Comments:

Old Business

Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee Minutes

Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023
Time: 6:00 P.M.
Location: 210 SW 3 Street, Bryant, AR 72022

Kathy Barber, Robert Griffin, Madison McEntire, David Hannah, Wade Boone, Linda Levart, Leroy
Tinkler, Al Wise

Tim Fournier, Moriah Winkel, Angela Shephard

This meeting was called to order by: Madison McEntire

All requested adjustments were approved.

Motion to Approve Leak Adjustments: David Hannah
Motion Seconded: Linda Levart
Motion carried with 8 aye votes

Motion to Approve October Linda Levart
Minutes as Presented:

Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Motion carried with 8 aye votes

Motion to Approve

September Financial Reports: Al Wise
Motion Seconded: Robert Griffin

Motion carried with 8 aye votes

None

None

Page 1



New Business: Pass Through Ordinance: States that any fees we are charged from CAW will be passed on to the
customers. Rate Studies are still being done. Fee increases will be effective January 2024. All
increases in fees will be combined into one ordinance.

Projects: Master Plan Resolution to Utilize Impact Fees: Council approved Public Works to use a portion of
the Water Infrastructure fees to begin the Water Master Plan.

Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update: ARNC meets again on November 15" Funding
for the Springhill Project is on the agenda for the meeting. Discussion will still need to be
scheduled prior to signing contracts on multiple areas of the project such as the size of the plant
and designating proper funds to each project.

Sewer Capacity Limiting Projects Update: Springhill Project is waiting on funding from ARNC.
Plans are to start in 2024 to repair gravity line.

With no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn.

Motion to Adjourn Robert Griffin

Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Motion carried with 8 aye votes

Page 2



€¢0¢ 4290120
s1UaWale]s |eloueUl

T 28ed S1UaW31LIS |BlDURULS - 1uRAIg JO A1D



(982'L1E'2) (Liz'ovs's) (B9£'255) = 8BE'0PL 6ZL'6¥L (e¥8'0£2) 9eL'00L (rzs'soz) (668'ZL1) 190°LL (9¥s'80Z) (620'6LE) oLT'9LL (LLz'16e'z) (es0'0.8'2)
S6LLLBT 158'689'L ££8'9LZ'Y - 8LY'E6Z z92'0£T 901'vZ9 1€0'222 £00'799 +68'78Y 88L'SEE 681'86F LLY'Tre $99'12T 063'906'S 820'880°L
S6LLLBT 158'689'L €ERILLY BLYEGT 292062 90L'vZ9 L€0'22Z £00'799 v68 FBY §8L'GEE 681786V LLv'ere 599122 069'906 G 820'880°L
vEF PUB 809 SI9SSE JOJ Yoieq parepydeq [esodsip p6e'/zs.

0L6'ESS 980°'6¥ 4 §90'¢99'E s 998'EEY 066'6LE £9Z'€6€ 194'22¢ 08Y'aST +66'LLE 6¥8'25E ¥+9'68Z BEE'EZE vL8'LEE 6L6'PLS'E SI6 1Y
0L6'ESS 980'6%1 590'v99'E 908'cEY 066'6.E £92'E6E 29.'2ee 0er'asy ¥66'LLE 6v8'Z8E ¥r9'682 BEL'ECE ¥28'LEC B6LE6'VLGE SL6'LLTY

Bujureway aoUBLEA |eloL Jjeqwadseq  JOQUBAON 1840120 Jaqueydag 1snbny Anp aunr Aew Judy youep Aieniqag Kenuer 196png QLA 1a6png
19Bpng jenuuy  (ejgesoAejun) QALA lemay [enuuy

ajqeioaey
AlPUluing 2ANMNIX] - 199.1)8

(see"tot) $¥9'$69 6LLGGE'L) = ¥9.'%9 () {69z'sLL) (vav'08Y) (ers'vst) 00£'062 (Lv9'iaL) (169°248) (rr6‘0z) 582 (s¥s'eve’L) (esoz6v'L)
¥65'168'Z {oue"ize) 6Zr'6LO0°LL - 951°765°L 006'10L't [T ZZE'EBL'T 09L'€Z6'L SSE'08E’L SBS'EZIL 199'1Z1'T Lr6'95EL v65'6LS'L 025265791 ¥ZO'LLE'6L
261262 (gre'098) rLP'GZ9'9 £ER'S9S £S'8Y9 LEE' LY 696'5¥Z'L 508'559 200’625 E51'565 SEB'VLE LGE'08Y S.E'819 LL9'PAL'S 909°L16'9
8£9'688 526'¥E 6E9'BET'Y £11'88¢ 096°0L% 689'66C 65E'0LY 8LE'EEY 595'+8€ £52'€8E 119219 Lop'LYE Zra'sry YIS'ELTY LLT'82L'S
80v'898 089'vZL 856'CrS'C 096'0E€ ¥L6'v8Z L00'E6S FAlopi-r4 Z5p'ee9 §r0'92Z 265'89¢ YEL'OZE Lir'992 8€9'899'C 99E'Z0F Y
918091 060°LY LvS'LZS 05v'6€ S88'CS L19'GL 815'8E Sip'ls £ZLLS 0ES'LY 9EE'E9 GLi'se LE9'BYS 15£'289
819'802 159'29 281199 00069 z9L'08 988'€L 14288 00¥'28 2LT'8S LBS'¥S 92e'1TL £810S ££8'62L 008'5.8
ZLL'86L 6L5°TL 060'655 25028 £20°29 £62'05 665t 0EZ'9P ELE'LS v69'95 05¢'69 51069 899'£29 202'EsL
018'682 806'96 909'L98 orL'grL £05'96 29525 828'89 6LP'0S v£0'08 SLVEZL 698'80L vOL'¥B #L5'v96 LFLsLL
¥65'L68'E {oue'Lzr) 6ZY'6LO'LL = 951°26G°L 006'L02'L LGE'9LO'L ZZ6'EBLT 091626t GSE'08E'L SBSEZA'L 9¢°121'e LPE'95E"L ¥ES6LS L 025 £65'9L PZO'LIE'6L
09Z'96L'Z SEL'ELT 0LL'ETI'SL B 026'959'L 105'2799'h z80'LEY'L L5v'e0L'L 9v9'8EL'L SS0°'LL9'L Pr6'Lav'L 9LL'EvS'L 1Z0'92E'L 96Z'807'L SLE'GYE'SL 0.6'61¥'8L
LST'LET aGLLEL S6LZ86'L LLL'SEL SBE'BLE 520891 09Z'ZEL LBY'LET ¥ZTTLE ZEI'PEL 199412 LLV'PEL 0£9'LEL PrO'SPS'L ZS0'PLET
999699 9259 68F LSE'E S68'EEE ¥S0'EEE 660°EEE 985'LEE 0£0'95€ 6v8'9EE SEG'6EE LSH'OEE 26L'LEE rrLLEE £96°0SE'E SGLLZ0'Y
oFt'0Ee LrE'8ZL £PZ'TIV'T OLE'66E vL0'LEL v90'881 LOZ'ELY ars'zie £25'92¢ r6L'202 Zav'riz £98'pSL 900°091L £06'€62'C £89'25L'C
£60'F6Z (064021 L2E'6PY Zee'62 v95'8E 8L0°vE 866'9E 666'8F 09r'6¢ 92€'9€ 8rY'soL c6eer 0£2'9E 115619 ogrERL
822'ziL 6£6 v14'99S vey'L9 6EY'YS 899'ES L26'PS £8F'LS 82¥'6S ¥52'65 JEZSSST 85.'sS £5Y'LS SE6'G95 200'649
v6Z'6Z1 (61+'92) 95687 asH'6E ey o608 v88'vr 9z£'z8 0565 029'cr G096r  BLEER 9rE's9 SLE'PLS 05Z'249
z82'580't 98L'96L 9ZL'L5E'9 9z1'159 vSS'PEY SS1'EE9 L09'629 LHG'6hL L29'v59 £4£°059 £29°0L5 8EQ'ELS 888'6L9 0vE'09L'9 BOV'Z6E°L
09Z'96L'2 SEL'ELE 0LL'EZY'GE 0 0Z6'969'L 105'299'L Z80'LetL LSY'E0L' L 9ra'BeL’L 550'LL9'L Pr6'LaY'L 9LL'ERS'L LZO'9EE'L 962'80%' L SLE'BYE'SL 0L8'6L1'8L

Bujureway aJueuEA 1eloL 18quedaq  JeqUaAON J8qoj20 Jequajdes 1snBny Anp aunp Rew Judy yauep Aienigag faenuer 186png QLA 1ebpng
10Bpng |enuuy  (ejqesoaejun) QLA [emoy 1Y

s|qesoned
€202 4290120

7 adeq

SOIMIPUIAX] ¥ 9NUIAI]

ATCUILUNS AINIJIX] - [EI2UI)

Sjuawalels jennueuly - uedig jo >EU

saJnyppuadx3y J8ao
senueaaey jo (NoyeQ) $s09x3

saunyipuadxy [ej0L
19ang

:sainjipuadxy

sonuoAdY [EjoL
18848

sonuoADY

saJnjipuadx3 JOAO
sanuaaay jo (Moyeg) sseox3y

saunypuedx3 |gjoL

amjog
ang
sy
unoy
|01U0D [EWILY
juawdojarag Ayunwwo
UOHEASIUIURY

|eJ8uay

isaunypuadxy

SANUAADY |11

avijod

a4

syed

unog

104U [eWiLY
wawdoBas(] Apunwiwod

uot

SiUILpY
[GZENEDS)

isanuaAay



005 punj ebed |se| o) eiedwo)
wiBjsues | spbig ¥o840

SaiN)puadx3 JoA0
sonuaaey Jo (319y0Q) $509X3

Bouselq

{0z8'v80'e) SEV'86B'T 0ES'996'L 2 - 906581 689'8EB'E L9E'LEL z08'Zve (oz1°001) 8¥0'rS (Lre'era) (z6Z'169°L)  (06L'€9L) £26'90L (806'L£6) (06Z'8LL'L)
¥51'99¢ 9v8'0LE 9v8'sS0't L YELESY LO'ELIERY LELELIBY L'85T6YY v6 80952y £F LBYYSY £L0LVEEEL 000'589'c 000'zZZE'y
08'588'69Z PY6E8'LET
{0zz'1Lev'e) (92¢'595'7) 6¥¥'605'L - E £59'05 L0T'700'T (£65°16) £91'96% ¥ZE'L0Z (309'18¢) (egs'seL) (LoE'9E2) (v6p°2p9) 619'258 (608'rE9'L) (LLL196°L)
S51'605'C £6L'vS8'T L10'0Z% = = (1gz'ez) (18z'926'1) £28'9LL LLS'VE 8Z6'¥ZL BEL'L0V €19'69L §98'€9 IGL'EL9 06L'CE 608'rLZ'C LLL'6Z6'E
ZZEBEC T 209869¢ 0 - THEL 0802 115765 E VZE9L 88866 €25 FEL €6V 022 GLEEFY 2 209869 ¢ ECLBLCE
EEV'LLT 16L°961 910’02y (18z'e2) 0S6°€S SYZ'LS LISV 1558y ISPLLL 060°LE TLEEY £LT6T 0BL'EE 202'9.5 6v¥' 169
'S99 JBJEMUWIOIS PUNOJE SWay UoISIBAuD ey} ybnouy) Bunuom aie sasusisyip 8ssy) 810N,
Zvo'e (zv0'e) 9'9£50991
SES'8E S9¥'68Z S9¥'6Z6'L - z 21812 9Z¥' LT 9T 8EL0ES 752928 0EL'SZ 0£0°2Z ¥95'LZ 859'ST 69v'988 000°0¥9°% F——
(625°€) SvZ 08C 6.5 E99L 7 Trie 002 0007005 00£'00€ = LES098 EEEEBE L 000000t
ELLZY 0zz'e 189'692 zi8'1z v8Z'ST 920's2 BEL0E 285'62 0EL'SZ 0£0'22 ¥95'LZ 859'62 ZE6'6T 199'952 000'80E
Bujuewey CETTINEY lejo L lequeseq  JequeAaoN 1840320 sequejdes ysnbny Ainp aunp Aew jady yasew Asenuqey faenuer 1ebpng g LA 1eBpng |enuuy
jebpng [enuuy  (ejqesonejun) QLA [y
8jqeioAR
Adellluans 2AI1N9X - 19jeMllIO)S
(£98'L6E'y) (815'L09°¢) LPE'YPL 2 A 826'566 9E6'E5k (zZ1'18) 8YL'9LT (8L9'61) 0LL'ss 06L'L8L (sz1'oEL) 060°08 SOZ'6LL (509'¥62'2) (925'€5L'7)
Z60°L91°S ZETOLLE 0L0'viZE = = [T LEL'6EE ZSL'9vS ¥Z8'60€ Z86'VEY 066'E8E 822'S0E PEEESS £0L'6FY TLE9LT Z0E'¥86'9 £91L°18E'8
05L'6EE'F 00E919°€ 056 (260°eSL 90009 BZL Lk ¥BE'SE 202891 855'801 (9v0's) E2LSIT 16089 05ZZL9¢E 00L0OVEY
ZveLze 2€6'E51 LZLee'e 98L'L0E ZEL'6LT £29'52r 62v'v6Z o0gL'9ze LEY'SLE vLZ'0LE REEFEI zio'1se TOLELT 250'L9€'E £9v'0r0'y
STT69L vIL89L ZIF8SEY S - BLO'PYS £L0°E6F 0E9'G 1S 715'925 POT'SLY 651757 8L¥'98Y 892'62% €6L6LY L15'S5V 269'689'F eaighE
SZZ'69L vLLBIL ZLVESE Y BLOFHS £40°E6Y 0E9'SLS T15'925 vOE'SLY 6512V aLr'9ey 892 627 €6L6LY 115'55% 969689 ¢ LE9'L29'S
Bujujewey esuelEA [CICTR Jequeseq  JequeAoN 18903120 sequejdeg snbBny Kinp aunp Kew ady yasew Asenigey Ksenuer ebpng QLA 106png |enuuy
1eBpng jenuuy  (ejqesonejun) QLA BNy
a|qeione
AlPUIUINS ANNIOX - 1I3)PMIISEM
000'EL8'E 98.'20Z 28E'S8Y SEV6LL oLa'LL8 ILOLT'L EEV'TIE
(v00'0£S'e) (528'29¥'€) 110'868 < ] VL 900'¥08°E 258'C6 LSL'PEL (2iv'si) (zve'ezy) (g68'z02) (659'598) (ovz'692'L) PLY'SZZ (£22'e61'2) (226'1€9'2)
ELL'LES'Y 180'LLZ'E £PO'ErZ'E s 3 6ZY'ELE {os6'0s e} 966'92¢ S06'FO0E 816'GKS 55668 088°050 S0L'981°} v lEg’L 898°E9% 0EL'0Z5'9 951'¥28L
$29'8S0F 60S0BEE 02001 0001 (895015€) - - 98LLIT 88ES8Y GEFBLL 018248 A - 6.5 06E € 569'890'7
961225 (zev'eon) £L6°ZEC'E 65€°C9€ ZLY'BLE 966'92¢ S06'v0E zeL'gze 195'v0E vy Iee [iceagoe T sekizr B99'E9L LS5'62L'E LOV'SSLE
60L'1S0'L (ges’sah) 0ZLLPLY = 3 0¥S 0S% 0S0°EL9 8v8°0ZF 959°6CY 105°0L€ €LL99E 286'LPE 9¥0'LZE z0L'29¢ Z8Z'68E 158°9ZC°F B Th e
601°150°L (8EL'SBL) NN 0v5'0SY 0S0°EL9 8YBOZY 959°6EY 105°0L€E €11'99E 286°LVE 9PO'LZE Z0LZ9E 282'68€ 158'92C'F 8zZ'T6L’S
et o
Bujujewey edjuelEA 12301 leqweseq  JequeaoN 18q012Q Jequieydes 1snBny Ainp aunp Aew Judy yosel Kienigey Kenuer jeBpng Q1A 19Bpng [enuuy
186png [enuuy  (ejqesonejun) QLA [enpY
a|qeioAey

€202 48Q0120

SAUMIPUIAXT ¥ INUIAIL

SUAWAIEIS [BIDURUY - JueAig jO AD

Aleuiuins 2ANNIIX] - I9jeM

sounyipuadx3 |e10)

1ende-0yLo-515
pajepy 198415-0v1L0-080

:sainypuadxy

sOnuUaABY |BIOL
INQUIBINY G Y XXX F-0rL0-51S
S111q Vo Or10-00S

ISANUIADY

S2UMIpuadx3 Joao
sanuaaay jo (payaq) ssa0x3

sainipuadx3 (1oL

38.8U|1eNI0eD SXXBS-0560-0L5
SXXXG-0560-015
rsasmipuadx3

sanuaAay [EjoL
XXX t-0560-005
(S2NUDADY

S221AIDG JDIBAM |BINN/UOHOW

saunyipuadx3 Joao
SanuUaADY 4O (J13yaQ) ssa0x3

sainipuadx3 |EoL

endes ¥X85-0060-00%
SXXX5-0060-005
:sainypuadx3y

SanuaAdY [BI10L
SXXX1-0060-00%

:sanuanay



%06t
%00'ET
%58
%16y
%IT'E
%8Y'E
%890
%IE'8
%5Z°0
%8T'T
%LL9

tr 98eq

BouassyIp 1Byl SuiacLual JO 108))e Ayl 33s asea|d s)qissod jou st 1eyl | ajqissod
junoule jeys jo uorod Aue JaA0d O) pasn 3G Ajay)

sAep T ‘sBuiaeg 1nD WOl

m afesanc s1y3 Suzasw |UNOD

JB3A By} Jano
4595 ‘udissg

(xe) sajes ua) aauy]) xe] asn g sajes A

SJUAWaLELS |BIDUEUL - JueAug JO AL

MIN 04107
MN\mN\N Y] }1e saseaaou awum 2414 pue 221|104 papunjun Uw>0haam 12uUNod Jaly [eWILY J3A03
o} agesano
0009 LIPS LIt's LIF'S LIF'S LIS LT¥'S LTY'S LI¥'S LIPS LIS LIS LIF'S Buisn Joy
ZT AQ P3pIAIP papaau ajewWIlSs2 00RS9S MOJBG,  18p|eyade|d
(£16'168) (reg'sZSs) [peg'szs) 198°€E 910'52 £E6'DE GIE'EE Tr0'E SEV'OY {oze'es) (900°EV) GS9'LL ize1'g) ‘Hia
800'0TE'S 43074 $E8'STS PEY’STS PER'STS PER'STS PE]ISTS vER'STS PEB'STS vEB'SLS PER'STS PEB'SZS FER'SCS e patadpng
S60"8IR'S 0 0 569655 058055 £9L955 £51°65S SLB'8PS L2995 vISeLY 878'28b 681'€05 TS9°LTS € Aq papiaig
SRTPSZ'9L Q 0 580'6/9'T 6¥5°259'T ZOE'DL9'T BSY'LL9T 979°9¥9'T 918'86%'T WS LTPT reF vt 99t'018°'T S56°755'T 2101
2r'S29'l [i} 0 606°£L9T §SZ°S9T DEO"LST 9L 19T £99°pST 88691 SLTHT 8ra'pyL LPO'TST S6Z'GST %0E 1998
PTSYSET 1] 0 YT6'6EL 2TLLET Z6T'6ET 88L6ET BIZ'LET 895°THT 671311 L0£07T L8051 £IF'6T1 %52 331|0d
PTSPSET 0 0 YT66ET TILLET T6T'6ET 88L°6€1 6IZ°LET 895°TYT 6ZT'STT 202021 7L80ST E£Ir'6C1 %5 344
GO TIYS 0 0 04655 980°5S 41995 ST6°SS 888YS £29°95 STy £8Z°8y 67E09 99L'1S %0T SHed
60B'T¥S 0 0 046'SS S80°SS ££9°SS S16'sS 888°FS 17595 152ty £82'8Y 6VE09 59218 %0T |Bwuy
LPO'B0L'T 0 0 2e'6LT [t ATh4 ¥8E'8LT 9L5°6LT SEP'PLT 9ET°E8T LST9ET rIirIYe TPL'TOE 978'85T puct g/t
98L'TE0T 4] 0 988°607 695902 88LB0T 789°60T 878'S0Z ZSETTL E6T'LLT 1907181 80€9CC BIT'v6T CAER: 743
T9T'LLY 1] 0 796'69 958'89 96569 6868 609'89 ¥8L0L 90’65 rSED9 9EV'SL WLV sjJed 8/T
S60'BTH'S 0 0 569°655 0S8°0S5 194955 £S1°655 SL8'8KS ZLE'995 rIs'eLy 87878y 68%'€09 759°L15 19 %1
“TZ0T JO) PI1BI0||B 51 BAOCE XE] SR(ES %E Y} MOY SMOYS MO[a( Leyd ayl
%sT'S %00°00T- %00 00T~ %098 %550 %990 %LT'S %8T'L %0L'S %LT'6 %6T L %ZES %L1
{59016 (PEQELYT) (506°¥29°T) OTQ'EET TG 0I6DT SZ0'vB ZSEDTT 0.5°16 ITT'6TL LIL'ee 125'T6 £99'9T ruaIsyIq
S80'6L9'T 6%5'Z59°T ZOE0L9'T BSPLLGT 929°'9¥9'T 918'869'T VS LIYT v8Y'8rrT 99%'0T8T 556'Z55°T £202Z
£79'6£5'8T PER'ELYT S06'779°T SL0'9%S'T LES'EVI'T £6£'659'T CEPE6ST PLT'9EST 9PT'L09'T ZEP'86TT 85ETSET SPE'8TLT t67'9T8"T 7202
196789941 6E0°ZLYT 9ZE'TO'T 98H'ZHP'T P96’ LSYT SL8L9ST S¥2'929°T 687°DLS'T BZE'E99T 0LL'6VT'T 194281 £82'8¢9°1 0OE'¥BET 1202
£89TLEST 885 £8ET 6L0°09Y'T SSY0EE'T £L8'ELET PEB'VED'T EE6'9SE'T 69L°FSZ'T 09£°652'T £66'980'T r6r'S80°T ILLLSTT S1Z'E8T'T 0z0Z
EISPST'PT 9Z6LST'T SEE'SSTT PET'EPT'T TESOPT'T LSTLSTT 0SZ'8sZ'T IC'06T'T 61502 809°L70"T LEY'EVOT L9V'ETET I8T29TL 6102
ZSH'ESr'EL £10°€60°1 9£0'660°T 29r'9S0'E SIT'6LTT 6¥0°0FT'T TPESET'T STO'E60°T AT TN 19L'6E6 ¥9Z'696 TPR'S6CT LOE'ESO'T 8T0Z
S66°0S0'ET 1998107 0rZ'e80'T LSS'TIT'T SET'880'T TOL'SOT'T 690'99T°1 TT#'150'T STT'eTL'L 020'£86 L2996 L00'T6TT 9 LE0'T L10e
IE0'TLS'TT £96'GE0T £53'680°T 99%'¢80'T LOT'L60°T £¥'890°T 9EZ'TLOT ZPL0T6 68T'SET'T 968°9.L65 0L¥'S88 652071 TLO'TO0T 9T0Z
89t'a8k'Z1 TLE'TI0T T1£9'7L0'T 00€'0ZT'T FIE'SL0T 96T'STT'T 626'860°T 8SLER0T 69K E0T'T 255956 £S9°LT8 67L'791T 195106 ST0T
95F'8r'TT FETES6 £55'9L6 PS1LE 8r9056 8t5'£96 0469001 BLT'PES 99L'€E0"T BET'E06 0££'808 ELBTIOT 9ES'E96 Y102
Z6T'0ZH'TL £BE'RRE SEQ'LT6 975’856 8ET'B68 6%6'986 ZhL'EBE 906’796 ¥9£°900'T PES'TLE £917'998 857’180 TL¥'0E6 E10C
Z8E'BST'TY 8r8'rRe 190°£Z6 LES'EVE 587188 180°0L6 55€°196 005'2¢6 0€4'620'T 65'E68 051'a08 TOP'L90T S81'798 1oz
9z5't0¥'01L LLT'9VE 262788 188888 TLELS 209'788 18L°948 6£9°758 971788 £06'68¢ £65°05L ZT9E0’T 628'8E8 1102
1232), QLA daquadag A2QIIAON 4340320 ._Onc._wunwm um:m_._4 >_:_. Junf >m_>_ =..n< yauew __fm_._._ﬂwu_ Em::mﬂ



uojburway
JsnoueH

dooT BuissolD
usmoQy/elep|iiH
abpuquwen
papunjun

sluel9/vdyy Ag papuny (SELV68) doualalig
TTE'ESY'T S82UBIQWINJUT pUB Sod Paj|oy
185852 ysed deg Jeremuiols GLG
leyded g0l 050'v66'Z8
skepsn0 966829883 0S0'¥66'C lended
Apnis Anqises4 Jeinbay pue wioig -jselu| /£8'€8/8 a8l 655'659'C
84B|YLoN S9I2IY3A pue juswdinby /Z6'cZELS 00¥'#59 xe] pejeubiseg S00
sanuey 651'500'Z 100y Bunesado 080 spung
bOoBmDD -apnjoul w_bm.—ohn_ lajemullols _.,umxmmU:m EElLE USNUQ: WZ. LS = 4Ysed w>m0 oclL jealls
SB0'89E $§  S89¥00TZOZ Od S3|OSUOD UO PAMO HpOTS
ZZ0Z/TE/ZT niyy pred palepdn s80°Zib ¢ 9)ep Buipus podal sy} Jo Se eduejeg juaung TSE'ETT S ajep Buipua podal siy} Jo SB 8ouejeg Jusung
8T0T ‘6T Y218\ 1els ‘Ajlenuews pajonpap JUNOWe UORISOd MaN 69E 88T S (0595-0190-100 RY) sesuadx3 £202 81Z'0S S (I1'e XXX5-0150-L00 1Y) sasuadx3 €202
TLY'6ET $ (059%7-01.90-1.00 10V) 8nuanay £z0Z 61T'vY S (2517-0L50-1.00 10V) @nuaAay €202
€Z/8T/¥ PaAOWAL YSTS 38 Yojedsig awi| Hed oML £86'0Zh $ (ezoz 'L Aenuer jo se) souejeg Buuuibag TSE'BTT S (ezoz 'L Asenuer jo se) souejeg Buiuuibag

TE
LT1T
0
444729
808'T
suoljeuoqg/sanijigen
90S-€0v-¥1 VOV

5 adeq

aoInlag auoydala] Aosuabiawg

fewwng juawpedaq a4 [ybundg

S9AI9SaY USED Spun4 [EJUaWUIdA0D)

1212 98L'LyE'8
€- (oo0'zrl)
gl (011'829)
885'558'T s|glol 49 6- (sg0'ziv)
CEV'ERL 22110 s (zse'cle)
S6L°0ES aud 281 $C.'9v8'6
069°7€7 syled sida ol pepiaiq pateuBisaq Ve 885'GS8°L
0£98tE |0JJUOD) [BwIUY £9 6LL'ZBE'E
0 uoneNSIUIWPY S8 LTV'86S 'Y
sfeq
€£20¢ 12q0120

SluaWalels |eidueuld - Juelig jo A

Japujewsal Jo} £Z/L€/g U0 pajsnipy
£2/82/T vuno) Aq pancidde sasiey papunjun 29110d pue aiij
[ended (ie9r$) 20T Woy sesusdxy pajjoy
(mojaq s|ielap 99g) 221A18S auoydsla] Acusbiswg
(mojaq s|ielep eas) Juswypedaq au4 |Iybunds

xe] peeubiseq S00
pund xe] ssles Z00
100y Bunessdp usg 100 :spung
NG 9% = Useo skep 0zL
£2/L1Z pajepdn




g 28ed

ue|d Jaise\ 404 £7/8¢/T 112uno) Aq palesi|go paAoway

98- MUY
T G/8'990t
z€ 000'00S
£z 8E£9'09¢€
S0z LET'90T'E
89 796906
00’82
795'8.8
padesaae yi2daid e OT 08T- ERIVENETNg]
Faas S69'SE0Y
21eWI3S] asuadx3 uonedaldag 9¢ 000°00S
Spuog/ueo JYNY Mou ‘YdHy sem Suipuny Suipung 1310\ A4 S69°GES'E
te-  (652°019)
0S6'EVE
(60LvS8)
€202 12490320

Emm-ommo-oﬁw
0T85-0560-0TS |
9185-0560-0TS |

spun4 224 1eduw
pun4 J33EMaISeAN

spun4 934 3oeduw

pund Ja1ep

sanlasay ysed AN

SJUBWIIIRIS [BIDUBUL - JueAig JO AJD

5SS

0TS
IAISE'TS = Used shep 07T
£2/ST/t paepdn

086/S€ES
00S

NAISY TS = ysea shep 0ZT
£2/ST/T paiepdn

:spunyg



[ 98eqd

199Q "3 “J91u3 ‘M09 Wia] Buo] ‘5192435 ‘SN0 ‘AJajeS J1jgnd ‘IA0D [BIDUID ‘S199Ys adue|eq Jo saded 1ydia Buimol|os 3yl uo sdnoud uaAaS Y} SII0UIP IA0GE BUIPRYS YL 4
00S Puny U0 OT9S PUR ‘@2U3J3YIP 000TS Sienba QOES 40 OEY PUB QOE S3dop pue 0OZS 40 00T Pue OZT s3daQg ul sjunowe Jamelq adueyd,

(£89'1) 081°15¢ £SS'ZES 059'690'SE  062'009'v€ 698'855'TZ 00Z'69€'12Z S|ej0L
0 ¥Ss'zLE vSs'eLT 909 ‘¥SA MM/M LTOZ
0 792’181 797181 ¥09 ‘Puog MM/M LTOT
0 oor'se 00v'8¢ $SS pund Joedw| Ja1emalse
0 702'91€ 20Z'9TE 055 pung 1oedwj Jaiem
0 8vL'Le 8vL'LE GES pung Joedw] Alg gng
0 60Y'L16°T 600 LT6'T 5§ uoneaidaq asiidiaiug
0 L8585, 18585. S1S pung ded Jajemuiois
0 S50°62 795'848 $50'62 795'8.8 015 ‘pung Jajemalsey
(o19) 120y TZ9'79E (660'758) 00Z'09€ (60£vS8) »006 ‘pung Jazem
0 0 00L ‘PI9Y YSED OWOIdBHIAPY
0 0 £9T ‘8L PUIWY ZZ0T
0 0 S9T ‘192Q 309 1
0 €66'0LL'C  £66'0LL'T $1T ‘Pun4 puog NS 9107
0 60¥'Z¥L 60¥'2rL €11 ‘450 puod NS 9102
0 oFL's¥ ovL'st 0TT ‘Pay 2ds puog NS 910
0 0 060 ‘s1assy [ended o9 11
0 0£8'LLG L 0ER'LLG'L 881 ‘€20¢ N4ISU0D puog 193415
0 D O L81 _:D_uun._umcou puog 123415
0 £8e'Gee £8¢£'GeE 98T ‘450 9T0Z PUOg 393435
0 L2e'8s¢e L2€'85¢ S8T 'SQ 9T0F pucg 192415
0 £99'96G 199966 £81 ¥5Q £20Z puog 192415
0 ¥12'05L 12051 781 A9Y €202 puog 192415
0 £€8G'€8E'G  6SL'G00'Z £86'€8¢'G 651'500'2 080 'pung 190415
0 Z5¥'69 Z5¥'69 TE0 “HN0D TOOZ 40 608T Y
0 L 1 0 Q€0 “HN0D S66T O 95ZT 1Y
0 £EE'vT €£E'vT 0 890 ‘ad [043u0) 8niQ 2135
0 952'62 952'62 0 990 ‘Qd [043ue) Bni( [esapag
0 Zer'se Zer'se 290 ‘231104 T66T 40 886 ¥
0 L9£'8S 192'8S 190 ‘921104 £86T 40 816 ¥
0 22z'98L 222'98L $S0 9414 xe| S3|es 8/€ alld
0 080'LL 080'LL 150 ‘2413 T66T 40 £€8 19V
0 L60'6SG 16065 0Z0‘uolleuo( |0JiU0) |BWIUY
0 2eT'LGE FASAPA= St0 ‘xeL sajes g/T syed
0 66E°0F ¥99°Ly ¥92'L 0 0T0 ‘pund 21u0J1293
0 258'c08 Z58'e08 0 £00 ‘SIUIWISIAU| YUY
0 896'605'2 886'605'2 S00 ‘pund xe pajeusisag
0 ¥E8'LSE'Y $£8'168'Y £00 ‘s394 asiyaue.s
0 6LLZ6E'E 61.°Z6E'E 200 ‘pung xe| s3|jes
awednsanu 03 (¢$ (£L0'T) 081°1SZ LEL'18Y LLG'ZZ0'9L  LZ¥'66S'V L£0'98L'GL LZ¥'865'Y «T00 ‘pung |es2uad
susodag . sasueleg ysed 666 ueg 666
Buipueising RUEEHIRND jueg pu3 192ys ajuejeg yseJd pajood 19 ysed pajood

Suipueising

SJUBWIIRIS [e1duR Ul - JurAlg JO ALID






000
P 698855 1T
P 698°85STC

ajualayla 00°08

spun4 1ayjp o] anqg
jueg ul ysed

v¥'698'855TT
vy 6v6'85S1T

¥'698°855'T¢C

€9'861'6Y1

18'0£9°601°TC

aoualayg 0008
spun4 J1ay1Q o1 ang
yse) uo wie|)y

v 698°855'1Z
vy 6Y6°855°TZ

CRIVEVEITTG |

yueg up ysed
yse) uo wiepd

SANN4 ¥3HL0 01 3NA V101

P¥'698°855'TC £9'86T 611 18'049'60T°TC spund JayiQ o1 ang 005Z-0000-666
SANN4d ¥iHLO 0L 3na
¥¥'698'855'TC €9'86T 601 18'0£9'601°T2 ANVE NI HSVD V.10l
¥#'698'855'TC €9'86T 67 18'0£9'601°T2 jueg ul yse) v1ioL
9%'GS0°6¢ 000 9%'S50°6¢ pung SunesadQ Jaiep ysed
S6°'661°09€ 58918 I’ TE0'TSE pung 1alep) anuanay ysed
VT €8S'E8E’S T6'STT'96T €TL9Y'L8T'S pun4 19311 yse)
68'0£0°98£°ST 8T ¥I6'vHe TL9TTTHS'ST pund [eJauan yse)
jueg ul yse)
MNNVYE NI HSVD
' 6¥6'855°TT €9'8EC 6P T18°0TL'60T'TC HSVYD NO IV TV.10L
00°00%'82 0005992 00°0S4°T ysej uo wiepd
90°70Z'9TE 00°00Z'v 90'700ZTE ysej uo wien
L WATA 000 v6'LvL LT ysej uo wiepd
G680V L16°T 8T8V vy £9°096'2/8'T ysej uo wiepn
96'989'85/ 205601 74'99T1'6%9 ysed uo wien
§9°'195'8/8 (6£'5258S) Py LETLE6 ysej uo wiepn
(0£9€1°599) 08'60L°TE (05'918'969) Ysed uo wiep TODT-0000-005
92'S€2'S00°T 8ot ovT r0LLv98'T ysej uo wiepn TOOT-0000-080
89'TEV'SE 0S'LPT 8T'¥87'GE ysej uo wien
ZT'19€'8S vo'Zre'T 8¥'8T0°4S ysej uo wiepn
70'2TT'98L 89'L69°CT YEVISELL ysej uo wiepn
8G°6L0°LL 89°0LC°L 06°'808'69 ysej uo wien
€€°ZELLSE 06'CEC'y €9'666'75E ysej uo wie)
09°'TSt'S9 (£v°s62't) L0°LYL'89 ysej uo wien
S2'L60°6S 000 ST'L60'6S ysej uo wien TO0T-0000-020
70886605 91°'T98'€E 88'921°9/1'C ysed uo wie|p TO0T-0000-500
TCVEBTSE Y 04°69€°E 1S'vov‘8vEY ysej uo wie) TOOT-0000-€00
79'8TL'T6E'E 9T°'T198°¢€€ 9t'LS8BSEE ysed uo wien TOOT-0000-¢00
£8'92¥'865Y TEEEELS 99'€60 TSV ysej uo wien TOOT-0000-T00
HSVYD NO WIVT1D
JONVIVE ALIAILDV A0NVIVd JWVYN LNNODOY # LNNODOV
LNIHEND LNIHUNO DONINNIDId

£70Z/1£/01 Buipug pouad ayj Jo4
uv ‘JueAug

Hoday ysen pajood




000 ESIVEIEIT| 00°0 aaualapa 000 ERVEIET |

(05 ¥99°L) a|qehed sunoddy (05'%99°L) a|qehed sjunoldy {05 799'¢) spun4 J1ayiyp woui4 ang
(05°¥99°2) spung 13y3ip woli4 anqg (05%99°2) Buipuad dv (05'v99°2) duipuad dv
(05'$99°2) 68 VEETY (6£'666'6Y) 319VAVd SINNOJDV TW10L
(05+99°2) 68 VEETY (6£'666'6Y) ajqeied syunodoy 000¢-0000-666
319VAVYd SLNNOJDV
05'%99'/ (68°FEETY) 6€'666'6Y SANN4 ¥3IH10 WOY4 3Nd V1oL
000 000 000 MM - 12edw| woi4 ang 69
000 000 000 1918\ - 1oedW] WoOI4 ang 895T-01
000 000 000 MM 12edWw| AIQ-gns wold ang 1551-0000-666
000 000 000 MM - uoiieidaidaq woug ang §95T-0000-66
000 000 000 pund Aj|nn Ja1eMWIols wold ang
000 000 000 pun{ SuneiadQ Jajep wold ang
000 000 000 MM 73 11BN - PUN4 8NUBARY Wol4 anQ
000 000 000 pun4 322135 Woi4 ang
000 000 000 yaA 81aw3 1661 JO 886 IOV Wold ang T951-0000-666
000 000 000 821|0d £86T 40 816 12V Wol4 ang 0951-0000-666
000 000 000 xe|sajes g/¢ all4 woi4 ang 6GS1-0000-666
000 000 000 3114 T66T 40 ££8 30V Wol4 ang
000 000 000 IN 73 O Xe1S3|es 8/ jJed woig ang
000 000 000 03Ny 1N0J TOO0Z 40 608T 19 woig ang 955T-0000-666
000 000 000 uoljeuoQ |0J3u0) |ewiuy woij ang GG6T-0000-666
000 000 000 pun4 xe| pajeudisaq woi4 ang ¥4S1-0000-666
000 (6€°666'6Y) 6€666'6Y pund s34 asiyoues4 woi4 ang £55T-0 66
000 000 000 pun4 xe] sa|es wou4 ang SST-0000-666
05'¥99°L 05'%99°L 000 pun4 |elauap wold anq TSST-0000-666
SANN4 Y3IHLO WOY4 3nd
(05'%99°£) 68 vEETY (6£°666'61) ONIAN3d 319VAVYd SLNNODJJV TV1O0L
000 000 000 8uipuad ajqeAed sunoddy T00¢-0000-556
000 000 000 3uipuad ajqehed sjunody T100Z-0000-055
000 000 000 Suipuad ajqeAed sjunoxy T00¢-0000-5€S
000 000 000 8uipuad ajqeded sjunony T00Z-0000-5¢5
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeded sjunony T00¢-0000-915
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeded sjunony T00Z-0000-0T8
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeded syunodny T00Z-0000-008
000 000 000 3uipuad ajqeAed sunoddy
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeAed sjunoddy
000 000 000 8uipuad ajqeAed sjunoddy TO0Z-0000-190
000 000 000 3uipuad a|qehed sjunoddy T00¢-0000-550
000 00°0 000 Suipuad a|qeAed sjunody T00¢-0000-T50
000 000 000 Buipuad a|qeded sjunoy T00Z-0000-5%0
000 000 000 Buipuad a|qeded sjunoy T00Z-0000-T€0
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeded sjunody T00¢-0000-020
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeded syunoddy T00¢-0000-500
000 6€'666'61 (6€'666'6Y) Buipuad ajqeded syjunody T00Z-0000-€00
000 000 000 8uipuad ajqeAed sunoddy T00Z-0000-200
(05'¥99°2) (05¥99°2) 000 8uipuad ajqeAed 51unoddy T00¢-0000-T00
DNIAN3Id 319YAVd SLINNODJJV
JONVIVE ALIAILDVY AONVIVE JWYN LNNOIOVY # LNNODDOY
LNIHUND LNIHUND ONINNIDIE



T Jo 1 abed

SO'E£6'8Z0°9T €E'TET'LSE EYYoT'L £5°TS8'E08 ¥0°886'60S°C TTVES'TSE'Y T9'8TLT6E'E 68°€V0'909°y
0E°ZEY'LB6'ST E€E"ZET'LSE 00°0 €S°TS8'€08 $0'886'60S°C TZ'VE]'ISEY 79'8TIL'Z6E'E LS'LOB'TLS'Y
9€°'SL9TER'T- L8'TL6'6T 000 79°0ZT'6TE'T- Y6'vSL'6ST 66'T89'EYS P6'vSL6ST 8Y'8IL'S6E T-
LS'SES'PYEDE 00°06Z°LS9 000 0L'0T8'VIET 00°0v€'8ST'S T1'9L£°9T8 00'0vE'8ST’S 9.'8ZV'6TOLT
T2'0Z6'TTS'8T L8'T9TLLY 000 80°00L'S ¥6'60'81'S 0T'8S0°0LE'T v6'v60'8TIY'S 8T OTL'ETY'ST
99°L0T6T8'LT 9t°09Z°LEE 00°0 ST'TLE'TITT OT"EEZ'0SE"T Z2'ZST'808°E 89°€96'ZET'E S0°9Z5°L96°S
99'L0T'618'LT 9v'09T LEE 000 ST'TLETTITT OT'EET'0SET TT'TST'808°E 89'€96'CET'E S0°975°L96°S
SL°00STY 00'0 EP'Y9T'L 000 000 00°0 00°0 TE9ET'VE
SL°00S'TY 000 EP'H9TL 000 000 00’0 000 TEOET'VE
SO'€E€6'820°9T EETET'LSE EYYITL €5°TS8'E08 +0°886'60S°C TTVES'TSE'Y 79'8TLT6E'E 68°€V0°909'y
TOL19'9 000 000 000 000 000 000 20°£19°9
€0'9T€°2T09T €ETET'LSE EV'p9T'L €S'TS8'E08 v0'886'605C TTVEB'ISEY T9'8IL'TEE'E L8'9TV'66S Y
|eloL A '8 O Xe1s3|es xep unoly puny xej pun4 saa4 pun4 pun4
8/14ed - S¥0 Jluoip3|3 - 0T0 JuaWsaAUl - 00 paieudisag - SO0  3siydouess - €00 Xe] s9|es - 200 |e42U35 - 100

£20Z/1£/0T JO SY
Alewwing 1unodoYy

193ys 2ouejeg

:(3d142@) snjdans Juauin) pue Aunb3 ‘sanijigern jelol

:(aoyaqg) snjding uaiin) pue Ayinbg jeyol

sasuadx] Japun/43AQ sanuanay
asuadx3 |e1o]
anuanay |elo0]

:Aunb3 Buluuidag |ejoy |e30L

:Anpgen jelol

1jossy |ejol

Aunb3 - 0£D
Aunb3

sanI|Iqer] WaLnd - 101
Apgen

$3|qEAID2Y - OTY
sjuajeanbl g ysed - TOV
1955y

Aio8aied

.%f.zf.z R

uv ‘ueAlg



1 Jo 1 abeq

£2°T8L'690'T OV EEE T 81°9S7'67 89 TEV'SE ZTT95°8s z0°zzz'98L 85°6L0°LL ST°L60'65
YE'8S5L°T20T OV EEEDT 81°957'67 89'TEY'SE ZT'T9E'8S 70'ZTT'08L 85'6L0°LL 9e'vL0'ZT
90°669'tS Ly LOT'T 7T 60029 80'60T'L 550665 ¥9°09T'ST- Tv'v86- )
Z1'S00'£20'C 000 000 000 TELIED 00°088'TL6'T 2EET8 LY Tvv86
8T'50£T80'T (70T 12T 607029 0v'9ZYET [5'S8L'TEQT 79978 000
87°650'896 £6°STT'ET L6'7ST'6T 68°0T8°ZE v0°ZST'TS StroTErozL 72°0v2'Z6 82°850€T )
87°650'896 €6'STTET 165767 68°0T8ZE v0TSTIS SY9TE9TL TT0vIT6 8L BSOET
68220°LY 000 000 000 000 000 000 68720y
68220 LY 000 000 000 000 000 000 68720 LY
£TT8L'690'T OV EEE T 8195267 89'TEV'SE ZU'19g'8S Z0'Z22'98L 8S6LO'LL STl60'65
€TT8L'690'T OV EEETT 8195767 BITEV'SE ZT'T9£'8S 7072798 8564022 ST'L60'65
|el0L |oa3u0) Jo43uo) 3nuq yan 1wz 16T 921j0d £86T xe]sajes alld T66T oyeuoq |043u0)
Snug 2je15-890  [e43pad - 990 JO886 OV -290 JOBIEIV-T90 8/ 9414 - S0 JOEEEY-TSO  [RWILY - 0Z0

€202/1€/0T JO sV
AJewwing Jun0oJ2Yy

199Ys 2ouejeg

:(32i2@) snjdang Juaaun) pue Ajinb3 ‘sanijiqer (g0
{(adyeq) snjdins Juaun) pue Ayinb3 jeyol

sasuadx3 Jopun/IanQ saNuUaNAY
osuadxy |ejo]
anuanady |e10L

:Aunb3 Buluui3ag [e10) |eloL

Aynb3 - 0£0
Aunb3
:Anigen jelo)
saIMjIqer] walInd - 107
Apigen
19SSy |e10)L
sjuajeainbl g ysed - IOV
1955y
Aiodaie)

v ‘JueAug




T Jo T abed

89'Z5t's9 09'TSY'S9 80'T

89°ZSt's9 09°157'S9 20T

9S'BYL Y- 95°'8VL Y- 00°0 o
£6'TV6'9vT 95°£00°C€ LEVEGVTL
LE'E6T T 00°65T'LE LEVEGVTT

YT T0Z'0L 9T1°002°0L 80°T o
¥T'10Z0L 91'00T'0L 80T

89°ZSt'S9 0oTSvse  goT
89°ZSH'S9 09°TSh'59 80T ‘
|ezoL 0INY UN0D TOOZ  1N0D §66T

£20T/TE/0T 4O sV
Ajewwing 3unodoy

}o9ys aouejeg

J0608T PY-TED 40 9STT V- 0¢L0

H(Ha1yag) snpdans Juaaing pue Aymbz

:(1a130@) snjdang Juoam) pue Aynb eioL

:A3inb3 Suuuidag |eio], jeIo)

1lassy |ejo L

"y ‘queAlg

sasuadxy opun/loag sanuonay

asuodx jeio |

AMinba

1255y




Zr0S9LTOTT  686Z81LSL 000 00°E8E'SEE £6'0Z€ 85¢€ £6'£99'965 T0'PTZ0ST 97°G€7'500'C
Ir0SYLTOIT  68'6T8'TLSL 000 00°€8€'SEE £6'02Z£'8S€E £€°£99'965 10'01Z'0ST 97'SET'S00'C
S6'SYS'TTLY 68'628'TLS'L TEGVE'ESY'E-  ST68S0T 2 yTL00T- £€'£99'965 10'7T2'0ST 86°069°755"
¥S060'9ZV'ST  TETE6'LYST Z6'Sv9'810'8 62501 90'759°0v9 000 000 96'55L'9TC ¥
6v'989'8V9'6T  OTTOL'6TTOL  T9'962'S9S'Y VSY69°TT C8LE6'6ES £€°£99'965 10712051 86'V90'V99°E
LY'HOT'S6L9 00'0 TEGVE'ESY'E SL°E6L'VTE LT'SE0°6SY 00'0 00’0 ¥2'926'L55'
[7Y0T'S6L9 000 TE6VEESY'E SLEGLVTE LT'SE0'65Y 000 000 VT926'L55°C
00’0 000 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 o0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
TV0S9LTOTT  68'6IBILSL 000 00'€8E'SEE £6'0Z€'8SE ££°£99'965 10Tz 0sT 9C'GEC'S00T
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000
TV0SILIOTT  68EZETLSL 000 00°€8E'SEE £6'02E'85€ £€'£99'965 10'v1E'05T 9T'SET'S00T
puni

puny N4 uowINSUOD puog anuanay
|eloL Juawanoidw] 193418 ysd 910 puog S0 9T0C puog ¥SQ puogiaeans  juswonosduw]

£20Z - 881 910z - £8T 1ans - 981 205 - 8T £20Z - €81 £202 - Z8T un 39935 - 080

£202/1£/07 JO sV

AJeuwiwing 1UnoJJY

199YS 2ouejeg

((wayaq) snjdang Juanin) pue Aunb3 ‘samigery [e1ol
:(ao12@) snpdans Juoain) pue Aunbi eio)

sasuadxy JOPUn/ISAQ SONUBATY
asuadx3 |e10]

anuanay |10}

:A1inb3 Suluwidag jeio) |e30L

0t0
Aunb3
:Anpiqen jeiol
e uaund - 107
Aupgen
1}assy |e10L
51955V 42410 - 05V

1955y PoXld - DEV

gealaddy - 0Ty

g ystd - 1OV
1955y

Ai08a1E)

Wy ‘uehilg




T 4o 1 abed

8T'YIE'8SE‘TY 0070 000 TT'E66°0TT 8E60V'TVL 0S'6ET'SY 81°ZZ8'6SY'6S ‘(adyaq) snjding juaain pue Aunb3 ‘samyjiqer eloL

8T'TTZ'662°29 000 000 TT0v81S0T 8E'60V'THL 0S'6ET'St 81'ZZ8'65Y'6S :(a2132@) snjdans Jua1in) pue Ayinb3 |e3oL

8Z'6E0°0EL VT ¥9'¥S9‘EEL- SE'9ZS'TOE- 16'TP6'LS2'T 00'0 66°62E0E LE'8Y6'9L6'ET sasuadx3 Japun/ianQ SANUINTY

6Y°9LL'902'CT- ET'TO8'EET 000 €9°0¥T'£0S'T TT'0ET'6C 000 LEBYG'OLG'ET- asuadxy |01

6LT92'€T5T 67 9vT SE€'9ZS'T0E- ¥5'780°59L4°C ZT'0ET'6T 66'62£°0€ 000 anuanay |R10]

00°ZLT695 LY Y9 vS9'EET SE'9ZSTOE TE'868'E6L 8E'60V'TVL 15°608'%T 18°€£828Y'SY :Axinb3 Suiuuiag [eloy |ejoL

00°ZLT 695 LY Y9'vS9EET SE'9ZSTOE 1€'868°E6L 8E'60F'ZYL 15°608'YT T8'€£L8'28Y'SY Aunb3 - €D
Aynb3

00°€ST'6S 000 000 00°€ST'6S 000 00°0 00°0 Aungen jeol

00°EST'6S 000 000 00°€ST'6S 000 000 000 salljIgel] walnd - 1071

8Z'v9E 85€'29 000 000 TTE66'0TTT 8E°600' 2L 0S'6ET'ST 8TTZ8'6SY'6S 19SSV [elol

8T°2Z8'65Y'6S 000 000 000 000 000 81°7C8'65V'6S 51955 poxld - OV

0T'Z05'868°C 000 000 TTEBG'OTT'T 8E'607 THL 0S'6ET'SY 000 S1U9|BAINDT 73 Ysed - TOV

lassy
pung
pung puog 13ssy |ende)
leloL UOISSILIWO) 8/ puawy puny BAI9SOY IAIDS  9TOZ - dWIPayY  [EIUBWIUIBAOD Aso3d1e
xel d/V - 00L 20T - L9T puog 9T0Z - ¥TT  1492Q - €17 |enads - 0TT w3y 3uol - 060

£202/1€/07 40O sv
Alewwing 3unoJaYy

199ys aduejeg

¥y ‘JueAlg




T 40 1 abed

06'8VL'E08'SY 00°00%°82 90°Z0Z°9TE V6 LYL LT S6'80¥'LT6'T 6L°9LE'TBEY 66°98L'SSTTT [T'978'948'ZT  :(19yaq) snjdins 1uaun) pue Aunb3 ‘sappqert (2301
TE'TO9'0LETE 00°00t'82 90°202'9TE Y6 LYL LT S6'80V'LT6'T 6L°9LE'T8E'Y TTTTO'E08'TT 9E v 968'TT :(u2yaqg) snjduns Juaun) pue Alnb3 [e1oL
78'700'v10'S YL ST6'YYT- 00°6€0°TY 0070 ¥9'vLY LIE 92'S9¥'626°'T 8¥'SOE'6TT'T 8T°¥v9'00LT sasuadx3 Japun/IanQ sanuanay
9T'€8L'98L'0T VL STBELT 000 000 000 000 ET0L0'VIT'E 60°L88°86T°L asuadx3 [eI0]
86'G8£'008'ST 00°0068C 00'6€0°CY 000 9 rLY L9E 97°S9vr'676'T T9SLEEEY'Y LY TES 6668 anuaaay [eio)
05°665'9S£9Z vLSTE'ELT 90°€9TvLZ ve'LvL LT TEVEG'6YS'T ES'TIGTISY'T vL9TL'E8S'TT 8T°008'S6T'0T :Aunb3 duiuuidag |elo] |e10L
05'665'95€'9¢ VLSTEELT 90'ET VLT V6 LYLLT TEPEE'6YST €S TIB'ISH' T t£9TL €8S TT 81°008°S61°0T Aunb3 - 0€D
Aunb3
8S OVT'EEY'PT 000 000 000 000 0070 LLPOL'TSY'S 18'I8£'086'S Ajiqer eloL
SE'V8Y'8E9'TT 000 000 000 000 000 0120462t L S2'78L°802°S sanijiqer wua] 8uo - 081
€T°799v6L'T 000 000 000 000 000 £9°790°€20°T 95665 TLL 1ger7 3UaLIND - 101
Aupgen
06'8VL'E08'SY ___ 00°00v'8Z 90°202°91€ V6 LYL'LT S6'80V'LI6'T 6L9LETBEY 66'98L'SST'I  LT'OZ8'9LELT 19SSV [eioL
98'€SL'68€E 000 000 000 000 000 98'€S.'68€ 000 51955V 40 - 0SY
LYEYT'ESL'TY 000 000 000 000 £8°68L'779° 8Y'TLY'L866T 9€°788 Tr1el §39s5Y Paxid - O£V
ST'EV0'88S 000 0070 000 000 0070 000 ST EV0'8ES S3|GEAI229Y - 0TV
T1'808'7L0'E 00°00%'8¢7 90°702'9T¢E V6 LVL LT S6'80V LT6T 96°985'85L 5919588 vt 660758 sua[eAInb3 g ysed - 1OV
1355y
MM
|e3oL MM darem MM 1oedw - uonealdag 114N 421EMWI0}S  UNnd J33BMIISENN Asosazed
- pedw| - 555 - pedw| - 055 AIQ-gns - SES T4 - SIS - 0TS ung ia1eMm - 00S

€202/1£/0T JO sVY

Alewwing JUuno2JJYy

}93ys aouejeg

v ‘uehAig




T 40 1 sbed

E£L°STR'ESY 10°vSS'TLT TLT9TTI8T
EL°STR'ESY 10'vSSTLT TLTITTBT
vy vILTE TO'Y0E0T €Y' 0TH'Z8
69'7S8LET 00°0 69°7S8°LET
€1°L950€Z TOV0E0T ZT'€92'0TC
6Z'TOTT9E 00°052°79¢ 62°158'86
62'I0T'19€ 00'052°292 67°1S8'86
E€L°STB'ESt 10'vSS‘TLT ZT9TT8T
€L'STR'ESY 10'7SS'TLT TLT9T'T8T
4sa
|eloL LI0Z SPUOG AdY 14 Pg LTOT A9y

£202/1€/0T J0O sv
Alewiwing 1uno2ay

}o9ys aduejeg

198 MM/M - 909 134 MM/M - 109

:(32y2g) snjdans Juauin) pue Auinb3 ‘sanijiqen jelol
:(121yaq) snjduns Jusun) pue Alinb3g je1oL
sasuadx3 Japun/I2nQ sanuanay

asuadx3 |ejo]
aNuUaARY (810 ]

:Ajinb3 SBujuudag |elo] |e30L
Aunb3 - 0€D
Aunb3

13955y |230]
sjuaeAinby g ysed - 10V
1955y

Atodaze)

dv ‘auedig







1/ 40 T abed

% 80'ET 08'v8ET 000 0T'ST9Y 000 000009 00°0009

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S

% L9°9T 00°0S 000 00°0S¢ 00°st 00°00€ 00°00€

% 00°00T 00°008 000 000 000 00°008 00°008

%909  9ETYOT 000 ¥9°LS6°T 88'S86 00000 007000

% 08°LL Elaraniag 000 78°'84L90T 8TIV9'6 8T'€06'LYT 87°500°89T

% 2091 16°ZVE0E 000 v1°0v0'6ST 16°€T0YT SO'€8€'68T S0°'T00°L0T

% T1'8¢ T9'¥ST 000 6€'S6€ 000 00°0SS 00°009°T

% TS'€E9 59609 000 SE'0seE 19'8 00°09%6 00°096

% ST'ET LY'0L0CT 000 6796964 S6'LET'L 9£'99L'T6 9£'9Z9°00T

% SO'6T LE'TSE 000 €9°LV0'Y 99'10T 00°000°S 00°000°S

% L9°9T 0,'8TL°8TT- 000 OEVrI'EVT'T- Y YIEYIT- 00 E€LETLET- Q0 ELETLE'T-

% LT9T 18'6TLTS 000 61°80E°TLE 0S EPEYT 00°8€0°veZE 00°96%°zeE

% ST'6T 7T°008'S8T 000 95'SPT V8L ST ¥80°TL 84°S¥0°0L6 8L'189°LT0T

%001 ¥9'18Z'SE0'T- 000 9E'9ZT LSE9 8v°9ZL 1S9 00°80t°Z6€'L 00°80%'6SE'L

%9E vr6'TT 09" €LY 61T 000 09°€¥t'0ZT 9Y'SL86T 00°000°T 00°000'T

% 9€'¥¥0'T 09 EVY'6TT 000 09°€V¥'0TT 9t'SL86T 00°000°T 00°000T

%L9'9T 0L'E8080°T- 000 0 ELT'VOV'S EELTIVOVS 00°800°S8%'9 00°800°S8%'9

% L9791 0L£'991°62- 000 0E E€E8'SPT EEERS YT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT

% L9°9T 00'899TS0'T- 000 00'0E'8SZ’S 00°7€8°SeES 00°800°0T£9 00°800°0T€9

%Iv'T 8T°8LY 000 8T BLY'VE 000 00°000°VE 00°000°'T

% I¥'T0T 8T'8LY 000 8T'8LY'VE 000 00°000°p€ 00°000'T

%CS'8 Z8'89E'WL- 000 8T°T£0°86L 69'EEV'T8 00°00t°2L8 00°00v°ZL8

% 049 8L 18L'LE- 000 ZT'81T'9TS 7545209 00°000¢9S 00000795

%9811 ¥0°'£85'9¢- 000 96'7I8'TLT LT'9LTTT 00°00%'80€ 00°00t'80€

Suuieway (ajqesoneyun) ssoueaqunduy  Alandy Aianoy 128png |eloL 128png |eioL

FUELIEY] a|qeloney |easiy potiad FUETT ) leudlio
duelep

£202/1£/01 :Buipu3g pouad £20T :|e2s!d Jod
Alewwing Juno22Yy

1oday 198png

HE T ELTELEN,

JUBMO||Y 3JIIYIA

asuadx3 wiojiun

3U0Yd - 921IN3Q UMQ JNOA Bulg
dx3 uaauas 8nuq g [e215AUd
weugo.ud 2ouelsissy asAo|dw3
asuadx] aoueansu| yjjeay
asuadx3 SY3dy

asuadx3 dwo) 5,210
asuadx3 juawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yIl4

asuadxj swJang
uswasInNquidy gMs
LT-TT0T'PZ-600T "HO Pa13|3
asuadx3 Asejes

£505-00T0-T00
$505-00T0-T00
¥505-00T0-T00
0505-00T0-T00
Z70S-00T0-T00
0v0S-00T0-T00
0£0S-00T0-TO0
SZ05-00T0-T00
ZZ0S-00T0-T00
0Z0S-00T0-T00
0T0S-00T0-T00
S005-00T0-T00
T00S-00T0-T00
0005-00T0-T00

asuadx3] |auuosiad - 103 :A1oda1e)

:|e10] 9NUIAIY 1594334 - S8Y :As03a3e)

JNU3AIY 15=2431U|

asuadx3

0S8%-00T0-T0O

3aNuUaA3Y 15aJ31U] - S8Y A108318D

{|e10L S4)S1 [eIudWLIan03I3u| - Z9Y :A10Ba1e)

Xe| 3siydueld Jajx
XE] S3|ES WOy Jajx

6¢9v-00T0-T00
£Z9v-00T0-T00

s4§5] [RIURWUIBA0SI3IY| - Z9Y :A103a18D

:|E10] 3NUBAIY SNOJUE|IISIN - 09Y :A10831e)

INU3AIY SNO3UER||aISIA

009%-00T0-T00

aNuanay snoaue||adsiAl - 09Y :A103a1e)

:|ejo) Aiadoud - saxe] - STY :AJo3aied

Jainseal] Ayuno) auljes
¥oequin] s1e1s

TSTH-00T0-T00
0STY-00T0-T00

Auadoud - saxe] - GTH :AJo3aied

anuaaay

uonensIuIWpPY - 00TO jIudwiedag

uv ‘lueAig

pund |[eJ3ud9 - TOQ :pund




¢ abed

%ITCS  TEPIOTE 8L°6Z9'TT 16°S6L'LT LETET 00°0v¥'19 00°0v¥'19
%0196 TLTES'TT 000 8Z°89% 000 00°000°TT 0000021
% .ST8  SEBENT 000 S9°09% 06'19T 00'005'C 00'00S°L
% 00°00T 00°0SL'TT 000 000 000 00'0SL'TT 00°0SL'ZT
%6T°L LLOBTL 00°0 €TTEQ'T6 1T89T'TL 00'Z18°66 00'Z18'66
% 9T°60T- 00'6ZLT ooco 00'62T'S 00°£Z€E 00005 00°005T
% 98°C6 TEv9Y 000 69°SE 000 00°00S 00°00S
% €0°ST  90°LLLT 000 v6'7TE'S 000 00°00T'L 00°00T'L
% T¥'9 61°S98 000 18'vE9°CT LY'620'S 00°00S‘€T 00'00S'€T
% €6'8 1Z'€089 000 6L°80%'69 YL TT6'S9 0021Z°9L 00'ZTT'9L
%0V TV-  TEBVE'E- SO'SEE LTYTI60T v8°L08E 00°006°L 00°006°L
%89°STT- SS'619T- 00'SZT SSP68'T PI'6I9T 00°00%T 00°00¥%'T
% 00°00T 00000 000 000 000 00'000C 00000
% 88'78- LL6TLE- S00TC TL6T0'8 04'881°C 00°00Sv 00°00S‘t
%8t 0v €S°LLV'T 000 LY'TULT'T TO'v6T 00°0S9°€E 00°000%
% 0000T 000SI'T 000 000 000 00°0ST'T 00'00ST
%ELTE  8TLI6 000 L8 000 00000T 00'000T
% TE'6E-  SL768S- 000 SL680'C T0'v6T 0000ST 00'00S'T
%15°8- LE'806'Y- 06°S9L 8Y°9E8'T9 TT°92L'vT 10'v69°LS vTovy'Ly
% 00'00T  00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000T
% G8'TT- CTEES 06°59 TEL96'Y 20'sZT 00°00S'v 00°00Sv
%PTLT 01°S81 000 06'v68 8 VLT 00°080°T 00°080°T
% vEYT-  YOLITT- 000 y0LIT9 v0'LTT'9 00°000°S 00'9€TY
% B80ET  STELG 000 SL799%'9 6S°ELS 000VP'L 00'0v¥'L
%TSET  BLUL9TT 000 SETLY'L LTLSET yTov9’s 09’8
% 850 (454 000 89°StL L8728 00°0SL 00°0SL
% L6°0 S9'6 000 SE066 €TS 00'000°T 00°000'T
% 1E6E  €8'T0EE 000 LT1'860°S 1€°€8S 00°00t'8 00°00v°8
% v8' 18-  TY'I0S'v- 00°00L V' T0E'6 SS'E0T'E 00°00S°S 00°00S°S
% ¥8'9€-  €9'86T'S- 000 0v'Z89°61 6£'€0E'T LLEBEVT 00°000°S
%LS 6T 79°£L98°61T 00°0 ST'TIS'S8T 19°'8L0%T L8'6LE'SOY L8'E0T'60S
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 00001 00°'00T
% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 000 000001 00'000'T
%TTYL  LEE0TL 000 €0°70ST 000 00'90L'6 0090L°6
% ¥S6y  69°0ELTT 000 1€696CT 000 00°00L'ST 00°00L'ST
3uuieway (Ijqesonejun) sajuesquiniuy  ANALDY Ananoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL
uadlad  3jqeioneq easiy pouad waun) leuiSuo
aouelep

€20Z/T€/0T :8uipu3 poliad £20T :|e3sld 104

J3UIQ - S9I1AIBS JOUd

|e8a7 - s221n3S JOUd
Buis1l4anpY - $301AI3S JOUd
1PNy 73 8100V - $3DIAJRS JOUd

9855-00T0-T00
€855-00T0-T00
£555-00T0-T00
0555-00T0-T00

$IIIAIAS [BUOISSJ0Id - §5T :A108318)

:Je3o0) asuadx3 suonesadQ - O3 :A103a3e)
asuadxj xe] sa|es
asuadx3 Sunaay
asuadx3 w9 Al
asuadx3 sJoAewy
suonduasqns g sang

SE55-00T0-T00
0TSS-00T0-T00
9055-00T0-T00
S055-00T0-T00
08%5-00T0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - g3 :A10833e)

:|e3o] asuadx3 Alddns - 0g3 :AJ0333e)
asuadx3 ageisod
1233un|op - saiddng
2140 - sanddng

0S€5-00T0-100
YEES-00T0-T00
00€S-0010-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A1o331e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 apiyaA - 0z3 :Aso3aie)
3IIYa - asuadx3 soueansuy|
wawdinb] - sieday 1§ 221A3S
asuadx3 |and

S¢¢S-0010-100
Z1Z5-00T0-T00
0025-00T0-T00

asuadx3 appIyaA - 0z3 :As03218)

:|e3o dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :AJodaied
sjoo]
uie pue salddng |eloyuer
uolleyues
Anadoud - @aueansu|
Jg[njja) - dx3 uonedlunwiwoe)
3uJaju|aulpuel |9 - dx3 wo)
Ja1eM - sa1n
Seo - salin
J14329|3 - s3lN

SpUNOJD) - JUlel 7§ sJieday
Suip|ing - Julew 7§ siieday

SPTS-00T0-T00
ZP15-00T0-T00
DETS-00T0-100
0Z15-00T0-T00
9T15-00T0-T00
ST15-00T0-T00
¢T15-00T0-T00
TTTS-00T0-T00
OTTS-00T0-T00
¥0TS-00T0-T00
ZOTS-00T0-T00

dx3 spunosg vg Suip|ing - 013 :AJ03331e)

:|e30] asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A10331e)
asuadx3 piy 35414
$4312 A - Sululed| g [anei ]
JoAe - Bululel] 79 |9ned]
asuadx3 Suluiel] g [aaed]

S905-00T0-T00
€505-00T0-T00
Z905-00T0-T00
0905-00T0-T00

Joday 198png



abed

%88'€- TO'SELCT- LT €8V 06 €6'€TL'0ST 99'€06'8 60'ZLY'BTE 00°SLE'SBT
%88'€- TO'SELCT- LT'E8Y'06 €6'€TL'0ST 99'€06'8 60'ZLY'BZE 00°SLE'S8T
%8S't LT°L90°S 76°67S'SL 00°000°0€ 000 60°L6S0TT 000
% 000 00°000'0¢- 000 00°000°0€ 000 000 000
% 60°0 LTL9 76'6T5°SL 000 000 60°L6S'SL 000
% 00°00T  00°000°SE 000 000 000 00°000°sE 000
%ZT0T- 8T '9Y9'1Z- ST'ES6'PT €6°£95'8TT 99°/Z€'8 00'S£8'TTZ 00°SLEGLT
% S6'TT-  98°€TL'T- 00°00S 98°'€20'ST TSEYT'T 00°00822 0000822
%0TL6  00°TLE 000 008z 000 00000'T 00°000°T
% ¥00-  0T'ST- 00°00L OT'STE'LE 000 00°0008€ 000008
% T6'vT-  0V'S90'2Z- €€V €LY0L'0TT 8S'6TET 0052588 00°5£0'98
% TTTE 109508 85 LIBET TY'9TT'E LBET8 00°000'SZ 00'000'SZ
%8091 £8'698'S- 000 €8'69ETY 69'VEQ'E 00°0059€ 00°0059€
%LO'¥9  00'vYB'E 000 00°9STT 00°94S 00°000°9 00°000°9
%L0%9  00'PY8'E 000 00'9ST°C 00945 00°000°S 00°000°9
%66°CT 207929658~ €L0ELTT- £€8'99T'TLL'S €0°LYE'ITS 2177908199 68°SET06V'9
%89°TT 79°SS9'SLT E€L0EL'TT £5'656'58S SY'6LE'SET 88'SYE'VLL 11241698
%600 v0°s8 000 96'v16'v6 00°000°02 00°000°S6 00700006
% 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% ¥Z'0 v0'S8 000 96'PI6'VE 00°005°L 00°000°SE 00°000°0€
% 00°0 000 000 00°000°0S 00°00SZT 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%69'TE-  E0'EE9‘V- 000 €0°€ST6T 00°026°0T 00°0Z9°¥T 00°0Z9°'vT
% vT'SC-  L80S9E- 000 L8°0LT'8T 00°0Z6°01T 0002571 00°0ZS'vT
% 91°786- 91°786- 000 91°280'T 000 007001 00°00T
%8E99  BESEG'6S 8L679'TT e vZL8T L9'V8E 00°062°06 00°062'96
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T
% 00°'00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°00ST 00°00S°C
Suulewsay (a|qesoneyun) sajueiqunoul  AjAnoy Aiagoy 198png |ejoL 328png |ejoL
pUCRIER 3|qesoney |easiy poliad waun) |leuidlQ
Jueliep

€£202/1€/0T Bulpu3 poliad €Z0T :|edsld Jod

:|eyo) ASojouy2a) uonewso| - TTO -Iuawledag
:|eyo asuadx3
:|e30] s39ssy paxid4 - 083 :A1o3a3e)
BJIUO)D) 13SSY |eude)
juawdinb3 - s33ssy paxid
S9|2IY3A - 1355V [euded

8685-0T10-100

0T85-0TT0-100
8085-0TT0-T00

$13ssy paxi4 - 083 :Adodane)

:|ejo0 asuadx3z snoaue||33s1N - 093 :AuoFale)d
aueuUIRA R S491d0D)
sal|ddng g sjool 1|
EMELETN
S|EM3URY 1§ MBN - 9JBM1JOS
Joqe '3 s393foad 1|
S|EMBURY 13 MIN - 31empleH

¥T95-0TT0-T00
Z195-0T10-100
0T195-0TT0-T00
8095-0TT0-T00
9095-0TT0-T00
¥095-0TT0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||a3siAl - 093 :As0881E)

:|e30] 3suadx3 [2uUuosIad - T03 :A108a3e)
asuadx3 Suiuies) g jaAed]

090S-0T10-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :AJo8a3e)

asuadx3

ASojouyda] uonewsou| - OTTO -uawpedaq

(3dpyyaqg) snidins uonesisiuwpy - 00TO :3uswedag
:|ejo] asuadx3
:|ejo) asuadx3 uonjeuoq - 893 :AJodaie)
1oeUOD) A131D0S JLI01SIH
19BJIUOD SHNPY IS
JPeJU0D gN|D SHID pue sAog

7895-00T0-T00

1895-0010-100
0895-00T0-T00

asuadx3j uoijeuoq - §93 :AJ0833e)

:Jejo) asuadx3 snoaue|jadsipl - 093 :A1o8a1e)
S|EMIURY '8 MIN - DIBMYOS
asuadx3 snoaue||adsIA

8095-0010-T00

0095-00T0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|asiAl - 093 :A1o8a1e)

:|E10] S32INIBS [EUOISSJOId - 5§57 :AsoBaled
Bunuud - s921A43S Joud
SDN1ON |2837 - SI2IAIBS JOUd

§855-00T0-T00

Hoday 198png



% v¥'19 ¥0'85¢ 000 96’191 0E'TT 0o0'ozy 00'0Tk

% ¥ 1T pO'LILS 000 0L'809'tC 66'LLET YL STETE VL STETE

% Cv'08 6020 000 16'L6 000 00°00S 00°00S'T

% €561 L2°099°6L 000 16'STE'8TE YEE08TE 89'986'£L0V 89'986'L0V

%S6°0Z £0'v62'6Z1- 00°0 L6'S56'L8Y 8E'9SP'6E 00°0SZ°LT9 00°0SZ°L19

%000 00°00S°T 000 00700S°T 00°00S°T 000 000

% 000 00°00S'T 000 00°00S‘T 00°00S'T 000 00°0

%000 00°00T 000 00°00T 000 000 00°0

% 0070 00°00T 000 00001 000 000 000

%Ly 6T 8T E6E'SST- 000 TL9S8'TLE ZE'8S5'9C 00°0SZ°LTS 00'0SZ'LZS

% vT'8T LTTLY'S- 000 €8°LTS'TT 00000°T 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

% SL'86 00'sT6'S- 000 00°SL 000 00°000'9 000009

% €E'009 00°STS'TT 000 00'STO’LT 00°€S 0000S't 00005t

% €96 0T's8¢e- 000 08'¥1I9'E oo'ov 00'000't 00000t

% 000 00°SE6 000 00°SE6 0008 000 000

% S8'0rT  00°SSST 000 00°SST'6 00°0sZ 00'0059 00°0059

% 00'00T 00°0SC- 000 000 000 00°0SZ 00°0sT

% 0S0ET  8Y'L90T 000 8¥'£L9S'y 00'ore 00°00S°E 00°005‘€

% €S'8T OV ETYL- 000 09'985°TE TLL0S9 00°0000F 00°000°0F

%01'99T 00°SOEE 000 00'S0£'8 00°s0s 00°000°S 00°000°S

% €6'SE 1€'996'LT- 000 69'€E0'TE 60'889°C 00°0000S 00°000°0S

% 0E'TYT 00691 000 00692t 00°0€T 00'000'€ 00°000°€

% 0798 08'TZL'TS- 000 0T'8LT'8 000 00°000°09 00°00009

% 00VL 00°00L°€- 000 00°00€‘T 00°00€ 00°000°S 00°000°S

%8TTIT 8¥T6S'S 000 81’ 165°SS 86'€Y8'E 00°000°0S 00°000°05

% SOvT 09°T¥9'1Z- 000 0t"'8SE'89 85'9v1'9 00°000°06 00°000°06

% 69°€LT  0L'68L'Y 000 0L68T'TT SL099'T 000059 00'005'9

% 0L°6% SLEVS'VL- 000 ST9SY'SL 00°008T 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST

% 00°09 00°008'T- 000 0000Z°T 00°S¢T- 00000°€ 00°000°€

% CO'LE TLTOL'E- ooo 678679 0Z'8Ce 00°0000T 00°000°0T

%L LT ST'66YVT 000 STE6Y'PIT 90'86£°TT 00°000°06 00°000°06

% TLLLT  ST66¥'PT 000 STE6Y'FTIT 90'86£'TT 00'000°06 0000006

Suiuieway (ajqesoneiun) ssoueaqunoul  Auanoy Aiagoy 123png |ej0L 123png |e10L

juadiad 3jqeioney |easiy4 poliad uaun) lewdlQ
duelep

€20Z/1€/0T :8ulpu3 poliad €20 :|edsld 104

asuadx3 JuawAojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4

asuadx3 awnJang
asuadx3j Auejes

TZ05-0¢T0-T00
0Z05-0¢T0-T00
0T05-0¢T0-T00
0005-0ZT0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A103318)

:|e10] anuanay

:|e10] JUAWASINGUWIAY - 9y :A1o3aied
dn uea|) aWOH JUEBIRA

asuadx3y

09S7-0¢10-100

juawasinquiay - 9y :A103318)

:|e10] INUIAIY SNoBUE||3ISIA - 09Y :A10833eD
3anuaAay SNoaue|RISIN

0091-0Z10-100

anuanay snoaue|IsIAl - 09Y :A108a18)

:|e10] 5334 73 SHWII $ASUIN - 0ZY :A10333e)
INUBAY - SHWIAJ |0YO|Y
Jwiad uing
saa4 Buljl{ 73 1g|d UOISIAIpPgNS
sywIad duipjing 3delols
5/WIad uoneldijos
sywiad usis
as5UdI UONEBIUES
S1IUWLIad [9poWay [elIUapISaY
suwIag Suip|ing |enuapisay
5934 suoidadsul - ay
suoradsu| sen/3uiquinid
12430 - Ssiwad
SR [B12I2WWOD M3N
S1IWIad SWOH 31O
sHWwJad YIVAH
S}WIRd [BO11I3]]
S1IWIa4 [9POWY |BIDJBWWOD
S35UIIT S$IUISNG
5994 Guiuozay/xauuy
381eyDins [EDLRWWOD L 1Y

8S¢r-0ZT0-T00
9SZv-0210-1T00
0S¢v-0¢10-100
8¥Cv-0¢T0-T00
¥¥F-0210-T00
Zry-0210-100
0vZy-0210-T00
8ECY-0Z10-100
SECY-0210-100
PETY-0210-100
ZETY-0C10-100
0ECP-0Z10-T00
8¢cv-0Z10-100
9¢cv-0Z10-T00
0¢cy-0¢T0-T00
$TZH-0210-T00
0T¢t-0210-1T00
80¢v-0¢10-100
90¢t-0210-1T00
00¢F-0210-T00

5934 '8 SHWIA S3sUPII - OZY :A1oSaie)

:|ejo) sajes - saxe] - OTY :Adodare)
Pa123(|0D Xe] S3|eS |0YoIY

9S9t-0210-100

s3|es - saxe] - 0Ty :Al03a1e)

ELTELEN

juawdojanaq 13 Suluueld - 0ZTO :3uswwedsg

uoday 193png



%5878  LETLOT 000 £9°8ZY 000 00'005°T 00°000°S
%987~ £0°885'T- 00°008°C £0'88Y'TE 00°0Z6°E 00°00£Z€ 00°00L°LS
% L9°SL 69°6¢S 000 T€0L1 000 00°00L 00°00L
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00000°€ 00°000°€
% LS'S6  SEVEL'S 000 $9°592 000 0070009 00°0000€
% 78'€6- 00°0S6'ST- 00°008'C 00°0ST'0E 00°0ZY'E 00°000°LT 00°000LT
% 20'98 ETTIOEY 000 LL'869 00°00S 00°000°S 00°000°S
% L9°6L  0L96L 000 0g'€02 000 00°000°T 00°000C
%S6°EE TI'089°ET 000 68'619'9Z LT°886 00°00€'0% 00°00£St
%CZT'ET 00'8I0E 000 00Z86'61 00'0% 00'000°€T 00'000°€2
% 9L°89 TLBT0'S 000 87°082C £LS'608 00'00€°L 00°00£TT
% CTv'9S  6ETVI’S 000 19°LSEY 0L'8¢T 00'000°0T 00°000°0T
%595 9EVPST 00°SZT ¥9°0€8'T ¥9'€sZ 00°00S‘Y 00°00S‘Y
%9LTS  TT'SS0T 00'SZT 68618 EV'oY 000007 0070007
% L56S  STE8Y'T 000 SL0T0T TTL02 0000S'T 00°00S'T
%ZE 8T SLEES'Y 99'Z9¢'C 09'9v8°LT €L°L86 TOEVL'VT 00'00%'ZT
% S6'9¢ 09786 000 I#'0TT'T 000 T0'€60°C 00'00%'T
% LS9 8€'968 99'79¢C 96°06€°0T £5°16T 00°0S9°€T 00°000°T
% 0562 LL'7S9'T 000 €T'SYE’9 0Z'96L 00°000°6 00°000°6
%CT 8T 9S"6LY'T 000 ¥v'SOE’9 v8'LE8 00'S8L°8 00'50L'8
% V98T  OF'6Y 000 09°STC Tey 00°592 00°59T
% 00°00T 00'00% 000 000 000 00°00% 00°0Z€
% 68°LE LO'SSE'T 000 £6'70T'E 69'81¢€ 00°09T'S 00°091°S
% 66'T ¥8'ET 000 ST'9LT'T 91°80¢ 0000TT 00°00Z°T
% 0L°9 Ov'eT 000 09981 Loz 00002 00°002
% 8T°E- 29'L- 000 [ WA Z4 ET 00°0F¢ 00'0¥2
% Y€ LY'SY 000 ESPLTT £8°'SYT 00°0ZET 00°0ZE'T
%8E°0T 99°98€'6TT 000 ST'L8Y'99Y S6°790'SY T6'€.8'S8S 16°€28'98S
% €8'CS  TS'E09'9 000 81'968'S £6°€09 00'00SCT 00°00SCT
% T9'ES S0'9gS 000 S6'E9F 000 00°000°T 000002
%699L  €E0'STT 000 LB'VE LE'VE 00°0sT 00°0ST
% P¥'81 LEITE'TT 000 Z1'99T'LS 8T°'81S'S 6%°260°0L 6t°Z60°0L
%9661  OTEVT'TT 000 08'S0L'8Y YT STLY 00'6¥8°09 00'6¥8°09
% vE'C SS'Pe 000 SY'SZ0'T 000 00'050°T 000
Suiueway (3jqesonejun) saoueaqunoul  AyAnoy Auanoy 123png |eloL 198png |eloL
FUELSEY] 3|qeioneq |easi4 poliad waun) leuisuug
3juenep

£202/1€/0T :8uipu3 poliad €Z0T ‘(o5 404

asuadx3 sNoaUR||3dSIAl

0095-0Z10-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|3sIAl - 093 :A108a3e)

:|B10] S9IIAIDS |BUOISS3J04d - 557 :A108a18)
Bunuid - $221A35 jo.d
SI9 - SNBSS JO.id
Suusauidu] - $321M3S Joud
SUu| |B214103)3 - S3IIAIBS JOUd
dnues|) awoH juedep
Buisianpy - $321036 Joid

6855-0¢T0-T00
#£55-0210-T00
TZSS-0ZT0-T00
8955-0Z10-T00
0955-0210-T00
£555-0¢10-T00

SIINIAS |BUOISSDYO0. - ST :A108918D)

:|je3o) asuadx3 suonesadQ - O3 :A10833eD)
suonduasgns 3 sang
5394 p4ed UpaLd
23.eyouns vLt 10V

SZ¥5-0ZT0-100
S0vS-0¢10-100

asuadx3 suonesadQ - oy3 :A1odaie)

i|elo] asuadx3j Ajddns - pg3 :A103338)
asuadx3 adeisod
22140 - sayddng

0S€5-0¢10-T00
00€S-0ZT0-T00

asuadx3j Ajddng - gg3 :A108318)

:|ejo] asuadx3j apIyaA - 0z3 :AuoSare)
32IY3A - suadx3 adueansu|
3PIYIA - Jieday g 3dIAIDS
asuadx3 |an4

SZ¢S-0Z10-100
0T2¢S-0Z10-1T00
00Z5-0¢10-T00

asuadx3 apIyan - 0z3 :A1odaied

:jejo) dx3 spunoun g Sulp|ing - 013 :Alo8a1e)
uonejues
Auadold - @dueinsuy)
Jejnj|a) - dx3 uonedlunwwo)
auJajulaulpueT 3] - dx3 wod
un
un
21439313 - sAlIN

OETS-0¢T0-T00
0ZTS-0¢T0-T00
9TTS-010-100
STTS-0¢T0-T00
TTTS-0¢T0-T00
TTTS-0ZT0-T00
0TTS-0¢T0-T00

dx3 spunoJg g Suipjing - 013 :Al03a3e)

:|e301 asuadx3 |2uuos4ad - 103 :A108a3ed
asuadx3 Buluies] g |anes]
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaauas 8nuQ 13 |eaIsAud
asuadx3 ajueunsu| yieaH
asuadx3 SY3Idy
asuadx3 dwo) s, JNJOM

0905-0ZT0-T00
§S05-0ZT0-T00
0505-0¢T0-T00
0€05-0¢T0-T00
SZ0S-0ZT0-T00

1oday 198png



%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°6T
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°6T
%L066 ST'TSS0T 000 S8°86 000 0005901 00°059°0T
% 00°00T 00°0S9°S 000 000 000 00059°S 00°059'S
%7086  ST'I06'F 000 5886 000 00°000°S 00'000°S
%Ct 89 00'TZV'E 00°0 00°64S'T £9°'T91 00°000°S 00°000°S
% T¥'89 00°TZY'E 000 0064S'T £9°T91 00°000°S 00'000°S
%6L°TT €8°Z6V'E Y1'86£T 96°'TZL'ET PELOT'T ETETI6T 00°00t0T
% ¥v'0 w8 000 187067 000 ETEI6'T 000041
% TEVT L9 TIEY P1'86€°T 68'688'CT 000 0000202 000021
% €0'6T- 9T LIVT- 000 9T'LT6'8 vELOT'T 00°00S°L 00°00S'L
%8E'TT vL YIS 000 9T'S8LT 06'8LT 00°00€T 00°00€Z
% 8E'CT YL VIS 000 97'S8LT 06'8LT 00°00€'C 00°00€T
%19y €5°L66C 00°0 Ly LEL'E 8t'SIY 00'SEL9 00'SET'TT
% 56°8% €S°LYY'T 000 LY'ZSS'T 8¥'STv 00°000°S 00°000°S
% LT°TS TL°TES 000 6T 8LY 000 00000°T 000007
% G8'€ 67'8¢ 000 TL90L 000 00°'SEL 00°SET'y
%veE I SO"€00°€9 9T'S18'S- TLEET'L9- S0°965°CT- T6'TS6SET- 16'8ZT'THT-
%ESST 80°L6Z'T6T 9T'ST8’'S 89°680°SSS EV'ZS0CS Z6'TOZ'ESL 16'8LE'SSL
%00°00T  00°00€ 000 00°0 000 00°00€ 00°00€
% 00'00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
%00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°059°2T
% 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°059'TT
%00'T6 £9°096°0S 0S°£2ZS €8TISY 000 0000095 00°000'0€
% 8E'T6 0£'688'8Y 0S°L2S 0T'€80'Y 000 00°00S‘€S 00°000'SZ
Suuieway (ajqesonejun) saouelquniul  AlALDY AuAndY 133png |el01 123png |ej0]L
pUESSEY] a|qesoney |easiy pouad uaain) jeuduio
Jduelen

£202/1£/01 :3uipu3 poliad €Z0Z *|BISld 404

:|e10] $3assy paxi4 - 083 :Alo3a1ed
S3IIYSA - 51255V |eaded

8085-0910-100

$13s5Yy paxid - 083 :AJ0333ed

:|e30 asuadx3 snoaue|adsiAl - 093 :AJodaie)
S|eMaudYy 1§ MaN - 31EMIJOS
S|eMauay 1§ M3N - JIBMPIeH

8095-09T0-T00
¥095-0910-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||ddsi|Al - 093 :A108318)

:|e10] asuadx3 Ajddng - gg3 :A10833e)
SunesadQ - saiddng

TTES-09T0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :Au03318)

:jejo) asuadx3 apiyap - 0z3 :A0333e)
JDIYIA - dsuadx3 aouednsu|
32IYAA - Jleday g 371AIBS
asuadx3 |an4

S¢¢S-09T0-T00
0T2¢5-0910-T00

00¢5-09T0-T00

asuadx3 3dIyan - 0z3 :Asoda1e)

:|ero dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A108318)
Je|n||2D - dx3 UOIEIIUNWILWOD

9T15-0910-100

dx3 spunoun 1 Buipjing - 013 :A403318D

:|e10] asuadx3 [duuosiad - T3 :A1o3a1e)
asuadx3] Suiuies) g |9Aed]
asuadx3 wuojun
asuadx3 dwo) s,Ja4J0M

0905-09T0-T00
§505-09T0-T00
§Z05-0910-T00

asuadx3 |[auuosiad - 103 :A1o3a3e)

asuadx3

Suuaauidug - 0910 :uawnedaqg

:(y21490) snjduns Juawdojanaq g Suluueld - 0ZT0 Iuawnedag
:Jejo ) asuadxy

:je0 asuadx3 1sa131u| - 583 :A10331)
asuadx3 159431u]

0S85-0¢10-100

asuadxg 3salaiy| - 583 :A108318D

:|e30] s1assy paxi4 - 083 :AJodae)
S3IYIA - $3255Y |euded

8085-0¢T0-T00

s19ssy paxid - 083 :Atodazed

:|e30) asuadx3 snoauejjadsiIAl - 093 :Aio3aze)
S|EMAURY 1R MAN - 31BM)JOS

8095-0¢10-T00

Hoday 193png



1/ 1o / abed

%St°0Z Yv'ZOT'€CT TLLYL'T LUTIT'LLY 67°650'St ZE'T96'T09 ZETIT'S99
% EV'86  S8'96T 000 ST'E 000 00002 00°00T
% EV'8S  L6'9ZF9 00'TOL'T €0°7L8'T 000 00°000°TT 00°000°TT
% TLST-  ST°98L- TL9% vr'BEL'S 16108 00°000°S 00°000°S
%6¢TC-  LV90T- 000 L1°909 000 00°00S 00°00S
%E6'TY OV 0BEVE 000 00'8T9'LY 9L €ISy 0'866°18 0’86618
%88'67  9T'9T6'9T 000 0S°S69°6€ v9'ZS8'E 99°'T199S 99°'TT9°9S
% £0°0 L6'T 000 £0'869°C 00'0 00°00L°C 00°006°T
%0LL9  V¥6'68E 000 90°'98T IS°TT 00'948 00°9LS
%I00€  L6'6TS'8 000 0S'T68°6T 00LL8T LY TTY'8T L TTY'8T
%9'ST  9L°SS8'T 000 vT Pr10T 81819 00°000°CT 00'000CT
% L9°9T  QE'v06'LT 000 0L17568 L1568 0092+ L0T 0092t L0T
%S9TT  VLTGELE 000 SO'SET8ST I8 TELYT 6L4°LTS'S6T 6L°LTS'6SE
%ESIT S8°ZST'IIT- 00°s¢- ST'YLL'99S €6'ETV'LY 00°Z00°649 00°Z05'999
%000 00'0 000 00°00SZT 00°00SZT 00°005ZT 00°0
% 000 000 000 00'00SCT 00°00S¢T 00°00SCT 000
%L9'9T 00°ZL1'S0T- 000 00°0€8°SZS 00°€85ZS 00°Z00'TE9 00°Z00°T€9
% £9'9T  00'TLI‘SOT- 000 00°0€8STS 00°€852S 00°700'T€9 00°Z00'T€9
%LTLY  0T'9€8'C 000 07'9€8'8 00°0t8 000009 00°0009
% LTLYPT  0Z'9E8'T 000 02'9£8'8 00°0v8 000009 00°000°9
%TIEE S0'LT6'6" 00°SZ- S6°L096T €6°00S°T 00'005'62 00°005'62
%0Tvy  00SZS'S 000 00'S46'9 00°'00S 00°00S'TT 00°00S°TT
%62TS  00°0E8T- 00°s2- 00'669'T 00°STT 0000S°E 00°00S°E
% 8T'Y SO'TvE- 000 S6LS9'L £6'0£9 00°000'8 000008
%9€0r  000ZTT- 000 00°08Z'€ 00852 00°005’S 00°00S°S
%L6'BE  STLLTIT YY'86€C ¥$°226'0€ SE'E98'T €7'865FS 00°S84'8S
%L6'8E STLLT'TT Yv'86€°T ¥S°2Z6°0€ SE'E€98'T €2°865PS 00'S8.'8S
%00°00T  00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
% 00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
Buuieway (a|qesoneiun) saduesqunauz  Alanoy Alngoy 128png |eloL 128png |ejoL
SUERIEN] ajqeloney 1easid4 poliad N jeuiduQ
2Juelepn

€20Z/TE/0T :8ulpu3 pouad £20T :|eastd 104

:|e30) asuadx3 |9uuosiad - T3 :A40831e)
asuadx3 piy 15414
asuadx3y uluies] g [9ABLL
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 usauas 8nuqg g BIISAUd
asuadx3 ajuelnsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 sY3dy
asuadx3 dwo) sJayJopn
asuadx3 uswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yIl4
asuadx3 awian
UBWISINqUWIRY gMS
asuadx] Asejes

S505-0020-T00
0505-0020-T00
S505-0020-T00
0505-0020-T00
0v05-00¢0-100
0£05-0020-T00
S705-0020-T00
2205-0020-T00
0T05-0020-T00
5005-0020-T00
0005-00Z0-T00

asuadx3 |2uuosiad - T03 :As03a1e)

:[301 aNUAAY

:|e30L ANUIAIY JURID - 0Ly :A10333e)
anuaAay jueln

asuadx3y

00£v-0020-100

2NUaA3Y Jueln - LY :Asodaie)

i|e10] S4js] [eluawuIan08ialu| - Z9y :AuoSaied
xe] pajeudisag Jax

LZ5%-00¢0-100

S445) |e3udWIUIaN0SIRIU] - Z9Y :At0B318D

:|e30L $34N3194404 B SAUIS - OpY Alo8ale)
Saul4 |043U0) [BWIUY

0Z¥v-0020-1T00

$3IN1I304 19 Saul4 - Oty :AJo3a18)

:|e30L S234 *® S}WIDG SASUAINT - OZY :As0833e)
3INuIAIY JaINap g Aeds
294 asuadr Sog
|0J3U0D [BWIUY - BNUIATY ISIN
anuaaay uondopy

9%Zv-0020-T00
¥Z¢v-0020-T00
ZT¢v-0020-T00
Z02v-0020-T00

$394 R SHWIDG SISUINT - OZY ‘Alo3aie)

anuanay

[043u0) [ewWiUY - 00Z0 *Iuawiedaq

:jeyo Suiaauidul - 0910 ;uawiedag
:jejo) asuadx3

:Je3o L asuadx3 3saJaju| - 583 :A103aze)
asuadx3 1sa4ay|

0585-0910-T00

asuadx3 152491u| - 683 :AJ083e)

Joday 128png



%8798  6LT98 00°0 TTLET 00'0 00°000°T 00°000°T
%069 1THIv'T EEVTIV'T 9v'T9T'0E SSLSE'E 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
% I8  OU'IvL- E€EBLL LLTOV'Y 96°979 00°000'S 00°000°S
%(TTT  89'890°€ 00°SP9'T 7€'987°0T 6S°0ELT 00'000'ST 0000052
%9LLT  E9LLT 000 LE'728 000 00°000T 00°000'T
% 8LvT- 00'T6S- 000 00'T6SY 000 00'000'F 00°000't
%9109  OE'ELET 00'SZ 0L9vST ¥SZET 00'SY6'E 00°St6’E
% YSYT  L¥TOT 00°'sT €5°L6S 00'SL 00'5Z8 00'5Z8
%8569  E8°0LI'T 000 LTBV6 $S°LS 000TT'E 00°0ZT'E
%¥y'ST-  ST'VIZb 86°LEE'T 1S'€9T°0€ ¥0'SET'ET YELBTLT 00'0S6'TZ
%0019 00019 0009 00°0€€ 00°0vZ 00°000'T 00°000°'T
%659~  vIvve- SLULT €L°E9T'ST 9E'TERC PELEEVT 00°000'6
% vE'T9E- vETIE- 00°SZT PELEE ST'E 00°00T 00°00T
%10°L2- ST'0ES'T- LLY89 8ESYT'TT €£'898'6 00°00£6 00°00€'6
% LO'SL  EL°0SL 000 LT6YT 000 00°000T 00°000'T
%ST'TT  CO6E #9'9T YEV6T 8€'0S 00°0S€ 00°0S€
% TT8YT- LTLLLT- I8'€EY StEVS'T I8 IPL 0000T°T 00'00T'T
%9T'TT ¥8°9v9°T 6T VIT- STETT'ET L0°80T°T 06°SSL'VT 06°S0V'vT
% 10T 1€°1E 000 6S7TST 000 06'SSS'T 06'S0Z'T
%0P'0E  89t¥9'T 6T VIT- 156919 £9°CES 00008 00°00£'8
% L8'TT- ST'6ZOT- 000 ST'6ZS°S YvSLS 00°00S'Y 00°005v
%0T'T9 S0°6SL°L9 90°£09'€ 68°LTS6E L8'0S’S 00'068°0TT 00°969°9%
% €S°CS-  ¥0'9LST- T IvET £€9PETT 000 00°000°€ 00°00ST
% TEVI-  T9TUS'T €5°SL9 60°L68'S 62°09L 00000 00°000'Y
%0ET9  6¥TIE 000 167881 000 00°00S 00005
% VE9T  ¥O'SHT 000 96'vST'T 78°0ST 0000S'T 00°00S'T
% 79'6C- L9°0VE- 000 L9'06V'T L9°06Y'T 00°0ST'T 00956
%TLLL  TTLSO'OT 08°L8 66'76LT YT ELT 00°0v6'ZT 00ovY'y
%6907 99°S96'T 000 PEPES'L Y€ T90T 00'005'6 00°005'6
%20'vZ- 0T°0ZT- 000 0T°029 V€L 00°00S 00°00S
%TILTT  66'80T 000 TO'TLE ST0T 00°08Y 00087
%96'6T  SS'S66'T 000 St'v00'8 97'SSL 00°000°01T 00°000°0T
% ¥6'S6  06'€S6SS 9T'¥9T ¥8°102'C €1°20€ 00°0ZE‘8S 00'0zE'8
%ET6T  YIOELT 90'VEE 0£'S€69 15°L2S 000006 00°000°S
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sasuesquniui  AjAndy Aunanoy 123png |el0L 128png |ejoL
Ju3243d a|qeloneq |1easi4 poliad waun) lewi8lQ
Jdueliep

£20Z/TE/0T :3ulpu3j poliad £20T :|edsl4 404

a5uadx3 sNoAUR|[IISIN

0095-0020-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|[adsiAl - 093 :A1089318)

!|B10] S3IIAIDS [BUOISSIJ0Id - §ST :AJodaie)
9Je7) |BWIUY - S3IAIAS JOId
UBIIBULIRIBA - S3IINIDS JOId
Bunuugd - $921A43S J04d
ds|g '3 uoneJauIdU| - S3DIAIIS JOId

£655-00¢0-T00
7655-00¢0-T00
6855-0020-T00
7155-0020-T00

SBIIAIDS |BUOISS0Id - 56T :AJ0831e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A103931e)
suonduasgns 13 sang
5994 ple)1ipal)

asuadx3 suonesadQ - 03

:|ejo) asuadx3 Ajddns - €3 :A10333)
siayanop Janap g Aeds
asuadx3 auIPIA
asuadx3 adeysod
SunesadQ - saiddng
dUeMO||Y POOS - saiddng
uayay - sanddng
221}J0 - saljddng

asuadx3z Ajddns - p£3

:|e30) asuadx3 apIyaA - 073 :AJodaned
3oIyaA - asuadx3 aauednsu|
3]2IYaA - Jieday 79 831AI3S
asuadx3 |en4

08S-0070-100
S/tS-0020-100
:Alodaien

TL£S-0020-T00
0£€5-0020-T00
0S£5-0020-T00
TTES-00¢0-TO0
§0£5-00¢0-T00
Z0€S-0020-T00
00€S-00C0-100
:Atodai1e)

$¢¢5-00¢0-100
0T¢S-00¢0-T00
00¢5-0020-100

asuadx3 apyan - 0z3 :A108a1e)

:|ejo0 dx3 spunoug g Suipping - 013 :AJoSaled
5|00
ulely pue salddns jelsoyuef
9798 - sayddng
uonelues
Aladoud - aoueinsy|
Je|njja) - dx3 uonelunwwo)
Juiau|'aulpue] 3] - dx3 wo)
11BN - 531
SeD - sanlin
213933 - sal N
spunoJg - Juleln g ssieday
Suip|ing - Jurle ' sdieday

S7T1S-00¢0-T00
TvT5-0020-T00
0vTS-0020-T00
0€TS-0020-T00
0Z15-00¢0-T00
9T15-00¢0-T00
STTS-00¢0-T00
ZT15-0020-T00
TT15-0020-100
0T15-0020-T00
F0TS-00<0-T00
Z0T5-0020-T00

dx3 spunoJo 13 Suipjing - 013 :As0333e)

Hoday 1e3png



1L 40 6 abed

% 9L7C6 08'€9t 000 0Z'9¢ 000 00°00S 00°00S asuadx3 aWIAN0 0T0OS-00€0-T00
% S¥'ST €5°69¢'8Y 000 TL661°G9T €5°0v0vT T 699°ETE ¥Z'699°E€TE asuadxy Asejes 0005-00€0-100
asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A408318)
asuadx3y
%95 6€ 81°€60'v62- 000 78°92E'6vY LS'TEE6T 000Z¥'EVL 00°0ZV'EVL ‘|e10] anuanay
%EES9 L9'EES'VOT- 000 €£99'SS 000 00'000°09T 00°000°09T :|el0] JuBWAsINGUIRY - 79y :Alodajed
% €€'S9 L9 EES'VOT- 000 ££°991'SS 000 00°000°09T 00°000'09T Auno) auljesaay Juswasinquiiay 0t9%-00£0-100
jJuawAsINquIdy - 9y :A1o8a1e)
%8€'8T vy SEEVI- 000 95'¥81°9¢ v6'062°C 00'025'0S 00'025'0S :[BI0L BNUBAIY SNO3UE||AISIIA - 09Y ‘A105a3e)
% 8€'8T vy SEEVT- 000 95 ¥8T'9E ¥6'062'T 00'0Z5°0S 00°025°0S SNUIAY SNOJUR|2ISIN 009%-00€0-T00
2NUaN3Y SNOJUBJIISIAL - 09Y :Alo3ai1e)
%88'CE LOYeT'SLT- 000 €6°5L9°LSE €9°0v0°LT 00°006TES 00°006°CES 1|30 524N3134404 8 sauld - Oy Asodale)
% LT°S €€ LSE'E- 000 L9°TV9'19 S9'8LY'T 00°000's9 00°000's9 S994 Juelem 8Tvv-00€0-T00
% 0S'vT 00°vEE'E- 000 00'999'6T 09'996'T 00°000°€T 00°000°€T 9NuUandY ST-68 SJUBUIPIO 9Z¥v-00£0-100
% 66°ST 09'TSL- 000 ov'8Y6't 78 v6E 00°00L'Y 00004t wiay uawainay aspns Pcvy-00€0-T00
% P9°ST 09°681°C- 000 07 0I8'TI v0'TI8T'T 00°000'tT 00'000'vT wigy 1N 11451q 91¥v-00£0-100
% LEOY  YS6LYTIT- 000 97'0ZS'8ET 0L018'8T 00°000°00% 00°000°00% saul JNo) ¥Tvy-00€0-T00
% PLST 0T €60p- 000 08'906'1T 89°06T'C 00'000'92 00'000'92 wiay Asuwsony A ¢Tvb-00€0-TO0
% 0%'6 08°8T1- 000 0Z°'181 Cr'sT 00002 00°00¢ 9NUAAIY TE6T JO 9TE Y 00¥¥-00€0-100
521N1131104 19 SauUl4 - Oty :AJ03318)
anuanay
1NoJ - 00E0 ;Iuawnedaq
%8E v 6T IVE'L8 688106~ 8v"L0Y'00T- 1S945°T- 95°L6L'96T- TTITT'EET- :(1pyaQ) snjdung |013u0) [eWIUY - 00T SIUdWwUedag
%6L'TT  v0'765'66T 68'€20'6 €9°'T8T'L99 7v°000°69 95°66£'SL8 TT'819'66L }|eo asuadxy
%T6'0E TTTvE 000 68'8€S L8'8Y 00°08L 00°08L :|e10] suadxy 1s3421u) - 683 :A408a3e)
% T6°0€ ITIHe 000 68'8€S L8'8Y 00°08L 00°08L asuadx] 1sa4a1u| 0585-00Z0-T00
asuadx3 1sa1a1u] - 583 :A108318)
%YV'E €2°88E°C 000 LLTIT'LY 000 00°005'69 000 :[e30L S13sSY Paxid - 083 :AJodazed
% 000 LLTIT'L9- 000 LLTTT'L9 000 000 000 eJjuo) 135y [eaded) 8685-0020-T00
% 00°00T  00°00S'6 000 000 000 00°005°6 000 juawdinb3 - syassy |euded 0185-0020-T00
% 00'00T  00°000°09 000 000 000 00°000°09 00°0 S9IIYIA - S35y ded 8085-0020-T00
$13ssy paxi4 - 083 :AJo3aie)
%LV'ST  60°88T°T 000 TI6'T6V'9 TZvS9 00°089°L 00°089°L :|er0) 3asuadx3 puog - /3 :Ado3a1e)
% L¥'ST 60'88T'T 000 16'16%'9 TTPS9 00'089°L 00°089°L sueo uo [edidulid 0v85-0020-1T00
asuadxj puog - z/3 :Auo3=:1e)
%LE LY 6'169°T 000 80°SOE‘T 000 00°000°t 00000t :|ejo ) 3suadx3 snoaue|RIsIA - 093 :Ad03a3e)
%vTTT  ETTEE 000 L8L9T'T 000 00°00ST 00°00S'T S|EMaUDY 3 MIN - JIBMIOS 8095-00¢0-100
% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 0000S°T 00°00S'T S|EMIUaY i3 MaN - alempleH $095-0020-T00
Suiuiewsay (3|qesonejun) sajuesquniul  AlAgay Aagoy 198png |e10L 198png |ej0L
FUELIEY] 3|qeloney |1easi4 pouad 3N JeutSuQ
aduelIep

€20Z/T€/0T :8ulpu3 polad £Z0T :|eIsld 104

jioday 198png



j0 01 20

%09'LSZ  80'86T°LST- 0Z°120'v2- €8'ETT'TL- 69'8TT0T- S0°€90'T9 S0°€95°0S
%S0'0T  OT'S6L'9ET 0Z°120'%2 §9°0tS‘TZS 9Z°0St'6€ S6'9SE'789 $6'958'Z69
%67 6T  0L'9E0°T 000 0E'€0ST ZETT 00°0%S’E 00°0tY'y
% LEOT- OE'SET- 000 0£'€0S°T TETT 00892'T 00'89T'E
% 00°00T 00TLT'T 000 000 000 00TLTT 00'ZL2'T
%EB'68  YLOVE'V 000 97°65S 000 00'00S'S 00'00S°S
%1888  vLOWYY 000 92'655 000 00000'S 00°000°S
% 00°00T 0000S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%69°LT 00°0€8°ST 00'6E8'EC 00'TEE'96 000 00°000°9%T 00°000°9%T
%69°LT  000€8'ST 00'6£8'€T 00'TEE96 000 00'000°9%T 00'000°9%T
%89'8E  TL'SSIL'V 00°S2T 8L°619'9 ELTEY 00°000°TT 00°000TT
%6002 TLTOV 00°STT 6T ELY'T €TLIT 00'000°T 00°000'T
% 78Ty  TISES8E 000 67'9vT'S 0S'vTE 00'0006 00°000'6
%9LLy  €0'€6T'TT 0T’LS LL'SETTT o' TI6T 00'9v9°€T 0079v9°€T
%9€'TE  08'9ST 0T'Ls 00982 0T'LS 00°00S 00°00S
%vT0Z  0SLTT 000 05'298 0S'ZLT 00°080°T 00°080'T
% 0S'9-  ¥6'80C- 000 Y6 rIV'E €0°90L 00'912'€ 00912'€
% TLYT-  L9°S6- 000 L9'SPL 8T8 00°059 00°0S9
%LYLT  L960T 000 €£°066 €T'S 00002t 00°00Z'T
%€E0'ST  €8'T06 000 L1'860°S T€'€8S 00°0009 00°0009
% €616 ¥8'TTITOI 000 91'888 9T Y0E 00°000°TT 00°000TT
%ST'8T T"6EV'68 000 vs1ez'soy 18'¥68°9€ S6°0L9°T6Y $6°0£2'20S
% €E8'6T  0T'8YE'S 00'0 08'150'%2 81°S0v'T 00°000°0€ 00°'000°0€
%0818  LT'6858 000 €L0T6'T 000 00°005°0T 00'00S°0T
%9S°L6  BLL8Y 000 1T 000 00°00S 00°00S
% 00°00T  00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
%9907 VCTIIOET 000 08'SL6'6Y 85°L66'Y ¥0'£86'T9 ¥0°£86°79
% 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°0T
%SY'ST  0€£'9T¥'L 000 T vESOY vO'€89°E 7L°090°8Y TL 0908k
% 19T 6€°LT 000 19°C7L9°T 000 0000L'T 00°00€°T
% IP'E9  ££99T 000 L9EST 000 00'0zZY 00°0Zk
%1581  9S'6¥r'Yy 000 6EV8S6T 87'89L'T S6'EE0TT S6'EE0VT
Sujuieway (3|qesonejun) sasuesqunouy  ANAROY Anagay 193png |e10L 198png |eloL
juUa2i3d 3|qeioneq |east4 poliad uaun) leuduio
IJUBLIEBA

€20Z/1€/01 :8uipu3 pousad £Z0Z ‘|eds!d Jod

:(1vyaq) snjdins 1o - OEO :uBWLIedag
:|ejo] asuadx3y

:|e30] asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :Adodale)
3ouBUIIUIBIA 1R SJa1d0D)
S|EMaURY g MaN - 2JBM}JOS

¥195-00€0-100
8095-00£0-100

asuadx3 snoaue||23sil - 093 :A108318)

:|E10] SIIINIIS [BUOISSAY0Ld - 653 :Al108ae)
Sunug - sa2IAJRS JOud
SuISIIBaAPY - S32IAJBS JOId

6855-00€0-1T00
£555-00€0-T00

$2IIAIIS [BUOISSJ0Id - §53 :A108338)

:je3o asuadx3 suonesadQ - oy3 :A103318)
suonduasqns g sang

0875-00€0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - g3 :A10833e)

:jejo] asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :AJ0333e)
asuadx3 a8eisod
221}J0 - sanddng

0SES-00€0-T00
00€5-00€0-T00

asuadx3z Ajddns - g3 :A103338)

:jeyoL dx3 spunouo 1g Suip|ing - 013 :A108318)
uley pue saiddns |euojiuer
uoneyues
QuJaul‘aulpue] |31 - dx3 wo)

Suip|ing - BN B sdieday

TPTS-00€0-T00
0ETS-00€0-T00
STTS-00€0-T00
ZT15-00€0-T00
TT15-00€0-T00
0TTS-00€0-T00
ZOTS-00€0-T00

dx3 spunoJso 1 Suipjing - 013 :AJo3a1e)

:|e30] asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :A103a1e)
21815 03 24eYS - a3pnr
asuadx] Suiuied] '3 [aABL]
asuadx3 wuopun
dx3 uaaJas 8nuqg g |eAsAyd
asuadx3j adueinsu| yyesH
Juwly a8pnr-asuadx3 uoisuad
asuadx3 SYIdv
asuadx3 dwo) 5,49%I0M
asuadx3 quswAodwaun
asuadx3 vol4

0£05-00€0-T00
0505-00€0-T00
SS05-00€0-T00
0S05-00€0-100
0%05-00£0-T00
8€05-00£0-T00
0€05-00£0-T00
SZ0S-00£0-T00
TZ0S-00€0-T00
0205-00€0-T00

Hoday 193png



14 Jo 11 2beyd

%950 ve'LLT 09'686°C 986218 19°LLY'T 0E'L6S'TE 00°00L'¥Z
% £9°S S0Z8T 000 STSI8Y 000 0€°L60°S 00°00Z'S

% S0TT- 0S'S8E'T- 09'686C 06'568'6 000 00'00STT 007005y

% ¥S°8 6TT8T'T 000 TL8TLET T9°LLY'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%LLEY-  €T°SBIT- 000 €T'SES'S €T'89T'E 00°0S8°€E 00°9ZS'€E

% SE'8T- 00°49¢- 000 00'L9£T 000 00°000T 00'000C

% 9TTL ETBIET- 000 €7°89T°E €T'89T'E 00'0S8T 00'92ST
%8961 98685081 000 95°886'9€L 62°0S579 ZY'8LSLT6 r'8L9'116
%¥90T  ETIVIT 000 LY'EST'S 95'8ES'T 00°00t°0T 00°00%'0T
% 8E'ST  90°€El6 000 ¥6'9£0°S pSIoY 000009 000009

% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°00ST 00°000°€

% LS09  009g9 000 00'vIy 000 00050°T 000S0'T
%996  v0'8SY'EE 000 70'T9E'6L £L9'96L9 90°0Z8'TIT 90028'C1IT
%0S°LT  OVLOL'TT 000 ¥T'S8T'SS 8'8LEY ¥5'768°99 ¥5°268'99
%110 L0'12 000 €6'8L£'8T 000 00°00¥'8T 00°000°TT
% T0'SL  SO0'SL9 000 S6'vZT 0Lt 00°006 00°006

% V8'ET  LEVSS'S 000 SO'EEELT rroT'T Tr'L88'SE Ty'L88'SE
% C0'€9- TTITV'v- 000 TTITV'TT LE'BSO'T 00000° 00000°L

% £L9°9T 08'808'SE 000 0T tv0'6LT TrY06°'LT 00'€S8PTT 00'€S8'PTT
%9965  00°COEL 000 00'8E6'Y 00°£68 00°0¥Z'ZT 00°0vT'TT
% ST'6T 91'697'Z8 000 PT99E"LYE 6L°90€°LT Ot'SE9'6TY 0v'SE9'6CY
%ES'ET $9'989°T€T- 00°0 SE'990°L8Y'T 00'ZIE'STT 00'€SL'6TL'T 00°€SL'6TH'T
%00°0 00°0Z¥'T 000 00'0Z¥'T 000 000 000

% 00°0 00'0ZYC 000 00°0Z¥'T 000 000 000
%L9°9T 00°€€99€2- 00°0 00°0ZT'€8T‘T 00°ZTIE'STT 00°€SL'6TH'T 00°€SL'6TIV'T
% L99T 00TV 'TET- 000 00°062°£LS9 00'6ZLS9 00'TSL'88L 00°'TSL'88L
% £99T  00°TLI'SOT- 000 00°0€8°STS 00'€85CS 00°Z00'TE9 00°Z00'TE9
%150 SE'9TS'T 00°0 SE'9ZS'T0E 00°0 00°000°00€ 0070

% TS'00T  SE'9TS'T 000 SE'97S'T0E 000 00°000°00€ 000
Suuieway (ajqelonejun) sasueaqunoul  Ayanoy Auanoy 123png |ej0L 123png |eloL
pUELIER] a|qesoneq |easi4 poliad waun) jewduQ

asueuep

£20Z/T€/0T :3ulpu3 polad £Z0z :|evstd 104

:|e3oL asuadx3 aPIYaA - 0Z3 :A103a3e)
3PIYIA - asuadx3 aduesnsuy|
3PIYaA - Jleday g 3d1AIES 0TZS-00v0-T00
asuadx3 any 0025-0070-100
asuadx3 apiyap - 0z3 :Adoda1e)

SZ¢s-00v0-100

:Jejo] dx3 spunoug 7 Suipjing - 013 :A408318)
sjooL SPTS-00v0-T00
Auadoud - @sueinsu| 0Z15-0070-T00
dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A108318)

:|e10) asuadx3 |auuo0siad - 103 :As0831e)
asuadx3 Buiuled) g |aAed]
QIUEMO[|Y 2[2IYIA
asuadx3 wiojun
dx3 uaaJos 8nuQ 73 |eISAYd
asuadx3 asueinsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 sY3dv
asuadx3 dwo) s, JayJom
asuadx3 juswAodwaun
asuadx3 yol|4
asuadx3 awiusAQ
1UAWISINqUWIAY g/MS
Joge] awi) Med T00S-00%0-T00
asuadx] Asejes 0005-0070-T00
asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108a3e)
asuadx3y

0905-00¥0-T00
Z505-00v0-100
SS0S-00v70-100
05S05-0070-T00
0v0S-0070-T00
0£05-0070-T00
S¢0S-00¥0-T00
€¢05-00v0-T00
0705-00%0-T00
0T0S-00v0-T00
S00S-00%0-T00

:|e30L INUIAIY

:|ejo] uawdinb3 jo 3jes - 99y :Aio3aied
519s5Y paxi4 jo 3|es 006t-00v0-T00
uawdinb3 jo ajes - 99y :Au08a3e)
|e10] 54451 [ejuawuianosialul - Z9y :Alodaie)
W 8 O 8/1 3ded 424X 6¢9v-00v0-T00

xe] pajeudisaq Jagx £Z9v-00v0-T00
$4JS1 |BIUIWUIDIA0S433U| - 29} :A10833eD)

:|B30L INUIAIY SNOJUE||IISIA - 09Y :A108338)
2NUAA3Y SNOJUE||BISIA 009%-00¥0-T00
anuanay snoaue|23siA - 09Y :AloSaied
anuaAay
s)yded - 00t0 :uawiedag

uoday 128png



1/ J0 21 abeqd

%0t'T 0Z'vv6's- 000 08'06v'TYT 08'¥90°£L9T 00°SEV'LYT 00°000'18

%000 08T 00°0 08'LEV'99T 08°LEY'99T 00'SEV'99T 000

% 0000T 08T 000 08°LEV'99T 08'LEV'99T 00'SEP'99T 000

%VEL 00°L¥6'S- 000 00°€S0°SL 00°£29 0000018 00°000°18

% St'0€ 00'S¥0'E- 000 00°556'9 00°ST9 00'000°0T 00°000°0T

% 99'€ 66'795'T- 000 T0'SEV'L9 000 00°000°0L 00°0000L

% 0LEE TO'LEE- 000 66°799 ooet 00°000°T 00°000'T

%88'8ST  68°06Z'T¥6- 09'v61°9- 68°979ZVE- 0T 9Ev'TY A 85°L66'8BEE

%98'79-  ¥TY09°80L- 09'v6T°9 PTETL6T8T 08'SL8'SL 09°€E0€'L2T'T ZY'SSL'080°T

%85°09 $1°292'9 000 98'8L0'tY 00799¢€ 00°9vE‘0T 00°9vE0T

% 8509 vT°L92'9 000 98'8L0F 00'99¢€ 00°9VE0T 00°9¥E0T

%91'188'C- 06°096'6T6- 000 8L°L88TS6 000 88'9Z6'TE 000

% 000 8.°L88'156- 000 8L°£L88'TS6 000 000 000

% 00°00T 88'9Z6'TE 000 000 000 88'976'TE 000

%Y1 L6'VES'S 000 €0°59Z°09 18'668't 00°00889 0000889

% IVeT LE'VES'S 000 €0°597°09 18668t 00°00889 00'008'89

%T6°6T 96°€09°E 000 0" TOS'PT BE'TST 00°S0T'8T 00°SOT'ST

% 0S'9T ET'¥LST 000 L8'OE0'ET 000 00'S09°ST 00°S09°ST

% LS8y  9TPIT'T 000 ¥L'S8T'T 8E'TST 00'00ST 000057

% 000 EV'v8T- 000 EV'v8T 000 000 000

%61 0E TS'BLETT 00°080°€E 81 TIPSt 8'I9T'E 0070001V 00°000°T¥

% 05°0C IS'8LE'L 00'080°€ 8Y' T¥S'ST 87’ T9T'E 00°000'9€ 00'000°9€

% 00'00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 00°000°S

%LS'8E 00°0SE‘T 000 00°0ST°C 000 00°00S‘€E 00°000'T

% LS'8E 000SE'T 000 00°0STC 000 00005’ 00°000T

%LTET 09°6ET 00°SZT Ot"SEE 000 00°009 007009

% LTET 09'6ET 00°SZT Ob'SEE 000 00°009 00°009

Suuieway (3jqesoneyun) saoueiqwnauy  ANALOY Aanoy 128png |eloL 128png |eloL

pUELIEY] 3jqeloney easiy4 polad N leuiduQ
aouelien

€20Z/T€/0T :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|edsld 104

:|e30] anuUIAIY

:|B10)1 @NUIARY UEID - OLY ‘AdoSaze)
SaNUIARY JUBID

00£%-0Tv0-T00

anuanay juelo - 0Ly :Aiodaie)

:|E30) S9IIALIS JO 3|es - 0SY :A103aied

SUOISSILIPY
SUOISSEIU0D /UIWPY-|00d S||IIN
S321AJ3S JO 3les - 0SY :AJ08338)
anuanay
100d '3 4ed SIIIIAl - S}4ed - 0TY0 Juawedag

(1232@) snjdins syied - 00T ;3uawiiedag
:Jeyo asuadx3

:|eyo) asuadx3 1sa493u| - 583 :A103318D
asuadx3 159.421u|

FESH-0TY0-T00
ZESH-0T¥0-T00
00SP-0T¥0-T00

0585-00t0-100

asuadxg 3salaiu| - 583 :As0da1ed

:|e30] S)assy paxi4 - 083 :Aiodaze)
eJ4ju0) 13ssy |euded
juawdinb3 - syassy |ended

8685-00v0-T00
0185-0070-T00

s13ssy paxid - 083 :A10821e)

:|ejo] asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A1033318)
sueo7 Joy [edidulld

0t85-00%0-100

asuadxj puog - z/3 :As08a1e)

:jejo) asuadx3 snoaue||a3si|A - 093 :Auo8331e)
S|EMIURY 1§ MIN - 2JeMOS
S|EMBUY '3 MAN - 2JempieH
25uadx3 snoaue||3asIA

8095-0070-100
¥#095-0070-100
005S-00t0-100

asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :A103318)

:|B30] SIINNIIS |BUOISSIOId - 55T :Asodaie)
13410 - $92IAI3S J0.id
1pny g 8100V - §221AJ3S Joid

98S5-00v0-T00
0655-0070-T00

SJIAIDS [BUOISSYOLd - 56T :A103318D

:|e30] asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :Alodaned
asuadxj xe) sa|es

SE55-0070-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A1o3a3e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3 :AJ08a3e)
asuadx3 adeisod

0S€ES-00v0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddng - gg£3 :A103238)

Joday 328png



abey

% 1€ SS°09% 000 SY'E8T'VT TESHL'T 00 vPLvT 00°v¥L'8T
% 98'6 TT'8I0°E LS'96E'T TE'S8T'9T S6'1ZS'T 00°009°0€ 00°000°6C
%LLTE  00°ST9L- 000 00°SLE'9T 000 00°000°'vC 0070002
%LLTE 00°SZ9°L- 000 00°SLE'9T 000 0070002 00°000°¥Z
% LLTE 00°SZ9°L- 000 00'SLE'IT 000 00°000't7T 00°000vT
%62Z'STT  80°S¥6'956 0S°026°€2- 06°0€8°0ST 16'869°79T 89'vE0°0ES- ST66TZT
%LE68 82°688'796 05°0Z6'€T 0665906 68°S9EY 89°69%'LL0'T S£00£89
%95°L6 0E'€96°LS6 0S°0Z6'€T 000 000 08'€88'186 000
%95'L6  0E£'€96'LS6 05'0T6€T 000 000 08'€88'186 000
%8T°T vL'SSE 000 9T vrT'stT 000 00'009°ST 00°00TZT
% 60'T VL ETE 000 9T'9LT'ST 000 00'00S'ST 00°000°ZT
%002  00°CE 000 00'89 000 00°00T 00°00T
%¥9°6 SO'EES'Y 00°0 80°Z0S'zy 0£°88T'7 ET'SE0'LY 00°0ST62
% CO'vSE- 6OVCT'T- 000 60vZL'T 60¥TL'T 00°009 00°00S
% 00°0 S8'ZSL'T- 000 S8°ZSLT L8'TLT 000 oo0
% TY'ET 60°508 000 T6'761°S 20'¥9s 0070009 00°00S°T
% C60E  BE9Y 000 Z9°€0T SZ'0T 00°0ST 00°0ST
%8L9Y  TT'S8YL 000 687158 ¥0'8SL 00°000°91T 007000
%60°L8- TYYSEV- 000 Tr'vSeEs £V'09 00°000°S 00°000°S
%TT8T  SYEPT'E 000 89'GETVT 000 €T'98T LT 00°000°€T
%T6'E9  BEBLIT 000 29'TZL 000 00°000'T 00'000T
%110 6T°LE 000 95'ET6'TE 6T°LL SL'0S6'ZE SL0SY'LT
% 00'0 8€'16- 000 8€'16 (240} 000 000
% T8'¥ 07’811 000 SSTEET Ly'S SLOSY'T SL0S6'T
% €00 LEOT 000 £9°68%'0€ 0S'TL 00°00S'0E 00°005'ST
Suuleway (ajqesonepun) sajuesqwnaul  AlARay Angoy 128png |ej0L 123png |ejoL
SUIERTEN] a|qesoney |easi4 pouad wauny jeuiSuQ
Jdueliep

€20Z/1€/0T :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|edsld o4

J14329(3 - saln
SpUNoJY - Jule 7 slieday

0TT5-0¢v0-T00
¥0TS-0¢¥0-T00

dx3 spunoug 1 Buipjing - 013 :Ad0833e)

:|B10] ANUIAAIY

:|ejo] sdiysiosuods - p7y :A103a1e)
siosuods/saa4 243y Jasn

asuadx3y

0vL¥-020-100

sdiysiosuods - t£Y :A103a3eD

anuanay

PuB|pIN - $)48d - 0ZH0 :Judwnedag

:(11212Q) snding |00d B dled S||IIN - SHied - OTH0 Iuawedag

i|ejo] asuadx3

:|e101 S13sSY paxid - 083 :A103a1e)
24NYoNJiseuu| - S1aSsY |ended

918S-0T¥0-T00

$13sSY paxi4 - 083 :A1oda1e)

:jeo] asuadx3y Ajddns - pg3 :A10833eD
51004 - saijddng
uoIssaIU0) - saljddng

8¢ES-0T¥0-100
80€S-0T¥0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A10833e)

:Jejo] dx3 spunoup 1 Suip|ing - 013 :AdoSa1e)
Aladold - @aueinsu|
suJaupaulpueT 9] - dx3 wo)
IBIBM - SN
seo - sanlN
2143933 - san)!
|00d - JuIe g sdieday
SPUNOJD - JuIB|A g SJieday
Suipjing - Juiely g sieday

0ZTS-0T70-T00
STTS-0TY0-T00
ZTTS-0Tv0-T00
TTTS-0Tv0-T00
OTTS-0TF0-T00
S0TS-0TP0-T00
70TS-0Tv0-T00

¢01S-0Tv0-T00

dx3 spunoug g 3uip|ing - 013 :A103a3eD

:|e10] asuadxy |auuosiad - T3 :AdoSaie)
asuadx3 yusawAho|dwaun
asuadx3 yoi4
Jogeq awi| yed

0¢0S-0Tv0-T00
T00S-0T¥0-T00

asuadx3 |jauuosiad - T3 :A403318)

asuadx3

Hoday 128png



%8¥'TI- 9L LLELT- 000 9L'LL9'9%T 86'7S9'8T 00°00£°612 00°00£'6TT
% SS'ST 66'ZEST9 000 €7°695'6E€ £9°760°TE A0 ardor4 r'Z0T'Tov
%YL ET €L v0T'E0T- 000 LT06E" L9 LESYL'TTT 00°S6v°0SL 00°S6t'S06
%6L° Y SLS9T'TY- 00°0 STYEE'LS 00°005°2 00°005'86 00°005°86
% 6L TV  SLSIT'TY- 000 STPEELS 00°005°22 0000586 00°005°86
%1T°69 TS09v'E 00°0 T5°09%'8 IS79EE 00°000°S 00'000'S
% TT69T TS09V'E 000 7509v'8 €S'9gE 00°000°S 00°000°S
%PLT ST'LI8'T 000 ST'LT18'SOT 00°ZSO'ET 00°000°€0T 00°000°€0T
%8y'EC  00°LI8T- 000 00'€E8T'6 00°00T 00'000°ZT 0000021
% 08'9L1 00'89L 000 00'89L'T 00°0TET 00°000°T 00°000'T
% vv'SOT  00'€E06T 000 00°€06'9€ 00'5S2C 00°000°SE 00°000'S€
%6€'S0T  STEIBT 000 ST'E96°LS 00'£8€'6 00°000°SS 00'000°SS
%6€°0E 00°0TV'LY- 000 00°065°80T 09°08L°LZ 00°000'9ST 00°000°9ST
% 8T'STT  08'VO6'ET 000 08'v06'89 09'SLS'Y 00°000°SS 00°000'SS
%608  00°SS6'TE- 000 00°'s¥09 00°0LT 00°000'8€ 00°000'8€
%0997  08'6S£'6Z- 000 0T 0v9'tE 00°SEQ'ET 00°000'€9 00°000°€9
%00°0 00°L- 000 00'886°€ST 0052682 00'S66°€ST 00°S66'€ST
%918  00'SOE'8T- 000 00°S69°9t 0009%'C 0000059 00°000'S9
% 60'7ST  00'8BLL'ET 000 00°8ZZ°0Y 00'SL¥'8T 0005¥'9T 00°0S¥'9T
% L9'0€  00°0TS'S- 000 00°08Y'TT 00°002T 00°000°81T 00°000'8T
% ¥S'TZT  00°0¥0'0T 000 00°S85'PS 00°06L'S 00'SPSvY 00°'SPS'vY
%68'8 SL°66L°0T- 00°0 ST'00Z'ETT STIST0T 00°000'¥EZ 00°000°68E
% L1'90T O0O0'TEEE 000 00'TEE'LS 0S'0LE'9 00°000°%S 00°0007S
% TV'ET SLOET'VT- 000 ST'698°SST SL08L'ET 00°000°08T 00°000°SEE
%00°8T-  TE'060'%- LS'96€E'T- YL LTIY'ST- ¥9'680 - 00'vZLTT- 00'vZ1'Se-
%LSL 69'VES'E LS'96E'T PLT6L'TY 9687V 00'vZL9Y 00'vZT'6Y
LS L 69'VES‘E LS'96ET PLTELTY v9'68t'Y 00'vZL9Y 0021’6V
% 90t €0'9S 000 LE'ETET 8E'61C 0008E'T 00°08€'T
Suluieway (ajqeloneiun) sasueaqunouy  AlAnoy Aianoy 193png |eloL 123png |el0L
uadIad a|qesoney 1easiy pouad waund jewSuo
oueLIep

€20Z/T€/0T :8uipu3 poliad £20T ‘[eIsld 104

JjogeT awi] Jed
asuadx3 Asejes

TO0S-0E¥0-T00
000S-0£0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A103a3e)

![e10) BNUAAIY

:|ezo] sdiysiosuods - pz Y :Aio3aie)
sJosuods/saa4 243y Jasn

asuadxy

O¥L¥-0Ev0-100

sdiysiosuods - ¢/ Y :A10831e)

{|e301 2NUAAJY SNOBUB[IISIA - 09 :Asodaied)
aNUAAIY SNOBUE||AISIN

009v-0€v0-100

anuUaA3yY SNO3UE|IISIAl - 09Y :AJ03a1e)

:[e301 5321AU3S JO 3|ES - 0SY :Au08a1e)
sweidoud ss04) pay
$3|eS 3SIPURYIIDIN
S} NPy suoissiwpy Ajleg
doysig - su0issaduo)

FESP-0€¥0-T00
0ESv-0€Ev0-T00
PTSy-0EV0-T00
00Sv-0€70-T00

S3JIAIDS JO 3|eS - 0SY ‘As03318)

:|e0) s294 weadouid jied - 9£y :A103a1e)
SUO0S597 WIMS |00d
weldoid Wims ssyg
||leqiayseg

Z8Er-0€v0-T00
99€v-0ev0-T00
¥9€v-0£70-100

saa4 weadoud yied - 9y :A1o3aie)

:|ejo] s3a4 [ejudy - ££Y :Aodae)
sjuaweuino]
s9284 JUdWLIdY asn
wooy Alied [e1uay Wooy
|ejuay Juawdinb3

¥SEV-0EV0-T00
0SEV-0EV0-T00
0vEY-0EV0-T00
ZEET-0EV0-100

5234 |eIUdY - ££Y :A103a18)

:[e30] 5334 diysiaquia - O£y :AJodazed
sixeaus JaAjIs diysiagquiay
Apwe4 diysiaguiaipy

¥0EV-0Ev0-T00
00£7-0Ev0-100

s934 diyssaquialAl - 0€Y :A108a1e)

anuanay

doysig - s)Jed - 0EY0 Juawnedag

:(15133@) SN|dINS pUBIPIA - SYJBd - 0Z0 :3udwiiedag
:jejo) asuadxy

:je3o) dx3 spunouo g Buip|ing - 013 :A40333e)
121\ - SA1NNN

Z115-0Zt0-T00

Hoday 1e3png



1/ J0 51 abed

%EG'ET €0°LEE'Y 000 LE98L'IT M PIY'T OV'ETTTE OV'E€ZT'TE
% V6'E6  SL969'% 000 ST'E0E 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
% 95'0 ST0T 000 ST'EE8'T 000 OV'EV8'T O EV8T
% 6S°L SYTvL 000 SS'LEQ'E 68128 00'08L'6 00086
% €9'% 60°'T0€ 000 16'86T'9 00'Z52 00'005'9 000059
%L9LT-  TISELYT- 000 ISEIV'6 LSL9E'T 000008 00'000'8
%80°Z- 9" L6T'T- 8Z'8Y8 8T'6Y¥8'LS vE'9ST'6 00°005°LS 00°005°LS
%02S6  002S6 000 00'8Y 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
%6E8E  TSPLE'S 000 6v'529'8 TTEIT'T 00°0007T 00°000¥T
% TL8T-  LOESYL- 87'8v8 6LVE'9Y L1°988°L 00°000°0F 00°000°0%
% v9'T-  06°0%- 000 06'0¥5°T 96°9ST 00°00S°T 00°005°2
%0V°E LTOVE 00°000°Z €L°659°L 0S'STT 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% OV'E LTOpE 00°000'2 £0°659L 0S'STT 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%b6"EE 60°0S8°LIE TLTSE'EY SS°L99'PLS Y LEG'THT 9€'691°9€6 00°8Z6°LY9
%8V LI- E£6°0LE'D- 000 €6'0LE'6T 7188y 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
% L6°'09T- 9Y'6TT'E- 000 SY'6TT'S 000 00'000C 00000
%99'S-  08'8LET- 00000 08'8LEOV 66'TS09 0070002V 00000t
%STET  BLTIL'8 000 TT°'880°€S 1T'880°€S 00°00Z'T9 00°0000t
%6667  EETLYT 000 L9'89EY 95 LEY 00°0vZ9 00°0vZ'9
% LSVT  TOLLTE 000 86'97981 PO ESYT 00'708'TZ 000812
%LVTY  L9STLE 000 £€'857'S 1TLTY 00868 00'v86°8
% GS0E  ELL9SLT 000 LT'TE66E E8ETSE 00°005°LS 00°000°8€
%0TTE  TL806'88 000 8T I60°96T T0'vvL'61T 00°00058¢ 00°000°S¥Z
%TSTE  TLSLT'T 00°00T'Y 67779 000 00°000°Z 00°000°L
% 00'SE  680SE'VS 81°09€8T €6°L55'T8 €6'9T716E 00'692'SST 00°000°sS
% G889  LE'E€90°L0T STEBEY 8EEVO' by 09'T06C 00°005'SST 00'005T0T
% TVLE  SOL9L'0F 62°860°€T T0°LOT'SS €9'TIES 9£'7L6'80T 00°00%°SS
%T8'L €0°LZE'V9 000 €0°979'8SL S8'8TL P9 90°€S67Z8 90°€01°0Z8
%S0L9  €6'T89°C 000 LO'BTE'T 000 00°000% 00°000't
% L06E  [8'89% 000 €T'TEL v¥'9€ 0000Z'T 000021
%00TT  TVETT'ST 000 0€'692'LS LYSTL'S TLTIBYTL TLTBY'TL
%S6'ST  ZS'vYE'6 000 LTOTY'TS SE008Y 6L VSETS 6L VSETS
% 9%°0 9S'CE 000 vy LIOL 000 000S0°L 00°00Z't
%6EVE  09°6TS 000 0¥'010'T 0S'S¥ 00°0vS'T 00°0vS'T
% 60T 78125 000 TE'T6E'LY 08'GZ6'E ETET6LY ETET6LY
% Z9v-  T6'0fT- 000 T6'0ET'S 8¥'LSY 00000'S 00°000°S
Suiuiewsay (ajqesonejun) sajuesqwnouy  AlAgoy Auanay 198png |®101L 198png |e10L
1ua2iad a|qeioneq 1easi4 pouiad pUETE] o) leu1dlo
Idueliep

€20Z/T€/0T :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|edstd 104

:jejo] asuadx3] suoneladQ - op3 :AloSaie)
Buuoyuow g suodadsul
suonduasgns g sang
5394 p4eD PRI
asuadx3 weudoig danenby
asuadx3 wesBoid SSvg

S87S-0EV0-T00
08%S-0€¥0-T00
SZvS-0EV0-T00
T9¥S-0E¥0-T00
05%S-0£v0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :AJ03a3e)

:jejo) asuadx3 Ajddns - og3 :A103a3eD
asIpueydIa| 3jesay - saljddng
sweidold yled - saijddng
uolssaduo) - salddng
22140 - saljddng

CEES-0EV0-T00
0€€S-0€V0-T00
80€5-0€v0-T00
00€5-0€v0-T00

asuadx3j Ajddns - gg3 :Au0831e)

:|ejo] asuadx3 apIyap - pz3 :Adodele)
juawdinb3 - sieday 13 adiAIas

ZTZS-0€v0-T00

asuadx3 3piyan - 0z3 :A108a3e)

:|elo] dx3 spunoJo 5g Suipjing - 013 :A103318)
ule pue saljddng |elsoyiuer

94 - sa1jddng

uonejues

Auiadoud - 2auednsu|

Je[nj@) - dx3 uonedlunwwo)

auJaulaulpue] |31 - dx3 wo)

1238\ - SN

seo - sal

2143233 - S92
ped yseds - Juley g siieday
1004 - JuleN 78 SJieday
SpUNOJD) - JUIRA g SJieday
3uipiing - Jule 13 sJieday

ZvTS-0£v0-T00
0vTS-0£v0-T00
0¢TS-0E70-T00
9TTS-0Ev0-T00
TTT1S-0EF0-T00
OTTS-0£v0-T00
90T5-0£70-T00
S0TS-0£70-T00
¥0TS-0€V0-T00
70TS-0€70-T00

dx3 spunoug »g Suip|ing - 013 :A108918)

:|e301 asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :AJ0333e)
asuadx3 wiojiun
dx3 ua=au2s 8nuQ g |e2ISAYd
asuadx3j aaueinsu| yieay
asuadx3 $y3dy
asuadx3 dwo) s3I0
asuadx3 juswAo|dwaun
asuadx3 yI|4
35uadx3 swWIaAD

SS0S-0Ev0-T00
0S0S-0£70-T00
0v0S-0£v0-100
0E05-06¥0-T00
S¢0S-0€70-T00
Z¢05-0Ev0-100

0Z0S-0€t0-100
010S-0€¥0-100

1oday 1e3png



)T 2bed

%TL9 61°S8Z'T £9°855- 8TZIELT- T€958'9- 00°9ST'61- 00°9SS€T-

%66'09- 06°ZYE'ST- £9°85S LTOV6'6E T€°900°L 00'9ST'Se 00°955'6T

%000 00°TTOET- 000 00'TIOET 000 000 000

% 000 00'TTO'ET- 000 00'TIO'ET 000 000 000

%LT 6" 06°TEE'T- £9°85S LT'6T6'9C TE900L 00°9S1'ST 00°955'6T

% £E0°TT 90°Zee 000 t6'EEB TT'sL 009S0°T 009S0°T

% 9€°0 19°CE 000 6£°£90'6 6T°1€6 0000T'6 00°00S‘€

% YT LT-  LS'98ST- £9°85S ¥6°L20°LT 000009 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

%ET'LLT  60'8T9°9T 000 60'879'TT 00°0ST 00°0009 0070009

%00°00T  00°000°S- 000 000 000 00°000°s 00°000°S

% 00°00T 00°000°S- 000 000 000 00'000°S 00°000°S

%000 60°€06'0Z 000 60°€06'02 000 000 000

% 000 60°€06'02 000 60°€06'0T 000 000 000

%0STL 00°STL 000 00°SZLT 00°0ST 00°000°T 00°000'T

% 0SC¢LT  00'STL 000 00°STL'T 00°0ST 00°000T 00°000'T

%ELIT ELVLT'VIE 18°LZT'L0T- 87'S16'068- TTS6E9LT- 78 LIT'TIET- 9t°6.8°958-

%eT'TT 9V 6LT LIV 18°LTT'LOT SS'SOE'8ES'T 65 0VT'6ET ITIL'TITT 9 vLETIL'T

%LSTT 00°000°8 00°LYY'LT 000 000 00°LYY'SE 000

% LSCT 00000°8 00°L¥Y' LT 000 000 00°LYY'SE 000

%8S'EE 0S'ZZ9'€L 18°088'2E 69°9TLZIT 20'8SL°0T 00022612 0002L°S6T

% ¥0'e8 80°Z0T'y 1809 11452 000 00000°S 00°000°S

% £9'8Y 00°0018T 00°0tL 00'08€'8T 00'578T 0002T'LE 00°02Z'T9

% 8T'1E 00'STLTY 00°00S°T€ 00°58L°C9 00°€T0LT 00°000°LET 00°000°L8

% 0g'61 86'TEE'L 000 70°£99°0€ Z00T6'T 00°000'8€ 00°000°8€

% C9'89 P TLE'T 000 95°Le9 000 000002 00°00S°E

Suuieway (ajqesonejun) sajueaquinoul  AlALOY Aoy 198png |ejoL 128png |ej0L

pUERIEY| 3|qesoney |eastd poliad u3AIND |euiBl0
JdUBLIBA

£202/1€/01 :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :1eIsld 104

:(3102@) snjdins eodjy - SHed - 0FP0 (IudwHedaq
:|ero] asuadxy

:|e10] S19sSy paxi4 - 083 :Aioda1ed
BJIUOD 13SSY |BudeD

8685-0vv0-100

s3assy paxid - 083 :A108a1e)

:|eo] dx3 spunoJo g Suip|ing - 0T3 :A10331eD)
1218 - S9N
214323|3 - 53l
spunoJo - uieln g sJieday

¢T1S-0v¥0-T00
0T1S-0v¥0-100
#0TS-0vt0-100

dx3 spunoJo 1g uipjing - 013 :As0333€)

{|ej0] 2NU3INIY

:|ejo) sdiysiosuods - p2y Ai103a1e)
siosuods/saa4 248y Jasn

asuadx3y

0vL-0vr0-100

sdiyssosuods - ¢ Y :Aso3a3e)

{|B30] @NUAAIY SNOJUR(|AISIA - 09 :A10Ba3e)
anuUaAdY SNO3UER|[AISIN

009%-0t¥0-100

anuanay sNoaue||adsiiAl - 09Y :Al03a1e)

:|e10] S934 wesdold yied - 95y :Asodsie)
|BIURY SyJed

09¢v-0r¥0-100

saa4 weudoid yled - 9gy :Aso3a18)

anuanay

202|Y - SY4Bd - Opp0 Juswnedaq

:(312132@) snjdans doysig - s)4ed - 0EY0 ;uawHedaq
:|ejo] asuadx3

:|e30] S35y paxi4 - 083 :As0daied
ainyaniiselul - S1assy |ended

9185-0ev0-100

s33ssy paxid - 083 :A108a1e)

:|e30 L SIIAIIS [BUOISSD04d - 667 :A108338D)
Sunuud - sadInas Joid
115U] 2100J3Y - S3IIAIDS JOId
J3Y30 - SIS JOId
||EQIaNseg - SIS J0id
Buisijanpy - SIIAIBS J0id

6855-0E70-100
18SG-0ev0-T00
9855-0£v0-100
$855-0£v0-100
£555-0£v0-100

S9DIAJIDS [BUOISS3J0.d - 66T :AJ03a1eD

yoday 128png



TZ )0 LT ot

% 6S'ST  6V'TO0L 000 TE'E06'LE S9'v0S'E 0806ty 0806 1
%TLLT-  9V'I0T'ES- 000 TS'BLT'T6T €TTLV'TE 90°LL6'LTT 90'LLE'LTT
% £99T  08'808'SE 000 0T ¥v0'6LT TVY06'LT 00'€S8'vTIT 00'€S8'¥1T
%STLT  98°9vS'pSY 000 YL TEE'SBTT 87'18€'861 09'848'6%9'C 09'8L8'6%9'C
%9%°91 TL'S88°TS9- 000 8T 69T'ETE'E 00°LEE0EE 00'SST'996'E 00'S0L‘Z96'E
%L9°9T 00°S8Z'LS9- 000 00°0Lv'98Z'E 00°Lt9°8T¢E 00'SSL'EV6'E 00'SSL'EVE'E
% £9'9T  00'€LE'VEE- 000 00°088TL6'T 00'88T°L6T 00'€ST'99€C 00'€SZ'99€T
% £99T  00TT6'T9Z- 000 00°06SFTET 00'6SV'TET 00°Z0S'LLS'T 00'Z0S'LLS'T
%9Z'T96'T ST'E€06't 000 ST'EST'S 000 007052 00°052
% 92°'T90°C ST'E06'Y 000 ST'EST'S 000 00°05¢ 00°0S¢
%TTTT 88'6T9°C- 000 ZT'0€8'ST 00°0vS‘T 00°0S¥'TZ 00°0008T
%TTTT  88619C 000 710881 00°0%S'T 00°0S¥'TT 00'000'8T
%000 00700S°T 000 00'00S°T 00'0ST 000 000
% 00°0 00005°T 000 00°00S'T 00°0ST 000 000
%0088  T0919 000 T0'9TET 000 00'00L 00°00L
% 00'88T 10919 000 T0'9TE'T 000 00004 00°00L
%91'66  TB'TEG'L €9'E18E- SYovL'E 12°956 00°000°8- 00°000°8-
%6EEY ZEOV9'S €9°ET8'E S09vS‘E 62’18 00°000°€ET 00°000°€T
%6EEY ZEOV9'S €9°ET8'E S09vS‘E 6718 00°000°ET 00°000°€T
% 00°00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00'000°S
% 00'8 ZE0V9 £9'€T8E S0'9¥S'E 6718 000008 000008
%S8'Sy  0S°T6T'T 000 05°Z62°L 0S°LEOT 00°000°S 00°000°S
%S8'Sy  0S°T6T'T 000 05°Z62°L 0S°LE0T 00°000°S 00°000°S
% S8'SYT  0S'T6T'T 000 0S°T6T'L 05°LEQ'T 00°000°S 00°000°S
Buueway (3|qesoneun) sasuesqunouz  AjAgoy AAgoy 128png |ejoL 128png |ejoL
pUELIEN] 3|qeJoney |easi4 poliad LNy leuidlQ
2JUelIEA

€20Z/T€/0T :8ulpu3 pouad £20Z :|edstd 104

asuadx3 yol4
asuadx3 awiJuang
juawasinquiay gMS
asuadx3 Asejeg

0Z05-0050-T00
OT05-0050-T00
S005-0050-100
0005-0050-100

asuadx3j |auuosiad - 103 :Alodaie)

:|e10] @2nuanay

:|e30] SJJS] |eluawWUIaA0SIa1U] - Z9Y AuoBa1e)
xe] |epads aui Jayx
xe| pajeusdisaq Jaix

asuadx3

6¢97-00S0-T00

£¢9¥-0050-100

s4ys) |eaudwulanodlau| - z9y :Alo3ae)

:|e10] 3NU3AJY SNOJUE|IISIA - 09Y :A108a3e)
ANUIAIY SNOAUER|DISIA

009¥-0050-T00

NU3AIY SNO3UR|ISIA - 09Y :A108a18D)

:|ej0) $394 |eIuUaY - €€y :Alo3ae)
5994 JUaWaa48y asn

0Sev-00S0-T00

$334 |eIUaY - ££Y :Au0Ba1e)

:|e30) 5334 7@ SHWIA Sasuadl - OZY :Alo3are)
JWidd uing

95¢-0050-100

$394 18 SHWJ3d $3suadN - 0zy :A108a3e)

:jero] Auadoud - saxe] - STY :A10831e)
Spun4 andsay aJl4

9STH-00S0-T00

Alsadoud - saxe] - STY :A1o8a1e)

((32142Q) snjdang Aajysy - syded - 0SH0 3uawedaqg
:jejo) asuadxy

:jero) dx3 spunoup 13 Suip|ing - 013 :AJ03338)
214139(3 - s8N
SpUNoJ9 - Juley g sileday

anuanay

all4 - 00S0 ;Iuawmedag

0TTS-0S70-T00

dx3 spunoJso @ Suipjing - 013 :A108318)

:|e301 Snuanay

:|e301 5934 weadoud KyJed - 98y :A108338)
[EIUY SHJEd

asuadx3

09¢v-0S¥0-100

sa24 weiSoid yied - 9y :A108a1e)

anuanay

Aaysy - syaed - 0S50 Iuawiiedaq

jio0day 123png



%610 9.'8TT £LEY IS LST'ETT 29°'60C 00'0ZV'ETT 00°008°T
%6LTT  98'SEP 9.'6T 8EVES'T EV'99T 00000°T 000007

% L9°0 60°0T 000 16'680'T 000 0000S°T 00'00S°T
%8867  90°T00LT 90°020°9 88°LLYTY SSI6E'Y 00'00L‘S9 00°00£°S9
% EP'0T  ST'SHT 000 S8'156 L69ET 000021 0000Z'T

% LOES  OL'WTLT 09°0€ 0L v6¥'T £T9%S 000SZ'E 00°0ST’E
%9L'9 86'9LL'8 60905°C 06°LLS'S8TT 18°65STT £6°098°621 00°000°6TT
% LTS8  OQEV89'Yy 68'TSE T8'€9Y 000 00'00S's 00°00S'S

% I8 69VER'T 000 8T'9L6'6T 000 L6'0T8TT 00°000°€T
%TETT  SSTIST 000 Sy'8EY'S 66'Er0Y 00'000'L 00°000°Z
%EETT  TIETV'S ST'EVY vT E8E'6E T9LTE'E 00'0St'SY 00°000'TY
% 99'60T- v6'68T'€E- 000 ¥6'68Z'9 0T's 00°000°€ 00°000°€
%S08C LTEIT'E S6°0TS'T 8L'SLY'9 59'692 00'00T°TT 00°005°T

% v9'7T- 0S'0SS'Y- 000 05°0S5'0v SH'ETEY 00°000°9¢ 00°0009€
%0T9T  9£'6L0VE SLLLT S8°086'SLT 26'S0S'vY 96°LEE'OTT 96°LET'ILT
%TT'9T  T9VLS 59'96 €L'8TS'T T 0000Z°C 00'00Z'T

% 67T £9°ELT Wi S9'¥0T'ET STEVET 00'00S'€T 00°00S°ET
%ST'0S  L6°T00T 000 €0°L66 85°LT 00000C 00'000T
%T6VT  0STTL 000 0S'LLT'T 0L'GET 00°006°C 00'006'T

% STET-  90°SL9°¢- 000 90°SOV‘TE 90'SO¥'TE 00'0EL'LT 00'0€ES'0E
% LO8T  LPL9LT 000 £5°C10'8 76'€66 000846 00°08L'6
%SL0T  8¥'SBL'S 000 8Y'TETTT v1'600°€ 96°LT6°LT 96°LT6'LT
%0781  BYELLT 000 11°92L'S £8'59L 00°000°L 00°000°L

% LT°9- BT 6EE- 000 81'6£8'S Z6°06T 00°005°S 00°005'S
%9€'TE  6T6TITLI 000 18'089'LE SESTT'Y 00°006'FS 00'006'6€
% T89T  S8'€95'6 8€'6S LLOLT'LY 70'2IST 00°006°9S 00°000°SE
%P8 LT ESLVV'TLL 9911 €5 TZSTSSE PETYY96T TS'SB0'EZE'Y TS'S8E'TLEY
% 99°€ L8°S9 000 ETVEL'T 000 00'008°T 00°008T
%9869  6L'T08'FT 9t'9TT SL'185°0T 05°£67 00'005'SE 00°005'S€
%09ST  I¥6IT'E 000 65708891 68'€¥9 00°000'0Z 00700002
%7498  TT°0L0'9 000 68'626 000 00000, 00°000°L
%8E€T  0L'T90'97T 000 9T TLTETY PEVIT'IY 96'TET'6ES 96'ZE£T'6ES
% 68'6v-  TS'SO8'P8 000 75'S08'vST- vE96TVS- 00°000°0LT- 00°000°0LT-
%9T'ET  ¥1'0ST'68 000 Yy IY1'68S 0S'v9L'PS 8S'T6E'8L9 85 T6E'8L9
%L9'ST  TO0EZ'T 000 1S7L19'9 £8'965 TSLY8'L TSLYEL
%100 £v'9 000 LSE69'79 000 00°00L'29 00°000'79
%0LT9 980887 000 PT6ITT 000 00'000'€ 00°000°€
Suluiewsy (3jqesonejun) sauesquniul  Alagoy Anngoy 123png |ejoL 128png |e30L
Juadiad J|qesoneq 1edsi4 poliad uann) _m:_m_._o

ddUelIep

£202/1£/01 :8uipu3 pouad €Z0Z *|B2sld 104

1UIB|A PUE [BLIDIBIN
|,JeIN snopJezeH - saljddng
weo4 - sajddng
32UBMO||Y P04 - saljddng
uaydy - saiddng

20 - $ajddng

£¢€5-0050-T00
0¢€S-0050-T00
8TES-0050-T00
90€S-0050-T00
20€S-0050-T00

00€5-00S0-T00

asuadx3j Ajddns - pg3 :Au03318)

:|ero) asuadx3 apIyaA - 0z3 :AJodaie)
solpey
3|21YaA - asuadx3 saueansu|
asuadx3 aui]
snieleddy - Jieday 18 92195
juswdinb3 - Jieday g 921M3S
3IIYIN - Jieday g I2IAIS
asuadx] jan4

0£ZS-0050-T00
SZ¢5-00S0-T00
8T¢5-0050-T00
9T¢S-0050-T00
TTZS-0050-T00
0T25-0050-T00
00Z5-0050-T00

asuadx3 apiyap - 0z3 :Ai0333e)

:je1o) dx3 spunoJo g Suiping - 013 :As0da1e)
sjoo]
uie\ pue saijddngs jelouer
134/paas/wayd/isad
uoneyues
Anadoud - @aueansu|
1e|N|[2D - dX3J UOIIEIIUNWIWOD
3uJajulaul|puel |21 - dx3 wo)

J11129|3 - S8
Suipjing - e g sireday

S¥15-0050-T00
ZFTS-0050-100
TP15-0050-T00
0ETS-0050-T00
0¢TS-0050-100
9T15-0050-100
ZT15-0050-100
TTT5-00S0-T00
0TTS-0050-T00

¢0T15-0050-100

dx3 spunou9 %3 uip|ing - 013 :A108918D)

:je1o) asuadx3 [2uuosiad - T3 :A10331e)
spiy Suiued)
asuadx] Sululed] g [aAel|
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaatos 8nug 73 |eAIsAud
asuadx3 aoueinsu| yljesy
BIUBAPY WI3d 14401
asuadx3 14401
asuadx] SYidvy
asuadx3 dwo) s, JMI0M
asuadx3 juawAho|dwaun

T905-0050-T00
0905-0050-T00
S505-0050-T00
05S05-0050-T00
0¥05-00S0-100
9€05-0050-100
S€05-0050-T00
0€05-0050-T00
SZ05-0050-T00
¢C05-0050-T00

uoday 198png



I/ Jo 61 abegd

%09'6T  0S'08L°0T- 00°0 0S'6TZ'tY 80'8SSE 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
%09'6T  0S'08L0T- 000 0S°61Z'vP 80'8SS'E 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
%09°6T  0S'08L'0T- 000 05617y 80'8SS°E 00°000°SS 00°000'sS
%ST'0Z  ¥6'98T'€ZT €0'v0E'6- 89°TST'SL8- 6€'9LE'8S- S9°ZP9'LOT'T- 8%'TL6'ZE6-
%LT'LT 99°7L0°9L8 €0'V0E'6 96°0ZY'88T'Y GE'ETL'88E S9°L6L'ELO’S 81'9/9'S68'Y
%8LET TETH0L 000 69'8£0'tY 1575097 00°080°1S 00°080°TS
%8LET  TETFOL 000 69'8€0"vY 15'S09°T 00°080°1S 00°080°TS
%99°0T 89°SZE'T 000 ISPIT'TT 000 0z orv'er 00°009'8
% 000 ISYIT'TI- 000 ISVIT'TT 000 000 000
% 00°00T QT OVPZT 000 000 000 0T obP'TT 000
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°009'8
%66"ET 79 LYTLT 000 8€°000°98 0T°6L0'VT 00°8PT'ETT 00'8YT'ETT
%66'€ET  TYLPILT 000 8€°00098 0T'6L0PT 00'8YTETT 00'8PT'ETT
YLET YTV 000 85°79L°9 68'689'01T 00°ST0TE 00°STSET
% TI'6Y- EVOTT'S 000 EV'SPS'ST 000 00'STY0T 00°5TY'T
% SS'Sr SB8'T8E'6 000 STLIT'TT 68'689°0T 00°005°02 00°00T'TT
%ST'66  Z'98S'T 000 8S°ET 000 00009°T 00001°2
%8TL6  TH98Y 000 8S'ET 000 00°00S 00°'00S
% 00°'00T  00°009 000 000 000 00009 00'009
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00'00S 00°000'T
%296 SSTOVE'T 85pST L8'86%'2T ¥9°2IE'T 00°000°tT 00°000'+T
% 8T'8 £6'940T 8S¥ST 6V°89L'TT ¥9'TIET 00'000°€T 00°000°€T
%96'9¢  T9'69T 000 8€°0EL 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
%8T°0T 6L°8506T ST'6tZ'9 90°ZT6T9T 81°815'S 00°0ZZ’L8T 00°009°SL
% CTS8E- EVLLS 00°SZT £8°209 8€L9 00°0ST 00°0ST
Suuieway (s|qesonejun) sajueiqunoul  AlARoy Auanoy 198png |eloL 128png |e10L
u243d ajqelone4 |easiq polsad waun) leuidup
aojuenep

€20Z/1€/0T :3uipu3 polad €Z0T :|edsld 104

:|ej0] snuanay

:Jezo] Auadoud - saxe] - STY :A10833e)
JUBWISSassY g4 [|1ySunds
Ajiadoud - saxe] - STY :AJoBa1e)

(32142Q) snjdans aai4 - 00SO ;Iuawnedag

:|ejo) asuadxy

:|ejo] asuadx3 3sataju| - 583 :Alodajed

:|e10] S33sSY paxi4 - 083 :A10831e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 puog - 7,3 :Aso3a1e)

:|e3o] asuadx3 snoaue||IsIAl - 093 :AJ08a3e)
S|EM3UBY 1§ M3 - 2JEM}JOS

:|e30] S3IINISS |BUOISSDI0.d - §5F :A1083318D)
gunulg - S921AIBS JoUd
S| - $31AIBS JOUd
SuISIIaADY - $3D1AL3S JOUd
$3IINIDS |BUOISSIJ0Ld - §53 :Alo8ale)

:|eyo) dsuadx3 suonesado - op3 :A10331e)

:je3o asuadx3 Ajddns - 03 :A10333e)

asuadx3 1sa493u|
asuadx3 3sa193u] - 583 :A10333eD

BJlUO0D 1355y |ende)
2Jn1onuiselju| - 513ssy |ende)
S3[2IY3 - 51955y ded

51955y paxid - 0g3 :Aso3a1e)

sueo7 4oy [eddulgd
asuadx3 puog - /3 :Al03a3e)

S|EM3UIY 13 MIN - 81emMpieH
asuadx3 snoauej|adsiA - 093 :A1o831)

weidoid Alajes
suonduasgng g sang
asuadx3 suonesado - o3 :A103a3e)

asuadx3j adeisod

2NuUaAay

IOA [I1ySunds - 3414 - 0TS0 -luawedaq

0S8S-0050-T00

8685-00S0-100
9185-0050-100
8085-0050-100

0v85-0050-100

8095-0050-100
£095-0050-100

6855-0050-100
¥Z55-0050-100
£555-0050-100

0€55-00S0-100
08¥5-0050-100

05£5-0050-T00

Hoday 198png



%86'ST 05686 000 6T°65Y'0T €8'9SL 69'8Y1'CT 69°8Y¥'TT

% 00°00T 00°000°ZT 000 000 000 00°000°LT 00'000°LT

%€8'6S  8TSTIT 000 TLP80'T SE'T 00°00LT 00°00LT

% TETT £8'0SE'ET 000 LT HPE99T 60'7L0PT 0T'S69°68T 01'S69°68T

%0165 EYZIV'SsE 000 LS£85'9T 95'720'S 00°000°59 00°000°59

% L9791 08'808'SE 000 0T ¥PO'6LT P v06'LT 00°€S8'VIT 00°€S8'V1Z

% 08V TY'€07'80T 000 LE0LY'IPTT 99'7ET08T 6EVLI'PSTT 6EVLIPST'T

%CTLT t.°588°68¢- 000 S 99T'E6E'T 68'9LL'SET 87'ZSO'E8I'T 00°Z86'8¥9'T

%It'0T 605 E- 00°0 95'06T°0E E€V'TEIT 00"00L'EE 00°00L€EE

% 00°00T 0000ST- 000 000 000 00°00ST 00'00S°T

% £9°99T 00°000°€ 000 00'00S°L 000 00°00S'V 00°00S¥

% ¢0'ST ¥'600'1- 000 95706972 EV'TEY'T 00°00£°9T 00'00£'9T

%000 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 000 000 000

% 000 00000°T 000 00°000°T 000 000 000

%00°00T  00'000°SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ

% 00°00T 00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00'000°ST 00°000'ST

%L9'9T 00°Z1629Z- 000 00'06SVIE'T 0065V TET 00°Z0S‘LLS'T 00°20S°LLS'T

% L9°9T 00716792 000 00°06SVTET 00'6SY'TET 00°20S°LLST 00'Z0S'LLST

%0V T 0Ev19 000 85" PIL9Y ZE'BI'T 8T°0L0'9Y 00°000°ZT

% 0P’ 10T  0E'¥¥9 000 8SVTL9Y TEBIIT 82°0L0'9% 00°000ZT

%I6'ET 09'80T- 000 ov'1L9 ¥T°L9 00°08L 00°08L

% ¢6'€l  09°80T- 000 ov'1L9 v1°L9 00'08L 00'08L

%TLTST'T 9T61S9- 000 §8'866'S- 80°8SS'E Tr'0Zs 00°000°0%

%8’ L T 19Ty 000 SE'81Z0S 000 65°6LV'VS 00°000°ST

%C8L vT19T'Y 00°0 SE'8TIT0S 000 6S°6LY'VS 00°000°ST

% T8°L vZ 19’y 000 SE'8TT'0S 000 6S'6LY'YS 00°000'ST

Suuieway (a|qesonesun) sasuesqwnoul  Alagoy Aingoy 123png |ejoL 128png |ej0L

32134  9jqeiones 1east4 pouad waun) lewisuio
JduBLIEA

£202Z/1€/0T :3u1pu3 polIad €20T *|evs1d 104

asuadx3 sy3dy

asuadx3 dwo) 5,40
asuadx3j awAhojdwaun
asuadx3 vl4

asuadx3 awIANG
Juawasinquiay gMS
asuadx3y Adejes

0E0S-0090-1T00
GZ05-0090-T00
2¢05-0090-T00
0Z05-0090-T00
0T0S-0090-T00
S005-0090-T00
0005-0090-T00

asuadx3 [2uuosiad - T03 :AJo8aned

:|e10] anuandy

:|e30] 2NuU3AY JueLD - 0LY :As0dale)
dinb3 gyr -uei9
3NUIAY Juel9
dais/Ing adljod - 1uei9

asuadx3y

v0/-0090-100
20£¥-0090-100
00£¥-0090-100

aNUAA3Y Juelg - LY ‘A103318D)

:[e10] anuaAay uoneuoq - 89y :A103a3e)
aNuaAdy uoneuoq

0897-0090-T00

anuaaay uoneuo( - 89y :A1odaie)

:|ejo) wawdinbg jo 3jes - 99y :A10333e)
51955y paxi4 Jo 3|es

006v-0090-T00

juawdinb3 jo ajes - 99y :A1o8a1e)

:|e30] S4ys) [eludWUIAA0SIaIY]| - 79Y :AloBate)
xe] paleudisaq 43X

£Z9-0090-100

S1)5] [BIURWUIRA0SI3IU] - 79Y :Aio8aen

:|e30) 2NUIAIY SNOBUER|[AISIIA - 09Y :A10331e)
3NUAAIY SNOAUR||IISIA

009%-0090-100

anuanay snoaue|Isi - 09Y :Ato3aled

:[B30] S21N1I34104 g SAULS - OpY A103318)
INUINDY J2IBWIXOIU]

ZZwy-0090-T00

$24N}194404 g SAUld - OpY :Ado3aled

{(woyaq) snjdins oA (1yBunids - 211 - 0TS0 uawedag
:|ejo asuadx3

:|ezo) asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3 :A10831e)
UIBA pUE [BlIRIRAl

anuanay

221104 - 0090 :3uawuedag

€CES-0150-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108938)

asuadx3

1io0day 1@8png



%99°02 99°ZSECT 86'6ZE'T 9E’LIT O £0°806'€ 0000865 00°008°6S

% €EE€'S8 v9'9zy T0'9S SELT SELT 00°00S 00°00S

% Ot'SE LT'E8T 00°'s¢t €8'16¢ 09'v6 00°008 00°008

% 80°LE 9€°'SL0T 000 Y9 vI8T 000 00°006°C 00°006'C

% EV'ES 06°TVE’S 000 01°LS9Y 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T

% CT'E ¥6°0€9 LE'ELOT 60'S68'LT 00°0SL'E 0000961 00°009°6T

% 09°ST PLBITE 000 97'088°9T 000 00°000°02 0000002

% LSHT T6°ELY'T 00°SL 60' ISV 809 00'000'9 00°000'9

%vS°T vZ'ver's 8Y'ESY V- 90°ECT 0EE 95°856°0¢ T8 EET'VEE 00°0SZ'T62

% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00'000°S

% TLTT 86°'TE6'Y 000 95°T88'€E 000 PSET8'8E 00°000°0€

% LSO 87'S8 17'526°S 15°686'8 69'ST1T 00°000°ST 00°000'ST

% 00°00T 00°0SL 000 000 000 00°0SL 00°0SL

% 06'86 S0°£96°C 000 S6°CE 000 00°000° 00°000°€

% L5798 LS°86T'T 000 £€P°T0T 000 00°00ST 00°00S'T

% 0Z'8E- STITT'ZE- £8'68%'01- 9£'749'97T 8LYLS'T- 8T°0L0v8 00°0000S

% SL'ET 19°€LS'ST P18 STSPE09T S9°£0%°0T 00°000°98T 00°00098T

%S6'8 LLLBT'TT 8L'LSST LE'8SSTTT ST'S6t°0Z Z6'ETE9ET TE'ETT'LTT

% Tt'L- Ss'oLe- 9L'T6E 6L LLEY 000 00000°S 00°000°S

% €T'8S-  SP'ESH- 000 SY'EETT 0L'SET 00°08L 00°08L

% S6°6€ 66't7Y'9 000 108896 108896 00°EET'9T 00'EEL'Y

% r0'CT 9z'6zL'S 9E'vE 8€°918'TY L8T9E'Y 00°08S'Ly 00'08S'Ly

% 06°LY SL'ET6'8 000 LT'S0L'6 ST'965'T 76'879'8T T6'8TE"LT

%0026~ VETLYT- 000 v6'TLO'E Veat1d 00°009°T 00009°T

% 9G°€ET- TTB9V'T- 000 TT'695°C vL'8€ 0000T'T 00°00T'T

% EV'6L- O0SETT'TI- 000 05°S0T°ST 6S'€S9'C 00'T66'ET 00°Z66'ET

% 86'8T Tr'8L6'S 99'0€T'T Z6'06ET SL'SES'T 00'00S°T€ 00°000°ST

%8T VT 6" 8TE'TES [di 474 16'6ZT'VIT'E LE'009'TST TTT6TIVL'E TTT6TIVL'E

% €6°98 09'vEY 000 ov's9 0v's9 00°00S 00°00S

% Sty S0'9S8vT SSLTE 0t'9Z8'6T ST'€8ST 00°000'SE 00°000°SE

% 65°ST SE'BIT'S 000 S9'I88'%T 000 00°000°02 00'000°02

% TST 00°06¢ 000 00°060'ST 0000Z‘T 00°08%'ST 00'08%'ST

% LY'YT LTE6'Y LY 1ST 9Z°SS8'YT 95°0LY 0000002 00'000°02

% €9°CE 00'646 00°SLT 009787 00°SLT 00°000°€ 00°000°€

% SL'0E SOvIT'9vT 000 6€°6L6'8TZE TETr00E Py E6O'SLY ¥ E60'SLY

%TT'vE- €ET'188'CS 000 €1°188°£0T- SO'9ET EV- 00°000°SST- 00°000SST-

% LLET 8S'TLT6L 000 T0'9£5'961 60'80EEY 09°L¥8'SLS 09°L¥8'SLS

Buiuieway (ajqesonepun) sadjueiqunoul  AuAROY Anagoy 198png |e10L 193png |ejoL

SUTERIEN] 3|qeloney |easiy poliad waun) jeuidup
dueLIEA

€20Z/1€/0T :8ulpu3 pouad £Z0T :|easld 104

:|elo] asuadxy Ajddns - pg3 :As08a1e)
asuadx3 ale) Jauosiid
asuadx3 adeisod
Q1) - BunesadQ - ssiddng
5159 - sanddng
uoiunwwy - sanddng
suodeap - saiddns
30 - sanddng

08ES-0090-T00
0SES-0090-T00
TC€5-0090-T00
7T€5-0090-T00
ZTES-0090-T00
0T€S-0090-T00

00€5-0090-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :Au08a1e)

:Je3o) asuadx3 apiyan - 0z3 :A108a1e)
solpey
3[2IYaA - asuadx3 adueinsuy|
asuadx3 aJl]
dinb3 Aneay - sieday 1§ adinuas
sJieday juawdinb3
jwuawdinb3 - sieday 13 adialas
3IIY3A - Jieday 13 32IAIBS
asuadx3 |an4

0€75-0090-T00
81¢5-0090-T00
¥TZS-0090-T00
€T¢S-0090-T00
0T¢S-0090-T00
00¢S-0090-T00

asuadx3 apiyap - 0z3 :AoSaied

:|e3ol dx3 spunoJg g Suipjing - 013 :AJ0831e)
uiejy pue saiddns |eojiuer
uonejues
Aladoud - aaueunsu)
Jenjjad - dx3 uonedunwiwo)
auJalu|aulpue |31 - dx3 wod
J=1eM - sann
SE9 - Saly|IIN
214329|3 - salIN
Suipjing - e 78 siieday

Zv15-0090-100
0€15-0090-100
0ZTS-0090-T00
9T15-0090-100
ST15-0090-100
ZT15-0050-100
TT15-0050-T00
0T15-0090-T00

Z0TS-0090-T00

dx3 spunoup 1@ Buipjing - 013 :A108338)

:|e30] asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :A108318)
asuadx3 piy 15414
asuadxy uiuies] g |aned]
1221JJ0 MaIN - asuadx] wuoyun
1jauag Hd - sasuadx3 wuoyiun
asuadx3 wJojiun
dx3 uaaJuas 8nuQ 13 |eaIsAud
asuadxj saueinsu] yijeaH
SJUBAPY Wald 4401
asuadx3 14401

$905-0090-T00
0905-0090-T00
£505-0090-T00
§505-0090-T00
SS05-0090-T00

0505-0090-T00
0v0S-0090-T00
9E0S-0090-T00

Joday 393png



BELL- 6°881°062- TTTZE99- 9ELTLLLE'E- LE6'6LT'TTE" €5°6V8'ESLE- 66'ZSE'STIE-

%10°0- 0Z €0t TTTZE99 06°€88°0LE'S 98°956'LSt 18'T06'9EY’S 66'PEE'DLT'S

%59°99 09°29£°s9 000 16°006'ZE 6v°601°S 15°€99'86 TTTL8'S6

% 59°99 09'29£'S9 000 16'006'2E 67'60%'S TS'€99'86 TTTLE'SE

%000 0E'0SE'TSO'T- 9€'86£'99 ¥6'1S6'v86 TE'TLE'S 000 000

% 000 ST E0V'889- 000 ST'E0V'889 TETLYTT 000 000

% 000 SO'L¥6°T9E- 9£'86£'99 69'815'96T 000 000 000

% 000 0oC 000 000 00°00€ ‘- 000 000

%S8°6€ 96'980'69€ 000 8€'90Z°LSS Y6 EBL'EVT YEE62'926 £€9'788°8Z8

% G8'6E 96'980'69€ 000 8€°90T°LSS V6'E8LEVT vE'E62'9T6 £9°'T88'8Z8

%8L°6E TTITY'TT 000 8L°88L'8T 8L'V6T'T 00°00ZTE 00°00Z°TE

% TE'TS IS TOL'ET 000 6v'866'TT 8LF6TT 00'00£°92 00°00£'9T

% L9'8C- 6T06TT- 000 67°06L'S 000 00°00SY 00'00S'y

%6V 8E L6'6E8TE 92°909 LL8LB'TS S9°€80°T 00'SZE's8 00°5Z€'S8

% 08'CE £7°79T 97’95 €18 000 00°008 00°008

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00s 00°00S

% V'S TULSY'T- 00°0sT TTTEE'sY 08'0v6 00'ST0'9Y 00°520'9Y

% 88°06 99 vESVE 000 ¥E'SOV'E S8'IPT 00'000'8¢ 00°000'8€

%81°SS 6E°798°E 617891 ZY'696'C LY TEE 00°000°L 007005,

%6TTE L6°091 000 €0'6EE Ly LT 00°00S 00°'00S

% 91'¥S 19'6%C'E 000t 6€0€9'T 00°¥0€ 00°0009 00°0009

% 9€°06 18'1SP 61'8Y 000 000 00°00S 00°000T

%06°T¢ 00'TZLT 000 00'65T'6 00°618 00°088'TT 00°00T‘TT

% 00°00T 000867 000 000 000 00'086'T 00°002'T

% 000 000 000 00°000T 0S'v81 00000C 00°000C

% 000 000 000 00°006°S 0S've9 00°006°S 00°006'S

% SO'LE 00°IvL 000 00'657°T 000 00000 00°000C

Sujuleway (ajqesonejun) sasueiquniuy  AJARIY Anngay 198png |e10L 128png |ejoL

bUELIEY| 3|qesoneq |easiy pousad waLn) leudiQ
ddUBLIBA

€202/1€/0T1 :8uipu3 poliad €20 :|edstd Jod

:(12yaq) snjdang 3d110d - 0090 1uawnedag
:|eyoL asuadx3

:|e30] asuadxy 15a433u] - 683 :A103a1e)
asuadx3 1sai3y|

0S85-0090-100

asuadx3 15a4a1u| - 683 :A108318D

:|e30] 51955y Paxid - 083 :AJ0331e)
BJ3U0D) 39sSY |eudeD
1955y asn 01 1ysiy
wawdinb3 - syassy |ende)

8685-0090-T00
0¢85-0090-100
0T85-0090-100

sjassy paxid4 - 083 :A10331€D

:|ejo) asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A10331e)
sueo Joj [edidullg

0v85-0090-100

asuadxj puog - 7.3 :AJ0333e)

jejo] asuadx3y jueln - L3 HSLY:E ]
da1s5/1nQ - asuadxj Jueso
asuadx] jueln

S0£5-0090-100
00£5-0090-100

asuadxg jueso - 03 :Aso3azed

:|e3o) asuadx3 snoaue||a2siN - 093 :A108a1e)
321104 wawdinb3/Hsin
321|0d-12121d23U]
S|EMaURY 1§ MBN - 2.eM}OS
S|EMRUDY 73 MBN - dJBMPIEH

£195-0090-T00
9795-0090-T00
8095-0090-T00
$095-0050-100

asuadx3 snoaue|@3siAl - 093 :A1o331e)

1|30 S3JIAIIS [BUOISSAO.d - S§3 :A10831ED
Sunuid - $321AIIS J0ud
JBUIQ - SI1AIBS JOUd
SuISIIAPY - S32IAIDS JOUd

£855-0090-T00
9855-0090-T00
£555-0090-T00

$9I1AJS |BUOISSDJ0. - 5T :AJ03aieD)

:|ejo] asuadx] suonesado - 0v3 :Aso3a1e)
01|04 - so1pey
wesdoid Ajajes
4oea4IN0 UOIUBABIG WD WWoD
suonduosgng 13 sang

T€S5-0090-100
0£55-0090-T00
§2S5-0090-T00
087S-0090-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :A10891e)

joday 123png



1/ J0 £¢ abed

% 0T'SL-  TEEPSIT 000 TEEPSBE- LT'STY8- 000002~ 00°000°2T-
% SS'T- VL EGET- 000 00'¥¥S'T6 LTSTY'8 9Z'0S1°06 92°0ST'06
% 8L°0 6’19 000 1S'8€8'L 000 00°006°L 000002
% CL'E9 LB6'T0E 000 €0°LLT 000 oo'osy 00°08Y%
% 20T [4ard-14 000 SSL9¥'8T £9'709°C LLBSL'8T LLBSL'BT
% LLLOE- TLLLOE- 000 TLLLOY P1T0LT 00°000°T 000007
% 9€°0- 8€'G9ET- 000 $0'0TT'9LE 90'529vE 99vrLVLE 99'vrLVLE
%TS6T 09°LST'LS 000 09°LST'0SE 000 00°000°€62 00°000'€62
%TS 6T 09°LST'LS 000 09°LST'0SE 000 00"000°€6Z 00°000°€6Z
% IS6TT  09°LST'LS 000 09°£ST'0S€E 000 00°000°€62 00°000°€6T
%STYT Or' 169671 00"9SE°62- Tv"09€ 8EY- 20°780'8S- 78 L0V LTY- 78°L0Y 091
%EELT SE0TT'8YT 00°9SE°62 LY'TEB' LL9 20'780°8S Z8'L0%'SS8 78°L0%'869
%et0 91°ST6 00°9S€'62 v8°89£'88T TI'SSL'ET 00°0v98TZ 00°0v9°£9
% ¢v0 91'S16 00'9S€°62 $8'89€°88T TT'SSL'ET 00°0t9°81T 00°0v9°L9
%60°56 0Z'vS8T 000 08'S6 000 00°0S6°T 00°0S6°T
% 60°S6 0T'S8'T 000 08°S6 000 00'0S6'T 00'056'T
%16°2C 66'0SY'SPT 000 €8°99£687 06'9ZEVE 78 LI8'VEY 78°£L18829
% 6L'TE 97" T6E'ST 000 0E LLY'YS 9T'E66'E 9/°898'6L 9/°898'6L
% €€°0C PSEVYTT 000 €9°ELL'BY L8895 LT LTZT9 LT LTZ'T9
%96'88- 9T'VET'VI- 000 9T 'vET'0E 000 00°000°9T 00°000°0T
% 8L0L 65765 000 Tv'sve [4:87 00°018 0o0'ov8
%vILT  8TLET'S 000 0526972 70'858T 89'688'€E 89'688'€E
% TE'S VLLYT'Y 000 9T'eSL'SL €6'G86°S 00°000°08 00°00008
% 0L°6T ¥9°018°L0T 000 LS'TBT'SST 0T'9T6'8T TZ'T00'€9E TT'TO0'€9E
%90 SO'TLY'T 000 SO'TLY'6EC 000 00"0008€Z 00°0008€Z
%T9°0 SO'TLY'T 000 SO'TLY'6EC 00'0 00°0008€Z 00°0008€Z
% T9'00T SO'TLY'T 000 SO'TLY'6ET 000 00°000'8€T 00°000'8ET
Suluieway (ajqesoneyun) saouesqunoul  Alagoy Aunnoy 128png |eloL 123png |ejoL
pUELIEY] a|qesoneq ==F| poliad ua4in) leuiduQ
duelien

£202/1€/0T :3ulpu3 poliad €20 :|edsld 104

SIUBAPY Wald 4401
asuadx3 1401

asuadx3 dwod s JayJop
asuadx3 uswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4

3suadx3 swiang
asuadx3y Asejes

9£05-0290-T00
SE05-0290-T00
5205-0¢90-T00
7205-0¢90-100
070S-0290-T00
0T0S-0290-T00
0005-0290-T00

asuadx3 |auuosad - 103 :A1odaied

{|ej01 anuanay

:[e301 JUBWISINGUIdY - +9Y :AJ0333e)
OYS -ABY JUBWASINQWIdY

asuadx3y

0v9¥-0¢90-100

juawasINquIay - 9y :Auodane)

INUINIY

0¥s - 321104 - 0290 WaWLEdag

:(v2i2@) snjdins yajedsiq - 221104 - 0T90 :3uswnedag
:|eyo) asuadx3

:|e30] JuBwWasINquIay - 93 :Auo8aie)
dx3 @31nu0s auoyda|a] Siaw3

0595-0190-100

jJuaWasSINquIdY - 93 :AJoda1e)

:|e30 S3IINIDS |BUOISSIH0Id - §53 :AJoSazed
ysjedsiq - $a21A136 Joud

S9S5-0190-100

S3JIAIDS |BUOISSA04d - §57 :As0Ta1e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :As08a1e)
asuadx3j saueinsu| Yyijeaq
asuadx3 SY3dv
asuadx3 dwo) S,Ja40M
asuadx3 JuawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yoi4
asuadx3 awnJang
asuadx3 Aiejes

0v0S-0T90-T00
0€05-0T90-T00
SZ0S-0T90-100
€205-0T90-700
0¢05-0T90-100
0T0S-0T90-T00

0005-0T90-100

asuadx3 [guuosiad - 103 :Asodaie)

:]e30L Anuanay

!|e10] aNU3A3Y snoaue||aSIA - 09Y :A10331e)
A9Y 21A435 duoydaja ] Saw3

asuadx3y

0S9v-0T90-100

3aNuUaA3Y SNo3ue||3SIAl - 09Y :A108318D)

anuanay

yajedsiq - 331j0d - 0T90 :3uawiedag

uoday 323png



I£ Jo ve

%ET'PT  90'ET6'T68- 000 v6't60°8TH'S 91°S69'655 00°800°0TE9 00°800°0TE9
%ET' YT 90'E€T6'T68- 000 ¥6'760°81F’S 91°S69'655 00°800°0TE'9 00°800°0TE’9
%ETYT  90'ET6'TE8" 000 ¥6'#60'8TY'S 91°569'655 00'800°0TE’9 00'800'0TE’9
%L¥'6T-  66'81S16C- 8T ¥S8T6E- 8¥'8TL'S6E'T- 9T YLV LLESO'L6Y'T- tv°200°09T
%6£°0S  vI°061'S LOZET 6L LLE'Y 8L°9Z'T 00°00€°0T 00°00€°0T
%6£'0S  YT'06T'S LO'ZET 6L LLE'Y 8L79ZY'T 00°00€°0T 00°00£°0T
%869t  9V'60V'T ¥2'92 0E'v9S'T S8'629 00°000°€ 00°000°€
%869  9v'60V'T vZ'9zZ 0€¥9S'T S8'679 00000 00°000'€
%8989  T9LLL'E £8°50T 95°919°T 000 00°005'S 00°005'S
%8989  T9LLLE £8'S0T 95'919'T 000 00°00S°S 00°00S'S
%LT'0 LO'E 000 £6'96LT €6'96L'T 00°008°T 00°008°T

% LT°0 LO'E 000 €6'96LT €6'96L'T 00°008T 00°008'T
%ZI'TE  €L°T0Z'00T YLTIET 86°795'TTT- 85 LIE LY SY'966'TTE- St'960'TZE-
%00°L ETvPO'EY YL TET 85°0ZL'TLS 85 L9E'LY S$'966'vT9 SY'960'vT9
%00'00T  00'005'Z 000 000 000 00°005°C 00°005°C

% 00°00T 0000ST 000 000 000 00°005°T 00°005T
%66'0E  95°VL6T 000 e ATA R ZL6YY 00°009°6 00°009°6
%660  9SVLET 000 ¥5'529'9 TL6YY 00°005°6 00°009'6
%ET9 LS°69SLE YL1ET ¥1°560'595 98" L16'9Y S°968°709 St'966°T09
% L6TT  S6VELT 000 S0'SOT'ET 00°0S¢ 00°000°ST 00°'000°ST
%vTLE  VEIYE'E YL TET r'Ser's WIvT'T 000006 00°000'6

% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%ETTC  €9'895°0C 000 ET°E6L'9L LS'820'8 9L T9E"'L6 9L'T9€E°LE
Suluieway (Ijqesonejun) sasuesquinouy  ANALOY Aunnoy 128png |e10L 123png |eloL
uadiad 3|qeioneq 1easi4 pouiad u44n) jeuiduiQ

ssuenen

£202/T€/0T :3ulpu3 poliad £20T :|eIs!d 404

:[e30] anuanay

:|ej0] sajes - saxe] - 0TY :Alo3ae)
Xe| $3es Jua) U0 SOTY-00T0-C00
sajes - saxe] - OTY :AJodaed
anuanay
UOIBIISIUIWPY - 00TO :Iuawnedaqg
pung xe] sajes - 200 :pund

{(12132Q) sniding pung [eJaUaD - TOO :puUnd
:|e30L 6 - 321|0d - 0E90 ‘uswHedag
:|eyo asuadx3

:|B30 SIINAISS |BUOISSIJ0Id - §ST ‘A10Fa1e)
UBLIBULIBIIA - $3IIAIIS JOId 7655-0€90-100
$9IINIIS |BUOISSRJ0Id - 553 :AJodaneD
:|ejo) asuadx3 suonesado - op3 :A10331e)
Suuies) gy 0055-0£90-T00
asuadx3j suonesadQ - 0¢3 :A108a1e)

:jejo) asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :Auo8a3e)
3JuemMo||y pood - saiddng 90£S-0£90-100
asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :As03218)
asuadx3
63 - 231104 - 0£90 Iuawiedag

:(122Q) snjdins QS - 21j0d - 0Z90 ;Iuawedaq
:|e10] asuadxy

:|e3o) asuadx3 snoaue(asiIA - 093 :A1033e)
S|EMaURY 3 MAN - 3IEMOS 8095-0¢90-T00
asuadx3 snoaue|2si - 093 :A1089318)

:|e3o) dx3 spunou9 g Suip|ing - 013 :AJ0333e)
Jg|n|[a) - dx3 uopediunwwo)
dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - 013 :A1o3318)

:[e30] asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :A103a3e)
asuadx3 Suiuiea] g |aned]
sasuadx3 wiopun
dx3 u2aJs 8nuq 73 |eIsAyd
asuadx3 aoueinsu| yijeaH

0905-0¢90-100
9505-0290-T00
0505-0290-T00
0v05-0290-T00

uoday 128png



T4 Jo ¢ abeg

%Sy L- 61°Z89'LE 00°0 66°T89'EYS 69°679'9t- 08'666°S0S 08°666°S0S
%98 ¥~ T9°THS'TE- 000 18°ZS 089 S8'TL6TST 0Z°000°6¥9 0Z°000°6t9
%98 ¥- T9'THS'TE- 000 18°Z1S 089 S8'TL6TST 0Z°000°6%9 0Z°000°6t9
%98 - T9°TPS'TE- 000 18°Z¥5'089 S8'TLETST 0Z°000°6%9 0Z°000°6%9
% 98't- 19°¢PSTE- 000 18'Z1S'089 S8'TLE'TST 0Z'000°6%9 0Z°000°6%9
%66°S- 08'vZZ'69 000 08"v2TVvIT'T 9T'ZYE'90T 00°000SST'T 00°000°SST‘T
%L9°9T 0£99T°62 000 0E"EE8'SPT EE'EBSPT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT
%L9'9T 0£°991°6Z 000 0E'EE8'SPT EE'EBS VT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT
% £9°9T 0£991'62 000 0E'€€8'SPT EEE8S YT 00000°SLT 00°000'SLT
%T0'E 01°850°0% 000 OT°8S00LE'T 6t°S26°0ZT 00'000°0EET 00°000°0EET
%10°E 01°850°0% 000 0T'8S00LE'T 61°5T6°02T 00"000°0EE‘T 00°000°0EE‘T
% 61'ET 19°€20°2- 000 6£946'TT 00'T6%'E 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% TT¥CT  0S°S6Z'99 ooo 0S'S6T'TVE 68'7r8'9¢ 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT
% 88'T0T  SS'6ST'LI 000 SS'6ST°LT9 £9'90T'vL 00000009 00°000°009
% SO'TE 61°98C'€T- 000 T8'€TL'TS 000 00'000'SL 00°000'SL
% vSEIT  ZT'TE0T 000 TTTE0LT 000 00°000°'ST 00°000°ST
% TYIvT  YEYY8'T6 000 vEPY8T6T £6'8Y'9 00°000°00T 00°000'00T
% BE'SL T9°Z90°ETT- 000 6E°LE6'IE 000 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST
%00°0 V6°vSL'6ST 000 Y6'vSL6ST 9T°'T98'EE 000 00°0
%00°0 V6°vSL'6ST 000 v6'vSL6ST 9T'T98'EE 000 000
%L9°9T 00°899°TS0°T 000 00°0v€'8SZ'S 00'vE8'SZS 00°800°0TE9 00°800°0TE’9
%LI9T 00°899°TS0°T 000 00°0vE‘8ST’S 00'vE€8'SZS 00°800°0TE’9 00°800°0TE’9
% £9°9T 00899'TSO‘T 000 00°0¥€'8ST'S 00°7E8'STS 00'8000TE9 00'8000TE9
Sujuieway (sjqesoneyun) sajueiquniul  Apagoy Aoy 198png |ejoL 328png |ej0L
pUELIER] 3|qesoney |easi4 polad waun) lewidLi0
adueliep

£20Z/1€/0T :8uipu3 poliad £20T :|edsld 104

:(31232@) sn|dJns pund s34 asiyoueld - €00 pund

}|e301 393.43S - 0080 Iuawnedag

:|ejo asuadx3

:|ejo] J4js] |ejuawulanosialy| - 93 :Aso3aie)

Spun4 puog pun4 03 Jajx

€¢95-0080-€00

1451 [EIUBWIUIBAOSIAU] - 793 :A108a3e)

:(31952@) snjdang uoEISILIWPY - 0OTO :Udwiiedag

:|eyo L asuadx3

J| 301 4451 |ejudwuiano8ialu| - z93 As0833e)

:|e10) anuanay

|edouag 01 49X

asuadx3y

192415 - 0080 3Iuawnedag

0¢95-0010-€00

)5 [eyuawuianosiaiul - 793 :Aso3a18)

:|e10 S32IAIAS JO 3[ES - OSY :A108a18)

394 3SIYdURI WERAIISPUIA
994 3SIYdUeI4 213I3|3 15414

924 3siyoueiq Adiau3

934 sIYdULR.LS J|gRD 1SeIWO)

234 asiyoues4 A)api4

934 as1ydue.4 ABiaug juiodiaiua)
994 asiyoueld ||38 MS / 181V

asuadx3

¥95%-00T0-£00
8¢Sr-00T0-€00
9¢5b-00T0-€00
0TSP-00T0-£00
805Y-00T0-£00
9057-00T0-£00

Z0SP-00T0-€00

S3JIAI3S JO e - 0SY :A108a1e)

anuanady

uoNBIISIUIWPY - 00TO :Iudwnedag

:(12142@) snjding puny xeJ sa|es - ZoO :pung

:(adpyyaq) snjding uonesisiuiwpy - 0OTO :3uswiiedag

:|elo] asuadx3y

:|e301 4451 |BIURWIULIAA0BIRIU| - 293 :A108338)

[B42UDD) O} 43X

pun4 sa34 asiydueud - £00 :pund

0¢95-0010-¢00

1451 |eluawutano3daiu| - 93 :A1o3ae)

asuadx3

Hoday 123png



14 J0 9¢ 2bed

%000 YL EE6'6E 000 PLEEE'6E 6LY9Y'8 000 00°0
%L9°91 00'216'792 00°0 00°06S'VIET 00°6SV'TET 00°20S'LLS'T 00°20S°LLS'T
%L9°9T 00°Z1679¢ 00°0 00°06S'¥IE'T 00°6SY'TET 00°'20SLLS'T 00°20S'LLS'T
% L9791 00°216'79T 000 00'06SPTET 00'6SP'TET 00°Z0SLLS'T 00°T0S'LLST
%ETVT 97846722 000 PLETSVSE'T 6LET6'6ET 00°20S°£LLS'T 00°Z0SLLS'T
%ET VT 9Z'8L6°TTT- 000 PLETSVSET 6L ET66ET 00°20S'£LS'T 00°205°£LS'T
% ETPT 97'8L6TTT- 000 PLETSPSE'T 6L°ET6'6ET 00°20S°LLST 00°20S'LLST
%000 0S°646'ST 00°0 0S'6L6'ST 75°98€'E 000 000
%L99T 00°ZL1'S0T 000 00'0£8°SZS 00°€85TS 00°Z00°T€9 00°Z00'TE9
%L9°9T 00°ZL1'SOT 000 00'0€8'SZS 00°€85'2ZS 00°Z00‘TE9 00°Z00°T€9
% L9°9T 00°TLI'SOT 000 00°0£8'SZS 00°€85°TS 00°Z00'TE9 00°Z00'T€9
%P1 1 0S'Z6T'68- 000 05°608°TPS 75'696'SS 00°Z00°TE9 00°200°1€9
%tT'vT 05°Z6T°68- 000 05°608°TYS 75°696°SS 00°Z00'TE9 00°Z00°1€9
% rTvL 0S'T6T'68- 000 05'608'TtS 75'696'SS 00'700°'TE9 00'T700°1€9
%000 0S°6L46'ST 000 0S°646°ST TS'98E'E 000 000
%L9°9T 00°ZLT'SOT 000 00°0€8°SZS 00'€85ZS 00°Z00'TE9 00°T00'TEY
%L9°9T 00°ZLT'SOT 000 00°0€8°SZS 00°€85CS 00°Z00'TE9 00°Z00°TE9
% L9°91 00°ZLT'SOT 000 00'0€8°SES 00'€85'ZS 00'200°TE9 00'Z00'TE9
%ETvT 0S°Z6T'68- 000 05'608°'T¥S 25°696'SS 00°Z00'1€9 00'200°TE9
%PTvT 05°Z61'68" 000 05'608'TYS 75'696'SS 00°Z00T€9 00°200°T€9
% FT°¥T 0$'Z61'68- 000 05'608'T¥S 75'696'SS 00°2700'1€9 00°Z00'T€9
Suluieway (ajqesoneyun) sajuesqunoul  ANALOY Aanoy 198png |ejoL 198png |eloL
FUELIEY| 3|qesoney |easiy4 poliad uIND |euiduiQ
dduelIRA

£20Z/1€/0T :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0Z *1eISl] 404

:(31o2@) snjdans 2414 - 00S0 IuaWHedaQ
:|eyo] asuadxy

:[e30) 4351 |eIudwuIanosiaiu] - z93 :Asodaied
2l - |BJ3U39 0} J9JX 0¢95-00S0-S00
1§51 [eIUdWILIAA03IRIU| - 293 :A1o8a1e)
asuadx3

:|ejo] anuanay

:|e30] s3|es - saxe] - 0Ty :A1odale)
2114 - xe| pajeudisag 00T¥-0050-500
sajes - saxe] - 0TY :A108a1e0
anuanay
3414 - 0050 :wawedaqg

:(1242Q) sn|dang syaed - 00p0 Iuswedaq
:|jejo) asuadx3

:|e301 4451 [EIUBWIUIAA0SI1Y| - 793 :Al0331e)
Jed - |eJaUdD 03 43X 0295-00%0-500
135] |eIuaWUIaN03I31Y| - 793 :A10Ba%e)
asuadxy

:[e10] ANUAARY

:|e10] Ss9|es - saxe] - QTY :Aso3a3ed
ed - xe| pajeudisag 00TP-00v0-S00
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A108338)
anuanay
syaed - 000 :Iuawpedag

:(3d1y2q) snjding [043U0) |EWIUY - 00Z0 ;juawnedaqg
:jejo] asuadx3

:|e30) 4451 |[RIUSWIUIaA0SIAU] - 293 :AJ0321eD)
DV - |Blaus9 0} 194X 0¢95-00¢0-500
43S [eluaWuIan08Iau] - 293 :A103318D
asuadx3

:|e101 ANUBAIY

:|e30] sajes - saxe] - OTY :Ao333e)
IV - x| pajeudisaq 00T7-0020-S00
sojes - saxe] - OTY :Asodaie)
anuanay
10J3u0) [EWIUY - 00Z0 Iudwinedag
pung xe) pajeudisaq - S00 :pun4

Hoday 193png



14 )0 L2 o€

%000 09°9€S°09€'T- 000 09°9£S'09€'T 000 000 0070

% 000 09'9€5°09¢'T- 000 09'9€5°09¢'T 000 000 000

%000 80°00L'S 000 80°00L'S TP LvS'T 000 000

%000 80°00L‘S 000 80'00L'S I LvST 000 000

% 00'0 80°00L°S 000 80°00L'S TYLYS'T 000 000

%000 v6'vSL'6ST 000 6 vSL'6ST 9T'T98'€E 000 000

%0070 9v°8T6°LY 000 9v'8T6°LY vS'8ST°0T 000 000

%L99T 00°00S'STE 000 00°00S°LLS'T 00°0SL'LST 00°000°€68‘T 00°000°€68°T
%L99T  00°00S'STE 000 00°00S°LLS’T 00°0SL°LST 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68'T
% £99T  00°00S'STE 000 00°00S°LLST 00'0SL°LST 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68'T
%ET' VT YSTLS'L92- 000 9v'8Z¥'SZ9'T ¥S°806°L9T 00°000°€68'T 00°000°€68'T
%ET VT PSTLS L9Z- 000 9%'8TY'ST9'T ¥5°806°£91 00°000°€68'T 00°000°€68'T
% ETYT  ¥STLS'L92- 000 9v'8TY'ST9'T ¥S'806'£9T 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68°'T
%000 YL E€6°6E 000 VL EER'GE 6L'v9V'8 000 000

%L99T  00°2T6'T9T 000 00°06S'PTE'T 00°6SY'TET 00°20SLLS'T 00°20S°£LS'T
%L9°9T 00°Z16°292 000 00°06S'VTET 00°6SY'TET 00°20SLLS'T 00°Z0S'LLS'T
% £99T 00216792 000 00°06S'FTET 00'6SP'TET 00°20S°LLST 00°20SLLS'T
%ET VT 92°8L6'TTT- 000 VLETS'VSE'T 6L'ET6'6ET 00°20S'LLS'T 00°Z0S°LLS'T
%ET VT 92°8.L6'T7TT- 00°0 VL ETIS'VSET 6L ET6'6ET 00°20S'LLST 00°Z0S°LLS'T
%ETYT  9T'8LE'TTT- 000 VL ETSVSET 6L €T6'6ET 00°70S°LLST 00°Z0SLLST
Bujuieway (s|qesonejun) saouesquinauy  Auagoy Auanoy 128png |ejoL 198png |ejoL
pUIERIER| ajqesoneq 1easiy polad uaun) lew1dlo

Jduenien

€20T/T€/0T :8ulpu3 polad €202 :|2sH4 104

i[e10] 14s] |eyuawulanosialuy| - 93 :Aso3a3e)

:|e10] 3nuaA3Y

:|e10] INUIAJY 3152421 - S8Y :Al0Saze)

1BYI0 03 J3JX 9795-0010-L00
1)5] |eluawuIanodialu| - 93 :Auoda1e)
asuadx3
ANUIAY 1S9J3IU| 0S8%-00T0-200
2NUINIY 159493U]| - 58Y :Al08a3e)
ELTEVEN]

uoneASIUIWPY - 00TO SIuawiedag
JUN0J2Y JUIWISIAU] - £00 :PUn4

:(adyyaqg) snjding pung xe) pajeusisaqg - SO0 :pun4

:(11aq) snjding 193135 - 0080 IUdWiHedaq

:|e1o0] asuadxy

i|e10] Jys] |eluawuIan08ialu| - 793 :AloSale)

:]e301 ANUIADY

:|e30] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :Alodare)

193115 01 J9jX Z¢95-0080-500
135] [ejuawuianodialul - 793 :Asoda1e)
asuadxy
198415 - x| pajeudisag 00T¥-0080-500
sa|es - saxe] - QT Y :AJo3aied
anuanay

122435 - 0080 :3uawpedag

:(1pyaq) snjdins asijod - 0090 :Iuawmedag

:Jejo] asuadx3

|el0] 4)S] |eIuawuIan08iaqu] - 93 :Aso8aie)

:|e30] anuaaay

:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :AuoSale)

921|0d - [BJAUD 0} J3yX 0295-0050-500
1§51 [eIudWUIAN0843IY| - 797 :Al08a3e)
asuadx3
321|104 - xe| pajeusisag 00T7-0090-500
sa|es - saxe] - 0Ty :Alo3a1e)
anuaAay

321j04 - 0090 :Iuawedag

1Joday 198png



% SS'TC 09'6EY'E 000 Or'0T8'TT O TI8T'T 00°0SZ'ST 00°0SZ'ST
% SS'EC 00'¥80'€E 000 00'9T¥'L0T 09'TrL0T 00°005°0¥T 00°00S'0¥T
% 8TET 09°€L0Y 000 07 9Z¥'ET POTHET 0000521 00°00S°LT
% TS'LT 0889 000 0zT'18T [4 %3 00°05T 00°0s¢
%L0 VT 09°TST‘T 000 Ov'8v6'E v8'v6E 00°00Z‘S 00'002Z'S
% LOVT 09°'1ST'T 000 Ov'8v6'E 8 v6E 00°00T'S 00°00Z°S
%EV OV £9°STE'98T- 000 LEVER'VTT £9°SST'6T 00°0SZT0¥ 00°0SZ'TOV
%EV Y €9'STE'98T- 000 LEVEG'VTT L9'SST'6T 00°05Z‘T0¥ 00°0SZ'T0Y
% 00'6€ £€9°569°8C1- 000 LEVOETOT L9'STS'LT 00°000°0€EE 00°000°0€€
% L8'08 00°0Z9°LS- 000 00'0E9°ET 00'0€LT 00°0ST'TL 00°0SZ‘TL
%ZL'96 85'ST062 00'0 Zv'v86- 000 00°000°0€- 000
%ZL'96 85°STO'6¢ 000 Zr'v86- 000 00°000°0€- 000
%L6°96 85°STS'IE 000 r'vee6 000 00°00S°ZE 00°005T
%L6°96 85°STIS'TE 000 r'v86 000 00°00SZE 00°00ST
% L6'96 85'STS'TE 000 86 000 00'005°ZE 00°005°T
%00°00T  00'005°2- 000 00°0 000 00'005°C 00'005C
%00'00T  00°00SZT- 000 000 000 00°005T 00°005°Z
% 00°00T 00°005°C- 000 000 000 00°00ST 000057
%000 Z9°0ZT'6TET- 000 T9'0ZT'6TIET- 1S°LEE'S 000 00°0
%000 Z9°0ZT'6TET- 000 T9°0ZT'6IE'T- 15°LE6'S 000 000
%0070 0£'0Z8'VZET- 000 0L°0Z8'VZET 0T 06E'€E- 000 00'0
%00°0 06'STL'SE 000 06°STL'SE- 0T 06€E'E- 000 000
% 000 06'STLSE 000 06'STL'SE- 0T'06€'€- 000 000
Juuieway (ajqesonejun) sooueiqunouy  AYARDY Aingoy 133png |elo0L 123png |eloL
juadiad 3|qeloneq |easiy polad waun) |eui8uQ
3JuelIep

€202/1€/01 :3ulpu] poliad £Z0T :|8Istd 404

$350D0 WN0J 9SZT PV 0E¥S-00E0-0€0

3213SN[ JO UIWPY 0) 9SZT PV SZ¥S-00£0-0€0
asuadx3 £86T 0 816 PV STS-00€0-0€0
asuadx3 66T JO 9TE PV 00¥S-00€0-0€0

asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A10331e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 [auuosiad - T03 :A10331eD

uawainRy 38pnr §STT VY 7£05-00£0-020
asuadx3 jauuosiad - 103 :AJ0331e)
asuadx3

:|e10] anuanay

:|e30] 524N313L104 7B sauld - OpY :A1oSale)

A2Y UN0D 1211810 9SZT PV 90t-00€0-0€0
uolIsIAIg [IAID 9SZT 1Y $0v¥-00€0-0€0
$2IN3194104 3 SaU] - Oty :Aso8a1e)
3nuanay

1NoJ - 00E0 SIuawedag
1N0J SE6T 30 9SZT Y - 0E0 :Pund

:(wa142@) snjdins uoneUOQ [0J3U0) [BWILY - 0ZO PUNd
(yoiya@) snjdunsg [043U0D [BWILY - 00Z0 ;juawedaq
:|Jejo) asuadx3

:|e30] SIIAIDS [BUOISSIOId - §5T iA10831e)

asuadx3 uoneuoq Jv 08S5-00¢0-020
S2IIAIDS |RUOISSIJ0Id - 553 :A108a3eD
asuadx3

:[B10L BNUIAIY

:|e30] INUIAAY uoneuoq - 89Y :A10331e)

¥Z-110T PO 2nUaAdYy uoneuoq 089t-00¢0-0¢0
anuanay uoleuoq - g9y :Aiodale)
anuanay

103U0) [EWIUY - 00Z0 Iuswnedag
uoIEUOQ |043U0] |BWIUY - 0Z0 PUnd

:(1912@) snjding JuN02JY JUIWISAAU] - £00 :puUnd
:(12142@) snjding uonesSIUIWPY - 00TO ;uawiledaq
:jejo) asuadxy

:je3o asuadx3 153131u) - 583 :A1033318)
$507 6585-0010-£00
asuadx3 159493y - 583 :Asodae)

Joday 398png



£ J0 6T abed

%00°0 L8°'TL6'6T 000 L8'TL6'6T 06°ZET'Y 000 00°0
%00°0 L8'TL6'6T 000 L8'TL6'6T 06'ZET'Y 000 000
%L9°9T 00°T9Y‘TET 00°0 00°062°£S9 00°62£S9 00°1S.°88L 00°TSL'88L
%L9°9T 00" T9t‘TET 000 00°062°£S9 00°6ZL'S9 00°TSL'88L 00°1S.'88L
% L979T 00' IOV TET 000 00'062°LS9 00'62L'S9 00'TSL'88L 00°1S.'88L
BET'PT EL°68Y'TTI- 000 L8'T9TLLY 06'196°69 00'TSL'88L 00°TSL88L
BET'PT E€T°68Y'TTI- 000 L8'T9Z°LLY 06'196°69 00'TSL'88L 00°TSL88L
%ETPL E€T'68Y'TTT- 000 L8'T9T'LLY 06'T96'69 00'TSL'88L 00°'TSL'88L
%00°0 9S'86T'TT- 00°0St'9- 95'8vL Y- L¥'S6Z'E- 000 00°0
%00°0 95°86T'TT- 00°0S%'9- 9S'8vL Y- Lt'S6T'E- 000 000
%E8"9- 95°LSYT- 00°05%9 95°£00°ZE Ly L9%'s 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
%E8'9- 95" LSYT- 00°0St9 95°L00°ZE Ly L9%'S 00°000°9€ 00°000'9€
% €8°9- 9S'LSY'T- 000Sv9 95'£00CE LY L9Y'S 00°000°9¢ 00'000°9¢
%8BT WT 00'TtL 8- 000 00°6SZ°LZ 00°ZLTT 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
%8T VT 00'TYL'8- 000 00'6SZ'LZ 002LTT 00°000°9€ 00'000°9€
% 8T'VT 00'T¥L'8- ([0)0] 00'652°LT 00TLT'T 00°000°9€ 00°000'9€
%000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0
%000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0

%EV' P €9°STE'98T 000 LEVEE'VTIT L9°SST'6T 00°0SZ'T0Y 00°0SZ‘T0¥
%EL 9P €£0'90'S8T 000 L6°586'0TZ €8°098'ST 00°0S0°96€ 00°050°96€
% 0v°'St 09'87C 000 or'TLY v1'L9 00°006 00°006

% 9E¥T 00'vEE'9 000 00999'61 09'996T 0000092 0000092
% TS'8L €T TPT'TETL 000 LLLOB'SE TO'ESET 00°0ST'£9T 00'0STL9T
% ET'ET 07°€659 000 08906'1Z 89°061°C 00°00S'8¢ 00°0058¢
Suuieway (ajgesonejun) sajuelqwniul  ANARDY Angoy 198png |e10L 128png |ejoL
1uadiad 3|qeloneq |easiq pouiad W) leuiduQ

dueuep

€202/1€/0T :8uipu3 pouad £20T :|esH o4

‘(uayaq) sniduns N B O xeLs3|es 8/T d4ed - Sb0 :pung
‘(312y2q) snjding sxaed - 0070 :Juawiiedag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e30] 4451 |BIUIWUIAA0SIAY| - 793 :A10833E)
[e12Ua9 0 JaJX 0795-00v0-570
4351 |ejuawusanodialul - 793 :Auodare)
asuadx3y

:|e10] =2nuanay

;|ejo0] sajes - saxe] - Q1Y :Au083zen
Xe] S3|eS 8/T Y4ed 0TTv-0070-S70
s3Jes - saxe) - OTY :A10831e)
anuanay
s)ded - 0040 ;Juawedag
IN 8 O XB1S3|eS 8/T j4ed - S0 :puny
:(312132@) sn|ding 01Ny 3UN0D TOOZ 40 608T PV - TEO :puUng
:(321y2q) snjdang 1nod - 0OEQ SIuawedag
:|ejo) asuadxy
:|ejo] asuadx3 snoaue|siAl - 093 :A1oSae)
S[EMIUIY 7 MIN - 91eM]JOS 809S-00€0-TE0

asuadx3 snoaue||dsIAl - 093 :A103a3ed
asuadx3

:|e10] =@2nuanay

:|e10L S3in}3jJ404 g Sauld - OpY Auodaie)
anuaAly T00T 0 608T PV 80¥r-00€0-T€0
534n113J404 7§ sauld - Oy :AJoSaie)
anuanay
1Nn0) - 00€0 Iuawnedag
03Ny 1N0) TO0T 30 608T PV - TED -puUNd

:(119143Q) sN|diNs 14n0) SEET 4O 9SZT PV - 00 :puny
:(apyaq) snidans 1no) - poEgp Iuawuedag
:|e1o0] asuadxy

:|ejo] asuadx3 suonesadQ - g3 :Alo8a3e)
9suadx3 J33vWIXoIU| 957 T Y
ST-68 @2UBUIPIO 9SZT Y
(21815) W40 952T 1Y
Asusony AN 9521 oY

S675-00£0-0€0
StrS-00E0-0£0

0v¥S-00€0-0€0
SEYS-00€0-0E0

jloday 398png



abed

%601 09°€L5'T- 000 OV 9ZV'ET Y9 IrE'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

%6¥°0T 09°€L5'T- 00°0 Or'9ZY'ET Y9 TYE'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

% 67°0T 09°€LS'T- 000 Ov'9Zv'eT P9 TrET 00'000°ST 00°000'ST

%000 L5°506'6S 000 LS°S06°6S 89°L69'TT 000 000

%000 £5°S06'6S 000 LS'S06°6S 89°L69CT 000 000

%L9°9T 00"ELE'V6E 000 00°088'TL6'T 00°88T°L6T 00°€SZ'99€'T 00°€S2°99€'T

%L9°9T 00"ELE'V6E 000 00°088'TL6'T 00°88T°L6T 00°€ST'99E'C 00"€SZ'99€'T

% L99T 00 E€LEVBE 000 00°088'TL6'T 00'88TL6T D0'€ST'99€ET 00'€52°99€C

%ET'PT £V LIV PEE- 000 LS'S8L'TE0T 89'588'60¢ 00°€ST'99€E'T 00°€ST'99€C

%ET' VT €V L9V VEE- 000 LS'SBL'TE0T 89'588'602 00°€SZ'99€T 00°€SZ'99€'T

% ET'VL €V LOV'VEE- 000 £568L'1€0C 89°588'60C 00'€S299€C 00'€ST'99€C

%69°8S I Ivs'1e 000 t9°09T'ST- 89°0LZ°L S0°Z0L'9¢- 000

%69'8S 8°20 84 00°0 $9'09T'ST- 89°0LZ'L S0°Z0L'9¢- 000

%99'ST £9'8.8'8 000 8E'ET8'LY 00°0 S0°Z0L'9S 00700002

%99°ST £9'8L8'8 000 8EETBLY 000 S0°Z0L'9S 0000002

% 99°ST L9°8L8'8 000 8EECE'LY 000 S0'70L'9S 00'000'02

%TEE9 L7991 000 YL°799TE 89°0L2°L 00°000'0Z 00700002

%TEE9 PLTI9TT 000 YL T99°TE 89'0LT'L 00°000°02 00°000°02

% TEEIT  ¥LTI9TT 000 ¥£°799°T€ 89°0L7'L 00'000'0Z 0000002

Suiuiewsay (3jqesonejun) sajueJquindul Aianoy Aingoy 123png |ejoL 193png |e10L

jul243d 3|qeloney 1easi4 poliad waun) leuidlio
2JuelIep

€202/T€/0T :Buipu3 polad £20T *|eds!d 4o

:|e101 ANuaAaY

;|30 S24N1134104 B Sauld - OvY ‘Alodale)
anuaAdy a21sn[ Jo ulwpy 0TFP-0090-190
saIN}Iap04 1§ Sauly - OpY ;Asodale)
anuanay
321104 - 0090 :3uawnedag
321]0d €86T 40 816 1V - T90 :pund

:(191y2Q) sn|ding xe1sajes §/€ il - S50 :PuUnd
:(a21y2q) snjdins 214 - 00S0 IUdWHEdaQ
:|ejo] asuadx3

:|e30] 4451 |EIUSWIUIBN0SI}Y| - 297 iA10331e)
|BdauUa9 03 JayX 0¢95-0050-550
1351 |euawuIano8Lay| - 793 :A10331e)
asuadxy

i[e10] ANUIAY

:|ejo] sajes - saxel - 0TY :A1o8a3e)

xe] s3|es 8/€ 214 0ZT7-0050-550
sajes - saxe] - OTY :A1o831e)
anuanay
2414 - 0050 :3uawnedag
Xe]sa|es g/€ 2414 - §S0 :pund

:(12yaq) snjdans 3414 TEET 4O EE8 12V - TS0 pund
((yo1ya@) snjdang 3l - 00S0 uawuedaq
:jejo) asuadx3

:|ezoy asuadx3 suonesado - op3 :As0331eD
asuadx3 £€8 1Y 3050
asuadx3 suonesado - ov3 :A103a1e)

asuadx3y
:|e10] aNUIAIY

:[e10) Ayiadoud - saxe] - STY :A10833eD

}requing 9ieis 0STP-00S0-TSO
Ayiadoud - saxe] - §TY :A1o8aie)
anuanay
aai4 - 00S0 ;Iuawuedaq
3414 T66T 40 ££8 10V - TS0 -puUn4

uoday 328png



1/ 10 1¢ abec

%PLTIS  0S°E6T'T- 000 05°902'T 000 00°005T 00°005Z
%¥LTS  QS'E6TT- 000 05°90T°T 00°0 00'00S°C 00°00ST
%000 1T 000 1T1T 000 00°0 000
%00°0 1T 000 11 000 00°0 000
%000 1Z'T 000 11 000 00°0 000
%000 T 000 12T 000 0070 000
% 000 12T 000 12T 000 000 000
%000 6L°029°C 000 6L'029C 0S°L¥T 000 000
%000 6L'029C 000 6L°0T9C 0S'LYT 000 000
%00'00T  00°000°ZT 000 000 000 00'000ZT 00°000°ZT
%00°00T  00°000°2T 000 000 000 00°000ZT 00°000'2T
% 00°00T 00°000°ZT 000 000 000 00°000ZT 00°000°ZT
%9T8L TT6LE'G- 000 6L'029'C 0S°LYT 00°000ZT 00'000ZT
%9T'8L  TT6LE'G- 000 64°029°'C 0S°LPT 000002t 00°000°ZT
%9T'8L  TUBLE'G- 000 6L°029°C 0S'L¥T 00'0002T 0000021
%000 80°60T°L 000 80°60T°L 9'TYET 000 000
%00°0 80°60T°L 000 80°60T°L v9ZPE'T 000 000
%88°LS  89°789'8 000 TELIED 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%88LS  89'7898 000 TELIED 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%88'LS 897898 000 TELIEY 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
Suluieway (3jqesoneyun) sajuesqunouy  Ayanoy Ananoy 195png |eloL 128png |el0L
Ju3243d ajqeJoney |easiq pouad wa.un) leuiduuQ
JduelIep

£20Z/1€/0T :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|eds!d 104

:|e10] SaJn}ajo4 g saul4 - opY :A1o8a1e)
anuanady ainzds 8nuqg

:|e3ol |o3u0) 3niq |elapad - 990 :pund
}|e30L 321]0d - 0090 :Juawiedag
:|ej0] aNuanay

!|B10] anuaAlYy IsaJalu| - 58y :Ai0831e)

8Tv¥-0090-850
Sainyiap404 3 sauld - OpY ‘A103a3e)
anuanay
22110d - 0090 :Iudwiedag
josuo) Snuq 1e1S - 890 :pung

anuanay 3salau| 0S$8%7-0090-990
aNuUaAY 152431u] - §8Y :As08a1e)
anuanay
321|104 - 0090 :uawnedag
|043u0) 3nJQ |e4apad - 990 :pung

:(apyaqg) sniding yap B1aw3 T6T 4O 886 DV - 790 :pund
:(32132Q) snjding 331104 - 0090 :Iuawiiedaq

:|e3o) Isuadx3

:|e3o asuadx3 suoneladQ - oy3 :A1o3a3e)

:|e10) anuanay

:|e10] $34N}34404 B SAUIS - OpY A08ae)
anuanay T66T JO 886 19V

asuadx3 886 12V 0¢t5-0090-290
asuadx3 suoneladQ - op3 :A1o8a1e)
asuadx]

Z0vv-0090-290
$34Nn}13}404 g Saul4 - Oty :A1o3a1e)
anuanay
321104 - 0090 :1uawnedaq
yap 813w3 TE6T O 886 12V - 790 :puny

:(321420) snjding a31j0d €86T 30 8T6 12V - T90 :puny

:(u22q) snjding ad1j0d - 0090 Iuawyedaq

:jejo) asuadx3

:|ejo] asuadx3 snoaue||aasiA - 093 :AloSajed

asuadx3 snoaue||@3sIA

0095-0050-T90
asuadx3 snoaue||a3sIA - 093 :A108318)
asuadx3

Hoday 198png



abed

% T1°69 ¥9'TET'TT 97'81¢ 0T'6¥T'S rE6eY 00°00£°LT 00°000°S
% €£°9S '918°C 000 85 €81°C 000 00'000°s 00°000°S
%IOYE  VL'BI6'TI 00'0 T8'STI'ET 95°Zv6 95'vE0’SE 00°002°12
% EEY STEY 000 SL°956 000 00°000T 00°000T
% 09°v9 00'8€6'T 000 00'290'T 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€
% 60'vE [Ta'74%} 000 LTOTL'ST vS'LST 95 vEQ'ET 00°0000T
% 81°SC O0TET8T 000 08'98€°S ¢0'S8L 0000Z°L 00°00T°L
%06'8T ST'SS8 000 SL'899'E 66°SLE 00'vZS'y 0020’
% 06’81 ST'SS8 000 SL'899'E 66'SLE 00'vZS'Y 0020’
%IT'9Z 08°'5t6°90T 000 L0°60L'20€ 6E°ETS0E L8'¥S9'60Y L8°67680Y
% LLLY vLOLL'Y 000 9Z'E€TT'S €1°L26 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% 98°8C S8'SOE'T 000 ST'6TZ'E 000 00'STSY 00°5ZS'Y
% trT6T TLLS 000 8TIvT 000 00°00¢€ 00°00¢€
% 08'tv TTE8T'9T 000 TS'9T'TE ST'ZST'E YL LYY'8S vL LYY'8S
%86'TZ  TE6IT6 000 LS'SSS'TE 06'€8T'E 88 vIL Y 88'VTLTY
% 9TE SS'6T 000 St'08S 000 00°009 00°00S
% LS'BE €769 000 LSOTT 000 00°081 00°081
% ST'ET 98'€Z8'Y 000 8L'710°91 §7'ST9'T $9'9£8°0¢ ¥9'9€8°0T
% %18 9595 000 vt'8€9 or'viy 00°'S69 007569
% 1T 9S'€87'09 000 S0°Z98°T1Z $5°020'1Z T9'SYETLT 19'02L'TLT
%00°0 LY L0T'T 000 LYLoT'T 00'0 000 000
%000 Ly L0T'T 000 LY'LoT'T 000 000 000
%00°00T 0070057 0070 000 000 00°00S°Z 007005T
%00°00T  00°00S'C 000 000 000 007005 00005
% 00°00T 00°00SC 000 000 000 00°005°T 000052
%0L'TS £€5°26Z'T- 000 LY LOT'T 000 00005°C 00'005°T
%000 L6°0 000 L6°0 000 000 000
% 000 L6'0 000 L6°0 000 000 000
Suueway (ajqesonejun) ssoueaqunoul  AuAnoy Auagoy 128png |ej0L 123png |eloL
1uadlad ajqeloney |1easi4 pouad N jeuQ
aouenep

€202/T€/0T :3ulpul polad €207 :|edsld 404

gunesadQ - saiddns
2140 - salddng

ZCE5-0710-080
00€5-07T0-080

asuadx3y Ajddns - pg3 :As03318)

:|ejo] asuadx3 3pPIYaA - 073 :A108338)
3|21ya - Isuadx3d adueinsu|
asuadx3 aJil
3PIYIA - seday 3 82IAIS
asuadx3 |an4

§¢c5-0vT0-080
8T¢5-07T0-080
0TZ5-07T0-080
0025-0710-080

asuadx3 3Iyan - 0z3 :A10831e)

:|e3o dx3 spunoup g Suipjing - 0T3 :AJ0333eD
Je[njj@) - dx3 uonedunwwo)

911S-0¥10-080

dx3 spunoJg g Suipjing - 013 :A108318)

:|e0] asuadxy [auuosiad - 103 :A10331e)
asuadx3 Buiuiel] g |oABIL
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaauas 8nuqg g |eaIsAyd
asuadx3 22ueinsu| yyjeay
Isuadx3 SYIdy
asuadx3 dwo) s, 43340/
asuadx3 JuawAojdwaun
asuadx3 yIl4
asuadx3 awianQ
asuadx3y Asejes

0905-07T0-080
SS05-0710-080
0505-0v10-080
0v0S-07T10-080
D£05-0vT0-080
SZ05-0710-080
Z¢05S-0v10-080
0Z05-0vT0-080
0T05-0v10-080
0005-0710-080

asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A1o8a1e)

asuadx3

191EMWIOIS - OFTO [Iuswedaqg

:(y2y2@) snjdins joJ3u0) 3naq 21e1S - 890 :pund
:(11o2@) snidans 321104 - 0090 3udwpedag
:|ejo] asuadx3y

:[ejo) asuadx3 snoaue||adsiA - 093 :Asodaled
asuadx3 snoaue||adsiin

pun4 123115 - 080 :pund

0095-0090-890

asuadxj snoaue||33siAl - 093 :Aio3ae)

:|e30) anuanay

:|e301 INUaNY 153123 - S8Y :A10831eD)
anuanay 15243

asuadx3

058v-0090-890

anuaAay 1s3Jalu] - 58y :Aiodaie)

uoday 123png



I/ JO ¢

abeyd

%ET'ET 8¥"0T6'ESS- 000 86'790°V99'E 16'S98'EEY 9 SLE'LIT'Y 00°SLL'EVT'Y
%00°00T 00°SLL- 000 000 000 00°SLL 00°SLL
% 00°00T 00'SLL- 000 000 000 00°'sLL 00°SLL
%00°00T  00°000°SZY- 000 000 000 00°000°SZY 00°000°SZY
% 00°00T 00°000'SZH- 000 000 000 00°000°SzY 00°000'SZY
%L9°9T 0000S‘STE- 000 00°00S°LLS'T 00°0SL°LST 00°000°€68‘T 00'000°€68'T
% £9'91 00°00S'STE- 000 0000S°LLS'T 00'0SL°LST 00'000'€68'T 00°000°€68'T
%bvLLLT SO'6SY'EET 000 15°658802 00°000'08 91" 00Z'sL 00°000°T
% VLLLT  SO'6S9'EET 000 T5°658'80T 00°000°08 9%'00T'SL 00'000°T
%09°L ¥6°ST6'E0T 000 Y6°'ST6'TLY'T 66°€96'Z6T 00°000'89€'T 00°000'89€'T
% EV'9 8L°£95'8Z- 000 TTTEY'STY PLTLS LY 007000ttt 00'000"Fttr
% VEPIT TLEBY'TET 000 TLEBY'9S0T ST'TEE'SKT 0000026 00'000'¥26
%IOTT LY'0TT'0S- 000 €5°68L'S0V Z6°IST'E 00°000°9St 00°000°95%
% 10'1T LY'0TT'0S- 000 £5°68L'S0V 6'IST'E 00°000°9S¢ 00°000°9SY
%I8'TE 86159022 ST'T06°ZS 0€°LT0'02 ZT'I82'€T- EV'ELS'E69 L8'E0EPT9
%I8TE  86'7S90ZT ST'T06°ZS 0€’£10°02Z TTIBT'ET- E€V'ELS'E6Y L8E0E'YT9
%00°00T  00°000°29 000 000 00°€0T°Z9- 0000029 0000029
% 00°00T 00°000'29 000 000 00°€0T'29- 00°000'29 0000029
%8Y'PT  ¥Z°9Z8'TZ 00°056°0S 9L'E€86'LL 05°0959 00°09£'0ST 00°0S2'00T
% 00°00T  00°0ST 000 000 000 00°0s2 00°0SZ
% re'v1 ¥T9LS'TT 00°0S6'0S 9L'€86'LL 050959 00°0TS0ST 00°000°00T
%ER'ST ST'6TZ'T 68°TE9'T 96°LV8'Y 00°0 00°00L°L 000029
% LE'E ST'6TC 68'7€9'T 96°LY9'Y 000 000059 00°000°s
% EE'E8 00°000'T 000 00°00T 000 00°00Z'T 000021
%8¥°99 08°688'ST 97'81E ¥6'169°L reezy 00°006°€Z 00°00LZT
%90°0L  ¥LO¥8 000 97°6SE 000 0000Z'T 00°00L'T
Suuiewsy (ajqesoneyun) sajuesqunaul  Alagoy Auanay 198png |elo0L 198png |eloL
SIELIER] 3|qesoney |easiy pouad Ny jewiSlQ
2JuelIepn

€202/1£/0T :8uipu3 pouad £20T :[easld Jo4

:|el0] anuanay

:|e10] NUIAJY 153431u] - §8Y :As03318)
3INuaAY 1sa43u|

058t-0080-080

ANUINIY ISAIAU| - §8Y :A10831e)

:|e30 1 UBWISINGUIIRY - p9Y :Ai0Sa1e)
3NUIATY JUBWASINQUUIIDY

0¥91-0080-080

JUdWIsINGUWIaY - v9Y :Alo3azed

:Je3o] sijs) |eruawulanodialy] - zoy :Asodaled
xe| pajeudisaqg Jajx

£79v-0080-080

s445] |ejuawuIanodialul - 9y :Ato3a1e)

:]e10] SNU3AIY SNOIUE||AISIA - 09Y :A108a1e)
anuanay snoaue||dsi

009%-0080-080

3NU3A3Y SNO3Ue||3ISIA - 09Y :Ai0B31e)

:je1o] Aiadoud - saxe] - STY :Auo8aze)
Jainseal) Ayuno) auijes
yoequin] Iiels

TST¥-0080-080

0ST¥-0080-080

Auadoud - saxe] - STY :Alodaien

:|ejo) sdjes - saxel - OTY :A108aie)
Xe] $9|es 1ua) /T

CST-0080-080

sajes - saxe] - OTY :A10831€)

!|e10] J21eMWIO0)S - O TO Juawnedaq
:|eyo] asuadxy

:|e10] s13ssy paxi4 - 083 :Ado3aie)
SBDIYBA - SI9SSY Paxi4

ELUELE) )

122115 - 0080 :Iuawedag

$39ssy paxid - 083 :A108a1e)

:|e301 S3IIAIIS |BUOISSIH0.d - §5T :At08a3e)
gunulig - Sa0INIRS Joud
Buliaauidu3 - sa2IAIBS Joud

6855-0710-080

T£55-0710-080

$3JIAI3S |BUOISS0.d - 553 :A108318)

:Je30] asuadx3 suonesadq - Ot3 :A103318)
asuadx3 uonesnp3 agnd
dx3 994 JW.Ia4 JO SU0IID33

0¢SS-0v10-080
ST55-0710-080

asuadx3 suonesadQ - Ot3 :A108318)

:|eyo) asuadx3 Ajddng - pg3 :Aso8a3e)
asuadx3 aseD JaUosIg

08€5-0¢10-080

Joday 128png



% 651V 6V 65Ty S6'TL6 ¥9'TEYLS 9T'0TS'Y 80°000°00T 80°000'00T
% 8S'SE LO'8SET8 08'€8L0V L8'0EE'80T S¥'S8L°0T PLTLYTET 00'8¥¥ TP
% ¥9°6€ 08'958'ST L9'STS S6'859'vT 000 80°000°0F 80°000°0F
% 06'0€ €L°€S8T 000 LTOYT'Y 98°991 000009 00°0009
%66'8T $8'919TY 66'TVZ'ET 1S IvS'891 V8EE9'LT vE00v'vZT 00°00S°8TZ
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'000°0T
% ST¢ £T'CE 000 LLLIPT 000 00°00ST 0000S°T
% LTTT 8v'8L0'€ 000 0rrT've 000 0S'TTELT 00'000'2Z
% 65°95 6L'L8Y'8 0S'€6L TL8TIL'S 8L'0TT'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% 08°LT v6'€89'6T 87'89T'TT 79°s2L6L 8T'LE£90T v8'LLSOTT 0000006
% 6T°9T o' vEETT 120871 6E°S8E"LS 88'GL8'S 00'000°0L 00°000°0L
%0V LT 0S'6L'8Z LY ELE96" €6°€89°2LT 99'TES'TE 96°70T'S0T 96'v0L v0T
% 98'9 SL'Te8 000 STLLITT 80'€8T 00°000°ZT 00°000ZT
% 61°TC 88ECY 000 T'94ST 000 00°000C 00°000'Z
%6CTyr  0S'98Y'T TL61Y 6L7E69'T L6'PLT 00°009°€ 00°009°€
%6SCE-  TLOPIT- 0S'e8y TTLSTY 88'EIY 00°00S°E 00°00S'E
% L8'0T9- STLvY'VI- 000 ST'ZT8'9T ST'TI8'9T 00°S9€'C 00°596'T
% LEET-  ELTISOT- 09°80% ETEVT'S 6T°€0L 00005y 00005y
% V8'CE €808t 000 69°'TER'6 LTBLT'T 00°0v9vT 00°0v9'PT
% 6¥'16 9 vLSY 000 ERT4% €Sy 00'000°S 00°000°S
% CT'9€ 01°€06 000 989651 vo'vT 96'661'C 96'66V'T
% 06'89 88'6LLET €6'669°L6" S0'0T6'€0T 9E'9LP'TT 00700002 00°000°02
% vT'ES TTSE9'ST S9vI €1°05£'91T 6T°ZEY 00°000°SE 00°'000'SE
%ET'EE Z0°€66°80S 000 8%'069°2Z0°T 99°69€'80T 0S'€89'TES'T 88°SE0°LZST
% S6'LY EEE0T'L 000 676I8'L 01'91Z 79°7Z0'ST 00'000°ST
% EV9Z-  LE9EV'E- 000 0S'6EV'IT 60'90Z°Y €TE00'ET €T'E00°ET
% 0¥'99 €8°09¢'T 000 LT'6EL 86'FE 00002'T 00'002°T
% STLY L6'TEE'88 000 £9°£99'66 6£°66£0T ¥9'665'88T ¥9'665'881
% V6'vE 6E°L80'LY 000 L5'889°L8 88'8056 96'SLLVET 96'SLLVET
% LT0 ¥'6s 000 65'0¥6'1T 000 00°000'Z2 00'000'8T
% 1IS'TL 18986 000 6T'€6¢E S6°01 00°08€T 00'08E'T
% 68'SE 9T T9TvT 000 80'9ST'EY STT69Y YT LIEL9 YT LIE LS
% 8L'LY 06'LLL9 000 01'zee’e 0s°ZS 00°000°0T 00'000°0T
% L9'9T 00°99%vE 000 00'0€€TLT 00'E€ETLT 00'96£90T 00964902
% T9'PE 65 V67 TOE 000 TEV6T'69S 7S'ST0T9 16'885°0L8 16°€96'698
Suiuieway (Ijqesonejun) saoueiqunoul  AMARDY Anngoy 193png |e10L 193png |eloL
pUERIER] 3|qesoneq |easi4 pouad FUETI ] leu1suo
dueLIep

£202/T€/0T :3ulpu3 poliad £20T :|edsld 104

JUIBA PUE [BLIDIRIA
SunesadQ - ssnddng
sudis - sanddns
3010 - s2l|ddns

£¢€5-0080-080
Z¢ES-0080-080
9T€5-0080-080
00€S-0080-080

asuadx3j Ajddns - 0€3 :A103218D

:|ero) asuadx3 aPIYaA - 0Z3 :Asoda3e)
|ejuay Juawdinb3
soipey
321y - asuadx3 @ueansu|
asuadx3 aJy
3PIYIA - Jieday g 2IIAIIS
asuadx3] [and

0%25-0080-080
0€¢5-0080-080
§72S-0080-080
8T¢5-0080-080
0T¢5-0080-080
00¢5-0080-080

asuadx3 3IyaA - 073 :A103218)

:|e3o) dx3 spunoug g uip|ing - 0T3 :A10331e)
sj00]
ulen pue salddng jelojiuer
973g - salddng
uonejues
Ayiadoud - @aueansy|
Je[njj@) - dx3 uonedunwuwo)
Jusau|aulpuel |2] - dx3 wo)
218 M - S9N

Suip|ing - e 3 slieday

SP1S-0080-080
Zv15-0080-080
0%15-0080-080
0€1S-0080-080
0Z15-0080-080
9115-0080-080
ST15-0080-080
ZT15-0080-080
TT15-0080-080
0T15-0080-080
Z015-0080-080

dx3 spunoup g Suiping - 013 :A10831e)

:[e30) asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :A10393e)
asuadx3j Suiuies) g [aned|
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaaJas 8nuq 73 [B215AYd
asuadx3 aJueinsu| yijeaH
asuadxj Sy3dv
asuadx3 dwod s J9HJOM
asuadx3 juawdhojdwaun
asuadx3 vl4
asuadx3 awilaAQ
Juawasinquiay gMs
asuadx3 Aiejes

0505-0080-080
§505-0080-080
0505-0080-080
0v05-0080-080
0€05-0080-080
§¢05-0080-080
Z¢05-0080-080
0¢05-0080-080
0T05-0080-080
S005-0080-080
0005-0080-080

asuadx3 [puuosiad - 103 :A108a1e)

asuadx3

yoday 198png



%V9'LE 65°S£2°080°T YE'600°LET'T- [4WA:TArA-8 0Z°'88E0pT S5°7S0°048'2- T6'69Y'7L0'T-

%05°6€ 19°029'6S8 6T°80T'V8I'T- TE'OSLZET- 86°90T LTI ZU6LY9LT T $0°991°09¢-

%IL'TT 60'TES'ETY'T 6T°80T'V8T'T 0£'ST896L'E €6°85L9T¢E 85 ¥SY'6E’9 YO TY6'E09't

%P0°LT ZL°Z86°0ST TT V61657 £0°601°9LZ 000 96'582'988 00000009

% POLT TL°T86'0ST TTY6T65Y €0°60T'9LT o000 96'S87°988 00°000°009

%8Y°S 89'v9T'TYT 19°L9LTEL 65'STY00LT [ anir4s 88 LYE'VLST 00°000'880°T

% 000 6S°STH'00L'T- 000 6S'STH'00LT 18'8LE'L9LT 000 000

% 6EE8 TL'606°LL8 S9LT6'VLT 000 62 78S'ShL- 9E°LER'TSOT 00°000°692

% 8L'9S 8%'9T0'LT9 90 VET LLY 000 Y1 122°€09- $S0ST'VOT'T 00°000°€LY

% 89°08 80'7S9'9€€E 06°509°08 000 96'8¢v'86C- 86'6ST LIV 00°000°9tE

%SE"S- SZT'€90°¢E- 00°08%'E ST'8Y8'9S vLL8Y'E 00°592°LS 00°S96°€S

% 000 T LPS'T- 000 TULPS'T vLLYT 000 000

% 0Tt~ 68'7€0'T- 00°08t°€ 68'6T0'LY 00°0vE‘E 00°59'8¥ 00°Sor‘8y

% 06°S 9L'81S 000 vT'I8T'8 000 000088 00°00s‘S

%TLBY 28'STZ'89T LTVLY'BT S6°665 8T T0'S6L0T 0'062'SYE $0°00S82€

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 ooo 000 00°00S 00'00S

% 99°8¢ 18°988'99 99°'T8€'9 €S'TEL'66 SS'ELY'D 00'000°€LT 00°000°061

% SEPS St z8s’es 19'760°TC P68y 9T'TZEY 00°06L'€ST 00°000°0Z1

% 00°00T 00°0SL 000 000 000 00°0SL 00°0SL

% LY'8L 9S'9vL'T 000 8 ESL 000 ¥0°00S'€E #0°005'E

% 00°00T Q0'0SL'ET 000 000 000 00°0SL°€T 00°0SL'ET

%LT°08 B6E'ESTVET 0S°£LS6'T TT°656'SS 6T TOE'6 007001262 00°€8Z'v6¢

% 856 vT'6LY 000 98'075'y 000 00°000°S 00°000°'S

% 8E'T8 T0'T96'781 000 66'SS8TY pteSTy 00°L18VTT 00°000°£22

% 00°00T 00°000°0S 000 000 000 0000005 00°0000S

% 06'61 00°96L 000 00'v0Z'E 000 00000t 007000t

% 66°6E- BL66T'T- 0S'LS6'T 8T LT PYTLTT 00000°€ 00°000°€

%ILTT  TOLYL'T 000 86'SET'Y TE9.8E 00°€8Z'S 00'€82’S

%Ly LE LEEVITYIT 80'99€TH St'L96'V6T ¥ S6Y'ST 06'9L6°LLE 91°ZS6'88¢€

% 16°€- (A% 00°szT TL'86E ¥6'€T 00'v0S 00'0S

Suiuiewsy (ajqesonejun) sajuesquniuy  AuAROY Aoy 198png |e10L 128png |ej01

RUERTER] a|qesoney |easiy pouad Ny leuiSup
3JJueLIEA

£202/1€/0T :8ulpu3 poliad €20T :(edstd 104

i(1yaq) snjding pund 33315 - 080 :pun4
:(1o142Q) snjdans 199435 - 0080 :Iudwiiedaq
:Jelo] asuadx3

:|e10] s13loid uondNIIsuo) - 063 :A108aze)
sAejanQ - s1aloud

0165-0080-080

syp3lold uonanuisuo) - g3 :Alosaien

:|elo] 5139ssy paxid - 0g3 :AsoSa1e)
BJIUOD 1355y |Bade)
2JnjanJIselyu| - s13ssy |ende)
juswdinb3 - s3assy |eude)
S9IIYIN - 51955y |eude)

8685-0080-080
9185-0080-080

0185-0080-080
8085-0080-080

s19ssy paxid - 0g3 :AJoSa1e)

:|ejo] asuadx3 snoaue|adsiAl - 093 :At08a1e)
dueUAUIRA g Sia1d0D)
S|EMAUIY 1§ MIN - 2IBM1OS
S|EM3UY '3 MaN - dJempieH

¥195-0080-080
§095-0080-080

%095-0080-080

asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :AJo3a3e)

:|B30] SIIIAISS |BUOISSIL0.d - §5T :A108a318)
8unulg - sa01A3S Joud
13410 - 5321AJBS JOld
BuuaaulBug - $221A43S JOud
uonpadsu| adpug - $321A13S JOud
uISNIAAPY - $921A43S JOUd
1PNy 1§ 8120V - 532IAIDS JOId

6855-0080-080
9855-0080-080
TZ55-0080-080
¢955-0080-080
£555-0080-080
0S55-0080-080

SIDINIIS |BUOISSD}OLd - §6T :A10333e)

:Jero] asuadx3 suonesadq - g3 :A10823e)
2oueuajulelA [euBiS diyjel )]
pajleisu| s1ysi 193
asuadx3 Suined 199115
asuadx3 xe] sajes
weugoid Ayajes
suonduasgns g seng

L¥SS-0080-080
9%55-0080-080
S¥SS-0080-080
SESS-0080-080
DES5-0080-080
08%5-0080-080

asuadx3j suonesadQ - gy3 :As08a1e)

:|eyo) asuadx3 Ajddng - gg3 :As08338)
asuadx3y ageisod

0S€S-0080-080

Joday 198png



%000 ZT°0£2'62 000 ZT'0€T'6C £6'v0Z'E 000 000
% 000 T 0ET6T 000 ZT0£T'6T £6'707'E 000 000
%000 LE'BY6'9L6'ET 0070 LE'8YE'9LE'ET- 09°E0E0TH'ZT- 000 000
%00°0 St"€06°0¢ 000 S°€06°02- S8'I8ETT 000 000
%00°0 St'€06°0C 000 St°€06°0Z- S8IBE'TT 000 000
%00°0 90°SEV'6L 000 90°SEV62- v6°t90'% 000 000
% 00°0 90°'SEV'6T 000 90'SEV'6L- 76790 000 000
%00°0 T9'TES"8- 000 19'TES'8 16'9TEL 0070 000
% 000 19°'TES'S- 000 19'TES'8 16'9T€°L 000 000
%00°0 06'80¥'SLT- 000 06'80b'SLT 000 000 000
%000 06°80V°SLT- 000 06'80'SLT 000 000 000
%00°0 06°80v°SLI- 000 06'80%'SLT 000 000 000
% 000 06'8017'SLT- 000 06'80V'SLT 000 000 00’0
%000 TESH'TETYT 000 Z8ESY'IETPI-  SP'S89'TZYPTI- 000 000
%000 TSESH'IET'YT 000 IEESY'IETYT-  SY'S89TIY'ZT- 000 000
%00°0 65°SL8°LT 000 65°5.8°L2- 000 000 000
% 000 65'SL8'LT 000 65'SL8LT- 000 000 000
%000 €T'8LS'EOT'PT 000 €T'8LS'E0T'PT-  SH'SBI'TZH'ZT- 000 000
% 00°0 €T8LS'EOT'YT 000 €T'8LS'E0T'PI-  SH'S89TEYTI- 000 000

Suiuieway (3jqesonejun) sadueiquniuz
u3243d 3|qesoneq
ajuelep

€20Z/1£/0T :8ulpu3 poliad €70 :|eIsHd 104

Ananoy
|easty

Aunnoy
pouad

198png |e10L
pUEI o]

128png |eloL
[eui3uo

:[e301 S451 |eluBWIUIAA0TIIY| - Z9Y :Aio3ale)

pun4 Jayi0 Wouj 43X €Z9v-00T0-0TT
s1)S1 [eIUAWLIAA0SIRIU] - Z9Y :A1083e)
anuaaay
UONEBJISIUIWPY - 00TO :3uawnedsg
puog 9107 - dwapay |erads - OTT :pund

:|e301 pun4 13ssy [eHde) [eluaWIUIAA0Y w3 SuoT - 060 -puUnd

:|e101 32348 - 0080 ;uswiedag

:|ejo) asuadxy

:|e3o) asuadx3 15a491u] - 583 :AJo3a31e)

:|e10] s533ssy paxid - 083 :AJod:ne)

:[e301 221104 - 0090 :31uawedag

:|lejo) asuadx3

:|e30] 51955y paxid - 083 :Auodane)

5507 §585-0080-060
asuadx3 3saJ4a1u| - 683 :A103918)

asuadx3 uonenaidag ¥¢85-0080-060
s19ssy paxid - 083 :A103a1e)
asuadx3
123415 - 0080 Awuedag

asuadx3 uoneziowy 1585-0090-060
51955y paxid - 083 :Ado3a1e)
asuadx3
ad1jod - 0090 uawuedag

:|E30 UONEASIUIWPY - 0000 SIuawiiedag

:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e10] asuadxy 3satau) - 683 :A103318)

:|e30) S13ssy paxid - 083 :Ai0333e)

507 5585-0000-060
asuadx3j 159491u] - 583 :Ai03918)

eslu0) 1255y [ende) 8685-0000-060
s}assy paxi4 - 083 :A10333e)
asuadx3y
uonessIuIWPY - 0000 Fuawiedaq
pun4 jassy |ende) [e3uawuIan0D wad) 3uoT - 060 Pund

1oday 128png



%000 00°0S6°002°T- 000 00°0S6°00Z'T 000 00'0 00°0 ‘|ejo) asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A10833e)
% 000 00°0S6- 000 00°0S6 000 000 000 sa24 puog v¢L5-0000-7TT
% 00°0 00°000'002'1- 000 00000002'T 000 000 000 jwd 3|dung puog €C¢LS-0000-7TT
asuadx3 puog - z/3 :A0831e)
asuadx3y
%00°0 S9°'TOE’'S 000 S9'T0€'s S9'TOE’'S 000 00°0 |e30L enuaAay
%0070 S9'TOE’S 000 S9°T0E'S S9'TOE’S 000 000 {|BIOL 51451 [BIUBWUIBA0SIDIU| - Z9Y :A10Ta1e)
% 000 S9'T0€’s 000 S9'10€’s S9'TOE'S 000 000 pung JayiQ wodj Jajx €¢9v-0000-71T
S1jS1 |eIUdWUIAN0S133U| - Z9Y :AJ0833e)
ELITEVEN
uonessIuIWPY - 0000 :3udwiedaq
pung puog 9T0Z - #TT :puni
%000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 :(1dyaQ) snjdins pung an1asay 21A43S 19aQ - €TT -pund
%00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 ‘(1219Q) snjding uonensiulwpy - QOTO Juawedag
%00°0 ZI0€Z'62- 000 ZT'0€T'62 €6°10Z°E 000 000 ‘[ejo asuadx3
%00°0 ZI'0£Z'62- 000 ZT°0EZ'6T €6'v0Z°E 000 000 :|e30L 4451 [eIUlaWUIBA0BIdIU] - 79T :As08a18)
% 00°0 T10£T'62- 000 T10£T'62 €6'70TE 000 000 puny Jaylo 03 Jax 9Z95-00T0-€TT
1§51 [e3uawuIan08IRIU| - 79T :A108318)
asuadx3
%00°0 ZT'0€T'6T 000 ZT'0€T'6T €6'V0T'E 00’0 000 ‘|ej0] anuanay
%0070 ZT°0£T'6T 00°0 ZT'0€2'62 €6°'00T'E 000 000 :|e30L NUINIY I5343U| - §8Y :A108338)
% 000 ZT'0ET'6L 000 TT0£T'6T €6'70T'E 000 000 SNU3A3Y 3saJ33Y| 0S8Y-00T0-€TT
3NUINIY 153491U] - §8Y :As08a38)
anuanay
uoneJISIUIWPY - 00TO :Iuawedag
pung aaJasay 321A43S 19aQ - €11 ‘pun4
%000 66'6ZE0E 000 66°6ZE'0E 0E'€8E'E 000 00°0 :[e301 puog 9T0Z - dwapay |ePads - OTT :pund
%000 66'6ZE0€ 000 66'6ZE0E 0E"€8E'€E 000 00°0 ![e}0 uonENSILIWPY - 00T ulwiedag
%000 66'6ZE'0E 000 66°62€'0€ OE'E8E'E 000 00°0 i[e10] AnuaAaYy
%00°0 £8'660°T 000 L8'660'T LEBLT 000 000 ‘[e10] BnuUaAay 1sa13ju] - 58Y :Al03a1e)
% 000 £8660T 000 L8'660T LE'BLT 000 000 1UBWISaAU| U0 ule) SS81-00T0-01TT
aNuUaAlY 352133U| - GgY :Aso8aie)
Suuieway (ajqelonejun) sajueqwinoug Aanoy Aagoy 123png |e10L 123png |e101
FUELIER] a|qeloney 1easi4 poLiad .Uy |ewiBuo
ddueuen

€20Z/T€/0T :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|eIsid 404

Joday 123png



%00°0 L1'866'6VT 000 LT'8666VT 6£°666'67 000 000
% 000 L1°866'6VT 000 LT'866'67T 6£°666'6Y 000 000
%T0°00Z SE'9Z0'E09- 000 SE'9ZS'TOE- 000 00°00S'TOE 00°0
%T0°00Z SE'9Z0'€09- 000 SE'9ZSTOE- 000 00"005TOE 00°0
%10°00Z  SE'9Z0'E09- 00°0 SE'9ZSTOE- 000 00005 'T0€ 000
%T0°00Z  SE'9Z0°€09- 000 SE'9ZS'T0E- 000 00'00STOE 000
% 10°00Z SE'9Z0'E09- 000 S€'975'T0¢- 000 00'005'T0€ 000
%000 16'Iv6°LST'T 000 T16'IY6°LST'T £6°050Z62 000 00°0
%000 Tv"E€€L0S 000 T EEL0S 0£°T06'9 000 000
%000 Y EEL'OS 000 TY'EEL0S 0£'T06°9 000 00°0
%000 TVEEL'0S 000 TV EEL'0S 0£°T069 000 00°0
% 000 Ty EEL'DS 000 I EEL0S 04'T06'9 000 000
%00°0 81" LY0'60LT 000 8" L¥0'60L'T 85 LV8'6LT 000 000
%00°0 81" L¥0'60LT 000 8%'L¥0'60L'T 85" LY8'6LT 000 00°0
%000 8¥'LY0'60LT 0070 8t LP0'60LT 8S°LY8'6LT 000 00°0
% 000 8% Lv0'60LT 000 8% LV0'60LT 85L¥8'6LT 000 000
%000 86°BEB'TOS'T- 000 86'8€8'TOS'T- S9°TOE'S 000 000
%000 €9°091°£L0ST- 000 €9°0vT'L0ST 000 000 000
%000 £9°061°90€- 000 €9°06T°90€ 000 000 00'0
% 000 €9°061°90€- 000 €9°061'90€ 000 000 000
Suuieway (3jqelonejun) ssoueaqunoul  AuAnoy Aagoy 133png |e10L 193png |eloL
uaad a|qesoney |easiy poliad waun) leuiduQ
Joueliep

€202/T€/0T :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|e2s!4 104

:|e301 S4351 |eluawulanosialu| - 9y :Ao3ae)

13430 Woly 19X £¢9v-0080-Z81
s415] [eIUaWUIaA0BIa1U] - Z9Y :Auoda%e)
anuanay

122436 - 0080 Juawedag
pung puog anuaady juawanoidwi £20Z - Z8T :pund

{|e10] £ PUAWY ZZOZ - L9T :pung
}|e101 uonEeNsIuIWPY - 00T uswuedaq
1|e10L anuUaAdy

:|e10] s3|es - saxe] - OTY :A1odaie)

$pPaad0.id ueo] 0T9t-0010-£9T
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A103a18)
anuanay

uoneAsIUIWPY - 00TO Sudwnedag
8L puawy ZZ0Z - L9T :puny

:(ya12Qq) sniding pund puog 910 - ¥TT :Pund
:[e30L $)ded - 00p0 3uawiedag
:|_30L AINUIARY

:[e101 2NUIAIY 1SA13U| - GgY :A108a1e)

ANUIAJY 1saJ3U| 0S8¥-00%0-FTT
aNUIAY 35a431U] - §8Y :A108338)
anuaaay

syied - 000 ;uawedag
|e10] UoIIeAISIUIWPY - 00TO nuawuedag
|e10] anuanay

:|e0] sa|es - saxe] - 0Ty :A10daied

$p22920.4 URO] 0T9v-00T0-vLT
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A10333180
anuanay

uonesnsIuIWPY - 00TO Juawiiedag
{(y2142@) snjdang uonessiuiwpy - 0000 ;juawiedag
:|ero] asuadx3

:je10] asuadx3 1sa191u] - 583 :A108338)
asuadx3 1saJa1u] 0585-0000-%TT
asuadx3 3sa.431u] - §83 :A103318)

yoday 193png



T4 Jo 6€ 36

% 000 0g'ges- 000 OE'EEB £Ee8 000 000
% 00°0 00°000°0L€E- 000 00°000°0LE 000 000 000
%000 T8'LEG'GES 000 I8'LE6'6ES €6'LL8'ES 000 000
%0070 68°L8T'L 000 68°L87'L 98°v06 000 000
% 000 68°L8T'L 000 68'L8T'L 98'v06 000 000
%000 €6°6V9°ZES 000 €6'6V9'ZES LO'EL6'TS 000 000
% 000 €6'69TES 000 £6'6%79'TES LO'ELBTS 000 000
%00°0 €£°£99°965 000 €€'£99°96S €£°2SST 000 000
%00°0 €€°£99°965 000 €€°£99'965 €L°2SS'T 000 000
%000 €€°£99°96S 000 €€°£99'965 €£°2755C 000 000
%00°0 €E°LLT'OT 000 €E'LLTOT €L'TSST 000 000
% 000 €E°LLT0T 000 €E°LLTOT €L'TSST 000 000
%0070 00°06%'985 000 00°06%'98S 000 000 000
% 000 00°06%°98S 000 00'06%98S 000 000 000
%00°0 T0'vIZ'0ST 00°0 T0'vTIZ0ST €T°STZ'0S 00’0 000
%000 T0°vIZ'0ST 000 T0vIZ'0ST €T°STT'0S 000 00°0
%00°0 T0'vTIZ'0ST 000 10'vTZ'0ST £2'STZ'0S 000 000
%00°0 ¥8°STZ 000 v8'STT v8'STT 00°0 000
% 000 ¥8'STT 000 ¥8°S1T ¥8'STT 000 000
Suluieway (3jqesoneyun) sasueaquniuy  Anagoy Aungoy 198png |ejoL 198png |eloL
pUERIEY ] Ijqeloneq |easiq pouad wuaaIn) leuiduQ
Jdjuelep

£20Z/1€/0T :8uipu3 polad £Z0T :|eIsd 104

:|el0l anuanay

:|B}0L INUIAIY 15I3Y| - §8Y :As03a3eD

Jwg [eddulg puog

INU3AIY 1S=aialu|

s394 puog

ZZL5-0080-S8T
asuadx3 puog - 7,3 :A108318)

asuadx3

0587-0080-S8T
aNuaAay 31saJalu] - 58y :As0831e)

:[e10] s1js1 |ejuawiulanogiaiu] - oy :A1o8a1e)

|e30] YSQg puog 333435 £T0T - €8T :puUNd
:|e10 193415 - 0080 :udawinedaqg
J|e30L anuanay

:|e30L ANUIAIY I534A3U| - §8Y :Alodae)

:|elo] sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :Ado8a1e)

2YI0 Wody J3gX £Z9%-0080-58T
s1j5] [BIURWIUIBA0TIAIU] - Z9Y :Au08318)
anuanay
129435 - 0080 :3uswpedag
S 910T PU0g 3123435 - S8T -pund

ERIELENREEIENT] 0S87-0080-£8T
anuanay 1sa431u] - 58y :Auodae)

SPa2204d UROT 0T9v-0080-E8T
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :AJoSaied
anuanay
19241§ - 0080 :3uawiedag
¥Sa puog 133415 £20T - €8T ‘pun4

:|e30L pund puog anuaAdYy Juawanosdw] €20z - Z8T :pund

:|e301 3133.43S - 0080 :Iudwpedag
:|e10] anuanay

{|E10] INUANIY 1S313U| - §8Y :A1o3a1e)

SnuUaAdY 1sa4a]U| 0S8%-0080-28T
aNUAAJY 159491U] - §8Y :A10Ba1e)

Hoday 198png



%000 6E LTT'6VY'E" 000 6E°LTIT'6YYE- 000 000 000
%00°0 6ELIT'6VY'E- 000 6E°LTT6YY'E- 000 000 000
%0070 LT YYE'ETOS- 00°0 LTYYE'ETO'8 000 000 000
%000 LT YYE'ETOS- 000 LTYYE'ETO8 000 000 000
% 000 LTYYE'ETO'S- 000 LTYPEETOB 000 000 000
%000 88'9ZT'v9SY 000 88'9ZT'V9SV 000 000 000
%000 LE6TL'LY 000 LE6TL'LY 000 000 000
% 000 LE6TLLY 000 LEBTLLY 000 000 000
%000 1S°L6E96Y'Y 000 15°L6E'96Y'Y 00’0 000 000
% 000 TS L6E96Y'Y 000 1S'L6E'96Y 'Y 000 000 000
%00°0 ST'685°0T 000 ST'685°0T 9L LEV'T 000 00°0
%00°0 ST°685°0T 000 ST'685°0T 9L LEY'T 000 000
%000 62°S0T°2- 000 67°S0TC 000 000 000
%000 62°S0T'Z- 000 62°S0TC 000 000 00°0
% 000 6T°S0T°Z- 000 67°S0TC 000 000 000
%00°0 S 769 000 YS¥69°TT 9L LEV'T 00’0 00°0
%000 ¥S 69T 000 vS 69T 9L LEV'T 000 00°0
% 000 vSPE9'TT 000 YSY69°TT 9L LEV'T 000 000
%00°0 Y2 YL 00T- 000 YT YTL00T- 09'v6L'ES 000 000
%00°0 ¥Z¥TL'00T- 000 ¥Z'¥TL00T- 09'v6L'ES 000 000
%00°0 90°Z59°0v9- 000 90°259'0%9 EEEB 000 000
%00°0 90°259°0v9- 000 90°Z59'0v9 EE'ER 000 000
% 000 9.°818°69C- 000 9£'818'69C 000 000 000
Suiuieway (3jqesonejun) ssuesquinouz  AlALDY Aiagoy 123png |ejoL 128png |eloL
1u3243d 3|qeloney 1easiy poliad waun) lewd0

aJueliep

€20Z/1€/01 :8ulpu3 pouiad £20T ‘[eds!d 404

:(1py2Q) snjdang pung UOIINIISUC) 133115 9TOT - £L8T -Pund
:(12yaQ) sn|dans 123438 - 0080 :Judwedag
iJelo] asuadx3

:|e30] spafoad uondniisuo) - 063 :AJodale)
s123al01d uonINIISUOD D065-0080-28T
s192l0.d uoIPNIISUO) - 063 :A108338D
asuadx3

:[e30] anuanay

:|e301 aNUAAY 152131u| - 58Y :As08a3e)
3NUBARY 152431 0S87-0080-28T
anuanay 159491u| - 58y :Aso8aied
:|E10] IUAWISINGWIAY - 9y :A10Baie)
2NUIAIY JUIWISINGUIIDY 0v9t-0080-2L8T
uRWIsINquidy - 9y :A10331e)
anuanay
19941$ - 0080 ;Iuawedaqg
pung uoiIdNIISUO) 3133435 9TOT - LBT :puny

:(11220) snjdins ¥sA 9TOZ PuUOF 133435 - 98T :puny
:(1dyaq) sniding 193415 - 0080 Iuawnedag
:|ejo] asuadx3

:[e30] 4451 |euawulanosialul - 793 :Auo3ae)

43410 01 13X §¢95-0080-98T
1)s) [e3uawuIanosiau] - 793 :Al03a3ed
asuadx3y

:|e10] anuaAnay

:|E10] INUIAIY 152433 - S8Y :A10Baze)
BNUIABY 1543U| 0S8%-0080-98T
anuanay 159J431u] - §8Y -A108318D
anuanay
192415 - 0080 :3uawnedaq
¥SQ 9T0Z puog 132135 - 98T puny

:(12y2q) snjdans SQ 9TOZ puod 193438 - S8T :puUng
:(310142@) snjdans 182415 - 0080 SUawedag
:jejo) asuadx3

:|ejo] asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103a1e)

asuadx3 15349l 0S£5-0080-581

uoday 123png



1/ 30 1+ abed

%00'0 000 000 00°0 Z0°009°90T- 00°0 00°0
%00°00T  00°000°80E 000 000 000 00°000'80€ 00°000°80€
%00°00T  00°000°80€E 000 000 000 00°000°80€ 00°00080€
% 00°00T  00°000'80€ 000 000 000 00°000°80¢€ 00°00080¢
%00°00T  00°000°80¢- 000 000 Z0°009°90T- 00°00080€ 00°00080€
%00°00T  00°000°80€- 000 000 207009901~ 00°00080€ 00°00080€
% 00°00T  00°000'%¥- 00'0 000 00°909°ST- 00°000%¥ 00°000v¥
% 00°00T  00°000v¥Z- 000 000 TO'v60°E8- 00°000v¥C 00°000v¥C
% 00°00T 00°000°02- 000 00°0 00°006°£- 00°000°02 00°000°02
%000 68°6Z8'TLSL 000 68'628'TLS L 8t L€S'ST8'T- 000 000

%000 68'628°TLS L 000 68'6Z8'TLS L 8b'LES'STT- 000 000

%000 TE'TE6LYS'T- 000 TE'TER'LPST SE'9Y6°L98'T 000 000

%00°0 TETEY'SYS'T- 000 TETEP'SPST SE'9Y6°L98'T 000 000

% 00°0 TETEY'SYS'T- 000 TETEV'SYS'T SE9V6'L98'T 000 000

%00'0 00°00S°Z- 000 00'00SC 000 000 000

% 00°0 00°005°T- 000 00°00S'T 000 000 000

%00°0 0Z°T9L'6TT'OT 000 0T'T9L'6TTOT  L8'80Y'TY 000 000

%00°0 6T0TLTLT 000 6T°0TL'TLT L8'80¥'TY 00'0 000

% 00°0 6T 0TL'TLT 000 6T°0TL'TLT L8'30V'TY 000 000

%00°0 T0'1S0'8¥6'6 000 T0'TS0'876'6 000 000 000

% 00°0 T0'1S0'8¥6'6 000 T0'TS0'876'6 000 000 000
Suluieway (a|qesonejun) sddueIquINIU] Aoy Aingoy 193png |ejoL 193png |ejoL
pUELIEY] a|qeloneq |easi4 poliad WB4IN) leu1dl0

ERTI-IPLTY

€20Z/T€/0T :3ulpu3 polad €20 :[eIs!4 404

:(121320) snjdans 1a3emwiols - v IO :Juawedag
:Je3o asuadx3

:|e30L J)s1 |erudwuianosialu] - 793 :Alo8ae)
STS pung 03 Jajx €795-0%10-00S
1)5] [BIUAWILIBA0BIaIU| - 293 :A103318D
asuadxy

i|ejo] anuanay

:|e30] S3JINJIS JO 3|ES - OSY :Ai0Ba1e)
$53UISNG - A9Y JIIBMULIOLS
|BIUDPISAY - AJY J2IBMWIIOIS 8957-0r10-00S
S994 AJY J21BMUWLIOLS £95%7-0v7T0-00S
$32IAJAS JO JeS - 05y :A108a1)
anuanay

69Sv-0r10-00S

13}BMWIOIS - OFT0 Iusawpnedag
pund Jaie/ - 00S -pund
:(12yaq) snjding pung juswanoidw| £20Z - 88T :pun4
:(1o1y2@) snjdans 199435 - 0080 :1uawiiedag
:|e3o] asuadx3
:|e30 syaloid uondniisuo) - 063 :A1odaie)

uondNAsSU0) 0065-0080-838T
s323f0ag uonaNIIsSUO) - 063 :A1odale)
:|ejo) asuadx3 puog - z/3 :A108318)
s34 puog 7¢/L5-0080-88T
asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A10831e)

asuadx3y
:|e30] anuaAay

:|e10] aNU3AY 153491u] - 58Y :A108318)

SNUIAIY 15a491u| 0587-0080-88T

BNUIAIY 153131u| - Gy :AsoFa1e)

:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - 0Ty :A108318)

$pa920.d ueo] 0T9v-0080-88T

sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :A103a1e)

anuanay
193115 - 0080 :uawuedag

pun4 juawsanoidw] €Z0T - 88T :puUnd

uoday 193png



abed

%ELSL  OT'E9ET 000 06'9¢Y 000 000081 000081

%T0LE  TO'EEE'PS 000 YL EVY'ER 80’1686 9L'9LE'8YT 9L'9LE'BYT

% BT'vT 0T'6v2'6T 000 P LET'TE SP'€9S8 vT'98¥°0TT vZ98%'0TT

%9667 £V VEQ'ST 000 LS'6S0'ST 000 00°¥60°0E 00°¢T0'stT

% 6789 ESLEL 000 LY TPE 000 00°080°T 00°080°T

% TL'YT  Z8'T8O'ST 000 9L ESE'SY T108TY 85'9E0'T9 8S5°9€0T9

% vS'Sy  €T9TZTET 000 LL'869'ST 60'T08 00'SZ8'8T 00°528'8T

% L99T  00°99Y'PE 000 00'0EE'TLT 00'EETLT 00°96£°902 00°96£902

%TTET  STELT'BLT 000 £t°06%'76S 97°0£0°9S 69°€99'TLL 69'8€0'TLL

%ET0T 01°S¥S'0S0°T- 00°0 8E'EBY'TYTY 09°€0T'TISY 8Y'8¢C'T6T'S 00°ZZL'9ST’S

%000 68°9L6'722 00°0 68'9£6'72T 000 000 00°0

% 000 689L6'TTT 000 68'9L6°7TT 000 000 000

%000 00°0LZ°LT 000 00°0£4T°LT 000 00°0 000

% 000 00°0LZ'LT 000 00°0£T°LT 000 000 000

%5908 8L IYY'62- 000 0L%90°L 0E¥9t'T 8v°9059E 00°000°SE

% 00°0 00'00€T 000 00°00€°T 000 000 000

% 00°00T  00°000°SE- 000 000 000 00°000°SE 00°000°SE

%99'78€ TT'8SL'Y 000 0L¥9L'S 0E'vov'T 8t'90S'T 000

%LYYT  TTOSETITT- 000 6L TLE'VE8'E 0£'6€9°6YY 00°ZZL'SST'S 00°TZTLTTT'S

% 9.°80T 09'T18E 000 09'LEL'Y 08'8LY 00'9S€E'Y 00'95E'Y

% 9L'60T  SLYPE'IT 000 SLYPE'96T 97'819'st 00°000°0£Z 00°000'0LT

% €8'FLT  €S0TL6T 000 €5°0TL9Y 00°S0S°S 00°000°L1 00°000°LT

% ¥8'0E  ET'600EEE'T- 000 £8°066'686'C ¥8"86€'85E 00°000°€ZEY 00'000'€ZEY

%S6¥T  0TOIT'v- 000 08'68E'ET 00°'ST0C 00°005°LT 00°00S'LZ

%TLES  BOTTT6I- 000 16'888'CT S9'6E8T 00'000°Z€ 00°000'Z€

%vTvS  00°GSS'ES- 000 00°Z81'SY SL°806 00°LEL'86 00'LEL'86

%EYPT  0T'T6L'S 000 08°L08'EE L8'68F'E 00°009°6€ 00°009'6€

% v6'v8T  00'9¥S'S 000 00°S£0°TT 00°0S0T 006759 00'625°9

%SL'E6T  00°GL8T 000 00°'SL8'E 00°00S 00°000T 00'000T

% LLT8T  9v'88TTST 000 9v'882'9€E 0T'ZST'SE 00°000'v8T 00°000°0ST

%L9°L8  STESL'EE- 000 SL9vL'Y 00'586°¢- 00°00S8E 00°'005'8€

%S0'ST  89SLI'BT- 000 TEVTEYB €6°L55'8 00°00S21T 00°00STTT

Suuiewsay (3jqesoneun) sajuesqunouz  ANALDY Auanoy 128png |eloL 133png |e10L

juadiad I|qesoned |easi4 polad uaan) _mc_m_.ho
3JueLIEA

€20Z/1€/01 :8utpu3 polad £Z0T ‘[eds!d 404

{|e10]1 anuaAnay

dx3 uaaias 8nuQ g [eIISAUd
asuadx] aauesnsu| yjjeay
asuadx3 SYIdy

asuadx3 dwo) s Ja3Iom
asuadx3 juawAhojdwaun
asuadx] ydl4

AsUAAX] IWINIIAQ
JUBWISINGIRY EMS
asuadx3j Alejes

0S05-0060-005
0v0S-0060-005
0£05-0060-005
S705-0060-005
Z705-0060-00S
0705-0060-00S
0T05-0060-005
S005-0060-00S
0005-0060-005

asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :As03a3e)

:[e10] WAWISINGWIAY - $9Y :A10831e)

3INUAAY JUBWSSINGUIRY

asuadxy

0¥9%-0060-00S

U3WISINGIY - 9y :A103a1e)

:|e10] s4451 [eauawuIanodialu| - z9y Auodaze)

13410 01 J3sX

£297-0060-005

s4y5] |ejuawuianodiaiu| - Z9y :Aso3aie)

:|e301 INUIAIY Snoaue|RISIA - 09Y :A1oSaze)

2 12edW| AIPGNS 01 J3JXN

wedw| J21eM 01 J3JXN
INUBABY SNOBUEB|[@ISIA

ZE9v-0060-005
T€9F-0060-005
009%-0060-005

anuanay sNoaue|adsIAl - 09Y :AJo3a1e)

;|10 S3IIAIDS 4O J|es - 0SY :AuoSare)

PaysJaieAn S|[IH PUBIPOOM
3aNU3AJY Xe] S3|eS
SUOIIIBUUOD JIIBAN - SIS
J3leM - 53|eS

sadieyd J1AIIS - S3|ES
Jueuiuiely dwng - sajes
WOdU| ISIN JBIBM
VYMQSS - soles

|aAaQ WalsAS MY - S3IeS
994 323D JUIDIYNSU|
saljjeuad

agiey) awi] suQ
paysiaiem My

9957-0060-005
T95%-0060-00S
955+-0060-005
¥S5%-0060-005
0S57-0060-005
87S7-0060-005
¥PSP-0060-005
TrSy-0060-005
0vS¥-0060-005
LES7-0060-005
9EST-0060-005
ZESP-0060-00S
70S7-0060-005

S3JIAIIS JO J|eS - 0SY :A103a1e)

INU3INIY
191BM - 0060 JUawedag

1oday 328png



% EE0T  TE'STE'ST PTLYYL by LT9Ts 8T'T0S¥T 00°00%'SL 00°00%'SL

% T16'SS  vT8IT'T £9°02L €' 19T 000 00°000T 00000

% 00°00T 0000¥'L 000 000 000 00°00v°L 00°00%'L

%YEST €v°88E'TL 00002 LS'TLL'TBE 09'9€8'9Y 00'09£°597 00°EVS 9P

% S8'%- 00'S80'ET- 000 00°S80°€8T 00'9TEVE 00'000'0LT 00°000°0LT

% L6'VE  TIVIV'T 000 8€°SL 000 00°00S'T 00°00S'T

% PT'€9  OP'EEI'9L 0000Z°T 09'920°ST 95'S6Z'9 00'098'¢L 00'€¥70'9L

% GE'0E  IP'SIP'9E 000 65'785'€8 ¥0'S22'9 00°000°0ZT 00'000°02T

%6L°0T L9°TTT'TST 06'bv6'y €V EVT'EST'T OT'LET'EET 00°00¢'0TY'T 00°00%'9LE'T

% STEL 0T'786'991 000 06'STO'€60'T €T°60L°TTT 00°000°09Z°T 00°000°092°T

% v0'9L  08'€6T'E 0s'Z9 0L Ev6 8t'€6 00002y 0000t

% L9°T1- ¥6°695'91- ov'zes'y ¥S°L89'EST 6€ FEVOT 00°000°ZrT 00°000°80T

% STEE- BT IBE'T- 000 67°965'S 000 0000TY 00°00Z'%

%18'CC  0E'LSB'ET 000 0LZvL'08 8E'BET'6 00°009'v0T 00°00T'¥0T

% 060 LeeL 000 €LLT6'L 000 000008 00°00S°L

% 626 [4W4-T4 000 88LVE'L 000 00°00T'8 0070018

%8T'SE  EV'S8S0T 000 LS'YIVET L9'S8TY 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

%8TIT BV LVYTT 000 75'7S0°9Y TL°7S0°S 00°00S8S 00'0058S

%LLOE S9°S0v9t 16218 0T'¥0T'6L 0T'L8E°9T 99'ZZESTT 00°00€'STT

%9LTL  BEEIEOT 000 19'980'F 98'€TT 00°000'ST 00'000'ST

% T0'TC- 6T'GIE- 000 61°S18'T LO'PE9 00°00S'T 00°00S'T

% S6'vS-  LL6T6- 000 LLTT9'T 95°1¢ 00'Z69°T 007691

% 1S°L- 69°192'T- 000 69°190°8T 69'190°8T 0000891 00°000'¢T

% ET'ET 6T°98€'T 09°'8S 1Z'SIT'6 86°096 00'095°0T 00°095°0T

%TLLT S6°61S'T 000 SO'86TL S0°vTe 00'8%L'8 00'8vL'8

% 9% LT 6€°CS 000 19°LvT vLSe 00°00€ 00°00€

% vLEL LTYTY'y 000 €L°SLS'T T¥0S 00'000'9 00°000°S

% 89'8€ S1°995°8T 000 S8'EEV'6T 89'8ST'Y 000008t 00°000°8v

% 10°7E ST06T'T 9t'E8Y 6C°978'T TTEPT'T 00°005'€ 00'005°€

% €E'ET 1678 S8°0LT'C oT'zeT’e v8°76 992279 00°000'9

%C0°ST €T'¥S0'8vE SL'8L6 65°89Z°¢v0T SO'¥6L°86 LY TOE'TEE'T S9'0ZE'VLE'T

% 06°LE I8'7S6'E SL'8L6 ST'00S's S8YITT I8 EEV0T 00°0ST6

% S6°S Z8°€E8S 000 95'572’6 07069 8€°608°6 8€°608'6

% 68°8¢  00°0SE 000 00°0SS 00°0S 00°006 00'006

Suluieway (9|qesonejun) saoueaqunoul  AyALOY Aunagoy 123png |ejoL 123png |ejoL

pUESSEY] a|qesoneq |1easi4 pouiad bUETS1lg] lewduQ
adueLen

€20Z/T€/0T :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|eIs!d 104

J3Y1Q - $32IAI3S Jolid
SuISIBADY - SBDINIDS JOId
UpNY 18 120y - $821A3S JOud

9855-0060-005
w.m..m..m&,@.mdwodm

$3I1ADS |BUOISSJOUd - §5T :Auodae)

:|e3o] asuadx3 suoneladQ - oy3 :A1odaie)
asuadx] xe| sa|es
wesdoid A1ajes
suonduasgns 13 sang
5394 p{eD paid

S€55-0060-00S
0€55-0060-005
08%5-0060-005
SZ¥S-0060-005

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A108338)

:jejo] asuadx3y Ajddns - gg3 :A108a1e)
MY Wou J31BAN JO 150D
asuadx3 a8eisod
BunesadqQ - saijddng
140 - sa1jddng

09£5-0060-005
0S€5-0060-005
CC€5-0060-005
00€S-0060-005

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A10893e)

:|ejol asuadx3 aPIyaA - 0z3 :A103a3e)
3|2IY3A - Isuadx3 dueinsuy|
asuadx3y adi]
32IYaA - Jieday g 21AIS
asuadx3 [an4

S7¢S-0060-00S
8T¢5-0060-005

00¢5-0060-00S

asuadx3 apiyap - 0z3 :Asodazed

:|e10] dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A108218)
5|00
uley pue saiddng jeuoyuer
uonejiues
Aladoud - @aueunsu|
Je|n||ad - dx3 uonediunwiwo)
auJajulaulpue] |31 - dx3 wod
Ja1eM - saiin
seo - sann
214323|3 - 53!
SpunoJo - ulely 13 siieday
Buip|ing - e '8 siieday

SvTS-0060-005
Cr15-0060-00S
0€15-0060-00S
0Z15-0060-005
9T15-0060-005
ST15-0060-005
ZT15-0060-005
T115-0060-005
0T1S-0060-005
gﬁ%

Z0TS-0060-00S

dx3 spunoup 1g 3uipjing - 013 :A40833€)

:|ejo) asuadx3 [guuosiad - 103 :A10891e)
asuadx3 Buiuied] g [aAed]
asuadx3 wuojiun
3uoyd - 921AaQg umQ Jnoj Sung

0905-0060-005
$505-0060-005

¥S05-0060-00S

Hoday 198png



> abed

% 0T0 6Y'vST'8 000 15°S78'SS0Y ELVBT'EIY 00°000¥90'% 00'000'90°t

%LI°ET 91°STT'69L- 000 8 TIY'8S8'Y TSLT9'VPS 00°LE9'LTY'S 00°L£9°LT9'S

%EV'T 00°S1ZT 000 00'STETS 00°005°L 00°00T°0S 00°00T°0S

% €9°T0T  00'STET 000 00°STETS 00°00S°L 00°000°0S 00°000°0S

% 00°00T 00°00T- 000 000 000 007001 00°00T

%I8'ET 9T 0t 0LL- 000 ¥8°960°L08°'Y TS LIT'LES 00°LES'LLS'S 00°LES'LLS'S

% SS'C0T  00°0SE 000 00°00T'¥T 00052 00'0SL'ET 00'0SL'ET

% S8'El 9T'06L0LL- 000 ¥78'966°T6L'Y 1S £98'ES 00°£8L°€9S'S 00°L8L'€ESS’S

%YS'ETT BT BIS'TTLE'E 96'955'59Z- 09°19°868 LYL9'LL V9 EEV'689'T- 6E'SLO'L9L

%8Y°SS 8E'E90°ELEY 96°955°59Z 8L IVO'EVT'E 88'8TV'ELE 1°799'188'L T9'9V9'68EY

%66°LT 0t 91S've 00°0 09°7L0'€9 $1°992'9 00'685'L8 00°685'L8

% 66°LT 0b'91S'vT 000 09°7L0'€9 $1°99Z°9 0068528 00°685'L8

%S8'E6 €0'VLE'BIB'E 00°TST'0vE 00°0£0°0T 0070£0°0T €0°569°890'Y 00000059

% 00°00T  00°000°00S 000 000 000 00°000°00S 00°000°00S

% 66°C6 E0VLEBIEE 00'1SZ0rT 00°0£0°0T 00°0£00T €0'569'89S°¢E 00°000°0ST

%69°8- 88'8LLT- 000 ¥8°T9L'VE 9P IZV'E 96'€86°TE 96'€86'TE

% 69°8- 88'8LL'T- 000 8 T9LVE 9y TZY'E 96'€86'TE 96'€86'TE

%E0'OVE-  80°600°6TT- 000 80°600'%ST 1969002 00°000°SE 00°000°SE

9% 00°00T 00°000'SE 000 000 000 00°000°SE 00'000°SE

% 00°0 80'6007ST- 000 80'600°t7ST 19'690°02 000 000

%EV' Y- €E°LOL'E- €S°'T0Z9 08'STI'18 91°909'v 00°0T9°€8 00°0T9Z9

% 000 6v vCET- 000 6Y'PTET 91'90T 000 000

%9TTT- TW'LT9'8- 0S°L10'9 16'61T'6L 00°00S'v 00°019'9L 00°019'vS

% 80°L [4 3514 000 89'v0S'9 000 00°000°L 00°000°L

% 000 9T'6YvL'S €081 6T EE6'S- 000 000 00°000'T

%T10°8¢ 90°'TISL'ET L8°L9T'8 L0'188'TS 8T°T0S'PT 00°008'v8 00°008'v8

% 000 0s'¢6- 000 0S'T6 000 000 000

Suuieway (3|qesonejun) sasueaqwnoul  AlAnoy Aoy 128png |ejoL 193png |e10L

SUERIEY] ajqesoney 1easiy4 poliad waun) lewduQ
adueliep

£Z0Z/T€/0T :3uipul pouad £20T *|sld 404

131EAN 01 J9YX

¥295-0560-00S

145] [eIwawusan0ialu| - 293 :A10331e)

:|e10] anuanay

:|e30] ANUIAIY SNOBUER||IISIN - 09Y :A10331e)
1edw| J21BMIISEAN J3JX
aNUAN3Y SNOBUE|RISIN

asuadx3

TE9%-0560-00S
009t7-0560-005

anu3aAay SNOJUER||DISIAI - 09Y :A108a1eD)

:|e301 S321A436 JO 3|es - 05y :A10331eD
SUOIIIBUUOD MM - 53|BS
I31EMIISENN - S3|BS

85S¥-0560-005
7557-0560-005

$22IAIS JO J[eS - 0SY :AJodaze)

anuanay

131BM3ISE/ - 0S60 ;Juawnedag

:(3dy2@) snjdins 1338 M - 0060 ;juawiuedag
:|ejo] asuadx3

:|e10) asuadx3 3saJajy| - 583 :A108a1e)
asuadx] 1sa421u|

0585-0060-00S

asuadx3 15a431u| - 683 :A108318)

:|e10] S395SY paxi4 - 083 :Ato8a1e)
asuadx3j uonenasdag
3mpnJisedjul - s3assy |euded

7¢85-0060-005
9185-0060-005

s19ssy paxid - 0g3 :A108a1ed

:|ejo) asuadx3 puog - 7£3 :A10831€)
sa94 puog

¥245-0060-00S

asuadx3j puog - /3 :A108a3e)

:|e30) 4351 |eIudwulanosialul - z93 :A1odaie)
1eduw| Jalepn 01 13X
13410 01 13JX

6¢95-0060-00S
9295-0060-005

1351 |eauawuIan0gIa1uY| - 793 :A103a3e)

:|e3o asuadx3 snoaue||22siAl - 093 :A1o331e)
2JueuuUIB 7B S491d0D)
S|EMAURY 1B MaN - 2JEM0S
S|EMauUdY 'g MBN - 2JempleH
asuadx3 snoaue||ddsIAl

%195-0060-005
8095-0060-005
#095-0060-005
0095-0060-005

asuadx3 snoaue||a3si|A - 093 :A108338)

1|30 SIIAIIS |EUOISSDJO0.d - 667 :A108318D
Junuid - $S9IIAIS JOId

6855-0060-005

1oday 323png



T4 JO St

% S0'SS  ZLTTYOT 209591 ¥%'558°9 TT9s8 8E'VEGST 8EVEG'ET

%8S¥8  0STIST 000 0S°LLT 000 00°008T 00°008'T

%680y EELVTTIT 000 $6'608'091 96'99%'LT 8TLS0TLT 87°£50'TLT

%6TYE  SS'TO8TL 000 0T'TIYLET T9°'TETZT SLETY'60T SLETY'60T

% €E€°0 Tv'6L 000 65°0Z6'€T 000 00°000"¥T 00°000'7T

% LV'99  VELTE 000 99'79% 000 00°08ET 00°08ET

% TE'SE  09°0E6'9E 000 6S'6E£9°L9 v8'706'S 6T°0LS V0T 6T°0LS¥0T

% 95'61-  LTHTI9T- 000 LTYT9'T0T TLEEE'S 00°000°s8 00°'000°S8

% £9°9T  00'99v'pE 000 00'0EE'TLT Q0 EETLT 00'96£°902 00'96£°902

% VP87  vSLSE'BIE 000 0T°£S8°008 86'GS8'EL PO YITEITT $9'685°8TT'T

%60'6 T9'SLE'GIE 000 T9'SLE'EEP'Y Z9°796°€9Y 00°000'¥90'y 00°000'¥90't

%000 TV ZEY'L6 0070 TV ZEY'L6 000 000 000

% 00°0 IV TEV'LE 000 TV ZEV'L6 000 000 000

%¥5'9 ST'TL9°592 000 STTL9'6TE'Y €L V6T 'E9Y 00°000'790'% 00°000'v90t

% 0T°0 6v'¥ST'8- 000 1S'Sr8'SS0'y €L VBT ESY 00°000'790'% 00'000790'%

% 00°0 vL'STBELT 000 PLSTELT 000 00’0 000

%00°0 S6'TLT'9 000 S6'TLZ'9 68°L9L 000 000

% 00°0 S6'TLZ'9 000 S6'TLT'9 68°L9L 000 000

%00°0 00°0 000 000 00°09T'T- 000 000

%000 00°0 000 000 00°09T'T- 000 000

%00°0 00°0 000 000 00°09T‘T- 000 000

% 00°0 000 000 000 00°091°T- 000 000

%0122 T19°LYP'TI9T 96°955'59¢- €6°L0Z'TOLT 81 L6V'TS ¥9°96L'SLT'T- 6E'TTL08ZT

%86'9%  L9°0L0°TTL- 00°0 ££'995'708 8L°TTH'T8 00°LEY'ETS'T 00°LEI'ETST

%IV’ 6V 7ST'8S 00°0 TS°SP8'SS0'y ELV6TE9Y 00°000°¢TT'Y 00°000'¢vTT'Y

%IV'T 6v'¥SI8S 000 TS SY8'SS0'y ELP6T'E9Y 00°000'¢vTI'Y 00°000'¢vTT'Y

% 00°00T 00°000°0S 000 000 00'0 00°000°0S 00°000°0S

Suluieway (ajqgesonejun) saduesqunouz  AJAgoY Aiagoy 198png |eloL 123png |e101

pUUERIER| a|qesoneq |easiy pollad FUETF g leuBlo
Jduenep

€207/1€/0T :3uipu3 poliad €Z0¢ :|easld 404

asuadx3 wJiojyun
dx3 uaaias 8nuqg 73 |e2ISAYd
9suadx3 aosueinsu| YijeaH
Isuadx3 SYIdv
asuadx3 dwo) 5,49%40M
asuadx3 JuawAojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4
asuadx] awnJang
JUAWISINGWIY GMS
asuadx] Asejes

asuadx3 |auuossad - 103

{|ej0] sanuanay

:|e30] JU3WASINqWIAY - H9Y :A10831e)
anuanay JuaWasINquiay
WBWISINqUWIIY - ¥9Y

;|e10] S4Js] |eluUlWUIan08i3lu] - Z9Y :AuoSa1e)
S3|BS JAMIS WO} JBJX
pun4 JayiQ 44 494X
S1)S] [eIUSWUIAN0SBIAIY| - Z29Y

:|e30L SNUBAIY SNOBUE||RISIIAl - 09Y :Al0Taie)
SNUBASY SNOBUR|SISIN
NUBIAIY SNO3UER||IISIIAl - 09Y

$505-0560-0T5

0505-0560-01S

0E05-0560-0TS
SZ05-0560-0TS
ZZ05-0560-018
0Z05-0560-0TS
0T0S-0560-0TS
S005-0560-0TS
0005-0560-0T5
:Alodaien

asuadx3y

0v9¥-0560-01S

:Ato8a1e)
SZ9v-0S60-0TS
£¢9v-0560-0TS

:Asodare)

009%-0560-0TS
:A1o3aie)
anuanay

131EM3ISEM - 0S60 Iuawpedag

:|e30] J33BM - 0060 1uawedag
:Jelo] asuadx3y

:|elo] asuadx3 snoaue|@3s1N - 093 :Asodale)
S|EMIUDY 1§ M3N - 21EM]JOS
asuadx3 snoaue||2IsIAl - 093

8095-0060-015
:AuoSaien
asuadx3y

1318\ - 0060 :3uawpedaqg
punj 121eMalsepn - 0TS :pund

:(321y2Q) sn|dins pung Jaiem - 00S :pund
(3242@) snjdins Ja1eMB1ISEM - 0560 IUdWIIedag
:|ejo] asuadxy

:|e10] 4js] |ejuawuIan08IalY| - 93 :AuoSa1e)
Pedwi Ja1emalsep 0 Jajx

Hoday 193png



%16'SS ¥6'S62'9ST 88°29Z'tS 8T°798°LYT 85 ESH'9T 0092Y'8SY 00°009'60T
%.086  TSLOL'Y 000 6v°26 000 00°008'% 00008t
%TLYS 6T 0LO'ERT ST LYS'ES 95°809°LYT 8S°ESYOT 00'9TT vt 00°00%'S6
%T16SS vTS8ITT £€9°02L €T°'19T 000 00'000'T 00°000'Z
% 00°00T 00°00%'L 000 000 000 00'00v"L 00°00v'L
%916 €S°L0T'S SL'8L6 TL'E69'6Y SY'8ET'TT 00°08L°SS 00°€96°LS
% €06y  STT96'T SL'8L6 01°090'T 12°98S 00000V 00'000
% L0TT- TO0TI8T- 000 7001891 96'8St'Y 00°000°ST 00'€8TLT
% 8¥'ET 0v'9S6Y 000 09'€781€ 87°€60'9 00°08£9€ 00°08L'9€
%599°6 TELIT09 6E°¥66'VT 62°880°8€S 0T TST'VE 00'00Z'€29 00°00Z°€8Y
%88°6L  T8'E66'E 0529 89'€r6 8V'€6 00°000°S 00°000°S
%¢89T  LI'SS0'9 00'SzZE- £8'697°0€ Ov'€EST'S 00°000'9€ 00°000°9€
%067V  LBVEEYY Ov'TES’S €LEL0'8YT 8S'6LL'9 00°000'86T 00°000'86T
% 0r'T ¥6'9T6'E 67'SSS'6T £8°£25'9ST 85°7€0TT 00'000°08T 00'000°0¥T
% C8'1Y TS9SL'T 00°0LT BVELT'T 90021 00°00Z' 00002t
%6T°E S0°180°6 66°L00'V9T €0'TELTOT T9'TTIE9 L0°028SLT 00°00€°Z9T
% Ly'L8E- LT IEVLT- 000 LT 9E6'TT 000 00005y 00'00S'y
%6ELT-  L9TUUBT- 000 vL TEE6T 000 L0°0ZS'9T 00°000ZT
% S¥'6T 081 181081 8L°L18'S v0'8rT'T 00°008°0T 00°008°0T
% ¢0°0- S6°9¢- 81°90Z°79T LL'0EB9 98°0TT 00°000'69T 00°00009
%00°SE  £5°9¥T9T 000 LY ESL'8Y TL72S0°S 00°000°SL 00°000°SL
%Y TE 9y vES'LTT L6°TI8T £5°0ZL°88Y 7S'€SS°09 00°890°6TL 00°89L°L19
% LOLT  LS090F 000 £76€6°0T 00'€ST'T 00°000'ST 00'000°ST
% ET'SE  88'9ZS 000 IT'EL6 000 00°00ST 00'00S'T
% L¥'9T-  86'9VT- 8T'vET 08TIST 61'8L 0000S'T 00'00S'T
% LT%T  0S'6EVTT 8v'E8y TOLLY'9L 90°89¢£'9 00°000°06 00°000°0€T
% 8S0T- TYZIve- 000 Tr'Tre’st T¥'Z1T'sT 00°008'2T 00°000'6T
% CT'ST TTSIV'T 05°8S 81°988°L 8'ShL 00'09€'6 00°09€'6
% L8'ST TTSLET 000 8L'88T'L SOv16 00'v99°'8 00°%799°8
% S8'LL 75'796'88 000 8¥'ETE'ST 18°L19 009LZVTT 00'9L2
%97Sy  T0'86T'T 000 666951 4" 3] 008987 00°'898C
%86LT  LTEBOWTT 000 €L9TV'6TE L9°698'7T 00°00S‘stY 00°000°0TY
% 6¥'St-  VELIED- TL9€0T £9°0€6'TT 60°TES 0070096 000096
%EB'LT £5°0£0°0LS TT9S9'T 6V 6LV ILY'T €T'SYSEET ¥2°991'810°T ¥Z'THS'SY0T
%8181 18806 000 61160V 0E'€9L 00°000°S 00°000'S
Sululeway (3jqesonejun) sajuesqunouy  AlARoy Aungoy 128png |el0L 123png |eloL
FUEIEY| a|qesoney |easi4 pouad wa.un) [CE o)
asueLep

£202/T€/0T :3ulpu3 polad £20Z :|e3s!d 404

:|e101 S32IAIIS |BUOISSA0Id - 553 :Al08a1e)
Bunuig - 5221135 Joud
J3Y10 - S3IAIBS JOUd
Suisiuanpy - $a21A36 Joid
1UpNY 18 8192y - S3JINIIS JOId

6855-0560-01S
9855-0560-01S
€555-0560-0TS
0555-0560-01S

S3IIAIS |BUOISSDJOId - 55T :A108a1e)

:je3o) asuadx3 suonesadQ - or3 :A10331e)
weJsdoud Ayejes
suonduasqns g sang
5994 pJeD Upal)

0ESS-0560-0TS
08%5-0560-0TS
SL1S-0960-01S

asuadx3 suonesadQ - 03 :Aso3a1ed

:|eyo) asuadx3 Aiddng - gg3 :A10893eD
asuadx3y a8e1sod
geq - saiddng
s|ealWway) - sanddng
SunesadQ - sanddng
a0 - sayddng

05€5-0560-015
9Z€5-0560-015
¥ZES-0560-0TS
TTES-0560-0TS
00€S-0560-0TS

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :As03e)

:je30] asuadx3 3PIYan - 0z3 :A1o3aie)
|eluay wawdinb3
3IYIA - asuadx3 aduednsu|
asuadx3 aJi]
3PIYIA - seday 1 221AIBS
asuadx3 jan4

0vZS-0560-0TS
SZ¢s-0560-0TS
8TCS-0560-01S
0T¢S-0560-0TS
00¢5-0560-015

asuadx3 apIyan - 073 -As08a1eD

:jero) dx3 spunousn g Suiping - 013 :AJo3331e)
51001
uley pue salddng |eoliuer
o73g - saiddng
uonejues
Ayiadougd - @aueansu|
Jg|njj@) - dx3 uoneduNWWo)
autaiujauljpuet |31 - dx3 wo)
J91BAN - S31IMAN
seo - sal
211293 - 53
Suip|ing - uie 73 slieday

SPTS-0560-015
TPT5-0560-015
0¥15-0560-0TS
0€15-0560-0TS
0Z15-05S60-015
9T15-0560-0TS
ST15-0560-015
ZT15-0560-015
TT15-0560-015
0TT1S-0560-01S
Z015-0560-018

dx3 spunoug 1g Suiping - 013 :A1o331e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :AJo8a3e)
asuadxj Suiulel] g [9Ael|

0905-0560-0TS

Hoday 198png



14 )0 [t 2bed

%ELIE  OU'ESV66L- 000 09'9€5°098 000 00'000°09€'T 000

% ELIE  OV'ESH'66L- 000 09'9£5°098 000 00'000°09€'T 000

%0070 99'TTIS'P¥T 000 99°T1S'v¥T 86'TLT'VZT 000 000

% 000 00°808°8¢€ 000 00'808'8¢€ 00¥SS6T 000 000

% 000 99°€04°S0T 000 99'€04'S0T 86°LT19V0T 000 000

%000 00°L1S'VZ 000 00°L15%2 00°006°6 000 000

% 000 00°LTSVT 000 00°LTSVT 00°006'6 000 000

%ZV'T6  69°S09'9t6°E ST'€98°68S'T- 8V"SOE'6TT'T Ob"EEY'9TE 9E"E9T LTE b- TL6E0°68L'T-

%IY'16 69°509°9v6°€ ST'€98'68S5'T- 8Y"SOE'6TZ'T Ot'€L2'ST6 9EE9T LTE V- TL6E0°68L°T-

%89°ZY 80°0€T°LLS'E ST'€98°68S'T E€T°0L0'VIT'E 8L0TETSH- 9E'E9T'T8E'S TL6E0'ES89

%YT8T-  E€6'EELVT- T8'6YE'9Z ZI'EL6'S8 78 19TL 00'685°L8 00'685°L8

% 000 85'086- 000 85°086 000 000 000

% TTLT- SE'€SL'ET- 18°'6¥€'92 ¥S 26678 T8'TI9TL 00°685L8 00'685°L8

%8599 20°L9'p9S'T v9°LL2982'T Z76'616 09'960°€SL- 85 VLBTSB'E 00°000'226°C

%1866  80°050'66% 000 T6'6V6 000 00°000°00S 00°000°00S

%ST'LS  v6°0Lt'60LT ¥8'S9L 18T 000 LT 665719 8L'9ET'166C 00°000T¥T'T

%SL86  009ZT'9SE 08'T1ISY 000 €€ L6Y'BET- 08'LE909€ 00°000°08T

%S0°0€ LS'EETOT 000 09°598'9y 89'ST9'p LY'666°99 LY'8ERTLT

%S00€  9EVETOT 000 09'598'9t 89'ST9'Y 96'66699 96'666'99

% 00°00T  6¥°0- 000 000 000 670" 15'8£8'S0T

%Y9°96-  95°S96°STT- 00°005°T2 95'SOY'ETT LI'BLEVT 00°000°0ZT 00°000°0ZT

% 996  95°S96'STI- 00°00S°TT 95'S9P ETT LI'BLEYT 00°000°0TT 00°000°0ZT

%TL9 58186V 0S°L109 S9°0vZ’e9 9T 9bb'E 00°0VZ'vL 00°0VZ'vL

% 00°0 8¥ ¥TET- 00°0 8YvZE'T 91°'90T 000 000

% v0°L e’y 0S°LT09 v0'8LT'6S 00 0VE‘E 00°0vT'0L 00'0vT'0L

% SE9E  60WSPT 00°0 16'SPS'T 000 007000 0070001

% 000 [Aad 000 f4ard 000 000 000

Sujuleway (3|qesonejun) sajuesqunouy  Alapoy Auagoy 123png |e10L 128png |e10L

juadiad 3|qesoney |easiy poliad waun) leutdlo
mucm_hm_)

€20Z/T€/0T :8uipu3 polad £Z0 :[eIsl4 404

i|e30] anuanay sNoaue||AIsIAl - 09Y :A1o3a3e)
anuaAay SNoaue||aIsIA

009v-0r10-S1S

2NUIN3Y SNOBUR||IISIA - 09Y :A108a3e)

:|e10] S3I1AJSS JO 3|es - 05y :Aso8a1e)
sSauIsNg - A3Y JIIEMUWLIOIS
|BIIUAPIS3Y - N3Y JIIEMLLIOIS

695F-0¥T0-STIS
89St-0F10-S1S

SIS JO IS - 0SY :A10333e)

1|10 394 '3 SHWLIAd SISUIINT - OzY :A10831e)
$934 AJY JIEMWIOIS

[957-0¥T0-STS

5934 '@ S}HWLIAJ S95UIIT - 0ZY :A108338)

anuanay

131BMLLIOIS - OO Iuawpedag
pund Ajjian J31EMUWI0LS - GTG :pung

:(3o12@) snjdins pung Ja1emalsem - 0TS :puny
{(1o132@) snjduns Ja1eMBISEM - 0560 JUaWedaQg
i|ejo] asuadx3

:|e30) asuadx3 15a433u) - §83 :AJ0Saze)
5507
asuadx3 1saJau

5585-0560-0TS
0S85-0560-01S

asuadx3 15a421u] - 583 :A103318)

:|e30] s1assy paxid - 083 :A1o8a1e)
asuadx3 uonenaidag
2J4n1onJiselyu| - s}assy |eyded
j1uawdinb] - s1assy |exded

v¢85-0560-0TS
9185-0560-01S
0185-0560-0TS

513ssy paxi4 - 0g3 :AJo8a1e)

:Jejo] asuadx3y puog - z/3 :A10833e)
5934 puog
juswAed |edidulid puog

v2LS-0560-01S
T¢L5-0S60-0TS

asuadx3 puog - z£3 :Al0331e)

:|B30L 4)S1 |eIUAWUIAN0S433U| - 29T :AJ0833eD)
13430 03 33X

9795-0560-015

J35] |ejuawulanodiaul - 793 :Auodaie)

:|ejo] asuadx3 snoauejjadsiyl - 093 :Aso8a1e)
aJjueuajulel ¥ siaido)
S|EMAUBY g MaN - 21EM}JOS
S|EMBURY '@ MBN - BJEMPIEH
asuadx3 snoaue||23sIN

FT950560°0T5

¥095-0560-0TS
0095-0S60-01S

asuadx3 snoaue||33s1N - 093 :A1083318)

uoday 123png



%IT0Z 00°'6£0°L 000 00°6£0°ZY 00°00Zt 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%IT0Z 00°6€0°L 00°0 00°6£0°ZY 00°00Z°v 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%1102 00°6€0°L 000 00'6£0°ZY 00002V 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%89°ST 00°68%°S 000 00°68v°0V 00002V 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%89'SIT 0068Y'S 000 00°68%70F 00°00Z'Y 00°000°SE 00'000°SE
%000 00°05S‘T 00°0 00°0SS'T 000 000 00°0

% 000 00'0SS'T 000 00'0SS'T 000 000 000
%tE69 9 vLY0ST 000 Y9 vLY L9E 8T BYYvY 00000°LTZ 00000°L1Z
%VE69 9LV OST 000 Y9 VLV L9E 8T 8YY'YY 00°0004TZ 00°000°LT2
%PE69 Y9'vLP'0ST 000 Y9vLY LIE 8T 8YYIY 00°000°£TZ 00°000°LTZ
%VE69 Y9 vLy 0ST 000 Y9 VLY L9E 8T BYYVY 00°000°£LTZ 00°000°LTZ
% vE'69T  ¥9¥LYOST 000 Y9 LY L9E 8T BV IY 00°000°LT2 00°000°2TC
%8F'€E07  0S°96¢'TTTE T10°T6€'96C- 97'595°676'T 86'TLO'VET ST TLE'BLST- 00°0
%8F'E0T  0S°96¥'TTT'E 10°T6E'962- 97°595°6Z6'T 86'TLO'PET STTTE'BLS'T- 000
%5806 YT TE6'TYE'C TO'T6E'96T 000 000 STTTE'BEL'E 000
%5806 YT TER'TYE'T TO'T6E'96T 000 000 ST TTE'BEL'E 00°0
%S806 vTTIEG'TIYE'T TO'T6E96T 000 000 STTTE'RET'E 000

%YT 9T 97'595'69¢ 000 97'595°626'T 86°TLO'VET 00°000°099°T 000
%£9'99T  00°000°00S 00°0 00°000°008 000 00°000°00€ 000

% £9°99Z 00°000°00S 000 00°000°008 000 00°000°00€ 000
Juiuieway (ajqesonejun) sasuesqunouy  AlAndy Auanoy 198png |eloL 123png |eloL
FUERTEY] 3|qesoney |1easiy polad aun) leuwSuQ

duelep

£20T/1€/0T :8uipul polad £20T :|BIs!d 104

:|ej0] 1318 - 1edW| - 0SS (pung
:je10] Ja1eM - 0060 ;1udwiiedaq
HISLIELETE

:|e30] says] |eluawuIan0diau| - 79y :Auodaie)
81-0T0T “€-£66TPI0IIR MY J3JX SZ9%-0060-055
S4s1 |eIUaWUIAA0SIR1Y] - Z9Y :A103a38D)
:|e10] $994 g SHWIJ SaSUIN - 7Y :As0893e)
s394 10edW| 65Cp-0060-055
5294 '3 SHWJId SIS - 07y ‘At1o8a18)
anuanay
1218/ - 0060 -1uawwedag
131eMN - 12edW] - 0SS (pund

{|e101 MM - uonealdag - 5§ :pund
:|e10] J9IEM3ISEA - 0560 Juawnedag
:]e10] 3NUIAJY

:|e301 S43S1 |eIuaWUIan08IaU] - Z9Y :A1083e)
J21B M WOJ) J3)X 5Z97-0560-525
s135] [BIUAWUIAA0SI33U] - Z9Y :A10333E)
anuanay
191EMIISEM - 0560 Iuawnedag
MM - uonepaidag - SZS :pund

:(1pyaq) sniding pund AYjIN J31EMWIOLS - STS (puUnd
:(11942@) snjdang J31EMWIOIS - OPTO 3uawuedaq
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e30] S39SSY Paxid - 083 :A10331e)
a4n1onaselyu| - s1assy [euded 9185-0VI0-G1S
513ssy paxi4 - 083 :AJodae)
asuadx3

:|ejo] aNuUanay

:|e10] JUBWASINGUIIFY - H9Y :A10331e)
aNUAAY JUBWISINGUIRY Ov9r-0vI0-SIS
juaWasINquidy - 9y :A108aied

Joday 123png



[£J0¢€

%00°0 EVOTY'Z8 000 £V°0TY'Z8 £€9°6S6°0L- 000 00°0 :(uayaq) sn|dins 14 pg LT0Z A2Y J3 MM/M - 09 :puny
%00°0 EVOTY'Z8 000 £°0TY'Z8 £9°SS6°0L- 000 000 :(a1aQ) sn|dung uonessIUILPY - 0000 Iuawnedag
%000 69°7S8°LET- 000 69°ZS8"LET £0°202'T6 000 000 i[ejo) asuadx3y
%00°0 0£°999°T- 000 0£7999'T £9'99T 00°0 00°0 ‘|e10) asuadx3 puog - /3 :A103a1e)
% 000 0£999°T- 000 047999°T £999T 000 000 5994 puog ¥ZZ5-0000-¥09
asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103a1e)
%00°0 66'S8T‘9€T- 000 66°S8T"9ET 9E'SE0'T6 00°0 00°0 }[e30L 1S |BIUBWUIRA0SIRIY] - 793 :A10833e)
% 00°0 66'S8T'9ET- 000 66'G8T'9€ET 9€'SE0TE 000 000 Jaylo 03 Jajx §¢95-0000-709
445] |eauswulIanosialy| - 793 :A108a1e)
asuadx3y
%000 ZT°€92°02¢ 000 ZT'€92°02Z 0t'9vZ'0z 000 00°0 }|e30] anuaA3Y
%00°0 T6'9ELT 00°0 T6'9€LT 6T’ TILY 000 000 i[e10] 3NUAA3Y 3153433 - G8Y :As08a1e)
% 00°0 T6'9ELT 000 T6'9€LT 6TTILY 000 000 EUELERBECIEMI] 0S87-0000-709
aNuUaAlY 159431u] - §8Y :As0dale)
%000 TT'9TS8L1T 000 12°925°L12 TI'SLL6T 000 000 :]e10] sus] [eluawuIan0sialy| - 9y :AioSaie)
% 000 TT'9TS8LTT 000 1T9TS'LTT TT°SLL'6T 000 000 pun4 JaylQ wody Jaix €¢9v-0000-709
S4451 [RIUBWILIaIN0SIRY| - Z9Y :AJ03318D
anuanay
uonesIuILPY - 0000 3uawpedaq
14 pg LT0TZ A3Y 34 MM/M - 109 :puny
%S8'68S  YL'ST6'VET- 000 YL ST6YYE- 00'059°92 00'000°0S 00°000°0S :(3dyaq) snding mm - wedw) - §S :pung
%S8'68S vL'ST6V6T- 000 YL ST6YYE- 0005992 00'000°0S 00'000°0S {(122Qq) snjding 1ajemalsepn - 0560 ;Juawpedaq
%00°0 PLST'ELT- 000 PLSTRELT 000 000 000 :|ejo) asuadx3
%00°0 vL'STB'ELT- 00'0 vLST8'ELT 00'0 000 000 :[e10] Jjs] [eruswuanodiaiu| - z93 :Aso8aie)
% 000 vL'SZ8ELT- 000 VLSTYELT 000 000 000 pun4 JayiQ 01 Jaix 9795-0560-555
1§51 |eauawulano8iau| - 793 :Alo3a3e)
asuadx3
%0Z°Z¥  00°00T'1Z- 000 00°006'82 00°059'92 00°000°0S 00°000°05 ‘|ejol anuanay
%00°66 00°00S6%- 000 00°00S 000 00°000°0S 00°000'0S :|e30L 54351 [BIUIWUIIA0SIRIY| - 29y :A10833ED)
%0066  00°00S'6t- 000 00°00S 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S £0-L66T PO J2IBAMN WO} J3gX ST9-0560-555
s445) |elusWwUIaA0dIRIU| - Z9Y :AJ0Baie)
%0070 00°00t'82 000 00°00%'82 00°059°9Z 000 000 :|e10] 5334 7@ SHWII S3sSUIN - OZY :AJ03a1e)
% 00°0 00°00%'82 000 00'00%'82 00'059'9T 000 000 $994 oedw| 65¢v-0560-555
$224 'g S}WJAJ SasuaI - oY :AdoSaze)
anuanay
131eM3ISeM - 0560 Juawinedaqg
MM - eduw]| - 5§56 :puny
Suuleway (s)qesonejun) saduesqunouz  ANALOY Aungoy 193png |ejoL 198png |eioL
uadJad 3jqeloneq |easiq poliad waun) leuiuuo

ajueuep

£202/T€/0T :3uipu3 poliad £Z0T :[edstd 104

1oday 398png



1 Jo 0§ abed

%06'LLT  $L'TIL'688'8T L vTT'88L E- 99°962°282°22

ET'E6Z'TSECT

78'065°S6E'0T-

66'V6Lb19- :(u2y2q) snjdans 10day

%00°0 Y9'VS9'EET- 000 Y9 VS9EET- 000 000 000 :(312142@) snjdins uoissiwwo) xel d/v - 00L :pund
%0070 Y9 vS9'EET- 000 ¥9°'vS9‘EET- 000 000 000 :(12143@) snjdins uoissiwwo) xey d/v - 0STO :uawiedag
%000 €T'T08'EET- 000 €T'TO8'EET 000 0070 000 {[eo) asuadx3
%00°0 €T°'TO8EET- 000 €1'TO8'EET 000 00°0 000 :|e3o) asuadx3 snoaue|20siAl - 093 :Au03318)
% 000 €1°TO8'EEC- 000 €T'TO8'EET 000 000 000 asuadx3 snoaue||3asIN 009S-0ST0-00L
asuadx3 snoaue|[adsi - 093 :A108a18)
asuadx3y
%000 67" 9vT 000 [78:14 000 000 000 ‘[e101 InuIAY
%00°0 679V 00°0 6v°9VT 00°0 000 000 !|e30) ANUIAIY 15213 - 58Y :A10331e)
% 000 6v'9t1T 000 6¥9vT 000 000 000 9INUIAIY 353433U| 0S8%-0ST0-00L
3anuaAay 1s2J31u| - 58y :A108318)
anuanay
uoISSIWWO) Xe] d/V - 0STO :Juawiedaqg
uoISSIWWO) Xe] d/V - 00L :pund
%00'0 10°F0E°0T 000 10'v0€'0T 89T 000 000 {|eI0L ¥SA LTOZ SPUOE AJY J3H MM/M - 909 :pund
%000 T0'0E0T 000 T0't0E0T 89Tt 00°0 00°0 {[210] UOHBJISIUIWIPY - 0000 :Iuswnedag
%000 T0'0E'0T 000 T0°v0E0T re9T't 000 00°0 ‘|10 INUAAIY
%000 TO'0E'0T 000 T0'v0E'0T IV'89TT 000 000 :|e30] aNUAAY 353J33U| - S8Y :A103338D
% 000 TOv0E'0T 000 T0'#0E0T 89Tt 000 000 3NUBAAY 3salau] 058¥-0000-909
anuanay 1salaly| - sgy :A1odae)
anuanay
uonesIuIWpY - 0000 :3uswpedaq
USA LTOT Spuog A3Y JaH MM/M - 909 :pund
Suuiewsay (3jqesonejun) saouesquinouy  AuAndY Aingay 128png [e10L 198png |eloL
pUELIER] ajgeioneq |easi4 poLad FUEYT 1) leurduQ
Jouenep

£20Z/1€/0T :3uipu3 poliad £20T :[e2s!d 104

uoday 1238png



T/ )0 15 abey

Wd 645710 T CZ0Z/9/TT

%S99GS SETYST 00'sZT F9'0£8'T LR AT 00'005" 00°00S'F
%TEBT SLEESY $9'79ET 09°9v8°/1 £LL86 TOEVLYT 00°00t'2T
%28 9S9'6L%'T oc'o visog’a ¥RLE8 00'S8L'8 00°'s0L’8
%8E°0T 99°98£'6T1T 0c'o ST LEBY 99 S6'790°5Y T6'E£48°98S T6'€78°985
%56°0Z €0'P6T62T- 000 L6'SS6'L8Y 8E'95Y'6E 00'0ST'LTY 00'052'L19
%000 00"00S'T 000 00°00ST 00°00ST ooC 00C
%000 0000t 000 007001 [s/0)s} ooe oo
%WLE6T 8TE6ESST- 000 TL9SBTLE ZE'RSSIT 0O0SZTLTS 00°05Z°LTS
%TCLL- STBEY'VT 00C STEEY'PIT 90'86E'TT 00700006 00 000°06
%88°¢E- TO'SELTT- LT'ERBY'06 £6'ETL0ST 99°€06'8 60°TLH'BTE 00'SLE°S8T
%88°¢- TOSELTT- LT'E8Y"06 €6'ETL°0ST 99°€068 60°TLP'BTE 00°SLE°S8T
%8Sy LT7L90°S 76°62S°SL 00'G00'0E 00’0 50°L650TT Q00
%TL'0T-  BL'9PSTZ- STESEYT £6'£95°817 90'LTE8 00'6L8TTT 00°'SLESLT
%LOPG 00'PYE'E 000 Q0°'981'C 00948 000009 00°000'9
%66'CT 207979'658- €L 0ELTT- €8'99T'TLL'S E0"LYEQTS ZI'T90°87T9'9 68°SEZ'06Y'S
%BYTT 9559°SLT £L°0EL'TT £5°656°585 STBLESET 88'SPEPLL TUZL1°698
%60°0 0S8 000 96 ¥I6'F6 00'000'02 00°000'S6 0C"000'06
%69TE~  €OEESY- 000 £€0°€SZ'6T 00'0Z6'0T 000Z9'PT 00°'0Z9PT
%8E°99 BE'SERGS 8L6ZITT v8'tTL 8T £9°¥8¢ 00'062'06 00°'067°96
%6T L LL°08T'L 0c0 £C°1€9°Z6 12°89Z'TL 0071866 0071866
%0vZh-  ZEGYE'E- SO'SEE LTVIEOT #8°'£L0B'E 00'006" 00'006°L
%8YOP  ESLLVT 000 LY'TLTT 06T 00059 00000y
%158 LE'BO6 - 06'59L B OERT9 TT92LYT 10v69°LS v ory'iy
%L5'62 79°L98°6T1 000 ST TIS'58T 19°8.0'0T L26LE'SOY L8 EOTBUS
%00°¢T Y9 T8Z'SEDT- 00°0 9E"9ZTL5€"0 BY 9L 1S9 00°80%'T6E°L 00'80¥'65€’L
%9t PYE'TT 09 EPY'BIT ooC 09°Eb ¥ 0T IF'SLB BT 00°000°T 00°000°T
%4991 0L PE8'080'T- GoC OEELT YOV'S EE LIV OrS 00'800's8r’9 00'800°58%9
%IP'T- 82T8LY 00c 8T BLEPE co'c CO'000'PE 00'000°T
%TS'8 I8'BIE VL 000 8T'TEN'86L 69 EEF'TR 00°00v TL8 0O00Y°ZL8
Suuieway (a|qesoneyun) ssauRIqWINOUI  AUALNDY Ananay 19dpng |ezoL 1989png |elcL
23d 3)gesoney |easiy pauad N jem3uo
ajuellep

Alewwns dnoup

£202/T€/01 :3uipu3 pouad €202 :|east4 104

asuadx] Ajddns - pg3

asuadxz aPyaA - 0z3

dx3 spunaJg g 3uip)ing - 013

asuadx] |auuosiad - T03
asuadx3y

;{uayaq) snidung anuaaay
uBWasiNqWIay - #9Y
anuaAay SNO3UE(|3ISIA - 09Y
s294 '@ SUWJa4 53asu=I[7 - OTY
sa|es - saxe] - OTH
anuanay
wawrdojanag @ Sureueld - ZTO ;Juawnedag

lero) ASojouyra] uonewlou] - GTTH Juswpedag

:|eyol Isuadxz
51955y paxld - 083
25U3dX3 SNOBUR]|FISIA - 093
asuadxy |2Uuosiad - 103
asuadxy
ASojouysa] uonewol| - ATTE SUawedaq

:{1oyaq) snjding uonensiuupy - pOT O SUswWHedaq

|eyo] Isuadxy
asuadx3 uoneueqg - 893
asuadx3 snosue|@IsIN - 093
$301AIDS [BUOISSTYOId - §53
gsuadyx3 sucnesado - or3
asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3
BSUALNT IIIYIA - 023
dx3 spundun g Buippng - 013
asuadx] |auuosiad - TO3
asuadx3

‘(waaq) snjding anuaaay

aNuaAdy 158J493U] - SBY

S4J5] [BIUBWILISAQRIDIY| - 29Y

ANUIATY SNOBUR|(BISIN - 09Y

Aliadoud - saxe] - STY

Inuaaay
UORRIISIUIDY - JOTO SJUaWMedaq
pun4 |eJauag - TO0 :pund

Alodazen

uoday ja3png



1¢ Jo 7§ 2bey

%geby  BT'IVE'LS 68°810'6- |V L0F00T- 15°9L5°T- 95" £6L'96T- TTSIT'EET- :{uryaq) sniding [onuod ewuy - 000 uUdWHEdag
%6L'TT  PO'PES'G6T 68°€70'6 £9°T8T'L99 ¥ 00069 95°66L'S.8 TY'8T9'66L i[e10) Ssuadx3
%1608 1192 000 68'8€5 188y 00'08L 00082 asuadx3 1sa123u] - 583
Utrr'E ETHYE'T oo LLTITL9 000 0000569 0c'0 51935y paxld - 083
%LY'ST 60'88T°T 000 16'160'S 2159 00'089°L 00'089°L asuadx3 puog - Z£3
%LELY 6'P69'T 000 80'50g’T 000 00'000"y 00'000° asuadx3 snoaue|[@IsIA - 093
%069 TTHIr'e 3 T4 4 9y T9T0€ SSLSEE 00°0O0’'SE 00°000°SE S32}AIDS |2UOISSY0Id - 553
%9709 OEELET 00'sz 0L'9%5'T ¥SZET Q0'SE6'E DO'SEE'E asuadx] suonesadQ - 0F3
%bb'ST-  STVICP- RE'LEET TS E9T'0E VO'SET'ET vELBTLT 00°0S6°TT #suadx3 Alddns - pg3
%ST'TT P8'9v9'T T VTI- STETTET L0°80T°T 06'SSL VT 06'50ttT asuadx3 2[2143A - 023
%0T'19 SO'BSL L9 90°€09°E 68 LTSBE LBP0S'S 00'068°0TT 00°969'9t dx3 spunoug R duipiing - 013
%SY'07 ¥t Z0T'ETT TLLRLT LTTITLLY 6T BSOSt ZE'156'T09 ZETITS99 asuadxy [auuosiad - 103
asuadx3
%ES'IT S8 25T LI 00'ST- STvLL'995 £6°ETH'LY 00°T00'6L9 00'T05'999 :{uo)yaq) sniding snuanay
%00'0 000 000 00°00S2T 00'00S'ZT 00°005TT 0co anuaAdy LIS - OLY
%L99T Q0'ZLTS0T- 000 Q0'0£8'STS 00°E85'TS 00'700'TE9 00'Z00'TEY $445 ) [RUBILIBACTIZI] - Z9Y
%LT Ly~ OQT9EST 000 0z'9g8'8 00°0r8 00'0009 00'0009 SAUNYBU0H B 53Ul - OFY
%TIEE S0'L16'6- 00'szT- S6°L09'6T £6'00S°T 00"005'6T Q000567 5994 7@ SHWIB4 595U8317 - OTY
anu3aady
1043007 ['WUY - 00Z0 Iuswnedag
%L6'8E STLLTTT Y 86E°T ¥S'TT60E SE'E9B'T €T°865°'7S 00°58.°85 ;je1ot Juusawsug - p9TO SIuswedaq
BLG'BE  STLLTTT Pirg6ET vSITE'0E SEE98T £2°865'vS 00°S8L'85 ‘[ejoy asuadxg
%00'00T  00'00E 000 000 000 0000E 00°00€ asuadx3 1sa181] - §83
%0070 o000 000 000 oo 000 00'000°6T 51255y paxid - 083
%LO'66 STTSS'0T 000 $8°86 000 00'059°0T 00'059'0T asuadx3 snoaueRdsIA - 093
%It 89 QutTF'e 000 00'6L5'T €9°T9T 00'000°S 00°000's asuadx3 Alddng - 0£3
%6LTT £8'T6P'E PP86E'T 96'TTL'ET PELOTT ETETY6T 00°00¥ 0T asuadx3 3|MydA - 023
%BETT vLYTS 000 9T'S8L'T 06'8LT 00°COET 00°00ECT dx3 spunoJ9 g Buip|ing - 013
%TS VP £5°L66°T 000 LY LEL'E gv'siy OO'SEL'D CO'SET'TT asuadx3 |guuesiad - 103
asuadxg
SusaaumFu3 - 09T uaWnedag
%pe'ar  SO'EQ00'E9 9T'SI8'S- TLEET L9 50"965°T1- Z6'TS6'SET- T6'8Z1 IPI- :(wayaq) sniding Juado|anag g Suuueld - 0ZT0 HuawLedaq
%ES'ST  80'L6T'T6L 91'STE’S B89°680'SSS EV'ZS0°TS Z6'TOZ'ESL T6'RLEBSL :[ej0] asuadx3y
%0000T  00'00E [0l031} 000 000 00°Q0€ 00°'00€ asuadx3 352421U) - §83
%000 00’0 000 0g'0 000 000 00'059'TT 51955y paxld - 083
%00'T6 L9°096'05 057425 €RTISY 000 00°000"9S 00'000°0€ asuadxy snoaueRISIN - 093
%98 Y- £€0'885°T- 00'008'T £0'88Y'TE Qooze's C0"00L'ZE 00'00L'LS S32IAIDS |BUOISSBJOU - §53
%S6°€E TT089°€T 000 68'6199T L7886 00°00E0Y 00'00E"SY asuadxj suonesadp - or3
Juimewsay {ajqesonejun) sauesqunouz  ANALDY Aianoy 133png |e101 138png [eloL Ao3aren
JUELIEY ] Iqelones |eastd poLad bULIF] 1y |eutdiio
IUelIep

£20Z/1£/01 :3uipu3 pousad £Z0T :[eds!d 104 uoday 3a23png



12 30 €6 3bed AT AN

%0F'T 0T'v¥6'S- 000 0806t TP 08'¥90'L9T 00°SEV'LPT 00700018 :(uayaq) snjdans anuanay
%000 08'e 000 08 LEY'99T 08'LEYOST 00°SEY"99T 000 INUBAY UEBID - OLY
%VEL 00 L¥6'S- 000 00°ES0'SL 00°£29 0000018 00'000°T8 S32IALBS JO I|ES - O%Y
ANUIASY
100d *g Hded S|[IA - SY4Ed - OTH0 :Iuawiiedaq
%88'BST 687067 T6- 09°v61'9- 6899 TrE- 0T 9Er'ZY 0V 6PYZ6S 85°L66'BEE ({3ayaq) sniding syied - 00+0 ;tuawpedsg
%9879 YT ROY'B0L- 09'761°9 YOETL'628'T 08°SL8'SL 09°E08°L2TT Z0'SSL'080°'T sjejo) asuadxg
%85°09 P LSS 000 98'8L0'F 00'99% 00'9vE’0T 00'9%E°0T asuadx3 152433 - 583
%97 I188'C- 06'096'616- 000 8L°L88'TSE 000 88'926'1¢ 000 $1255¥ paxld - 083
%Lt'ZT LE'VES'S 000 £0°592°09 18668y 00'008°89 00°008'89 asuadx3 puog - Z£3
%I66T 96'€09°E 000 PO T0S'VT 8£TST 00'S0T'8T 00°S0T'8T asuadx3 sNo3ue||BISIA - 093
%61 0 TEBLETT 00080 8v 19S'ST Sy TITE 00000 Ty 00000 T $3DIAIIS |BUOISSY0IY - §53
%L5°8E 00°0SET oc'o 00'0sTT 000 C000SE 00°000°Z asuadx3 suonesadQ - Or3
%LTET 09°6€T 00'sZT OF"SEE 000 007009 00°009 asuadx3 Aiddns - 0£3
%95°0 YRLLT 09'686'T S8'6TY'BT T9LLPT 0€£65°TE 00°00LYT asuadx3 221ysA - 073
BLLEY- €T SBIT- 000 £T5ES'S £2°89T°E 00°0s8'E 00'9T5°E @x3 spunoJ B BuUip|Ing - 013
%89'6T 98685081 000 95°986"9EL 6705579 RIS LG 8L TI6 asuadxy |3uuosiag - 103
asuadxy
%ESET 59°989°TET- 000 SE990°L8YT 00°ZTE'STT 00°'ESL'6TLT 00ESL'BTH'T (301420} shiding anuanay
%00'0 000TFT 000 000ZF'T 000 Qo0 0oc wawdib3y jo 3jes - g9y
%L9'9T 00 ££9°9€L- 000 CO0ZTI'EBTT 00ZTE'STT Q0 ESLBTH'T 00ESL6TIPT 54451 |eauawuIRA0dIRU| - Z9Y
%1S0- SE978T 000 SE'9ZSTOE 000 0070007008 000 BNU3AZY SNO3UE|BISIA - (9Y
anuanay
$YIed - 00T0 ‘uawLedaq
%09°LST 80°86Z°LST- 0T’ 120V €3 ETT 2L 69°81T°0T- S0°€90°T9 S0"€95°0S {u2y2q) snidang 1IN0 - 00£0 FuBwlledag
%S00Z 0T'S6L'9ET 0T 120"V S9'0PS1ZS 9Z'05t'6€ S6'95£°789 56958769 :|eje) Isuadxg
%6267 0L°980'T 000 0£'€08'T TETIT 00°0pS'E 00Oty asuadx3 snoaue| 2SI - 093
%E868 vLOVE'Y 000 97655 000 0000S'S 00°005'S S3DIAI3S |BUOISSYOId - §G3
%69 LT 00'DER’ST 00'6£8'ET 00'TEE'96 000 00°000'97T 00°000'9PT asuadx3 suonesadQ - O3
%89°8¢ [AAT4 00°SZT 8£'619'9 £LTEY 00'000"TT 00°00QTT asuadx3 Alddns - 0£3
%9L LY EOEBT'TT 0Z°LS LLS6T'TT OF'T16'1 00'9t9'€T 00'9r9'ee dx3 spunosg 7g 2uIp(ing - T3
%ST'8T I 6ER68 00 S T1LTEOY 18'168'9¢ S6'0L9°T6Y S&'0LZ'TOS 3sUITXT [BUUOSIA - T3
asuadxy
%95°6E 8T'€60'46Z- 00’0 (4 T4y LS'TEE'ST 00°0ZY EVL 00°0ZY'EVL {{312430) snpdung anuanay
%EES9 LOCESFOT- oo ££'991°55 000 00'000°09T 00°000"0ST WBWISINQUIIRY - Y
%8ERT PrSEEYT- 000 95 ¥81°9€ ¥6'062°C 00°025'0S 00'0Z5°05 aNUAAIY SNOIUE(RSIA - 09Y
%8BZE LOPTTSLT- 000 £6'SL9'LSE £9°0v0°LT 00°006°TES 00'006°ZES SN0 ' SBUIS - OFY
INUIAIY
N0 - 000 AW edag
Buiueway (ajqeloaeiun) SSoUBIQUINIUT  ABALDY Ayanoy 19dpng |ejoL 193pnq |eloL Aiodazed
Juanayg JqeIOAR] jeasiy poliad JUTIF 1] |lewdup
JIUBlIeA

£T0Z/1E/0T :3uIpu3 polad £Z07 ‘1eIsly 103 1icday 123png



IZ 42 G abed

W GEIB0E T SRS/ LT

%000 60'€06'0C Q00 60°€06'0C QU0 0oC 000 aNuaAdY SNOAUER|IRISIN - 09y
%0SZL-  DO'STL 000 00'STLT a0 0sT 00000t 00'000°T s394 weJdoud jied - 9ey
INUIAIY
202[Y - S4B - 0FP0 ;IUdwHedaq
%EL'OT  ELGLT'VOE T8°L2T°L0T- 8T'ST6°068- ZTS6E'9TT- T LTT'T9ET- 9¢'6£8'958- :{wayaq) sniding doysia - HJed - 0£0 ;Judwedaq
YTLZT  9Y6LTI9Y T8 LZT'LOT S5 S0E'BES'T 65'0rT'6€2 IR TITLTITT 9y bLE'29LT :[e}o) @suldx3
%572  00000'® 00 LY LT 000 000 00 Lit'SE 000 51955y paxid - 083
%8S'EE Q9ZTYEL 18'088'CE 69°9TL°TTT T0'85L02 00'0TT’61T 00°0TL'S6T $321AJBS |QUOISSDI0Ud - 53
%E6'ET E0LEE'Y 00’0 1898092 W PEPE OF'ETT'TE OFETT'1E asuadx] suonelado - oyl
%80'Z- 9y ¢L6T'T- 8T 8r8 BT6¥8'LS PE9STS 00°00S LS 00°00S'LS asuadx3 Aiddng - 0£3
%0vE LTOPE 00'000°T £L'659°L 0%°STT 00°000°CT 0000001 dsuzdx3 3PIY3A - 073
%Y6EE 60058 LTE TLTSEEY G5 299 PLS TV LE6IYT 9£°69¢"956 0O'8T6'LYY dx3 spunoJs g 3uip|ing - 013
%BEB'L O LTEYY oot £0'929°8SL SRBTLYY S0'£962I8 9001028 asuadx3 |puuosiad - 103
asuadxg
%pLEL  ELVOT'E0T- 000 LT06E" LYY LESPLTIT 00°S6¥'0SL 00'S6¥'S06 :(wayaq) sniding snuanay
%6L TP SLSITTY- 000 STYEE'LS 000052 00'005'86 0000586 sdiysaosuods - ¢4y
%1269  TSOSP'E 000 z5°09%'8 25'9€€ 00'000'S 00000’ aNUAATY SNOIUR[ISISIA - 09Y
%wLT- STLI8T 000 STLIRSOT 00'ZSCET 00'000"€0T 00°000"€0T SB0IAIDS JO 2)BS - 0y
%EEQE  000TPLv- 000 00065301 09°08L°LT 00'000°9ST 00'000'9ST 5994 weidoid YJed - 9£d
%000 00L- 000 00'886'EST 00'ST6'8T 00'S66°EST 00'S66'EST sa24 [EIUDY - £EY
%688 SLBELDT- 000 STO0T'ETT ST TIST0T 00'000'PET 00°000'68E 5394 diysiaquia - OFY
anuaaay
doysig - $yJed - 0£p0 Juawinedaqg
%00'8T-  TE060'V- LS'96E'T- YLLTY'SZ- 96811 00'veLTT- 00°'$21'52- :{uayyaq) sn|dins PUeIpIA - SYIed - 0ZF0 uawpedag
%LSL 69 PES'E L5'96E°T L T6LTY 9 68Y'Y 00'vTL I 00'rZT'sY (210 asuadxy
%LS'L 69VES'E [5'96ET vLTELTY ¥9'68%'F 00veL 9y 00'FET6Y dx3 spunoJo g Sup|ing - 013
asuadx3
%LLTE  00'SZ9°L- 000 00°SLE'ST 000 00°000°¢2 00°000'vC 1(3133Q) snpding anusAdY
%LLTE  00'STYL- 000 O0'GLE'ST 000 00'000'%2T 009007 sdiyssosuods - /Yy
SNUSAIY
pueIpiy - $Y1Bd - 0210 suswiziedag
%ETSIT  80°S¥6'956 05°0T6'€T- 06°0£8'0ST 16°869°29T 89'vE00EB- ST66T'TT :[10132Q) snjding |00d 1B g SN - SHEd - 0T Juswiedsg
%IE68  BI'688'796 05'0Z6°€2 06°659'06 68°S9%'Y 89°69¥'LL0'T §2°00L°89 ‘Jezoy asuadxy
%95'L6  0E'E96°LS56 05026t 000 000 08'€88'186 000 s1assy paxld - 083
%8T'C L SSE oo 9T FrT'ST 000 00°009°ST 00°00T°2T asuadx3 Ajddns - 0E3
%r9'6 SOEES'Y 000 80'70STY 007887’ ET'SEQLY 00'0ST'62 dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - 013
%IT0 6ULE 000 95 €16 ZE 6T'LL SLOS6°CE SLOSY'LT 85UaCXJ |SUU0SIad - T3
asuadx3
Suueway (9|qesoneiun) saJueJquINaUl  AJARDY Aoy 123png |ejoL 123png |e10) AloZale)
a8%ad ajqesone] jeasiy poliad BN reuidug
aouelepn
uoday yodpng

£20Z/TE/0T :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T ‘|25 104



TZ )0 55 sbed

Wd G5 FD D CZ04/9/11

%SIT'0T  P6'O8TEZT £0'00E'6- 89 TST'SLE- 6£°9LE'8S- S9ZP9L0T'T-  8¥'TL6'ZE6 {uayeq) sniding aaig - 0050 -WSWHedsg

WRLTLT 99'ZL0°9L8 E0'POE'S 96'0Z¢ 88Ty GE'ETL'EBE SO LGL'ELO'S 8199568y :jejo) asuadxy

%8L¢T IETVO'L 000 69°8E0 Y 15°S09°T 00'0801S 0008018 @suadx] 1sa4a3u] - 583

%9901 89°57¢T 000 TSHITIT oc'o 0z 0FP'TT 00°009'8 §1955Y pPaxld - 083

%66'ET THLPTLT 000 8£°000'98 OT'6L0YT 00 8YT'ETT 00'8YTETT asuadx3 puog - Z£3

%Ll P drazTa 4 000 85'794'9¢ 68'689°0T 00'S20"1E 00°SZS'ET asuadxy snoaue||2sIA - 093

%5166 988t 0c0 29'tl 000 00'009'T 000012 SFIIAIBS |BUOISSB)DUd - 953

%C9'6 SS'OYE'T 85°¢ST LB'86VTT ¥9'ZIE’ 00°000°FT 00000 T asuadx] suonesado - o3

%8T 0T 6.°850°61 ST6vT’9 90'ZT6 19T 8T'8TS"S 00°07T'£81 0000g'sL asuadx3 Alddns - gg3

%9L°9 96'9/L°8 60905 06°LLS8TT 186558217 £6°098°6Z1 00°000°6TT asuadxy INYIA - 0Z3

%0291 SE6LOPE SLLLT S8'086'SLT Z6°505"vk 96 LEE0TT 96°LET'OLT dx3 spunaio g Buip|ing - 013

%yeLT ESLVYTLL 9y9IT €5 1ZS'16SE YETYY'96T ZS'SBO'EZEY ZS'GRE'ZZEY as5uadx] {Buuesiad - TO3
asuadxy

%9%° 9T TL588'259- 000 8T69TETE'E 00'LEE'DEE 00°'SST‘996'€ 00°S0£'T96'E :({uayaq) snjding anuanay

%L9°9T 00'582°£59- 0c0 00'0LP'98T'E 00" LY9'8TE 00'SSLEWE'E 00'SSL'EVR'E S1S| [ERIBWUIEACEBIL - Z79Y

%I TI6T- ST'E0E'Y 0o ST'EST'S 000 00°0s2 00°0ST aNUIABY $NOBUR|[DISIN - 09Y

%ITECT 88'619'C- 0c'0 ZT'0E8'8T 00°0rS'T 00°0S¥'TZ 00°000'8T Saa4 |21U3Y - £EYH

%000 00'00S'T 00’0 00'00S°T 00°0ST 000 000 §394 '8 S1WJI3d $95UD017 - 0ZY

%0088~ 10919 000 T09TE'T 000 00°00L 007004 Auadoud - saxe] - STY
aNU2AIY

and - QOSO uwpedag

%9166 TBTEG'L £9°EIR'E- SPovL'E 17°956 00°000'8- 00°000°8- :{uayaq) snidins Aajysy - syied - 050 “uswledsq

%BEEY TEOV9’S £9ET8'E S09YS'E 6’18 00'000°ET 00'000°ET l[ero), asuadxy

%6EEY E0r9’s £9'E18'E SO 9vS'E 6718 00"000'ET 00°000°ET dx3 spunoug g 3uipling - 013
asuadx3y

%RSB'SY-  0STETT 000 05°Z62°L 05°LEOT 00°000's 00°000°S {{wayaq) snidang anuanay

%S8'Sy- 05°767°C oo 05°Z6T°L 0S°LEQ'T 00°000°S 00°000°S $334 Wel30.id yied - 9gy
anuaaay

AB|YsY - SyJed - OS+0 ;Iuawnedaqg

%LL9 61'S82T £9°855- 8TZIELT- T£'958°9- 00°95T'6T- D0"95S €T- H{udyaq) sniding eodjy - Hjed - Orp0 Hudwedag

%66'09-  06'ZPE‘ST- £9'855 £Z'0V6'6E TE'900°L 00'95T'5Z 00°955°6T [e30) Isuadxy

%000 00'TTOET- 1,001 CO'TIDET co'c coc 000 51885y paxld - 083

%LT6" 06'TEET- £9°85% LT6TEIT TES00L 00'9ST'ST 00°955'6T dx3 spunalg g Bulppng - 013
asuadxy

BET'LLT- 50'829'9T 00’0 60°82922 00°05T 0070009 000009 :{wayaq) sn|dins snuanay

%0000T  00°000°S- 0oo 00D 0oo 00°000°S 00'000°s sdiysiosuods - LY

Suiueway (ajqescaeiun) sajuelquundul  ATIALDY Auntoy 193png el01 j88png 2101 Modaie)

UG TEY] a|qesoney 1eIsiy pouad JUEFH ] leuBup

asuelep
£20Z/1€/0T :2uipu3 polad £207 :|eds!d Jod poday 3a3png



1¢ Jo 95 abed

%60°56 0T PSET 000 08'se 0o 000S6'T 000S6'T
%1622 6605 ST 000 £8'99¢'68Y 06'9ZEvE I8LIBYES 78418879
%290~ SOTLY'T 000 SOTLP'6ET 00'0 00'000'8ET 00'000'8£T
%C9°0- SOTLP'T 000 SOTLV'GET 000 00°000'8€T 00'000"8ET
%EL L ©6°881°06Z- TT'1ZE99- 9E LTL'LLG'E" LE'BLT'TTE- £5°6VR'ESL'E- 66'TSE'STY'E-
%T0°0- 0T £0¢- TT'TZE'99 06'€88°0LE'S 98'956'LSY I8 T069EY'S 66°VEEVLL'S
%59°99 09'79L°69 000 16°006'T7E 67'60P'S 15°£99°86 ITTLE'SE
%000 0E0SE'TSOT- 9E'86€'99 V6’ IS6'V86 TETLER 00°0 000

%58'6E 96°980'69¢ Q000 8E'90TLS8S PEEBLIEVT vEE62926 £9°T88°878
%8L6E TITFIT 000 8L°88L'81 8LVET'T 00°00T'1E 00'002'TE
%6y 8L LE6EBTE 92909 LLBLETS S9°E80°T 00'szE'S8 D0'STE'SE
%8T'SS 6£'798'E 61°891 IV696°T LY IEE 00°000L 00'005°L
%0672 00'ITLT 000 00'651°6 00’618 00'088'T1T 00700T'TT
%9902 99'7SETT 866ZET 9g" L1197 £0'806°E 0000865 00°008°65
%rS'T T rey'8 BYERY Y- SO'EZT0LE 95'856'07 TS EET'PEE 00'052°16T
%56'8 LLLBTTT BL'LSST LE'899°TT S7'861'0T TEETE'IET TEETTLIT
%81 ¥1 6T BIE'TES [08 274 1662 PITE L£°009'1ST TUTBTIL'E TTI6TOFLE
%L LT t2'588°68Z- 000 £S5 991°E6E'T 68'9LL'SEL 8T TSO'ERI"T 007286809
%P 0T ¥ 605°E- Q0’0 95°061'0¢ Er7EDT D0'00L'EE 00'00L"€E
%000 0O'000°T 000 007000'T 000 coC 000
%00°00T  0D°000'SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°ST 00'000°SE
%L9°9T 00'ZI6T9T- coc Q0'06SPIET DO'BSFTET 00'TOSLLST 00705 LLST
%0%'T- 0L P9 00C 8SVYTL OV TE8T9T 82°0L0°Y 00°000°TT
%T6'EL 09'80T- 000 0y TL9 ¥1°L9 00'08L 00708L
%TL'TST'T 9T'615'9- 00'0 58'866'S- 80'8SS'E TS 00°000°0%
%I8°L +TI9TY 000 SE'BTL0S 000 65°6LP'VS 00°000°ST
%Z8'L T TP 000 S£81Z0S 000 65 6LYYS 00°000'St
%09°6T 0S08L°01- 0070 0S'6TT' Y BO'8SS'E 00°000°SS 00700055
%0961 05°08L°0T- 000 0561 VP 80'8SS'E 00°000°55 00'000°SS
Suneway (ajqeloaeiun) sajuelqunoug  ANANYY Aiagoy 193png |ei0L 138png eloL
JUERIER] a|qesoned 1easiy pouad HTETR JCEIE )

INUELIEA

£20¢/1£/0T :Bulpu3 polad £20T :[e2std 104

5331IALDG |EUDISSJ0Nd - SG3
asuadxg |suu0siad - T03
Isuadxa

((n2yaq) sn|ding anuaaay
3NUIAY SNOIURIBISIA - 09Y
EUTETE
yaedsiq - 3104 - 0T90 wswnedag
:(31212q) snjdang 331104 - 0090 :wawnedag
:lezo) asuadx3
asuadx3 1534911 - §83
51985y Paxly - 083
asuadx] puog - 243
asuadx] wesn - 043
asuadx3 snoaue(asiv - 093
SOOIAIRS (ELOISSRYOLd - 5§53
asuadx3 suonies2dQ - O3
2asuadx3 Alddns - €3
asuadxg a3iuan - 073
dx3 spuncdo g Sulp|ing - 013
asuadx] |auuosiad - TO3
asuadx3

(1oyaq) snjdang anuaasy

AnudAdY JUBID - /Y

JNUIAIY UONEUOJ - 89

uawdinbs jo 3es - 99y

$445] [2IuBWUIBA08IRIU| - 23Y

anuaARy $NOAUE||BDSIN - 09Y

$UNIFHI0L R S8V - Oy

anuanay
31|04 - 0090 WdwMedag

:(313132a) snpdans oA, [ySunds - 344 - 0TS0 UawRdaq

‘|e1o) asuadx3
asuadx3 A|ddns - 03
asuadx3y

(naysQ) snidang anuaAdY
Aliadoud - sexe] - STy
EQITELEH
1oA 1ySunds - 3414 - 0TS0 Juswiedag

Aodxen

uoday 323png



TZ Jo £ 2heq

CE0SA T

%IOE- 01°'850°0F 00'0 OT'8S0°0LE'T 6¥°SZ6'0ZT 00°000°08€'T G0'000°0EE'T
%I0'E- 0T'850°0F 000 OT'850'0LET 6%'5Z6'07T 00'000'0EE’T 00" 000'0EET
%00'0 6 vSL6ST 000 6 YSL6ST 9T T98'EE 00'0 000

%00°0 Y6 PSL6ST 000 PEYSL6ST 9T'T98'EE 00°0 000

%L9°9T 00°899°TS0'T 00'0 00°0vE'85T'S 00'PEY'STS 00°800°01€’'9 00°800°01E'9
%.9°9T 00'899'T50°T 000 QUOrE'8sT’S 00'7£8'52S 00'800°0TE"9 00'800°0TE9
%EL'PT 90'£16'T68- 00’0 6 v60'8IY'S 9T°569'65S 00'800°01E"2 00°800°01E'Y
%ETTT SO'ET6'T68- 000 6 TE0'BTE'S 91'S69'655 00'800°0TE"9 00'800°0TE"9
%IVBT-  66'8IS'T6Z- 8T'1S8'Z6¢- Y 8TLSBET- 9T ¥L'b9 LLESO'L6Y'T- Y Z00'09T
%6E0S  PTOGT'S LOZET 6L LLG'Y 849V 00'00£°0T 00700£°0T
%6E0S  PT06T'S LO'TET 6LLLE'Y 8L9T¥'T 00'00£°0T 00°00£°0T
%86°9% 60T T T AT 0£795°T 98679 00000 00'000°€
%89°89 T9LLL'S £8'S0T 459797 000 00°005'S 00°005's
%LT0 LO'E 000 £6'96L'T E6°96L'T 00008'T 00°008'T
%TTTIE ££°T0Z°00T bLTET- 86°795'TZZ- 85 L9E' L SYP966'TZE- SY960°TZE-
%00"L 1194834 vLTET 85°0ZL'TLS 85" L9E'LY S966'F19 5196019
%00°00T  DO00S'T 000 000 000 007005 00°00SZ
%66'0E 95" 7L6T 000 ATAR ZLBhY 000096 0070096
%ET'Y L5'695°LE PLTET $T°960'999 98°LT69Y S#'968°209 SH965°T09
%IS'6T-  09°LST'LS 000 09°LST'0SE 000 00°000°€62 00'000"€62
%IS6T- 09LST'LS 000 09°L5T'0SE ooC C0000°E62 00°000°€52
USTYT 0F' 169641 00'95£'62- T o9t 8Ey- 20°780°8s- TRLOYL19- T8 L0V 09Y-
%EE'LT SE0ZT'8PT 00°95¢°62 LY TER'LL9 70°Z80'8S 78 L0P'S58 7820869
%TF0 9T'ST6 DO'95E'6T V8'89E'8RT TUSSLET 000r9'81T 00°0P9°LS
Juineway (ajqesoaepun) sPuesqunIug  Ajagoy Ananoy 133png |e101 ja8png |e10L
uaiad 3jqeloney 1easiy poLag LN leurdiQ

asuetiep

£20Z/1£/0T :3U1pul poliad £20¢ :|edsly 104

{(3pyaq) sndang anuaasy
S2IIAIDE YO 2|BS - OSY
anuaaay
uonelsiuILpY - 0OTO0 ;luawledaq
pung saa4 asiysuedd - €00 :puny
({3131320) snidang pund xe| 53|es - 200 pun4
(312130} snjdins uoKeASIUIWPY - 00TO ‘Juawiiedag
;jeyo) asuadx3

4J5] |ElUBWUIaADSIaIY| - 793
asuadxy

i{wayaq) sniding snuanay
$3|BS - SaXB]L - OTY
ELDELES]
pY - gOTH Swawedaq
pung xeQ ssjes - Z0o :pund

:{u2yaq) sniding pung |esauap - TOQ :puny
‘[e10) g3 - 3Mjod - 0€90 ‘wuswpedag
[e1o) asuadxy
SIS [BLOISSAI0U - 553
asuadxy suopeted - Or3
gsuadxg Aiddng - €3
asuadx3
63 - 921104 - 0£90 ‘Juawpedag
(wayag) snding Ous - 931104 - 0790 uswmedaq
|eyoL asuadxa
asuadx3 snoauey@dsiA - 093
dx3 spunaltg 7 3ulpjing - 013
asuadx] (auuosiad - 103
asuadx3

:(uagaq) snjding anuaasy
WBWRsINGUIIRY - £9Y
Inuanay
0Us - j0d - 0790 Iuswuedaq
{(woyaq) snjdang ysedsiq - a3tod - pTI0 ;Iwawpedag

Je1e] asuadxy
WDWRSINGUIaY - 93

Aodajen

uoday 123png



1/ )0 85 abed

Wl (518017 €02/l

%000 VL EE6'6E 00°0 L EE6'6E 6L79V'8 000 00’0

%4991 00'716'79¢ 00°0 00065 VIE'T 00'6SYTET 00'T05°LLS'T 00'205'LLS'T
%L997 00'216°79C 000 00065 FIE'T 0G'6SH'TET 00°Z0SLLS'T Q0'T0S'LLST
%ETHT 9Z'8L6'72L- 000 PLETS'YSE'T 6L°EZ6'6ET 00°205°2L5'T 00°20S'LLS'T
%ETPT 97 BL6'TTL- oo'o ¥LETSVSET 6L EL6'6ET 00'ZOS'2LL8"T D0'Z0S'£L5T
%00°0 05°6L6ST 000 05'6£6°ST TSO8E'E 000 0070

%L9°9T 00'ZLT'SOT 000 00°0£8'SZS 00°£852S 00°Z00'TE9 00'Z00'TE9
%4991 00°TLISOT 000 00°0E8'STS 00'€85°2S 00°Z00'T€9 00°Z00'TE9
%l vl 05°76T'68" 000 05°608'T¥S Z5°696'SS 00°Z00'T€Y 00°Z00'1£9
%vT VL 05Z61°68- 000 05'608'TFS 75'696'SS 00°ZO0'TES G0'Z00'TET
%0070 05'6/6°ST 000 05'6£6'ST 7598¢' 0070 00°0

%L9'9T 00°ZLT'SOT 000 00°0£8'5ZS 00°£85°ZS 00°700°TE9 00°Z00°1£9
%L9°9T 0041501 000 00"0E8'SES 00'£85°ZS 00’700 TES 00'T00'TE9
%PTYT 05°761°68- 0070 05'608'TbS 25'696'SS 00°Z00'TEI 00°Z00'TE9
%PTvT 0S5 TET'68- 0G0 05'608'THS 25'696'SS 00TOO'TES 00'TO0'TE9
%St L- 61'T89LE 000 66'T89'EYS 69°629'9%- 08°666'505 08°666'505
%989 T9TVSTE 000 18'7r5'089 STTLE'TST 0T 000°649 0Z000°6%9
%98 - T9'ZHS'TE- 000 T8ZP5'089 S8 TL6'TST 0Z°000°6¥9 0Z'000'6v9
%98 19°CPSTE- 000 1875089 58 1L6°7ST 0z7000°619 0T'000'6%9
%66'S" 08'vTL'69 000 08 vZTVIT'T 9T ZYe"90T 00°000'SST'T 00°000°SST'T
%L9°9T 0£7959T°6T 000 QEEER'SPT £EEBSPT 00°000'SLT 00°000°S4T
%£9°9T 0£'99T°6T co°¢ QEE€8]'SYT £EE8S YT 00'000°SLT 00°000'SLT
Bupmewsy (ajqesoaeiun) spauveiquInoul  A3lAROY Ajanay 123png |eloL 123png 2101
JUELIEY | ajqesoney 1easid polag 2N {ewiduip

JsueLIBA

£20Z/1€/0T :3uipu3 poutad £20T :[eIs!d 404

H{agaq) snjdang sal4 - pOSO WdwWHRdaQ

|Ej0] asuadxy

H{wayag) sniding anuanay

:(w2132q) snjding syued - 0OP0 udwpedag

:[e3o1 asuadx3

:(uayaq) snjdang anuaaay

(uayag) sniding [oauod jewjuy - gozO udwnedaq

ilejot asuadxa

{W2yaq) sniding anuaady

:(1ouaq) snjdung pung 834 asiysuely - €00 :puny

i|e101 33915 - 0080 Huawiedag

:|ejo) asuadxy

:(uayaq) sniding uolEASIUWRY - 00TO uawnedaq

:jejo) asuadxy

1§53 |BIUBWILIBA0ZIR| - 793
asuadx3

sajes - saxe] - 014
3NUIARY
3414 - 0050 Juawnledag

451 [e3uawuwIanedaaivl - 793
Isuadxy

53|BS - SOXE] - OTY
anuanlay
syied - 000 Iuswnedag

4451 |RlURWLIRA0TIRIL| - 297
asuadxy

$3|BG - SIXE) - OTY
anuanay
|o83u0) |BwWiuY - 0020 SJuswuedaqg
pund xey pajeudisaq - SO0 ‘puny

45 [BIUSLILIBAORIAI] - 793
asuadx3
192415 - 0080 uawyedag

1451 |RBwWLIRA0SIZIY] - 263
asuadxy

Alodajen

Joday 193png



1Z 40 65 abed

0T CEOT 1T

%00°00T  00°005'2- 00°0 000 000 0070052 00°005°Z
%00°00T  00005'C- oo0 0oC coe 00005T 00°00ST
%000 29'0ZT'6TET- 00°0 TIOIT'6TIET- 1S°LE6'S 000 000

%000 T9°0ZT'6TET- 00’0 79'0ZT'6TET- 15°LE6°S 000 000

%00°0 02°0Z8'vTET- 00'0 0£70Z8'vTE'T OT'06€"E- 00°0 000

%000 06'STL'SE 000 06'STL'SE- 0T 068 'E- co'c oo'c

%000 09'9€5'09€°T- 000 09'8£S°09€T 000 000 oo'¢

%000 80°00LS 000 80°00L'S T vs'e 000 00°0

%000 80°00L'S 000 80'00L'S TVLvs'e 000 0o'c

%00'0 6" PSL'6ST 000 P6'rSL 65T 9TT98'EE 000 00°0

%00'0 9y 8T6 LY 000 9v'8T6°LY +5°851°01 00°0 00’0

%L9'9T 00'005'STE 0070 00°00S'LLS'T 00°05L'LST 00"000°E68'T 00°000°€68'T
%L9°9T 00'005°STE 000 00'00S'£L5'T 00°08L°LST 00°'000°€68"1 00°000°€68T
UET'HT P9 TLS'L92- 000 9 8TF'STIT 5°806'L91 00°000°€68'T 00°000°€68'T
%ET'FT vSTLS 19T 000 I TA AT ¥S'806°£9T 00000687 00'C00°E68'T
%00'0 L EE6'6E 000 PL EE6'GE 6L'vor'8 000 0070

%L9'9T 00216292 00°0 00°065'VIE'T 00°65P'TET 00°Z0S'LL5'T 00°Z05°LLST
%L9°9T 00216792 000 00'0658PTE'T 00'6SYTET 00 Z05°LLST 00'T0SLLST
HETPT 9T'BL6'TZT- 00°0 PLETSYSE'T 6L ET6'RET 00°Z0S'LLS'T 00°Z0S°LLS'T
RET'VT 92°8/6'T2T- 000 PLETSPEE'T 6L ETE'GET 00'T0S'LLST 00'T05°LLST
Juiuewsy (s|qeaongjun) sajueaqunauy  ANALRDY AlAnay 123png |eyol 128png |el0),
g 3|qeJone |easiy poilag waun lew30

suBLIEA

£Z0Z/TE/0T :Bulpul pollad £702 :[eIs!d o4

({w2yaq) snidung anuaaay
anuaaay uoneuog - 89y
anuanay
1043U07) [BLIUY - 0020 :1Udwiiedaq
uoOiBUOQ |043U0) WUy - 0Z0 JPUnd

:{uryaqg) sniding 3unoiy Juawsaau| - £00 Jpund
J(2yaq) snding uonessiuwpy - §OTo JJuawedaq

elog asuatxg
asuadx3 1504314 - 583
1§51 (EJUSLLILIBA0SIRU| - 293
asuadx3

(31320} snidang anuaaay
9NUBA3Y 1531314[ - §8Y
anuanay
UONEISIUILLPY - OOTO Judwisedag
JUNOI3Y JUBWISIAU] - £00 JpUn4

J(312324) snjdang pund xel paleudisaq - §00 :pung
{3t2u2aq) snidang 132415 - 0080 IudwHedag
:|e3ol asuadx3
Jys] [BIUSWILIBAOEIEZIY] - 293
asuadx3
((yo142q) snjding anuaaay
$3|es - saXe) - OTY
ANUIAIY
19943 - 0080 uIWNedaq
((1232a) snidang 33104 - 0090 Juswpedag

:|elo), asuadxz
1351 {euBWLIBA08IBIU - 793
asuadx3

((3a1y3q) snjdins anuansy
s3|eg - saxe] - OTY
ELITELEN
321]0d - 0090 :judwnedag

Arodaze)

uoday 193png



14 40 Q9 dbey

Wd 65007 £200/9/T1

%0070 L8'TL6'6T 000 L8'TL6'6T 06°ZET'V 000 000
%000 L8'TL6°6T 000 L8TL6'6T 06'ZEZ'Y 0070 000
%£9°9T 00'T9P'TET 00°0 00°06Z'L59 00'62£°99 00°TSL'88L Q0'TISL'88L
%£9°91 Q0 TI9P'TET 000 00°062'£59 0067499 Q0 TSL'88L 00'TSL'88L
%ETPT ET68V'TTT- 00°0 L8 T9T£L9 06°196°69 00°152'88L 00'TSL°88L
%ETPT EU68YTTT- 000 L8°192'L19 06'T96'69 DO TSL'88L CO'TSL'88L
%00°0 9586111~ 00°05%°9- 95 8Ly LP'S6TE" 000 00°0
%000 95°861°TT- 00°0SY'9- 95" 8L P L"'S6T'E" 000 0070
%E8"9- 95°L50'T- 00°051°9 95"L00°ZE Ly L9%'s 00°000°9¢ 00°000°9€
%€8°9- 95°LS1'T- 00°05¥’9 95°L00ZE LY L9v's 00°000°9E 0000098
%8IV 00'TrL’8- 000 00'65Z°L2 00°TLT'T 00°'000'9¢ 00°000°9¢
%8T ¥ 00'IrL's- 0oC 00'6ST'LT 00°TLTT 00'000°9€ 00°000°9€
%000 0070 000 000 000 00°0 000
%000 00°0 000 00°0 0060 00°0 00°0
%EV'Ir  £9'STE'9ST 000 LE'PEE'YIT L9°SST6T 00°0ST'ToV 00°05Z' 10
HELIY €0'790'S81T 000 L6'S86°01Z £8°0988T 00'050°96€ 00°050'96€
L0V 09'1S7T 000 Or8Y6's 78'#6¢ 0000Z'S 0000T's
%EY 9T £9'STE'981- 000 LEPER'YTT 19°585Z°6T 00°0SZ'TOV 0005210V
%EY 9t €9'STE'98T- 000 LEPESPIT £9'S5Z'61 00°05Z'T0Y 0005710V
%LL 96 89°ST0'6Z 000 ir'v86- 000 00°000°0£- 000
%LL 96 89°ST0'62 000 r'v86- 000 00°000°0E- 00°0
%L6°96 BSSTS'TE 000 r'vee 000 00°005°CTE 000052
%L6'96 89°SIS'TE 000 86 000 Q0'00s°ZE 00'005°T
Fureway (s|gesongjun) sooueaquInouy  ABARDY Ajanay 19dpng |e3oL 123png je10)
WIId  Ijqeioney 183514 pouad waung fewsuQ
UELIEA

€70Z/1€/0T Buipul polsad £202 : €5l Jod

{H3yaq) snjduns A 7§ O XBLS3|ES 8/T dded - SP0 :pund
{uayaq) snjdans syied - 00p0 Juawnedag
g0 asuadxy

1j5] {EsLuIaA0dIaY| - 753
asuadxl

((1oyaq) sniding anuanay
s3jeg - SaXe] - OTY
ELUETEN]
syied - 000 JIusWiedag
W B O XeLl52(es /T y4ed - Sp0 pund
:(1918q) sniding 01ny LNO) TOOZ JO 608T VY - TED pund
((39132Q) snjding 1no3 - 0OE0 Juawpedaq
‘le1ol Isuadxa

asuadx3y snoaue||aasiA - 093
asuadx3

((3212) snidung anuaaay
saINYBL04 g SaUlS - Oty
EGTELES]
HNo) - NOE0 IUaWTedaq
oIy WNo% TO0T 0 608T 13V - TE0 -pund

{(Mayaq) sndiang LNOJ SE6T JO 9SZT I3V - 0E0 JpuUny
:(122Q) sniding unoe) - 0L uAWIedaq

le10) asuadxg
asuadxy suonesado - orl
asuadxy |FUU0sSI3d - TO3
asuadx3y

J(oy2q) sniding anuasay
$24N3134104 7§ S3ULS - OFY
anuaasy
une - GOS0 Svawedaq
HR0) 66T 30 9921 WY - 0E0 :pund
J(pgaq) snpding uoijeuoq [0NU0D [BUIUY - 0T ipUny
:[M3yaQ) sMdang |0J3U0) [BWINY - 0020 (Iuatiedaq
i[ejo] asusdxy
SIS |BUDISSY0Ud - 553
asuadx]

Aodaien

Hoday 393png



1/ J0 19 abed

AT LT

%9T°8L TT6LE°6- 000 6£°029°C 05 I¥T 00°G00‘ZT 00°000°ZT

%9T"8L TT6LE'6" 000 6£°029'C 09 LPT 00°000°2T 00°000°2T

%00°0 80°60T'L 000 80°60T°L POTPE'T 000 000

%00°0 807601, 000 80°601°L YOTRE'T 000 000

%B8LS £9°Z89'8 000 ZELIE'Y 000 00°000°ST 007000°ST

%88 LS 897898 coo TELIE'S 000 00°000°ST 00 000°ST

%6101 09°ELS'T- 000 Ob'9ZP'ET 9 ZrE'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

%6701 09°€L5°T- 000 OF 92y 'ET PO ZrET 00°000'ST 00°000°ST

%000 £5°506°65 000 £5°S06'6S 89°L69Z1 000 000

%000 L5°50665 000 £S'S06'6S 8946971 000 00°0

%L99T 00'ELEV6E 000 00°088'TL6°T 00°g81'L6T 007£SZ'99E'T 00"EST'99ET

%L9°GT OO ELE'PEE 000 000881461 00'88T26T 00'£52°99€'T 00'£5Z'99€T

%ETTL £7° LoV PEE- 000 £9°SBLTED? 89°588'60Z 00"E52'99€'2 00"ES2'99E'C

%RETPT £ Lob vEE- 0oo LS'S8L'TE0T 89°588'602 00'£57'99€'7 00'€ST'99€'T

%6985 80 &30 F 4 000 ¥9°09T'ST- 89'0LT°L SO'TOL'9E- 000

%69'85  TP'IPS'1T 000 ¥9'091°sT- 89°0L2°L S0'Z0L9E- 000

%9951 1{95°'8(8'8 000 8E'ET LY 000 S0°Z0L'9S 00'0000

%99°ST 19°8.8'8 000 SCEIR LY 000 S0'TOL'9S 00°000°0Z

%TE'E9-  VLT99TT g1} YL 299'CE 890422 00°000°02 00°000°0C

%TEEY L7997 030 ¥.799°2E 89°0L7°L 00'000°0T 0000002

Bujuieway (s)qeionesun} sajuesquuniul  AuaRoy Apagoy 193png |eiol 123png |ejoL

uNBd I|geioaey |e3si4 polsad wan) |leuduQ
Iuees

€202/1€/0T :8uipu3 polad €207 :|e2514 J04

s{u2132q) snidang anuaaay
$2IN31ap04 1 Sauld - ObY
anuanay
3Njod - 0090 Judwnedsq
Yaa 349w3 T66T 40 886 PY - 90 :puny
:(ayaq) sniding ad1jod €86T O 816 1Y - T90 ‘pund
{(31232q) snidang adjod - 0090 ‘Juawnedag
i|e101 asuadxg

asuadxy snoaue|Bsy - 093
asuadx3

((3pyag) snjding anuanay
$3iN}2H04 R S3UlH - OvH
INUIAIY
ajod - 0090 wIwedag
a0od €861 J0 816 1V - T90 -puUnd
(woyaq) snidung xelsajes 8/ auld - §50 :pund
:(Hayaq) snjdang a4 - 0050 ;uswedag
:|ezo], asuadxy

251 [RIUSLLILISACEIA - 29T
asuadxy

;(hoyaq) snjdang snuaaay
$3|BS - SIXBL - OTY
anuaaay
aa4 - 0050 \uawedsg
xe]1sajes g/€ 414 - 550 ;pung

:(yoyaq) sniding au1d TEET JO £€8 1V - TS0 :puny
:(31232q) snpdans a4y - 00SO Iuawedag

:|ero) asuadx]
asuadx3 suonesadQ - Oyl
asuadxy
:(313132Q) snjding anuanay
Auiadaud - saxe] - §TY
anuanzy
and - 00so Iuswsedag
2414 T66T JO ££8 PV - TS0 :puny
Aodaie)y

uoday 1a8png



T2 40 29 afied Wl GGIEDT CEOC/9/TT
%TI0'TT Ly OTT'0S- 000 €5°68L'50F Z6'ISTE 00000951 00°000'95Y $3|BS - SBXEL - 0TY
anuaasy
19345 - 0080 ;udwedaq
%ISTE  B6VS90TZ ST'TO6°ZS 0€°L10°0Z¥ TTIBT'EC- EV'ELS'E6T LBE0EYTY f|e30] J21BMULLIOIS - GYTE SawNedag
%ISTE  B6PS90ZT ST'T06°ZS 0€°£10°0ZF TTIBL'ET- £V ELS'ERT LEEOLVTY :|eyo) asuadx3y
%00°00T  00'000'79 000 000 00'€01'29- £0°000°29 00°000'Z9 51355V PaXld - 083
%er vl YT 9I8TT 00056°05 9.7 E86'LL 05'095'9 0O09L0ST 00°0ST00T 533IAJAS |BUOISSDYOL - $53
%EST STBITT 68°7€9'T 96°LY8'Y 000 000022 00’0079 asuadx3 suonesadQ - or3
%8r'99  0B'688ST 9T'8TE ¥E'T6SL vE6Lr 00°006'ET 00"00£L°ZT #suadxg Alddns - 0£3
%ZOYE  FLBIETI 000 TSITEL 9526 $SPEQ'SE 00°00T°1T asuadx3 3PIY=A - 073
%0681 ST°SSE 0oC SL8I9'E B6°SLE 00vIs'y 00v20'E dx3 spuno.g ;g Bulpjng - 013
%IT'9  08°$¥6'901 0oC L0°60L°T0E 6E'ETS0E L8'tS960r L8'675'80V asuadx3 Jauuosiad - 103
asuadxy
1FIRMLLIOS - OPTO Juswedaq
pund 131§ - 080 pund
%00°0 Ly LTt 00’0 L L0T'T 000 000 000 :{3pyaq) snidang 1023u0) Enuq 3135 - 890 pUNy
%000 LY L0T'T 000 LrLOT'T 000 000 000 :(21949a) snjdung 3d1jod - 0090 ;udwLedag
%00°00T  00°005T 000 000 0070 000052 00°008C ‘|e10] asuadxa
%00°00T  0000ST 0070 000 000 00005 Q0'00sT @suadx3 snosue||2osiA - 053
asuadx3
%0L1S  £9'TTT- 0’0 LPL0T'T Q0’0 00°005°Z 00°005T :(31933q) sh|ding anuansy
%000 L60 DO'C 60 0oO'C 000 000 anusAdy 158191U) - $8Y
%vL 16 0SE6TT- 000 05'90TT 000 00°005T 000087 sainuapiod g sauld - OFY
INUIAY
anmod - 0090 wawuedaq
[043u0) $naQ 21815 - 890 :pund
%000 TT'T 000 Lt43 000 000 00'0 :(a1p90) snjduns |043u0) Snig [243p34 - 950 JpuNd
%0070 T 000 T 000 000 000 :(32yaQq) snjdans a2ijod - 0090 uUdWIHEeda]
%0070 1T 000 12T 00°0 000 060 :(wayaq) snjdung anuaasy
%000 171 000 12T Q00 coC 000 aNUDABY 1524334 - 58Y
anuaaly
231104 - 0090 Juawnedag
jo13u0) 3niq |ed3pay - 990 spuny
%00'0 6£'029'C 00'0 6£'079°T 05 LT 000 000 :(aipyaq) sniding ysa B1aw3 T66T SO 886 19V - 790 ‘PUNd
%000 6£'029'C 00’0 6£°029°C 05241 000 000 :(mayaq) sn|dins aanod - 0090 ualuLedag
%0000T 0000021 000 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢T 00'000°ZT ‘1210, asuadxy
%0000T  Q0'000°ZT 000 000 000 00'000°CT 00°000'TT asuadx3 suonesad - opl
asuadx]
Sujeway (91qelorBpIn} saoueiquindug  AJARIY Aanoy 12dpng |eloL 123png |E10L Aogale)
FUERIEY ] J|qesoney {easiq4 pojlad pUET iy leuiduo
JIUeLIepn
£20Z/T£/0T :8ulpu3 poliad £207 :1e3std 104 woday jadpng



T¢ JO £9 abed Il FOTT CE0ZA0/TE

%00°0 LE'BVE'OLE'ET 000 LE'8P6'9L6'ET- 09°E0E0TY'ZT- 000 000 :|e30), pund 1assy jende) |eluswuIaA0D waa] 3uoT - GO (puUnd
%0070 St'E06°02 000 StE06°02- S8'TSE'TT 000 000 :|e101 132416 - 0080 uawedag
%00°0 St E06°0T 000 SE'E06°0T- SE'IBE'TT 0070 000 i[ej0) Isuzdx]y
%000 90°'SEV'6T 000 90°SEV'6T- 6" v90"y oo¢ oo'e asuadxy 153423} - 683
%000 19 TES'R- 000 T9'TES'S 169TE"L 0070 000 51985y Paxid - 083
asuadxg
128015 - 0080 Iuawedag
%0070 06'80¢'SLT- 000 06°80P'SLT 000 000 000 i|e30L 33110d - D90 Jusuwledaq
%0070 06'80t"'SLT- 000 06'801'SLT 060 000 000 :|erol Isuadxa
%00°0 06'80P'SLT- Qoo 06'80%'SLT 000 000 000 51355Y Paxl4 - 0g3
asuadxg
1j0d - 0090 JuIwHedag
%000 TEESVTETPT 000 ZEESHIETPI-  SY'S89'TeHZI- 000 00°0 :|E30L UCNEASIVIWPY - D000 AU3wHedaq
%00°0 TR ESHTIETPI 0070 CEESPTIET'PI-  SH'SE9'TZPEI- 000 00°0 1|e10) asuadxy
%000 65'6/8'LT 000 69'948'L2- 000 000 000 asuadx3 153.491U] - 583
%00'0 ETBLS'EOT'YPT 000 €TBLS'EOTVT-  SFSBITTHZI- 000 000 syssy paxld - 083

asuadx3y
UGCIIENSIUIWPY - 0000 1uswpedag
pung 3assy [ejrdes [eIUdWLIBAOS Wwad), Guo - 060 puny

%Y LE 65'5L2°080°T PE600'LET'T-  TYLSLITSS 0Z'88E0FT 85250048 T6'69V'vL0'T- {{uayaq) snjdang puny 132415 - 080 :puny
%0S°6€  19°079'65% 6T'80T'V8T'T- ZE0SLTET- 86'90T°LTT IV6LP'ILT e 0991 09¢- :(31343a) snjdang 193115 - 0080 Iuwnedag
HITZT BO'TES'ETH'T 6T80T'PBT'T  0E'ST8'96L'E €6'8SL'9TE 85" PSYPEE'D YOTYE'E09'Y :|e3o] asuadx3
%POLT TLT86°05T TT V6T BSY £0'601°9L2 000 96'SET 988 08000009 s123[0.4 U01I2MIISUO] - 063
%3%'S 8991 TYI T9°¢9L'2EL 65'STP'00L'T VryTozI 88 LPEVLST 00'000°880°T $13S5Y PAXI4 - 083
%SE'S- ST E90'E- 0008'E STgP89S LLBYE 00'59Z°LS 00°S96°ES a5u3dx3 SNOIUE||BISIIA - (93
%TLBY 78'STZ'891 LTPLY'ST S6'665'8YT 1056401 YO'0EZ'SHE PO O05'9TE S2DIAIFS |BUOISS3J0N - 553
%LT08 6E ERTVET 06'2L56'T TT'656'SS 61 TOE'G 00°001°26Z 00'€87'V6T asuadx3y suone.sdo - or3
WLVLE  LEEPITVT 20'99ETY St L96'v6T ¥ S6%°ST D6'9L6°LLE 9T°ZS6'8BE asuadx3 Alddng - oE3
%6681 89T 2R 66'THZ'ET 15°T95'89T PRIEEILT YECOF' ¥ 00°004'812 a5uadx3 ARIYIA - 023
%OVLT  0SPEL'BT LY ELE96- £6'€89'TUT 99 TES'TE 96015017 9540, 0T dx3 spunaug g Buippng - T3
%ETEE  TO'E66'BOS 00 8 069°720T 99°69¢ 80T 0S€89'TEST 8R'SEDLZST asusdx3 jsuuosiad - 103
asuadxy

%ET'ET 81 0T6'ESS 000 86°Y90'Y99°E T6'SOR'EEY A SLG'LTITY Q0'SLL'EPTY (adyag) snidang anuanay
%00'00T  00°'SLL- 000 Qoo 000 Q0'SLL 00°'SLL anuaAay 1saJalu| - 58y
%00'00T  00'000'STy- 000 000 Q00 00°000°SeY 00000'SZY uawasinquiizy - 79y
%L9°9T 00°00S'STE- 000 00'00S'£LS'T 00 05L ST 00'000'E6S'T 00'000°€68°T S4§5 |EIUBWUIBADEBIL) - 29Y
%YL LLT-  SO'6S9'EET 000 15658802 00'000°08 9%°00T'SL 00°000°T 3NUIAIY SNOBUE|[SISIA - 09Y
%09°£- ¥6'STG'E0T 00’0 PESTETLY'T 66'€9626T 00°000°898'T Q0°000°89¢€'T Auado.d - saxel - STY
Bueway (ajgesonejun} sajuesquiniug  Auagoy Ananay 123png |R10L 133png |e10L Aiodaye)
a1ad d|qeaoneq |easiy POLIRd WY reudug

BIUBHIBA

£202Z/1€/0T :3uipu3 polsad £20Z :[eISl4 Joy 1oday 199png



1/ J0 p9 abed

Wd G580 Ca02/A/11

%000 8Y LP0'60LT 00'0 8" LPO'G0L'T 85LY8'6LT 00°¢ 0070
%000 8¥ LPO'BOLT 00°0 8¥ LP0'60L'T 8S'L¥8'6LT 0070 00°0
%000 ¥ LPO'BOLT 000 8F L¥0'60L'T 8S'LPB6LT oo'e 000
%00°0 86'8€8'105'T- 00°0 B86'ERTOST- S9TOE'S 00°0 0070
%000 €9°0PT L05°T- Q00 £9°0bT L0S'T 000 000 000
%000 £9°06T"90¢- 000 £9°06T'90E 000 000 000
%000 00°056°007°T- 000 00°0$6°00T°T 000 000 oo
%000 59°T0€'S 000 59'10E'S S9'TOE'S 00'0 000
%00°0 S9IDE'S 000 S9°10E'S S9T0ES 000 000
%000 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000
%00'0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0
%00'0 U 0ET'6e- 00°0 TT0ET6L E6'0Z'E 000 00
%00°0 TI0eT'6T- 0e'o ZT0ET'62 £6'702'E 000 050
%00°0 T 0EL'62 00'0 ZT0ET'6L £6'P0T'E 00'0 000
2%00°0 IT0ET'6L 000 TroeT’6e €6'70Z'E 000 000
%0070 66'6TE0E 000 66'6ZE°0E QF£8E'E 000 000
%0070 66"6ZE'0E 00'0 66'6ZE°0F O€"E8E'E 0070 000
%00'0 66'6ZE'0E 00°0 66'6ZE0E 0€E8E'E 000 00’0
%000 £8°660°T 00’0 £8'660'T LEBLT 000 000
%000 ZI'0ET'6T 000 T 0ET'6T £670Z'E 00'0 oc'o
Sulnieway (ajqeionejurn) saauesquiniuy  ANALIY Ay 193png |ejoL 1adpng |e101
u3dIad a|qeJoned |easi4 polad wWILIND rew3Lg
aouelen

£20Z/1£/0T :3uipu3 polidd £20T *1eIsd Jod

(1aaq) snding uonensiuIWPY - 0010 Huawnedaq

{(u2y2q) sniding anuaAay
sa|es - saxe] - 0Ty
anuanay
uonesISIUIWPY - 0OTO Juawiiedag

:(32yag) snjdung uoneSIVILPY - 0000 uawpedad

:|ero) asuadxy
asuadx] 15a493u) - 683
asuadxy puod - 743
asuadx3

:(32120) snjdang anusaay
S5 [EILDWUIADEILU) - 79y
ELUEYE]
uclEASIUILPY - 0000 uswiiedaa
pung puog 9102 - #IT -pund
:(31232a) snjding pung aAJasay 821AJ35 193 - £TT :pund
:(3ny2a) sniding uonesIuIWPY - 00TO ‘Juawuedag

‘lejo) Isuadxy
1351 |BIUIWUIBA0BI| - 793
asuadx]

{(3a132Q) snjdang anuaaay
ANUaAY 153D I| - GBY
anuanay
ucEASIUILPY - 00TO uswledsg
punj am1asay 3IIAIaS 198 - £1T :pund

:(3191324) sh)dang puog 9TOT - dwapay (e1dads - OTT :punj
:(3032q) snjdung uonesIsIVIWPY - 00TO uawedag

{wayaq) snidung anuasdy
aNUaAdY 1524274| - 58Y
$4J5] |BIUBLILIDAOTIBTIY| - Z9Y
JNUBABY
uonessIuIpY - 0OTO Judwedsg
puog 910¢ - dwapay [eD3ds - 01T :pund

Aro3ayed

uoday 123png



1£ 40 §9 abed

W 4 w00 T CEDZSS T

%000 90'259'0r9- 000 90°'755°0r9 EEER 000 000
%000 T8'LE6'6ES 0070 9 LE6'GES €6'LLB'ES 000 00°0
%000 68°LBT'L 000 68287t 98706 000 000
%000 £6'679'7ES 000 €6'6YS'TES LUELETS 000 000
%000 £€°£99'965 000 ££°£99°965 €L°795T 00'0 000
%000 €E°£99965 000 ££'£99°965 LT85T 00'0 000
%000 £E€°£99965 000 €€'/99965 £L°7858°C 00°0 00°0
%000 EELLTOT 000 €E'LLT'OT €£°788T 000 oo
%000 00'06¥'98S 000 00°06+'985 000 000 000
%00°0 TO¥TT'0ST 00°0 T0P1Z0ST £2'STZ'0S 000 000
%000 TOPTT0ST 00°0 T0°PTZ0ST €T'STZ0S 000 000
%00°0 T0'P1Z'0ST 000 TOPTZ0ST £T'STT0S 000 000
%000 ¥8°8T¢ 000 ¥8'6TT #8'STZ 000 oo
%000 LT'366°64T 000 LT'866'6FT 6£'666'6 00’0 000
%T0'00Z  SE'9ZO'E09- 000 SE'9Z5 TOE- 00'0 00'005T0E 00'0
%T0'002  SE9TY'E09- 000 SE'9Z5 TOE- 00'0 00°005T0E 00’0
%T0°00Z  SE'9Z0'E09- 00°0 SE'9ZS TOE- 00°0 00'005'T0¢ 000
%T000T  SE'9T0°€09- 0c'0 SE9ZSTI0E- 060 0C'005'T0E 000
%000 16 IP6'LSZ'T 00°0 16 Tr6'LSZ'T £6'050'Z6Z 000 Q0'0
%000 TV EELDS 00°0 TP'EEL'DS 0£7106'9 000 000
%000 v EEL'DS 00°0 TYEEL DS 0£'T06'9 00'0 000
%000 TP EEL'DS 0g'0 TV EELDS 0£°T06°9 oo 000
Suisieway {ajqesonejun} SIUBIGLNOUT  AUARDY Ananay 1a3png |ezoL 1a3png |ejoL
wanegd  ajqesoney |easid pouad u24n3) lewdug
3oueliep

£707/T£/0T :8uipu3 poliag £207 :(eIsl4 104

:(uoyaq) snjding anuanay

H{wdyag) snidang Y$qQ pucg 1935 €207 - €8T -pung
H{3onaa) shiding 192438 - 0080 JIUawWMedag

{32yaq) snidang anuaAly

asuadxj puog - 743
asuadxg

aANUAAIY 353U - 53y
$135] [PIUALLUIADEIII| - Z9Y
ELITEY S
19235 - Q0RO Iuawpnedag
$A 9T0Z PUOE 192435 - S8T :pung

2NU3AJY 153431} - GRY
53|eS - saxel - OTY
snuansy
193.36 - 0080 SWALILEdaQ
HSQ puog 133415 £207 - £8T :pun4

:(312443Q) snjdJng pung puog aNUaAdy juawaacsdw| £202 - Z8T puny

:(12y30) shidang 3123436 - 0080 IuIwWMedaq

:(1233Q) snjding InuaAIY

ANUIAIY ISBI2| - 58Y
S4451 [RINBLILIBAOEIRIUL - ZOY
anuanzy
132.15 - 0080 Iuwiedag

pung pucg anuaaay uawanosdw| £20T - Z8T :pund

:(uvigaq) snyding gz puawy ZZ0T - £9T :pund

((3191390) snpdung uonensiunupy - QOTO ;3uawnedag

(3122} snjding anuansy

H{udyaqa) snpdang pung puog §10Z - $IT :pung
({3pp2a) snjding syled - povo uswnedag

J(321420) snjdang anuasay

saes - saxe] - 0Ty
INUIAIY
UoHRASILILPY - 00TO Suawnedag
8/ puUIWY ZZ0Z - £9T :pund

ANUIAIY 158Ja1U| - S8y
SNUSADY
syded - GOR0 SuIwnedag

Aiodaren

yoday 198png



1/ Jo 99 abeg Wa G50 T C707/9/T1
%000 68°678'TLS'L 000 68°6Z8'TLSL 8Y L£5°5T8'T- 000 000 ({uogaq) sniding pund juawancadwi £20T - 88T ‘pund
%00°0 68°628'TL5L 0070 68°6T8'TLS'L Bt LE5'5T8'T- 000 000 (wayaq) sndang 123415 - 0080 Auswedag
%00°0 TETE6' LYS T 000 TETEE'LPS'T SE'9P6'L98'T 000 o000 1jejo) asuadx3
%000 TETEP'SPST- goo TETEY'SPS'T SE'SYE'L98'T 000 0070 s198{0ud uOANISUOY - 063
%000 00°005°2- 000 000057 000 00’0 000 asuadxl puog - 7.3
Isuadxy
%00'0 02'T9L'6TT'0T 000 0T'T9L'6TT'0T  LE80V'TY 000 000 (woyaa) sniding anuasay
%00°0 6T 0TL'TLT 000 S6T'OTLTLT L2BOP'TY o000 000 2NUBARY 15843U| - 58Y
%000 T0'I50'8¥6°6 oo IO TS0'8r6'6 000 000 000 s3les - saxe] - 0Ty
anuaAly
Wans - 0080 tuawiedag
pund uawaacadw| £20 - 88T ‘pUNA
2,00°0 6E"LTT6VY'E- 000 GELIT'BYV'E- 00'0 000 000 :{(129Q) snpdans pund UeNINIISUC) 193435 ITOZ - £8T ‘pund
%000 BELTT'6YE- 0070 6E LT 6VD'E- 00°0 0070 oo {uoyaq) sniding 122415 - 0080 Iwawuedaq
%0070 LTYVE'ETOS- 00°0 LTYPE'ETOE 000 000 000 :|e10), asuadxy
%0070 LTPPEETOR- 000 LUPPEETO8 0oo 000 ooo 51930044 UONRINASUDD - 063
asuadxy
%000 88°9ZT 195’V 000 88971 ¥9SY Q0’0 000 00°0 (ao142@) sniding anuanay
%000 LEBTLLY 0o 0 LE6TL LY 000 0c'o 000 3NUIADY 158433 - SBY
%000 15'L6E96t Y 000 TS L6296V 000 Qo0 000 WBWIsINGUISY - #9Y
ELUELE]
193435 - 0080 “wwpedag
pung uoRINIISUO) 193415 9TOZ - L8T puUny
%0070 ST'685°01 00'0 £7'685°01 SLLEYT 000 0070 (191520} snydang Ysa 9TOT PUOgd 135 - 98T :pund
%000 SZ'685°0T 000 SZ'685°0T 9L LEV'T 000 000 :(apyaq) snjding 133436 - 0080 uRwpedaq
%00°0 62°S0T'2- 000 67°50TT 000 00'0 00'0 '|ejo) asuadx3
%00°C 62'501°Z- 000 67°501°C 09 Co'C 00’0 1351 [PIUBLILIBADEIAU - 783
asuadxg
%000 596971 000 ¥5°769°7T 9L LEV'T 000 000 (1912} snjdins anuassy
%00°0 PSPEITT (o)} P Y69zl 9L LEYT [o[s)} 000 INUSAIY 1592910 - 58Y
INUdIAIY
19315 - 0080 ‘uswnedaq
HSA 9T0T puog 133435 - 98T ‘pung
%000 YZYTL00T- 00'0 YT HTL00T- 09'v6L'ES 000 00'0 :{3131420} snjduns §Q 9T0T PUOH 133135 - SBT :pung
%000 YT YTL00T- 000 PTEILO0T- 09'P6L'ES 000 000 :(uayaq) snjdans 123115 - 0080 [IuswMedag
%00°0 90°759°0v9- 000 90°759°0%9 £E°E8 00°0 0070 {|ezoy asuadxy
Suieway [Ijqesoaeun} saouesquinauy  Ajauay Annnoy 198png |eioL 123png |2101 Aodale)
PO ERIE Y] 3J)qeioney jeasiy po1iad UAIND reuiduo
IJUBLIEA

£70Z/TE/0T :3uipul poliad €Z0Z :[e3sl] Jod

Hoday yedpng



T£ Jo ¢5 sbey

e LEIRDIL CZ02//TT

%IPT 6V FST8S 000 15°S¥8'SS0'Y €L 6T E9 00000 vIT Y 00000 PTT Y
%L9ET 91°SZZ'69L- 00°0 PRTIV'8SE'Y 15°L19'vpS 00°LE9'LZ9'S 00°LE9°£79'S
HEP'T- 00'STZ'T 000 00°STETS 00°00S°L 00°001°05 00°00T°CS
%IBET 9T Otk '0LL- 000 896008 TSLTTLES 0O'LESLLS'S 00 LES'LLS'S
%YSEZT 8T BIS'TIE'E 967955692~ 09°T9'868 TLVL9'LL 9 EEY'689°Z- 6L'S20°L9L
%EY'SS BEEI0'ELEY 96'955'592 8L TRO'EVT'E S8 BIV'ELE 1799188, 19°9¢9°68EY
%66°LT O 91Sve 000 09°2L0'€9 71°992'9 0068548 00'685°£8
%S8'E6 EO'VLEBIR'E 00 TSTOvE 00°0£0°0T 00'0L0°0T £0°569°890°F 00°000°0SS
%598 88'8LLC- 000 v8°79LVE 9 IZH'E 96'£86'TE 96" EBETE
%EQ'OFE-  BO'600'6TI- 0o 80°600°ST 19'690°07 00'000'SE 00 000'SE
%BEYH- £€°L0L"E- £5°107'9 08'STT18 91909t 00°0T9'ES 00°019°Z9
%TOBZ  90'TSL'ET LEL9T°8 LO'T88IS 87205+ Q0008 vE 00'008v8
%YEST EV'8RETL 00002 LSTLLTEE 09'9£8°9% 00'09€'s9y 00" EVS Loy
%6L°0T L9'TTITTST 06'rr6ey S EPTESZT QT LET'EET QU COFOTH'T 00'00P'9LET
WISTL  0£LG8'EL 000 0L'TPL'08 8E'8ET6 00°009 0T 00'00T 0T
%LLOE  S9'SOV9E T6'718°C 0T'¥0T'6L OT'£8£'9¢ 99'TTEBTT Q0'00E'STT
%IO'ST ETHS0'8YE SLBLE 65'892°THCT SO'v6L'36 LV TIDETEET SO OTEPLET
%ETOT  OT'SPS'0S0T- 000 8EERITITY 09'€0T'TSY 8¥'8TT'T6TS 00°7TL'9ST'S
%00°0 68'9/6'T7T 000 68'9L6'TTT 000 00’0 00'0
%000 00°0LZ°LT 000 00'0LT'LT 000 000 o000
%9908 8L Ty 62- 000 0Lven's 0EPor'T 8%'905'9E 00'000'sE
%LYTT IZ'0SE'T9ZT- 000 6L TLE'VER'E 0E6£9'6¥1 00'ZTL'SST'S 00°ZTLTIT'S
%0070 000 00'0 000 20'009°901- 000 00'0
%00°00T  00°000°80E 00'0 000 00°0 00°000'80E 00°000°80€
%00°00T  00°000'30E oo 000 00’0 00°000'80€ 00°000°80E
%00°00T  00°000°B0E- 000 00°0 Z0'009'90T- 00°000°80€ 00°000"80€
%00°00T  00°000°80%- 000 000 009901 00'000"80€ 00'000'80€
Buuieway (sjgesoaepun} sAIULIGUINIUT  ABARDY Aagay 1a8png |eloL 198png [el0L
prit-R AL V] ajqeloned |eastqy polsad 3Ny reuidugp
FIELIRA

£202/T€/01 :8uipu3 poliad €20 :|e2s!4 404

1§51 |BIUBWLIAA0EI| - 293
asuadx3

J(M2143Q) shding anuaasy
ANUIADY SNODUR((|BISIA - 09Y
SaDIAISS JO BBS - 05Y
anuaaay
131EMAISEM - 0560 Juawpedag

:(wayya) snydansg Jazem - 0060 SIUaWedaQ

|ejo) asuadxy

ssuadxy 15a191u] - 683

53955y Paxld - OB

asuadx3 puog - 7/3

1§51 [BIUSLIUIBA0EIRIU| - 29T

asuadxy sNosauR|BsIY - 093

$3IIAIFS |BUDISSDYOIG - 65T

gsuadx3 suonesado - Or3

asuadx] Ajddng - gg3

2suadx] aPIyaA - 023

dx3 spuncso g Bup|ing - 013

asuadx3 [auUu0slad - 103
asuadny

J{uayaq) sniding anusaay
WIWISINGUWIRY - yO%
S4J5] |PIURWUIDAOEI| - 798
INUIAIY SNOJUR((IVSIN - 09Y
SINAIIS JO BIBS - OSY
anuanay
JPIEM - 0060 ;uswpedsg
{(3a3aq) snjdang sajemuulols - OpT0 Judwuedaq
i|ero) asusdxy
145 |EIUBWUIBACBIA1U| - 793
Jsuadx3y
{(3yaq) snjdans snuanay
SB3ALIS JO 3|ES - O5Y
anusasy
131EMUICAS - OFTO Su3wiedag
pung Jalep - 00S ‘pung
Aodared

uoday j98png



1z Jo gy abeqd

W G450 TL02/TT

%YTOT- 97°595'692 000 9T'595'6Z6'T 86'TLOVET Q0°000°099°T ao'o
%49°991-  00°000°005 000 00°000'008 00Q 00'000°00E 0o
%EL9E 0t €9t '66D- 000 09'9€5°098 000 0O'000°COE'T coo
%000 99°T1SPIrZ 00’0 99 TTS PP 86'TLTVTT ooc ooc
%000 00£LTISPT 000 QU LIS YT 0070066 Doo coC
%y’ 1o 69°509'96'E ST'E98'68S'T- 8P SOE'RTZ'T OV EEV'OT6 9L 9T LTE Y- TL6E0°68L°T-
%LV’ 16 697509906 ST E£98'685'T- 8t"S0E'6TZ'T O ELT'STH 9E'EIT LIE Y TL6E068L'T-
%8BI TP BO'0EL'LLS'E ST'E98°68S'T  €T°0L0FIZ'E 8L0TETSY- 9£'¢9T'T8E'] TL6E0'ESR'D
%y 8- €6'EEL YT 18'61€'9Z ZT'EL6'SE T8IST'L 0068548 0068528
%8599 ZO'LE9't95T P9 LLT98TT 6'6v6 09'960'€SL- 8S'PL8'TSR'E 00°000'225°C
%S0'0% LSEETOT 000 09°598°9Y 89'ST9'v L¥'666'99 L¥'BETLT
%996~ 95'696'STT- 000057 95'SIV'ETT LIBLEWT Qo 0oc'0zZT 00°000°0ZT
%IL'S SYTS6'Y 08°L70°S S9°0rT'E9 9T’ IPY'E 00'0rTPL 00 0% L
%16'SS ¥6°567'95C 88°/92'VS 81798 LT 85'ESY9T 00'9Z¥ 85y 00009601
%916 £57L0T'S SLBL6 7L E69'6Y SEBETTT 00'08L'SS 00'€96'LS
%596 ELTT09 6E¥66'7T 62'880'8¢S 0T T8TVE 00°00Z°€Z9 QU p0z'eEsy
%6T € SO'T80'6 66°£00'P9T €0'TEL 20T I19'TTE9 L0°0T8°SLT 00'C0EZ9T
%Y9TE eSS LTT L6'718'C £5'07L'88Y 75'€55°09 00°890°6TL 00°89L°£19
%ERLL £5°0£0°0LS 779591 s eLYILY T ETSPSEET vZ'991'8v0T YT IYS'SE0OT
%606~ T19°GLE'69F 000 TOSLE'SEV'Y 29'796'€9Y 00°000'¢30°V 00°000°790
%000 TP IEY' LG oot T ZEV'LE oo ogo 000
%rS9- 52749997 00°C STTLO6IE Y £L7¥6TE9Y 06 000'F90 Y 00°000 P90y
%000 S6'TLT9 0oo S6'TLT'9 68194 oc'o 000
%00°0 000 00°0 000 00709TT- 00'0 000
%000 000 00'0 000 00'09T°T- 00'0 000
%000 ooo 0c'o 000 0009T'1- 000 oco
%0T'TTT T LrP'ITIT 96°955°592- £6°L0T'TOLT 8t L6YTS r996L'SLT' T BETTLO8TT
%86°9% L9°0L0'TTL- 0070 ££'995'208 8L'TIY'TI8 00°LEY'ETS'T 00" ZES'ETST
%It'T 6b YST'SS 060 15°S¥8'SS0't EL VBT EIY 00°000°VTT'V 00°000°FTL'Y
Suiuieway (I|qesonejun) sasuRIqWINIU3  ALADDY Auanoy 18dpnqg 12101 jadpng |eloL
wiadiad ajgeloney |easiq pouad waun) Jewdug
Jouelen

£Z0T/1£/0T :8ulpu] polad €207 *1edsld 404

:(Hoyaq) snidang anuaaay

fuzyaq) snpding pund 13jemalsem, - 0TS -pund
:fuayaq) snjding 1a1eMalsem - 0560 uawledaq

1G] asuatxy

((1ayaq) snjdung anuaaay

jre1el JIEM - 0060 uawuedaq

jejo) asuadxy

H{uogag) snidang pung 1azem - 00g pund
:(1332Q) sndIns J2IEMBISEM - 0560 IudwLedad

:jero] Isuadxy

LUBWISINGWIdY - 19y
anuaAaY SNOJLE|FISIN - 09Y
$821AJ3G JO 3|BS - (SY
5334 % SIWIAH 55U - OTH
anuaAay
191EMWLIOTS - OPTO Iuawedag
pund AN 191BMLLIOLS - STS pund

asuadx] 153481 - $83

51955y poxid - 083

asuadx3 puog - £/1

151 [eluswuwaA0dIaIUl - 793

3suadxy SNOIUR|(RISIN - 093

$30)AUDG |BUDISSYOId - §53

asuadx] suonesdo - or3

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3

asuadng 3[21YaA - 0Z3

dx3 spunoJg 73 Bulp|Ing - 013

asuadx] [puL0siad - 103
asuadxy

JIWIsINqUIRY - F9Y
SJJ5] |BIUSLUIIAOEIIU| - 79Y
aNUaAaY SNOAUB[FISIA - 09Y
anuaaay
131EM3ISEM - 0560 Wawuedaq

asuadx3 SNOIUR|BISIA - 093
asuadx]
I2)eM - 0060 SJuawpiedag
pung 191Emalsep - 0TS (pung

Alo3aren

uoday 1adpng



TZ 40 65 afed

e GGIEDT TEO7

%000 ZITE9Z'027 00°0 TT'E9L'0ZT o¥'srT'0T 0070 00°0
%000 16954 00°0 16984 6T TLY 000 0070
%000 12925412 000 TT9TS'L1T TT'SLL°6T 000 000
%S8'68S  L'STE'PEZ- o000 PLST6 YL 00°059'92Z 007000°05 00°000°05
%SE'68S P ST6'PET- 000 vLST6'PYE- 00°059'92 00700005 00°000°05
%00'0 YL STR'ELT- 00'0 YLSTBELT 0070 00'0 0G°0
%00°0 PLST8ELT- 000 PLSTR'ELT 000 000 000
%0T Y 00'001°TZ- 00°0 0000687 00'059°9Z 00°000'05 0000005
%0066 0000564~ 000 00'00s 000 00'000°0S 0000005
%000 00'00T'8T 000 00'00%'8Z 00'059'97 o000 oc'o
%IT0Z- DO'6ED’L 00°0 00°6E0'ZY 00°00Z'tr 00'000'sE 00°000'SE
%IT0Z- 00'6E0°L 00°0 00°6E0°ZP 00°00Z't 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%IT'0Z- OO'6EDL 000 00"6£0°TY 00'00Z°y 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%89°5T-  QO'BBY'S 0oC 00 68Y¥ O 00°00Zy 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%000 00'0sSsT 0o0C 00°0S5'T oo'e coe 000
%YE'EI-  PIVLVOST 00°0 vOPLY L9 8T 801 Y 00°000°LTZ 00'000°LTZ
%YE69-  POPLYOST 000 Y9 PLY L9E 8Z'8bi 'ty 00"000°LTZ 00000°LTZ
%VE'EY- I rLFOST 000 P vLY L9E 8T SPY'rY 007000°£TZ 00°000°LT2
%YC'69-  YOPLP'OST ooo boOpLY LGE 8T8V by 00°a00°LTT 000001
%BYEOT  0S'96Y'TIZ'E TO'T6E'96Z- 97'595°6Z6'T 86'TLO'VET STITEBLS'T- 000
%BY'EO0Z  0S96L'TIT'E 10 16E°962- 97'S95'6Z6'T 86'TLO'VET SUTZEBLS'T- 000
%S8°06 PTIE6'IVE'T TO'T6E'96Z 000 00°0 STTLEBEL'E 000
%S806 PTIES TYE'T IO I6E'96T 000 oeo ST'TTE'BETE 0o
Suewsy (siqeioaejun) saIUBIGUNIU]  ANALSY Ayagoy 128png |ej0L 123png |ejol
Juanag 3 qesoae, [easiy poLag wa.un) |euwdup
AuEeIEA

£202/1£/01 :3uipu3 poliad £Z0T :[edsld o4

({ady2q) sniding anuaaay

:(3am2q) snidins mm - 1Pedw) - 555 ipuny
((32yaq) smdang 1a1emalsem - 0560 3uswpedag

ijerol dsuadx3

s(uapag) snjding anuanay

((wd1yaq) sniding Jaiem - 12ed] - 0SS pung
H3dyaq) sniding J31ep - 0060 AuBWIRdIQ

((uayaq) snjding anuanay

(wayaq) sniding pmm - uoneRaadag - szg pund
((31300) snpdiang sajemsisepm - 0560 Juswpedag

((uaaq) snjding anuaaay

H{apyag) snidans pung AN J31eMWI0lS - STS ipung
(yoyaq) sndang sajemuwiols - OrTo Julwiedag

:[e10) Isusdxg

anuaAdYy 188J31Y) - S8Y
54431 |erudwuIan0giaiy) - 29y
anuaAdY
UORBAISIIIWPY - 0000 3uswiedag
44 P LTOZ A9Y $3H MM/M - 109 Jpung

445 |BIURWIUISA0RISI| - 263
asuadxy

$435] [BIUBWLIBA0TIBIL| - TOY
5934 3 SR 35U - OTY
anuaaay
131EM3ISEM - 0560 :Iudwedag
MM - wedw) - 556 ipuny

515] |EIUBWUIaA0SIaIY| - 79Y
5294 79 SUWIAG SASUAINT - OTY
anuanay
1318/ - 0060 Judwedag
1232 - pedul) - 9SS pund

sJ)5] |eluBWUIaA0BISIU| - 79y
anuaaay
131EMIISEM - DS60 Suawnedaq
MM - vonenaidag - §ZS :pung

§1955Yy paxi4 - 083
asuadx3

Alodaie)

uoday 328png



1/ 30 Qs sbeg

Y%06'LLZ DLIOL'688'87  VLWIT'SBLE-  99°96T'THTIT  ET'ERT'TISETT  ZTEO6S'SGEDL-  66'V6LYT9- H{nayag) snidans Joday

%00°0 P9 vS9EET- 000 VO YSYEET- 0070 000 0070 (39139} snjdJns uoissiLwo) XeL d/V - 004 :pund

%00'0 ¥9'¥S9'EET- 000 ¥9°FS9'EEL- Q00 000 000 :(anyaq) sniding uoIssILILIOD Xel d/Y - 0STO ;3uawledag

%000 £1'TO8EET- 000 ET'TOB'EET 000 000 000 ‘[e30) asuadx3y

%000 £ TO8'EET- 000 ETT0B'EET 0G0 000 0o a5uadx3 snoaue|RdsIAl - 093
asuadx3

%000 67°9vT 000 sV orT 00'0 000 00°0 ({1ayaa) snjdang anuaaay

%000 79T 000 67'9FT 000 000 000 INUDATY 158431U| - §8Y
2RUIADY

UDISSIWLLIO) XE] d/V - 0ST0 uswnedaq
UOISSIUIWOD XB ) 4/¥ - 00L pund

%000 10 POE0T 000 TOF0EOT (AR ] 8 00 000 :(1Iyaq) sniding ¥SQ LT0Z SPUOG ABY J3Y MM/ - 909 PUNd

%00°0 10"t0E0T 000 TOPOE0T T'89TT 000 00°0 (1913q) snjding uoneNsILIWPY - 0000 uswnedag

%00°0 T0°'#DEDT 000 TO'$0E'0T 8911 00°0 00°0 (312} sn|dang anuanay

%000 10 vOEOT 000 TO¥0OEQT re9TT 0s0 000 2NUDADY 158J83U| - S8Y
SNUIAIY

UORENSIUILPY - 0000 Suawiiedad
HSG £T0Z SPUOG A3Y 12 MM/M - 909 puUnj

%000 £POTY'Z8 00’0 £ 0LTL 28 £€9°556'0L- 000 0070 (fpaaq) snjding 14 pa LT0Z A9Y J9Y MM/M - 109 pund

%00°0 £7'0TYT8 00'0 EPOTY'Z8 €9°556'0L- 000 0070 :(pz1ya@) snidung voeNsSILIWPY - 0000 Juawedag

%00°0 69°758"LET- 000 697758 LET €0°T0Z'T6 000 0070 1je0) asuadxy

%00°0 0L0999T- 000 0£'999'T £9'99T 0oc 000 asuadx3 puog - z/3

%0070 66'G81'9E T~ 00’0 66'GBT9ET 9E'SEQ'TE 000 coe 135 [EIUDWLIBA0TISI| - 793
asuadx3

Suiueway (3jgRIoARIUN) saduesquinoug  ANARYY Aanoy 128png |eloL 128png |ej0L Ao8age)

pULETEN] ajqedoney [L:aME] poldad waINd) lew 8110

aJuelIen

€20T/1€/0T :Buipu3 pouad £20T 3|54 104

uoday 323png



T¢ 30 T4 abeq

PLTOL'688'8T VLVIUSBL'E-  99°96Z°Z8TTT  ET'E6TTSETT  ZEOGS'SGEDT-  66'VELYIY- {{uyaq) snidang Loday

Yo rSeese- 000 PO rS9EET- 000 0o 000 uoISSIWIWOD) Xe| d/y - 00L
T0'v0E0T 000 T0'POE0T TresT'T 000 000 10T SpuLOg A3Y J2Y MMM - 809
£r'0Tr'Z8 000 £70TE'Z8 £9°'586°04- 000 000 44 P8 LTOT A3Y JBH MM/M - Y09
vL ST6'Y6E- 000 vLSZ6' - 0005992 00°000°0S 00°000°0S M - 1oedw) - sgg
00'6E0°L 000 00°6ENEY 00°00Z"y DO'000°SE 00°000°SE J2iepn - pedw - geg
POPLYOST oo POvLY LOE 8T 8T bY 0O000°LTE 00000°L T2 MM - UolRRIdR] - 57§
0S'96¥'TTZ'E TO'16E°962- 9¢'S95°6T6'T 85 TLOVET STTLE'BLS - ooec pung AU J31EMWI0LS - §TG
69'S09°9V6'E ST'E98'68S'T-  8F'SOEGTIZT OrEEr9TE 9E EQT LTE b 1L 6E0'68L'T- pung Jajemalsem - 0T
19 LY 19T 86°955°59C- £5°£0TTOLT 8% L6'TS P9 96L'SLT'T- BETTLORET pung J181emm - Q05
68678 TLSL 000 68°6ZF'TLSL 8%'£E9'STR'T- 000 00'0 puny uawanoidwi 0T - 88T
BELTT'GYYE- 6oC BELTT G E- 000 000 000 14 UOI2NJISUDT 139435 9T0T - £8T
SZ'685°0T 000 ST6850T LLEVT 000 000 YSJ 9107 puOg 18845 - 98T
vT'rTL00T- 000 vTHTL00T- QU PELES 000 0c'o $Q 910 PUOY 3193435 - 58T
££°£99'965 Q00 £€°£95'965 €755 000 0c'o ¥SQ puog 3182135 €207 - €81
T0PTZ'0ST 000 10PTZ'0ST £2'9T2'0% 000 000 1U3ASY JUBWBA0IDW] £20T - T8T
S£'9Z0°€09- 000 S£'9ZS'T0E- 000 00'005'T0E 000 8L PUSWIY 270Z - L9T
16'Th6'LS2'T 000 T6'TP6 LS T £6'050'267 000 000 puny puog §T0Z - 11
000 000 000 000 000 000 pung anasay A3 1980 - ETT
66'6Z£°0E 000 66'6ZE0E 0£'€8E"E 000 000 uog 9107 - dwapay |eads - 01T
LEBYPE'OLE'ET OO0 LEBYE'SLE'ET  O9'E0E0IFZT 0Ol 000 ) |BJUBWILIBA0D W3] BuoT - 060
65'SLT080°T PEBOOLET'T- Z9£9L°255- 0T 8BE°CHT $5°ZS00LBT- 16°69F 70 T- punyg 198435 - 080
L L0T'T 000 LL0T'T 000 o0n 000 |03u07) dnig 31835 - 890
1T 000 17T oo'0 000 00°0 jeauo) 2niq (eIapad - 990
64°079'C 000 6470797 05 LYT aoo 000 Yaa B1aw3 T65T 40 886 10V - 290
80°60T°L oo 80°60TL POTPET 000 00'0 32j0d £86T J0 8TE 13V - 190
£5'506'65 000 LS'S06'65 89°L69°CT 00’0 Q00 Xe|s3|e§ 8/€ 8414 - S50
' IPS1Z 000 v9'09TST- B90LTL S0'20L'9¢- 000 2414 TE6ET JO EES 19V - TS0
LB TL6'8T 000 LBTLEET 06'ZETY 000 0co W 2 O xelsales §/T dled - 5¥0
95"'86T'TT- 00'0sy9- 95 8L - LPSBT'E- 000 oco Ny LING3 TO0Z 40 60T PV - TED
00’0 000 000 00’0 000 000 1na) 9661 J0 95ZT PV - 0€0
8S'STU'6T 000 hve6- 000 00'000°0¢- 000 uoleUeQ [041Ua) |BUWIUY - 00
79°0ZT’6TET- 000 79'0ZT'6TET- 15°L£6'S oo 000 IUN02y JUBLIISSAU| - £00
PESL6ST 000 PE1SL6ST 9T'T98'5€ 0G0 000 pund xe | paleudissg - 500
61°789'LE oo 66 T89'EPS 69'679°9t~ 08'666"505 08'6665'505 pung 5334 3s1yaues - £00
o PSLBST oo P6'vSLBST ST'198°cE 000 000 pun4 xe| safes - Zoo
66'815'16C- 8¢ ¥SB'T6E- S 8TL'S6ET- SZ¥9L 79 LLESO LY T- Pr'Z00'CoT pund [eJ3U39 - TO0
{a1qesonejun) sajuelguinauy  Ayaloy Ananoy 12dpng [ejoL 183png je1cl pund
JqeIoAE |easiy pollag JUETT ] ) 1euiuio

Juelen

Alewwng pung
£20Z/1£/0T :8uipu3 potiag £Z0T ‘|54 104 woday 128png






Page 1

City of Bryant - Financial Statements

Financial Statements

November 2023



(£08'096'2) (zsz'goc's) (6vz'6Ew) - PrrELL z9g'sL 8ZL'6VL (zva'oez) 9€£'001 (rzs'soz) (262'05) 190°LL (9v5'80Z) (0g0'612) 60Z'9LL (Ses'9tt'e) (es0'00r'e}
£62'265'2 7.8'Z66'L S€L'009'% . LL6'E8E #05'SSE 92’062 S0L'vZ9 1£0'222 £00'799 L6L'TZY 881'SEE 061867 11y'Zre 599'12Z 609'€65'9 8Z0'E6L°L
£62'266'2 vLB'Z66'L SEL009'Y L16'EBE ¥0S'55€ 292°062 S0L'PZ9 LE0'2ZT £00'799 L6LZZY 88L°GEE 06186 ICEAT] 599'L2Z 6096659 8E0'E6L'L

PEY PUE 809 SIISSE JOj Ydleq pajepyoeq |esodsip vGg'L2S.
(o15'89¢€) 265789 98Y'LIL'Y = LZr'L6Y 998'EEY 066'6.E £92'E6E 191728 08¥'85% v66'LLE 6v8'Z5€ v¥9'662 BEE'EZE v18'LEE ©68'9LY'E SL6Z6LE
(or5'8g€) 265v89 98Y'LOL'Y L2h'L6Y 998'EEY 066'6LE €92'e6¢ 191°2zE o8r'asy v66'LLE 64825 vr9'68C BEE'EZE vL8 LEE P68'OLY'E GL626L'E
Bujujeway BOUBMEA 120 L Jjaquede(g  JaqWaAoN 19qo320 Jsquaeldeg 1snBny Anp aunp Aew udy youep Arenugay Kienuep 1a6png Q1A yabpng
186png fenuuy  (eiqeoaejun) QLA lendY [enuuy
a|qeioney
§ PANNIIX] - )99.1)8

(Loe'zLy) 519'9¥S 0¥L'¥20'L) = 6.6'0LE $9L'v9 (G (69z'sL1) (vor'08y) (ers'vail 004062 (iv9'tal) (169°225) (rL6'02) S8 EPETLEL) [(TI9TE]
9v8'Z95'L (905'66) LLE'SEE'BL - 8¥6'S9E'L 951'Z65'L 006'L0L'L LSE'9L9'L ZZ6'E8L'T [E SSE'08E'L GBS'EZI'L L99'1ZL'T LP6'9SE'L PES'6L5'L Z.18'S8T'8L +ZT'BY6'6L

(2ve'202) (60£'v8L) Lbr'SELL £€0°'005 £€8'695 £6¢'819 LEE'LLY 696'S 508'659 200'625 £6¥'G65 SER'PLE 15E'08Y GIE'8LY 8EL'LYE'D 909'£16'9
08.'55% £L1'82 L6V'SL9'Y 858'9Er £1L'888 096'0L% 689662 65€'04% SLE'CEY 595'vge £SZ'EBE 119'219 LoV LYE Zra'sry LL9'E0L'Y LIZ'LEL'S
Sor'Le9 152'%9Z Lov'sLL'e EPLLET 096'0€E ¥L6'P8T £00'E65 2845 25V'EEY Sv0'922 265'89E vEL'OZE Lip'99Z 2L0'LST ZSE'BE0'Y 995'90'
SEV'OZL zL5'€9 226°195 z8e'0r 0sp'6e S88'ES L19'6L 815'8¢ SLY'LS £2LLS 0ES'LY 9EE'E9 GL1'59 LSS'LY ¥6r'529 LSE'Z89
ZPL'PSL 60608 159'v2L SLV'LS 00069 291’08 988'EL 142’85 00¥'ZS 24288 L85V 9zZ'L2L £8Y'0S 8888y 995508 008'8.8
048°0¥L £0L'8L ZEE'ZTL9 ereLs 260'2S £20'29 £52'05 665'tY 0EZ'9Y ELE'LS ¥69'95 05%'69 5L0'69 09¢'8Y SEY'069 20Z'EsL
966'L92 r6L69L 0zv'oLe rLe'Zy 9rL'orL £05'96 295°ZS 828'89 6LY'0S ¥E£0'08 SLV'ECL 698'80L +0L'v8 £09'9 S1Z'080°L gLFBLLL
9¥8'z95't (905'66) L1£'58E'8L . BPE'S9E'L 951'265'L 006'LOL'L LGE'9LY'L ZZ6'EBL'T 091'EZ6'L SSE'0BE'L GB5'€Z9'L L9¥'1ZVE LP6'9SE'L YES'BLS L Z.8'58Z'8L vZZ'8r6 6L
S8Y'060'L 60L'LyY 8£9'09€° L1 T LT6'9EL'L 026'959'L L05'299°L Z80° YL LSY'EOL'L 9r9'BEL' L §50'1L9'L *6'L9V'L 9LL'EPS'L 120°9EE'L 962'80%' L 6Z5'EL6'IL ZTLLSE'SL
LEL'BB €LL'V8 LZEPLLZ 926 LEL LLL'SEL S8E'8LE 520891 092'2EL 189'1EZ vZT'ZLE 2E9'VEL L99'LLE LY'PEL 0£9'LEL BPG'620°T 2S0'PIZT
¥65'PZE 20504 196'969°C 2L0'6EE S68'EEE PSO'EEE 660'ECE 985'LEe 0L0'95E 6Vv8'9EE S¥G'6EE 161 0EE 261168 rrL'LEE 650'989°C 651120
BLELSE LL0'TL ¥9E'S6S'E LZLELL OLE'66E PL0'L6L ¥90'88L LOZ'ELY 9w§'2LE £25'92Z v6L'Z0E Z9vr'rLT £98'vSL 900'09L £62'€25'C £B9'ZSLE
v08'v8 (e58'22) 9L9'859 682'60Z 2eE'6e F95'8E 8L0'vE 866'9¢ 6668y 09%'6€ 92E'9E 8r's0L Z6R'EY 0gg'9e 89%'189 0Zv'EvL
0Z¥'LS (9gm) T8s'1Z9 808'vS vZr'i9 6Z¥'¥S 899'€S LZ6'vS £8Y' LS 8ZF'SS ¥S2'ss FZ8SsT T 88l'ss €5 LS 6L¥'229 200'649
009'98 (£94'58) 059085 ¥69'2r 95H'6E Lrv'ey £16'08 +69'vr 9zc'ze 0s6'Se 0za'er o9 BLEEF 9re's9 £19'596 052'219
910082 rL9'8ee PES'ERL'L 8LY'98L 9ZL'L59 55 p29 SSL'EED 109'629 LYS'GYL 129'v59 £LE'0S9 £29'045 8E0'ELS 888'61L9 0£6'v08'9 09S'E2ZF'L
SBE'060'L 60L'LbY 8£9'09€"LL 0 1Z6'9EL"L 026'959't L0S'299'L 280 LrE'L LSYEOL'L 9r9'seL'L G50'LLO'L v Lar' L 9LL'EYS'L LZO'IEEL 96Z'80%' L 6ZG'EL6'9L Zei'isr'eL

Bujuieway aoueMEAp jejoL Jaquiada  JAGWSAON 18qoy2Q Jaquaydag 1snbny Anp aung Rew dy yauep Aienugag Aenuer 1ebpng Q1A jabpng
je6png jenuuy  (21qeJ0ARIUN) QLA [enmRy lenuuy
ajgeJoney
€20 JoquianoN

7 38ey

S UM iIpuadX] ¥ 9nudAad

Aleuluing ANMNIX - [e1dUudl)

suawalels [enueuly - Juedig jo Al

saInpuadx3 JoAo
sanuaAdy Jo (oyoQ) ss00x3

soimipuadxg |e10)
JEERT

:sainjipuadx3y

SONUIADY [RI0L
182415

iSoNUaADY

sounypuadx3y Joao
sanuaaoy jo (nayeq) sseaxy

seunyipuadx3 301

ao1j0g
aud
Syeg
unog
1041U0D) jewiuy
Juadolaaag AIuNWWoD
uoneASIUIWRY

[ENE)

:saunipuadxy

SONUDADY [010L

axied

ang

SyJed

une)

joRuUoD [Ewiy

wawdojarag Aunwwe)

|esauagy

1SaNUAAIY



(€15'992°2)

rO'rL9Z 004'158'L - L50'LS1E vEE'LS 689'SER'E

L9E'LEL Z08'TrT (0£1'004) (298'28) (Lr6'Eve) (£6Z'169'L)  (06L'€9l) £26'90L (€Le'rie) 005 punj ebed jse| 0} adwoY
(69e'v59) 69€E'L6E'L 69E'9L0'S 9Z'EZS0Z0L €L VYBLEDY L9'EL9E8Y LELPLLEY L£'8526%F ¥6'8095Zy E¥ L6PVSY €L0Lv2821 000'689'E 000°ZZY'Y siajsues | sibig HosyD
SL'9S0°LSE 99°£98'C0F
(816°25¥¢) (9Lv'ser'z) ZZO'vEY'L - (9z5's1) (ose's) (rzs'9z) SEL'6E6'L L91'96% ¥ZE'L0Z (sos'6LE) (vras'scL) (Log'9g2) (v6¥'Lp9) 6.9'258 (ogs'oc9’t) (968'¢96°L) sounypuadx3y Joao
SONUGADY JO (31aYyaQ) ssaox3
sousseliq
STCRIVE 600°CL8'Z LL5'E9¥% = ¥SS'EY 78’8t 0S6'€S (606'E16"L) LIS'VE 826724 SEZ'SYE vL9'G9L S98'€9Z ZGL'EL 06L'EE 085'9.2°¢ 968LEG'E sounypuadx3 ejoL
EZEBETE €09'869°¢C = - - = — GSHEGH - LIE'9L 888 56 €25 PEL £6v'02C 6LE'EY - 209'869C CZEBECE 1BVDED-0VLO-GLS
£00°0€Z L0v'pLL LL5'c9y vSS'Er z28'8e 056'ES S¥Z'LS LIS'PE 155'8% arE'sy L6O'LE ey £42'62 06LEE 8L6'L45 £45'€69 pelelay 190:1S-0r10-080
'S884 JBIEMLLIOIS PUNOJE SW8! U0ISI8AUCD 8y) ybnouyy Bunjiom aie saouasalip 8say) 81oN, seunypuodxy
628'892 (£66'962)  9'9£5099L
L07'0k €65'LLE £65'L56'L = 8Z0'82 Lz 9TV'LT 92Z'sz BEL'0ES TST'9TE 0£2'SZ 0£0'L2 ¥95'LZ 859'sZ 69¥'988 000°0%9' 000°896'L SINUIAIY [Bl0L
Te6v 262) 091'PLS €6 L56 F 826'LC ZL0'FEL vl e 002 000005 002700€ SLELEL 1€5008 EECEBL | [ INQUABH Y YV XXXOFLO-5LS
006'£0€ (295'952) 00k oot (009'901) L TAT 920'6Z BELOE Z55'6Z (v81'901) 0£0'2Z ¥95'LT 859'6Z ZEB'ST 199'952 000'80€ uo Or0-005
‘senuanay
Bujujewey sJuBHEA 12101 QLA [BNRY  Jequiedeq  JequeAoN JeqopQo Jequeydeg 1snBny Ainp sunp Aew ady youew Aeniqag Aenuep 186png gLA 18Bpng |enuuy
yebpng jenuuy  (ejqesoaejun)
ejqesoned
(L8v'ove) 6¥9'48 (5v0'e9E'Z) = (8v9'012) 9¥Z'649 (3£'22) (ze6'L65) 887'6Z (521'5£9) (eL2's0g) (L05'e24) (¥v6'v8s) (s50'e8S) (029's) (zez'eiv'e) (azs'eoL'z) sounppuedx3 Jono
SanudADY Jo (12YyaQ) ssaox3
661'SLL 69.'9L ¥96'599'L 3 551559 R 6YP'GIS ZL9ELLL v8Z'L6¥ 8Zv0oLLL EEV'LSL S26'609 ZITTIOL 1p8'Z90°L 15T ¥9¥ €ELT89L £91°18E'8 sasnypuadx3 [ei0L
0SLBEEY SZOBIGE 056 T (L60ESL) 90009 [N PEESE Z02 89k 855801 19r0'S) €ZVSHZ 16089 065 ¢ SL68L6E 00L0rE ¥ deD SXXES-0560-015
L9l 906'G.L1 258'LES'E LEL'PLE 98L'LOE ZELVBLT £29'SZY 6Zv'v6Z 08L'92E LEv'SLE vLT'0LE (Vra ) 219'18E 28L'ELE LSL'E0L'E £9¢'0r0'y SXXXG-0560-015
‘soinypuadxa
6LLVLE 81786 816'20C'S = L05'¥ry 2L9'FFS €LO'E6Y 0E9'GLS 215925 VOESLY 651Z5V 817 98V 89Z'62F €6L°6LY LL5'SSY 105'¥0Z'S 1601195 SINUIAIY [EI10L
6LLTLE 8L7'86 BLE'Z0E'S L0S'Fry BLO'PYS £L0'E6Y OEF'GLS 245'925 POE'SLY 651°Z5Y 8L'08Y 89Z'62¥ €6L'6LF L1G'65Y L0S'H0Z'S LE9'LL9'S XXXF-0S60-005
SONUIAY
Bujujewey @uBLEA 12101 QLA [EMDY  Jequedeq  JoqueAoN 18qoid0 Jequeides 1snBny Ainp aunp Aew 1ady yauew Areniqeg Aenuer 1ebpng g1A 1e6png |enuuy
1eBpng jenuuy  (ejqesoaejun)
®jqeioARd
AIPUIUINS JAIINJIIXT - JIJPMIISEM
000'€L8'E 982'L0Z 282's8Y BEV'ELL 018'LL8 wL0LT'L LEP'TLE SO2IAIIS JAIEM [BINHUCHON
{oos'c0b'y) (886'92L'¢) 150529’ = ¥L6'9ZL bLLL 900'¥08'E 758'c6 LSLPEL iv'siy) (zvg'ezy) (868'70L) (659'598) (ovz'692's) IP'SZZ (Z16'422°2) (osw'8Lr'T) sounypuadx3 Joao
SONUIADY JO (NoyaQ) ssaox3
158'E8Y'y SL6°118E 1ZL'8LS'E z 619'GEE 627 ELE (956°0C1'E) 966'92¢ S06%0C BLE'SPS SS6°68L 088°050°F S0.984°F Zre'IE9’h 898'E0L 169°06€ L 815290°8 sounypuodx3 [e10L
S658EC ¥ 6LESERE S (0L00F) 0L0°0F 895 0L5 €) v - 98LLIC §8E 587 BEVBHL OFE'LI8 ECOTA - BLEGE8E SESHEC ¥ (E1deD XXB5-0060-005
29T'sre (vov'es) LZL'BLS'E BYL'SYE 65E'E9E ZLI'BLE 966'0ZE S06'70E ZEL'BZE 195'FOE ZHY'LEE S68'80E L6L1EY 998'€9L BLE'S0SE £86'EZ8°E SXXXG-0060-00G
- :seanppuedx3y
95£°08¢ 886'¥8 ZLLE0Z'S 2 759790t 0¥S'05P 050°€29 8¥8'0Z% 959°6EF L0S0LE €LL'99E T86'LVE 9v0'12E Z01'Z9% 28268 ¥BL'BLL'S JEE— SaNUGADY (101
95€'08¢ 8868 TLLROTS 25927907t orS oSt 0S0'€L9 are0ZY 959'6ER 105°04E €L1°99E TE6'LVE T 2017298 782 68E YELBLLG 8ZL'FES'S SXXX1-0060-005
= e ISINUIADY
Bujuiewey @3uBLEA 110l QLA IENMIY  Jequede]  JequeAoN 48qo32Q Jequaedeg 1snBny Ainp aunp Aew dy youew Asenuqey Aienuer 1ebpng gLa ebpng jenuuy
106png jenuuy  (ejqesoaejun)
a|qeioney
£20Z J8quencN

£ aded

SOUAMIPpUYdX ¥ oNUJYA9d
Aleuiluing 2ANNIIX - 19jPM

S1UBWAlRIS [BIDURUY - ueAug jo AaD




%06 %
%00'ET
%S8'L
%IG'Y
HIT'E
%8I 'E
%890
%IE'S
%ET0
%8I
%LL9

y adey

'SABR T ‘SAuUIARS NG WD)

Jeak ayl Jaao

(xe] sajes Jua) a=4yl) xe] asn '3 sa|es AMD

SJuaWaIeIS |B1oURUl] - JueAlg JO AJD

A595 ‘udisag
30u194p 1Y) SUIADWISY JO 1DaY)E 3Y) 295 aseajd Ijqissod 10U S eyl Y| daIssod Mey
unowe jey} 4o uonsod Aue J3A02 01 pasn aq Ajay]| 1M 3Felan0 5141 Fullsaw 1DUNGD Bmz‘wmbcou
£7/82/7 2U1 1B saseasow dals au14 pur 83110 pepunpun pasosdde 1punod Jayy |PULIUY 33803
01 aBeJano
000's9 LIp's LIF'S LTIV'S LIt's LIS LI¥'S LIS LIv's AL 43 LIF'S LIF'S LIPS Buisn Joy
Z1 Aq papiup papasu A1ewsa 000S9% MG|Rq,  J8p|oYyade|d
(9£2°25¢) (reg'szs) £¥R8 198'€E 91052 £€6°0E 61E'EE Tr0'EZ SEY'OY (ozE'Es) (s00'ew) 58944 (zg1'8) Wa
800019 ¥£8'5Z5 PEB'STS PEB'SIS PER'STS rER'SZS ye8's7s ¥E8'5TS PEY'STS PER'GZS YER'STS YE9°STS pER'STS 1e p2jadpng
2LLTE6'S 0 LI9VES S69'655 058055 £9£°955 £51°655 SLB'BYS TLT'99S PIS'2LY 878'78V 681°€09 Z99'L1S € AQ papiNg
9T£°858"LT 0 ZEOV09'T S80'649'T 6¥5'259'T ZOEDL'T 2SK'2L9'T 929'9%9"L 9T8'869°T EUSLTE'T r8Y'erL’T 990181 5567551 |elel
TES'SBLT 0 EOF0ST 606291 557591 0E0°L9T 9tL'£91 £99091 288691 PSLTRT 8y8'rrl LYO'T8T 56¢'85T %0€ 199435
£6T'88Y'T 0 699'CET vI6'6ET ZILLET T6T'6ET 828L'6€1 6TTLET 895 TYT 6Z1'8T1 L0L°0TT ZL8'0ST £IP'6ZL %ST 83|od
£6T'88F T o E99'EET vZ6'6ET ZTLLET Z6L6ET 88L'6ET 61Z°LET 895TvL 621’811 £0L°0CT 748°0sT £IH'67T %S @4
LLT'S6S 0 fIV'ES 04655 S80'SS L49°ss S169% £888'YS L7995 STLr €823t 67E'09 59218 %0T SHied
L1265 [ BOPES 046°SS SR0'SS ££59'SS S16'SS 888'rS 22995 152'Lr £8Z°8Y 6v€'09 §5L'18 %0T [ewiuy
98€'9£6'C 0 GEE'LIT 8r8'6LT STW'SLT v8E'8LT 9LS'6LT BEY LT 9ET’E8T LST'9ET PITIvE L T0E 978°95¢ puog g/t
06T'TEL'C 4] 05007 988°602 £95'907 8894802 TRI'60T 878507 SETTT £€6T'LLT 190'181 20£'9Z2 SIT'P6T a4 B/E
L60'L 0 SEBYY Z96'69 958'89 96569 68'69 60989 v8L 0L #90°65 PSE09 9gt'ss 90L'9 syJed 8/1
LLTSE'S [+] LL9PES 569655 058'055 192955 £ST'65S SL8°8PS L7998 ris2Ly 87878y 687°€09 IS9'L18 49 %T
“2Z0T 0L PSIEI0 (|2 51 JAOQE XE) S3|BS %E 9yl MOY SMOUs Mma|ag eya syl
%ST'S %00'00T- %871~ %098 %550 %950 %L %81, %0L'S %LT'6 %6T'L %eE'S %SLT
£59'016 reg'eLr'T) (e28°07) 0T0'CET 106 01601 520't8 Z9E'01T 0L9'16 TTT'611 Lel'i6 1I5'TE £99°92 saualaKIa
ZEC'F09T 580'6L5'T 6¥5°799°T T0E049'T FSHLL9T 929'9%9'T 9T8'869°T EVSLIVT 27 8Pr'T 9SH'CIR'T SS6°7SS'T £202
£29°645'81 PERELLT S06°'rZ9°T SL0'9FS'T LES'EYI'T £6£'659'T EEFESS’T viT9ES'T 9p1'L09'T ZEY'BETT 8SE'TSET SPEBTLT 7629281 Tz
£96'399'L1 BEOZLE'T 9ZETOF'T 98H'ZPP'T r96"L5PT SL87£95T SkL'gEs'l 681'0L5°T 8T6'E99'T 0LL'6PT'T I9L'ETET £87'8¥9T 00EV8ET TZ0Z
£89'TLE'ST BSSLBE'T 6L0°097"1 SSF'OEE'T £L8'ELET PES'PER'T EE6'9SE"T 69£'752'T 0%L'652'T £66'980°T E¥'S8C'T 9TL'LST'E STT'ERTT 0zoz
ETSYSL'YL 9TE"LSTT SEE'SSTT PET'EVZ'T TESOPT'T Le1°L5T'T 08Z'85Z'T PIO06T'T ZET'S0T'T 809°£20'T LLS'EVD'T [OF'ETET 1812911 6102
Zar'69t'E1 £10°€60'T 9£0'660°T T9'950'T EIT6LTT 6P0°0PCT TPES6T'T STO'E60'T 2STSHTT 19.°6€6 ¥52'696 148'562'T LDEE90'T 8102
466°050'ET T99'8T0°C orT'8s0'T LSSTITT SET'880'T TOL'S0T'T 690°99T°1 TIF'TSOT STTEZLT 0Z0°£L86 LTE'956 L00'162°% r9'Lr0T 102
TE0TLS'2T £96°S£0°T £58'680'T 95¢'¥80'T L0T'L60°T £ '890'T 9ET'TLOT wrL0Z6 G6RT'SET'T 968°9L6 0LY'588 P65 T0TT ZL0°200°T 9102
FoF'S8Y'TT TLE'ZT0T TESPLOT QUE'CZT'E yIE'SLOT 961RIT'T 6Z6°860°T SLEPO'T 69K E0T'T {56956 £59°218 6TL'79T'T T95'106 ST0Z
8PP FETYSE £55°946 8PS'1L6 899'056 8t5'E96 046°900°T 6LI'¥68 GOL'EEQ'T 6ET'E06 0LE'308 £8120'T 8E5'E96 ¥102
ZeT0TH'T £8£'888 SEQ'LZ6 9v5'856 8ET'868 616586 FaJA83:13 906'v96 $9£'900'T PESEL6 191998 RSTL80'T 1LY'0E6 £102
Z8E'6STTT 8yere8 T90'LL6 LEBEYS 587’188 180°0L6 SSE'L96 005'426 0EL'6T0T 6PS'E68 05r'a08 T0%'£90'T S81'198 F4tird
9ZS'E0F 0T LLT'9r8 86Z'v8% 188888 TLE'PL8 209'ze8 184'948 6£9'758 71788 £06'68L £65°05L ZTT9t0’T 678'8E8 1102
12301 Q1A Jaquwiaiag FELITELY.TT] 13q0120 squades wn3ny Atnr aunr Aewy pnady yaew Aeniqaq Atenuef



G aSed

uojbulway
JanoueH

doon Buissoi)
usmQy/3ep|iiH
abpuquen
papunjun

sjuei9/ydyv Aq papuny (£89°9T6) ERIETEMT)
TIE'ESST S9OUBIQUINJOUT pUB S04 pPa||oy
6€9°9€L yse) deg selemunolg S1S
|ended [ejoL 0S0'v66'2$
shellsn0  96'682'988% 050'v¥66'C [ended
Apmig Ajjiqisead Jeinbay pue wiolg -jselu| /£8'€8.$ 961 2EL'SLL'T
S4E|ULON S8[0IYaA PUB JUAWAINDT  /Z6'ETE'LS £50°/59 xe| psjeubiseq 500
saluley 6.9'8LL'Z Jooy Bunesado 080 spung
poomBog :apnjoul spsloig Jejemunols pajebpng €z/4/Z palepdn W/ 1L$ = UseD sAep 0zl joans
S80'89€ §  S8IY00TZOZ Od S9|OSUOD UO PAIMO HHOTS
ZZ0Z/1€/2T nuyl pied pajepdn S80°ZLb ¢ 2)ep Buipus podal sy} Jo Se soueleg jusuny 850°12Z S ajep Buipus podas siu) Jo Se souejeg UaLNYD
8TOT ‘6T Ydiey Hels ‘Ajjlenuew pajonpap JUNOWe UORISOd MaN 69€'88T S (0595-0190-100 W) sasuadx3 €202 £L60'TS S (Ile XXXS-0150-L00 V) sesuadx3 €202
TLY6ET S (059¥-0190-100 1Y) @nuansy €202 P08°TS S (251¥-0L50-L00 1Y) 8nuansy £202
€7/8T/ Panowal )STS Je yoledsig awi] Hed oml €86°0ZF s (ezoz 'L Aenuer jo se) souejeg Buuuibeg TSE'6TT S (ezoz 'L Aenuer jo se) soueleg BuluuiBag

1€
LT
0
ZES'T9
808°T
suoneuoq/saniigen
905-€0¥-¥1 YOV

991A19g suoydaja) Asuablawg

fAewwng juawypedaq a4 |pybuudg

SOAI9SY YSEBD Spund [EJUSWUIdA0D

191 029'/2.'8
€ (0002t L)

el= (0L1'829)
8/4'T98'T s|elol 49 6 (sg0'zLiy)
Y9'SHL 221104 ' (850°122)
900°€€S al4 681 ¥/8'0¥2 0L
SLS'EET syled sida@ ol pepini pajeubiseq ve 8/.°198°L
PSS'6YE |0Uo) [Bwiuy £9 295°Lov'e
0 uoljesIuIWpY Z6 €E5'L/6'Y

sheq

€207 18qWSAON

SIU3WIERIS |BIDUBRUL - JueAlg JO AYD

Jopulewsi 1o} £Z/L€/8 Uo pajsnipy
£2/8z/g vuno) Aq panoidde sesiey papunjun a21j0d pue a4
[ended (Me9y$) 220 Wwol sesusdx3y pajjoy
(moj2q s|ielep 993) 221A18S suoydsela] Acusbiaw3
(mojeq s|ielep @9s) uaswpedsq aui4 (ybuuds

xe] pajeubiseq 500
pund xe| ss|es Z00
109y Bunesadp usg 100 spung
NG 9% = yseo shep 0z1
£Z/LIZ payepdn




g aded

Lv- CRIVEICTHe]

a7 S/8990'F

43 000°00S
€2 8€909¢
S0z £L€2'90T°E

L6 916'915T

ue|d Ja1se|N J0) £2/82/T 117un0) Ag paiesijqo paroway ST006

padesane yiadaid e QF

106'977'T

+91- a2ualaa

T S69'SE0Y

?1ewWs] asuadx3 uoneaidaqg 9¢ 000°00S

SpuOg/UBOT JYNY MOU ‘YdyV Sem Suipuny Buipung 1333\ LSt

GB9SES'E

1Z- (228’6

00T'9vE
(zz6'8€9)

€202 19qWaAoN

saAI19say ysed Aumn

SjuaWalels |epueul - Jueiig jo Al

¥785-0560-01
0185-0560-01S
9185-0560-01S

spun4 224 1edw| GGG
pund ia1emalsem 0TS
NS TS = ysed shep 0ZT
£2/ST/T paiepdn

¥2¢8S-0060-00
9185-0060-005

spun4 224 1edw| 0SS/S€S
pung Ja1ep 00s
IING9'TS = Ysed shep 0ZT
€2/S1/T parepdn




[ 38eyd

199Q "3 “493u3 109 Wiz U0 '$133.15 'SHN0Y ‘A1ajeS D1|qnd IA0D [BJ3URY ‘s1aays @duejeq jo saded Jydia Buimo||o) 3y Uo sdN0JE UIABS aY] SBJ0UAP BA0qe BulpeYS YL .

00S puny uo QT9S PUE ‘@IUaJa)Ip 00OTS S|enba POES Jo OEY PUR QOE sidap pue QOZS$ JO 007 PUe OZT sidag ul stunowe Jamesq aduey)d,

(019'T) %96'9LT 609'652 9SZ'ET0'SE 192°ZE0°SE LLB'EBT'TT L10'v82'TT s|ejoL
0 0LL'ELT 0LL'ELT 909 ‘¥SA MM/M LT0Z
0 LLE'TOT LLE'TOT 09 ‘PUOg MM/M LTOZ
0 ST0'06 ST0'06 SSS pund 1edw| Jaiemaisepm
0 7SE81E ZSE'SIE 0SS pung Pedw) Jaem
0 8YL LT 8vLLT SES pun4 12edw| AIQ NS
0 [4T A 101 79T'T1ST §¢§ uoneassdag asudiajug
0 6£9'9EL 6€9°95L SIS pung de) Jalemuwiols
0 SS0°'62 106'924'T 550'62 106°9¢¢'T 0TS ‘pung Jajemalsep
(o19) 0 66E'Y T6S'VEE (z1£'8€9) €6T°0EE (zze'8E9) +005 ‘puny Jazepm
0 0 00L ‘PI2Y YSED OWOI4'FUIAPY
0 0 £9T ‘8L pUsWY 7707
0 0 S9T 1920 3009 11
0 ¥LL'98ET ¥LL'98E'C v1IT ‘Pung puog NS 9102
0 60'ZrL 607'ZrL €TT ‘¥SQA puog NS 9T0Z
0 8vo'sy 819’8y 01T ‘pay 2ds puog NS 910
0 0 060 ‘s39s5Y [eided 3109 1]
0 LyR'ZL9'G L¥R'TL9°9 88T '£Z0¢ N415U0D puog 133415
0 0 0 £L8T 'u0dNJIsSU0) puog 183Jis
0 6.8'9€¢ 6.8'9¢€ 98T ‘450 910Z puog 133415
0 96LCLYy 9BL'ZLY S8T ‘S0 9107 puog 133118
0 9ZE£'666 92E'66S £8T YSQ €20T puog 193,18
0 099'002 099'002 Z81 ASY £20Z puOg 123118
0 8€L'2L9'S 619'8LL°C 8€1'249'S 6.9'8LLT 080 'Pung 123.35
0 6¥8°L9 6¥8'L9 TE0 1N0I TOOZ 40 608T PV
0 L L 0 0€0 “HN0D SE6T 40 9STT 1Y
0 €LY'9Z €LP'9Z 0 890 ‘Qd |043u0) 8nuq a1e1s
0 96zZ'6Z 95Z'6Z 0 990 ‘a4 1043u0) 8nuq |es3pay
0 7T8'6¢ zT8'se 790 ‘921104 1661 4O 886 12V
0 ¥0.'65 v0.L'6S 190 ‘32110d €86T 4O 816 19V
0 8E5'68L B8ES'68L S50 ‘@414 xe| sajes g/¢ aild
0 £20'9L €20'9L 150 ‘2414 T66T 40 £€8 1V
0 160'6S L60'6S 0Z0uoneuoQ [03U0) [ewWiLY
0 8€£'95¢E 8EE'85€ Sb0 ‘Xe s3|es g/T Syed
(0) ] 68L°eS 625'09 ove'L 0 0T0 ‘pung 21U0A3]3
0 6.9'808 6.9'808 0 £00 'SIUBWISANU] VYV
0 1£8'818'Z 1€8'8L5'Z 500 ‘pund xey pajeudisag
0 9r0'SSE'Y 9r0'GSE'Y £00 ‘s234 asiyouely
0 295'Lov'e z95°L0v'E 200 ‘pung xe sa|es
(000'T) ¥96'9LZ 120'202 8v0'LLL'OL  PEG'8LE'Y L66'L5Z'9L CEG'LLE'Y 100 ‘pund [es3uag
sysodag ou0 sasjuejeg yse) 666 “jueg 666
Suipueysing PUE SR jueg puj 192ays asuejeg ysej pajood 19 Yse) pajoogd

SJUaW3lRS [eIdURULS - JueAig JO A1)

Buipueysing






Pooled Cash Report

Bryant, AR
For the Period Ending 11/30/2023

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT
ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
CLAIM ON CASH
001-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 4,598,426.87 379,106.54 4,977,533.41
002- Claim on Cash 3,392,718.62 8,843.18 3,401,561.80
003-01 Claim on Cash 4,351,834.21 3,212.04 4,355,046.25
Claim on Cash 2,509,988.04 8,843.18 2,518,831.22
Claim on Cash 59,097.25 0.00 59,097.25
Claim on Cash 65,451.60 (3,602.41) 61,849.19
Claim on Cash 357,232.33 1,105.65 358,337.98
Claim on Cash 77,079.58 (1,057.00) 76,022.58
055-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 786,222.02 3,315.94 789,537.96
061-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 58,361.12 1,342.64 59,703.76
062-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 35,431.68 390.00 35,821.68
080-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 2,005,235.26 113,444.00 2,118,679.26
500-0000-1001 Claim on Cash (665,136.70) 26,214.95 (638,921.75)
510-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 878,561.65 548,339.55 1,426,901.20
515-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 758,686.96 (22,048.10) 736,638.86
Claim on Cash 1,917,408.95 (406,147.30) 1,511,261.65
Claim on Cash 27,747.94 0.00 27,747.94
Claim on Cash 316,202.06 2,150.00 318,352.06
555-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 28,400.00 61,615.00 90,015.00
620-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH 21,558,949.44 725,067.86 22,284,017.30
CASH IN BANK
Cash in Bank
999-0000-1000 Cash General Fund 15,786,030.89 465,960.05 16,251,990.94
999-0000-1031 Cash Street Fund 5,383,583.14 289,154.96 5,672,738.10
. Cash Revenue Water Fund 360,199.95 (30,007.15) 330,192.80
999-0000-1( Cash Water Operating Fund 29,055.46 0.00 29,055.46
TOTAL: Cash in Bank 21,558,869.44 725,107.86 22,283,977.30
TOTAL CASH IN BANK 21,558,869.44 725,107.86 22,283,977.30
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
999-0000-2500 Due to Other Funds 21,558,869.44 725,107.86 22,283,977.30
TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 21,558,869.44 725,107.86 22,283,977.30
Claim on Cash 22,284,017.30 Claim on Cash 22,284,017.30 Cash in Bank 22,283,977.30
Cash in Bank 22,283,977.30 Due To Other Funds 22,283,977.30 Due To Other Funds 22,283,977.30
Difference 40.00 Difference 40.00 Difference 0.00



BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT
ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING
001-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending (7,664.50) 7,664.50 0.00
002-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
003-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 (49,999.39) (49,999.39)
005-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
020-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
031-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
045-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
080-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
500-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
510-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 444.43 444.43
515-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
525-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
535-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
550-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
555-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
620-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING {7,664.50) (41,890.46) (49,554.96)
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
999-0000-1551 Due From General Fund 7,664.50 (7,664.50) 0.00
999-0000-1552 Due From Sales Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1553 Due From Franchise Fees Fund 0.00 49,999.39 49,999.39
Due From Designated Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Animal Control Donation 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Park 1/8 SalesTax O & M 0.00 0.00 0.00
558 Due From Act 833 of 1991 Fire 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1559 Due From Fire 3/8 SalesTax 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1560 Due From Act 918 of 1983 Police 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1561 Due From Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1562 Due From Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1563 Due From Revenue Fund - Water & WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1564 Due from Water Operating Fund 0.00 (444.43) (444.43)
999-0000-1565 Due From Stormwater Utility Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000 Due From Depreciation - WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Sub-Div Impact WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Impact - Water 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-00C 69 Due From Impact - WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1571 Due From Infra Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 7,664.50 41,890.46 49,554.96
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
999-0000-2000 Accounts Payable (7,664.50) (41,890.46) (49,554.96)
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (7,664.50) (41,890.46) (49,554.96)
AP Pending (49,554.96) AP Pending (49,554.96) Due From Other Funds (49,554.96)
Due From Other Funds (49,554.96) Accounts Payable (49,554.96) Accounts Payable (49,554.96)
Difference 0.00 Difference 0.00 Difference 0.00



T jo T abey

TE9V6 PEL OT 86 LEE BSE SL6EEL 68°8/9'308 TTTIESBIS T ST9Y0'SSEY | 08 T9S'IOP'E  EDOSISS6T
PTTHT'SEY'OT 86°LEE'gSE 00°0 68'8£9'808 TTTIES'BIS'T ¥9°SE0'S0Y'Y 08'T9S'TOY'E 19°98L°TV6'Y
T5°S98°E8E'T- 7SLL0'TT 00°0 9T'E6Z'VIE T Z1'865'89T Tv'€68°965 T1°865'89T PY'6EL'PTO'T
9L°0L9°068°CE 00'6T0°E2L 000 OF v666IE T 00 VLT veL'S 1S7E6'€68 00 7LT v8L'S G89/E'SEEET
¥7°508'905°TE TS'960" YL 000 vII0L'S TT'TLLTSE'S £6'STS06V'T TU'TLLTSE'S T L€9°09€"LT
99°Z0T'6T8LT 9°09Z'LEE 0070 STZL6'TTTT OT"EET0SET TTTST'S08'E 89°€96'TET'E S0°9T5°L96°S
99°Z0T'618°LT 9097 LEE 000 STZL6C2T T 0T €£2058¢C ZTCS1808 € B9€96°ZE0'E S0°975°296'S
z8's6Z- 0070 SL'GEE'L 00°0 000 6€°66660- 00°0 78'€9€'TY :Aapigen ey
78°S6e- 000 SLBEEL 000 000 6566661 000 TS E9E Ty
ZEOV6 YEL OT 86'Z£€°85E SLBEEL 68°8£9'508 ZTIE8'8IS T STIV0'SSEL 08'I95'TOF'E v 0SI'S86'v  :9ssy [e10]
Z0L19°9 000 000 000 000 000 000 70L19°9
0E'6ZE'8TY'9T 86°LEE'8SE SLBEEL 68'8£9'808 TTTEB'BIST ST'90'SSE' 08195 T0Y'E I EES'8L6'Y
1e30L N8 O XxeLsajes  xej unony pung xe1 pung saa4 puny pung
8/T %4ed - SH0O JUoNIBI-0T0  IUBUASAAUL- 00 PAReuBISAQ-S00 ISIYOURII- €00  XBLSIBS-Z00  |Bauan - 100

€202/0€/11 JO sV
Atewwing Juno2oy

199YS 3duejeg

:Aunb3 Buiuuidag jel0] [R10)L

v

:(m2y2Qg) snjding uauun) pue AJinb3 ‘sanijiger jeloL

H{312132Q) snjding Jualin) pue Aynb3 [el0L

sasuadx3 Jopun/ianQ sanuanay
asuadx3 |e10]

aNUANY [L10)

Aunb3 - 0ED

Aunb:

waund - 101

Aapger

S9|genladay - OIY

‘queiig




140 T abeg

TETT6'SL0T OV €Lb'9C 8195267 89°1Z8'SE 9L°€04'65 S €568l 8STTOSL  STL60%6S
76'688'820°T Ot ELY'9T 8T'957'6T 89'TZ8'SE 9L°€0L'6S 96°LES'68L 85°7T0'9L 9E'vL0'TT
$9°0E8°09 LY LYE'S TT 6L°0TO'E TLIS'S 1S°ITT'E9 y9°LIT'IT- Tr'v86-
TT0ST'STLT 000 000 000 TELIES 00'89069T'T 3E0888Y TTvvse
9£°080°98CC LY LYE'S Tt 6L0TOE v069L'VT 1S°6822ET'T vL799°CE 000

87°650'896 £6'STT'ET L6'PST'6T 68°0T8TE +0°ZST'TS St9TE‘9TL TT0YT'T6 SL'8SO'ET
8T°650'896 £6'STTET L67ST6T 68°018'ZE v0'TST'TS St'9TE'9zL TToveTe 8L'850°ET
68°TTOLY 0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 68°7T0LY
68°720LY 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 687TTO'LY
T8TI66L0T OvELv'9C 3T 95C'6¢ 89°TZ8'SE 9LE0L'6S 96CES'68L  8sTL09L T
T8TISSLO'T OV ELY'IT 81°95Z'6T 89°1T8'SE 9L'E0L6S 96°LES'68L 85°7Z0°9L STLE0'6S

|el0L [o3u0d jon3u0) 3nug yan 819wz T66T  92110d £86T Xe]s9|es 2114 T66T uonIEUOQ |0JIU0D

3nig 2335 -890  [842P34 - 990 40 886 PV - 790

€20T/0E/TIT 40 sV
Alewwing 1UN02JY

193ys 2duejeg

39 81612V - 190

8/€ 2413 - 550

JOEEB PV - 150

|lewiuy - 020

(3d1ya@) snjding Juanun) pue Aynb3 ‘senijiger je10l

((pouaq) snjding Jua4n) pue Aynb3 jeloy

:Aunb3 SuluuiSag jer0l |210L

‘Ajpqen jeol

T onessy |elolL

¥y ‘auedig

sasuadx3 JOpuUN/IAAQ SaNUINIY
asuadx3] [R10L

2NUIADY [E10 1

Axunb3 - 0£D
Aunb3

£l 1uenD - 101
Aupgernt

sjuajeanby g yse) - 1OV
19ssY

Aiodaed




10 T abeg

((3p32Qg) sniding 1ualun) pue Aunb3 ‘sanipigery je10L

:(ua3aq) snjdang 1uaaun) pue Aunb3 jeloL

:Ayinb3 SuituuiSag |e10] |10

3assy |el0]

ZToT e o G
£z°058'19 6T'6v8'T9 80T

£6°05€'s- L6055 00°0

I58C61L2 16196 L€ 05996 ¢€¢
0S'LL5°€9Z 00°T19'62 05'996'¢€2
2'102°0L 9T°00Z'0L 80°T

v T0Z0L 910020, 80T

LT0S8TY “erevsts 80T
1205819 BRETTRT 80°T

1230y 0INY UNOD TO0Z  34N03 SE6T

£20Z/0E/1T JO sY
Atewiwing 1uno2oy

199ys aoue|eg

{06081 PV -T€0

$09SZT PV - 0€0

¥y queAig

s9suadxl JEPUN/ISAQ0 SINUINDY
asuadxj|elol

ANUIAJY |LIC

3-0E0
Ajinb3

sjuajeanbi @ used - 10Y
1955y

Aso8aie)




110 T abeg

Z7985'0VE0T  09°9v8°2L99 000 1888 9€€ 0L ST TIY —Gecre’des 1009900 9T6LISITT
£T°9850VE‘0T 09'9¥8°2L9°9 00°0 18°8£8°9€E 0L'S6T'TIY 68°STE66S 10°099°002 97'6£9'8TT'T
08"I8Y'SYS'E 09°9¥8'2£9°9 TEBYE'ESYE- 90°S80°ZT LY 6E8 9T 68'STE 665 10°099'00T 86°95T'6EY-
9E 090 YrL'9T [18E8 I8V € 08'8¥9'810'S 62 50T°C GESELOVY 000 000 TLTEL'009'Y
9T'Z¥S'682°0T LL¥89'YSTOT 6Y'662°595"7 SE06T VT 76'568°€6S 68°STE66S 10°099'002 £4°S8Y'TOT'Y
LY YOT'S6L'9 000 TEGYEESY'E SLE6L'YZE LT'SE0'6SY 00°0 00°0 vZ'9T6°LSST
LY v0T'S6L'S 000 TE6VEESY'E SLE6LYTE LT°GE0'6SY 000 000 T wratelsst
7985 0PE 0T 09 9Y8TLI9 000 18°8L398E 0L S6L'CIY ~e3sriees 1009900 9T6LIBITT
[T'98S0VE0T 09°9v8°7L99 0070 18°8L8°9¢€¢ 0L S6TTIV 68 STEG6S 10°099°00¢ 97°6L9°81TC
pung

pung pung puog anuaAly
|el0L Juawanosdu] uonINIISUOD ¥sSa o10z $a 9102 ¥sa puog Judwanoidwy]

£20Z - 88T 19235 9T0Z - £8T PUOg 199135 - 98T PuOg I9INS - BT 324G £ZOT - €8T €TOZ - T8T pung 122135 - 080

€20T/0E/1T JO SY
AlJewwing 1UNO22Y

199ys 2ouejeg

(32139Q) snpdans wadin) pue Aunb3 ‘sanijiqel] |e30L
:(312y2g) snjdang Juann) pue Ayinb3 [R30L

$asuddx3 JOPUN/IFAQ SINUINIY
asuadx3 |eiol

BNuaAdY L2101

:Aunb3 Suiuui3ag jelo] [e101
Aunb3 - O£
Ayunb3

11955y |B20L

syuajeanby 2 used - 10Y

Hy ‘QueAlg




110 T 2bey

18704559509  :(:94aq) snjdins juann pue Aynb3 ‘sanyiqen |e30)

08°66CTLSZ9 000 000 YT 868828 € 0L€CL985C 8E°60v TV 19°0v9'sy
TZ0ZLL8T'6T 00°0 00°0 SE'8ZS'S6r vy- 0£°029°£2E'T 8E'60V'TVL L9°Ly9'sty 18°0L5'v95'09
95°9£0°YIT'9T Y9'PS9'EET- SE'975'10¢- 000 6ETTL'EEST 00°0 9T'8€8’cE 00°£69'180°ST
9Z'9TZ'80L'ET- E€T'TOR'EET 000 000 €9°0VT°LOS'T 86'8ESCE 000 00°£69°'T80'ST-
0£'098508'C 67991 SE9ZST0E- 000 T0'€98°0v0°E 86'8€5°ZE 9T°g€8’cE 000
S9TEY9'ELO'E v9'vS9‘EET S€°97ST0€E SE'8TS'S6v'vy- TE'868'€6L SE60YTVL 1S°608'4vT TI8°€L8'Z8Y'SY
SOEPI'ELO'E I ¥S9'EET SE'9ZS'TI0€ SE'8TS'SBY vy~ 1¢'868°€6L 8E60VTYL 1576081 18'€L8'C8Y'SY
6S°6LS'E8E'8Y 000 000 65'9ZY'vTE'SY 00°€ST6S 000 000 000 -
6S9ZY'VZE'SY 000 000 6S°97P vTE'SY 00°0 000 000 000
00°€ST6S 000 ooC 000 00°€ST6S 000 000 000
0866212529 000 000 vZ'868'828'€ 0LELL'98ET BE6OVZVL  [9(v9'8y  180[5%9509  nessyieol
$T°868'878°C 00'C 000 ¥2'868'8Z8'E 000 000 000 000
18°045'v95°09 000 000 000 00'0 000 00'Cc 18'045'795'09
SLOEELLT'E 000 000 000 0L ELL'9BET 8E'60V TYL 971998y 000

punj

puniigag pung puog 1955y |eaide)
1eloL UoISSILIWOD 8L pudwy |EIUDWILIBACD pung 2NJDSBY BIIAIBS 9107 - dwopdy [EIUIWLIDAOD
Xeld/v-00L TZ0T-L91 wia] 8uol-59T  puog 9TOZ-HIT 320 - €IT |eads - 01T wual 5uol- 060

£20Z/0€/11 40 sV
Atewwing 1uno2oy

193Yys 2ouejeg

:Ayinb3 SuruuiSog |eloy B30

Yy ‘JueAig

(39139Q) snpdang Jualin) pue Alinb3 je3o0]

sasuadx3 sopun/fionQ sanuanay
adx3 |e10L

anuanay

L1001

Anb3 - 0£T
Aunb3

] Wwial duot - 0

1017 WaLINI - 101

Aujigen

51355y JaylQ - 0%

=T

siuajeainby g ysed - 10V

1955y

Aso3aied




T Jo T abed

6 LLTOLTOY  00SI006 50°ZSESLE T6 VL LT S9T9C'TIS'T G900 E05' D SO0°LED0Z6'TZ | ©S6S0'€66'LT  :(39142Q) snidins 3udund pue Aunb3 SanIGRN [2I0L

6v°099°ET6'TE 00°ST0'06 90'ZSE'8TE Y6 LYL LT S9T9T'TIS'T 69°vOY 60 €0°tT8'80S'ST Z1°S90°8v0°TT :(apyaq) snjdans uaun) pue Auinb3 |30

66°090°LSS'S YL OTEEST- 00°68T vy 00°0 99°'7£9'8¢E- 9T°$6Y'LSE'T 6T L60'ST6'T $6°97'TSE'T sasuddx3 Japun/IAn0 SINUIAIY

0L 9TL7LS6'TT vLSTSELT 000 000 00°000°00S 000 85 T08'8TS°E 8£680559'8 asuadx] [e101

69°LLLFTS'BT 00'STS'06 00°68T vy 000 YELTETIV QT'E6Y LS6'T L2'86Y'ESH'S ZEYSE'LOS'OT anuaAy [210)

05°665°95£°9Z YLSTE'ELT 90°€9TvLT $6°LYLLT TEPE6'6YS'T €S TI6'ISH'T vL°9TL'E8S'TT 8T°008'S6T0T :Aynb3 Suiuuiog (301 (2301

0S'66595E£°9Z VL STEELT 90°€9T'LT Y6 LvL LT TEVEG 6VS'T €S116'1SV'C VL 9TL €85 1T 2T°008S61 01 Aunb3 - €D
Aunb3

SYLI9'9SE'YT 000 000 000 0070 0070 £0°€T9'TIV'S U r66'YY6’S Aapger el

6L 09€ €95 CT 000 000 000 000 000 €6ST188E L R ATAR senqen wiag Suol- 081

99°957'€6L'T 000 000 000 000 00°0 0T'£0S€TO'T 95 6YLG9L iger] waun) - 101

Apgen

Y6 LLTOLLOY  00'ST006 90°C5E B¢ Y6 LVl LT S9T9T'TIS'T GO D0LE00 s 90 ZEr0Z6'TZ | PS'6S0'E66LT 19SSV [eioL

98°ES. 63¢ 000 000 000 000 000 9g°es.'68€ 000 o 51955y JOYI0 - 0SY

6T°00S'626'TY 000 000 000 000 £8'59L°TL9'S 00'Z8L'E0T°0T 9€'2S6'TST 8T 51255V PIXid - O£V

£6'8TY'8LY 00'C Q00 000 00°C 000 000 £6'81V'8LY $21GEAIIDY - OTY

96'709°TLY'E 00°ST006 90°ZSE'81E Y6 LYVL'LT S9'T9T'TIS'T 98'8£9°9€L 0Z'106'9ZV'T SLTTE'BES- sjuajeAInby B YseD - TOY
13955y

MM
fe3oL MM s3EM MM 3edw] -uonendudag  punj Aunn pung Asodaied
- edw] - SSS - pedwy - 0SS AQ-qns - SES - §TS J91EMWIIOS - STS  J2IBMIISEM - 0TS PUNd J21eM - 00S

£€202/0€/11 JO SV
AJewiwing 1UN0JDY Wy ‘auehig

199ys dsuejeg




LLovTsSiy } . 19694522 oTLLETOT :(312y2Q) sn|cing JuaiinD pue Aund3 ‘sanijiqer [$301

LL9YT'SLY 19°69L°SLT QT'LLE'TOT {(apyeq) snpdans Juaan) pue Ayinb3 jeloL

SY'SYOPIT I9°6IS'TI £8'STSTOT sasuadx3 Japun/ianQ 59NUIAdY

9€'6T0'8ET 000 T eferOBEL 25UICK3 [RI0L

v8'v90°zTsT 19°615'TT £T5YS0vT BRUAMIY|EICY

6Z°TO0TT9E 00°052'292 62°IS8'86 :A3inb3 SuluuiSag jel0l [R30L

6T'TOT'I9E 00052'29¢ 6715886 Anb3 - 020
Aunbz

LL9VT'SLY = T19°69L°ELT | 9TLLE'TOT 13955y 8301

LL9vT'SLY 19°69L°ELT oTZLETOT s1u3eAIND3 % YsED - 10V

1055y
y¥sa
12301 LTOZ SPUOZ ASY 43 PG LTOZ AdY Aiodsy=)

12U MM/M - 909 398 MM/ - £09

£20Z/0€/11 JO sV
Atewwing 1uno2oy Wy Queilg

199Ys 2ouejeg







€Z Jo 1 abed

%80€ET  08V8ET 000 0T'ST9'Y 000 000009 00°000'9
% 00'00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% E€E'8 00°s2 000 00°SLT 00°'ST 00°00€ 00°00€
%0506 00vZL 000 0092 009L 00°008 00°008
%9092  9£Tw0T 000 ¥9LS6T 000 00000 00000t
%IvTT  PLOPIEE 000 YT LSLYTT TE'BLEL 8T E06°LYT 87°S00'89T
% 68'8 €V CY89T 000 T9°0vSTLT 8v°00S'€T S0'€8€68T S0'100°£02
%118  T19¥ST 000 6E°S6E 000 00°0SS 00°009°T
%ISE9  S9°609 000 SE0SE 000 00096 00°096
%18'S ¥S'8ZE’S 000 TTBEY'98 €6'TVL9 8£°99L°T6 9£°979°00T
%9r'ST  I8TLL 000 6T°LIT'Y 95°6LT 00°000°S 00°000°S
% EE'8 LTYIEYTT- 000 €£'800'8ST'T- Y PIEYTT- 00'€LETLET- O0'ELETLET-
% .88 80°LEL'ST 000 Z6°00€S62 £LT66'€T 00'8€0vTE 00°'96vCCE
% LETT  0LTTO0LT 000 80°€£0°0S8 7S°L8LS9 8L'SY0'0L6 8L°189°LT0T
%LLE 00'910°082- 000 06 EVS'EVT’L $STLIV'98L 06'65S"€THL 00°801°6SE'L
%TLBLE  86°99L'TTT 000 88'8T6°EST 8T'SLY'EE 06°ISTZE 00°000°T
% TL'BLY  86°99L°TTT 000 88'8T6'EST 8TSLYEE 06°'TSTZE 00°000'T
%EE'8 LE LTV ObS- 000 £9°065VV6’S EETLIV'OVS 00°800°S8%'9 00°800°S8%°9
% EE'8 LEE8SYT- 000 £€9°9T+'09T €€ €8S YT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT
% €€'8 00°'PE8'STS- 000 00 PLIP8LS 00'7€8°STS 00'800°0T€"9 00°800°0TE9
%IV'T 8T'8LY 000 8T'BLY'VE 000 00"000°7E 00°000'T
% Iv'I0T  8T'8LY 000 8T 8LYVE 000 00'000°%€ 00°000T
%¥8'ST  TT'9ST'8ET 000 T1°955°0T0°T £6'92S'TTZ 00°00v°2L8 00°00t‘ZL8
% €TLTT  86'99S'EST 000 86°995LTL 9L'8PETET 00°000'%9S 00°000'%95
% 00°S L8OTF'ST- 000 £1°686'76¢ LT'9LTTT 00°00%'80€ 00°00%'80€
Sululeway (ajqetoneyun) sajueiqwnouy  Alanoy Aanoy 123png |elop 123png |eiop
pUERIEY] a|qeloney |easi4 potiad FUETS] ) leuiliQ
ddueuep

£z02/0€/11 :Buipu3 polad £20Z :|e2s!4 104
Alewiwing JunoJ2Yy

1oday 198png

:|el0l Inuanay

IIUBMO||Y 3[3IYaA

asuadx3 wuojiun

AUOYd - 9IAQ UMQ JnOA Sulig
dx3 uaasas 8nuqg 1 |edIsAyd
welfoud asuelsissy aafojdw3
asuadx3 @dsueinsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 SY3dv

asuadx3 dwo) S0
asuadx3 juswAhojdwaun
asuadx3y vIl4

asuadx] sawnJang
JuswasINquiay gms
LT-1T0T'¥T-600T 1O Pa12|3
asuadxy Asejes

£505-00T0-T00
$505-00T0-T00
$505-00T0-T00

0S0S-00T0-TO0
Zv05-00T0-T00
0v0S-00T0-T00
0€0S-00T0-T00
$¢05-00T0-T00
Z¢05-00T0-T00
0¢05-00T0-T00
0T0S-00T0-T00
S00S-00T0-T00

T00S-00T0-T00
0005-00T0-T00

asuadx3] |auuosiad - T3 :A103218)

:|e10] INUIAJY 353433u] - §8Y :A10831e)

oNUIAIY 15a4alu|

asuadx3

anuaAay 153491u| - $8Y :As03a3eD

:|e10] S445] [EIURWIUIDA0SIRIU| - Z9Y :AuoTate)

Xe| asiyoue.d Jagx
Xe| S3|eS Wodj 13X

6¢9v-00T0-T00

£Z97-0010-100

s4)5] |eIUdWUIaN0SIaIY| - Z9Y :A108a18)

:|R101 SNUIAIY SNOJUE|ISIA - 09Y :A10531e)

anuaAnay snoaue||3dSIN

009%-00T0-T00

3aNUaAIY SNOJUR||IISIA - 09Y :A108318D)

:|ejo) Auadoud - saxe] - STY :AsoSaied

Jaunseau] Ajuno) auljes
yoequany a1e1s

TSTv-00T0-T00
0STP-00T0-T00

Ayadoud - saxe] - Ty :A108a18)

anuanay

uonBJISIUIWPY - 00TO :uawmedag
punj [e4auag - TO0 :pun4

v ‘Juedug




€4 10 ¢ sbed

% 88'9¢ $0'799TT 87°609'6 89'891'6C LLTUE'TT 00°0¥¥'19 00°0vY'T9
% 01°96 ZLTESTT 000 87'89% 000 00°000TT 00°000°ZT
% €079 S9°0SS‘T 08'97C se'TeL 06'192 000057 00°00S'L
% 000 000 00°0SL'TT 000 000 00°0SLTT 00'0S4CT
%L9°9 795599 000 8€'9ST'E6 ST1°S¢S 00°Z18°66 00°Z18'66
% 8t'9ZT- 00°79T'E- 000 00'799's 0o°eey 0000S'T 00°00S°T
% 9876 TEv9Y 000 69°'SE 000 00°00s 00°00S

% €0°'ST 90'LLLT 000 ¥6'ZZE'S 000 00'00T'L 00°00T°L
% €8S 9%'LBL 000 PSTILTT ELLL 00°00S‘€T 00'00S‘ET
% 16’8 6L°88L9 000 TTETY'69 vt 00°Z1Z'9L 00°'TTT'9L
%18 L~ 0€°068- 9/L'€ST vS9ET'TT LTTTTT 00°00t'TT 00°006°L
% T¥'SST- 9L'SLTT- £S'TT €TYSS'E 89'659 00°00%‘T 00°00%'T
% 00°00T 007000 000 000 000 00°000T 000007
% €6'8- vSPTL- ETTET T€78S'8 657795 000008 00'00S't
%ITPE €S°8YT'T 00°0 LY'TOV'T 00°6¢Z 00°0S9°€ 00000t
% 00°00T 00°0ST'T 000 000 000 000ST'T 00°00S'T
% ELTE 8T'L16 000 TL'T8 000 00°000T 00°000'T
% 8SVS-  SL'8I8- 000 SL8IE'T 00'6TC 00°00ST 000051
%LL L 8 TI6Y- 00°0t0°€E €8'590°S9 SE'6TT'E 10619 YT ovy'Ly
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000T 00°000'T
% €E€T'ST- 647089 000 6L081'S LY'ETT 00°00SY 00005t
% 0’6 89°L6 000 CE'Z86 r'L8 00°080°T 00080'T
% vEYT-  YOLITT- 000 ¥0°LTIT9 000 00°000°S 00'9€T'y
% SE'S 0L°L6E 000 0g'Tr0'L SS'SLS 00°0vYL 00'0ovY'L
% 901 Yr°0SE 000 08'682'8 SE'LT8 pT0r9'8 v orse's
% ETST-  €TPIT- 000 €T°¥98 S§S'81T 00°0SL 00°0S¢L

% 0v'0 €00y 000 L6°S66 79'S 00000T 00°000'T
% PSEE TLLI8T 000 67°78S'S [A% 4517 00°00%'8 00'00t'8
% 1676~ ¥6'6TT'S- 00700 ¥6'6T0°0T S'8TL 00°00S'S 00°00S°S
% I8TI- BELYET- 00°0bET ST'T68'6T SL'80T LL7€88'6T 00°000°S
%CS'8T 80'v6S'STT 000 64'S8L'68T YSELT'Y L8'6LE'SOY L8'E0T 605
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 00001 00001

% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T
% CTYL LE'EOT'L 000 £0°20ST 000 00'90L'6 00'90L°6
% S1'8Y 9T VLETT 000 VL STEET E€V'9SE 00°00LST 00°00£'ST
Suuleway (3)qesonejun) sasuesquinouy  AuAndy Aoy 198png |ejoL 328png |ejoL
FUELSEY] 3|qesoney |easi4 pouad wann) |leuruQ

IJUelIep

€20Z/0€/11 :3uipu3 polsad £20T :|e2sl4 104

134310 - $921AJ3S JoUd
|ega7 - 5831AJ3S JOud

9855-00T0-T00
£855-00T0-T00
SuIsIaApY - S3DIAIBS J04d £655-00T0-T00
UPNY 1§ 8120V - 5321AIBS 0.4 0S55-00T0-T00

$IIINIIS |BUOISSIOLd - 56T :A10331eD

:jejo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A103918)

asuadxy xe] s3|es
asuadx] Sunaan
asuadx3 43D A
asuadx3 s, ohey S0SS-00T0-T00
suondiuasgng 1§ sang 08¥S-00T0-T00

asuadx3j suonesadQ - o3 :A108a1e)

S£55-0010-100

0TSS$-00T0-T00
9055-0010-T00

:jejo] asuadx3 Ajddng - g3 :A103a3e)
0S€5-00T0-T00

#EES-00T0-100

asuadx3 adeis04
1391unjop - salddng
221140 - sai|ddng
asuadx3j Ajddns - g3 :A108318)

:|e3o) asuadx3 3IYaA - 0z3 :Ado8aie)
32IYyaA - asuadx3j aaueansu|

€1¢S-00T0-T00
asuadx3 jang 00Z5S-00T0-T00
asuadx3 ajoyaA - 0z3 :A103318)

juawdinb3 - sieday g adinIas

:|eyo] dx3 spunoJo g Suip|ing - 0T3 :AJo331e)
s|ooL S¥TS-0010-T00
uieN pue saiddng jeuojiuer Z¥TS-00T0-T00
uonejues

0ETS-00TO-TO0
Ayladoud - @aueansu|

0¢1S-00T0-T00
9T15-00T0-100

STTS-0010-T00

Je|n||a) - dx3 uoneaunwwo)
auJaju| auljpue] 9] - dx3 wo)

J93e A - SaN ¢11S-00T0-100
seg - saninn TTTS-00T0-T00
31392|3 - sanIIN 0TTS-0010-T00

SPUN0JY - Jue| 7 slieday ¥0TS-00T0-T0O0
Sulp|ing - Juley g sJieday ¢015-0010-100
dx3 spunoJsg g Suip|ing - 013 :A403318)

;|30 asuadx3 |3uuosiad - T03 :As0da1e)
asuadx3 piv 1544
331D AND - Bulules] g |aAed]
JoAen - Buluies] ¥g [aAed |
9suadx3j Buluies] 9 [9ABI]

S905-0010-100

0905-0010-100

1oday 198png



c/ Jo ¢ abeg

%61 T- YL'086°E- T6'6LY9L T6'TL6'792 86'8YZ'CT 60°TLY'SEE 00'SLE'S8T
%61 T- YL'086'E- T6'6LY9L T6'TL6'79C 86'8YZ'C1 60°TLY'SEE 00'SLE'S8T
%8S LT°£90°S 76'625°SL 00"000°0€ 000 60°L6S'0TT 000
% 000 00°000°0¢- 000 00'000°0€ 000 000 00°0
% 60°0 LT°L9 76°'625'SL 000 000 60°L6S'SL 000
% 00°00T  00°000°SE 000 000 000 00°000°SE 000
%68'S- 16'168'CT- 00°0S6 16°9T8°0ET 86'8YZ'TT 00°S48'81¢ 00°SLE'6LT
% T8TC- S8¥L6'D- 00°0s¢ S8 ves'LT 66'005°C 00°008'2ZT 00°008°7T
% 02°L6 00°TLE 000 00°8¢ 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
% v0'0- 0T°ST- 00700 OT'STE'LE 000 00°000°8€ 00°000°8
% 10°SZ-  6T'6YI'ZT- 000 6T ¥ZL0TT 9t'61 00'545°88 00°S£0°98
% 0887 £5°66T°CT 000 LY'008°TT 90'v£9°6 00'000's2 00°000'ST
% LY'T 04'SL0'T 000 0E'vEV'TY LS 00'00SEV 00'00S'9€
%LOV9 00°vv8°e 000 00"951°Z 000 0070009 00°0009
% LO'V9 00't¥8°E 000 0095T°T 000 00°000°9 000009
%S6'T LY ETE6TT- v86LLST- 6£°0L9'TES9 95°€05°09L ZO'vTZ'SES’9 68'SET'06V'9
%CT'6T €5°769°0ST V8'6LL'ST TS'€L8'TT9 86'€T6'ST 88°'SYE‘88L TT'ZLT'698
%600 ©0°S8 00'0 96'v16'V6 000 00°000'S6 0000006
% 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000 0000001 00°000°0T
% 20 $0°58 000 96'vI6PE 000 00°000°SE 00'000°0€
% 000 000 000 00°000°0S 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%687~ €0'EEY'Y- 00°0 €0°€S0'vT 007008t 00°0Z9°6T 00°0Z9'tT
% 89°LT-  L8'OSY'E- 000 18704622 000087 00°0ZS'6T 00°02S'vT
% 91°786- 91°Z86- 000 9T°Z80'T 000 007001 00°00T
%IE TV I vve'LE 8098572 IS'6S€E'0E L9'VEI'TT 00°062°06 00°062'96
% 00'00T 00001 000 000 000 007001 00°001
% 00°00T  00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°00S°T 00°005°C
Sujuieway (s|qesonejun) saduesquinouy  ANALDY Aianoy 193png |el01 198png |e10L
FUERIEN] 3|qeione4 |easi4 polad uaun)y leuidlQ
aouelsep

€Z0T/0€/TT :3u1pu3 poliad €20 :|edstd 104

:jejo] A3ojouyda] uoniewoju] - OTTO uawiledaq
:jejo) asuadx3
{|ej0] s1assy paxi4 - 0g3 :A1o08a1e)
BJlU0) JassY |edde)
awdinb3 - sjassy paxi4
S3|21Y3A - 1855y [B1dED

8685-0T10-T00
0T18S-0T10-T00
808S-0TT0-TO0

$19ssy paxid - 0g3 :A408a1e)

:|e30L asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 ‘A1odaie)
dueUUIR 7R S491dOD)
sa1jddng g sj00] 1|
3USGIM
S|EMAUDY 1§ MIN - JIBMIOS
Joqe g s19afoid 1|
S|EM3U3Y 1@ MIN - 3JempleH

$195-0TT0-T00
Z195-0TT0-T00

0T9S-0TT0-T00
8095-0T10-100

#095-0T10-100

asuadx3 snoaue||a3siAl - 093 :At08a1e)

:|e10] asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :Alo8a1e)
asuadx3 Buluies] g janed]

090S-0TT0-T00

asuadx3 [guuosiad - 103 :A103332)

asuadx3

ASojouysa) uonewou| - OTTO ;Iuawnedaq

(3p1y2q) snjdins uonensILIWPY - 0OTO uawiiedaq
:|ejo] asuadx3
:Jelo] asuadx3j uoneuoq - g93 :AJodaie)
1eU0D) AJBID0S J1103SIH
RIUOD) SHNPY IS
10e41U0D gN|D S|ID pue sAog

Z855-0010-100

T895-00T0-T00
0895-00T0-T00

asuadxj uoneuoq - g93 :A1o8aie)

:|e30) asuadx3 snoaue|jadsiIAl - 093 :A108a3ed
S|EMBURY 18 MIN - 2JEMIJOS
asuadx3 snoaue||adsin

8095-00T0-T00
0095-0010-T00

asuadx3j snoaue||aasiA - 093 :A108a1e)

1|10 S3IINIIS |BUOISSDI0.d - §53 :A10831e)
Sunuug - SIS J0.ud
S221j0N |B837 - 5321AJBS JOUd

6855-0010-T00

8865-00T0-T00

uoday 123png



JO + abed

%0865  8T'ISC 000 78891 98'9 00°0Z¥ 00°0Z¢

% 9L'ET S6'60EY 000 6L'STOLT 60°L0V'T YLSTETE ¥LSTETE

%Cr'08  60°C70F 000 16°L6 000 00°00s 00'00S'T

% 91T 9T LLY' LY 000 7S'605'09€ T9'E€8TTE 89'986°L0V 89'986°L0V

%EOPT T1°009°98- 000 68'6V9'0ES 76'€69'TY 00°0SZ°LT9 00°0SZ°L19

%000 00°00S°T 00°0 00°00ST 00°0 000 000

% 000 00°00S'T 000 00°00S'T 000 000 000

%000 00°00T 000 00°00T 000 000 00°0

% 00°0 00°00T 000 00'00T 000 000 000

%PTET 0T €€STTI- 000 06'9TL'vOV 81°098°Z¢ 00°0SZ°LZS 00°0SZ°L2S

% VT8  LTTLY'S- 000 £8°LTS'TT 000 00'000°0€ 00°000°0€

%SL86  00'ST6'S 000 00°SL 000 00°000°9 00°000'9

% 16209 00 T€9'TC 000 00'TET LT 00°9TT 00005 00'005't

% IT'SYT  TPv08'T 000 Tr'v08's 796817 00°0007 00°000%

% 000 00°'se6 000 00°5€6 000 000 000

% 8E'TYT 00°SSL'T 000 00'SST'6 00°00T 000059 000059

% 00'00T 00°0SZ- 000 000 (o[o30] 00°0sZ 00°0SZ

% 96°LET  9L°8TET 000 9.'878'Y 8C°19C 0000S'E 00°00S°E

% T9VT vLTY8'S- 000 9T LST'VE 99'045°T 00°000°0% 00°000°0F

%0v'S8T 00°0LZY 000 000LZ'6 00596 00°000°S 00°000°S

% LYV'EE T6°€ELIT- 000 60'99T'€€ or'TeETT 00°000°0S 00°000°0S

% 0€'SYT  00'6SET 000 00'6SE'Y 00°06 00°000°€ 00°000'€

%¢8'9L  08'€60°9Y- 000 07'906'€T 00°829°S 00'000°09 00°00009

%00vL  00°00L°E- 000 00°00€'T 000 00°000°S 00'000'S

% €6'9TT  ¥9°T9r'8 000 ¥9'79v'8S 9T'TL8C 00°000°0S 00°000°0S

% ST'8 ST vey'L- 000 S8'6/5T8 St LTTYT 00°000°06 00°000'06

% 69°€LT  OL68LY 000 0L°68T'TT 000 000059 00°0059

%878y  SLBIVTL- 000 ST I8SLL 00°S2T'T 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST

% 00°09 00°008°T- 000 00°00T°T 000 00°000°E 00°000°€E

%807 0T1'80ZC- 000 06'T6L°L 19°€6%'T 00°000°0T 00°0000T

%ST8E 66°'TEE'VE 00°0 66°CEE'VTT vL €86 00700006 00°000°06

% ST'8ET  66'TEE'PE 000 66'TEEYTT VL EE]6 0000006 00°000°06

Suuieway (s|qesonesun) saoueaqwinoul  ANARDY Angoy 128png |ejoL 128png |eloL

STELIEY] ajqesoney |easiy pouad waun) jeuidup
Jouelep

€20Z/0€E/TT :8u1pu3 poliad £Z0T :|e3sld 104

asuadx3 juswAojdwaun
asuadx3 yoi4

asuadx3 awnJang
asuadx3 Aiejes

Z¢05-0210-100
0¢05-0¢10-T00
0105-0¢10-T00

0005-0€10-100

asuadx3 |[2uu0siad - 103 :A103a3e)

:|e301 INUANIY

:|ejo] JuaWIsINqUIRY - $9Y :A10331e)
dn uea|) dwoH Juedep

asuadx3y

095-0¢10-T00

JuaWasINquildy - 9y :A1o8ae)

:[B301 BNUAAY SNOBUER|IAISIN - 09Y :A1033318)
2ANUBAY SNOJUE||BISIN

009%-0Z10-10

2NUaA3Y SNO3UE|IISIA - 09Y :A1o3a1e)

:|e10) $934 g SHWIAJ SISUIDIT - OTY :A108aied
3NUIAY - SHUWIAJ |0YO2|Y
JwWJa4 uing
sa24 Sulji4 g 38|d UOISIAIPGNS
s)wWIag Sulpjing a8eJ015
S}WISd UOIIE}IDIO0S
sjwlad udis
asuadi] uonelues
S}WJIad |9poway [enuapisay
sHwJad Bulping [euspIsaYy
5334 suondadsul - 3y
suolydadsu| se9/3uiquin|d
13410 - sHwIag
SHLLIDJ |BIDIBWWOD) MAN
S}WI3d SWOH 3|IGON
SHWIad YOVAH
SHWJa4 |e21109|3
SHWIB [2POWY |BIDISWWOD
$95UDI SsaUIsNg
$994 Juiuozay/xauuy
984eyDJng |BILIBWWOD /b 1Y

8SCr-0Z10-100
95¢r-0¢10-100
0S¢¥-0¢10-100
8vZy-0210-T00
¥rCP-0¢T0-T00
Tvev-0Z10-100
0v¢y-0ZT0-T00
BECY-0CT0-T00
9€¢t-0¢T0-100
¥ECF-0210-T00
TECY-0¢T0-100
0€¢y-0¢T0-T00
8¢Cv-0Ct0-100
9¢¢y-0¢10-T00
0¢¢y-0210-T00
¥TZH-0210-T00
0TZv-0Z10-1T00
80¢v-0¢10-T00
90¢v-0¢10-T00

00¢v-0Z10-T00

5994 '3 SHWIId SasuUIN - 0ZY ‘Ato3a18)

:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - 0TY :A103a1e)
p=3123]|0) XB] S3|BS |[0Y0d|Y

959%-0210-100

sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :As03a1e)

anuanay

juawdojanaq g Suluueld - 0ZTO :udwnedag

Hoday 128png



/10 G abeyd

%LEOT-  EV'T99'9- 0SPST'Y £6'907'SE 06'8TLE 00°00L°ZE 00°00L°LS
% L9°SL 69'62S 000 TE0LT 000 00°00L 00°00L
% S8'%S 0S'SP9'T 0S'¥SE'T 000 000 00°000°€ 00°000°E
% LS'S6 SEVEL'S 000 §9°'59¢ 000 000009 00°000°0€
% 00'STT- 00°0SS'6T- 00008C 00°0SLEE 00°009°€ 00'000°LT 00°000°LT
% 2098 ETTOEY 000 LL°869 000 00000°S 00°000°S
% 8L'LY 08°LL9 000 0Tzze 06'8TT 00'000°T 00°000T
%06°6¢ 9T 6v0TT 000 ¥£'0S2'8¢C S8°0€9T 00'00£‘0% 00°00€°SY
% CTET 00'8T0°E 000 00'Z86'61 000 00°000°€Z 00'000'€Z
% 06'29 v6'165 Y 000 90'80L'T 8LLTY 00°00£°L 00°00€'ZT
% 6E' VY TE6EYY 000 89°099'S LO'EOT'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%E6'YS €8 TLY'T 0S'1Z £9'900'C €0°9LT 00°00Sy 00005t
% ETES  09'v90'T 0S'12 06'€E16 10'v6 00°000°T 00°000C
% 6795 €TLOV'T 000 LLTR0T c0'e8 00'00S°T 00°00S°2
%TTOT  ST'8IST 000 9L YIT'TL 9T"89E'Y T0EvL'vE 00°00¥°ZT
% S6'9% 09286 000 Y OTT'T 000 T0'€60'T 00°00%'T
% LTT- S6°60¢€- 000 S6'6S6'ET 66'895°C 00°0S9°ET 00°000°T
% €9°02 09°558'T 000 v vrTL LT'66L 000006 000006
%0702 €L°8SL'T 000 LT°920°L £8°02L 00°S8.L'8 00°50L°8
% TS0T ¥8°LT 000 9T'LET 95'TT 00592 00°592
% 00'00T 00'00% 000 000 000 00°00% 00°0ZE
% TLTE TTIE9T 000 8L€TS'E S8'81¢ 00'09T°S 00°09T°S
% S€'8- 91°00T- 000 9T00€'T 00T 00°00Z‘T 00002'T
% TT°8- vT 91 000 vT'91T ¥9'67 00'002 00°00T
% 9L°€- 70’6~ 000 [40N174 or'l 0o'ove ooove
% CL'S 99'SL- 000 95'G6E'T €0'TCT 000ZE'T 00°0TE'T
% 000 SEPOT- 000 SEVOT SEPOT 000 0co
%TVCT TT6SLTL 00’0 69'VIT'ETS v L29'9Y 16'€£8°58S T16°€28'98S
% 0S'€r  BELEY'S 000 79'790°L $T'99T'T 0000STT 00'00S°CT
% 19'€S S0'9€S 000 S6°E9F 000 00000°T 00'000°C
% €0'9T £0'6e 000 L6°0TT 009 00'0sT 00°0sT
% 986 112169 000 8E°08T'E9 97’109 67°760°0L 6t°760°0L
% ITT1 TLB9E'L 000 8T'BLY'ES BYELL'Y 00'6v8'09 00'6%78°09
% ¥ET SS'vT 000 S¥'Se0'T 000 000S0°T 000
Suuiewsy (ajqesoneyun) sasuesqwnoul  AlARdY Aoy 128png |ejoL 198png |ej0L
STERTEN] 3|qesoneq |easiq pouiad wann) leuidlap
duelien

£202/0€/11 :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0T ‘|edsld 404

:|B310] SIIINIIS [BUOISSAI0Id - 5T :AJ08a18)
Funuig - s901A35 Joid
SI9 - SAJIAIDS JOId
ulIaauIBU] - S30IAIRS JOud
SU| |BILI123|3 - SIIIAJDS JOUd
dnuea|) aWOoH juelep
BuISIIIaAPY - S3DIAJBS JOUd

6855-0Z10-T00
7£55-0210-T00
TZS5-0Z10-100
8955-0210-100
0955-0¢T0-100

€555-0¢10-T00

S3DIAIS |BUOISSJ0Ld - 65T :A10831E)

i|ejo] asuadxj suonesadQ - gp3 :Aso333e)
suoi3dlosgns g sang
5984 p4e) UPAID
aBieyauns ¢/ ¢ 19V

08¥S-0Z10-1T00
S.%S-0210-T00

S0¥S-0¢10-100

asuadx3 suonesado - o3 :AJoSaen

:jejo) asuadx3y Ajddns - gg3 :A108a3ed
asuadxj a8elsod
221440 - saljddng

0S€S-0¢10-T00

00€S-0ZT0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A10833e)

:jejo] asuadx3y 3pIya - 0z3 :As1o3a3e)
3|21yaA - @suadx3 asuesnsuy|
32IYaA - Jieday 13 921AIBS
asuadx3 |an4

$Z¢50CT0-100
0TZS-0Z10-T00

00ZS-0¢10-100

asuadx3 apIyan - 0z3 :As0831e)

:Jero] dx3 spunoJ9 5 3uipjing - 013 :A103318)
uoneyues
Aliadoud - @auednsu|
Je[njja) - dx3 uonedunwWwo)
autaulaulpue] |21 - dx3 wod
A91BAN - SRIMIN
seg - sanlin
213293 - S21M|1IN
e pue sijeday

0E15-0¢T0-100
0¢15-0Z10-100
9T15-0Z10-100
STTS-0CT0-T00
¢TT15-0¢T10-T00
TTIS-0Z1I0-T00
0TTS-0Z10-T00
€0T5-02T0-T00

dx3 spunouo 7g Suipjing - 913 :A10331)

:|e30L suadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A10833e)
asuadxj Suluied] g [9ABL|
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 usa42s 3nuq 73 [BIISAyg
asuadx3 aJueinsu| yjyeay
asuadx3 sy3dv
asusdx3 dwo)) 549340/

090S-0210-T00
SS05-0¢10-T00
0505-0¢10-T00
0v0S-0¢10-1T00
0€0S-0¢10-T00
S¢0S-0CT0-T00

Hoday 198png



%00°0 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°000°6T
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'6T
%L0°66 ST'TISS0T 000 5886 000 00°059°0T 0005901
% 00°00T 00°059°S 000 000 000 00°059°S 00°0S9°S
% 2086 ST'T06'Y 000 5886 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%679 LBSYT'E 000 ETVS8'T €1°8L2 00°000°S 00°000'S
%2629 LY'SPT'E 000 ETVS8'T £1°SLT 00'000°S 00°000°S
%LL'S 0T'¥69°T 000 €1°616'LL LTLBT'Y ET'ETI'6L 00°00%'0T
% t¥0 w'e 000 18'706°T 000 ETEIH'T 0000L°T
% SE'0T S6'60T'Y 000 S0°060'9T 91'00Z'€ 00°00Z°02 00°00Z°T
% TETE- LT VTIVT- 000 LTYTE'E 10°L66 0000S'L 0000SL
%6S'vT 09°SEE 000 or'v96'T PT'6LT 00°00€'2 00°00€'C
% 6SV1 09°'S€E 000 or'v96'1 PT6LT 00°00€C 00°00€°C
%ISPr  €S°L66°CT 000 Ly LEL'E 000 00°SELD 00'SET'TT
% S6'87  ESLPYT 000 LY'TSST 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
% L1°TS TL°12S 000 6T'8LY 000 00°000°T 00000
% S8'E 6¢°8¢ 000 TL90L 000 00'SEL 00'SETY
%t9°8- €9°9%LTT- §5°9T099- 00'Z89'18- 67°8YSVI- Z6'IS6GET- 16'82T IV~
%V6°6 8V ES8'VL 55797099 68'TEECTY TZ°TRTLS Z6'T0Z'ESL 16'8LE'SSL
%00°00T 00°00€ 000 00°0 00'0 00700€ 00'00€
% 00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00€
%000 000 000 000 000 000 00059°ZT
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°059°TT
%6t'8T-  8ETSEOT- SS°0¥8'T9 £8°TISY 000 00°000°95 00°000°0¢
% TTEC-  SLELY'TT- SS'0V8'19 0Z'€80°Y 000 00°00S'€S 00°000°ST
% S8'T8 LETLOT 000 £€9'8¢Y 000 00005 00'000°S
Suiuieway (3jqesonejun) ssoueaqunoul  AuARDY Ananoy 128png |eloL 128png |e3oL
JuIad a|qeloneq |easi4 poliad uIn) jewiduQ
Jduelien

€202/0€/TT :3ulpu3 polad £20T :[e3s!d 404

:|ej0] s3assy paxi§ - 083 :AJodaied

S3jIIyaA - S19ssy |euded 8085-0910-100
s13ssy paxi4 - 083 :A10833e)

:|ej0) 2suadx3 snoaue||23siA - 093 :Ado3a3ed
S|EMIUDY 1} MAN - 31EM1JOS

S|emauay 1@ MaN - alempieH $095-0910-100
asuadx3 snoaue|a3siA - 093 :A1o331e)

8095-09T0-100

:|ey0) asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108918)
SunesadQ - senddng 7C€S-09T0-100
asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :As08318)

:|e30] asuadx3 3PIYaA - 0Z3 :A10331e)
3PIYa - Isuadx3y ajueinsy|
3PIYIA - Jieday B 3IAIBS 0TZS-09T0-T00
asuadx3 [ang 00Z5-0910-T00
asuadx3 3PIYaA - 023 :A1o3:1e)

§7¢5-0910-100

:jeyo) dx3 spunoJo g Suip|ing - 013 :A1o3a1e)
Jenjjad - dx3 uoneduNWWo) 9115-0910-T00
dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A108338)

:|e30] asuadx3 [auuosiad - T03 :A103a3e)
asuadx3 duluies] g [aABI]
asuadx3 wuojiun SGOS-0910-100
asuadx3 dwo) s Ja3JoM SZ0S-0910-100
asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A1o8a1e)
asuadx3y
Suuaauiug - 0910 :Iudwedag

0905-09T0-T00

:(adyaq) snjdans Jusawdolanaq 'g Suluueld - 0ZT0 :udwedag
:Jejo] asuadx3

:jejo) asuadxy 1s2431u] - 583 tAJ03a3ed
asuadx3y 153491U| 0S85-0210-100
asuadx3 152421u] - 583 :Auo3=1e)
:[e30] S}assy paxi4 - 083 :A103a3e)
s3PIYaA - $13ssY [euded 8085-0¢10-100
519ssy paxid - 083 :A40331e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 snoaue||aasiNl - 093 :Aiodaje)
S|EMAUDY g MIN - 21BMIJOS
asuadx3j snoaue||adsIN 0095-0¢T0-T00
asuadx3 snoaue||22sIA - 093 :A103338)

8095-0210-T00

uoday 123png



€/ 4o ¢ 36

d

asuadx3 piy 1sdi4

asuadx3 Suiuied| g |aned |
asuadx3 wuojyun

dx3 usaJds 8nug 73 |edIsAyd
asuadx3 asueinsu| Yyijeaq

asuadx3 s¥Idy

asuadx3 dwo) sJayJoM
asuadx3 juawAhojdwsun

asuadx3 yi4

asuadx3 awianQ
JUWISINGWIRY gMS

asuadx3 Asejes

S905-0020-T00
0505-00Z0-T00

S505-0020-T00
0505-0020-T00

0%0S-00¢0-T00
0€05-0020-T00

S20S-0020-T00
€Z05-0020-T00
0¢05-00¢0-T00
0T0S-0020-T00

0005-00Z0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :A103a3e)

anuaAdy JuBl9

asuadx3

00Zv-0020°T00

anuaAay JuelD - 0Ly :A10831e)

Xe] pajeudisaq 4a4x

LT97-0020-100

S4451 |RIUDWIUIBA0SIDIU] - Z9Y :A103318D

SaUl4 [03U0) [BWIuY

0¢rv-00¢0-T00

sainjiapoy 1@ sauld - OpY :AdoSale)

anuaAady JainaN g Aedg

3994 asuadi] Sog

|0J3U0D) |BWIUY - dNUIASY ISIN
anuanay uondopy

9¥Z-0020-100
¥ZZt-0020-T00
ZZcy-00¢0-T00

¢0¢v-00¢0-100

$324 '8 S}WI Sasu - ozY :A1o8a1e)

SNUIAIY

|043u0) |ewIUY - 00Z0 Iuawedag

asuadxy 1sa4a1y|

0585-0970-100

asuadx3 152433y - 583 :A103338)

%STET 79'vhL'6L 000 0L9TZ'C72S €5°S0T'SY ZE'T96'T09 ZE'TIT'S99 :|e30) dsuadx3 [duuosiad - 103 :A1o3a3e)
% EV'86  S8'96T 000 ST'E 000 00002 00007
%88°TS  L6'90L'S 000 €0'€6C'S 00'1ZP'T 00000°TT 00°000°T
% TLST-  ST98L- 000 ST'98L'S TL97 00'000°S 00°000°S
% 62'TT-  L¥'901- 000 Ly'909 000 00005 00°00S
% TP'9E  ¥9'998'6C 000 9L’ TET'ZS 9L'E€IS'y 0v'866'18 0v'866°T8
% SY'ET  VEVLT'ET 000 TL9EE'EY TTIY9'E 99'T19°9S 99'119°9S
% LO0 L6'T 000 €0'869'C 000 00°004°T 00°006°T
%899  t6Z8E 000 90°€6T 00°L 00'9L5 00°9L5
%ERET  TOVLL9 000 SV LY9'TT S6'SSL'T Ly 1TH'8T L TITY'8T
% 786 SRLLTT 000 S1°ZC80T 16°LL9 00°000°2T 00°000°ZT
% €E'8 ET'TS6'8 000 LEELY'BE LT'TS6'8 00'9Z¥"£0T 00'92¢£0T
% V8 €6'Z0EYT 000 98'vZT'18¢ 18°680°€T 6L°LTS'S6T 6L°LTS6SE
%9v'8 S8BTV LS- 000 ST°Z8S'TZ9 00°808°¢S 00°200'6£9 00°205°999 ![e}0) anuanay
%000 000 000 00°00S°ZT 000 00°00S°TT 000 :[el101 anuaAay Jueln - 0Ly :Asodaie)
% 000 000 000 00°005°ZT 000 0000521 000
%EE'8 00°68S'ZS- 000 00'ETt’'8LS 00°€85'ZS 00°Z00'TEY 00°200°T€9 {|e10] S4jS1 [BIUSWIUIBN0FIBIU| - Z9Y As0BB1E)
% €€°8 00'685'2S- 000 00'ETF'8LS 00'€85TS 00'200'T€9 00'Z00'TE9
%0909  079€9'€ 000 02°9£9°6 00°008 00°0009 00°0009 {|e30L S24N3134404 1 Sauld - OpY :Ado3ajed
% 09°09T 0T'9€9‘E 000 07'9€96 00°008 00°000°9 00°0009
%0L'8T  SO°L9'8- 00°0 S6°ZE0'TZ 00°SZP'T 00°005'62 00°005°62 {|e30L 334 1 SHWIAJ SISUINT - 0ZY ‘As082318)
% ¥8'8E  00'SS8'p- 000 00'St9°L 00°0L9 00°005°2T 00°00STT
%6205  0009L7- 000 00°0vL'T 00'St 00°005'¢ 00°00S'€
% PSTOT  S6°T0T 000 S6'70Z'8 00°'S¥S 00000'8 00'000'8
%9ELE  00°SSOT- 000 00'Stv's 00°s9T 00'00S°S 00°00S'S
%Y8YE  STYIO'6T 000 86'ELS'SE P IS9'Y €2°8657S 00°S8L'8S :|e30) Sunzauisug - 0910 ;Iuswnedag
%Y8YE  STHZO'6T 000 86'ELS'SE P 1S9y €T'865'VS 00°S8L'8S ‘|e3o) asuadx3
%00°00T  00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€ i|ejo) asuadx3 3sa133u] - 583 :A10831e)
% 0000  00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
Sujuieway (s|gesonejun) saduesqunouy Aoy AuAgoy 198png |ejo0L 133png |ej0L
uad434 3|qesoneq |easi4 pouad LN JeuiSuQ
2Jueliepn

€Z0Z/0€/TT :8uipu3 polad £Z0¢ :[eas!4 Jo4

Hoday 128png



%8798  6LT798 000 TTLET 000 00'000'T 00°000'T
%8’ 8LLIT'T S8'SSLT LE'9ZOZE 16'v98'T 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
% V6'EE-  S6'969°T- S8'SSY'T oT'TrT’S E€E'6LL 00°000°S 00°000°S
% T1SVL 0T'879°E 000 06'TLE'TT 85'S80T 00'000°ST 00°000'ST
% 9LLT £9°LLT 000 LE°TT8 000 00°000°T 00'000'T
% 87CC- 00'168- 00°00¢ 00'165 000 00000 00°000't
%S0'St  TELLL'T 00°0vS 89°£79'T 86708 00'St6'E 00'SY6°E
% 160~ ES°LEE- 00°0vS £5°779 00°s2 00'sZ8 00°'ST8
%8LL9  SBPITT 000 ST'S00T 86°SS 00°0ZT°E 00°0TT'E
%06'TT-  0£°LO6'E- 6L°€0T S8°060°vE vELZ6'E ¥€°£82°0€ 00°0S6°1Z
%0019 00019 000 00°06€ 0009 00°000°T 00°000'T
% 19'ST-  6£TLIE- 9z°0L LY'8E6'LT vLvL9'T PELEE YT 00°000°6
% TZ9TE- TZ9T¢- 0S'1Z TLV6E LE'LS 00°00T 00001
% T8t S8'69Y 000 ST0£8'TT LL'%89 00°00€'TT 00°00€'6
% L0'SL ELOSL 000 LT6YT 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
%STTIT  ZO6E 000 86°0TE ¥9'91 00°0SE 00°0S€
% TT'6vT- 0£68LT- €07t LTLLE'T 78'€ey 0000Z'T 00°00T°T
%L9°8 TL6LT'T LS'LT 79'8SY'ET LESET 06'SSLVT 06°SOV'vT
% 10T TE'TE 000 65'7ZS'T 000 06'SSS'T 06'S0T'T
% 02'0€ 11429 LSLT T£'550'9 6T ¢TT- 00°00.'8 00°00L'8
% t90€-  TLBLET- 000 1L°8L8'S 95°6PE 00'00S'y 00005t
%09°8S IT'186't9 vLTI8 S1'980°Sh 97°855°s 00°068°0TT 00'969°9%
% €S'TS-  ¥0'9LST- 000 v0'9LSY It IvE'T 00°000°€ 0070051
% TS0L- 0€0I8°C- 000 0£°0T89 TTEC6 007000 00000t
%9165  8LS6T TLST 15881 000 00°00S 00°00S
% 86°L €9°6T1 000 LEOBET TSt 00°00ST 00'00ST
%7962~ L9OvE- 000 L9'06Y'T 000 00°0ST'T 00'956
% 19°SL 68'€8L6 000 TT'96TE ZT'19¢ 00°0v6'ZT 00 0vY'y
%¥STT  8YI6T'T 000 7S'80E'8 ST'vLL 00'005°6 000056
% L6°LE-  LB'68T- 000 L8689 LL769 00°00S 00°00S
% LS°0T ¥L'86 000 97’18t STot 00’08t 00°08Y
% LLET  OL'9LE'T 000 0£°€79'8 S8'819 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% ¥6'S6  06'ES6'SS 9Z'¥91 ¥8'10T°C 000 00°0ZE'8S 00°0Z€'8
%60TT  L8LBO'T LLTYY 9€'697'L 90'vEE 00°0006 00'000°S
Suuieway (s|qesonejun) seouesqwinoul  AlAnoy Aungoy 198png |el0L 198png |ejoL
SUIELIER] a|qeloney |easiy pouad waun) JeuiSuQ
3juelep

€70Z/0€/TT :3ulpul polad €20 :|easl4 404

asuadx3 snoaue||@dsIAl

0095-00¢0-100

asuadx3 snoaue||3sIA - 093 :A108318)

:|e10] SITIAIAS |BUOISSDJOId - 657 :A1oFaie)
2Je) |BWIUY - S3DIAIS JOid
UBLIBULIBISA - S3IIAISG JOId
Junuig - $21IAIS Joud
dsi g UOIIBJIBUIDU| - SBIIAISS JOId

£655-00¢0-T00
7655-00¢0-T00
6855-00¢0-T00

££55-000-T00

SIIAI3S |BUOISSI}0.d - §5] :A108a1e)

:e3o) asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :A1oSaied
suonduasqns g sang
5994 p4ed UpaLd

08%5-00¢0-T00
SZt5-0020-100

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A1o3a1e)

:|e3o asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A103a3e)
SJaYoNoA J2INaN g Aeds
asuadx3 audipaln
asuadx3j a8eisod
SunesadQ - sanjddng
32UBMO||Y POO4 - sa1jddng
uayauy - saiddng
2140 - sa1|ddng

TZ€5-00¢0-T00
0L€S-00¢0-T00
DSES-00C0-T00

¢CES-00C0-100
§0€S-0020-T00

Z0€5-00¢0-T00

00€S-00¢0-100

asuadx3j Ajddns - pg3 :A105318)

:|ejo0) asuadx3 3pIYaA - 0z3 :As03a3e)
32IYaA - dsuadx3y adueansu|
JPIYIA - Jieday g 3IIAILS
asuadx3 |an4

§ZS-0020-T00
0TZS-00¢0-T00

00¢5-00¢0-T00

asuadx3 aPIYaA - 0Z3 :A1o333e)

:je3o) dx3 spunouto g Suip|ing - 013 :A1o831e)
sjoo]
uigy pue salddns jeuojiuer
o1 - sa1ddng
uoneyues
Ayadoud - @2ueansu|
Je|n||3D - dx3 uonedunNwwo)
auJaulaulpuel |91 - dx3 wo)
11BN - 3NN
Se9 - sanlin
2113313 - salyn
SpUNoID - ey 7 Siieday
Suip|ing - Jutey 7 sieday

SPTS-00¢0-T00
Z¥1S-0020-T00
0vTS-0020-T00
0€T5-0020-T00
0¢T5-00¢0-T00
9T15-00¢0-T00
ST15-00¢0-T00
ZT15-00¢0-T00
TTTS-00¢0-T00
OTTS-00¢0-T00
F0TS-0020-100
Z0TS-00¢0-T00

dx3 spunosg 7 Suip|ing - 013 :AJo3a1e)

Moday 123png



€4 J0 g abeq

% 9L°T6 08'€9¥ 000 0zt 000 00°00S 00°00S

% SS'L 0T'LL9°ET 000 ¥1°266'68T £V T6L YT YT 699°€TE YTB699°ETE
%IV'TT LE'V08'Y8- 00°0 €9°ST9'859 18882602 0002V EvL 00°02ZY EVL
%LS LY v9'8TT'9L 000 ¥9°8TT'9€T TE€°ZS9°08T 00°000°09T 00°000°09T
% LSLYT  Y9'8TT'9L 000 $9'811°9€C T€'7S9°08T 00°000°09T 00°000°09T
%V8'1¢ v8°TEO'TT- 000 9T"L8Y'6E 09°Z0€'E 00°0Z5°0S 00°0Z5°0S
% ¥8'1¢ v8'TEOTT- 000 9T'L8Y6E 09'T0EE 00°0TS0S 00°02S'0S
%ET'8T LT°068'6V1- 000 £8°600€8E 06'EEE'ST 00°006'ZES 00°006Z€S
% TL'T €€°6SLT- 000 £9°0¥T'E9 00'86S'T 00°000°sS 00°000°sS
% S6°S Ov'L9E"T- 000 09°Z€9'12 099961 00'000'€2 00'000'€T
% 6S°L 9/'95¢- 000 YT EVEY ¥8'v6E 0000L'y 00°00L'Y

% 0TL 95°800'T- 000 7 I66'TT v0'I8T'T 00°000'tT 00°000'T
% L8'SE 6 ver EYT- 000 80'50595C T9P86'LT 0000000t 00°000'00%
% CEL TS'TO6'T- 000 87'L6Q"YT 89°06T°C 00°000'5Z 00°000'92
% €0 89°0- 000 ceeet f4%:11 00°00Z 00°00T
%6L 9% 99°Z8Y'E6 S6'6ET'E- S6'vL0'E0T- LY L99°C- 95°L6L'66T- TTITT'EET-
%LT LT TS'Z06°0ST S6'6ET'E 0T°£LS9'vZL LY'SLY'LS 95'66L'8L8 TT'BT9'66L
%6L'vT LEEBT 000 €9798S YLy 00°08L 00°08L

% 6L%T LE'E6T 000 £9°98S viLy 00°08L 00°08L
%vt'E £7°88€'T 000 LLTIT'L9 000 00°005°69 000

% 00°0 LLTTTLY- 000 LLTTTL9 000 000 000

% 00°00T  00°005'6 000 000 000 000056 000

% 00°00T  00°000°09 000 000 000 00°000°09 000

%¥6"9 SL'TES 000 STLYT'L PE’SS9 00°089°L 00°089°L

% v6°9 SLTES 000 STLYT'L €SS9 00°089°'L 00°089°L
%LE L9 T6'v69'T 000 80°SOE'T 000 00000 00°000't
% ¥1°2C 433 000 L87L9TT 000 00°00ST 00°00S'T

% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°00S'T 00°00ST
Suiuieway (3jqesonejun) sajueiqunouy  AuAnoy Aoy 198png |ejoL 128png |ejoL
U434 ajqesoney |easiy poliad wauny leuwdl0

Jueliep

€20Z/0€/TT :3ulpu3 poliad €20 :[e2sld 404

asuadx3 awnianQ 0T0S-00£0-T00
asuadx3y Alejes 000S-00€0-T00
asuadx3 [guuosiad - 103 :As03a1e)
asuadxy

:|e101 anuansy

:|e301 JUdWISINGUWIAY - 19y :A10333e)
Auno) auljesaay Juawasingquiiay 0¥9v-00€0-T00
juawasinquiay - 9y :A10891e)

![B30] ANUAAIY SNO3UE||AISI - 09Y :A10833e)

anuanay snoaue||adsIy 009t-00€0-T00
anuanay snoaue|aIsI - 09Y :AJoSa1e)

:|e30] S24N3134l04 B Sauld - OpY :Aio8ale)

8T¥v-00€0-T00
9¢¥b-00€0-1T00
¥Zvb-00€0-100

5934 JUBLIBAN

3nuaAay ST-68 2IUBUIPIO
wiay JuswaJnay aspnr
wiay HNoJ 1S

S3ul4 14N0D PT¥p-00€0-TO0

wiay Asuiony AlD ZTIvr-00£0-T00
ANUAAJY TEAT JO 9TE VY 00v¥-00€0-T00
521n1191104 1 Sauld - OpY :AJo333e)
anuanay

HNOJ - 0OED :udwnedag
{(1pyaq) snjdins j04iu0) jeWIUY - 00Z0 3UawWMedag
:Jero] asuadx3y

:|ej0) asuadx3 1sa49iu| - 683 :Ausodale)

asuadx3 150Uy 0585-00¢0-T00
asuadx3 3saialu] - G873 :A10831)
:|e10] s19ssy paxi4 - 083 :Alodaie)
§685-000-T00
0T85-00¢0-T00

BJIUOD) 33SSY [euded
juswdinb3 - s3assy [eude)
32143 - 51355y de) §085-0020-T00
S19ssy paxid - 083 :A103a1eD
:|ejo] asuadx3y puog - g3 :Asodaled
sueo uo jedduig 0¥85-00Z0-T00
asuadx3j puog - z£3 :A103a18)

:|ejo) asuadx3 snoaue||aIsIAl - 093 :A10331e)
S|EMAURY 7§ MAN - 3JBMIJOS
S|EMAUDY 1 MAN - dJempJeH

8095-00Z0-T00
F095-0020-T00

Joday 123png



%670 IT8LT- 09°808°S€E- £1'€69°96 92°£0689T S0'€90'T9 S0°€95°0S
%0¥'ZTT ST°929'v8 09°808'SE 02226195 SS'I8E0Y S6°9SE°789 S6°958°769
%6T €T 8EWI8 000 T9'STLT [Ag4 T4 00°0YS’E 00°0vY'Y
% PL6T-  T9 LYY 000 T9'STLT CETIT 00'892°C 00°89T'€
% 0000T  00°2LTT 000 000 000 002L2°T 00'7LTT
%9°L3 8€°0Z8'Y 000 T9°'6L9 9€°0¢T 00°00S°S 00°00S°S
% Tt'98 8E0ZE'Y 000 C9'6L9 9g'0¢T 00°000°S 00°000°S
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%ES'6 0S°0T6°ET 05'85L'SE 00'TEE'96 000 00°000'9%T 00°000°9YT
% €S°6 0S'0T6ET 0S'8SL'SE 00'TEE'96 000 00°000°5tT 00°000°9tT
%89°6¢ L8YIT'E 05’12 €9°ETLL S8'€60°T 00°000°TT 00°000°TT
% L6°9T T'6EE 0S'1¢ 80°6£9'T 647591 00°000C 00000
% TSCE S¥'STE'T 000 SS'¥L09 90'8Z6 000006 00°000°6
%80'€Ey  Z0'98T'0T 0982 SETEV'ET T9°SET'T 00'9¥9°€Z 00°9t9'€Z
% ¥9°ST 0zT'8¢T 09'82 0T'ebE 0T'LS 00'00S 00°00S
% ST'TT STTET 000 SL'8Y6 ST'98 00080°T 00°080°T
% E€¥'8T- 18765 000 18°808°€ L8EBE 0091Z'¢ 00912’
%96°CE- VI 000 98 SS'8IT 00°0s9 00°059
% 00°LT S0'v0T 000 56566 79's 00°00Z'T 00°00Z°T
% 969 TLLTY 000 67'785'S T8y 00°000°9 00°000°9
% €616 8 TIIT'0L 000 91'888 000 00°000TT 00°000'TT
%8¥'0T 00°029°TS 000 S6°0S0'TYY T 6I8'LE S6°0L9T6¥ $6'0£2'20S
%1811 TOEPS'E 000 86'95%'9C 81'S0v'T 00°000°0€ 00'000°0€
% 0818 LT6858 000 €L0T6'T 000 00'0050T 00°005°0T
% 95°L6 6L'L8Y 000 1T 000 00°00S 00°00S
% 00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢€
% TLTT 99°€T0'8 000 8E'EL6'YS 8S'L66Y 028679 ¥0°L86'T9
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°0T
% SS'L 80'8Z9'E 000 Y9 CEV'YY TTB6LE TL090°8Y 7409087
% 19T 6€°LT 000 197497 000 0000LT 00'00€'T
% Tv'E9 €€°99C 000 L9°esT 000 00'0ev 000ty
% ¢6'01 95°€79'C 000 6E0TF'TT 00'9Z8'T S6'EE0VT S6'EE0'YT
Suluieway (a)qeioneyun) sajueaqunouy  AlAgdy Aunnoy 198png |ej0L 193png |ejoL
juadIad s|qeioney |easiy polad waun)

aduelep

€20Z/0€/T1 :3uipu3 pouad £Z0T ‘[eds!d 104

:(1paq) snjding 1no) - 0OEO Iuawiiedag
:|ejo] asuadx3y

:|e1o0] asuadx3 snoaue||2dsiIAl - 093 :AJ0333e)
Jdueudjuiey g sJardo)
S[EMIURY 1§ MIN - SJEMOS

?195-00€0-100
8085-00€0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :AJo331e)

:|e301 SIIIAIIS |RUOISSIJOId - §53 :Auo8a1e)
Bunuug - $321AJ3S J0Ud
BuisiluaApY - $321A36 JOUd

6855-00£0-100
£555-00£0-100

SIIINIDS |BUOISSD)O0Id - §5T :A108a1e)

:|eyo asuadx3 suonesadQ - 0r3 :As0dane)
suonduasqng @ sang

08¥S-00€0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - g3 :A103a1e)

:|ejo] asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A103331e)
asuadx3 adelsod
10 - saljddng

0S€S-00€0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :As08218)

:je3o) dx3 spunoun 1 Buipjing - 013 :A10331e)
uleAl pue satddng jeloyiuer
uonejues
auJajujaulpuel |31 - dx3 wo)
191BM - S3NNIN

21139913 - S3MIAN
Suipjing - Juiel g siieday

TVTS-00€0-100
DETS-00£0-100
ST15-00€0-T00
ZTT5-00€0-T00
TTTS-00€0-T00
OTTS-00£0-T00
20TS-00€0-T00

dx3 spunoss g Suipjing - 013 :A108218)

:jejo] asuadx3 [puuosiad - 103 :A10391e)
21e15 03 24eys - adpnr
asuadx3 Suiulel) g [anel]
asuadx3 wuopun
dx3 uaauas 8nuqg 73 |e21sAyd
asuadx3j sJueinsu| yleay
juwiy 28pnr-asuadx] uolsuad
asuadxl sy3dvy
asuadx3 dwo) s 240 M
asuadx3 uawAho|dwaun
asuadx3 yIl4

0Z0S-00€0-T00
§50S-00£0-T00
amdwﬁ!od

0v¥0S-00€0-T00
8E05-00€0-T00
0E0S-00€0-T00
SZ0S-00€0-T00

T¢0S-00€0-T00
0Z0S-00€0-T00

Joday 198png



€/ Jo 11 abed

%Sv'8- 62°'TL9'C- 000 65°89Z'vE €L'8E8'S 0E'L6S'TE 00°00£vT

% €S°S S0°z8e 000 ST'SI8'Y 000 0€°L60°S 00'00Z'S

% S0'ST-  0£°088'T- 000 0£'08€'vT or'ver'y 00°00S'TT 00'00S't

% 6¥°0- YO'EL- 000 0 €L0'ST €EPSE'T 00'000°ST 00°000°ST

%EY'0- 89'€C- 000 89°€LS'S St'8E 00°0SS°S 00°92S°€E

% LT0C-  St'SOp- 000 St'Sov’T St'8¢ 000007 00°000C

%SL0T  LL'18E 000 €7°'89T°¢ 000 00°0SS’E 009ZS'T

%0L2T 69°72ZS9TT 000 €£'SS0°T08 LT°£90'Y9 V8LS L6 IV'8L9'TT6

% LS8 ¥6°068 000 90'605'6 6T°SST'T 00°00%'0T 00°00%°0T

% 69°L S 197 000 8Y'8ES'S S 19% 000009 00°000'9

% 00°00T 00°00S‘T 000 000 000 00°00ST 00°000°€

% LS'09 00°9¢€9 000 00°'v1v 000 00°0S0°T 00°0S0'T

% €9°€C 8€'T99°9T 000 89'851°98 99°96L'9 90'028'ZIT 90°0Z8'TTT

% T9°0T 6'S0T°L 000 79'98.L°6S 8v' 109y $S°768°99 526899

%110 L0'T2 000 €6'8LE'8T 000 00°00%'8T 00°000°TT

% 0L'7L CE'TLY 000 89°L2¢ ELE 00°006 00°006

% 8ELT  9BLET9 000 95°6%9°6C IS9TET Tv'L88'SE TV L88'SE

% ¥6°26- 98'S0S'9- 000 98°'S0S'ET ¥9'%760°C 00'000°L 00°000°L

% €E8 8EV06'LT 000 7986961 T v06'LT 00'€S8PTT 00°€S8PTT

% ETTS  O0'E6E'9 000 00°L18'S 00'606 00°0¥ZCT 00°0¥Z'TT

%0LTT 9T PSS 000 T T60'SLE ooszL'Le 0t'SE9'62Y 0t'SES‘6TY

%649 S9'V6L9TT- 00'0 SE€'8S6'709'T 00°Z68STT 00°E€SL6TLT 00°€SL'6TY'T

%00°0 000 000 000 00°0ZY'C- 000 00°0

% 000 000 000 000 00°02¥'2- 000 000

%EE'S 00'TZE'STT- 000 00°ZEV'TOE'T 00°ZIE'STT 00°€SL'6TY'T 00'€SL'6TY'T

% €E'8 00'ZEL'SY- 000 00'6TOETL 00'62L'S9 00°'TSL'88L 00'TSL88L

% €E'B 00685°ZS- 000 00'ETP'8LS 00'€85'ZS 00°200°TE9 00'200°T€9

%IS0 SE'97ST 00°0 SE'9ZST0E 000 00°000°00€ 000

% TS00T SE€'92ST 000 SE'9ZSTOE 000 00°000°00€ 000

Bujuleway (3jqelonejun) saduesquinouy  AlALdY Auanoy 123png |ejoL 123png |ejoL

ua24ad 3jqeioney |easiy polad pUETF g |leut8lup
Jouelep

€20Z/0€/TT :3ulpu3 poliad €20 :|eIsld 404

i|e3o] asuadx3 adyap - 0z3 :Ado8a3e)
3J2IY3A - 3suadx3 aJueinsu|
321yap - Jieday g adIAISS
asuadx3y jan4

S¢¢S-0070-T00

01¢5-0070-T00
00ZS-00¥0-T0C

asuadx3 apiyan - 0z3a :A108aed

:Jejo] dx3 spunoun g Suip|ing - 013 :A10333eD
s|00L
Auadold - @aueinsuy|

SPTS-00v0-T00

0Z15-0070-T00

dx3 spunouo g Suipjing - 013 :A108318)

:Je1o] asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A10Sa1e)
asuadx3j Buluies] 3 |aned]
32UBMO||Y 3|IYaA
asuadx3 wiojun
dx3 uaaJas 8nuq 3 [B2ISAYd
9suadx3 saurInSu| Y3eaH
as5uadx3 SY3dv
asuadx3 dwo) s oM
asuadx3] usawAoljdwaun
asuadx3 yoi4
asuadx3 awnJan0
JuawWasINquIay gMS
Joqeq awi] ued
asuadx3 Aiejes

0905-0050-100
ZS05-0050-T00
5505-0010-100
0305-0050-T00
0705-0070-100
0E050070-T00
57050070-700
72050070-700
0Z05-00v0-T00

S005-0050-T00
T005-0050-T00

0005-00%0-100

asuadx] |auuosiad - 103 :Aso3318)

:|e10] anuanay

:|eyo] uawdinb3 jo 3jes - 99y :A10833e)
$13sSYy paxi4 Jo 3les

asuadx3

0067-0070-T00

juawdinb3 jo ajes - 99y :A108318)

:|e10] S445] [ejuawuianodialul - z9y :Adodaie)

N 8 0 8/T dJed J3jx
Xe| pajeusisaqg 495X

629v-0070-100
LZ9t-0070-T00

SJJ51 |IUIWUIBA08433U| - Z9Y :AJ08a1e)

{|BIOL BNUIAIY SNOBUR|IISIIAI - 09Y :A10531e)
aNUA3Y SNO3UER||IISIA

0097-0070-700

JNUINIY SNOAUR||ISIIAI - 09 :Al0Faie)

INUINIY

s)yded - 00v0 -uawiiedag

yoday 198png



%1TT 0T LSY'S- 000 08°LL6'TPT 00°L8Y 00°SEV'LYT 00°000T8
%000 08¢ 000 08°LEV'99T 000 00°SEV'99T 000
% 00°00T 08T 000 08'LEV'99T 000 00'SEV'99T 000
%vL9 00°09t's- 000 00°0%S'SL 00°L8Y 00°000'T8 00°000°T8 -
% S0'8T 00'508°T- 000 00'S6T'L 00°0%C 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% 99°€ 66'795T- 000 TO'SEV'LY 000 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
% 00°6 T10°06- 000 66'606 00°LvT 00°000°T 00°000°T
%6¥°ZST  v¥'9v8'006- 0S"9€T'L- ¥5°096°T0¢- S€'989°6€ 0V’ 6vL'06S 8S°L66'BEE
%SY'69-  6LTS0'VBL- 0S™9ET'L 68'816'S06'T $9°S0Z°9L 09°€00°62T°T Z¥'SSL°080°T
%L LS SS°606°S 000 SYroEY'y 65°LSE 00°9vE0T 00'9tE0T
% CT'LS SS'606'S 000 Sy oY’y 65°LSE 00'9r¥€'0T 00'9vE0T
%88 EL8'T- 06°0VS'LT6- 000 8L°LIV'6V6 00°02v'C- 88'9T6'TE 000 -
% 000 8L'L9V'6YV6- 000 8L'L9Y'6Y6 00°0Z¥'T- 000 000
% 00°00T 88'9Z6'TE 000 000 000 88'976TE 000
%LT'S v£°979°E 000 9T'ELT'SY €7°806'Y 00°008°89 0000889
% LTS vL'979°E 000 9Z'ELT'SS €£7°806'% 00'008'89 00°008'89
%1061 LOTVY'E 000 €6'€99VT 68°791 00°S0T'8T 00°S0T8T
% 0S'9T ETPLST 000 L8 OE0ET 000 00°S09°ST 00°S09°ST
% LS8V 9T vIT'T 000 L S8TT 000 0000ST 00'00ST
% 000 TELyE- 000 [4WA%3 68791 000 000
%SS'CT YO LYT'S 00°STT'L 96°LEL'ST 8v"96T'E 00°000°TY 00'000°TY
% CSTT PO LYT'Y 00'STT'E 96'LEL'ST 8¥'96T'E 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
% 00°0C 00°000°T 00'000'% 000 000 00°000°S 00°000'S
%LS 8E 00°0SET 000 00°0STC 000 00°00S°€E 00°000T -
% LS'8E 00°0SE'T 000 00°0STT 000 00°00S'€ 00'000T
%LT'TE 667981 0S'TC 1S°16€ T1°9S 00°009 007009
% LT'TE 66'98T 0s'1¢ 1S'16€ I1'95 00°009 00°009
Suiuieway (3jqesonejun) saoueaqunouy  Auanoy Aagoy 128png |e10L 198png |ejoL
FUELIEY| ?jqeJoney |easiy poliad Ny jeuiduQ
duelien

€20T/0€/TT :8uipu3 poliad £20T :|eds!d 104

:|e10] 2nuaAnay

:|e10] anuaAay Jueldd - 0Ly :AJodaied
Sanuanady Jueio

00Z7-01v0-T00

anuanay juess - 0Ly :A1odaied

:|e30] S3INIIS JO 3|BS - 0GY :At03a3e)
$994 Uol||InBg
SUOISSIWPY
SUOISSIIU0D /UIWIPY-|00d S[IIN

vEST-0T¥0-100
ZESH-0T¥0-T00

00S¥-01+0-100

S32IAI3S JO 3|eS - Sy :A108318)

anuanay

[00d 78 Jed S|IIN - SHIed - 0TH0 uawedaq

:(12142Q) snjding syied - 000 IUdwWedag
:|elo] asuadxy

:|e10) asuadx3 3saJajy| - 583 :Aso3a1e)
asuadx]y 1sasa3u|

0S85-0070-T00

asuadx3 1sa1au] - 587 :As03a1e)

:|e10] 531955y paxi4 - 083 :A108a1e)
BJIUOD) 135Sy [BudeD
wuawdinb3 - syassy |ended

8685-00v0-T00
0T85-00v0-T00

$13ssy paxi4 - 083 :A108a1e)

:|ej0) asuadx3 puog - 773 :Al03a1e)
sueo7 404 |edidullg

0¥8S-0070-1T00

asuadx3 puog - z/£3 :A1033318)

:|e3o0 asuadx3 snoaue||dsiAl - 093 :Adodaie)
S|eMaudY 1§ MaN - 3JEMIOS
S|EMAUDY R MBN - 2JEMPIRH
asuadx3 snoaue|[adsiAl

8095-00%0-T00
#095-00%0-T00

009S-00t0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|adsiAl - 093 :A1o3318)

:[e10] $IIIAIIS |BUOISSDIOId - §5T :A108a1)
IBYIQ - $2IIAIBS JOId
1pnYy g 8190V - $321AIRS JOUd

9855-00v0-T00
0555-00v0-100

S3IIAIDS |EUOISSDOId - 67 :A10891D

:|eo asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A103a3e)
asuadx3j xe| sa|es

SE€SS-00v¥0-100

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A10831e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 Aiddns - gg3 :Alo3a1e)
asuadx3 a8eisod

0S€5-0070-100

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108338D)

Joday 198png



[ J0 €71 abey

% 6L'6- 86'ChyT- 000 86'981°91 £S°E06'T 00 vPL'vT 00 ¥¥L'8T
% 816 L1608 00°sZ1 £7°599°LT 16°6LY'T 00°009°0€ 00'000°6C
SLLTE 00°529°L- 00°0 00°SLE'9T 000 00°000'tZ 00°000'¥2
%LLTE  00°SZ9°L- 000 00°SLE'9T 00°0 0070002 007000'vZ
% LLTE 00°529°L- 000 00°GLE9T 000 00°000%2 00°000t2
%LT'STT  8Y'EE6'SS6 05'0Z6°€T- 0£'6T8'6YT 09°1T0T- 89'¥E0°0€E8- ST'66TTT
%ET' 68 89°06£'T96 0S°0Z6'€T 0S°8S1°Z6 09°86t'T 89'69°LLO'T SL°00L'89
%95°L6 0£°€96°LS6 0S°0Z6°€T 000 000 08°'€88'186 000
% 95°L6 0£°€96°LS6 05°026°€T 000 000 08'€88'186 000
LT T vLvSE 000 9T'SYT'sT 00T 00°009°ST 00°00T°ZT
% 60°C VL ETE 000 9T'9LT'ST 000 00°00S'ST 00°000'2T
% 00°TE 00'TE 000 00'69 001 00°00T 00°00T
%St'9 St'SE0'E 000 89°666'EY 09°L6t°T E€T'SE0'LY 00'0ST'6C
% TO'PSE- 60°VZI'T- 000 601TL'T 000 00009 00°00S
% 000 TLYTE'T- 000 TLYTE'T L8'TLT 000 000
% LTV Tr'0ST 000 65°67L'S 89'SS 00°000°9 00'00S'T
% 60°vT €T°9¢ 00’0 LB'ETT S¢'0T 00°0ST 00°0ST
% 08¢y 90°8%8'9 000 ¥6'TIST'6 S0°Lg9 00'000°9T 00°000°L
% VT L8 LBT9E'V- 000 L8'19€'6 Sv'L 00°000°S 00°000°S
% CT'81 STEYT'E 000 89°SET'VT 000 €1°S8T'LT 00°000°€T
%0185  80°Z9T'T 000 76°LE8 0E9TT 000002 00000C
%IT0 6T°LE 000 95'ET6°ZE 000 SL°0S6°TE SLOSY'LT
% 000 8€°16- 000 8€'T6 000 000 000
% T8V 07°8T1 000 SSTEET 000 SL0SK'T SL0S6'T
% €0°0 LEOT 000 £€9°68t'0€ 000 00°00S°0€ 00°005°ST
Suuiewsy (ajqesoneyun) saduesqwnaul  AlaRoy Auanoy 138png |eloL 198png |eioL
SUVERIEN] 2|qesoneq |easiy poliad wuaaIn) |euiduQ
aduellep

£202/0€/11 :8ulpu3 polad £Z0T :[e2s!4 404

21123(3 - 3NN 0TTS-0Zv0-T00
SPUNOJY - Jule g sJieday 70TS-0cv0-100
dx3 spunoJg 1 uip|ing - 013 :A10333eD
asuadx3y
:[e30L ANUIAIY
:jejo) sdiyssosuods - 2y :Ato3a1e)
siosuods/saa4 318y Jasn 0vZ7-02v0-100
sdiysiosuods - p2y :Aso3a18)
INU3INIY

PUBIPIIA - SHJBd - 0ZH0 ;1uawnedag
{(1212@) snjdins |00d g y4ed S|IIA - SHJed - 0TH0 uawiedag
i|ejo] asuadx3

:|e10] 135Sy paxi4 - 083 :Aso8a1e)
aJnyonJisedju| - s1assy ended 9785-0Tr0-T00
513ssy paxi4 - 083 :AJo3a3e)

:Jeyo ) Isuadx3y Ajddns - pg3 :A10333e)

$j004 - sa1ddng 8CES-0TFO-T00

uoissaduo) - saijddng 80£S-0T¥0-T00
asuadx3j Ajddns - gg3 :A10831)

:Je3o) dx3 spunouo 7@ Suip|ing - 013 :A108318)

Apiadoud - @oueansy 0Z1S-0Tv0-T00
Juidlul'aulpue] |31 - dX3 wod ST15-0Tr0-T00
12180 - SanIN ZTTS-0Tv0-T00
TITS-0T¥0-T00

214393|3 - salIn 0TTS-0TF0-T00

|00d - Juley g siieday S0TS-0T¥0-T00
SpUNOID - 1UIBl 78 Siieday ¥0TS-0T¥0-T00
Buipjing - e g siieday Z0TS-0Tv0-T00

dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - 013 :Al0831e)

:|e30) asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A108a3e)

asuadx3 JuawAhodwaun ZZ0S-01v0-T00
asuadx3 yol4 0205-0T¥0-T00
Joge7 awi] Hed T00S-0T¥0-T00
asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108318)
asuadx3y

Hoday 198png



% TL0T-  LS8YYSY- 000 LS8YL'YIT 18°0L0°8T 00°00€°61Z 00°00€°612
% 18°L 60'9TV'TE 000 ££°989'0LE 06'9TT'TE ZY'Z0T'T0Y eoT’zor
%TT9 89°009°9t- 000 ZEV68'E0L S0°v05'9S 00°S6v°0SL 00°'S6v'S06
%6L T SL'S9T'TY- 000 STYEE'LS 000 0000586 00°005°86
% 6L'TY SLSOT'TY- 000 STYEE'LS 000 00°005'86 00°005'86
%T6'EL 78°S69°E 000 78'569'8 0£'SET 00°000'S 00°000's

% T6'ELT  T8'SE9E 000 78'569'8 0€'S£T 00°000°S 00°000'S
%LT'S sTvTv's 000 STYIr80T 00°£09°C 00°000°€0T 00°000°€0T
% 8V'ET 00°L18C- 000 00°€8T'6 000 0000021 00°000'ZT
% 0v'8LT  00°¥8L 000 00'v8L'T 0091 00°000°T 00°000'T

% LS'TIT  00'86EY 000 00°'86£'6€ 00°S6YT 00°000'SE 00°000'SE
% 9S°S0T  SZT'6S0°E 000 ST'650'8S 00°96 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
%ES 0T SS'T06°9T- 000 St'860'6ET St'80S°0€ 00°000°9ST 00°000°9ST
% S8'ZTET  00°S90°ST 000 00'S90°EL 0091y 00°000°SS 00°000SS
% £9°C8 00'00%'T€E- 000 00°009'9 00°SSS 00'000°8€ 00°000'8€
% 99°S §5'995'¢E- 000 St EEY'BS STE6L'ST 00'000°€9 00'000°€9
%66°C 00°TI9'Y 000 00°909'85T 00'819'% 00°S66°€ST 00°S66'EST
% 9T'8C 00°S0€'8T- 000 00°S69°91 000 00'000°S9 00°000'59
% TLV9T  00°9TTLT 000 00995y 00°8€E'E 00°05¥'92 00°05%'9Z
% ST'6C 00°592Z'S- 000 00'SEL'TT 00°ssT 00°000'8T 00°0008T
% t8'tZT 00°S90'TT 000 00°0T9'SS 005201 00'SPSvy 00°S¥S'vy
%L6'0 St'v9Z'T- 000 SS'SEL'TET 0£'SES'ST 00°000'VET 00°000°68¢€
% 008TT 00'8IL'6 000 00'8TL'E9 00°L8E'9 00°000'%S 00°000'%S
%999 Sb'Z86'TT- 000 SS'LT0'89T 0E'8PTCT 00°000°08T 00°000'SEE
%L0'62- €6't09'9- 00°s2ZT- €6°€02'62- 6T°98L'€- 00'vZTLTT- 00'vZT'se-
%81°T £0020°T 00°SZT €6'8LS'SY 61°98L' 00'veL'ov 00'tZT'6t
%8T°C £L0°020°T 00'sZT €6°8LS'SY 61'98L'E 00°vzLov 00'vZT'eY
% CI'SC-  TL9vE- 000 TL9TL'T SL'TOb 0008E'T 00'08€'T
Suuieway (sjqesonejun) sasuesqwnoul  AlAnoy Aungoy 128png |e10L 198png |ejoL
1uadlad 3jqesoneq 1easiy pouad BUETSls] JeuiSuQ

3juenep

€20Z/0€/TT :3ulpu3 poliad €Z0T ‘[ed51d 404

JogeT awi] Hed
asuadx3 Aiejes

TO0S-0£v0-T00
000S-0£70-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A103a1e)

:[e10] 9NUAAIY

:je1o) sdiysiosuods - 7y :Alo33aie)
sJ0su0ds/saa4 243y Jasn

asuadxy

OvLv-0EV0-TO0

sdiysiosuods - pY :As0831)

:|eJ0] INU3AIY SNOBUE|BISIA - 09 :A108a3eD)
INUBAIY SNOBUR|[BISIA

009%-0€%0-T00

aNuUaAdY SNOBUE|AISIA - 09Y :A103318D)

:|e10] S3NNIIS JO 3|eS - 0SY :AJo3aje)
swesdoud $s040) pay
$3|BS ASIPUBYIIIIN
s)NPY suoissiwpy Ajleg
doysig - SUQISSaIU0D)

PESH-0E70-T00
0€SF-0EV0-T00
vISv-0Ev0-T00

00S¥-0E¥0-T00

$3JIAIS JO 3|ES - 0SY :AJodne)

:|e30) s394 weiSolid yled - 9gy :A103a1e)
SUOSSIT WIMS |00d
welsdold Wwims ssyg
|[eqiaseq

TBEV-0EV0-100
99€¥-0£v0-100
¥9Ev-0Ev0-T00

saa4 weidoid yied - 9gy :Aioda1e)

:|e10) S934 [EIUY - £€Y :A10333e)
SjuUaWeuIno]
5294 1uawWaai8y asn
wooy Aled |B1UaY WOooy
|eiuay yuawdinby

FSEV-0v0-T00
0SEF-0£V0-T00

OFEF-0EV0-T00
ZEEr-0Ev0-100

$994 |eludy - £€Y :A10831e)

:|e10] saa4 diysiaquianl - 0€Y ‘AJo3aze)
siaeaus Jan|ls diysiaquan
Ajwe4 diysiaquay

00€¥-0€V0-100

saa4 diyssaqual - 0y :Ado3a1e)

anuanay

doysig - s)yJed - 0€p0 ;uawedaq

:(312142@Q) sn|dans pue|pllAl - SH4ed - 0ZH0 uswnedaq
:|ejo0) asuadxy

:[e3o) dx3 spunoto g Bulp|ing - 013 :AJ0323e)
Ja1eM - san

ZT15-0¢v0-100

yoday 193png



€4 J0 S1 abeg

%659 S8°670T LT°668 8TYLI'BT T6'L8ET OV ETTTE OV’ EZT'TE
% v6'€6  SL'969'F 000 ST £0€ 000 00°000°S 00°000°s
% 950 ST01 000 STEE8'T 000 OF'Ev8'T Ov'Er8'T
% LLT- 66'ZLI- 000 66°756'6 v¥'ST6 00'08L'6 00°08L'6
% 9T°€ 08’112 000 07'88Z'9 6268 000059 00°005'9
% 0L EE-  96'S69'T- LT'668 69'96L'6 8T°E8E 00°000°8 00°000'8
%99'vT-  S5°S05'8- 00005t §5°S00'Z9 LEIST'Y 00°000°8S 00°00S°LS
% 0€T78  00'€Z8 000 00°LLT 00621 00000°T 00°000°T
% 9 SL'9%9 00°00S't ST'ESE'8 9L°LZ2 00°000'¢T 00°000'%T
% €S'6T-  LOOT6'L- 000 LOOTY'8Y 8T'SLL'T 00°00S0v 00°000°0%
%1978 €7°S90°C- 000 €2°595'y ££'%720'T 00'005°T 00005T
%8T'LT-  86°LZL'T- 00'000'% 86°LTL'8 SZ'890'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% 8T LT BBLIL'T- 00000 86°LTL'8 S7'890'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%6L°TT 9Z'T0T'v02 90°529'68 YO'EVL TV 6¥°5L0'89 9€°69v'9€6 00'8Z6°LY9
%ILBI-  SOLLI'V- 000 S0°LL9'6T ZT'90€ 00°000'ST 00°000S2Z
% 8Y'LVT- 6S6V6'Y- 000 6S'676'9 ET'0EL'T 007000 00°000C
% VLET-  TETLL'S 00°000°€ TETLL VY TS'TBEY 00°000°TY 00°000ZY
% ST'EL 6L'TTT'8 000 TT'880°€S 000 00°00Z'19 00°000°0%
%L6TT  OVEEVT 000 ¥S'908y L8LEY 00°0vT9 00°0vZ’9
% 69°S 9E'IvT'T 000 ¥9°795°0T 99'S€6°'T 00'708'1T 00'v08°1Z
% 0E°TE L6'T06'T 000 £0'2809 0L'€C8 00'%86°8 00'v786'8
% 78'S¢ 98'8¥8'vT 000 v TS9O TV L8'8TLT 00°005°LS 00°'000'8€
% ETET  0T'8OT'99 000 08'T6L'8TT 75°00L°2T 007000582 00°000'StT
% TS°CE TL'SL2T 00°00T'% 629 000 000002 0070002
% 29°TC 18°'STT'SE 0S'EBL'ET 69'6S€'90T 9L'TO8'ET 00°692°SST 00°000°SS
%8L'89  PETSE'90T 000 99°L¥S'8Y 8T'v0Sy 00°005°SST 00°00S'T0T
% 66°LT- 8Z'009'6T- 95°'TPL89 80'TER'6S 0'veLYy 9€'TL6°80T 00°00%'SS
%€0°0 L1492 000 68°589°228 98'650v9 90°€5627Z8 90°€0T°0Z8
%S0L9  E6'189C 000 LOBIET 000 00'000Y 00°000
% 68'S S9°0L 000 SE6TIT 7T 86E 00002°T 00'00Z'T
%CTIUEL  ©L'L0S6 000 86'786'79 89'STL'S TLTeY'TL TLTOY'TL
% EE'8 68'€6T'S 000 06°09T°LS €9°0SLY 64VSETO 6L'VSETY
% 970 9s'ze 000 r'L10'L 000 00°050°2 00°00Z
% 6S'TE  £5'98% 000 LY'ESO'T LO'EY 00'0%S'T 00°0vS'T
% 9679~ 6T vEE'E- 000 TELYT'TS 10958'€ ETEI6'LY ET'ET6 LY
% 6L°9- 91 6EE- 000 9Y'BEE’S #S°80T 00°000'S 00°000°S
Sujuieway (9|qesonejun) saoueaqwnoul  Ayanoy Aingoy 198png |eloL 198png |ejo0L
FUERSEY] 3|qesoneq |easiy poliad waun) lewiSiiQ
3juenep

€£Z0Z/0€/TT :8ulpu3 polad £20T :|eIsid 104

:|e1o0 asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A108318)

Sunonuoln g suoidadsuy
suonduasqns g sang
$334 pJeD UP3JD

asuadxj wesBoid onenby
asuadx] weisdoid SSvg

S8rS-0EV0-T00
08¥S-0€v0-T00

SL¥S-0Ev0-T00
T9vS-0€v0-T00

09%S-0€%0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadq - o3 :A103a1e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 Ajddng - g3 :A108a1e)

asipueydualy ajesay - salddng
sweidoud yied - saljddng
uolssasuo) - saljddng

201440 - s3l|ddng

TEES-0EV0-T00
0€€S-0E¥0-T00

80£S-0€¥0-T00
00€5-0£v0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :Auo8a1e)

:je10] asuadx3 3pIyap - 0z3 :Aso3a1e)

wawdinby - sieday g 221AI3S

ZTZS-0Ev0-T00

asuadx3 3aIyan - 0z3 :A108a3ed

:jeyo) dx3 spunoug g Sulp|ing - 013 :A10333eD

ulelA pue saiddng [eloyiuer
ogg - sal|ddng

uolnejues

Auadoud - asueinsu)

Je|nj|a) - dx3 uoneaunwwo)
3uJaulaulpue] 3] - dx3 wo)
IDYBM - SN

seo - salnn

214393|3 - 3NN

ped yse|ds - juiely g siieday
|00d - JUIBN 79 sJieday
SpunoJg - juielA g sJieday
Suip|ing - Juiely g slieday

Z¥1S-0£70-100
0¥TS-0£70-T00
0£TS-0€v0-T00
omﬁ‘m 0€V0-TO0

ZT1S-0£v0-T00

H H.m quo.ﬁdo

SOTS-0E70-T00
0TS-0ev0-100
Z0TS-0E¥0-T00

dx3 spunoun 5 Suipjing - 013 :As03318D

:|eyo] asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :Alo8a1eD

3suadx3 wiojiun

dx3 uaaJas 8nuq *g |ed1SAYd
asuadx3 aoueinsu| yijeaq
asuadx3 SY3dy

asuadx3 dwo) s,4a040M
asuadx3 yuswAhAojdwaun
2suadx3 yoI4

asuadx] awaAQ

SS0S-0€v0-T00
0S05-0€70-T00
0v0S-0Ev0-T00
0€05-0£v0-100
S€0S-0EV0-T00
CC0S-0EV0-T00
0¢0S-0£v0-T00

0TDS-0E¥0-100

1ioday 198png



/10 91 abed

%LL0T 65°LLT'T 000 1v'8.8'8T- €2°995'T- 00°9ST‘1Z- 00°9SS'ET-

%EQ'ES-  0S°00V'VI- 000 05'9SS'T¥ €2919T 00'9ST°LZ 00°9SS'6T

%00°0 00°'TTO'ET- 000 00°'TTOET 000 000 000

% 000 00'TTOET- 000 00'TTOET 000 000 000

%CL'S- 0S'68€'T- 000 05°SS8T €2°9T9T 00°9ST'LZ 00°9SS61

% ST'8 €1°L8 000 L8896 E6'PET 00'950°T 00'950'T

% 96°6- v€'906" 000 ¥€°900°0T S6'8€6 000016 00'00S'€

% SE'E- 62°0LS- 000 6T0LS'LT SE'TPS 00°000°LT 00°000'ST

%L6'LLT  60°8L9°9T 000 60'8L9°TT 00°0S 00°0009 0070009

%00°00T  00°000°S- 000 000 000 00°000°'S 007000°S

% 00°00T  00°000°S- 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000'S

%000 60°€06'0Z 000 60°€06'0 000 000 00°0

% 000 60°€06°0C 000 60'€06°0T ooo 000 000

%0S"LL 00°SLL 000 00°SLLT 00°0S 00'000°T 00°000°T

% 0S°LLT 00'SLL 000 00°SLL'T 00°0S 00°000'T 00°000°T

%98°ST L8 YITITT 88°€L0°891- LO'6LY'BLE" 6L°€95'L8- T8 LTLTIE'T- 9t°'6£8958-

%EV'TT §5°59£°79Z 88'€L0'89T 6E'ELETRI'T ¥8°L90'VPT T8 TITETT'T 9t VLETIL'T

%LSTT 00°000°8 00°LY¥'LT 000 000 00°Lvt'SE 000

% LS'TT 00°000°8 00'LEvLT 000 000 Q0'LYY'SE o000

%8T°LT 08°0856S SS°Z09'TY S9'9E0°8TT 96°6TE'S 00°02Z'61Z 00°0ZL'S6T

% 0LCL £0'S€9°E 06°L8 LOLLTT 96'6T0°T 00°000°S 00°000's

% T8'EV 00°0TE9T 000 00°016°0¢ 00'0ES'T 00°0TT'LE 00'02T'T9

% S0"8T SE0EY'8E S9VI0'VE 00°SSSv9 00°0LL°T 00'000°LET 00'000°L8

% vv'0- [dvacing 00°00S'L 70'£99°0€ 000 00°000°8¢€ 00'000°8E

% C9°89 Yy TLE'T 000 95,29 000 00000 00°00S'E

Suuieway (ajqesoneun) sasueiqunouy  AlALIY Aunnnoy 198png |ej0L 193png [eloL

juadIad a|qesoney |easiy pouad LN |lewBlQ
ddueLiep

€202/0€/T1 :Buipu3 polsad £Z0T :|edsld Jod

:(1212@) snjding eoI|Y - $HJed - OF0 ;IuswHedag
:|elo] asuadx3

:je30] S313ssy paxid - 083 :Al03ae)
BJ4U0D 13ssY [eyded

8685-0vv0-T00

s}assy paxid - 083 :A103a1e)

:jeo] dx3 spunouo g Suipjing - 0T3 :AJodaed
1318 - sanIn
BIRRRCIE RSN
SPUNOJD - JUIBN 78 SJieday

C115-0vv0-T00
0T1S-0v¥0-TO0

v015-0vv0-T00

dx3 spunoJsg 1 Sulpjing - 013 :A103318)

1|e10l Ianuanay

:|eyo) sdiysiosuods - pzy :As03a18)
siosuods/saaq 213y Jasn

asuadx3

OvL¥-0vr0-100

sdiysiosuods - £y :A103338)

:|E10] ANUBAIY SNOAUR||3ISIAl - 09Y :A108338)
anuanay snoaue|ddsIN

009%-07F0-T00

3nuaAay SNOIUE||IISIIAI - 09Y :A108218D

:|e10) $994 wesdoud yied - 95y :Aio8aie)
|ejuay syed

09¢r-0vv0-T00

s394 weidoud yied - 9y :A108a1e)

anuaAay

e02|Y - $)4Bd - OF0 ;udwnedag

:(adyaq) snidans doysig - $y4ed - 0EPO ;IudwHedag
:jejo] asuadxy

:|e30] S19sSy paxi4 - 083 :Alo3a1e)
aJinjonJisedyu| - s1assy |ended

9TBS-0Er0-TO0

51assy paxi4 - 083 :Adodae)

:|e10 S3IIAIDS [BUOISSDJ0. - 5T A10833D)
Sunuig - se21nas Joud
115U| 21q0J3Y - SIIIAIDS JOUd
1330 - S2I1AIBS J0Ud
|legINseg - S3TIAIIS JOId
uisiianpy - SIIIAIBS J0ud

6855-0£70-T00

9855-0€v0-100
G8SG-0EP0-100

€555-0€v0-100

$32IAIS [BUOISSAJ0Id - 5T :AJodale)

uoday 328png



€/ J0 /1 abed

% S6'9 TTBIT'E 000 85'S8LTY LTT88'E 08706ty 08" v06'vY

% Y6y 69°L0LTTT- 000 SL¥89°0vE £7°905°6% 90°L46°LTT 90°'LLELTT

% EE'8 8EV06'LT 000 79'876'96T rv06'LT 00°€S8'1IT 00°'€S8'1T

% SE'6 LTTSLLYT 000 €ELTTTONT 6S°S6£°902 09°'8£8'6%9°C 09848679

%ET'8 TL86E'TLE- 000 8T'9SLEVI'E 00°£8t°0EE 00°SST'996°€ 00°S0L‘Z96°E

%EE'8 00'8£9°8TE- 000 00°LTIT'ST9'E 00°L¥9°8Z€ 00°SSLEV6'E 00°SSL'EV6'E

% €€'8 00'S81°L6T- 000 00890691 00'881°L6T 00'€52'99€'C 00'€SZ°99€'C

% EE'8 00'ESY'TET- 000 0067091 00°6SH'TET 00'Z0SLLS'T 00'20S°LLST

%9T'T96'T ST'E06'V 00°0 ST'EST’S 00'0 00°05Z 00°0SZ

% 97°190°C ST'E06'% 000 ST'EST'S 000 00°0s¢ 00°0SZ

%E0’S 88'6£0'T- 0070 ZT0LEOT 00°0vS‘T 00'0SY'TZ 00°000'8T

% €0°S 88°6L0°T- 000 TT'0LE0T 00°0vS‘T 00°0S¥'12 00°000°8T

%000 00°008°T 00°0 00008'T 00°00€ 000 000

% 00°0 00°008T 000 00008'T 00'00€ 000 000

%0088 T0°9T9 000 TO9TE'T 000 00°00Z 00°00L

% 00°88T 10919 000 T09TET 000 00°00L 00'00L

%LS 66 8v°596°L 000 I5'vE- L6°08L'E- 00°000°8- 00°000°8-

%022V 8v°S8Y's 00’0 ZSPIS'L LY'896°E 00°000°€T 00°000°€T

%0T°ZY 8t'S8Y’s 000 ZSPIS'L LY'896°E 00°000°€T 00°000°€T

% 00°00T  00°000'S 000 000 000 00'000°S 00'000°S

% L0'9 8v'S8Y 000 TSYIS'L L¥'896°E 000008 000008

%0961 00°08%'T 00°0 00°08t'L 05°48T 00°000°s 00°000°S

%09°6¥ 00°08v‘T 00°0 00°08%'L 0S°£8T 00°000's 00°000°S

% 09°'6¢YT  00°08%'C 000 00°08¥°L 057481 00°000°S 00°000°S

Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) saduesqunouy  ANAboy Aianoy 198png |eloL 128png [e10L

pUELIER] a|qesoney |easid poliad waun) leuiduQ
oueLep

€20Z/0€/11 :8uipu3 polad £20T :|edsld 104

asuadx3y yol4

asuadx3 awianQ

WaWISINGWIY GMS

asuadx] Alejes
asuadx3 |auuosiad

:|e30] anuanay
:|e10] S4js] |[RUaWUIaA08Ialu] - Z9Y :AuoSa1e)
xe] |e123ds au14 494X
xe] pajeudisaq Jax

SAJS1 [eIUBWUIBN0SIDIU] -

:[2301 ANUDAY SNOSUR||RISIA - 09Y :AloTare)
3NUIAIY SNOBUL||IISIN

3ANUAAJY SNOBUB[|DISIAl -

:|e301 $994 |ejudy - ££Y :As08a3e)
5994 Juawaaidy asn

5924 |ejuay -

:|e30] 5334 '8 SHUWIDG S3SUINT - OTY :AJo8aze)
W34 uing

$934 g SHW.IJ SISUIN -

:jero] Apadoud - saxe] - STY :A1o0831e)
Spun4 andsay aJdi4

0Z05-0050-100

0T0S-00S0-T00
S005-0050-100

0005-00S0-100

- 103 :Au0321E)

asuadx3

6¢9v-0050-T00

£79%-005S0-T00
794 :A1o3aie)

009%-0050-T00
09y :A108=:3e)

0SEv-00S0-T00
£€Y AsoSaze)

95Zv-00
0zy :A10893e)

§5Ty-0050-T00

Alsadoud - saxe] - sTY :Auo3ayen

aug -

(adyyaq) snjdins Asjysy - syded - 0Sy0 3uawedag
:jero] asuadx3y

:Jero] dx3 spunouin 13 Suipjing - 013 :AJ08a1e)
J1323|3 - saIN
SpUnoJo - Julely 1@ siieday

anuanay
0050 :3uawyedag

0TTS-0S¥0-T00
¥0TS-0S70-T00

dx3 spunouo g Suipjing - 013 :A10821e)

:[e10L @anuanay

:|e10] 5934 wesdoud yJed - 9gYy :Aio8aie)
|eluay sxied

asuadx3y

09¢y-0Ssv0-100

saa4 weidouid jied - 9gy :A108a1e)

Aajysy - syied -

anuaaay
0510 :3uawedag

Joday 123png



% 810 ¥v'20T CE91 ¥TTOT'ETT ELEY 00°0ZF'ETT 00°008'T

% LS'6T 8t'T6E BE'WY pTv9S'T 9’67 00°000°C 00000°T

% £9°0 60°0T 000 16'687'T 000 0000S'T 00°00S'T

%90'ST  0£L68%6 9L%0T"L ¥6°L69'8Y 90°0209 00°00£'S9 00°00£'SS

% CE0T  68ELT 9z'1ztT S8'vS6 000 0000T'T 000021

% LO'ES 0LvTL'T 000 0€'STST 09°0€ 00°0ST'E 00°0ST’E

%LT 0 9T°GSE- 8V 0LE'T S9'SYBIET SLL9T'ET L6°098°CTET 00°000°61T

%SE6L  TOPIEY 8Z°0ZE 0L'ST8 68'ISE 00°005°S 00°00S'S

% 1v'8 69'7E8'T 000 87'9L6'6T 000 L6'0T8'TT 00'000°€T

%TETT  SST9ST 000 St'8EY'S 000 00°000°L 00°000°L

% 9€°S LY L6ST 66'€8S ¥S'89T'SY 0v's88’s 00'05¥'8t 00°000°CY

% 00°ZTT- ¥6'6SE'E- 00°0L ¥6°'682'9 000 00'000°€ 00°000°€

% ¥0'8T  0L7Z00°C 12'96€ 60°'TOLS 1€'572T 00°00T'TT 00'005°T

% 66'ST-  S9'SSE'6- 000 S9'SSE'SY ST'S08'w 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€

%CL6 60°Zt¥'0T vLVIS €1°18£'68T 8T'00V'ET 96°LEE0TT 96°LET'ILT

%787  v1'T0S 8V'TL 8€'S79'T S9'96 0000Z'T 00°002°T

% LL'6" 98'8TET- 96'60V 06'80Y'FT STY0TT 00'00S°€T 00'00S’ET

% ST'0S L6'200T 000 £€0°L66 000 00'000'T 00000°C

% 6€°0C €T 169 000 LLBOE'T LTTET 00'006°T 00°006T

%STET-  90'GL9E- 000 90°'SOY'TE 000 00°0€L'LT 00°0£5'0€

% 81'S $S9°90S 000 SEELT'E 78'0921 00'08L°6 000846

%951 0S'80S°E 000 I 6IV'vT 86982 96'LT6'LT 96'LT6'LT

% LSS TL'68¢ 000 62°0T99 8188 000002 00'000°L

% S8'6- 0 Trs- 000 To'Tro'9 ¥8'70T 00'00S'S 00°005'S

% v9'vT  0T6ISET 000 08'0LETY 66'689°E 00°006'7S 00°006'6€

% St'0T €9°LY6'S 0gze £0°026'0S QE'EV9'E 00°006°9S 00°000°SE

%L8'8 95°Z09'E8E VO'ET6'T T6'695'LEG'E 6€°870'98E 7S'SBO'EZEY TS'S8ETIEY

% 99°€ £8°S9 000 ETPELT 000 00°008°T 00°008°T

%7685 ¥9°LIEOT 9T'8S8'T 0T YTLTT S ara-anrd 00°005'SE 00'005'SE

% 9TV 80°1S8 88'%S 0’76061 SYVETT'T 0000002 00'000°0T

%TL98  TT'0L09 000 68'6C6 000 00000 00°000°L

% LS'ST 9T LEG'ES 000 09°S6Z'SSY YEPIT'LY 96'TET'6ES 96°TET'6ES

% 68'6Y-  TS'SO8'Y8 000 75'S08'vST- 000 00'000°0LT- 00°000°0LT-

%8T'Y 9T'0LE'8T 000 Z¥'120°0S9 86'6.8'09 8S'T6E'8L9 85'T6E'8L9

% €0'8 SE°0€9 000 LUVLTE L 99°66S TSLY8'L TSLYeL

% 10°0 Ev'9 000 LSE69T9 000 0000£'TS 00°000'Z9

%0LT9 980881 000 PTBIT'T 000 00000 00°000°€

Suuieway (s|qesonesun) seoueaqwnouy  Auanoy Aoy 128png |eloL 198png |eioL

SITERIER| 3|qeioney easi4 pouad waun) leuiduQ
ajuenep

£202Z/0€/T1 :3ulpu3 poliad €Z0T *|evstd Jod

JUIBA PUE [BLI@IBIN
|,JeIN snopJdezeH - saljddng
weo4 - saiddng
2JuEMO||y poo4 - saiddng
uayayy - sanddns

2210 - saijddng

£¢€S5-0050-T00
0¢€S-0050-T00
8TES-0050-T00
90€S-0050-T00

Z0ES-0050-T00
00€5-0050-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A103318)

:|e3o) asuadx3 apIyan - 0z3 :Ar03a3e)
soipey
J|21IYIA - asuadx3 asuesnsu|
asuadx3 aJi]
snjeteddy - Jieday 7 921A48S
juawdinb] - Jieday g ad1AILS
3PIYaA - Jieday g 2IAIIS
asuadx3 |ang

0£Z5-00S0-T00

S¢¢5-0050-T00
81¢5-0050-T00

9T¢S-0050-100
Z1¢5-0050-100

0TZS-0050-T00
00¢Z5-0050-T00

asuadx3j apiyaA - 0z3 :A103a1e)

:|ejo) dx3 spunoup g Suiping - 013 :AJoS3ie)
S|00L
uiely pue saiddns jeoluer
1a4/pass/wayd/isad
uoneyues
Alladoud - duednsuy|
Jen|jad - dx3 uoneliunwwo)
auJauldulpue] |31 - dx3 wo)
1218\ - S9N
seQ - salnN
214393(3 - S9N
Suiping - Jure 73 sieday

S¥T15-0050-T00
TvTS-00S0-T00
T¥1S-0050-T00

0£TS-0050-T00
0C1S-00S0-T00

9T15-0050-T00

ZT15-0050-T00

TTT5-00S0-T00
0TTS-00S0-T00

¢0T5-00S0-T00

dx3 spunoug ¢ Suipjing - 013 :As03318)

:|e3o) asuadx3] |auuosiad - T03 :A103a1e)
spiy Suluies]
asuadx3y Suiuies] g |aned]
asuadx3 wuoun
dx3 usaJas Snuqg g |eIsAyd
asuadx3 adueinsu| Yijeay
2IUBAPY Wiad 14401
asuadx3 14401
asuadx3 syidv
asuadx3 dwo) 5,493J0M
asuadx3 JuawAojdwaun

T905-0050-T00
omom-od.m.ﬁﬁg

S505-0050-T00
0505-0050-T00
0v05-0050-T00
9E0S-0050-T00
S€05-0050-T00
0E05-0050-T00
SZ05-0050-T00

7¢0S-0050-T00

Hoday 198png



€£ 40 61 abey

%66'€ £€°S6T'T- 000 L9°P08TS L1°58S°8 00°000'SS 00°000°SS
%66'E EE'S6TZ- 000 L9°708TS L1°585'8 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
% 66°€ £€°G6TT- 00°0 L9YOBTS L1585 00'000°SS 00°000°sS
%2901 T9°206°LTT 87°960°ZT- 9L €9°086- 80°Z6v'S0T- S9'ZH9'0TTT- 8v'TL6°ZE6-
%L9'8 €€ TOEOVY 87'960ZT ¥0°00t'v29'% 80'6L6°SEY S9°L6L'9L0'S 81'9.9'S68'Y
%LL'8 SS'8LY'Y 000 St'109°9Y 9L°795°C 00'080°TS 00°080'TS
% LL'8 SS8LY'Y 000 Sy’ T09'91 9£'795'T 00°080°1S 00°080°TS
%99'0T 89°SZET 000 TSYIT'TT 000 0z’ ovv'et 00°009°8
%000 TSYIT'TT- 000 TSPIT'TT 000 000 000
% 0000T 0T OVY'ZT 000 000 000 0T0vP'TT 000
% 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000098
%ISTT LLSTO'ET 000 €2°7ZT'00T S8TZI'PT 00°8PT'ETT 00°8YT’ETT
%ISTT  LL'STOET 000 £2°2Z1°00T S8TTTYT 00'8PT'ETT 00'8PT'ETT
%IV ET 29°SLTY 0898 8577949 00°0 00°S20'TE 00°SZS'ET
% CT'6V- EVO0TT'S- 00°0 £V SPS'ST 000 00'SZ¥'0T 00°Ser'T
% ET'SY  S0'967'6 08'98 STLIT'TT 000 00'009°02 00'00T°TT
%ILIY  TYEB9 00°€06 8S°ET 000 00°009°T 00°001°Z
%8TL6  TWIsy 000 8S'€T 000 00°00S 00°00S
% 05°0S-  00°€0¢- 00°€06 000 000 00°009 00°009
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°000'T
%Z9'6 SSTOvET 000 SP'ES9TT 85¥ST 00°000¢T 007000vT
% 878 €6°9L0T 000 LO'ETE'TT 85°%ST 00°000'€T 00°000°€T
%9697  79'69C 000 8€'0EL 000 00°000'T 00'000'T
%819 STOLS'TT TT'80E°L €S'GEE'BIT LY'ETY'9 0002T'L8T 00°009°SL
% LL'STS- S9ELL- 05’12 ST'Z06 T£'662 00°0ST 00°0ST
(e1qes0nejun) saduesquinoul  AuAROy AuAnay 198png |eloL 198png |eloL
1Ud243d a|qeioneq |easiy pouiad LN jeuiduiQ
IJueliep

€20Z/0€/TT :3uipu3 polad £Z0T :|eIs!d 104

:|e10] anuanay

:Jezo] Auadoud - saxe] - STY :A10833)

1UBLWISSasSY Q4A [1yBulids €STP-0150-100
Ajiadoud - saxe] - STy :AJoB8a3e)
anuanay

1OA [I1ySunds - 3414 - 0TS0 -uawedag
:(a1yaq) snjding 2414 - 0050 ;Iudwpedag
:|ejo) asuadxy

:[e301 asuadx3 1sataju| - 583 :Alodaren

asuadx3 153.401u] 0585-00S0-T00
asuadxg 3sasaiu] - 583 :Auo8aie)

|e10] Syassy paxid - 083 :Asoda1e)

B13U0D 3355V [ende) 8685-0050-T00
ainyanuiselyu - s3assy [euded 9T85-0050-T00
s3|2IyaA - s1assy ded 8085-0050-T00

513ssy paxid - 0g3 :As08a18)

:|elo] asuadx3y puog - g3 :Aso8a1e)
sue07 4oy jedidulid 08S-00S0-T00
asuadx3 puog - /3 :Asodaie)

:Jero] asuadx3 snoaue||aasiA - 093 :A108a3e)
S[EMIUIY g MaN - 3IEMIJOS 8095-0050-T00
S|EM3uay iy MaN - aJemplieH ¥095-0050-100
asuadx3 snoaue|aasi - 093 :Asodale)

}|BI0L SIIINIDS [BUOISSH0.d - §57 :AJ0Ta1e)

dunulig - SIAISS J04d 6855-0050-100
S19 - 53%IAL3S JOId $Z£55-0050-100
SUISIISADY - SRDINISS JOud £555-0050-100

$3IIAIDS [BUOISSDI0Ud - 53 :AloBa1e)

:Jejo] asuadx3j suonesadQ - o3 :A10833e)

weiBouid A1ajes 0€5S-00S0-T00

suondusgns g sang 08¥5-0050-T00
asuadx3 suonesadqQ - g3 :A108a38)

:jejo] asuadx3y Ajddns - pg3 :A108aie)

asuadxy adeisod 0

S-0

S0-T00

'

[Tall
(=]

Joday 198png



abed

% 65Tl  88°TYWY'T 000 T8'S00'TT 79'9vS 69°8¥'TT 69°8YY'TT

% 00°00T 00°000°LT 00'0 000 000 00°000°LT 00°000°LT

%0L65 08'TI9T 000 07'880T K€ 00°00LT 00°00LT

% LYY 0€'8LY'8 000 08'9T¢'18T €58 YT 01°569°68T 01'569'68T

% TI0LE  8T'SSO'WT 000 L Yr60r ST'LSEVT 00°000°S9 00°000'S9

% €€'8 8E706'LT 000 79'876'96T T v06°LT 00°€S8V1E 00'€S8'VTT

%8TE-  T99S0VL- 000 TO'TEL'BTET 0097281 6EFL9'7STT 6EVL9VST'T

%It'6 09'65SE°8ST- 000 89°Z69°vZS'T Y1925 TET 87°7S0'€89°T 00°Z86°8Y9°T

%Iv'0T  vi'60S°E- 000 95°06T'0€ 000 00°00LEE 00°00L’EE

% 00°00T 00°005C- 000 000 000 00°005°C 00°00SC

% £9°99T 00°000°€ 000 00005 000 00005y 00005t

%C0ST  vy'600'F- 000 95°069CC 000 00°00£'97 00°00£9T

%00°0 00°000'T 000 00°000°T 000 000 000

% 000 00°000'T 000 00°000'T 000 000 000

%00°00T  00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ

% 00°00T 000005z~ 000 000 000 00°000°sT 00°000'S5Z

%EE'S 00" ESY'TET- 00'0 00°670°9VY'T 00°6SH'TET 00°Z0SLLS'T 00°205°LLS'T

% €€'8 00'ESP'TET- 000 00'6%0'9FY'T 00'6SV'TET 00°T0SLLS'T 00'Z0S'LLST

%0v'T 0E°¥¥9 000 8S'vIL'9F 000 8Z°0L0°9% 00°000'ZT

%0r'T0T  OEvv9 000 8SYTL 9V 000 87'0L0°9F 00°000'TT

%TE'S 9 TP- 000 vS'8EL v1°L9 00°08L 00°08L

% ZE'S St Iv- 000 PS'8EL $1°L9 00°08L 00°08L

%L0°822- 16°98T°T 000 TELOL'T LT'90L°L 5028 00°000°0t

%TT'9 ¥2'Z8E'E 000 SE'L60'TS 00°6L8 6S'6LY'VS 00°000°ST

%TT'9 vTTBE'E 000 SE'L60°TS 00°6L8 65'6LY'YS 00°000'ST

%179 vTT8E'E 000 SEL60'TS 00648 65'6L0'VS 00°000°ST

Suiuleway (3jqesonejun) saouelqwinoul  Ajandy AuAnay 128png |ej0L 123png |ejoL

BUERIEY 3|qesoneq 1easi4 poliad waun) Jeuiduo
CRULB -7

€202/0£/11 :8uipu3 poliad €Z0Z *|EISld 104

asuadx3 sY3dv

asuadx3 dwo) 5,433J0/M
asuadx3 yuswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4

asuadx3 awnJanp
uswasinquiiay gMms
asuadx3j Auejes

0€0S-0090-T00
§205-0090-T00

0Z05-0030-T00

0T0S-0030-T00
S005-0090-T00

000S-0090-T00

asuadx3] |auu0siad - 103 :A103a1e)

:|e10] 3NUIA3Y

:|B10L INUIAJY JURID - 0L Y ‘As08318)
dinb3 ovr - 1ueso
aNuUaNIY el
dals/INg 22ljod - ey

asuadx3

v0£%-0090-100
Z0L7-0090-T00

00£¥-0090-100

anuanay 1ueln - gLy :Asodale)

![e30] anNUaA3Y uoleuoq - g9y :Ai03a1e)
anuanay uoneuoqg

089%-0090-T00

anuanay uoneuoq - g9y :A1odae)

:|e3o0] Juawdinb3 jo ajes - g9y :A103a1e)
5}355y paxi4 Jo 3|es

juawdinb3 jo 3jes - 99y :A108a1€)

:|e301 S4451 [eIudwuIaA05Ialu| - Z9y :Aiodale)
xe| pajeudisaq 435X

£79%-0090-T00

s1s] |elUBWIUIAN0SI9IU| - Z9Y :A10333e)

:|E3OL BNUIAAIY SNOJUR|IISIA - 09Y :AJ03331eD
3NUIAIY SNOBUR||AISIN

009t-0090-100

3aNUAA3Y SNOJUB|AISI - 09Y :Al0B3a3e)

:]e30L $34n3134104 B sauld - OpY :Aso3aied
ANUINJY J2J2WIXOIU|

TCvv-0090-T00

sainyapiod 7g sauld - Ovy :AJodaed

i(1oyaq) snjdans jon |ySunids - 3114 - 0TS0 SIudwnedag
i|eyo] asuadxy

:|eyo asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :As03a1e)
JUIBIA PUE [BLDIEIA

anuanay

231|0d - 0090 :3uawnedag

€CES-0TS0-T00

asuadx3j Ajddns - 03 :A103318)

asuadxy

1oday 193png



£€LJ01g e

%800  96'800°ZT 8T'LIE 9LELY LY 0t"9SE'T 00°008°6S 00°008'6S
% EES8  v99TY 000 9E'EL 1095 00'00S 00°00S
%890y  9p'STE 09'92 v6' LYy 1195 00008 00°008
%ETEE  TLEY6 ¥9'TTT ¥9'vZ8'T 000 00006C 00006
% EV'ES  06°TYE'S 000 0T'£59'Y 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% TTE v6°'0€9 000 9069681 LE'ELO'T 00°009°6T 00°009°6T
%09'ST  wLBIT'E 000 9708891 000 00°000°02 00'000°02
%6661  9566T'T ¥0'6LT or'TZ9Y TE0LT 00°0009 00°0009
%9E'ET-  SLYVES - VL EVT'ET €875 S9E LL'TOY'SE TYEET'VEE 00°0SZ'16¢
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 00'0 000 00°000°S 00'000°S
%TILTT BETEED 000 95'188'€E 000 ¥SE18'8E 00'000°0¢
% £5°0 8¢'58 1TST6'S 156868 000 00°000°'ST 00°000'ST
% 00°00T  00°0SL 000 000 000 00°0SL 00°0SL
% TESE  SS'6SST 000 yalviag 0S'L0V 00°000°€ 00°000°€
% £5°98  LS'867'T 000 £7'102 00'0 00°005'T 00°00S'T
% L6'8L- L8'TBE'99- €5°8TEL T9EVT'EVT 9T TLY'9T 82°0L0'V8 00°000°0S
% €8°€ PLIET'L 000 97'898'8LT TO'€TS8T 00°000'98T 00°000°98T
%L8°0 7S'S8T'T St'ZE9 S6'S6V'PET 8S°LEG'TT TE'ETE9ET TE'ETTLIT
% L9°LT- BC'EBE'T- 60'86S 67°58L'S 05208 00'000°S 00°000°S
% L6'VL-  ELV8S- 000 €LP9E'T 8TTET 0008 00'08¢L
% S6'6E  66'VYP'9 000 10'889'6 000 00'€ET'9T 00'EELY
% SO'E 69'61Y'T 9E'vE S6'560'91 LSBLT'Y 00'08S"LY 00°085'LY
%9T'Ty  0S'€ES8L 000 TYSLL0T ST0L0'T 76'829°8T T6'8TELT
% 6T'6TT- TL'806'T- 000 TL'80S'E LL9EY 00°009°T 00°009'T
% S9°LET- YI'HIST- 000 YT v19C £6'1Y 00°00T°T 00°00T'T
% L6'76"  06'LBT'EL- 000 06'6L2°LT or'vLT'T 00°Z66'€T 00°Z66'ET
% LOET  QZ9TT'V 000 08'€8ELT 88°766C 00°00S°TE 00°000°ST
%I8'S TT8LL'LTT 8677489 €0'TV9'TTSE TTTTIV L0E TTTETIVLE TT6TIvL’E
%7698  09'bEY 000 0t's9 000 00°00S 00'00S
%98vE  ¥L00TTT 98°L96°C Ov'TES'6T 00's 00°000°SE 00°000'SE
% VEET  GE'899T 000S¥'Z S9'T88'YT 000 00'000°02 00°000°02
% ¥0'S-  00°08L- 000 00°09Z9T 00°04T'T 00°08%ST 00°08%'ST
% 080T  LT09T'C TT'SSY'T 19'¥8E'9T SE'6TST 00°000°0¢ 00°000°02
%0T°0f  Q0'€E06 000 00'£60T 00'TST 00°000°€ 00°000°€
% 08'€C  LT990'ETT 000 LT°L20'T9€ 8L LYO'EE ¥ EBOSLY ¥ E60'SLY
% LSLE-  6TVEL'8S 000 6T YETETT- 9T €SS~ 00°000°SST- 00°000SST-
% ¥9°'S L9YSYTE 000 £6°76E'EYS 16'918'9% 09°LY8SLS 09°LY8'SLS
Sujuleway (9|qesonejun) saueiqunouy  Ajagoy Ajanoy 123png |e10L 198png |eloL
Juadiad I|qeioned |easi4 poliad uanIn) _mr_._m._._o
Jduenep

€20Z/0€/TT :8ulpu3 polad £20T :|esi4 104

:|e10] asuadx3 Ajddng - pg3 :A108918)
asuadx3 aJe) Jauoslid
asuadx3y ageisod
Q1D - BuneuadQ - selddns
S1S9A - saljddng
uoniunwwy - saljddng
suodeap - saiddng
3210 - sa1|ddng

08£5-0090-T00
0S€S-0090-T00
{¢€5-0090-T00
FTE5-0090-T00

0TES-0090-100
00€5-0090-100

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A1o3a1e)

:|er0] asuadx3 apIyan - 0z3 :A1o8a3en
soipey
3[2IYIA - asuadx3 adueansu|
asuadx3 aJi)
dinb3 Aneay - sjeday 7@ 921498
siieday uswdinb3
Juawdinb3 - sleday g ad1A4S
32IY3A - Jieday 13 3DIAIRS
asuadx3 |ang

7125-0090-T00
£125-0050-T00
T125-0050-100
0TZ5-0090-T00
00Z5-0050-T00

asuadx3 apiyan - 0z3 :A10891e)

:jexo dx3 spunouo 1@ Suip|ing - 013 :A108318)
ulen pue saijddng |elojiuer
uoniejues
Apadoud - @dueinsu|
JBIN[|9D - dx3 uonesuNWWo)
JuJanulaulpue] |91 - dx3 wo)
491/ - salyan
Se9 - saniin
dU323(3 - sanlin
Suip|ing - Juleln %3 suleday

Zr1S-0090-T00
0€TS-0090-T00
0¢15-0090-T00
9TT5-0030-T00

ST1S-0090-T00

ZTTS-0090-T00

0TTS-0090-T00

Z0TS-0090-100

dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A10331D

:|e10] asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :A108a1e)
asuadx3 piy 15414
asuadx3 Buiuies] g jonea]
132110 MaN - asuadx] wuojiun
11J2Uag Hd - sasuadx3y wuojiun
asuadx3 wioyun
dx3 uaauas 8nuQ g |eaIsAyd
asuadx] auesnsu| yijeay
QIUBAPY Wald 4401
asuadx3 14401

0905-00390-T00
£505-0090-T00
9505-0090-T00
SS0S-0090-100
0505-0090-T00

0r0S-0090-100

05-0090-T00

S£05-0090-T00

Joday 123png



££ Jo Tg abed

%¢9'ST-  €8'ESV'98S- 18'658'L8- SSTEVPTSTY- 6T 9ZL'VLT- €S°6V8'ESL'E- 66°7SE'STIE-
%L8 L~ €T V60'8ZY- 18'658°L8 ETIET'LLL'S €€'TST'90V 18°T06'9EY'S 66'VEEVLT'S
%6079 0E'ZET'E9 000 TTTEY'SE 0€'0€ST 15°€99'86 TT'TLB'S6
%60%v9  0ETET'E9 000 TTTER'SE 0€'0EST 15'€99'86 7T'TLB'S6
%000 0E'0SE'TSO'T- 9£'86£99 v6'156'v86 000 000 000

% 00°0 ST EOV'889- 000 ST EOV'889 000 000 000

% 00°0 SO'LY6'T9E- 9€'86£'99 69'8V5'96C 000 000 000

%EBVE +8'929¢zZE 000 05°'999°€09 099y YE'E6Z°926 €9'T88'8Z8
% E8VE  ¥8'9T9TTE 000 05°999°€09 ZT°09v'9Y vE'€62'9T6 €9'188'878
%T0"8€ 16'6S8'TT 000 60°0VE6T TE'TSS 00°00Z°TE 00°00Z‘1E

% SZT6F  OTOSTEI 000 08'6VS'ET TE'1SS 00'00£°92 00°00£'9T

% 98- 6T 06CT- 000 62°06L'S 000 00°005‘Y 007008t
%LS BE £E°0T6'2E 00°SLZ LIBET'TS 06'092 00°SZE'S8 00°SZE'S8
%v8v9  69°81S 00°002 1€°18 000 00008 00°008

% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00§

% vL'S- ZOEY9'T- 00°SL Z0'E658Y 06°09¢ 00'S20°91 00°5Z09Y
%8806 99 VESVE 000 PESIVE 00'0 00°000°8€ 00°000°8€
%L6'0S SLL9S'E 00°0ZT STTIE'E £8°ZVE 00°000°L 00°00S°L

% L0V €£°07 000 L9BLY v9°0r1 00°00S 00°00S
%6STS  T9°S60°E 007021 6EV8LT 00¥ST 00°000°9 00°000'9
%9€06  I8ISY 000 618V 618V 00°00S 00°000'T
%06°TT 00'T2L'T 000 00'6ST'6 000 00°088'TT 00'00T‘TT

% 00°00T 00086'T 000 000 000 00'086'T 00'00Z°T
%000 000 000 000002 000 000002 00°000°C
%000 000 000 00'006'S 000 00006°'S 00°006S
%S0LE  00THL 000 00'65Z'T 000 00°000'T 00°000'T
Suuieway (sjqesoneyun) ssoueaqwnoul  AuAnoy Aingoy 1923png |eloL 198png |e10L
uadiad ajqesoney |easi4 poliad uaun) leu1suo

dueLiep

€20Z/0€/1TT :2ulpu3 poliad €20T *|edsld 404

:(1oy2@) snjdans 321104 - 0090 :Iuawiedaq
:Jeyo asuadx3

:|e30 dsuadx3 154y - 583 :A103a18D
asuadx3 159191u|

0585-0090-T00

asuadxg 3153493u| - 683 :Aso3a1e)

:|e301 $19sSy paxi4 - 083 :A10831e)
eJ1U0) 1355y [ende)
1955y a@sn 01 Sy

8685-0090-T00
0¢85-0090-T00

s}assy paxi4 - 083 :Atodaied

:|e3o] asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A10833e)
sueo7 4o} |edidulld

0v85-0090-T00

asuadx3 puog - /3 :A103a1e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 juedn - 03 :Alo3aie)
dais/INg - @suadx3 juesn
asuadx3 Jueso

S0£S-0090-T00

00£5-0090-T00

asuadx3 jueln - 0£3 :A10333€)

:|eo asuadx3 snoaue|3dsiAl - 093 :A10333eD)
221|104 uawdinb3/asin
301|04-49194du91u|
S|EMBUIY 1§ MAN - 3IEM1JOS
S|EMBUY R MIN - dJBMPIEH

£195-0050-T00
9195-0090-T00

8095-0090-T00
¥095-0050-T00

asuadx3j snoaue||a3siAl - 093 :A108318)

:|e30 1 SIINIAIDS |BUOISSJOI - 553 :AJodane)
Sunuld - SIAIBS JOId
13Y30 - SIIAIBS J0id
Buisnanpy - s921AI3S 10.4d

£855-0090-100

9855-0090-100
£5656-0090-100

SAJIAIAS |BUOISSAJ0Id - 56T :A1o3aled

:|e1o) asuadx3 suonesadq - op3 :A10333e)
adljod - soipey
weidoid Alayes
U2B34INQ0 UOIUIAII4 AW LD WWOo)
suonduasqng 1§ sang

TES5-0090-T00
0£55-0090-T00

08%5-0090-T00

asuadx3 suoneladQ - o3 :A10831e)

uoday 128png



% €8'6L- 96'79S'LT 000 96'295'6€- S9'6T0T- 00°000°22- 00°000Ce-
% TLTT-  LL095°0T- 000 €0°TTL00T £0°L9T°6 9705106 97°0ST06
% 8L°0 619 000 1S'8ER'L 000 00°006°L 00°000°L
%TL'E9  L6'TOE 000 €0°LLT 000 00°08% 00'08%
%8¥'6-  ES9TLT- 000 0£'98Y'TE SL8T0E LL'6SL'8T LLBSL'8T
% 98'€L9- T9'BEL'9- 000 T9'8EL'L 06'099°¢€ 00°000°T 00°000'T
%0T'0T- 0S'Iv8'LE- 000 91'985ZIY TT9LY'9¢ 99 YL VLE 99'vL'VLE
%TS'6T  09°LST'LS 000 09°LST0SE 000 00°000°€62 00°000°€6T
%TS'6T  09°LST'LS 000 09°LST'0SE 000 00°000°€62 00°000°€62
% TS'6TT 09°LST'LS 000 09'LST'0SE 000 00'000'€6T 00°000'€6T
%T9'8T ¥9'8T6'VTT 00°9S£'62- 8T EETELY- 9LTLL'YE- Z8'LOV'LT9- 78°L0V09Y-
%9T'ET 65 LPP'ETT 00'9SE'6Z €TV09TTL 9L TLL'PE 78'L0Y'SS8 78'L0Y'869
%ZY'0 91'S16 00'95£°62 ¥8'89€'88T 000 00°0v9'81Z 00°0%9°£9
% Z¥'0 ST'S16 00'95€'67 #8'89€'881 000 00°0v9°81T 00°0v9°L9
%60'S6  0T'HS8'T 000 08'S6 000 00°0S6°'T 00°0S6T
%60S6  0ZHS8T 000 08'S6 000 00°0S6T 00°0S6'T
%EVLT €C°8L9°0TT 000 65 6ET' VIS 9L TLL'YE T8 L1I8'PE9 78°L18'879
%6L9T  0E8GETT 000 S°0LY8S ST°€66°C 9.°898°6L 9£'898'6L
%6EYT  £8'808°8 000 vE'80¥'TS TLPE'E LTLTT'TY LT LTT'T9
% 96'88- 9T'WET'VI- 000 9T’ ¥ET0E 000 00°000°9T 00°000°0T
% ¥T0L 00065 000 00°0SZ 65t 00°0v8 00°0v8
%8ST¢  ETTIEL 000 SSLLS'9T S0'S88T 89°688'€E 89'688°CE
%TITT-  9L°L89T- 000 9/'/89T8 05'GE6’S 00'000°08 00°000°08
% 8EvYZ 6806188 000 TETISVLE SL6TEGT 1T'200°€9€ TT'Z00'E9E
%290 SO'TLY'T 000 SO'TLY'6ET 000 00°000'8€T 00°000'8€2
%29°0 SO'TLY'T 00°0 SO'TLY'6ET 000 00°000'8€T 00°000'8€2
% T900T  SOTLY'T 000 SO'TLY'6ET 000 00'0008€T 00°000°8€T
Sujuleway (9|qesonejun) saoueiqwnaul  Alagoy Aingoy 128png |eloL 198png |e10L
PUESSEY] 3Jqesoneq |easiy poliad uaaIn) leuidugQ
Jduelep

€Z0T/0€/TT :Bulpu3 polad €Z0¢ :|edsld 104

:|eJ0 | =2NULAIY

:|E10] JUSWISINGIIAY - $9Y :A10833e)
0YS -A2Y JUBWasINquiay

3JueApY Wald 14d07

a5uadx3 |4d01

asuadx3 dwo) s3I0/
asuadx3y yusawAho|dwaun

asuadx3 yoi4

asuadx3 awntang

asuadx3 Asejes

9E05-0290-100
S€0S-0290-100
S205-0290-T00
€205-0290-100
0205-0290-100
U.H.%&N.@ﬁ.%

000S-07S0-100

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :AJo3a3e)

asuadx3y

0v9t-0¢90-100

juawasinquiay - 9y :Aso8a1e)

snuanay

04Ys - 221104 - 0790 :1uawuedag

‘(usyaq) snidins yoredsiq - 32104 - 0T90 :uawnedag

|ejo] asuadxy

:[e30L IUaWASINGUIRY - 93 :Al108a3e)
dx3 a21n19s auoydaa) Siaw]

:|E10] S3IIAIIS [BUOISSJ0Ud - 653 :Al08a18)
yojedsiq - $321A43S J0.d

:Je10] asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :Au08a1e)
asuadx3 asueunsu| yyjeaH

:|e30] ANUIAIY

0595-0T90-T00

juawasinquiay - $93 :A108a1e)

$955-0190-100

S3IINIAS [BUOISS3J0.d - 6] :AJoSa1e)

95uadx3 SYIdY

asuadx3 dwo) 5,4a%40M
asuadx3j Juswhojdwaun

asuadx3 yIl4

asuadx3j awian0

asuadx3 Asejes

0v05-0190-100
0£05-0190-T00
5¢05-0190-T00
€¢05-0T90-100
0705-0190-100
0T0S-0T90-T00
0005-0T90-T00

asuadx3j [suuosiad - 103 :Adodare)

:[B3101 ANUIAIY SNOJUL||AISIN - 09Y :A10T331e)

A9y 221AJBS auoydala] Siew3

asuadxy

0597-0T90-T00

ANUIAIY SNOIUR|IISIA - 09Y :AsoTaied

INU3aN3Y

yazedsiq - 31j0d - 0T90 :3uswnedag

jioday 128png



€L )0

%99°S 88'SET'LSE- 000 TT'TLLTS6'S 8T'LL9'VES 00°800°0TE'9 00°800°0TE'9

%99°S 88'GET'LSE- 00°0 IT'TLL'TSE'S 8T'LL9'VES 00°800°0TE'9 00°800°0TE'9

%99°S 88'GET'LSE- 000 TT'TLL'TSE'S 8T LL9'VES 00'800°0T€9 00'800°0T€'9

%62v- 08°'I8T'v9- €T YPS9ES- Y 6EL'VT0'T- P0'6L6°0LE L8'TOT'L6V'T- °200°09T

%TL6E 6v°060Y 157697 00'0¥L'S 1T°T9L 00°00£°0T 00°00€°0T

%TL6E 6¥°060t 15°697 00°0vL’S 1294 00°00€°0T 00°00£°0T

%L9'TE 2086 FaalY44 ¥S°06S'T LA T4 00°000°€ 00°000°€

% L9TE v7°086 ety S 06ST 29T 00°000°€ 00°000°€

%6195 8T LOT'E 620 £5°ZSET L6°SEL 00°005°s 00°005°'S

% 61795 8T'LOT'E 6207 €5°TSET LE6'SEL 00°00S°S 00°00S'S

%LT0 L0'E 000 £6'96L'T 000 00'008°T 00°008'T

% LT'0 L0'E 000 £€6'96L°T 000 00°008°'T 00008T

%S0'ET 8v°S00'ZY 68'I8T- 80°608°6L2- 0T1°9vZ'8S- Sb966'TZE- SP"960°‘TZE-

%9V T- ZT°ZST'ST- 68°181 89°996'6Z9 0T 9vT’8s SH'966'vT9 St"960°v19

%00°00T  00°00S°C 000 000 000 00°005°C 00°00S'C

% 00°00T 00°00ST 000 000 000 00°005'C 00°00SC

%0€°9¢ LSVTST 000 EV'SLOL 66’67V 00°009'6 00°009°6

% 0£°92 LSPTST 000 EV'SLO'L 66'67Y 00°009'6 000096

%SEE- 69°9L1°0Z- 62'T8T SZ'168'729 TT'96L°LS St'968°209 S¥°966'T09

% L6'TT S6'V6L'T 000 SO'SOT'ET 000 00°000°ST 00'000°ST

% 1S°CE ST'9T6'T 68°'T8T 98°'168'S vy 99y 00°000°6 00'000'6

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00005 00°00S

% 6v1 TTZrs'vT 000 5961828 759209 9L T9E'L6 9L'T9EL6

Suuieway (3|qesonejun) sasuesquinouy  AlALOY Aungoy 128png |ejoL 128png |eloL

juad49d 3|qeloney |easi4 pouad ua.n) |eur8uQ
Jdueiep

£20Z/0€/TT :3ulpu3 poliad €20T :|eIsld 104

:|e10] INuanY

:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A103a1e)
Xe] $3|es Juad auQ

S0T¥-00T0-T00

sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :AJ08318D

anuanay

uonBJISIUIWPY - 00TO :Iuawipedaqg

(3121320) snjding pung |ea3uU39 - 10O puUNd
:|e30L 6 - @21|0d - 0£90 udwWedaq
:|ero] asuadx3

:|e30] S3IINIDS |BUOISSIJO.d - §5T iA108a1e)
UBLIBULID)IA - S2DIAIDS JOId

pun4 xeJ $3|es - 0O :Pung

7655-0£90-T00

S3JIAIDS |BUOISSD}O0Id - §5T :A108a1ED)

:[e10] asuadx3 suonesadp - op3 :AJo3ae)
Suuies] gy

0055-0£90-T00

asuadx3 suonesado - o3 :A108318)

:|e1o] asuadx3 Ajddns - og3 :A108a1e)
a2uemo||y pood - saijddng

90€S-0£90-T0

asuadx3j Ajddns - g3 :A108218)

asuadx3y

63 - 2110d - 0£90 *Iuawiedag

:(32142@) snjding QYS - 321j04 - 0790 ‘Iudwnedag
:jejo asuadx3

:|e3o) asuadx3 snoaue||aIsIN - 093 :A1o331e)
S|EMAUY ' MIN - 21BMIJOS

8095-0¢90-100

asuadx3 snoaue|@3siAl - 093 :A108318)

:|e3o) dx3 spunoup g Suipjing - 013 :A108a1e)
Je|nj|@) - dx3 uoneduNWWo)

9T15-0¢90-T00

dx3 spunoJo g Suip|ing - 013 ;A103a1e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 [puuosiad - 103 :A10333e)
asuadx3 Suiulel] g [dABIL
sasuadx3 wiopun
dx3 uaaJds 8nuq g |e2ISAYd
asuadxj aouednsu| yijeaH

0905-0¢90-T00
§505-0¢90-T00
0505-0290-T00
0v05-0290-T00

yoday 1938png



£/ )0 6 abeyd

ci

%BE'ST-  ETV6BTL 6£'666'61- IV E68'96S EVITT'ES 08'666'ELY 08'666°S0S
%S0°ST-  LO'STS'ZTOT- 6£'666°6Y 88'STS'€EL LO'ELE'TS 0Z°000°T89 02°000°6t9
%S0°ST-  L0'STS'TOT- 6€°666'61 88'STS'EEL LO'ELE'ZS 02°000'T89 0Z°000°6%9
%S0°ST-  LO°STS‘TOT- 6E°6666 88'STS'EEL LO'ELE'TS 0Z°000°T89 02°000°6t9
% SO'ST-  LO'STS'ZOT- 6£°666'6Y 88'STSEEL LO'ELE'TS 0T'000°189 0T°000°6t9
%6T°ST-  0E£'60p'SLT 000 0E°60V°0EE'T 0S'¥81°90T 00°000'SST'T 00°000°SST‘T
%EE'S LEEBSYT 000 €9°9TH'09T EE'EBS VT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT
%EE' LEEBSVT 000 £€9°9TH'09T EE'EBS VT 00°000'SLT 00°000°SLT
% €€ LEEBSPT 000 €9'9T#'09T €€ €8S YT 00°000°SLT 00'000°SLT
%60°ZT €6°578°09T 00°0 €6°528°06¢'T €8°£9L°0ZT 00°000°0€E'T 00°000°0€E'T
%60'CT €6°528°09T 000 €6°578°06%'T €8°£9L'0ZT 00°000°0€E'T 00°000°0EE'T
%6VET  T9°€T0'T 000 6E°9L6'TT 000 00'000°ST 00°000'ST
% 6SLET 8T WBE'E0T 000 8T VBEBLE 8L'880°LE 00°000'5LT 00'000°54T
% 9V TIT  LLT8L'89 000 LLTBL'899 TTTTSTS 00°000°009 00°000'009
% TE'6 LY'186°9- 000 €5'ST0'89 TLTOE9T 00°000°SL 00°000'SL
% vS'EIT  TT'TEOT 000 TITIE0'LT 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% T9'0ST  L8'EVPT'TOT 000 LYEVT'TOE €5'66E'8 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
% 0F'0L  £0°L09'SOT- 000 L6'T6E' VY 8S'SSHL 00°000°0ST 00'000°0ST
%0070 Z1°865°89T 000 ZT'865'89T 8T°Ev8’s 000 000
%0070 T1°865°89T 000 Z1'865'89T 8T'EVE'S 000 00°0
%EE'S 00'7€8°STS 000 00'vLT'¥8L'S 00'vE8'STS 00°800°0TE’9 00°800°0TE'9
%EE"8 00°v€8'SZS 000 00'vLT'¥8L'S 00'v€8'STS 00°800°0TE’9 00°800°0TE’9
% €E'8 00'vER'STS 000 00VLT'V8L'S 00'vEB'STS 00°800°0TE9 00°8000TE"9
Bujuieway (s|qesonejun) sduesquinouy  Ajagoy Aungoy 198png |e101 123png |ejoL
uadiad ajqeJoney |eastq polad wua.uan) |leuiBliQ
duellep

€Z0Z/0€/TT :8ulpu3 polad €Z0T :|esl4 104

:(31242@) snjdang pund saa4 asiyauedd - €00 :pun4
:|e10] 123415 - 0080 :3uawpedaqg
:|elo] asuadxy

:|e10] 445 |eluaWwuUIan081aY| - 793 :Au08a1e)
spun4 puog pun4 03 Jajx

€Z95-0080-€00

1J5] [eludwuIan0sialu] - 93 :Aodae)

‘(1pyaq) sniding uonessiuiwpy - QOTO :Juswisedag
:|ejo] asuadxy

'|e30L 4451 [eIUdWUISIA0BIIU| - 79T ‘As08a1E)
|eJaua9 01 J3JX

asuadx3

192435 - 0080 ;ludwiedag

0Z95-00T0-£00

1js] |eyuawuianosiaiul - g3 :Aso3a1e)

:|e10] =2nuanay

:|e30] SIIIAIDS JO 3[eS - 05y :A108a1e)
934 ASIYDUBLI4 WEIISPUI
934 ASIYdURI4 2141293 15414
994 asiyoues4 Adialul
994 9SIYdURI4 3|geD 1SeIWOD)
934 asiyoueld AJapi4
294 asiyduei4 ABiau3 juiodiaiuad
294 @siyoueld |28 MS / 181V

asuadx3

v957-00T0-E00
87Sv-0010-£00
925v-0010-£00
0TSP-00T0-€00
8057-0010-£00
o‘omﬂagﬂm@@

S3IINIIS JO 3|eS - 0SY :AuoBa1e)

9NUanay

uonESIUIWPY - 00TO SIuawiiedaq

:(a2132a) snjding pung xey sajes - Zoo :puny
:(32132Q) snidang uonessuIWPY - 0OTO 3uawiiedag
:|e3o asuadx3

:|e30] 4351 |BIUBWUIBA0BIRIY] - 93 :Au0Ba1e)
|B4BUSD) 0} J3JX

pun4 $334 3siydueld - £00 :pund

0¢95-00T0-¢00

1J5] [BIUBWUIBA0SIAU]| - 79T :A10830e)

asuadx3

Joday 323png



%000 YO vYTTY 000 YovvLey 0€'0TZ'C 000 000 :(wayaq) sniduns a.14 - 0050 HIuUaWedaq
%EE'B 00'ESY'IET 000 00°610°9t1'T 00°6SY'TET 00°T0SLLS'T 00°20S°LLST :|e3o) asuadxy
%EE'8 00'ESY'TET 000 00°6¥0°9bt'T 00'6S¥'TET 00°20S°LLS'T 00°Z0S'LLS'T ‘|e10] 4351 [RIUSWIUIAN0SIA}U| - 797 (Al10331e)
% €€8 00'ESY'TET 000 00°'6v0°9PY‘T 00'6S'TET 00'20S°LLST 00°Z0S'LLS'T alld - |B4aU39 01 43X 0¢95-0050-S00
435 |ejuawulanosialu] - 93 :A10391e)
asuadxy
%99°S 96°80£'68- 000 P0'E6T'88Y'T 0£'699°EET 00'20S'LLS'T 00°20S°LLS'T ‘|e30] anuaAay
%99°S 96'80€'68- 000 PO'E6T'88Y'T 0£'699EET 00'C0S‘LLS'T 00°205°2LS'T f|ejo) s3|es - saxe - OTY -A10321eD
%99°S 96'80€'68~ 000 YO'€6T'88Y'T 0£'699'EET 00°20S'LLS'T 00'T0SLLS'T ali4 - xe| payeudisag 00Tv-0050-500
sajes - saxey - OTY :A10331e)
INUIAIY
ali4 - 0050 ;uawnedaq
%000 ZT79891 000 TT'v98'91 TL'v88 000 000 :(a1y2q) snjding syaed - 00L0 ;1uswitiedag
%EE'8 00°685°CS 000 00°ETV'8LS 00'€85°CS 00°Z00‘TE9 00°Z00°T€9 {|e30) asuadxy
%EE8 0068528 000 00°ET¥'8LS 00°€8S5'2S 00°Z00°‘TE9 00°Z00°TE9 :|e30) 4ys] |eIUBWIUIBA0BIDLU| - 793 :A10331e)
% €E'8 00'685'ZS 000 00" €T¥'8LS 00°€85°CS 00°Z00°TE9 00'700'T€9 Jded - [BJ3Ud9 03 JagX 0295-0070-S00
1js] [eIUBWUIAN0TIRIY| - 297 tA10333ED
asuadx3
%99S 8L'vTL'SE- 000 2T LLT'S6S TLLOV'ES 00°Z00'1£9 00°Z00°TE9 ;|elo] anuanay
%99'S 8L YTLSE- 000 TTLLT'S6S TLLIV'ES 00°Z00'1£9 00°Z00°TE9 {|eo] sa|es - saxe] - 0TY :Asoda1ed
%99S 8LvTLSE- 000 TTLLT'SES TLL9V'ES 00'200°1€9 00'Z00TES jded - xe] pajeusisag 00T7-00%0-500
sa|jes - saxe] - 0T Y :A408a1e)
anuanay
syded - 000 3uawpedag
%000 2T 198'9T 000 T Y9891 TL'v88 000 00°0 :(1212@) snjding jo13u0) [eWIUY - 00ZO UdWHEdaQ
%EE8 00°685°2S 000 00°EI¥'8LS 00°€85°TS 00°200'TE9 00°Z00°TE9 ‘|ej0] asuadxy
%EE'8 00°685°TS 000 00°ETY'8LS 00°€85°TS 00°Z00'TE9 00°200°T€9 {[e30] Jjs1 [eIUAWUIAA0BIRIUY] - 793 :As03ale)
%€E8 00'685'TS 000 00°€TV'8LS 00°€85°CS 00'200'TE9 00'700TE9 JV - |eJauUa9 03 J3X 0¢95-00¢0-500
1ys] |eluawuianosiaiu] - 793 :AJodaied
asuadx3y
%99°S 8L'YTL'SE- 000 TTLLT'S6S TLL9Y'ES 00°Z00°T€9 00°Z00°T€9 {|elo) anuaAlay
%99'S 8L'yTLSE 000 TTLLT'SES TLLIY'ES 00'200°TE9 00°Z00°TE9 ‘|e3o sajes - saxey - OTY :A103a3e)
% 99°S 8L'vTL'SE- 000 TTLLT'SBS TLLOY'ES 00°T00°TE9 00°200'TE9 JV - xe] pajeudisaq 00T%-00¢0-500
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A10331e)
anuanay
|043u0) |eWIUY - 00Z0 :Iuawiedaq
pung xe] paieudisag - SO0 :pund
Suiuieway (ajgesonejun) sajueiquinoul ARy Aanoy 328png |ejoL 123png |eloL
uaiad ajqesoned 1easi4 poliad waun) leuidLQ
2JuelIep

€20Z/0€/T1 :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0T ‘[ev5d 404

1ioday 1938png



€4 )0 /2

%E0"0 0v'E9Y 000 09'9€S°09E'T 000 00°000°T9€'T 000

% €00 OF'E9F 000 09°9€S09€'T 000 00'000'T9ET 00°0

%000 I T0L'S 000 PT°T0L'S 90'T 000 000

%00°0 YIT0L'S 000 YI'TOL'S 90'T 000 000

% 00°0 T T0LS 000 T TOLS 90T 000 000

%0070 Z1°865'891 0070 Z1°865°89T 8T'Ev88 000 000

%000 09'185°0S 000 09°185°05 AN 000 000

%EE'B 00°0SL°LST 000 00'0SZ'SEL'T 00°0SLLST 00'000°€68°T 00°000°€68'T
%EE'S 00°0SL°LST 000 00°0SZ'SEL'T 00°0SL'LST 00°000°€68'T 00'000°€68'T
% EE'8 00'0SL'LST 000 00°0ST'SEL'T 00°0SL'LST 00'000'€68'T 00°000°€68'T
%99°S 0t'891°£0T- 000 09°TE8'S8L'T vT'E0¥'09T 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68°'T
%99°S 0%'891°L0T- 000 09'TE8'S8L'T YT E0Y 09T 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68°T
%99'S 0v'89T°L0T- 000 09'TER'SBL'T YT 'E0¥'09T 00°000°€68°T 00'000°€68°T
%000 LOR2d %44 000 vO'trT Ty 0€°0T2C 000 000

%EE'8 00°ESP'TET 000 00°6t0°9t'T 00°6SH'TET 00°20S°LLS'T 00°Z0S°LLS'T
%EE'8 00°ESP'TET 000 00°600°9t1'T 00'6SY'TET 00°Z0S'LLST 00°20S°LLS'T
% EE'8 00'ESP'TET 000 006709111 00'6St'TET 00°20S'LLST 00'20S"LLST
%99°S 96'80£68- 000 YO'E6T'88Y'T 0€'699°€ET 00°20S'£LS'T 00°20S'LLS'T
%99°S 96'80£68- 000 YO'E6T'88Y'T 0€°699'€ET 00°Z0SLLS'T 00°20S°£LST
% 99°S 96'80€'68- 000 PO'E6T88Y'T 0£'699°EET 00'T0S°LLS'T 00'Z0S'LLS'T
Suuieway (ajqelonejun) saoueiqwnouy  Alanoy Auagoy 123png |ejoL 323png |eloL
juadiad 3|qeioneq |1easi4 poliad uuaaIn) leuisuo

Jdueuep

€T0Z/0€/TT :3ulpu3 polad €202 :[2IsH4 404

:|e30] 4451 |BIUWUIDA0SIAIY| - 79T :A108a1ED

:|e30) anuanay

:|e30] aNU3A3Y 353491U] - G8Y :AJ0Sa1e)

JAYI0 01 434X 9¢95-00T0-£00
4351 [eIUBWLIBA08R3Y| - 293 :A10331e)
asuadx3
anusAay 1salaiu] 058%-00T0-£00
anuanay 159491y - 58y :Auodae)
anuanay

uoResSIUIWPY - 00T0 ;udwedag
JUNOIY JUSWISIAU| - £00 :puUnd

:(1212@) snjdins pung xe] pajeudisag - SO0 :pun4

{(121320) snjding 19343$ - 0080 :IuawWedag

:jejo) asuadx3

|ejo] 4451 |ejuawuianosialu - 793 :Alo3ae)

:|e10] snuanay

|e10] saes - saxe] - OTY :Au0Baie)

123415 03 Jajx T795-0080-500
1J5] |eluawuIan08ialul - 793 :AuoBale)
asuadx3
189.415 - xe | pajeusisaq 00T%-0080-500
s3|es - saxel - 0TY :A103a18)
anuanay

122431S - 0080 :Juawiiedaq

:(31232Q) snjdang adijod - 0090 :uawedag

:|ero] asuadxy

:|e10] J)s] |eluawuIan08iaiu| - 93 :Auo3aie)

:|e30] INUIAIY

:|elo] sa|jes - saxe] - OTY :Asodaie)

921|0d - [BJAUID 0} J3YX 0¢95-0090-5S00
1§51 [BIUAWUIBA0BIAIY| - 793 :A108318D
asuadx3
21|04 - xe| pajeudisag 00T¥-0090-500
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :As0831)
anuanay

a21]0d - 0090 :3uawpedag

1oday 128png



> abed

% I8PT  95°852C 000 vy 166'CT ¥0'I8T'T 00'0SZ'ST 00°052'ST 51500 1IN0D 9527 13V 0€¥S-00£0-0€0
%06'ST OV IVETT 000 09°LST'8TT 09'TrL0T 00°005°0FT 00°005'0%1T 220ISN[ JO UIWPY 0D 9SZT 1V SZvS-00£0-0€0
%T9ST  96°0£LT 000 P0'69L'YT P9TVET 00°00S°LT 00'005°LT asuadx3 £86T J0 816 1Y ST¥S-00€0-0€0
%L2°07  890S 000 T€'661 T8t 00°0S¢ 00052 asuadx3 T66T 40 9TE 1Y 00%S-00£0-0€0
asuadx3 suonetadQ - ov3 :Aso8a1e)
%891 9£°958 000 YTEVEY Y8 V6E 00°00Z'S 00°00Z°S :[e30) 3suadx3 |UU0sIad - 103 :A108318)
% 8%'9T  9L°9S8 000 VT EVE'Y v8v6E 00700Z°S 00°00Z's UBWaINBY 33PN[ 9STT 1Y ZL0S-00£0-0€0
asuadx3j [auuosiad - T03 :A10333e)
asuadx3
%69 T  0S'€8T°L9T- 000 05'996"€€T €1°ZE0'6T 00°0SZ'TOV 00°0SZ'T0Y }|e30] ANUIAIY
%69'Tt  0S€8Z'L9T- 000 05'996"€€T €T°TEO6T 00°0SZ'10¥ 00°0SZ'TOY {|e30] S34n}34d04 7 AUl - OpY ‘Auo3aze)
%006  £9°S69'87T- 000 LEVOETOT 000 00°000'0€€ 00°0000€€ ABY MN0J 12L3SIQ 9SZT PV 90¥¥-00€0-0€0
%9T'vS  L8'/85'8¢E- 000 £1°299°CE €T°CE0'6T 00°0S2°TL 00°0STTL UoISIAIQ [IMD 9SZT 1Y vOvF-00€0-0£0
534n3194104 g sauld - OpY :As0331€)
INuanay
1No) - 0OEO Iu3wnedag
1N0) S66T 30 95T WV - 0£0 -PuUny
%TL'96  8S'STO'6T 000 r'v86- 000 00°000°0€- 000 :(31242@) snjdung uoneuoQ [043U0) [BWIUY - 0Z0 ‘PUN]
%ZL'96  8S'STO'6Z 000 v v86- 000 00°000°0¢- 00°0 :(¥2143Q) snjding j013u0) [eWIUY - 00Z0 JUdwedag
%L6'96  89'STS'TE 000 w'v86 000 00°00SZE 00°005°C :|ejo) asuadx3
%L6'96  8S'STS'TE 000 Tv'v86 000 00°00S°ZE 00°005°C _ |EI0L S921AIRS [eUOISS0u4 - 553 :A103a1E)
%L6'96  8S'SIS'TE 000 Tr'v86 000 00005 € 00005'T asuadx3 uoneuod Jv 0855-00¢0-020
S9I1AIIS |BUOISSDJ0Ud - 65T :Auodale)
asuadx3
%00°00T  00°00S°Z- 000 000 00'0 00°005°C 00'005'T !|e30] 3nuanay
%00'00T  00°00S°Z- 000 000 000 00°005°2 00°005'C ‘|e30) 3nuanay uoneuoq - g9y *Ao3a1ed
% 00°00T 00°00SC- 000 000 000 00°005C 00°00S°T $Z-1T0T P40 anNuaAay uoneuoq 0897-00¢0-020
anuaAay uoneuoq - 89y :A1o08aie)
INU3aAY
|043u0) |[EWIUY - 00Z0 :Iuawnedaq
uoIjEUOQ |043U0) [EWIUY - 0Z0 (PUN4
%EV'E PL90L 9 000 9T E6TVIET- 9€°L78'Y 00°000'T9€°T- 000 :(12y2Q) sN|ding JUN0JJY JUBWISAAU| - £00 :PUnd
%EY'E vL90L'9Y 000 9TEGTVIET-  9ELIBY 00°000°T9€'T- 000 :(1yaq) snidung uoneNSIUILPY - 0OTO IualiedSq
%T0'E 09°S00'TY 000 OV v66'6TE'T 0£'928't- 00°000'T9€'T 000 ‘[ej0) 3suadx3
%00°0 0T'Zrs'or 000 0T'Zrs'ov- 0€'9Z8'v- 000 000 :|ejoy asuadx3 1s3491u| - 583 :As03a1e)
% 00°0 0T’ TYS'ov 000 0T'TYSoY- 0£'9Z8'v- 000 000 5507 §585-0010-£00
asuadx3 3sa491u] - 583 :A108918D
Suuieway (I|qesonejun) sajuesquwiniul  ANARDY Ananoy 198png |e10L 193png |eloL
juadlad 3|qeloned |easi4 pouad uaun) leuiduiQ

QJUBLIEA

£€20Z/0€/11 :3uipu3l poliad £Z0T :|e2sid Jo4

Hoday 193png



%00°0 T2SLLOTZ 000 TSLLO'TT S9'SOT'T 000 000
%00'0 TS°LLO'TZ 000 TSLLO'TT S9°S0T'T 000 000
%EE'8 00°ZEL'S9 00'0 00'6TO'€TL 00°6ZL's9 00°TSL'88L 00°TSL'88L
%EE'S 00°2EL'S9 000 00°6T0'€TL 00°62L'S9 00°TSL'88L 00°1SL'88L
% €E€'8 00°TEL'SY 000 00'6T0°€2L 00°62L'S9 00'TSL'88L 00'TSL'88L
%99'S 8Y vS9'vy- 000 7S'960°tvL S9'vEB'99 00'1SL'88L 00°'TSL'88L
%99'S Y vS9 Y- 00'0 TS'960'vPL §9'vE€8'99 00'1SL'88L 00'1SL'88L
% 99'S 8Y'¥S9" - 000 TS'960' YL S9°'E8'99 00'TSL88L 00°TSL'88L
%00°0 £6°008'¥T- 00°0S%'9- L6°0SE'8- T¥°209'E- 000 000
%000 L6°008'pT- 00'05t'9- L6'0SE'8- I¥'209'€- 000 000
%LE'ET-  LETIV'S- 00'0S%'9 L6'T96'LE I¥'vS6's 00°000°9¢ 00°000°9¢
%LEET-  LETIV'S- 00°0St'9 L6'T96°LE TY'vS6’S 00°000°9€ 00°000'9€
%LEET-  LETIV'S- 00°05¥°S L6'T96'LE r'vS6°S 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
%SL LT 00°68€°9- 000 00°T19'62 00°ZSET 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
%SLLT  00°68E°9- 000 00'TT19'62 00°2SET 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
%SLLT 00°68E9- 000 00'T19'6C 00'2S€T 00°000"9€ 00°000"9€
%00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000
%000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000
%69°Ty  0S€E8TL9T 000 0S'996°€€T £T°ZE0°6T 00'0SZ‘10Y 00°052'10t
%O PL9TP'99T 000 9Z'£29°622 62°LE9'ST 00°0S0°96€ 00°0S0°96€
%V6'LT  9¥'TIT 000 ¥S'8EL vTL9 00°006 00006
%089T  OFL9EY 000 09'TE9'TT 09°996'T 00°000°92 00°000'92
%Vv8LL  9LTTTOET 000 YT LEOLE LY6TTT 00°0S1°L9T 00°0S1°49T
%Sy'ST  ISTOV'Y 000 81°L60'YT 89°061°C 000058 00°005°8C
Suuieway (3jqesoneyun) sdjuesqunouy  Aagdy Aungoy 138png |eloL 128png [el0L
FUTELTER] ajgqesoneq |1easiq polad wa.un) leuBui0
aouelep

£20Z/0€/TT :8ulpu3 polad £20T :|edsld 104

:(321320) snjding N B O XeLs3[eS 8/T Y4ed - S0 :pung
:(3d21y2Qq) snjdins syaed - 000 :Iuswiedag
:Jejo] asuadxy

:|e101 4451 |BIUAWUIAA0SIAU| - 293 :A10833eD
|BdaUa9 03 JajX 0295-00%0-5%0
1js] [BlUaWUILA0BIaIY] - 797 :Ai03a1e)
asuadx3

:[e10L @anuanay

:|e3o] s3|es - saxel - 0TY :A1o3a3e)
xe] s3|es 8/T Yied 0TT#-00v0-S¥0
sajes - saxe] - OTY :A108938D
INUIAIY
s)ded - 0040 :3uawiiedag

IN 8 O Xe1s3|es 8/1 j4ed - S0 :pund
:(u2y3Q) snjding 0any 1N0) TOOT 4O 608T 1V - TEO :puUNd
:(Wdaq) snjdang 14noJ - 000 Iudwedaq
:|ejo) asuadxy

:|e3oL asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :Aodaie)
S|EMIUBY B M3N - 31BMIOS
asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :A1083318D0
asuadx3

:|e10] SNUaAly

:|e10] s24N11a}404 7§ Sauld - Opy :Auo8aie)
3NU3A3Y TOOT JO 08T PV 80v¥-00€0-T€0
$3JN1Ia404 '8 SauUl4 - Oy :A10831e)
anuanay
1No) - 000 :uawiiedaq
01Ny WN0D TOO0T JO 608T PV - TED :puUng

:(312132@) SN|dINS 11N0J SE6T 0 9SZT 12V - 0E0 PuN4
:(319132@) sNjdans 1No) - OE0 SIuawedaq
:|ejo) asuadx3

‘|eyol asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A1o8a1ed
wmcmnxm J212WIX01U| 95T Y
ST-68 92UBUIPIO 9SZT 1Y
(21838) W40 9521 1V
Aausony A1D 95ZT 1Y

S6tS-00€0-0€0
SvrS-00€0-0€0

0¥¥S-00£0-0€0
SErS-00£0-0€0

Hoday 198png



%¥S'T 96°0£T- 00°0 $0°69L VT vY9'ZYE'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST {|e101 Anuanay
%bS'T 96'0€2- 00°0 v0°69L VT Y9 TYET 00°000°ST 00°000°ST :|B30] S34N3124104 7B 53U - OpY ‘As0da1e)
% vS'T 96'0€T- 000 PO 6IL YT POTYET 00°000°ST 00°000ST INUBARY IIISNT JO UIWPY 0T¥b-0090-190
$21N1194404 g sauld - Opy :A108a3e)
aINnuUaAlxy
22110d - 0090 :3uawiedag
22110d £86T 40 8T6 12V - T90 :punyg
%000 15°1ZT'E9 000 TS TZZ'E9 V6 STE'E 000 000 :(12y2q) sn|dang xe1sajes g/€ alid - S5O pung
%000 1S°TTT'E9 000 1S°T2Z'E9 v6'STE'E 000 000 :(12y2q) snding a4 - 00S0 Iuawpedag
%EE'S 00°S8T'L6T 000 00°890°69T'C 00°88T°L6T 00°€ST'99€°T 00°€ST'99EC ‘|eyoy asuadxy
%EE'8 00°SBTL6T 000 00°890°69T°C 00'88T°L6T 00°€SZ'99€'T 00°€ST'99EC }|eI0L Jys) [eIUBWILIBA0EIAIU] - 293 ‘Au03ale)
% €€°8 00'S8T'L6T 000 00'890691°C 00'88T°L6T 00'€ST'99€C 00'€ST'99€C |Jauan 03 J3)X 0¢95-0050-550
1ys] |eyuawulanosialu] - 793 :Asodaed
asuadx3
%99°S 6" €96 EET- 000 15°682°2€2C ¥6°€05°00C 00°€SZ'99€'T 00"€ST'99€'T :[e30] 3NUIAIY
%99'S 67 E96'EET- 000 IS'68T'TET'T  ¥6°€05°002 00'€ST'99€'T  O00'EST'99ET ‘|eioL sajes - saxeL - OTY *A103a1e)
%99'S 61 €96°CET- 000 1S'682'TETT ¥6°€05'00C 00'€S2'99€°C 00'€SZ'99€C Xe] sa[es g/¢ aJlg 0¢17-0050-550
sajes - saxe] - OTY :A10831e)
aNUINIY
au14 - 00S0 :Iuawiiedag
xe|sales g/ a4l4 - 550 (pund
%18'6S  Iv'v8roz 000 ¥9°LTZ'9T- 00°£S0°T- S0°70L'9¢E- 00°0 :(121y9Q) snjding 2414 T66T JO EE8 12V - TS0 :PuUNy
%I8'SS  T¥'t8p'0T 000 ¥9°LTZ'9T- 00°£S0°T- S0°'ZOL'9E- 000 :(122Q) sniding 2414 - 0050 *Iuawuedaq
%6L°ET 19'1T8'L 000 8€'088'8t 007£S0°T S0°Z0L'9S 00°000°02 :[elo) asuadx3
%6L°ET L9°128'L 00°0 8€°088'8Y 00°LS0°T S0°20L9S 00°000°02 :|e3o) asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :Ai0da1e)
%6LET  L97TT8L 000 8£°088'8y 00£S0'T S0°Z0L'9S 0000002 asuadx3 £€8 30V 0T¥5-0050-TS0
asuadx3j suonesadQ - 0v3 :A103a1e)
asuadx3
%IE'E9  vLTIYTT 000 YL799°2E 000 00700002 00°000°02 }|e30L ANUAAIY
%IEE9  vLT99'TI 000 ¥L'T99°TE 000 00°000°02 00°000°0Z {|le3o) Ayiadoud - saxe) - STY :Aiodale)
% TEEIT PLTI9TT 000 vL'T99°TE 000 00°000°0T 00°000°02 joequiny 31eis 0STv-00S0-1S0
Ayiadoud - saxe] - STY :As0831e)
anuanay
2414 - 0050 3uawpedag
2114 T66T 40 €€8 IV - TS0 :puUny
Suuieway (3jqesonejun) saouesquinouy  Alanoy Ananoy 198png |e10L 198png |ejoL
pUERIER] 3|qeloneq |easi4 pouiad pUETH1le] lewduiQ

asuenen

£202/0€/TT :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|eIsHd 104

Hoday 198png



- abed

%98'EE 0598 000 0S'9vE'E 00°0¥T'Z 00°005°Z 00005Z
% 98'€ET  0S'9v8 000 0S'9rE'E 00°0rT'Z 00°00S°C 00°005T
%00°0 1 000 T 000 000 000
%0070 T 000 h ¥ 4 § 000 000 000
%00°0 T 000 T 000 000 000
%00°0 121 000 T 000 000 000
% 000 7T 000 T 000 000 000
%000 6£°0TOE 000 6L°0TOE 00°06€ 000 000
%000 6L°0T0E 000 6L°0T0E 00°06€ 000 000
%00°00T  00°000°ZT 000 000 000 0000021 00°000°ZT
%00°00T  00°000°ZT 000 000 000 00°000ZT 00°000ZT
% 00°00T 00°000°CT 000 000 000 00°000°CT 00°000°TT
%T6'VL 12°686'8- 000 6L°0T0E 00°06€ 00°000°2ZT 00°000ZT
%I6°'vL 12°686'8- 000 6L'0TOE 00°06€ 00°000°ZT 00°000°2T
% 16'7L 12°686'8- 000 6L'0T0'E 00°06¢€ 00°000°TT 00°000°CT
%00°0 TLTISY'S 000 ZLTISY'S Y9 ZYE'T 000 000
%000 ZLISP'S 000 TLISY'S v9TYE'T 000 000
%88°LS 89°789'8 000 TELIE'D 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%88°LS 89°789'8 000 TELIE'Y 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% B8'LS 89'789'8 000 TELIE 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
Buuiewsy (ajqesonejun) sadueiqwnauy  Auanoy Ananoy 128png |ej0L 123png |ejoL
SIERJER] s|qeioney |easi4 pouiad waun) jewiSuQ
duelen

€20Z/0€/TT :8ulpu3 pouad £Z0T :|eIsld 104

:|B10] $24N1Ia}04 7§ sauld - Ovy :A1o3a1e)
anuanly ainzIas 3nig 8TIv7-0090-890
$34N319}4404 '8 Saul4 - Oty :Atodaie)
anuanay
221]04 - 0090 :1uawpedag
|o43u0) 8nuQ 31e3S - 890 :pund

:jeyo joJ3uo) Snuq |esapad - 990 pung
:[e3o] 31|04 - 0090 Iuawnedag
H L ELIELEN]

:|e10] anuanay 15a431u| - 58y :Auodaie)

9NUIAIY 15a49U| 058%-0090-990
3aNUAAJY 152491y - 58y :AtoSae)
anuanay

321|104 - 0090 :3uawnedag
|043u0) Eniq |elapad - 990 puny

:(uayaq) snjding yap B1aw3 TE6T 4O 886 PV - 790 :pung
:(3212Q) snjdins ad1j0d - 0090 :Iuawedag
:Jejo] asuadx3

:Jejo] asuadx3j suonesadQ - o3 :Aso8a1e)
asuadx3 886 10v 0T¥S-0050-290
asuadx3 suoneladp - o3 :AJo3a3e)
asuadx3

:|e30] anuanay

:[e30) S3INYIBLI0] B Sauld - OpY Auoda3e)
anuaAsy T66T 4O 886 PV Z0vv-0090-290
$21n3194104 13 S3uUl4 - OpY :A103318)
anuanay
321|0d - 0090 :3uawiedag
YaA 819w3 T66T 4O 886 19V - 90 :pung

:(32124) sndans adijod €86T 0 8T6 12V - T90 Pung
:(31yaq) sniding 331104 - 0090 Iuawedag
:jejo) asuadxy

:|ejo] asuadx3 snoaue|jaasi|y - 093 :As08a3e)
asuadx3 snoaue||aasiN 0095-0090-190
asuadx3 snoaue|33siA - 093 :Aso8aze)
asuadx3

Joday 198png



Jo ¢¢ abeq

%8185  ¥TL6T'0T 69126 L0189 LETEE'T 00°00L°LT 00°000°S
% EE9S  TYII8T 000 85€8T°C 000 00'000°S 00°000°S
%91°0T TT'€90°L 000 SYTL6'LT £€9°'558'Y 95'vE0'SE 00°00Z°1T
% EE'Y ST'EY 000 SL956 000 00000°T 00°000°T
%09v9  008EG'T 000 007901 000 00000°€ 00°000°€
%€9'9T  6STI6'E 000 L6'TL8'6T 0L19T'y 95 FEB'ET 00°000°0T
%GS'ST  LT6EITT 000 €£°080°9 £6°'€69 0000Z"L 0000Z°L
%6501 TT'6LY 000 68770y vT°9LE 00'v2S'y 00°v20°E
% 6501 IT'6LYy 000 6870’V vI9LE 00'vzZS't 0020t
%ELBT €L TVL9L 000 PI'ET6'TEE L0'v0Z'0E L8'VS9'60Y L8'6276'807
% 00Ty  PL66TY 000 97'008°'s 00°LLS 00°000°0T 00'000°0T
% 98°8C S8'SOE'T 000 ST'6IZ'E 000 00°SZS't 00'SZS't
% T¥'0S- STIST- 000 STISk L6'80T 00°00€ 00'00€
%ETBE  LOTEGTT 000 £9'9TS'SE ST'esee YL LYY'8S YL LYY'8S
% 9Tl LE'906'S 000 TS'818'sE v6°79C°E 88'vTL Y 88'vZL'TY
% 9TE SS'6T 000 SP'08S 000 00°009 00°00S
% LSBE  EV'69 000 LS0TT 000 00°08T 00°08T
% St'S1 LOBIT'E 000 LSTLT9LT 6L'709T ¥9'9€8°0C ¥9°9€8°02
% 29’9 10'9% 000 66879 SS'0T 00°569 00°S69
% 6E¥T 68°'S6T6E 000 TLBYT'EET L9/82°TT T19°SPETLE 19°02L'TLT
%000 LY LYE'S 00°0 LY LYE'S 00°0vTC 000 000
%000 LY LYE'SE 000 LY LYE'E 00°0¥TZ 00°0 000
%00°00T  00°00S°C 00°0 000 000 00°00S°Z 00°00S'Z
%00'00T  00'00S°Z 00°0 000 000 007005 0070052
% 00°00T 00°00S°C 000 000 000 00005 00°005T
%06°EE LY L8 00°0 LY LYE'E 00°0vT'T 00°005' 00°00S°T
%0070 L6'0 00°0 L60 000 000 000
% 00°0 L6'0 000 L6°0 000 000 000
Suuieway (3jqesonejun) saouesqwinouz  Alanoy Anngoy 128png |eloL 128png |eloL
u2ad  I|geione 1eastd pouad waun) jewduQ
aduenen

€702/0€/1T :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|e3s!d 404

Sunesadp - saiddng
201J0 - salddng

7¢ES-0vT0-080
00€S-0710-080

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108318)

|e3o) asuadx3 aIYaA - 0z3 :Asodaie)
32Iya - asuadx3 asueinsu|
asuadx3 aJip
321Ya - Jieday g 2INIBS
asuadx3 |ang

SZ¢S-0v10-080
81ZS-0¥10-080
0TZS-0¥10-080

00ZS-0¥10-080

asuadx3 apiyan - 0z3 :A108a18)

:|ezo] dx3 spunouo g Sulp|ing - 0T3 :A103338)
1e|n||a) - dx3 uoneaunwwod

9T1S-07T0-080

dx3 spunouo 13 Suip|ing - 0T3 :A10331e)

:|e301 asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108918)
asuadx] uiulel] 1 [9ABI]
asuadx3 wuojun
dx3 uaaJds 8niq 19 |e2ISAYd
asuadx3 ajuednsu| yijeay
asuadx3 SYidy
asuadx3 dwod s J3)Jom
asuadx3 juawAdojdwaun
asuadx3l yII4
asuadx3 swnanQ
asuadx] Alejes

0S05-0v10-080
0v0S-07T0-080
0£05-07T0-080
SZ0S-0710-080
TT0S-07T0-080

0¢05-0v10-080

0T0S-0¥T0-080
000S-0v10-080

asuadx3 jauuosiad - 103 :A103318)

asuadx3

121EMWIOIS - OFTO SIuawedag

(3d132q) snydang |043u0) Snug 21€3S - 890 :pung
:(1ay2q) snjdans 31104 - 0090 Iuawnedag
:|ejo) Isuadx3

:|e30) asuadx3 snoaue|@asi - 093 :Alodaie)
asuadx3 snoaue|[aIsIN

punj 329435 - 080 ‘pund

0095-0090-830

asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :A103318D

{|el0l anuanay

:|e310)1 INUIAY 1521a1u| - 58Y :A108ae)
INUIARY Is8J3IY|

asuadx3y

058%-0090-890

anuanay 3sa4aiu| - S8y :A40831e)

yoday 398png



£/ Jo €€ abeq

%TL6 LT'0TS'89E 000 €L'S8Y'TIT'Y SL'0ZY L6V 9Y'SLE6'TEL'E 00°SLL'EPT'Y
%00°00T  00°SLL- 000 000 000 00°SZL 00°SLL
% 00°00T 00°SLL- 000 000 000 00'SLL 00°SLL
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°SZY
%000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°SZt
%EE' 00°0SL°LST- 000 00°0SZ'SEL'T 00°0SLLST 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68'T
% EE'8 00°0SLLST- 000 00°0SZ'SEL'T 00°05£°LST 00°000°€68T 00°000°€68°T
%I6'YYT  v8PLI'VST 000 0€'SLE'6ST 6L°STS'0S 9t°00Z'SL 00°000°T
% I67rE P8 PLI'PET 000 0€'SLE'6ST 6L°STS0S 9t°00Z'SL 00°000'T
%ES'8T 91°9ZZ°06€ 000 91°9ZT'8SL'T TT0TE'98T 00°000°89€'T 00°000'89€'T
% 6SLTT  VOL6YTTI 000 ¥0'L6t°995 78'790°TST 00°000 it 00°000 7ty
%86'8¢T  TT'6TLLIT 000 TT6TLIBIT Ov"SvTSET 00°000°vZ6 00°000'26
%6E°0T €L°S9E'LY- 000 LTVEY'B0Y vLYE8T 00°000°9S¥ 00700095t
%6E0T  ELSIELY- 000 LTYEYB0Y PLYY8T 00°000°95Y 00°000°951
%LT'9C  6L°0TST8I 69'16V'8Y S6°0LS'E9Y S9'€SS‘ER EV'ELS'E69 L8'E0EPTY
%LT9T  6L0TS'TST 69°16%'8Y S6°0LS'E9Y S9'ESS'EY €V ELS'E6Y LB'E0EPTO
%00°00T  00°000'29 000 00°0 000 00°000'Z9 00°000Z9
% 00°00T 00°00029 000 000 000 00°000TS 00°000'29
%8TET ¥2°920°02 00°0LS°LY 9/'€9T'€8 00°08T°S 00°09£°0ST 00°05Z°00T
% 00'00T  00°05¢ 000 000 000 00052 00°0S2
BYTET  ¥T9LL'6T 00°045°LY 9L E9T'ER 00°08T'S 00'0TS'0ST 00°000'00T
%8191 0Z'9%2'T 000 08'ESY'9 +8'509°T 00'00L°L 00°00Z‘9
% 6L°E 0z'9%z 000 08'€ST'9 ¥8'S09'T 000059 00°000'S
% EEEE  00°000°T 000 00°002 000 00002t 00°00Z'T
%6E'8S  OF'PSE'ET 69'TZ6 16°€206 L6'TEE'T 00'006'€Z 00'00LZT
%900L  ¥LOV8 000 97'65€ 000 0000Z'T 00'00£°C
Suimiewsay (ajqesonejun) sadjuesquinoul  ANAROY Auagoy 198png |e10L 198png |elo)
pUERIEY| a|qeloneq |easiq pousad uaaIn) leu1duQ
2Juellepn

£20Z/0€/TT :3ulpu3 polad £20T :|easid 404

:|ejo] snuaAly

:|E3O0L NUIAAIY 152433U| - 58Y :Al08a1e)

INUIAY 15323U| 0S8v-0080-080
ANUAAJY 159493U] - S8Y :A108a1e)

:|B101 JUIWISINQUIRY - 9y :AJ08a1e)
INUIARY JUBWRSINqUIRY 0%9%-0080-080
JuaWIsINquIdY - p9y :Aso3aie)
:|B30] S4)5] [ejuaWUIaA03IdU| - Z9Y :At0Ba1e)

xe] pajeusisag 134X £79%-0080-080
s1)5] |EIUdWUIBA08IalU] - Z9Y :As08a18)

:|E101 aNUaA3Y sNoaue||3dsIA] - 09Y :AloBaie)
3NUBAJY SNO3UR|[BISIN 009%-0080-080
ANUAAIY SNOJUR|IIISIAL - 09Y :A10831eD
:|ejo) Auadoug - saxe] - STy :AJ08a3en
Janseas) Aluno) aules TSTv-0080-080
¥oequin) 2es 0ST¥-0080-080
Ayiadoud - saxe] - STY :A103aie)
:|e30L S?|es - saxel - 0T :Atodaied

Xe] 53[es uad 7/1 ZSTv-0080-080
sa|es - saxe] - 0T Y :Auo8a1e)
anuanay

192435 - 0080 :Juawpedag
{|e10] J2IBMULIOS - OPTO :Iudwiedag
:|e301 asuadx3

B30 51955y paxid - 083 :A10dayed

S3IIYBA, - 51955y Paxly 8085-0¥T0-080
s}assy paxi{ - 0g3 :Ado8a1e)
:|e10] S3JIAIDS |BUOISSDO0.d - §57 :AloBare)
8unuud - 3IAISS JOud 6855-0vT0-080
Bulaauldus - saINIIS JOud T£55-0v10-080
$IIINIDS [BUOISSIJ0Ld - §5F :Al08938)
:|e3o] asuadx3 suonesadQ - O3 :Al03a1e)
asuadx3 uoneanp3 21gngd 0T55-0v10-080
dx3 234 Jwiad Jo sU0I3|3 GTSS-0FT0-080
asuadx3 suoneladp - ov3 :Alodae)
:jeyo ) asuadx3y Ajddns - gg3 :A103a1e)
asuadx3 aie) Jauosiid 08€5-0710-080
Joday 198png



abed

% L¥'SE  OT'OLY'SE 000 86'625'V9 PELEODL 80°000°00T 80°000°00T
%BELT  OEBLE'EY L9'T8ETT LLTTL'9YT ¥S LSP'8E YLTLY'TET 00'8v¥'ZHT
% 87’8 ST'ZIE'E TLT60'8 T2°S65'8T LTIE6'E 80°000°0% 80°000°0%
% 06'0E  ELES8T 000 LTI 000 00°000°9 00°0009
%90°0T  TS'TUSTT 08'E¥0'T Z0'¥8L'00Z IS TWT'CE vE00V'vZT 00°005°81Z
% 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0000T
% ST £€C'e 000 LLL9Y'T 000 00°00ST 00°00ST
% LTTT 8V'8L0'E 000 20w vT 000 0S'TTELT 00'000ZT
% €9'St  80'SV8'9 000 6'7ST'8 TT9EVT 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% ¥L'8 795996 08'€EV0'T 7t°'898'66 08'Zr1'0T ¥8'LLS0TT 00°000°06
% TTY TTIS6C 000 68'8¥0°L9 0S'€99'6 00'000°0L 00°000°0L
%STES S8'SL8'TIT ¥8°Z1S'€6- S6'TYL'T6T 70°8S0°6T 96'v0T'0TZ 96'70L'v0T
% O7°€ ¥S'80F 000 9" I6S'TT 1TvTy 00°000'ZT 00°000ZT
%8L'8T  9S'SLE 000 Pyt [4%:14 00°000T 00°000T
%6TTYr  LEIBY'T 0T'9stT £S°£S6'T VL EIT 00009°¢ 00'009°€
%6STE-  TLOVT'T- S6'69¢€ LLOLT'Y SSETT 00°005'¢ 00°00SE
% L8°0T9- STLPY'PI- 000 ST'TI8'9T 000 00'59€'T 00'596°T
% 88'67- BEVPET- 0€'62 80'S18'S S6°TL9 00°00S'? 00°00S't
%v09Z  ITTI8E 000 6L°LT80T 01'966 00°0¥9'¥T 00°079'FT
% vE06  €6'91SY 000 LO'EBY €5°LS 00°000°S 00°000°S
% TT'SE £5°088 000 E€7'6T9'T L5722 96'661'T 96'66V'T
%88'S8  ETSKELOT €6'669L6" 0L'¥SE'STT SOYEVTT 00°000'SZT 00°000'0T
%TS8C  ELTBO'G vLTES'E £S'GBE'TT 0v'SE0’S 00°000°SE 00°000'SE
%ET 9T ST'SZ8'T0V 000 SE'8S8°6ZTT L8 LIT'LOT 0S°€89'TES'T 88'SE0'LTS'T
%8ELE  6Y'STYS 000 €1°L0V'6 ¥8'£8ST 79'70°sT 00°000'ST
% I6'€E-  OV60v'y- 000 €S TIVLT €0°€L6 €T°€00°ET £T°E00°ET
%0v'99  €8°09¢'T 000 LT'6EL 000 0000ZC 00'002T
% IT1V ST8TS'LL 000 6V TLOTTT I8'E0P'TT ¥9'665'88T ¥9°665°88T
% 16°LT S6'ST9'LE 000 1009146 vy ILY'6 96'SLLVET 96'SLLVET
% LT0 1t°6S 000 65°06'TT 000 00°000°2Z 00'000'8T
% S6'0L  ET'6L6 000 L8'00% 89°L 00°08€T 00°08E'T
%96'87  V6'EGV'BT 000 0E'€T8LY TTL99'y YT LIE'L9 YT LIE LY
%86'G9  06°L6S'S 000 0T'Z0v'E 00°08T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% £€°8 00°€E€T'LT 000 00°€95°68T 00'EETLT 00'96£°90T 00°96£°902
%ESLT  SL'0SI'6ET 000 9T°8E6'0E9 78 €v9'19 16'885°0L8 16'€96'698
Suiuewsay (a|qesonepun) saduesquniul  Alanoy Auanoy 198png |ejoL 128png |eloL
Juzdiad J|qesoneq |edasi4 poliad uann) _m:mm.ﬂo
IJUBIEN

€202/0€/11 :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0Z *|EISHd 404

IR puE BB
Sunesadp - sanddng
su8is - sanddng
DO - sa1jddng

£CES-0080-080
7CE5-0080-080

00€5-0080-080

asuadx3 Ajddnsg - pg£3 :As03318)

:|eoL asuadx3 aIyap - 0z3 :Alo3aied
|eyuay Juawdinb3
soipey
3PIYIA - 9suadx3 d2ueINSU|
asuadxj auil
3IIYDA - Jieday g 331AILS
asuadx3 |an4

0v75-0080-080
0E75-0080-080
8T5-0080-080
077¢5-0080-080
002S-0080-080

asuadx3 3PIyan - 0z3 :Asoda1e)

:jero) dx3 spunoug g Suipping - 013 :AJo891eD
sjoo]

ulen pue saijddng |eoyiuer

9739 - salddng

uoneyues

Ayiadoud - @aueinsu|

Je|n|[a) - dx3 uoneaunwwod

auJaju|aulpueT |31 - dxJ wod

J2IBAN - SRIMIN

seo) - sal
21312913 - S3

8uip|ing - ey 7 siieday

SHTS-0080-080
Nim‘oowoﬁ.%@

0v15-0080-080
0€TS-0080-080
0¢15-0080-080

9T15-0080-080
STT15-0080-080
C115-0080-080
TT15-0080-080
0115-0080-080

T0TS-0080-080

dx3 spunoug ¥g Suip|ing - 013 :A10333e)

:|e30] asuadx3 [duuosiad - 103 :A10391e)
asuadx3 Suiuiel] g [9Aes]
asuadx3 wiojun
dx3 uaaJas 8nuq 13 |e2IsAYd
asuadx3 soueinsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 SY3dy
asuadx3 dwo) s JajIoM
asuadx3 juawdhojdwaun
asuadx3j yIl4
asuadx3 sawilanQ
JusWasINquWIdY gMS
asuadx3 Asejes

0905-0080-080
S505-0080-080

0S05-0080-080
0¥05-0080-080

0€05-0080-080
5Z05-0080-080
TZ05-0080-080
0¢05-0080-080
0T05-0080-080
S005-0080-080

0005-0080-080

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :Asodaied

asuadx3

uoday 123png



£/ J0 G¢ abed

%66°0S 8E'8TB'EELT 6T°LL6°9T2'T- 86°9YZ'6EY- 00" ¥ ETT SSZSo‘oov'e- T6'69Y'7L0T-

%9E'LS 65 LIETSST 0S'S8Y'8LI'T-  L6'ETEVT §9°£66'9ST ZI'6LY'90L°T- $0°991°09%-

%TT 8T ZELO0B'EST'T 05'S8Y'8LT'T 9L TITLET'Y oT'€Zyove 8S'vSv'661'9 ¥0'TY6'€09'y

%P0°LT TL'Z786'0ST TZV6T'6SY €0°60T°9LT 000 96'S87'988 00°000°009

% POLT TLT86'0ST TTY6T'6SY €0°60T'9LT 000 96°'587'988 00°000'009

%Y1 ¥8'1Z0'LE 62'Z81'9ZL SLEPTTIS'T 91'8ZL0TT 88'LYE'VLS'T 00°000880°T

% 000 SLEVTTI8T- 000 SLEPT'TIS'T 9T'8TL'0TT 000 000

% 9L°SL L8'065°L6L 6¥°91Z'SST 000 000 9€'LEB'TSOT 00°000°69T

%19 ¥£'8T0'80L 08'TE€T'96€ 000 000 $S'0ST'POT'T 00°000°ELY

%0128 86'SSS'TYE 00'v0OLvL 000 000 86'6ST'LIY 00°000°9vE

%10~ S9'LL- 000 S9°ZYE'LS ot'vet 00°S9Z°LS 00°S96°€S

% 000 98'¥69°T- 000 98'v69'T vLLET 000 000

% LTT St'860°T 00°0 SS99€'LY 99°9t€ 00°S9v'8Y 00'59%'81

% 06°S 9.°8TS 000 vT18T'8 000 000088 00°005°S

%LS 9E €6'T9292T 9T'180°9S S6°916°T79T 00" LVE'VT $0°062'SPE ¥0°005'8Z¢€

% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°'00S

% €8'1C LTSLLE 0L°8156T €0°9TL'S0T 05'786'S 00°000°€LT 00°000°06T

% 000 00'908'T- 00'908°T 000 000 000 000

% SE'YS St'Z8S'E8 TT0EL'ET Py LLY'9S 0S'79€8 0006L°€ST 00°000°02T

% 00°00T 00°0SZ 000 000 000 00°0SL 00°0s¢L

% 85°0L 1T0LY'T SE'9LT 8V ESL 000 ¥0°00S'€E ¥0'00S°E

% C8'TC 00°000°€ 0005401 000 000 00°0SL'ET 00°0SL'ET

%CS 8L 9Z'0S€'62C 000 vL6YLTY €9°06L9 00'001°Z62 00°€E8Z'v6T

% St'L 192l 000 6£°L79'Y €5°90T 00000°S 00°000°S

% 8T'6L Ov'TrT'8LT 000 09'£S'9v T9'8TL'Y 00°LT8'vTT 00°000°£2T

% 00°00T  00°000°0S 000 000 000 00'000°0S 00°000°0S

% 06'61 00'96L 000 00'v0T'€E 000 00°000't 00000t

% CE'EE- 0L°666° 000 0L'666'€ TYLSL'T 00°000°€ 00'000'€

% LLLT S6'8€6 000 SOvrE'y £0°80C 00'€8T'S 00°€8Z'S

%1S LT 0L't66'€0T 88'96¥'6C TE'SBY' PP 15'v65'6t 06'946'LLE 91°Z7S6'88¢€

% 88'€- 85'6T- 0S'1¢ 80°20S 9E'E0T 00't0S 00°'tv0Ss

Buiuiewsy (ajqesonejun) sadueiqwinduy  Auagoy Aoy 128png |ej0L 123png |ejoL

FTERTEY 3|qeloney easi4 pouiad waun) leuduQ
3duelep

€20Z/0€/TT :8ulpu3 polad £Z0T :|eIsld 104

:(apgaq) sniding puny 19315 - 080 :pund
:(1112q) snjdians 193415 - 0080 :3uawiedag
i|ejo] asuadxy

:Je10] s1a3load uonaniisuo) - 063 :Auosale)
shejaanQ - s123loud

0765-0080-080

5399l04d UOIIINIISUO) - 063 :AJ08a3e)

:|e30 5319SSY pPaxid - 083 :Alodaie)
eJ4U0D 1955y |eaded
ainnuisedju] - S3assy |eyded
uawdinb3 - s3assy |euded
S3|2IY3 - S13sSY |ended

8685-0080-080
9185-0080-080
0T85-0080-080
8085-0080-080

s}assy paxid - 0g3 :AJoSa1e)

:|elo] asuadx3 snosue||adsiyl - 093 :Aso8a1e)
2jueuaule|y g siaido)
S|EMIUBY 'R MAN - 91EM1JOS
S|EMIUY 'R MAN - 2JempieH

#T195-0080-080
8095-0080-080

7095-0080-080

asuadx3 snoaue|adsiAl - 093 :A103a31e)

:|e10L SIDIAJIIS |BUOISSIJ0Ld - 5T :A108318)
Bunuig - S921AIS JOUd
110 - SIIAJDS JOUd
SO - S@IIAISS Jodd
BunaauiBug - sa21n3s Joid
uondadsu| 38pug - $921ASS JOId
Buisiuanpy - $9211U3S J0.d
UpPNY 7§ 8120V - S3IAISS JOId

6855-0080-080
9855-0080-080
wwmm‘oow%o

TZS5-0080-080
7955-0080-080

£555-0080-080
0555-0080-080

SIIAIDS [BUOISSDH0Ud - 67 :A105318)

:Je3o ] asuadx3 suoneladQ - op3 :Alodaied
ajueudUIBA [BUSIS Jiyjed]
pa||eIsu| s1ydi] 192415
asuadx3 Suined 199415
asuadxj xe) sajes
wezdoid Alajes
suonduasgns g sang

1vS5-0080-080
9t55-0080-080
S¥55-0080-080
SESS-0080-080
0€55-0080-080

08%5-0080-080

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :Adodaied

:|ejo) asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :Au08a1e)
asuadx] adeisod

0S£5-0080-080

Hoday 128png



%00°0 86°8ESTE 000 86'8€S'CE 98'80€°E 000 000
% 000 86'8€STE 000 86'8ES'TE 98'80€°E 000 000
%000 00°£69'T80°ST  00°0 00°£69°T80°ST- €9'8YL'¥OT'T- 000 000
%000 78°L08'ST 000 78°L08'ST- £9°S60°S 000 00°0
%000 78°L08'ST 000 78°L08'ST- £9°560°S 000 00°0
%00°0 90°SEV'6T 000 90°SEV'6LZ- 000 000 000
% 000 90'SEV'6T 000 90'SEV'6T- 000 000 000
%00°0 YT LTZY'ET- 000 YT LTI'ET €9'S60°S 00°0 00'0
% 000 YT LTYET- 000 YT LZI'ET €9'560°S 000 000
%00'0 €T 6LE'8LI- 000 €T'6L6'8LT €E70LS‘E 00°0 000
%000 €T'6L6'8LT- 000 €T'6L6'8LT €E70LS'E 000 000
%000 €T'6L6'8LT- 00’0 €T'6L6'8LT €E'0LS'E 00’0 00°0
% 000 06'80%'SLT- 000 06'80%'SLT 000 o000 000
% 000 €€°0LS'E- 000 €E°0LS'E €E'0LS'E 000 000
%000 It'898'vZ'ST 000 Iv'898'vPT'ST- 65 VIP'ETT'T- 000 000
%0070 Iv'898'¥vZ'ST 000 T¥'898'vPT'ST-  6SVIP'ETT'T- 000 000
%000 Z0°'TL6'62 000 ZO'TL6'6T- £¥°560°T- 000 000
% 000 TO'TLE'6T 000 T0'TL6'6T £¥'S60°C- 000 000
%000 6€°L68'VTT'ST 00°0 6£°L68'PTT'ST- 9TBIETITT- 000 000
% 0070 6E°LB8'YTT'ST 000 6€°L68'PTT'ST- 9T 6IETITT- 000 000
Suuieway (3|qesoneyun) seoueaquinoul  AuAROY Aungoy 123png |eloL 128png |el0L
U3243d ajqelone4 |easi4 poliad pUET I 1s] lewduQ
Jdueliep

£20Z/0€/TT :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|edsld 404

:|e30] SJyS] [eludWUIAN08IaIY| - 79Y ‘AJ0Sale)

pun4 JaL}Q Wodj J9JX €79t-00T0-0T1
s1js1 |eIuUaWILIBA0SIaIU] - Z9Y :A103318)
anuanay

uone.sIuIWPY - 00T Judwnedag
puog 9T0T - dwapay |eads - OTT :punj
:[e301 pun4 13ssy [eldE) [BIUAWLIAA0Y WL SuoT - 060 :pund
{[2101 12243S - 0080 :IudwHedag
:|ejo] asuadx3

:|e30 asuadx3 1saiaiu] - 83 :A10833e)
5507 §585-0080-060
asuadx3 1sa493u| - 683 :A10833e)

:|e10) S19SSY paxid - 083 :A1o3a1e)

asuadx3 uoneinaidag ¥285-0080-060
53955y paxid - 083 :A1o8aie)
asuadx3

122.43§ - 0080 :Iuawedaq
:[e30] 32104 - 0090 :Iuawiiedaq
:|ejo] asuadx3

:[e10] 5195SY paxid - 083 :As0da1e)

9suadxj uonezipowy 1585-0090-060
asuadxj uonenaidaqg $Z85-0090-060
$1assy paxi4 - 083 :A10831e)
asuadx3

301104 - 0090 :1uawiedaq
{|E30] UOIEJISIUIWPY - 0000 :Juawnedaq
:Jelo] asuadx3

:je30] asuadx3 1sasaiu] - 583 :As0d03e)

$s07 G585-0000-060
asuadxg 3saJaiuy| - 583 :Auodaled

:|e30] siassy paxi4 - 083 :AJodaed

eJ1u0) 1955y [eaded 8685-0000-060
$13s5Yy paxid - 083 :A10831eD
asuadx3y

UOIIRJISIUIWPY - 0000 :Juawitedag
puny 12ssy [ende) [eluawiuian0g wudy Suol - 060 pund

yoday 198png



€4 J0 (€ vbed

%00°0 00°0 000 00°0S6°00Z°T 000 00°0S6'00Z°T 000 ‘[e0) asuadx3 puog - g£3 :A108a1e)
% 000 000 000 00°'0S6 000 00°0S6 000 5334 puog v¢£S-0000-FTT
% 000 000 000 00°000°00T°T 000 00'000002T 000 1wd ajdpuld puog ¢CLS-0000-7TT
asuadx3j puog - z/3 :A108318)
asuadx3
%6S°TT LY'569- 000 €SVOE'S 88T 00°000°9 00°0 ‘|elo) anuanay
%6S°TT Lv'S69- 000 £S'V0E’S 88'C 0070009 000 :[e10) S4451 [RIUDWILIAA0SIRIU| - Z9Y :Au0Taie)
%6S'TT L1569~ 000 €S'POE’S 88T 000009 000 pun4 JayiQ wouj 494X €79v-0000-7TT
S4451 |eIUdWUIIN0SI93U| - Z9Y :AJ08a1e)
anuanay
uonesIuIWPY - 0000 3udwledaq
pung puog 9T0¢ - ¥TT :PuUng
%00°00T 00°000°0€ 000 000 000 00°000°0€- 000 :(1pyaQ) snjding pung an1asay 31A43S 19aQ - ETT -pung
%00°00T 00°000°0€ 000 000 000 00°000°0€- 00°0 {(uoi3a@) snjdans uonessiuiwpy - 00TO :Judwedag
%9t°8- 86°8EST- 000 86°8ESZE 98'80€°E 00°000°0€ 000 ‘[ejoL asuadx3
%9t°8- 86°8EST- 000 86°8ESZE 98'80€°E 00°000°0€ 000 }|e30L 4ys1 [eIuawuIaA0SIRIY| - 297 (A10da3e)
% 9t'8- 86'8€ST- 000 86'8ESTE 98'80€°E 00°000°0€ 000 puny Jaylo 01 4afx 9¢95-00T0-€TT
1)s] |eauawuianodiaiul - 93 :Alo3aie)
asuadx3
%000 86'8ESZE 000 86'8ES'ZE 98'80E°E 000 000 |e30) anuanay
%000 86'8€5'2E 000 86'8ES'ZE 98'80€'E 00'0 000 :|e30] anuanay Isalaiu| - 58y :Alodazed
% 000 86'BES'TE 000 86'8€5°T¢E 98'80€'E 000 000 3NUaA3Y 152431 0S8¥-00T0-€TT
3NU3AaY 159431U] - 68Y "As08a3e)
anuanay
uonensiuiwpy - 0010 Juawiedaq
pun4 aAlasay 32IAJI9S 3gaq - £TT :pung
%00°0 91°8€8°EE 000 9T'BEQ'EE LT°80S‘E 000 000 {|ejo) puog 9TOZ - dwapay [enads - oTT :pund
%00°0 9T°8€8EE 000 9T'BER'EE LT'80S'E 000 000 :|ejo] uonessiuIWpPY - 00T Juawyedag
%00°0 9T'8EB’EE 000 9T'8E8'EE LT'80S'E 00°0 00°0 :|e10] anuanay
%00°0 8T°66C'T 00°0 81°662'T TE66T 000 000 :|E3OL DNUIAJY 152433 - 58Y :Al08a31e)
% 000 816671 000 8T'66Z'T TE66T 000 000 juswisanu| uo uen SS8F-00T0-0TT
aNUBAdY 159491U| - 68Y :Al08a3e)
3uiuleway (a)qesonejun) sajuesqunouy  Ajagoy Aagoy 133png |ejoL 198png |eloL
1U32134 a|qesoney |easid pouad wann) leuwduQ
3duelIep

€20Z/0€/11 :8ulpu3 pouad £20T :|easld Jod

Hoday 128png



%EE'EE 95°L66'6Y 000 95°£L66'66T 6£°666'6Y 00°000°0ST 000 (|10 S4)51 [ejudwulanodiaiul - 9y :Asodaie)
% EE'EET  95'L66'6Y 000 95 L66'66T 6£'6666Y 00°000'0ST 000 49110 W) J3JX £79%-0080-¢8T
S4)5) |PAUBWILIBA0SIIU| - Z9Y :As03a3e)
anuaaay
192435 - 0080 :Iuawedag
punj puog anuanay juawanosdw| £Z0T - Z8T :puny
%1000 SE'9Z0'€09- 000 GE'9ZS'T0E- 000 00°00S‘T0E 000 i|ejoL g4 puswy ZzZozT - L9T ‘Pund
%1000 SE9Z0O'E09- 000 SE°9ZS'TOE- 000 00'00S'T0E 0070 :[e30] UONEASIUILPY - 00TO 3u3wnedag
%10°00Z SE'9T0'E09- 000 SE°9ZS'T0¢E- 000 00°00S'TOE 00°0 :|e30L SNUDIAIY
%T0°00Z SE'9T0°E09- 00°0 SE'9ZS'TOE- 000 00°00S°TOE 000 {|e3o] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :As03a1e)
% T000Z SE9Z0'€09- 000 SE'9ZST0E- 000 00°00S°T0E 000 5pa@304d Ueo 0T9%-0010-Z9T
sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :A103318)
SNU3INIY
uoIRSIUIWPY - 00TO :uawnedag
8L pPuawy zZOT - £9T :pund
%E6'0 19°LZEVT- 000 6E'TTL'EES'T 8V 08L'SLT 00°0S0'8¥S'T 000 :(312142@) snjdung pung puog 9T0T - ¥TT :puUnd
%YE 8T TVTLT'S 000 VTLT'6S T0°6EV'S 00'000°0S 000 !|e301 HJed - 00P0 :Iuawuedaq
%YE 8T TYTLT'S 000 VTLT6S 10'6E1'8 00°000°05 000 :|el0L anuanay
%YEBT  TY'TLL6 000 ZY'TLT'6S T0'6EY'8 00'000°0S 000 ~ ‘[e3oL3nuanay 3saialul - 58y :A103a1e)
% PEBIT  CVILI'6 000 TP CLT'BS TO6EV'S 00°000°0S 000 ANUIAIY 3salalu] 0S87-00v0-v1IT
SNUINIY 152491U| - §8YH “EmeumU
INuUaAIY
syied - 00r0 ;Iuawedaq
%6L0 €6'ET9'ET- 000 L0"98E9L6'T 6S"8EE'LIT 00°000°000°€ 000 {|e10] UOEASIUIWPY - 0OTO Jua3wHedag
%6L°0 €6'ET9'ET- 000 L0"98E°9L6'T 6S'8EE'L9T 00°000°000°€ 000 |ejol anuanay
%6L°0 £€6°ET9'ET- 000 LO"98E°9L6'C 6S"8EE°L9T 00°000°000°€ 000 }|e3o] s3es - SaxeL - 0Ty :A103a3eD
% 6L0 £€6'€T9ET- 000 L0'98€°9L6C 6S'8EE'LIT 00°000°000°€ 000 5paad0id ued] 0T9%-00T0-¥TT
sajes - saxe] - OTY :As0321e)
ELUETEN
UOIIBJIISIUIWPY - 00TO 3uawpedag
%100 06°€TT 000 0T'9€8‘T0S‘T- 88T 00'0S6'TOS'T- 000 :(319132@) snjduns uonessILIWPY - 0000 Iudwiedag
%S0°0 LE°608 000 £€9°0¥T'L0S'T 000 00'0S6'£0S'T 000 :|ejo) asuadx3y
%920 LE'608 000 €9'06T'90€ 000 00'000°L0E 00°0 :[e30) asuadx3 153J91u| - 583 :A40333e)
%920 LE'608 000 £9'06T'90€ 000 00°000°£L0€ 000 asuadx3 3saJaly| 0585-0000-FIT
asuadx3 3sa4aju| - 583 :As0331e)
Suiuiewsy (3jqesoneyun) soouesquinoul  AlAndy Aagoy 193png |e10L 198png |ejoL
SUERIER] a|qesoneq 1easi4 pouad FUETS1s) jewduiQ
Jouenep

£20Z/0€/TT :3ulpu3 poliad €Z0T *|evsld 404

1i0day 198png



£/ Jo 6E vbed

% V€8 LEEB 000 £9'916 EE'EB 00°000'T 000
% 000 000 000 00°000°0LE 000 00°000°0LE 000
%SS0T  26°S699S 000 26'568€65 0T'8S6°€ES 00°00Z°LES 000
%06°VT 76°TL0T 000 7627428 £0°586 00'00Z°L 000
% 06'vIT  T6'TLOT 000 16'7LT'8 €0°S86 0000Z'L 000
%6701 00°€29°SS 00°0 00°€2958S LO'EL6TS 00°000°0€S 000
% 6v'0TT 00'€T9'SS 000 00'€79°S8S LO'ELBTS 00'000°0€S 000
%ELD 68'STEY 000 68°SZE'66S 95°859°C 00000565 000
%ELD 68°STEY 000 68°SZE'66S 95'859°C 00000565 000
%EL'O 68°STEY 000 68'STE'66S 95'859°C 00°000'56S 000
%9€'8T 68'SEB'T 000 68°SE8TT 95°859°C 00°000°0T 000
% 9€'8TT  68'SEB'T 000 68°'SESTT 95'859°C 00°000°0T 000
%ST'0 00°06%'T 000 00°06%°98S 000 00°000°58S 000
% ST00T  00°06¢T 000 00°06%'985 000 00°000°s8S 000
%09'EE T0'09t°0S 00°0 10°099°00Z 00°9vt'0S 00°00Z°0ST 000
%09'EE T0'09t0S 0070 10°099°00Z 00°9%%'0S 00°00Z°0ST 000
%09°EE T0'09t0S 000 10°099°00Z 00°9t%'0S 00°00Z°0ST 000
%ET'TEC ST 000 S¥'T99 T99%¥ 007002 000
% €TIEE  SYT9V 000 S¥'Z99 19°9vy 00°002 000
Suluieway (3jqesoneyun) sasuesquinouz  ANALDY Anagoy 128png |ejoL 128png |eloL
FUELIER] J|qeloney |easty polad waund lewSuiQ
3juenep

€20Z/0€/TT :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|eIsid 104

s934 puog vZ/5-0080-58T
Hwd [edpulid puog TTLS-0080-58T
asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A10833e)

asuadx3
|elo] anuanay
|30 2NUIAIY I534AU| - §8Y :A108a3e)

SNU3AIY 159431U] 058%-0080-G8T
2nuanay 1saJ4alu| - §8Y :AuoBae)

:|e30L S43S1 [BIUAWLIAA0EIAIU| - Z9Y :A108338D)
13430 Woy J3gxX LT9v-0080-S8T
s1s] |eluaWuUIaA08IR1Y| - 79Y :AJode)
anuanay
192.41$ - 0080 :Iuawpedaq
$a 910Z puog 322135 - 8T :puny

{|B30L YSQ puog 19315 £Z0T - €8T ‘Pund
:]e10] 193435 - 0080 :1uawuedag
:|e30] ANUAAIY

:|e10] anuandY 1s3aU31u| - 58y :Asodaie)
EULELEHRECEEE 0S8v-0080-€81
anuanay IsaJalu] - 58y :Alodae)
{|eyo sajes - saxe] - OTY :A10331e)
5pa320.d ueo] 0TSv-0080-€81
sajes - saxe] - 0TY :A1o3a3e)
anuanay
19315 - 0080 :Iuswnedag

YSQ puog 1934315 £20T - €8T :pund
:[e30L pund puog aNU3IAY JuaWaAosdw| £Z0Z - Z8T :puUn4
:|e30 ] 3192435 - 0080 uswHedaq
:|e30] anuanay

:|EJOL NUIAJY 153433u] - $8Y :A108a31e)

anuaAay 1saJaly| 058v-0080-¢8T
anuaAay 153491u] - $8Y :A103a3eD

uoday 123png



%00'0 €5'V0E’S- 000 €S'VOE'S 88T 000 000
% 000 €5°V0E'S- 000 €S'VOE'S 88'¢ 000 000
%L0°0 6¥°66Z'€ 000 6¥°662'595'Y 88C 00°000°Z95Y 000
%¥8'T 86°T06'T 000 86°106'89 88T 00°000°£9 000
% v8'Z0T 86'T06'T 000 86'T06'89 88'C 00°000°£9 000
%E0°0 TS'L6E'T 000 TS LB6E96V'Y 000 00°000'S6%‘Y 000
% E€0°00T TSLBET 000 1S L6E96Y Y 000 00°000S6¢"Y 000
%8TYE-  90°S80°E 000 90°580°ZT 18°S61'T 00°000'6 000
%8BT VE- 90°580°€ 000 90°S80°ZT 18°S6t'T 00°000°6 000
%C86T TLv68 000 62°S0TC 000 00°000°€ 000
%8 6T TLv68 000 62501 000 00°000°€ 000
% 86T TLV68 000 6C°S0TC 000 00°000°€ 000
%ST'8T SE'06T'C 00°0 SE'06TVT 18°S6V'T 00°000°2T 00°0
%ST' 81 SE'06T'C 00°0 SE06TVT 18°S6V'T 00°000°ZT 00°0
% ST8IT SE06TT 000 SE06TPT 18°S6Y'T 00°000°2T 000
%88°VS £€5°096'9S 00°0 Lt 6EB'IY- LLVLB'ES 00°008'€0T- 0070
%88'vS €5°096'9S 000 LY'6E8IY- LLVLB'ES 00"008'€0T- 00°0
%t0°0 19'¥92 000 6E°SELOVI €£°E8 00°000'T¥9 000
%00 19'v9Z 000 6E°SEL'OVO €E'E8 00°000°T¥9 000
% L0°0 2181 000 9.°818'69C 000 00000°0LT 000
Suiuieway (ajqesoneyun) sajuesqunouy  AuALOY Annnoy 193png |ejoL 123png |e10L
I3 3|qesoney |easi4 pouad waun) leuiSlo

3sueuep

€202/0€/11 :8uipu3 pouad £Z0Z *|eds!y Jod

:|e30L 4451 [BIUdWLIAA0SIRIU| - 297 :AJ083ie)
42430 03 194X 9¢95-0080-28T
4j5] |euawiuianosialul - 793 :Alodaie)
asuadx3

:|e30L ANUAN3Y

:|e10] anuanay 3salalu| - 58y :Aso8aied
ANUIAJY 153491 0S87-0080-28T
aNuaAdY 153493UY| - G8Y :AJo3aie)
:|e30] UBWISINQWIRY - 19y :A108318)
ANUIAIY JUaWISINqUIRY 0v9v-0080-L8T
JudWIsSINqUIRY - 9y :A103218)
anuanay
1931315 - 0080 :1uawnedag
pun4 UOIIINIISUO) 333J43IS 9TOT - L8T :pun4

:(wayaq) snidans ¥sa 9TOZ puog 122415 - 98T :pung
:(1o132@) snjdins 122415 - 0080 :Iuawledag
i|ejo asuadx3

1|10 4451 |eIUAWLIAN0SIAY| - 793 :A103a18D

1330 03 J3X 9¢95-0080-98T
1§51 [BIUAWUIAA0SIAIY| - 79T :A40818)
asuadx3

:[2301 dNUIAY

:|e10] aNUaA3Y 152491u] - 58Y :Ao8a1e)
anuandY 152433 0587-0080-98T
anuanay 1saJalu| - 58y :Aso3a1e)
anuanay
192415 - 0080 :Iudwiiedag

4S04 9T0Z puog 323§ - 98T :pun4
:(1pyaq) snjduns g 9TOZ puog 193135 - S8T :puni
:(1o1yaq) snjduns 199435 - 0080 -Iuawiiedag
:|eyo] asuadxy

:|elo) asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A108318D
asuadx3 1saJau|

1oday 1e3png



£/ 10 14 96

el

%000 00°00T 000 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°000'80€
%000 00°00T 000 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°000'80€
% 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'vY
% 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'¢¥T
% 00°0 00°00T 000 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°000'0Z
%89°S 0v"€S9°T0- 000 09°9%8°2£9'9 67°£86'868- 00700S'vL0°L 000
%89'S 0F"€S9°T0- 00'0 09'9%8'2£9'9 67°£86'868- 00700SvL0°L 000
%96'ST-  LT'8EE'6LY- 000 LT'B8EB'TSY'E 98'906'€E6 00°005'200° 000
%86'ST-  LT'8EE'6LY- 000 LT'BEE6LY'E 98'906'CE6 00°000°000'€ 000
%86'ST- LI'BEE'6LY- 000 LT'BEEBLY'E 98'906'€£6 00°000°000°€ 000
%00°0 000 000 00°005°T 000 00°005°C 000
% 00°0 000 000 00°005°C 000 00°00S°2 000
%LLO LLY89'LL 000 LL'P8I'PST'OT LS ETE'VE 00°000°££0°0T 000
%81°09 9L°€€9°LL 000 9£'€£9'902 LS E€T6'VE 00°000'62T 000
% 8T'09T 9L'E€E9'LL 000 9.’€€9°90T LSETEVE 00'000°62T 000
%000 10°'1S 000 10°TS0'8v6°6 000 00°000°8v6°6 00°0
% 00°00T TO'TS 000 T0'IS08Y6'6 000 00°000°816°6 000
%St0- TE6VE'ST- 000 TE'6VEESYE- 00°0 00°000'8EY"€- 000
%S¥°0- TEBVE'ST- 000 TE6PE'ESY'E- 000 00°000'8EY €- 000
%ET 0" 08'8v9'81- 000 08°8v9°810°8 88T 00°000°000'8 000
%LT0- LTYYEET- 000 LTYYE'ETO8 00°0 00°000°000'8 00°0
% LT°0-  LTYPEET- 000 LTYYE'ETOS 000 00°000°0008 000
Suuiewsay (ajqesonejun) sajueiqunouy  Auanoy Ananoy 128png |ejoL 123png |ejoL
uadiad ajqesoney 1easi4 poliad uaun) jeuiuQ
Jouelep

£€20Z/0€/T1 :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|edsld 104

:|ej0| =@nuUaAlYy

:|e10 1 $3IIAISS JO I|eS - 0SY :Auodaie)d
SSaUISNG - ADY JD1EMWIOIS
|BIUDPISIY - ADY JIIEMULIOIS
5934 A3Y JBIEMUWIOIS

6957-0710-00S

8951-0vT0-00S

£95%-0v10-00S

S3JIAI3S JO 3|eS - 0SY :Alo8ae)

anuanay

131EMWIIOIS - OFTO :Judwiedag
pung a1\ - 00S :pun4d

{(1pyaq) snidins pung juawanoadw| £ZOT - 88T :pun4
:(1p1y2q) snjdins 193135 - 0080 :3uswedag
:Jero] asuadx3

:|e30 $3193[04d UOIINIISUO) - 063 :A108318D
uonINASU)

0065-0080-88T

spalold uonpniisuo) - 063 :A1o8a1e)

:jeyo) asuadx3 puog - 7,3 :Alodaied
saa4 puog

¥Z£5-0080-88T

asuadx3j puog - g3 :A10833e)
asuadx3

:|e10] anNuUaAly

;|10 1 SNUAARY 152493U] - S8Y :A108a3e)
INUINAY 153.31U]

anuaAay 3sa1aiu| - Gy :A108a3e)

:|ejo) sa|es - saxel - 0TY :A103a1e)
SP99204d UBOT

0T9%-0080-88T

sajes - saxe) - 0Ty :A108318D

:(3212Qg) snjdins pund uo1ANJISUO) 193418 9TOT - £8T :pund
:(12143Q) snjdans 192435 - 0080 :Iuawiledaqg
:|ejo) asuadxy

:|e30L s393f04d uo13INIISUO) - 063 :AJ0dai1e)
s1alold uonanssuo)

Inuanay

122436 - 0080 :3udwiiedag
pund 1uawanosdw| £Z0z - 88T :pun4

0065-0080-L8T

s1aalod uonaniisuo) - 063 :Atodaied

uoday 123png



r abed

% 0S°'ST 09°'TE9'6TT 000 60°7E0'TS9 99'1156S 69°€99'TLL 69°8E0'TLL

%089 £€9'T6L'6LE- 000 S8'SEEYOT'S L¥'ZS9'290°'T 8v°8TT'Vv8S’'S 00°27ZL9ST'S

%vv0 68'9L6 00°0 68946222 000 007000222 000

% tP'00T  68'9L6 000 689L6'T2T 000 00000222 000

%E6'967  00°S8Y'v0S 000 00°SBE‘VL9 00°STT'LS9 007006691 000

% 000 00'STT'LSS 000 00°STTLS9 00'STT'LSS 000 000

% v8'68 00°0£9°2ZST- 000 000£Z'LT 000 00°006°69T 000

%59°08 8L TIVV'6T- 000 0£%90°L 000 8t°905°9€ 00°000°SE

% 000 00°00€'T 000 00°00€'T 000 000 000

% 00°00T  00°000°S€E- 000 000 000 00°000'SE 00'000°SE

% 99'7T8E  TT'8ST'Y 000 0L'%9L'S 000 8t°'90ST 000

%0991 vL'Z18'558- 00°0 97°606'66Z'V Ly LES'SOY 00°ZZL'SST'S 00°ZZLTZT’S

% SL'6TT  0v'098 000 or'91T’s 08'8LY 00°9SE'Y 00°9SEY

% 19°TZT VO'EVE'SS 000 pO'EVE'8TE 67 866'TE 00°000°042 00°000°04T

% 95707 E€S'SEV'LT 000 €S'SEVVE 00'S8T°CI- 00°000°LT 00°000°LT

% SE'ET Sb"LOE600°T- 000 SS'TI'ETEE 89°T0L'ECE 00°000°€TEY 00°000°€CEY

% 8E6YT  08'6LS'ET 000 08'6L0°TY 00'069°LT 00°005°LT 00°005°LT

% V6'ES P6T9T LT 000 90'8ELVT ST'6¥8'T 00°000°T€ 00°000'Z€

% 0L°TS STTE0'TS- 000 SL'S0L'9Y SLETST 00°LEL'86 00'LEL'86

% ¥8'S LTTIET 000 £8°L8TLE €0°08Y°E 00'009°6€ 00'009°6€

% VT L8T 00'969°S 000 00'STTTT 00°0ST 00'625°9 006259

% 000 00°00t'C 000 00°00¢Y 00'ses 000002 0070007

% 96'L6T €6'I¥Z08IT 000 £6'TPTYIE LY ESELT 00°000'%8T 00°0000ST

%TLL8 ST'89L'€€E- 000 SLTEL'Y 00°ST- 00°005'8€ 00°005°8€

% 0S°LT 8€'889'61- 000 79'118'Z6 0£L8Y°8 00°00S°TTT 00°005'TTT

%000 00°00T 000 00°00T 00°00T 000 000

%000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°80€

%00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°80€

% 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'80€

Buuieway (a)1qesoaesun) saJueiquinoul Anagoy Ajngoy 198png |eloL 198png |ejoL

pUERIER ajqesoned 1easi4 pouad pUETH 1] leudup
dUBLIEA

£202/0€/11 :3u1pu3 poliad £Z0T :|edstd Jod

asuadx3 Asejes 0005-0060-005
asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :Ad08aie)
asuadx3y

:|e301 aNUANIY

:|e30] JUdWISINGUIIBY - $9Y :A103318)
ANUIAIY JUDWASINQUIIDY 0¥9t-0060-00S
JUDWIsSINQUIAY - 9y :A108318)

:|e30] s4jS] |eludWUIAA08IU| - 79Y :Al08aie)
1918 M WO4J 13X SZ9r-0060-005
13410 03 194X €79v-0060-005
54451 |EIURWILIAN0SIAY| - Z9Y :A10833e)
!|e30] anuanay snoaue||adsIAl - 09y :Aiodale)
1M 12edW| AIPGNS 03 JAXN
10edW| J218M 0 J3JXN TE97-0060-005
aNuaAlY sNo3Ue|RISIA 009t-0060-005
INUINIY Snoaue||ddsIN - 09Y :A103318)

C€97-0060-00S

:|B30) S3INIIS JO 3ES - 0SY :AJ0333e)
pPaysI21eM S||!H PUB|PooM
anuanay xe| sa|es

995%-0060-005
T95%-0060-005
955%-0060-005
%55%-0060-005
0557-0060-005
8957-0060-005
vPSy-0060-00S

ZbSy-0060-00S
0tSt-0060-005
LESY-0060-005

SUOI}IBULOD) JBIBA - S3|ES
J91BMN - S9[ES

saBieyd 22InI3S - S3ES
oueuajulely dwngd - sajes
BWOdU| ISIN 41BN
YMQSd - s3es

|2A9Q WasAS MY - S3|BS
234 Y23y Juaniynsul

saljjeuad 9E£Sy-0060-00S
adiey awiL 2U0 ZESH-0060-005
Paysialepm MYD ¥0St-0060-00S

SIDIAIIS JO .S - 0SY :As08318)
anuanay
1938\ - 0060 Judwiiedag
((12132@) sn|dang J91EMLLIOIS - OFTO S3uswedag
:|eyo) asuadxy
:|e301 4§5) |BIUaWUIAaA08IaIU| - 93 :A108a3e)

STS pung 0} 43X €Z95-0%10-00S
1§51 |ejuawulanodialu| - 793 :As08a3e)
asuadx3

Moday 128png



% 7565 €' 6LE'EY 00'0Z5'T L5'09€'L2 LB'EEE'T 00°098°€L 00°€v0'9L

% 81'9C ESVIV'TE 000 L1'585'88 88°000°S 00°000°0ZT 00°000°02T

%99°T 96°89¥'€¢ T9EEV'L £V L6V'6LE'T 00'vSZ'9ZT 00°00¥'0TY'T 00°00%°9LE'T

% 86'E £9°721°0S 000 LELLBBOT'T L¥'T98'9TT 00°000°092°T 00°000°09T°T

% L6'€EL  09'90T°E 0s'12 06'TL0°T 0z'8z1 00°00TY 00002t

% 68'61- LI°0vZ'8Z- TTZIv'L 90°878'79T ZS0rT'6 00°000°Z¥T 00°000°80T

%61'9€- 0T1°0ZS'T- 000 01'0ZL'S 18°€TT 00°00C't 0000t

%ST'6 96°SLS6 66'TIV'S S0°Z19'98 SE'698'S 00°009‘¢0T 00°00T 0T

% 06°0 LTCL 000 €L°L26°L 000 000008 00°00S°L

% 9%°0 cT'LE 00°00L 88°79t'L 00°ST 000018 00°001°8

% 19°S 9T'¥89'T 66'TTLL S8'€09°0T 8T 68T'T 00'000°0¢ 00°000°0€

% 0E'ET Tr'Z8L'L 000 65°LTL0S L0°S99'% 00°005°8S 00°005°85

%8L°ST T0°86%°0€ 9"90t°C 61°8TY'S8 60"vTE9 99°7ZE8TT 00°00€°STT

% S0°¢L ¥1°808°0T 000 98'T6T'Y S¢S0t 00°000'ST 00°000'ST

% 10°TZ- 6T'STE- 000 6T'ST8T 000 000051 00°00S°T

% 6G°SS-  SS0Ov6- 000 SSTE9T 8£°0T 002691 00'Z69'T

% 1S°L- 69°19C'T- 000 69°'T90'8T 000 0000891 00°000'vT

% STt £5°8EY 0g'6C £LT°T60°0T 96°9L6 00°095'0T 00°095°0T

% 9€'6 90’618 000 v6'876°L 68°0EL 00'81L'8 00°8YL'8

% 6E°L 8T°CC 000 8LLE T¢°0¢g 00°00¢ 00°00€

% STTL ELVEEY 000 LZT°S99'T 5’68 00°000°9 000009

% BL'0E TOELL'YT 000 8€°9ZT'EE €S'T6L'E 00°000'8v 00°000'8v

% TO'PE ST06T'T 76'69¢ £8°6£6'T PSETT 00°00S'€ 00°005°€

%1101 £€6°8¢79 ¥2°L00°C 67'98S'E 6E V9 992279 00°000'9

%SS'LT EE'SHT'PIT 000 PTOST'LYTT SS°£88'F0T L' TOE'I6E'T S9'0ZE'VLE'T

% £0°8¢ EYYT6'T 000 6£'605°L ¥1°600C I8'EEY0T 00°0ST'6

% T16'ST-  T19°09S'T- 000 66'69€'TT SV ErT'T 8€'608°6 8€°608°6

% EE'EE 00°00g 000 00°009 00°0S 007006 00°006

% EL'SL 0T'€9€'T 000 06'9EY 000 007008°T 00°008°T

% 9€°0¢€ 6 THO'SY 000 8 VEE'E0T 01’1686 9L'9LE°8YT 9L'9LE'SYT

% LL9T €9'90202 000 T9°647°00T L¥'ZP0’6 vT'98Y 02T v 98v 0T

% 96°61 E¥'VED'ST 000 LS'6S0ST 000 00'¥60°0€ 00°2T0'stT

% 62°89 €9°LEL 000 Ly eve 000 00080°T 00°080°T

% TELT  PS'EISOT 000 v0'ELV0S 8T6ISY 85'9£0'T9 8S'9€0°T9

% S6'EV 9469971 000 PT'SST9T L?'9SY 00°528'8T 00'528'8¢

% €E'B 00°€€TLT 000 00°€95'68T 00'EETLT 00964902 00964902

Sululeway (ajqesonejun) sajuesqunouy  Auanoy Ananoy 123png |ejoL 128png |ejoL

Juladlad 9|qeloney |easi4 poliad uann) _mc_m_._o
ddueLIBA

€20Z/0€/TT :8ulpu3 polsdd £20T :|eIsi4 104

suonduasqng 7g sang
$994 pJeD Upadd

08%S-0060-005

S775-0060-005

asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :Alo8aien

:|er0) asuadxg Ajddng - gg3 :A108a18)
MY WOl J31B M JO 150D
asuadx3j a8eisod
Bunesadp - saiddng
YO - senddng

09E5-0060-005
0S€5-0060-00S

€Z€S-0060-00S
00€S-0060-00S

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg£3 :Au03a18)

:|eoL asuadxa PIYaA - 0Z3 :A103a3e)
JPIYIA - asuadx3] ouesnsu|
asuadx3 aJiy
32IYaA - Jieday 13 IS
asuadx] |ang

§¢75-0060-005
81¢5-0060-005
0125-0060-00S

007ZS-0060-00S

asuadx3 3PIyap - 0z3 :Aso3318)

:|ejo] dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :AJ08a1e)
sjo0o]
ulely pue saiddns jelioliuer
uonejiues
Ayadoud - @dueunsu|
Je|n(9 - dx3 uonedunwwo)
udau|'aul|pue 31 - dx3 wo)

211233 - S3AN
SPUNOID - JUIBA 73 Slieday
Suip|ing - el 8 SJieday

Sr15-0060-00S
Z¥1S-0060-00S
0ETS-0060-005
0¢15-0060-005
9T15-0060-005
ST15-0060-005
Z115-0060-005
TTTS-0060-00S
0TTS-0060-008
+0TS-0060-005

Z0T5-0060-005

dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :AJ08338)

:|e10] asuadx3 |9uuosiad - 103 :AdoSaie)
asuadx3 Buiuieu) g |aneu]
asuadx] wuoyiun
3UOYd - INIQ UMQ INOA SuLig
dx3 uaasds 8nuQg 13 [eaisAud
asuadx3 aJjueinsu| yjjeay
asuadx3 SYIdY
asuadx3 dwo) s Ja)Jopn
asuadx] JuawAodwaun
asuadx3 ydl4
asuadx3 awinan)
JuBWIsINqWILRY gMS

0905-0060-005
§505-0060-005
#505-0060-005
0505-0060-005
0705-0060-005
0£05-0060-005
SZ0S-0060-00S
7¢05-0060-005
0205-0060-005
0T0S-0060-005

S005-0060-005

uoday 123png



%66t £5°8TT'8LT- 000 LY'8TIt'662'S €9 TZET6Y 00°LESLLS'S 00°LES'LLS'S
%9€'CTIT  0000L'T 000 00°0S¥'ST 00°0SET 00°0SL'ET 00'0SL'ET
% €0'S €S°8T8'6LL- 000 LV'896°E€8T'S €9'TL6'06Y 00°L8L'€95'S 00°L8L'€95'S
%EO'PST  96°8BTS'LIB'E 96'SES'98T- YTST9'STIT v9'EL6'92L 89'6VV'8LY T- 6€°SL0°L9L
%9025 6S°'TZEL6T'Y 96'SE€S'98T T19°02L8L5'E €8'8/9'SEE 9T'845'7T90'8 19'9v9'68E'Y
%56'0T S6'ESE'BT 000 S0'SET'69 St'Z9T’9 00°685°L8 00°685°L8
% S6°0T S6'ESE'ST 000 S0'SET69 St'Z9T’9 00'685'L8 00'685L8
%VE V6 €0'VY8'866'E 00°TSL'6ET 000 00°0L0°0T- £0°S65'8ECY 00°000°059
% 00°00T  00°000°00S 000 000 000 00°000°00S 00°000°00S
% 6S°E6 €0'v18'86Y'E 00°TSL'6ET 000 00°0£0°0T- €0'S6S'8EL’E 00°000°0ST
%IS'TT S6'ES6'Y 000 $0'9t0°8€ | 4e3: 743 00°000°€Ey 96'€86'TE
% TS'TT S6'ES6'Y 000 S0°9v0'8€ TTE8T'E 00'000'€l 96°€86'TE
%TLbSt- TO'0ST'6ST- 000 ZO0'0ST'v6T v60vIor 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
% 00°00T 00°000'SE 000 000 000 00°000°SE 00°000'SE
% 000 20'0STv6T- 000 TO0ST'v6T 6’ OrT oY 000 000
%89°T YEZOY'T €069 €9°895'18 £8°TSY 00°0T9°€8 00°019°29
% 000 S9'0EV'T- 000 S9'0EV'T 91'90T 000 000
% St'v- 6STIV'E- 00°SSy 65°995'6L L9°9vE 00°019°9L 00°0T9'vS
% 80°L ¢E'S6Y 000 8905’9 000 00°000°L 00°000°L
% 000 9T 6YL'S £0'¥8T 6T EEE'S- 000 000 00°000°T
%ST ¥ 0S°€09°¢- LB'ELE'ST £9°620°€9 95'8vT0T 00°008'¥8 00°008'v8
% 000 0S°Z6- 000 0S'C6 000 000 00°0
% v1°9- vT'629'Y- VTESTLT 0094429 95°8¢1°0T 00°00%'SL 00'00%'SL
% 16°SS vT'8ITT £€9°02L €T’ 191 000 000002 0070002
% 000 000 00°00¥'L 000 000 00°00¥'L 00°00%'L
%029 85°ZEB'ST 00025°C TV LO0'VEY S8'SETTY 00°09€'S9t 00°€YS‘ L9V
% LLLT-  00986'LY- 000 00°986°L1E 00°T06'vE 00000°04LT 00°000°0LT
% L6'¥6 [AsRT4 "N 000 BE'SL 000 000051 00°00S'T
Suuiewsy (sjqesoneyun) sasuesquinouz  Auanoy Aunagoy 128png |ejoL 128png |ejoL
SUERSER| a|qesoned 1easi4 pouad wsun)

Jduenen

£20Z/0€/TT :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|B2514 Jod

:|e10] S3INNIIS JO 2|eS - 0GY :A103aie)
SUOII23ULOD MM - $3|eS
JD1BMBISEAN - SIS

85517-0560-008

755t-0560-008

$32IAIIS JO 3jes - 0SY :A1o8aie)

anuanay

121BM3ISEM - 0560 1uawiedag

:(32142@) snjdins 1218 - 0060 3udwWIedag
:Je3o] asuadx3

:|e30) asuadx3 1sa191u| - 683 :At03218D)
asuadx3 159491u|

0585-0060-005

asuadxg 153493y| - 683 :Aso3a1e)

!|e30) S}2sSY paxid - 083 :As0331e)
asuadx3j uonenasdaqg
ainjnasedju| - $}assy |eaded

+¢85-0060-00S

9185-0060-005

s1assy paxid - 083 :As0da1eDd

:|ejo] asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A10831e)
saa4 puog

vCL5-0060-005

asuadx3j puog - /3 :A108a1e)

;|e101 4351 |ejudwulanosiaiul - 793 :Ai03a3e)
Pedw| 918N 01 13X
13410 01 J3JX

6295-0060-005
9795-0060-005

1451 |EIUBWIUIBA0SIRIU| - 79T :AJ08a38)

:jejo] asuadx3 snoaue||adsi|Al - 093 :Al03a1e)
aoueuUdUIRlN 8 SJ1a1d0)
S|emauay 1§ MaN - 2JemMHos
S|EM3UY 1§ MaN - aempuey
asuadx3 snoaue|[adsiiA

¥195-0060-005
8095-0060-005
¥095-0060-005
0085-0060-00S

asuadx3 snoaue|d3si - 093 :A108a18)

:]e30] S3IIAIIS [BUOISSDJ0U - 5T A103918)
unuld - S821A3S Joid
J3U3Q - 501G J0Id
Buisianpy - $991n43S Joid
1pny 3 8120y - 5921435 JOid

§855-0060-005
£655-0060-005
0555-0060-005

SADIAIDS |BUOISSD}O0Id - 56T :A103aled

:|e3o) asuadx3 suonesadg - op3 :A108a1e)
asuadxy xe] sa|es
weusdoid Ajajes

SE£5S-0060-005
0€55-0060-00S

Joday 128png



% 8S'V8 0S'ZTS'T 000 0S°LLT 000 00°008°T 00008'T

% LY'VE 07’ 08LE6 000 88'9L2'8LT £€6'99¢'LT 8T°LS0'TLT 8T°LS0'TLT

% 81°8C 87'¥T0'6S 000 LT B6E0ST LO'8BLTT SLETY'60T SLETY'60T

% EE0 el 000 65°0Z6€ET ooo 00000t 00°000°2Z

% L¥°99 VE'LTE 000 99°29Y 000 0008E'T 00°08€T

% 9E°6C ¥6'L69'0E 000 STTLY'EL 99'7€T9 6T°04L5'V0T 6T°04L5'70T

%9187~ O08'TEG'ET- 000 08'TE6'80T €S°LOEL 00°000°s8 00°000's8

% €E€8 00°€EET'LT 000 00'€95'68T 00'EET'LT 00'96£'90T 00'96£'90T

% ¥9'TC S6'06T'THT 000 69°€T0'LL8 65'99T'9L vIPIT6ITT ¥9'685'8TTT

%0T vE L8'868°68€'T 000 L8'868'ESY'S 9Z°'€25°020'T 00000790t 00000790t

%000 TV ZEV'LE 000 TV TEYLE 000 000 000

% 000 I CEV'LE 000 T ZEV'LE 000 000 [o[e0]

%S9'TE IS'v61°982'T 000 TS ¥61°0SE'S 9Z'€7S'020'T 00°000°v90°'t 00°000°v90't

% I6'VZT  LL'89E'TTOT 000 LLBIE9LO'S 97'€TS'0T0°T 00'000790% 00°000'¥90°t

% 000 ¥L'STY'ELT 000 vLGTRELT 000 000 000

%000 S6'TLZ9 000 S6'TLZ'9 000 000 000

% 000 S6'TLT'9 000 S6'1LT9 000 000 000

%8T'TI9T  99°TYS'0EST 96'SE£5'98Z- ¥6't92'758'T 10°LSOTST 89°Z18'796- 6E°TTL'08TT

%E0°S8 0€°£80°L8T'T- 00°0 0£'6¥5'92¢ €9°9T0°9LS- 00°LES'EIS'T 00°LE9'ETS'T

%6E'E€T-  LLBIE'TI6- 00'0 LL'89E'9L0'S 9Z'€25'020'T 00°000'vITY 00°000'VIT'Y

%6E'ET-  LL'BIE'TI6- 000 LL89E'9L0°S 9Z°€25'020'T 00°000°¥TITY 00°000°¥TITY

% 00°00T  00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000'0S

% 16'vC-  LL'8IETTOT- 000 LL'89E9L0°S 9Z°€25°070°T 00°000°90'% 00°000°790°%

%LLS £S°8TL'VZE- 000 Ly'816'20E’S £€9'905 vt 00°LE9°£Z9°S 00°LE9°£Z9°S

%T0°E6 00°009°9%- 000 00°00S°E 00°ST8'LY- 00°00T°0S 00°00T°0S

% 00't6 00°005°9t- 000 00°005°€ 00'ST8'LY- 00°000°0S 00°000°0S

% 00'00T 00°00T- 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T

Suuiewsy (3jqesonejun) saduesquiniuy  Auanoy Aungoy 198png |eloL 128png |eioL

pUELIER] 3|qeloney |easi4 poliad waun) |euiduQ
ERIVTN-TY

£€202/0€/1T :8ulpu3 polad £20T :|evs!d 104

:|el0oL anuanay

dx3 uaauds 8nuQq 3 |eaIsAud
9suadx3 @dueinsu| yyeaH
asuadx3 SY3dv

asuadx3 dwo) s,4940/
asuadx3 juawAojdwaun
asuadx3 yIl|4

asuadx3 awiang
JudwWasINqWIaY gMS
asuadx3j Adejes

0505-0S60-01¢

0¥0S-0S60-015
0€05-0560-0TS
GZ05-0560-0TS
705-0560-0TS
0205-0560-015
0T0S-0560-015

5005-0560-0TS

0005-0560-0TS

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108318)

B3O L JUIWISINGUIRY - 9y :A10333e)

aNUAATY JUBWISINQUIIBY

asuadx3y

079%-0S60-01S

jusWasINquidy - y9y :Ai08a1e)

:|e10] SJ)S) |ejudwWuUIaA0SI91U] - Z9Y :AuoBa1E)

S3|BS JOMIS WO JBIX
pung Jayio 44 434X

SZ9v-0S60-0TS

£237-0560-015

S1JS1 [BIUBWLIAA0SIDIU| - Z9Y :AJ08a18)

:]E30 NUIAAIY SNO3UE||AISIA - 09Y :A108a3e)

SNUIAIY SNO3UE||ISIA

009¥-0S60-0TS

3NUIAIY SNOIUR||DISIA - 09Y :A108318D)

anuanay

1321EM31SEM - 0S60 Iuawiiedag

:(3243Q) snjding pung J33eMW - 00S :PUNg

:(121yaq) snjdins sa1emalsem - 0560 uawiiedag

:|ejo] asuadxy

:|e301 4)S1 |eIUBWIUIAA0BIa3Y] - 29T :Al08a3eD)

:|e10] 2NU3AIY

1edw| 131BM3ISBMN 01 J3)X
1918\, O3 135X

pung Ja31emalsepn - 0TS :pund

T£95-0560-005
7295-0560-005

1351 [BIUdWUIAN0849IY] - 793 :Al0833eD)

:|e10] SNUAAJY SNOAUR|IISIA - 09Y :A10833e)

edw| J91EMIISEN 431X
3NuaNY SNOBUR|DISIN

asuadx3y

TE9p-0S60-00S

2NU3AIY SNOAUER||IISIIA - 09Y :A10Sa1E)

Joday 123png



% 0T'TS S°966'97¢ v8'EVT'8S TL'986'8ST STLLETT 00'9ZT vy 00°00%'S6
% 000 00'908°T- 00908T 000 000 000 000

% 199r  0T'Ce6 £9°906 €119t 000 00000 00°000°C

% 00°0 000 00°00%"L 000 000 0000V 00°00%'L
%8Y¥'0- St'692- 000 St 6v0'9S €£L°SSE9 00°08L°SS 00°€96°LS
%€STS  0T'T90C 000 08'8€6'T 04'8L8 00°000'7 00°000%
%TT9T- €6°LIVC- 000 €67 LTV LT 167209 00'000°ST 00°€8T°LT
% ¥Z0 8C'L8 000 7L T69°9€ 1698 00'08L°9¢ 00°08L'9E
%SLY v L09'6Z 68'T99'vT 69°0€6°8LS ov'zvsov 00°00Z°€29 00°00Z°€8Y
% ET'8L T9'906°€ 0S'TZ 68°TL0T 1781 00°000°S 00°000°S

% T8ET TLTLE'Y 0o'sze- 6T ESETE 9v'€80°T 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
% vEL ¥9'88'TC 6EV6S'6 £6'025'992 YT LYY'8T 00°00086T 00°000°86T
% t0'T- 90°TI6T- 00'10Z'S S0'TTL'LLT 6V €E8T'TT 00°000°08T 00°000°0%C
% ¢8IV TS9SL'T 00°0LT 8V ELT'T 000 0000Z'Y 00°00T'Y
%LOET €9'929'€9 SS'8TE'00T 68'VL8'TTT 98°EVT’'6 £0°028'SLT 00'00£'291
% LY LBE- LT9EV'LI- 000 LT9E6'TT 000 00005y 00'00S'Y

% 6ELT-  (9TLBT 000 vLT6E'6T 000 L0°0TS'9T 00°000'2T
% 0C'T- 89°6CT- 8C°006'C 0£'620'8 TS'11Z'T 00'008°0T 00°008°0T
% L6'9E 69°€8Y'79 LTBIV'L6 ¥0'860'6 LTL9T'T 00000°69T 00°000°09
% 8L'8C 9%'18S'1Z ooo ¥S'8IVES L0'S99'Y 00°000'SL 00°000°SL
%6092 78'985°L8T 0590%'T 89'v£0'62S IT'vSEoY 00'890°6TL 00°89£°LT9
% ST'TT 09°LEE'E 000 0v'Z99'11 L6'TTL 00"000'ST 00'000°ST
% BS'9T CL'86¢E 000 8TTOT'T 91'8¢1 00'00S'T 0000S'T

% Ly'OT- QT'Lve- ZT'9sT 86'06ST 81'8L 00°00S'T 0000ST

% 88'L SS'060'L €6'69¢€ TS'6E5'T8 05'798'S 0000006 00°000°0ET
%8S0T- IvZIV'T- 000 ISR ATA Y4 000 00008'c2 00°000°6T
% 6T°L £9°789 0€'6¢ £0'8¥9'8 S8'19L 00°09¢'6 00°09€'6

% vyl E€EPYS 000 £L9'610°8 68'0EL 00't99'8 00'v99'8

% T19°9L I6'6VS'L8 000 80'92L'9C 09°TTIV'T 00'9£LZ'PTT 00942

% 88TV TTT0TT 000 8£'999'T 64796 00'898'C 00898°C

% 8Y'1Z £1°SYT'S6 000 L8YST'8YE v1'8€88T 00'00SErt 00°000°02Y
%0819- I8'€06'G- ST'1S8'1 99'7S9'ET €0TTULT 00009°6 00°009'6
%E0TT 28°LS9'0EY 000 Z¥'80S°LT9'T £6°8Z0°IVT ¥2°9918v0'C YT IYS'SP0T
% CELT T0'998 000 66'EET'Y 08ty 00°000°S 00°000°S
%LLEY  65°L8T8 000 697901 SE'T6L'E 8E'VEG'ST 8E'VEG'ST
Suuiewsay (3|qesonejun) saaueaqunoul  AjAnoy AMiagoy 128png |ejoL 193png |e10L
1uadiag ajqeJoney |1easiy pouad wuaun) leuislQ

JUBlIEA

€20Z/0€/TT :8ulpu3 poliad €207 :[eIs!d 104

13410 - S20IMIIS JOId

SO - SIDIAIBS JOId
BuISIaAPY - S22IAIS JOId
1pny ¢ 8100y - s221A43S JOId

9855-0560-0TS
7£55-0560-0TS
£655-0560-0TS

0SS5-0560-0TS

SIIINIDS [BUOISSD0Id - §GT :Alodaie)

:|e30] asuadx3 suonyesadQ - ot3 :A10831e)
weJsBoid Ayajes
suonduosgns g sang
5394 pieD 3padd

0€55-0560-015
08%5-0560-0TS
SL¥S-0S60-0TS

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :Aso08a1e)

:|ezo] asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A10333e)
asuadx3j a8eisod
geq - saiddnsg
s|eaiway) - saddng
Bunesadp - sanddng
321340 - sa1|ddng

0S€S-0560-0TS
§7£5-0560-015
$ZES-0560-01S

Z7E5-0560-0TS

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :Aso3a1e)

:|ejo] asuadx3 aIyan - 0z3 :Adodare)
|ejuay Juawdinb3
3[2IYaA - 2suadx3] aduelnsu|
asuadx3 aui]
3PIY3IA - Jieday 3 JIAILS
asuadx3 |an4

0v¢S-0560-01S
§T¢S-0560-0T5
8T¢5-0560-01S
0TZ5-0560-0TS

00Z5-0560-0TS

asuadx3 apyan - 0z3 :A1o3a1e)

:je3o1 dx3 spunoun g Suip|ing - 013 :A108318)
5|00
ulen pue saiddng jelsoliuer
93¢ - saljddng
uonejyues
Ajsadoug - @aueansu|
Je|njja) - dx3 uonRealuNWWod
auJalu|aulpue] |31 - dx3 wo)
J21eMN - SalN
se9 - samin
J1329(3 - salnn
3uipjing - uley g siieday

SP1S-0560-0TS
0¥15-0560-015S
0£T5-0560-01S
0ZT15-0560-0TS
9TT5-0560-015
ST15-0560-01S
¢TTS-0560-01S
TTT5-0560-015
0TTS-0560-0TS
Z0T5-0560-015

dx3 spunoJ9 g Suipjing - 013 :A1o331e)

:|e30L @suadx3 |uuosiad - 103 :Aso8a1e)
asuadx3 Buiuies] g |oARIL
asuadx3 wiojiun

0905-0560-015
G%05-0560-0TS

Joday 128png



%00'0 95'688'69C 000 95°688°69¢ 06'LLEST 000 000

% 000 00'969°TY 000 00'969°TY 00'888'¢€ 000 000

% 00°0 9S'E6T'LTT 000 9S'€6T'LTT 06'687'TT 000 000

%000 00°£90°LZ 000 00°£90°LT 00'055°T 000 000

% 00°0 00°£90'LT 000 00°£90°LT 00°0S5°T 000 000

%E6'ETT  98'CTTT'0SE’S 6L'LY1T68- 62°L60'SZ6'T T8'T6L°S0L 9E"€9T LIE v TL'6£0'68L°C-

%EG'ETT  98°TIT0SE'S 6L°LY1T68- 67°L60°SZ6'T T8'T6L'S0L 9EE9T LIE b~ TL'6€0'68L°C-

%ST'LY 66'€TZ'096'E 6L'LV1'T68 85'T088ZS'E SYTELVIE 9E'€9T'T8E' TL'6£0°ES8'9

%9T'9E-  69'TILTE- 18°6VE‘9T 88°000°€6 9L°LT0'L 00'685°L8 00°685°L8

% 00°0 85°086- 000 85°086 000 000 000

% pT'SE-  TT'18L°0%- T8'6VE9T 0£'020'6 9L’LZ0"L 00'685°L8 00'685'L8

%0628  ET'0LE'S6T'E £5'PSSLS9 76°616 000 85'v/8'TS8'E 00°000'2726°T

% T866  80°0S0'66% 000 6'6¥6 000 00°000°005 00°000°00S

% T08L  STTBI'EEET €5'7SS'LS9 000 000 8L'9ET'T66'C 00°000TvTC

% 00'00T 08°L£9°09€ 000 000 000 08'£E909¢€ 00'000°081T

%EV'ET  S6°969'ST 000 TS'T0ETS 76'9EY'Y L¥'666°99 LY'BEB'TLT

% EV'ET  ¥PLE9'ST 000 TS'TOE'TS T6'9EV'Y 96'666'39 96'666'99

% 00°00T 6¥°0- 000 000 000 6%°0- 1S'8€8'S0T

%0V IvT- ZELL9'69T- 00°005°22 TELLT'LIT 9L TTL'ES 00°000°0ZT 00°000°0ZT

% OV’ TYT- TELLY'69T- 00°00S°22 TELLTLIT 9L TTLES 00°000°02T 00°000°02T

%IT YT TS°9VS0T 000 8t'£69°€9 £8°ZSt 00°0YZ'vL 00°0vZ'vL

% 000 v9°0EV'T- 000 ¥9'0EP'T 81907 000 000

%1T'ST  6T'STO0T 000 TL¥29'6S L99VE 00°0vZ°0L 00°0vZ'0L

%GE9E  60WSP'T 000 16'S¥S'T 000 00°000'% 007000y

% 000 72°26- 000 TTTe 000 000 000

%SE0S  9T'0€8'0€T 15°95£'89 €E'6ET6ST ST LLE'TT 00'9Zv'8SY 00'009°60T

% L0'86  TISLOL'Y 000 6726 000 00°008'f 00°008'F

Suueway (ajqesonejun) saouesquinouy  Apanoy Aungoy 198png |ejoL 198png |ejoL

1u3d13d 3I|qesoneq |easi4 polad uaun) |leuiduQ
ajueliepn

€202/0€/TT :8ulpu3 poliad €Z0T ‘[es!4 404

:|e10] $331A136 JO 3|eS - 0SY :Al0daied
$53UISNg - AZY JIIEMLLIOIS
|eljuapIsay - A3Y JB1EMUWIOIS

69SH-0FT0-GTS
895t-0FT0-G1S

SIJINIIS JO JES - 05Y :As0833e)

:|e10 5334 '8 SHWIA{ Sasuadl - ozy :A108a1e)
$294 AJY JIIEMUWIOIS

£85v-0P10-S1S

$994 "9 SHWIA 53sudN - 0ZY :A108a3e)

INUaAlY

13}EMWI0LS - OFTO ;1uawiedaqg
pung Aljin 191BMWI0LS - STS :pung

((321420) snjdang pund 131eM3lsem - 0TS pung
{(3p1yaq) snjdins 1a1emalse - 0560 Juawedag
:|ejo] asuadx3

:[ejo asuadx3 ysataju) - 583 :Alodaie)
s507
asuadx3 ysataiu|

SS85-0560-0TS

0585-0560-015

asuadx3 35191y - 583 :A103a3eD

:Jel0] s513ssy paxid - 0g3 :Asoda1e)
asuadx] uonennaudaq
ainjanusedju| - 53assy |eaded
juawdinb3 - syassy [euded

vZ85-0560-015

9185-0560-0TS

0185-0560-0TS

s13ssy paxid - 0g3 :A108a1e)

:Jejo] asuadx3y puog - z/3 :A1o3a3e)
5934 puog
juswAed |edidulid puog

¥Z£5-0S60-0TS

77/S-0560-01S

asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103a3e)

:|elo] J4js] [eluawuian08iaqu] - 93 :Aso8aje)
13410 03 J3X

9¢95-0560-014

1j5] |eyuawulanosialu] - 93 :Auo8a1e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :Aso3aied
dueuulel g sia1do)
S|eMauady g MaN - 24EMOS
S|EMBURY 1R MBN - SJBMPIEH
asuadx3 snoaue||IdSIA

VT95-0560-0T5
§095-0560-0T5
7095-0560-015

0095-0560-01S

asuadx3 snoaue||2dsi|Al - 093 :A108a1e)

:|E10] SIIINISS [BUOISSII0L] - 65T ‘Al08a18D
Bunug - $21n35 J0Ud

6855-0560-01S

Joday 193png



%00°0 00°68T vy 000 00°68T't¥ 00°6€9°ZY 000 000

% 000 00'68T'vY 000 00°68T vt 00°'6£9TY 000 000

%T8LIT  99°7L9'SST- 000 99°TL9°8€- 0€°LYT 90t~ 00°000£TZ 00°000°£12

%6STIT  VELIEWPT 000 VELTETIY 0£'258°€6 00°000°£TZ 00°000°£TZ

%6S°ZIT  VELZE'VYT 000 VELZETIY 0£°258°€6 00°000°£TZ 00°000°£1Z

%6S'ZIT  PELZE'WWT 000 YELZETIY 0L'ZS8'E6 00°000°£TZ 007000412

%65TIT  VELIE YT 000 vELTETOY 0L'TS8'E6 00'000°LTT 00°000°LTT

%00°0 00°000°005- 000 00°000°005 00°000°005 000 000

%000 00°000°005- 000 00000005 00°000°00S 000 000

%000 00°000°00S- 000 00°000°00S 00°000°00S 000 00°0

% 000 00°000°005- 000 00°000°00S 00°000°00S 000 000

%EL'ILT  Ov'00v'68L°C T0°STY'9vL- 9T E6¥'LS6T 06°£LZ6LZ STTTEBLST- 0070

%EL'ILT  OV'00v'68L°T T0° STV 9vL- 9TE6Y'LS6'T 06°LT6°LT STTTEBLST- 0070

%S679L ¥T LO6'T6Y'T T0'STYOvL 000 000 STTTE'BET'E 00°0

%S6'9L YT LOG'T6Y'T TSIV '9vL 000 000 ST'TLE'BET'E 00°0

% S6°9L ¥’ LOG'TIBY'T TO'STH'9rL 000 000 STTIE'BET'E ooC

%C6'LT 9T'E6Y'L6T 0070 9T E6V'LSE'T 06°£26'LT 00°000°099°T 0070

%£9°99T  00°000°00S 0070 00°000°008 000 00"000°00€ 000

% £9'99T  00°000°00S 000 00°000008 000 00'000°00€ 000

%ELIE Ov"E9Y'66Y- 000 09°9€£5'098 000 00'000°09€°T 000

% £L°9E 0" €E9v'661- 000 09'9€5°098 000 00°000°09€'T 000

Suuieway (3jqesoneyun) saouesqwinoul  AlIARDY Ananoy 198png |e10L 193png |eioL

pUERIER] 3|qgesoned |easid polsad uaun) leuidup
dduenen

€202/0€/TT :8ulpu3 poliad €20 :|evsld Jod

:|e30] 5334 1§ S}HWI SasUAII - OZY :As0833e)
s394 eduw) 652P-0060-05S
$994 1§ SHWIIJ S3suddN - ozY :Aio8a1e)
anuanay
131 - 0060 :1uawledag
1218 - 1edw| - 0SS (pung

{(3p142@) snjdins M - uonealdaq - 6zS pung
:|e30] 131eM3ILSeM - 0S60 Judwiedag
|e301 ANUAAAY
:|e101 §4451 |euawuIanodIaly| - 79y :Ado3ale)
J91B M WO} U)X S¢9v-0560-57S
s4y5] |eyuawuIanodiaiul - gy :Asodaie)
anuanay
131EM3IISEM - 0560 SIuawisedag
:|ej0] J131eM - 0060 :3uawedaqg
:|e3o asuadx3
:|ej0 J)s] |eruawuian0sialu] - 793 :Asodale)
191BAN 0 J9JX 9795-0060-57S
1§5] |eIUBWUIaA08IUY| - 793 :A108a1e)
asuadx]
121BM - 0060 :1uawnedag
MM - uonienasdaqg - SZs :pund

((Moi2@) snjdins pung AJjiIn 121BMWI0LS - STS (puUng
((1o132@) snjdans Ja1emulols - OpT0 ;1uawedsg
:|ejo] asuadx3y

:|e10] S13ssy paxi4 - 083 :A10393e)
24manuselyu| - S1assy [eade) 9185-07T0-S15S
s}assy paxid - 083 :Asodazed
asuadxy

:[e30] ANUAAIY

:|e10] Juswasinquiay - y9y :Asodajed
INUIARY JUIWIsSINqUIaY 0P9v-0FT0-G1S
JUaWAsINqWIAY - 19y :A108918D

:|e10] 3NUIAIY SNOJUEB|IIISIAl - 09 :Alo3aie)
anuaAaY SNOBUE|RISIA 009t-0rT0-G1%
3NuUaAay SNO3UE|ISIA - 09Y :A108318D

yoday 1238png



£/ J0 61 abed

%9€E°6 ZE'TOE'0Z 000 TE'TOE LET TT'SLL'6T 00°000°L12Z 000

% 9€'60T TETOE'0T 000 TETOE'LET TTSLLET 00°000£TT 000
%C9'99% YL OTE'EEC- 000 YL OTEERT- 00°ST9'T9 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%T9'99%  YLOTE‘EET- 000 vL'0TE'E8T- 00°ST9'T9 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%000 vL'STBELT- 000 vLSTR'ELL 00°0 000 00°0
%000 YL STB'ELT- 000 YL'ST8ELT 00°0 00°0 000

% 000 vLSTR'ELT- 000 VL STR'ELT 000 000 000
%EO'T8 00°STIS‘OY 000 00°STS06 00°ST9'T9 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%00°00T  00°000°0S- 00°0 000 00°00S- 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
% 00°00T 00°000°0S- 000 000 00°00S- 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%000 00°STS'06 000 00°STS'06 00°STT‘Z9 000 00°0

% 000 00°'STS06 000 00'S15°06 00'ST1'Z9 000 000
%9L°TET  00°680°6LT 000 00°68T v 00°0ST‘C 00°006'VET- 00°000°SE
%9LZTET  00°680°6LT 000 00681t 00°0STZ 00°006'VET- 00°000°SE
%00°00T 00°006'69T 000 000 000 00006691 000
%00°00T 00°006'69T 000 000 000 00006691 000

% 00°00T 00°006°69T 000 000 000 00'00669T 000
%SZ'9¢ 00'68T'6 000 00°68T v 00°0ST‘Z 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%00°00T  00°000°SE- 00°0 00°0 00'68v"0%- 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
% 00°00T 00°000°SE- 000 000 00'68%0t- 00'000°S€ 00°000°S€
Suluieway (ajqelonejun) saueaqunaul  AlAgoy Alagoy 123png |ejoL 123png |eloL
SUERIEN| 3jqeioney |easiy poLiad waun) jeuiSuQ

asuenepn

€207/0€/TT :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|easid 104

:|B10L S44S1 |BIUIWUIIA0SIIIU] - Z9Y ‘Ad0B31e)
pung 930 Wodj Jaix €29v-0000-709
$1js] |ejuawulanodiaju| - zoy :Aso3a3ed
anuaaay
uonieSILIWPY - 0000 :Iudwiedag
14 PE £T0Z A9Y 324 MM/M - 709 :pund

:(a212q) sniding mm - edw) - 555 :puny
(3d1y2q) snjding Ja1emalsem - 0560 Iuawedag
:|ero] asuadx3y

:|e10] 4js] |eluawulIan08iau] - 93 :AuoSa1e)
pun4 JALQ 03 434X 9795-0560-555
4Js1 [ejuawuIan08IaY| - 293 :A108a18D
asuadx3

HE I ELTELEN

:|B30L 54451 |ejudwuIan0diau| - 79y :AloBaie)
€0-£66T P40 1218 WO 134X SZ9%-0560-555
S1ys] |eluaWuIan08ialu| - Z9y :Auo8a1e)d

:|e30] $934 73 SHWIA SaSUIIIT - OZY :A10831e)
$924 edw| 6SC-0560-555
5994 '8 SHWId SISUdN - 0ZY As03a3eD
anuanay
J21BMILSEW - 0S60 3uswnedag

MM - 1edw| - §55 :pung
i(31pyaq) snidins Jaiem - edw| - 0SS pung
:(1o132@) snjdins 131/ - 0060 3UaWIIRdag
:|ero0] asuadx3

i|e10] Jj5] |eIudwuIan08ialu| - 793 :Asodale)
43420 03 43X 9Z95-0060-055
4451 |e3udwulanodialul - o3 :Aloda1e)
asuadxy

![e30] AnuaAay

:|BIOL S4)S1 |BIUAWIUIAA0SIIIU| - Z9Y :A10833e)
8T-0T0T ‘€-L66TPI0L1B M) J3JX SZ9v-0060-055
451 [ejuawuIan03Ialu] - Z9Y :Au03a1e)

1oday 123png



%000 00°STT'LST- 00°0 00°STT'LST 00°STT'LST 000 000

%00'0 00'STT'LST- 000 00°STT'LST 00°STT'LST 000 000 -
%000 00'STTLST- 000 00°STT'LST 00°STT'LST 000 00
% 00°0 00'STT'LST- 000 00°STT'LST 00'STTLST 000 000

%0T°ST T9'6TS'T 000 T19'61S'TT 09°S1Z'T 00°000°0T 000

%0T°ST T9'61S'T 000 T9°61S'TT 09'S1Z'T 00°000°0T 000

%02°ST T9'61S'T 000 T19'61ISTT 09'STZT 00°000°0T 000

%0T'ST  T9'6TS'T 000 19°6IS'TT 09°'STZ'T 00°000°0T 000

%0ZSTT T96IST 000 19°6IS'TT 09'STZ'T 00°000°0T 000

%S0°LZ-  [8'STBTT 000 £8°STS'TOT vy SIT0Z 0000408 000

%S0°LT-  [8'STBTT 000 £8°STS70T ¥’ STT'0Z 00°00£°08 000

%TL0 t9°086 000 9E'6TO'BET £9°991 00°000°6ET 000

%EE'8 £€9°991 000 LE'EER'T £9°991 00°000'Z 000

% €E'8 £9'991 000 LEEER'T £999T 00'000T 000

%650 T0°vI8 000 66°S8T'9ET 000 00°000°LET 000

% 650 10718 000 66'G8T9ET 000 00°000°LET 000

%616 €£2°SV8'0T 00°0 £T'SYSOvT 11°282°02 00°00£'61Z 00°0

%10 16'EYS 000 I6'EVT'E 00°£0S 00°00£°C 00°0 -
% vT°0CT TI6°EVS 000 I6°EVT'E 00°£0S 0000L'T 000

(a1qesonejun) sadueiquniul  AlALRDY Auanoy 198png |ej0L 123png |e10L
pUERIEY | a|qeloned |easi4 pouiad uaLnN) leuiduQ
IJUelIep

£20Z/0€/11 :3uipu3 poliad £Z0T ‘1edsld 404

:|e30] JI1BM - 0060 :1uswnedag
:|jejo] asuadx3

:|e10] )51 |eIuawuIan08ialy| - 93 :Auo3ale)

131\ 03 J3IX §¢95-0060-029
135 |eluawulan0sialu] - 93 :Aso3a1ed
asuadxy

1318/ - 0060 :Judwpedag
MM/M 324 31naisesu] £20Z/0T - 0Z9 :pund

:[e101 ¥SQA LTOT SPUOE AJY 494 MM/M - 909 :pung
:|e301 uoBEASIUIWPY - 0000 :1uawiedag
:|e10] anuanay

:|e101 ANUAAIY 152491U] - §8Y :Alo3a1e)

SNUIAIY 1S4 0S8%-0000-909
anuanay 1sa4au| - 58y :Auo8are)
anuanay

uoIEASIUIWPY - 0000 uawiiedaq
USA LTOT SPU0g A3Y Jay MM/M - 909 :pung
:(u2y2Q) sn|dins 14 pa LT0Z A3Y J9H MM/M - 109 :puni
:(3232q) snjdins uonesIsIUIWPY - 0000 :Iuawiedaq
:jejo) asuadxy

:jero] asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A10393e)

s8a4 puog ¥¢£S-0000-709
asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A108318)

:|e301 4)S1 |eruawuianodialu) - 793 :Asodale)

J3Y10 01 J3JX 9795-0000-+09
1J5] |eyuaWwuIano8Ialu| - 793 :Asodae)
asuadx3
:[e30] anuanay
:|B10] NUIAY 1S3433u] - §8Y :A103a1e)
aNUIAIY 153491 0S8%-0000-09

3NUAA3Y 152431U] - 68y :As03a1E)

uoday 123png



€4 J0 15 abed

WLELIY  LEVIT'9E9'9Z  LS'690°SvL'E-  86'8LI'666°EZ  09°LE0'TZLT 96'V06°T8E'9-  66'V6L'VI9- :(apyaq) sniding poday
%000 9'vS9‘EET- 000 Y9'vS9'EET- 000 000 00'0 :(112143Q) snjding uoissiwwo) xel d/v - 004 :pund
%000 Y9'vS9'EET- 000 ¥9'¥S9'EEL- 000 000 00’0 :(a21320) snding uoISSILIWOD XeL d/V - 0STO uawiedag
%000 €1°T08°€ET- 00'0 E€T'TO8EET 000 000 00'0 :|e30) asuadx3
%000 €1'TO8'EEL- 000 E€T'TO8'EET 00°0 000 000 ‘|ejoL 3suadx3 snoaue||adstiAl - 093 :A103a1e)
% 000 ET'T08'EET- 000 ET'TO8'EET 000 000 000 asuadx3 snoaue||2asin 0095-0510-00Z
asuadx3 snoaue||23si|A - 093 :A40831e)
asuadx3y
%00°0 6v°9vT 00°0 60°9vT 000 00°0 000 :|e101 anuaAay
%00°0 6t°9vT 00°0 6v°9vT 000 000 000 }|e30) @nuanay 1sa:a3u] - 58y :AI03a1e)
% 000 6¥°9rT 000 6v'9r1 000 000 000 aNUIAYY 152491 0S8%-0ST0-00£
aNUAAJY 35a433U| - GRY :Al0Ba1e)
anuanay
uoIssIWWOo) Xe] d/V - 0ST0 :3uswedag
uolssIWWO) Xel 4/V - 00L :pund
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ‘(wa2q) sniding MM /M 324 24na3sesul £202/0T - 0Z9 pund
%00°0 00°STI'LST 000 00'STT'ZST 00°STT'LST 000 000 i[e30] J21EM3ISEM - 0560 SuawHedag
%00°0 00°STT'LST 000 00'STT'ZST 00°STT'LST 000 00°0 :|B10) anuanay
%000 00°STT'LST 000 00'STT'4ST 00°STT'LST 000 000 {|B3OL SRIINIBS JO 3[es - 0SY :As0TaeD
% 000 00°STT'LST 000 00'STTLST 00'STT'LST 000 000 924 aunmponaseu| S%S¥-0560-079
$321AJS JO 3|eS - 05 :As0Taled
ANUIAY
131eM3lseM - 0560 Iuawedag
Sululeway (a)qelonejun) sajuesqundouy  ANALIY Ainnoy 198png |el0L 128png |eloL
juadiad a|qeloned |1easiy poLad waun) |euisug
aduelep

€20Z/0€/TT :8ulpu3 polad £20T :|esid 104

1ioday 1e3png



£/ 40 7S dbed AT

%ESHS EBTLYT 0512 £9°900°7 £0'9LT 00005 00005t asuadx3 Ajddns - 0£3
%ZZ0T $T8EST 000 9LYIT'TT 91’89t T0ErL Ve 00'007'ZT asuadx3 apiyaA - 073
%Z0°0T £L°85LT 000 L2920 £8°02L 00'S8L'8 00°50L'8 dx3 spuncug 1 Suiping - 013
%erTT TTBSLTL 000 69 FIT'ETS v LTt 16'€£8'98S T6'ET8'985 a5uadx3 |2uu0sIad - 103
asuadx]
%E0'PT  1T°009°98- 000 68'6¥9°0ES Z6'E69°TY 00°GST'LTO 00°05Z°LT9 :(1214aa) snjdans anuaaay
%000 00°00S'T 000 000051 000 0O'0 00 WAWISINQUIIY - +3Y
%000 007001 Co0 00°COoT 000 00 000 ANUBASY SNOBULIISIA - 03
%bZET  OT'€ES’2TI- 0O 06'9TL 'Oy 8T 0982E 00'0ST'LTS 00°0ST LTS $334 '@ SHULIa4 535URII - OTY
%ST'8E-  BETEEVE 0oC 66'ZEEPTT VL'EER'S 0000006 00°C00°06 $3|es - saxe] - 0Ty
INUDIAIY

1uawdo|aaaq %@ Suluueld - 0ZT0 ;udwnedaq

%611~ ¥L°086'€- 6'6L0'9L 16°TL6°T92 86°8YT'TT 60°TLY'SEE 00°SLE'SRT :le3ol Adojouysa) uoiewopu - GTTA udwMedaq

%6T'T- £ 0B6'E- T6°6LY'OL 16°Z46°792 86'8FT'TT B0°TLY'SEE 00°SLE'SBI :|eyo) asuadx]

%8SY LT°L50'S 26'625'SL 00°000°0€ 000 60°£6S0TT coc 51355y paxld - 083
%68°S- 1616821~ 00°056 16'918°0€2 868YTCT 00'648°81T 00'SLE6LT asuadx] SNOIUR|IIISIN - 093
%LOTS  QOPPE'E 000 00'8ST'T 000 00'000°9 00°000'9 asuadx3 jauuosiad - 103

asuadx]
ASojouysa} UCLBWIOH] - 0T T uawnedag

%5961 LY ETEBTT- ¥8'6LL'ST- 6£°0£9'TES'9 95°€05°09L 20'PIZ'SE9'9 68°SE£2'061"9 (apyeq) sniding uonensiLuIPY - 00TO SUSWHEd3q
%LT'6T  EST690ST v8'6LL'ST TSEL8'TT9 86°€16'ST 88'SYE'BBL TI241'698 !|ejo) asuadxy
%6070 rO'S8 000 S6'PTE'V6 000 00°000°S6 00°000°06 asuadx3 uoneuog - 893
%6STT- COEEY'y- oo0 £0'ESOYT 00008 00'0T9'6T 0002971 2suadx3 snosue|PosIy - 093
%9E 1y Trive'LE 80'985'TT TS 65E°0E L9PE9TT 00°062'06 00'06Z'96 SBIIAISC (BUOISSBOIG - 993
%L9°9 79'5599 000 8E'95T'ER T4 00'Z18'66 007866 asuadx] suonelsd( - Or]
%I8L- 0t"068- 9£'esT ¥S'9ETTT £z°eee'T 00'00%TT 000062 asuadx3 Alddns - 0€3
%L PE £5°8PTT 000 LY10%'T 00'6¢T 00°059°€ 00'Qo0‘y Isuadx3 3PIYIA - 073
%LLL 2 TTI6 - 00'0v0'E £8°680°59 SEBTTE 10619 YT evy'Ly dx3 spuncJg 1 Bulpping - 013
%€S'8T 80765'STT 000 6L'58.'68T PSELLY LB'B6LE'SOF L E0T'60S 25uadx3 jauuosiad - 103
asuadx3
WLLE 007910082 000 06°EVSEPT'L vSLIP'98L 06°6SS'ETP'L 00801658, {y21y2@) snjdang anuansy
%EL'BLE-  86'99LTTT 000 88°'8T6°CST BT'SLVEE 06'T1ST'ZE 000007 SAUSAIY 153427U] - SBY
%EE'B LELTHOVS- 0o'g £9'065116'S £ELTYOVS 00'800°S8BY9 00'800°S8%'9 SJ5] [BIBWUIA0ZIAM] - T9Y
%Iy 1- 8TBLY o 8T'8LYPE 000 00°000°7E 00°'000'T BNUBAZY SNOBUR(A0SIA - 09Y
%¥8'ST- TT°9ST'2ET oot 119650101 £6'725'212 CO0OrTLE 00'00F 748 Anado.d - saxe] - STY
SNUIAIY
uonEASIIWPY - DOTO Juawedag
pun4 |E12UID - TOO puUny
Buiuieway (ajgesonejun) sajuesquniul  AJIADY Anagdy 198png |230L 193png |eloL AioFazed
Juadiad I|qeaoneyq {easiy pOoLiad jusun) _mc._m_LO
ajueLIep

Atewwing dnouo

€Z0T/0E/TT :Bmpu3] polad €202 :|2ISI4 Jod uoday 1e3png



£4 30 €6 abeg

%6.L 9P 99°Z8P'E6 S6'6ET'E- S6'FLO'EDT- 1992 95 L6LI66T- ZTITIEET-
%LTLT TS'Z06°0ST S6'6ET'E OT"LS9'vZL LrSIt'LS 95'66L'8L8 TTRIY'66L
%6L YT LEE6T 000 £9°985 Ly 00'084 00082
%EY'E ETRRE'T 000 LOTTT'L9 0c0 0000569 000
%v6'9 SLTES 000 STLYT'L ¥E'559 00'089°L 00089
%LE'LY T6'v69'T 000 80'S0€’T 0o 00'000"f 00’000V
%BY'E 8L7LTT'T SR'SSLT LE°920°2E 16'758°T 00'000°SE 00°000°SE
%S0t TELLLT 00'0vs 89°LZ9'T 8608 00'SH6'E 00'St6'E
%06'ZT- 0L L06'%- 6L'€0T S8'060'FE PELEZ6E vE'L8T0E 00°0S6TZ
%L9'8 TL6L2'T LS'LT TYBSV'ET LESET 06'SSL'PT 06'S0v' T
%09°'8S TT°186'+9 ¥.'228 ST'980°5% ST'RSS'S 00'068°0TT 00°969"9%
%STET T9vvL'eL 000 04912225 €5°50T°SP ZE'196'109 ZE'T19T'999
%IV'8 S86IV'LS- 00'0 ST'Z8S'TZ9 00'808FS 00 Z00'6L9 00°Z05'999
%00°0 000 00 0000521 000 0000521 000
%EE'S 00'685°25- aco Q0'ET'8LS 00°€85°ZS 00°Z001E9 00'Z00'TE9
%0909~  0Z7'9£9°E oo 079696 00°008 cooco'9 00'000"9
%04 8T S0°L9Y'8- 0G0 S6TEQTT 00'SZH'T 00°005°62 00°00S°6T
UYEPE  STETO6T 0070 86'EL5°6E 189 £2°865°PS 00°582°85
%8 PE SZT'HT0'6T 000 86°€L5'SE TS9Oy £T°865°PS 00'58.°85
%00°00T  00°00% 0o0 ooe 000 00"00€ 00 00%
%00°0 000 00C 000 000 0oo 00 000°61
%LO B6 ST'TSS0T coc 5886 000 60°059°6T 00'059°01T
%T6'TY LBSPTE oot £TS8'T £1'5.2 00°000°s 00°000°S
%TL'S 0T'y69°T 0oC £T6T6'LT LTLBT'Y €TETY6T 00'00%°0T
%65 PT 09'SEE co0 Or+96'T PT6LT 00°00€°T O0D0E'T
%ISTY £5°L66'T 0oo IVLEL'E 000 Q0'sEL’e OO'SET'TT
%19°8~ £9"94LTT- $5'9T0'99- 0078918 BT’ 8YS'PI- 26'TS6'SET- T6'8ZT IHT-
%66 8t ES8'bL ©5°9T0"99 6B TEETTY 12T’ Ls T6'TOT'ESL 16'8LE85L
%00°00T  00°00% 000 000 000 Q0°00¢ 00'00E
%00°0 000 QU0 000 0070 Q000 00°0s9TT
%6 RT-  BEZSEDT- SS'OPRTY ERTIST 00 00'000"9S 00°000°0€
%LEQZ-  EP'T99°9- 05'vsTy £6'90T'GE 06'8TLE 00'00L'2E 00°00L7LS
%06'6T 9T ERO'TT 000 YL 0ST'8T SE0E9'T 00'00E0r 00'00E'St
Sulueway (a|qeloAiun) sayuelqunoug  Ayanoy Aanoy 193png |e10L 13dpng 1e101
WaNad a|qesoned |easid pouad LN 1euiSuQ
AJUelIBA

€20Z/0E/TT :Butpu3l potsad £Z0Z :1eIsl] 104

{{apyaq) sndans jo4iuo) jewliuy - 00Z0 AuAwnedag

;[ere] Isuadxy

:(uayaq) snidang anuaaay

e Suusaudug - po1o v wedsg

|eror asuadxy

asuadxy 35431 - 583

51955V paxid - 083

asuadxy puog - 773

asuadx3 snoaue(|aasiy - 093

$3DIAJAS |BLIOISSDJOUd - 65T

asuadx3 suoileaadQ - Ot

asuadx3 Alddng - 0g3

asuadx3 sp21yaA - 073

dx3 spunoun g Supiing - 013

asuadx3 |JuuosIad - 103
asuadxa

DNUIAIY JUBID - O/ Y
S445) [eIUswuIaA0BiaIU| - 29y
$34n11a04 g sauld - OpY
5984 1@ S1WIad 53sUsI - OTYH
anuaasy
|04IU0] [EWIUY - 00Z0 SIudwuedaq

asuadx3 153133Y; - 583
51355y Paxid - 083
asuadxy snoauelaosiA - 093
asuadx] Alddns - g3
asuadx] IPIYIA - 023
dx3 spunoug g ulp|ing - 013
asuadx] [PULDSI34 - 103
asuadxy
Supaauidug - g9To JWewWlEedag

:(3oy2q) snjding yuawdojanag R Buluueld - ¢ZT0 ;Iuawnedaq

:|jejo) asuadxy

asuadxy 15a451u) - G837
51355y Paxid - 083

3asuadx] snoaue|Bssiy - 093
$3IIAJBS [BUDISSSI0Id - 563
Fsuadxy suonesado - oF3

Alo8aren

uoday jadpng



£/ J0 vS abeg

HET'T 0T LSS~ 00°0 08°LL6'THT 00°L3¢ 00°SEV'LPT 00'000°18 :(1p1yaq) snjding anusaay
%000 08¢ 000 08'LEF'9T 000 O0'SEP'99T 000

%brL'9 00'09Y's- 000 00°0bS'SL 00 L8P 00'000'18 00°000°T8

%6V ZST b 9v8 006~ 05'9€T'L- ¥5096'20%- SE€°989'6E 0F'6rL°065 85°L66'8EE (w2390} sh|dang syied - 0010 SJuawuedag
%Sr69- 6L TSOV8L- 059ET"L 68'8T6'S06'T S9°502'9L 09°€00°6ZT'T TYSSL080'T :fe3o) asuadxg

%IT LS S5'606'S 000 SPOtt'y 65 LSE 00 9rE0T 00°9vE0T

%8B ELBT- 06OVSLI6- 000 8L LSVEY6 ooozt'e- 88'976'TE 000

%LTS PL9T9E 000 9T ELT'S9 £TRO6'Y 00°008'89 0000889

%I06T LOTHE'E 00’0 £6°€99'T 68'79T 00'SOT'RT 00'SOT'8T

%SSTL  POLFTS 00STT'L 96°LEL'3T 8Y'96T'E 00000 TF 000001y

%LGBE  OO0SET 000 00°0ST'C 000 00'00S'E 000007

%LTTE 66'981 051z 18 T6E 1195 00'009 00009

%St 67'TL972- 000 65 89T'VE £L'8£8'S 0F L6S'TE 00°00L VT

%EY - 89°€T- 000 89°€LG'S St'8E 00°055°S 00975t

%0LCT 69225911 000 €L'SS0'TOR LT 9079 8.5 LT6 IF8L9'TT6

%649 S9P6L'ITT- 000 SE'856'709°T 00°Z68'STT 00°ESL6TLT 00 ESL'SIVT :(3212Q) snjding anuaasy
%000 oon Q0'0 o000 000Z¥T- 000 Q00

%EE'R CO'TZE'8TT- Q00 00'TEX'TOE'T 00 ZTERIT Q0'ESL'6TH'T 00 ESLBTH'T

%15°0- SE'9LST 00'0 SE'978'TOE 000 00°000°00¢ 000

%620 TTBLT- 09°808'SE- £P'£69°96 9T L06'89T S0'€90°T9 S0°£95°0S :{uayaq) snjdang 1No) - POED WSwedag
%OP'TT  ST'9Z9'vE 09°'808'SE 0T'TTETOS SS IREOY §6795£°289 S6'958°769 ije10) asuadxg

%6TET 8E°¥I8 000 T9STLT TETIT 00CrSE COOUt'y

%9°L8 8£'0Z8'Y 0ot 9649 9€'07T 00°005°S 0000S‘S

%ES'6 0S"0T5'ET 0S'8SLSE Q0 TEE'96 000 000009t T 00°000'91T

%89'67 L8Y9T'E 05712 E9ETLL SB'E60T 00000 TT 00000 TT

%80Ey  TO'98TOT 09'8¢ BETEF'ET 19°9ET°T 0099 €T 0O'SY9ET

%80T 0002915 000 $6°0S0 Ty TV6TRLE S6°0L9'T6Y S5'0LTT0S

%IV'TT LE'P08'FE- 00°0 £9°ST9'859 18'882'60Z 00°0ZY'EVL 00°0ZV'EVL ((nayaq) snpding anuanay
%LSLP-  PIBIT'SL 000 9 BIT'9ET 1759087 00'000°09T 00°000°09T

%rR'TC  PETECTI- oco 91 L8V'6E 09'20£'s 00'025°05 00702505

%ETBT  LT'068'6¥T- oo £2°B00'ERE 06'EEE'ST 00°006°2ES 00'0062ES

Suiueway (ajgesoaejun) sooueMquINIUg  AlARDY Aunnay 12dpng [ejoL 128png {elo0L

pUEA3E R Jlqeoned 1easid pouad 3N [E ]

IJuelep

€70Z/0€/1T :Buipul poliad £T0T ©|&I3!d 104

SNU3ATY JUBID - 02Y
5321AJ3S JO 3[BS - OSH
anuanay
[00d 2 Y4B S - S - 0TP0 uswiiedaq

2suadx3 15a483u; - 583

5)3ssy Paxig - 083

asuadxj puog-z/3

asuadxj snoaue||@asiA - 093

SDIAIDS [BUOISSD)CLd - §53

asuadx3 suone.iado - oF3

asuadx3 Ajddns - 0€3

asuadx3a 312143A - 073

dx3 spurcas 1§ Juippng - 013

asuadxy jauuosiad - T03
asuadx3

juawdinb3 jo afes - 95y
S415] [PIUSUILIBADBIZI| - Z79Y
INUIATY SNOTUB(|BISIA - 09Y
anuanay
syled - 0090 Iudwnedag

Asuadxag sNo3uR|RISIA - 097

S3DIAIG |PUOISSI0L] - §§T

asuadxl suonesdo - 093

asuadx3 Aiddns - gg3

dx3 spunoJg 1 BuIp)ng - 013

@suadx3 [puuostad - T3
asuadx3

WDWISINOUIRY - toY
ANUIAIY SNOBLE|BISIN - 09Y
S2NYBHO4 g 3V - OFY
anuanay
1NOY - 0OE0 ‘1uswnedag

feodaie)

Hoday 1adpng



£/ )0 G5 abed e nensl e
%000 60°€06°02 000 60°€06°02 000 000 00°0 aNnuBAIY SNOBULFISIA - 09Y
%0S'LL-  00'SLL 000 00'SLLT 0r0s 00'000'T 00°000'T $894 weaB04d HJed - 96y
anuUaAzy
BOJ|Y - 53JBd - ObY0 ;Juawpedag
%OE'ST  LBPIT'9TZ 88°€L0'89T- L0'6L0BLE 6LE95'L8" IRLTLTIET-  9b 6/R'958- {adyaq) snidang doysig - syded - 0€40 SuaWedag
%EVTT £5'59L'797 88 ELO'ROT 6€ELE'TBI'T ¥8'L90'PPT TBZITELT WELETIL'T ‘[ey0] asuadxy
%LSTT 000008 00 Lvy'LT 000 000 00°LbP'SE 000 51885 PIX|3 - 083
%8T°LZ OB 08S'6S 58709t S9°980°81T SEBTE'S 00'0ZT'61T 00°02L'S6T S33IAIBS |BUDISSDI0UG - 65T
%65'9 98'6v0°7 L7668 STHLT'ST T6L8ET Or€zZT'IE OvECTTE asuadxy suoiesadQ - Oy
%99'vT-  §5°505°8- 00005t S5'500°29 LE'9ST'Y 00°000'8S 00°005°2S asuadx] Alddng - 0£3
%BTLT-  86LTLT- 00000t 86L2L'G S7'890T 00°000°0T 00°000°CT asuadx] 3[2143A - 023
%6LTT STIOTHOT 90'579'68 POEVLTHY 6'SL0'89 9E£'69¥'9E6 00°8T6 LYY ¢X3 spunolg 1§ Juip(Ing - 013
%E€0'0 LTL9T 00’0 68'589'2Z8 58'650'79 $0'€66°728 SOECT'OCE 25UaMXT |FULOSIA - T3
asuadx3
%129 89°009'9¢- 00°0 TE'VER'E0L S0'H05'9S 00°S6V'05L 00°S60'506 {apyaq) snjdang anuaaay
%L SLSOT'TH- 000 STVEE'LS 000 0000586 00'005°86 sdiyssosuods - /Y
%¢5EL- T8SE9E 000 285698 0E'SET 007000°s 00'000'S anuaaay snoaue|jastiyl - 09y
%BLTS STYIY'S 000 STPIr'80T 00°£09°C CO'CO0'E0T CO000'€0T SB2IAIBS JO B[S - (5Y
%EBOT  SS'T06'9T- 000 St'860°6€T S¥'805°0€ C0"C00'95T CO000'9ST 5934 WelSoud died - G5y
%662 COTI9Y 000 00°909'3ST CO'8TI'Y DOG6E'EST 00S66'EST 5984 |B3U3Y - £EY
%L6'0 St y9TT- 000 SSSEL'TEZ 0E'SESBT 00°000'EZ 00000'68¢E 5234 dlysiaquai - gy
INUIATY
QO_._m_m -Sjied - QEPO "u:mEtman
%L0°67-  €6'709'9- 00°5ZT- €6'E0Z'62- 6T'98L'E- 00°v2L'TT 00'¥ZT'SE" :(wryaq) snidang pueipi - sy.ed - 0Zv0 JuswLedag
%BT'C £0°070°T 00521 £6'8LS'SY 61°98L°E 00'vZL 9t 00'vZT'6Y !|ejoy asuadx3
%8T'Z L0°0Z0'T 00521 £6'8L5°SY 61°98L°E 00'vZL oY 00°421°6v dx3 spunoss g Fuppng - 013
asuadxy
WLLTE  00°STY'L- 000 O0'SLE'ST 00’0 00°000°vZ 00°000°r2 i(uayaq) snjcing snusasy
%LLTE 00'579°s- 000 00'SLEST a0'0 Q0°000'vT 00°000'%T sdiyssosuods - 524
INUIADY
puepIiAl - s)4ed - OZD ‘uawLedagq
%LTSTT  BF'EE6'956 05°026°c2- 0E6I8'6PT 09'TTO0'T- 89'tE0°0£8" ST'662'CT H3oyaqa) sniding [00d B YJBd S|IIA - SHJEd - 0THO uawedaq
%ET68  BI'DGETI6 05'026°€2 05°851°26 09°360'T 89°69¢°£L0'T S£°00£'89 ‘|e3ey, asuadxy
%9546 QF'E96°LSE 05°0¢6'ET 000 00°0 08'¢83'186 000 $18$5y paxi4 - 083
%LTT vLYSE 000 9T'SreisT 001 00°009°ST 0000121 asuad3 Addns - 0g3
%S9 St'SE0'E 400 89'666'EY 09°¢5%°T ET'SEQ'LY 00°05T°5T dx3 spunc.o g Buipping - 013
%IT0 BT'LE 00’0 95 ET6ZE 000 SL0SBTE SLOSYLT 25uadx3 |aULOSIad - 103
asuadxy
Suieway (aqeionejun) sasueJguwnaug  AuAROY Ananoy 1289png |eloL 1a8png [eioL Aiogare)
SN a|qesoaey |easiy polad uaun) 1eutBuQ
IJUBLIEA

£20Z/0£/1T :Buipu3 polad €207 :1edsly 104

uoday yadpng



£4 40 95 3bed

%T90T 19°Z06°LTT 8T'960'2T- 9L €¥9°086- 80°Z6F°S0T- S9TPYOTT'T- BUTL6'2E6" :(uziyaq) snidang aad - 00SQ uawedag

%L9'8 £ET0E'OVY 87°960°ZT $0°00¢ VIV 80'6.6'SEV S9°L6L°9L0S t'9/9°568"Y :je10) Isuadx3

%LL'8 S BIY'Y 000 St'T09'9Y 94798 00°080°TS 00'080'TS asuadx3 153491 - $83

%99°0T 89°SZET 000 S PITTT 000 0T owr'Tl 000098 51355y paxld - 083

%19 1T LLSTOET 0oe £TTTT00T $8'1ZTYL 00'8YT'ETT DO'8FTETT asuadx3 puog - ¢43

%9rET T9SLT'Y 08'98 85°79L'9T 000 00's20'1E 00°SES'ET 2suadx3 SNOBUE(BSIN - 053

%TLTY TV €89 00'E06 8SET 000 00’0091 00’0017 SIINAIIS |BUCISSHOI - 553

%TY'6 SS'9PE'T o000 SPES9TT 857ST 00'000'FT 00°000FT asuadx3 suoiesadQ - 03

%819 STOLS'TT TTBOE'L £5'5EE€°89T LYEIV'Y 00'0ZZ'L8T 00°009°'SL asuadx3 Aiddng - 0£3

%L2°0- 91'55¢- BV OLET S9'SYRTET SLI9T'ET L6'098°TET 00000611 asuadx3 apIyaA - 073

%TL'6 B0 ZYY'0Z YL TTS £1'T8E'68T 8T 00Y'ET 96'LEE0TT 96 LETOLT dx3 spuncu =g Suip|ing - 013

%88 95°I09E8E YO'ET6T T6'695 LEBE 65'8F0'98E 7S SBOELEY 25'6RETLEY asuadxy pUuosiad - 103
asuadx3

%ET'S L B6ETLE- 000 8T'ASLIEYI'E 00°£8Y 0EE 00'5ST'996'E 00°S0L'T96'E :{31242q) shjding anuaay

%EEQ 00'8€9'8TE- 00’0 00°LTIT'ST9'E 00°Lrg'82E QU SSLIEFE'E 00'SSL'EPE'S 5415] [EIUSWLIBA0EISII - ZGY

%97 196'T- ST'E06'Y 000 ST'EST'S 000 00052 00052 anuaARY $NOAUR|IASIA - 09Y

%E0'S 88°6.0°T- 000 Z10LE'02 00°0PS'T CO'0SP'TT 00 000'8T $924 |PIUSY - £€Y

%000 00°008'T 000 00008 T 00°00% ooc 000 $394 ¢ SHWLIFd $85U8IM - OTY

%0088 10919 000 TO9TET 000 00°00L 00004 Aladold - saxel - STy
anuasdy

2414 - 0050 Wwawuedag

%L6°66  8¥'S96'L 000 I5vE- L6°08L'E- 00°000°8- 00°000°8- :(319y2q) sniding Astysy - $yled - 0SH0 ;uawledaq

%OT'TY 8¥°S8P'S 00’0 ISPIS'L LV'896°E 00"000°ET 007000°€T ‘[eto] asuadx3

%0T'Zr  BYSBY'S 000 ISPISL L7'896°E 00'000°€T 00°000°€T dx3 spunoig g Buipying - 013
asuadxa

%096t~  00°08¢'C 000 0008YL 05°£8T 00°000°s 00°000°S Jfuayaq) snjding anuanay

%096t Q008P'T 000 00'08t°'L 05281 00'000's 00°00G°S 5834 Wesdoud Hied - 9eY
anusAoy

ASIYSY - SYied - 0SE0 Suawpedaq

%LL 0T 65°LL2T 0070 TH8L8°8T- £2°995'T- 00°95T'1Z- 007955 €T~ (3pyeq) sniding eody - Hiled - 0y0 Juawledag

%EOES-  0S°00V'PI- 000 057955'TP £2°9TY'T D0'9ST'LZ 00°955'6T :[e30) IsuIdxy

%000 00°TT0ET- 000 Q0'T10°eT 0o’ 000 0o'o $3955y paxl4 - 083

%TT'S- 05'68E'T- 000 05'SPS8T £T°9T9T 00'951°LL 0055561 dx3 spunoJs 1g BuIp|ing - 013
asuadx]

%L6°LLZ- GO'BL9'9T 0070 60°8£9°C¢ 00°08 00°000'9 00°000'9 i(32y3g) sn|ding anuanay

%00'00T  00'000°S- 00’0 000 000 00°000°S 00'000's sdrysiosuods - 2y

Juuieway {aqesonrejun) sajuRMqWNIUg  ANALGDY Ananoy 198png |ej0L 123png (e10L Aso3ayen

B3 | qerIoned 1esi4 pouad AN Jeudup

Jduelen

£20Z/0%/1T :3uipu3 poliad £20T *|eIsld 104 woday 198png



£ 10 £ abey

W ST Cena/ e

%60'56 0z 58’1 000 08'S6 000 0C'0S6'T 00'056°T
%ETLT E€TBL90TT 000 6S'6ET'FES 9L TLLVE £ LIBFED 78'L18'879
%29'0- SOTLH'T 000 SOTLY6ET 000 00°000°8€Z 00'000'8€T
%Z9°0- SOTLY'T 000 SO'TLVBET 000 00'000"8ET 00000857
%TYST-  £8'ESH'98S- 18'658'£8- SSEPP STV 6T 9TL'VLT- €5°6PRESLE- 66'ZSE'S29'E-
%LEL- €T T60'8TH- 18765828 ETOET'LLL'S £€7TST90Y 18'T06'9Eb'S 66'VEELLT'S
%6079 0£°ZETES 000 ITTIEY'SE O£ 0EST 15°£99'86 TTLLBSE
%000 OE'0SETSOT- GE'86E°99 ¥6'156 786 0o'0 000 0oo
%ESVE ¥8929TTE 000 057999'E0% T 09v'9y yE'E6T'9T6 £9°788'8C8
%T08E T6ESRTT 000 60°0FE'BT T¢'I6S 00°00T'TE 00'00T'TE
%LG°BE £E0TRZE 00°SLT LYBET'ZS 06'09¢ Q0rsTeE'sy 00°'STE'S8
%LE60S SLL95'E 00°0TT STITEE £8IPE 0000072 00'00sL
%06'72 00°T2LT 000 006516 000 Q0 OBRTT 00°00T'TT
%80'0T 96'800°CT 8TLIE 9L ELY LY or'9%e’T 0000865 00700965
%IE'ET-  SLEEQbY- vLEVTET E8'PTSS9E LLTOV'SE IREET'PEE 00082'16T
%L8°0 ZSSBTT St'ZEG S6'S6PPET 85'LEGTT TE'ETE'9ET ZEETT'LIT
%18'S TZ'BLLLIT 86'7489 E0'TPY'TZS'E ITTTYLOE TTLETOVL'E 7T TeTIrL'e
%It'6 09°65£85T- 000 89°769VTST PT'9ZSTET 8T T50'€89'T 00°286'819'T
%I0T Y¥'605€- 00'0 95°06T'0E 000 00'00L'EE O0'00L'EE
%000 00°000°T 000 00000'T 000 000 oo'o
%0000T  00'000'SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°5Z 00'000°ST
%EE'Q OU'ESY'TET- 000 00'6¥0'9Fp'T 00657 TET 00'T0S'LLS'T 00°Z0S'LLS'T
%0 - 0Evy9 000 85 YL G 000 82°0L0°9t 00°000°ZT
%TE'S 9y IH- 000 S REL PI°L9 00'08L 00'08L
%L0'8ZT- T6°98T°T 000 TELOL'T LT90L°L 028 00°000'0V
%1Z'9 vz Z8E'E 00’0 SE€°L60'TS 00'6.8 65" 6LY'PS 00°00Q°ST
%1T9 YTIRES 000 SEL60'TS 00'648 BS6L¥'YS 000006 T
%66°E £EE'S6TZ- Q070 L9'vOB TS L1°585°8 00°000°SS 00°000°5S
%66°E £E'S6T°2- 000 LIVOR'LS 1179858 00°000°8S 00°000'sS
Sueway (ajqeioABIn) sasuelqunIuyl  Aagoy Aunnoy 193png jejor jad3png |e301
pUVERTEY] 3| qeJoneq 123814 poLiag wanun lewSug
Auellep

€20Z/0€/1T :8uipu3 poliad £Z0T :|eIsid 104

52IIAIDE |BUOISSI)OUd - §G3
asuadx] (auuosiad - T03
asuadx3

([uayagq) snjding anuanay
DNUIADY SNOAUR|ISIA - 09
anuanay
yedsiq - 310d - 0190 u3wedaq

H{nouaq) sniding 33104 - 9090 uBLLIedaq

:lejoL asuadx3y

I5UIdXT 1524934 - §]3

S}955Y paxld - 083

asuadx] puog - z/3

asuadx3ueis - 0f3

25UaCXT SNOSUR|2ISHA - 093

§32{AJ3S |EUOISSDJO.d - 53

asuadx3y suoneszdQ - O3

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3

asuadxg 8aIyaA - 023

dx3 spunous g Buipiing - 013

asuadx3 [BUUOSI34 - 103
asuadx3

H{1nyaq) snidins anuaaay

BNUIARY JUBID - QLY

BNUIARY UOEUOQ - 86

wawdinby 1o 3185 - 95y

S4J5 [ [eIUDLLLIDAORIRIY( - ZGY

anuaAaay SNOaUR||2ISIA - 09Y

$aJN}IB4I04 1§ SAUIH - ObY

anuansay
331104 - 0090 Juawuedaq

J(ugaq) snidang joA IY2unds - 2414 - 0TS0 uswnedag

1|e1o) asuadxy
asuadx] Alddng - 9£3
asuadx3

:(Wayaq) snidang anuaady
Auadoud - saxe - STH
INUIAIY
194 1Y3unds - 3119 - 0TS0 JUaWedaq

Alodaen

Hodoy 123png



£/ 40 35 abeg

%60TT-  £6°SZ8'09T 000 £6'ST8'06PT £8°£9L°0ZT 00'000°0EE'T 00'000°0EE"T
%E0'TI-  E6'SZR09T 000 £6'57806Y'T £8°£9£°0Z1 00°000°0£ET DO'000'0EET
%00°0 ZT'865'891 00'0 ZT'865'89T 8T'Evr8'8 00°0 00’0
%0070 71°865'89T 00'0 Z1'865°89T BT EP8'8 000 000
%EE'8 00°vER'STS 000 00 vLT'PBL'S 00°vER'STS 00°800°0TE'9 00°800°0TE"9
%EES 00'bE8'5TS 000 00bLT'VRL'S 00 FESSTS 00'800°0TE'9 00'8O0'0TE'Y
%99°S 88'SETLSE- 00°0 TUTLLTSE'S 8T LL9'VES 00°800°0TE'9 00°300°01£'9
%99°S 88'9ETLGE- 009 T TLLTSE'S BT LLG'PES 00°800°0TE9 00'800701E'S
%6TV- 08°18T'¥9- €T YYS'9E%- Pt6ELPT0T- POGLE'DLE LBTOT L6Y'T- 200097
%TL'6E  6U'060°D 15'69% 00°0%L’S T8 00°00€°0T 00°00£°0T
%TL'GE  6U7060°P 15769 00°07L'S 179 00"00€°0T 00°00£°0T
%L9°CE 2086 TT6IP ¥5°065'T ¥T'92 00'000'E 00000
%6195 8T'LOT'E 62°0% £5TSET L6'SEL 00'005°S 00'00s’s
%LTO LOE 000 £6'96L'T 000 00°008'1 00'008'T
%S0'ET 8 S00'TP 68181~ 80°608'6LZ- 01'9vZ'8s- SY'966°TZE- SP'960°TZE-
%9Y'T- Fasr{3 8 O 68°18T 89996679 01°9v7'8s 96619 S7'960°VT9
%00°00T  00'0065'T Goo 00'0 000 00005 o0 005T
%0E'97 L5728 000 StSLOL 66 6¥F 00°009'6 00 0096
%SEE- 6994102 637181 ST 168779 1196448 5¥°968209 $7'966'T09
%TS'6T-  09°LST'LS 0070 09°LST'0SE 0070 00000°€67 00°000°'€6T
%1561~ 09°LSTLS 000 09°£ST0SE 000 00000 E6T 00°000°€62
%T9°8T Yo 316 IT 00'95€°62- BT EET'ELY- 9LTLL'VE- 78 L0Y L19- 8 L0V 09Y-
%9TET BS LPF'ETT 00°9S£°6T £TH09'TTL QL TLL'VE I8 L0558 78 LOY'869
%ZY0 91'5T6 00'95£62 $8'89£'88T 000 o0'or9 8tz 00°0v9'29
Juinirway (IjgeIcABIUN) saxueIqWNILE  ANALDY Ananoy 198png |eioL 123png |e10L
judssad J|qescney jeasiq polLIad M lewLo
aJueliep

£202/0€/1T :3uipu] poliad £Z0T :|easld 104

(uoKe@) sniding anuaaly
SINAIS JO B[S - OSH
SNUIAIY
UOLBISILIWPY - 00TO -uawiedag
pung sa3a4 asiyaueld - €00 -pung

J(w21y2q) sniding pund xey sa|es - 700 :pund
:fuayag) snidins voneSIUIWPY - 00TO :Juawuedag
:|eyo) asuadx3y

1451 [e3uaWuIaA0gIaLU| - 793
asuadx3

:{1121320) snpdang anuanay
s3|eS - SaxXe) - OTY
anuanay
UoRESILIWPY - 00TO uawnedag
pung Xej sa|es - 00 :puny
:(uageq) smpdang puny [eJausS - TOO pund
}|eoL 63 - N[Sd - DO Iudwiedag
:|e10) asuadx3
SINAIIG |BLCISSDIONd - §5T
asuadx] suoneladQ - 03
asuadx3 Alddns - 03
asuadxg
6)1 - 3310d - (€90 Waledag
:{apaq) shiding 0Ys - 3310d - 0790 Swawedag
:|e301 asuadxy
asuadx3 snoaue|@siy - 093
dx3 spunois 13 Suip(ing - 013
asuadx] |puuosiad - 103
asuadx3

((12132Q) snjdang anuaaay
1UBWIFSINGLUI3Y - P9Y
anuanay
Ous - 93110d - 0Z90 “uswnedaq

({a2yaq) snidang ynedsiq - adjed - 0190 ;uswpedag

:je10] asuadx3
WaWISINqWIRY - 93

Aso8aie)

voday 32dpng



S¢ Jo 65 Ibey

%000 v TR 000 LR d¥44 0£°01TT 00°0 0o :(1yaq) sniding auig - 0050 :waWMEdaQ
%EE'S 00"ESH'TIET 000 00°670"9FY'T Q0'65P'TET 00°ZT0S'LLS'T 007205 LLS'T :|eyo) asuadx3
%EE'B 00" ESH'TET 000 QU 6P09EY'T Q0'6SE'TET 00'209°£L5'T 00 208°LLST Jjs 1 jeluBwWulaARIaI) - 793
asuadxy
%999 96°80£"68- 00°0 +0E6T'38Y'T O0£'699EET 00°205'£LS'T 00°20S°LL5T i(uoyeqa) sniding anuanay
%99'S 96'80¢£'6%- 000 VOEST 88T OF'699°EET Q0’708 LLS'T Q0'208'LLET saleg - saxe] - Q1Y
INUINIY
aul4 - g0S0 ;uawnedag
%00'0 TT'pI8'9T 000 TT'y98'9T TL'188 000 0070 «(uay3q) snidang syied - 000 “uawpedag
%EE' 00'685'2S 0070 00°ETY'BLS 00'€8S'TS 00°T00'TEY 00°Z00°TE9 :jeyo) asuadxy
%EE'R 00'68STS 000 00'ETP'8LS 00'€85TS 00°Z00'TEY 00°Z00'TEY 4451 |EIUSWUIRA0RIBIU| - 291
asuadxy
%99'S BLVTLISE- 000 TTLLT'G6S TLL9Y'ES 00°Z00'1E9 00°Z00'TEY (1oyaq) snyding anuaasy
%99°'S BLPEL'GE" 000 LT LLT'SES TLLOF'ES 00'200'TE9 00'700'TE9 sales - saxe] - Ty
INUIATY
s)4ed - 0040 ;Iuawnedag
%0070 ZTr98°9T 00°0 TTP98'9T ZL'v88 00°0 00'0 H393aq) sniding |043u0) [ewIuY - 0OZ0 JIwdwedag
%EE'R 00°68525 000 00'ETY'8LS 00°£85ZS 00°T00'TEY 00°Z00'TEY :je10) Isuadx3
%EE'R 00'685°ZS 00’0 Q0 ETV'8LS 00 £85TS 00'ZO0'1E9 00'700'TE9 145) [RIUBWUIBA0RIBI] - 293
asuadxy
%99'S 8L'veL'SE- 0070 TTLLT'S6S TLLIYES 00°Z00'TE9 00°Z00'TE9 :{13y3q) snjdang anuaaay
%99'S 8L'FTL'SE- 000 TTLLT'SES TLLOY'ES 00°TON'TES 00°ZO0TE9 $3|ES - S8xe] - OTY
SNUIAIY
|043u0) JpwuY - 00Z0 Iuawedsg
pund xej paieudisaq - 00 :pung
%FE'ST-  ETYEBTL 6L 66661 T E68°965 ErTIT'ES 08°666°CLY 08°666'50S «(uoyaq) sniding puny saa4 asiyauesd - 00 puny
%SO°ST-  L0°STS'TOT- 6E°6666Y 88°STSEEL LOELETS 0Z'000°T89 0Z°000°6%9 |10 39315 - 0080 Juswiedag
%S0°ST-  L0'STS'TOT- GE'666'6Y BRSTS'EEL LOEL6'TS 0Z000T89 0Z'000°6¥9 i[e30} asuadx3
%SO'ST-  L0'SISZO0T- 68’6666y 88'STS €6 LOELE'TS 0T°000°189 0Z'000°6%9 451 {SIFWUIBA0RIEI| - 297
asuadx3
13815 - Q0RO :Iuawedag
%6T'ST-  0E'60F'SLT 00'0 0E'60P'0EET 05" FE1'90T 00"000°SST'T 00°000°SST'T }{1a13aq) snydang uonesIs|uIWPY - 0OTO Huawedaq
%EE'R LEE8S'PT 000 £9'9T¢'09T €L E8S T 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT :|ejo} Isuadx3
%EE' LEE8SYT 000 €9°9TY'0ST EEESS YT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT 45| |2IUBWUISACHIBLU] - 793
asuadx3
Sunewsay (ajgesoaepun) saouelquinouy  ANanay Annay 198png |e10t 1a8png |g10L Asodare)
bV ELIEX] Iqesocnes |easi4 pPoLdg wIn) [euidug
JJUELIBA

£202/0€/17% :Suipul pouad £20T 1|eIstd 104 woday 188png



£/ Jo 09 obey

HENAITAAST 4!

%00°00T 000052~ 000 00 00°0 00°005C 00'005°C
%00GOT  Q000S'Z- 000 000 00 007005 Q0’0057
%EV'E vL790L'9% 000 ITEGTVIET-  9ELZ8'YV 00°000'T9E'T- 000

%EV'E tL-90L9 000 9T EBT YIET- 9e'LZ8'Y 00'000°T9€E'T- 000

%T0'E 09°S00°TY 000 OF't66'6TE'T 0€'978'v- 00°000'T9£'T 00'0

%0070 QT IYS'or 00’0 0z TYsov- 0c'9z8't- 000 000

%EQQ QP EsY 000 09°9£5°09€T 000 Q0000 TSET 0g'0

%000 YI'TOL'S 600 1104 90'T 000 000

%000 rI T0L'S 000 T TOL'S 901 000 oc'o

%000 Z1'865'89T 00°0 ZT 865891 STEVE8 00°0 000

%000 0918505 09°0 09°T8505 PL'ESIT 0070 0070

%EE'S 00°0SL°LST 00°0 00°0ST'SELT 00705L°ZST 00°000'€68"T 00°000°€68'T
%EE'B 00'0SL'LST 000 00'0SZ°SEL'T 00°05L°LST 00'000'€68'T 00000"€68'T
%99°'S 0t"89T°L0T- 00°0 09°TE8'S8L'T T E06°09T 00"000'E68'T 00°000'€68'T
%99°'S 0v'891°L0T- 00’0 09 TERS8L'T T E0¥ 09T 00'000°E68'T 00'000'E68'T
%0070 LOvETZY 000 vOrrLTy 0£'01ZT 000 000

WEE'B 00" EST'TET oo’0 00°600°9bT'T 00'65Y'TET QO'TOS'£L5"T 00°T0S'LL8T
%EE'S 00'ESYTET 000 00'670°9F%'T Q06SPTET 007G LLST 002052457
%99'9 96"80€'68- 00’0 VOEGT S8BT 0£'699'EET 00°205°LLS'T 00205°LL5T
%99°S 96'80£°68" 00°C vO'E6T'88YT DEBO9EET 00°Z05°4LST 00TOS LLST
Sumeway (3lqeloneun} sarueiqunouy  ANALRDY Ananoy 133png |eloL j28png |eloL
JuIIDg a|qeioney |easid polad waLn) lew3Lg

asuenep

€20Z/0€/11 :3ulpul poliad £202 :[eIsld Jod

((a21y2q) snidung snuaazy
anuanay uoneucq - g9y
anuanay
|043u0D) jBWIUY - 00Z0 Suswpedag
UONREUO( [0J3UOD JEWIUY - QZ(0 (pUnd
H{aryaa) snpding UNo2dy JUSISIAU| - £00 (pUnd
(w2139 sndang uonessIuLPY - 0OTO ;1udwiiedaq
|ejo) Isuadxg
2suadxy 15420 - 683

JJ5] [RIURWIULIAADSIBIY] - 79T
asuadxy

({woyaa) smdang anuanay
ANUaAIY 153491 - §8Y
INUIAIY
UGITEIISIUILPY - DOTO (Iuawedag
IUNO2IY JUSWISIAU] - 00 pUny
({1Py2q) snjdang pund xel paleudisaq - 500 -pung
{32132} snjdung 323115 - 0080 IUswWMedaq
:|eyo) asuadx3
1451 (gauawiulsaodialyl - 793
asuadx3y
(11Dy2q) snidins anudazy
sa|es - saxel - OTY
EGIETE
129415 - 00R0 uauedag
:(31243q) snpding 231j04 - 0090 luswnedag
rjezoy asuadxy
1351 [eyuswwianodialyl - 793
asuadx3
:(mayag) snpdang anuaaly
sa(es - saxel - 0TY
anuanay
Adljod - 0090 IuIwpedag
Atodaie)

woday 128png



£/ jo 19 abed

t e/ iser

%000 29°LL0'T2 000 TS°LLO'TZ £9°50T°T 000 000
%000 29°LL0'T2 00'0 25°LL0TE S9°50T'T 000 00'0
%EEB 00°ZEL'SY 00°0 00'6TO'EZL 00'6ZL'59 00°TS.'88L 00°TSL'88L
%EE'B 0U'TEL'SS 000 Q0'6TO'ETL 00°62L'58 00'TSL'88L 00°'TSL'88L
%99°S BV YS9V 000 75960 vhL S9°pER'99 00'154'88L 00'15£°88L
%99'S 8¥' P59 Y- 000 5960 vYL S9PES'I9 00'1SL°88L Q0'1SL°88L
%0070 £6'008VT- 00°0St'9- £6°0SE'S- Thz09'e- 000 000
%000 £6°008'PT- 00°05+'9- L6°0SE'8- Iv"Z09°¢- 080 000
%LEEL-  L6TIV'E- 00°05%'9 L6'I96'LE T rS6's 00°000'9€ 00°000'9€
%BLEET-  LETIVE- 00°05¥'9 LE'T96'LE ¥ 7S6'S 00°00079¢ 0000098
%SL LT 00"68€'9- 00’0 00'119'62 00°¢SEZ 00°000°9€ 00°006"9€
%SLLT 00'6BE G- 000 00'T19'6T 00°ZSET 00°'000°9€ 00°000'9E
%00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 000
%00°'0 000 000 00°0 00°¢ 000 000
%69' TP 0S"E8Z'L9T 00°0 05"996'EET ET'TEQ'ET 00'0SZ‘T0P 00'0SZ'T0%
%T0TY vL9T¥'951T 000 97'€29'67T BT LESBT 00'050'96€ 00'050'96€
%8¥'9T 9£'958 000 PTEVEY PR FGE 00'00Z°s 00'00Z's
%691 0S°€8¢°L9T- 000 05'996'EET €T'ZE0'6T 00°05Z'T0Y 00°0SZ'T0¢
%69°TY 05 €8T L9T- 000 05'996'€€T ET'TE06T 00'05Z'TOL 00'0SZ' 10V
%CL 96 85°ST06T 00°0 Zt'v86- 00'0 00°000'0€- 000
%ZL'96 89'5T0°6¢ 000 v v86- 000 007000°0€- 000
%L6'96 89'STS'TE 00°0 A 421 o0o'c 00°00S'2E 00'00ST
%1696 85°STSTIE 000 P86 000 00°005°ZE 00°008T
3uiuieway (Iqeloaeiun) sajueJqunOUg  AUANDY Alanoy 193png |e10L 193png |e10L
pUCSTEN] 3|qelone |easiy poLad uauny jewiSup
ERITLTTY

£Z0Z/0E/TT :Bulpu3 potad £207 118251 104

{(Hoyeq) sniding W g O Xe153[eS 8/T y1ed - 10 pund
{M2143Q) sn|dans $xied - 000 ‘Iuawpedaq
1|eyo] asuadxy
1351 |eIuBwWuIBACEIa) - 793
asuadxy

(32133Q) sn|ding anuaaay
sales - $aXel - OTH
SINUInSY
syded - QOO ;IuswHedag
W 8 O XELS3[ES 8/T Y4ed - S0 ‘pund
(1032Q) sn|dang o1y LN TOOZ 0 6087 23V - TEO :pund
{uagaq) sniding unod - pOEO [uswedag
[0l Isuadxy

asuadx3 $NOJue||3ISIN - 093
asuadxy

:(1a3aq) sn|ding anuanay
$BUNUBLIOS B S3UIS - Oy
anuanay
UNOY - A0 uawnedag
01Ny 11no) TO0Z 40 608T 1Y - TEO :puny

:(¥1ay2q) snding WNOY SEET 40 9SZT 10V - DEQ pUNg
J(1a132Q) snidang 1IN0 - 0OE0 Su3wiiedag

:|ero) asuadx3
asuadx3 suones2dQ - O3
asuadx] [puuosliag - 103
asuadxa

J(Ha12Q) shiding anuaaay
$2INYB04 R SBUIS - OPY
EQUELEM
1No) - 00E0 [IuawHedag
HNoJ $66T J0 95TT 12V - 0£0 :puUnd
(a2yaq) snjding UoIIBUGQ [0IU0T [ELUIUY - 0Z( pUnd
H(13A) sn|dang |01U0T LY - 00Z0 Iuawpedaq
ile1o] asuadxg
$3IAJIS |BUOISSSONd - 5§53
asuadx3

Aiogare)

Joday 128png



€7 Jo 79 abey

W S Ll Toug/ Tl

%I6'vL T7686'8- 6070 6L 0TO'E 00°'06% 0000021 00°000°ZT {uayag) snjding anuaaay
%I5'vL TZ686'8- 000 6L°0T0°E 00'06¢ 00000TT 00°000°ZT $3IN113J404 7§ SIUIS - OYY
FNUIAIY
231j0d - 0090 :uawpedag
Yana 1o T66T JO 886 19V - 790 :pund
%000 TLISY'E 000 7LISH'S Y9IYE'T 00'0 000 Jfasyaq) snjdang aa1jod £86T 40 816 19¥ - T90 :pund
%000 TLTSER 000 LTS8 9 IPET 00Q 000 ‘fumgeq) snjdang 334j0d - 0090 Iuawyedag
%8815 89°789'8 0070 TE'LIE'S 000 00°000°ST 00000°ST :je30] Isuadx3
%88°LS 897898 000 TELIED 000 00000°ST 00°Q00'sT asuadx3 snoaue||2asIAl - 093
Isuadxg
%PS'T 96'0€Z- 000 r0'692'PT P9 ZPET 00°000°ST 00'000'ST {{adyaQ) snjding anuanay
%yS'T 96°0€T- 000 Fre9L’ T PSIPET 00°000°ST 00'000°ST $84n1j24404 1§ SaUI - OpY
anuanaxy
ax|od - 0090 nu:mr_._tmqm.n_
adijod £86T JO 816 19V - T90 :puny
%0070 TS TCT'ES 000 15'12Z'e9 $6°STEE 000 000 W(n32q) snjdang xe1sajes g/€ 341 - 550 Jpuny
%000 TS TTTE9 000 15'122e9 t6'STEE 00°0 000 H{na12Q) sniding a4 - 0050 [UdWLEdag
%EE'B 00'S8T 6T 000 00'890°69T°Z 00°881°L6T 00°£52'99¢€" 00°£ST'99EC ijelo) asuadx3
%EE'B 00'S8TLET 000 00'890'69T°Z 00°881°L6T 00'E52°99€°T 00'£52'99€2 4451 (UaWLIBA0SIa| - 793
asuadx3y
%99'S 6y E96 EET- 000 TIS'68Z'TEL'T ¥6°€05°002 00"EST'99€E'T 00°ESZ'99€° H(uaq) sniding anuanay
%99°S 6% €96°EET- Q00 15°682'26C°2 v6°€0500T 00°€SZ°99ET 00°EST'98E'E 53|€S - seXe) - 0Ty
2NUIAIY
314 - 0050 Wawpedsg
X21S3|eS g/€ 314 - 550 :puny
%I8SS Tt y8P'0T 000 o' LIT9T- 00°£50'T- S0°ZOL'9E- 000 :({3343Q) sn[dung 3414 TEET JO £€8 10V - TS0 pund
%18'SS T veroT 000 o' L1T9T- 00°£50'T- 50'T0L°9€- 000 Hyayag) sniding iy - 0050 uawedag
%6LET [9°128'L 00'0 8£'088'8Y 00°£50°T S0°Z70L°95 00°0000T ‘jejoL asuadx3
%GLET L9TTRL 000 8£°088'8Y 00°LS0°T SO'TOL'eS 007000'0Z asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3
asuadx3
%IEE9-  ¥L799°TT 00°0 L T99TE 000 00°000°07 007000°0Z {(u3ag) snjdang anuaasy
%IE'€9- pL799°CT 000 ¥L799°TE 000 00° 00007 00700002 Ayadoug - saxe - 5Ty
INUIAIY
a4 - 0050 ;uaurpedaq
3414 T66T J0 ££8 19V - TS0 :puny
Auiueway (s|qeloaejun) sajuesquiniul  AJANDY Aagoy 123png |eloL y28png |e30L Aioda1E)
1UddJ3d ajqeJoneq {easid po1aad juaun) 1euidun
dueiep

€20Z/0E/TT :3ulpul poliad £T0T :[eastd 104

uoday 123png



£4 30 £9 abey

ceactfen

%6E0T £L59¢8'LY- 000 LTVES B0V PLIYRT 00'000'95% Q0°000'95Y
%L179Z 6L°0TS'T8T 69'T6V 8t S6°0L5'€9Y S9'ESSEY EVELS'E69 L8 E0EVTY
%LT'9Z 6L°0TS'T8T 69°T6v'8Y S6'0L5'E9p SO ESSEY EV'EL5°€69 £8°E0E"PLY
%00°00T  00'Q00'TS 000 000 000 00°000'79 0C'o00'T9
%8Z'ET 797002 00 0LSLY 9L £9T'E8 00°08T'S 00092'0ST 00'052'00T
%8I9T QTarg'T 000 og'gsy'e $8'509'T 00°002'L 007009
%6£°8S Or'vS6'ET 69'126 T6'£70'6 LE'TEE'T 00006'€Z 00'00L'TT
%9107 TT°€90°L 000 SYTL6°LT £9°558'f 95 vEQ'SE 0000712
%65°0T AN 000 68 Pr0OY ¥T'9LE 00vZS'y el 7d g
%EL BT L' THL'9L 000 PTETE'TEE LOP0Z0E L8'7S9'601 L86T6°80Y
%000 LY LPE'S 00’0 LY LVE'E 000PTT 000 00’0
%00°0 LV LVE'E 00’0 Ly LvE's 00 orT'Z 00°0 000
%00°00T  00°00§'Z 00’0 000 000 00"005°T 00°005°7
%00'00T  00°005°Z 0co 000 0%'0 00'005°C 05’0057
%06'EE-  LVLIP8 000 LY LvE'E 00°091°T 00005 00°005°C
%00°C £6°0 000 £6°0 000 000 000
%OBEE-  059pB 000 0S'9vE'E 00'0rTT 000057 00°00S°T
%00°0 1 000 2T 00'0 000 00°0
%00°0 jt4 " 000 11 00°0 000 00°0
%00°0 1T 000 T 000 00°0 00’0
%000 12T 000 12T 000 000 goe
%00°0 6L°0T0E 00°0 6L°0T0'E 00°06¢ 000 000
%00°0 6L°0T0E 000 GLDTOE 00°06E 000 000
%00°00T  00'000TT 000 000 000 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT
%0000  00°000°2T 000 000 000 00°000°7T 00'000°CT
2uiuiewry (3jgesoaeiun) sadURIqWINIUT  AUALDY ANAnay 198png [eioL 193png (g101
JUERYEY] ajqeioney [L=IE] polad uauny 1eu12u0
Jzuelep

€Z0T/0E/TT :Bulpu3 pol1ad €20 :[2o5Id 404

:|€10] J31eMWI0IS - OPTO IuaWwpedaq

Je3o)l asuadxg

:(3a32q) snpding joxuo) Snug a3e)s - 890 pund
:{adyeq) snidang adjod - 0090 Juawiiedaq

je10] Isuadxy

:((poayaq) snjding anuaaay

H{134aq) snjding jonuo) Snug |242pad - 990 pund
J(Woiaq) shjdang axod - 0090 Juswnedaq

((iagaq) snjdang anuanay

(3pyag) sndans yap Siawi3 1661 40 886 19V - 290 :puny
H3r2ua0) smpdans 33104 - 090 Suswpedad

jejo) asuadny

s3|es - saxe] - Ty
anuaaay
133435 - Q080 ;Juswnedag

513557 paxtd - (g3
SANNAIDG [BUOISSYOId - 5§53
asuadxy sucnesado - or3
asuadx] Ajddns - g3
3suadxy IPIYIA - 623

dx3 spunsug 1 Buip|ing - 013

asuadx] [auuosiad - 103
asuadx3y
l3iemwiiols - opIo auswnedaq
pun4 123415 - 080 :pung

25U3dx3 SNOSUREISN - 0G3
asuadx]

BNUIAIY 153Jo1U| - §8Y
$3JnY3pi04 g SAUl - OrY
anuansy
331104 - 0090 ;udwedaq
|od3ue) Eniqg 3e3S - 890 pund

2NUBADY 15949MM| - §8Y
anusazy
331104 - 0090 :Judwnedaq
[©13u0?) Bnag [eiapad - 990 pund

asuadxy suoileladQ - O3
asuadxy

Alodazen

noday 193png



££ J0 p9 abed

W 8000 C207/13/88

%000 00°£69°T80°ST 000 00°£69°T80°ST-  £9°8PL'POT'T- 0070 00°0 {[e3oL pung 1assy [ende) [eIUsuLIRA09 wial Juo - 060 :puny
%000 I8 L08ST 000 28'L08'ST- £9°560°S 00°0 00'0 Je3oL Jeaas - 080 udwnedag
%00'0 78°L08'ST 0070 ¢8'£08'ST- £9°560°S 00°0 00'0 :je30), asuadxa
%00°0 90" SEV'BT 000 90'SEV'BT- 000 000 00°C asuadx] 152493U] - $83
%000 YT LTYET- 000 YT LTYET £9°560°S 00’0 000 513s5Y Paxld - 083
asuadx3y
132415 - 00g0 ;wawnedag
%000 €T 6L6'BLT- 000 €T°6L6'8LT €E'0LSE 000 00°0 ‘|e10} 321194 - 0090 udwnedaq
%00°0 €T'6.6'BLT- 000 ET6LE'BLT E€E€°0L8E 000 000 i|ejo} asuadxy
%000 ETBLE'BLL- oc'o £T6L6'8LT €E0LS'E oo 000 $3955Y Paxl4 - 087
asuadxg
a2110d - 0090 ;Iuawiiedag
%00°0 TP 898'vPT’sT 000 T'898°vPZ'ST-  6SPIVEIT'T- 00'0 000 }|e30] uonEnSIUUPY - 0000 Uawedag
%00'0 TP 898'vrT'sT 000 T'898'vPT'ST- 69 VIPELT'T 00'0 000 i[e10) asuadx3
%000 L0 TL6'6T 000 T0TL6'6T- £7'560'2- 000 0s'o asuadx3 1s:I| - §83
%000 6E£68FTZ'ST 000 65 L68'FTZ'ST-  9TBIETITT- 00’0 000 $1955y paxld - 083
asuadx3y
WONENSILILIPY - 0000 Iuawnedag
pung jassy jendes [pluawuisaog uis] 3uol - 060 Jpund
%66°05  BE'8IR'EELT 6T°LL6'9Z7'T-  86°9VT'GEY- 00" Pt ETT §5°Z50°00%'E- T6'69% PLOT- {{n2yaq) sniding punj 182415 - D80 :puny
%9E LS BS'LIE'ZSS'T 05 S8Y'BLT'T- L6'ETEWT §9°£66'95T TU6LP'90L'T- 0991094 ({uayaq) snyding 123.015 - 0080 -IUsWHedag
%IZ'8T IEL0BERT'T 05°S8EBLT'T  SL'TOTLET'Y OT'€2H'0vE 85 PSY'E6V'9 PO TH6'E09'Y f|e3oy asuadx3
%POLT 2LT86'0ST 1761650 £0'601'9LZ 000 96'587'988 00'000°009 s308{01¢ UONINANSUD) - 06T
%PrT Y8 ITOULE 67ZT81'9ZL SLEPTTIET 91 8TL0TT 8RLVELST 00°000"880'T 51955y Paxld - 083
%¥T'0- 99°LL- 000 S5 TPELS v veY 00°$9Z°LS 00'596'€S 23u3dx] SNe3UR|BISIN - 093
%L5'9¢€ £6°192'97T 9T TRO'9S S6'9F6TIT 00 LPEPT Y0067 SYE v0°005'8T¢ SINAIBS |BUOISSIY0Id - GG
%S 8L 9T'08E'62T 000 VLBYLTY £9°06L'9 00°001°Z62 COERT Y6 asuadx3 suonessdo - Or3
%184 0L P66E0T 88°96%°6T TESBY I IS #6561 06'9L6°LLE 9T°Z56'88E asuadx3 Alddns - 03
%9001 TSTLST 08 Er0'T T0YBL00T 15ZPTTE PEOOY'¥IT 00'005'812 asuadx3 3MYIA - 073
%STES S2'SLBTIT AR S6TPLT6T 2085061 $6'v0T0TT S5 ¥0L v0T dx3 spunoun g Jup|ing - 013
%ET'9Z S1°SZ8'T0r 000 SE'8S86CTT L8L9T°L0T 05 €89'TEST 8R'SE0LIST asuadx3 |3uu0sIad - 103
asuadx]
%TL6" LTOTS'89E 000 £L°S8P'TITY SLOTY L6Y 9b'SL6'TEL'E 00°SLLEVTY :(33yaq) shiching anuanay
%00°00T  00°SLL- 000 000 000 00'SiL 00°SLL 3NUIAIY 152431 - §BY
%000 0G0 000 000 000 oc'o 00'000°STY uawesaNquIay - ¥9y
%EER 00°0SL"LST- 060 00°0SZ'SELT 00'05L'LST 00°000'€68'T 0G'000'E68'T 5451 |elusWUIEACEIRIU| - Z29Y
%I6'rrZ- P8 TLI'PST 000 0€'SLE'BST 64°5TS0S 9%'002'SL 00'000°T BNUBASY SNOIUE|[BISIA - 09Y
%ESBT-  91'9TT'06E 00'0 91'97Z'35LT TT0TE'98T 00'000'89¢'T 00'000'89€°T Ayiadoug - saxe] - 1Y
Suiewsy (Ijgesonejun) saueaquinauy  Ajandy Auanoy 123png |e10L 198png |elol Aio3a3e)
JUERIER] a|qeioaed |easiy pouiad FUIED]44] jeu13ugQ
IOUBLIEA
£20Z/0€/TT :3uipu3 pousad €Z0T *|e251d Jod voday 193png



£/ 10 §9 abeg

%640 £6°ET9'E2- 000 LO'9RE9LE'Z 65'8EELIT 00°000°000° 000 :(U2142Q) snpdang uoIRAISIUIWIPY - QOTO Juswnedag
%640 £6°ET9'E2- 000 LO'9BE'9LE'Z 69'BEE'LIT 00°000'000'€ 00'0 H(¥a14aq) sniding anuaaay
%6L'0 £6°E19E2- 000 LO'98E°9L6°T BS'BEL'LIT 00°000°000°¢ 000 sa1eg - Saxe - 0Ty
INUIAIY
UORERAISIMIWPY - 00T [IWawedag
%10°0 05°ETT 000 0T'9£8'T0S'T- 88 00°056°T0S'T- 000 J(adyaq) snyding uonessiutupy - 0000 UIWNEda]
%S0°0 LE'608 00’0 €9°0PT'L0S'T 000 00'056°L0ST 000 {10 asuadxy
%9Z°0 LE°608 000 £9°061°90¢ 0o'0 00°000°L0E 000 asuadx3 jsaua1u] - 583
%00°C 000 000 000$6°00T°T 0o'0 00'0S6°00Z'T 000 @suadx3 puog - 243
asuadx3
%6S"TT Lt 569- 00'0 £SP0E'S 88C Q00009 000 (3ayag) snpding anuanay
%6S'TT Lt"S569- 0o £5°P0E'S 887 00'000°9 000 54451 |BIUBWWIBAOEISU| - Z9Y
anuanay
UOREBISIUIPY - 0000 JJuauledaq
pund puoga 910z - vIT :pund
%00°00T  00°000°0E 0070 00°0 000 00°000°0€- 0070 H(uaysq) snjdang pung aniasay 3D1AI3S 3G90 - €1T puUnd
%00'00T  00°000°0E 0070 000 000 00°000'0E- 000 H{udysq) smydang uonelsiwpy - GOT0 Iudwpedsq
%9y'8- 86'8€5°Z- 000 86'8ES'TE 98" BOEE 00°000°0¢ 000 :[er0) asuadxy
%9t'g- 86'8ES'E- 000 86'BES'TE 98"'B0E'E 00'000'0€ 0oo A4S [BIIBWLIRADEIBI| - 293
asuadx3
%00°0 86°8€S'ZE 000 86'8£5°2€ 98°80£'E 000 00'0 :{U23A) snjdang anuanay
%0070 86'8£5°2¢ ooo 86'8E5ZE 98'80€" 000 000 INUDADY 15R42IU] - 5BY
INUIABY
uoneIsIuILPY - 0OTO uawpedaq
Pung 9AI953Y AR 1gaq - £TT :pung
%00°0 9T'BEB'EE 000 ST°gE8'EE L1'805°E 00’0 00°0 :(uayag) sniding puog 9T0Z - dwapay |ePads - oTT :puny
%0070 9T'8E8CE 000 9T BER'EE LT'805'E Q00 00°0 H{udyag) snjdang uoiensIpY - 00T ‘uswpedag
%0070 91°8E8'EE o0'o 9T'BEREE LT°805°E 000 00°0 {123q) shjdang anuanay
%000 81T'66¢'T 00 8T'662°T L8667 coc coe INUIAIY IS - SBY
%000 86'8ESCE 00¢ 86'8ES'TE 98'80E'E oo coc SIS [BIIBUILIBACEIBIU| - 79Y

anuanay
UOIRISILIWPY - 0010 Jludwiedaq
pucq 9107 - dwapay |eads - 0T :puny

Juiuieway (ajqaloneyun) sasuelquniul  AHALDY Ananoy 3a3png |ez0L 12dpng |R10L Adodaned
JUESYCN] apqeiones easiy poliag waun lewduo
aueliep

€202/0€/11 :3ulpu3 pouad £20T :|eIsid 404 voday 3a3png



£/ 40 99 sbed

%r0'0 19'vSC oc'o 6E°SEL0V9 £E'E8 00°000"T79 000
%SS'0T-  T6'S69'9S 000 Z6'S68'€65 0T°8S6'ES 00°00ZLES 00’0
%06'7T-  TETLO'T oo0 T6'TLT'S £0°586 00°00Z'L oc'o
%6%'0T-  Q0'€T9'SS o000 00'€29°58S LO'ELETS 00'000'08S oc'o
%EL Q- 63°'STEY 00°0 68'STE'G6S 9578597 00°000°565 000
%EL D 68°'SZEY 00°0 68'SZE'66S 95°859°7 00°000'56S 000
%ELO- 68°SIEY 00°¢ 68'STE'66S 95'859°7 00°000°'SES 000
%9E'8T-  68'9E8T 000 B SESTT 95'859'C £0"000'0T 000
%ST'0- 00°06%'T 000 00'06%"98S 000 00°000°S8S 000
%09'EE-  T0°09¥'05 000 10°099°00Z 0090 00°00Z'05T 0070
%09'€E-  TO09P0S 00°0 107099002 00°9tF'0S 00'00Z°0ST 00°0
%09'EE-  TO'09P'0S 00°0 10°099°002 00"9¢¥'0S 00°00Z°0ST 0070
%ET'TET- SP'TSP oco St'799 T9'9vP elegeiers 000
%EE'EE- 95 L66'6Y oco 95 L6666T 6E° 6666y 00°000°0ST 000
%I0'007  SE9Z0°E09- 000 S£97510¢- 000 00°005'TOE 00'0
%T0°00T SE9Z0'E€09- 000 SE'9¢5'TOE- 000 00°005'T0¢ 000
%T0°00T  SE'9Z0'E09- 000 SE9TSTOE- 000 007005 T0¢ 000
%10°00T  SE'970°E09- 000 S£'9ST0E- 000 00/ 008 T0E 000
%EG0 19°LZE'PT- 000 G6E'TTL'EES'T P08L'SLT 00°050°8PS'T 000
%PERL- IVTLT6 Q00 PTLT6S T0'6EL‘S 00°'000°05 0070
%PEBT- IPILL'G 00°0 LGS 10°6EV'8 00°000°05 00°0
%rEBI-  TPTLLG 00’0 ITLT'BS T0'6EP'8 Q00'000°08 000
Suuieway (Ijgeiorgjun) saouelqunaug  ANARIY Ananoy 198png 1ol 193png |elo0L
FOELYER ajqesoney jeasiy pousd wILIND rewSuo
JduUEeMeA

€20Z/0€/TT :Bulpul poLad £20Z f1EIst] 404

3asuadx] puog - 747
asuadx3
;(uayaq) sniding anuasady
2NUBAIY 152433U) - §8Y
SIS 1 (BIUSWILIFA0ZI3IU - 7T9Y
Inuaaay
1829415 - 00g0 wswnedaq
S 9T0T puog 198415 - S8T ipuUnd
:(11232q) snydins YsQ puog 123015 £20T - £8T puny
J{nanaq) snjding 19945 - 0080 uawnedag
{1ayaq) sndang anuaaay
anUAEY 153431V - GRY
Saleg - saxel - 0Ty
anuanzy
138115 - 0080 wIwuedag
¥SQ pUog 189415 £20T - €8T :pung
((mmgaq) snjding pung puog snNuUaARY Juaaaosdw) €207 - Z8T ‘puUny
:(sayaq) sniding 193115 - 00RO Iuswiedag
:(3oyaq) snjding anuanay
anuaAdY 3534210} - §8Y
S1)5] [elUBWUISA0EIa1U - 79
anuaAsy

199415 - 0080 slvawpedaq
pung puog snuaaay Juawaaoudw) €202 - Z8T pund

({po1aq) sn|ding gL puswy ZZ0Z - £9T puUnd
:(12y2q) sniding UOIBAISIUIWPY - 0OTD SIUawHedaq
{{33132q) snjdung anuaay
sajes - saxe] - 0Ty
ELTELEH]
uonessIuIupY - 00TO 3uawnedaq
BL PUIY ZT0Z - L9T :puny
:(1192Q) snidung pung puoq 910 - FTT PuUnd
{uaaq) sniding syaed - 00F0 (usWHedaq

((1a12q) snpding anuanay
ANUANIY 3584214| - §8Y
anuaasy
syued - 000 Juawledag

Aio3are)

Joday 188png



£/ Jo £9 abed

TEnEITIET

%89'S 0t €59 10t~ 000 09°9v8'7.9°9 6Z°£86'868- 000057 L0°L 00°0
%89'S Ov"E59'101- 0070 09°9t8'7£9'9 67°£86'868- 00°00S'PL0'L 000
%96°ST-  LU'SEE6LP- 00°0 LT BER'TBY'E 98'906'EE6 00°005200°'E 000
%86'ST-  LT'BEE'6LY- 000 LTBEEBLP'E 98'906'€£5 00"00C'000°E 000
%000 oo'o 000 00°005°C 000 00'008'T 0G0
%LL0- LL489°1L 000 LLVBY'PSTOT LS ET6'VE 00'000°£20'0T 00’0
%8T°09- 9L EEY'/L 000 9L €£9°907 LSEZE'VE 00'000°67T 000
%00°0 1018 000 TO1S0'8Y6'6 o000 00°000'876°6 000
%Sp0- TE'6PE'ST- 00'0 TE6VE'ESY'E- 000 00'000°8EL'E-  00°0
E At TE'6PE'ST- 000 TE'6VE'ESPE- 0070 00°000°8EY°€E- 0070
%EC0- 088981~ 000 08'879'810'8 88Z 00°000°000'8 000
%LT0- LTPPEET- odo LTPYE'ETOS 000 00°000°000°8 000
%00°C £5°FOE’S- 000 £5°F0E’S §8'¢ coC ooc
%L0°0- 6P°662'E 00°0 6Y"662°995F 882 00°000°295'Y 00'0
%r8T- 86'T06'T coc 8610689 88'C 00°000°L9 o0'¢
%E00- TS°£6E'T oot 1S L6E96F Y 000 00°000°S6r ¥ oo'e
%BTVE-  90°SBOE 000 90°580°71 TE'S6P'T 00°000'6 00°0
%8TVE-  90°SBO'E 000 90°580°7T T8'S6FT 00°000°6 000
%EB 6L TL¥68 00°0 6Z'S0T'T 000 00°000°€ 000
%T8'6T TL968 000 8T°S0T'T 000 0000G't 000
%STBT-  SE'0RT'Z 000 SEO6T VT I8°S6¢'T 0000021 000
%S¢'8T- SEDETZ ooo SE06T'PT 186601 00°00C'ZT oco
%88'rS £5°096'95 00'0 L'6E8'9Y- LLVLB'ES 00'008'€0T- 000
%88°PS £5°096'95 00'0 L1'6E8'9Y- LEVLB'ES 00'008'€01- 000
%00 19¥92 00'0 6E°SEL'0F9 €E£°E8 00°000°T¥9 000
uueway (ajqelsonesun) sadueIquINIUg  AUARDY Ananoy 193png |ejoL 128png |ejoL
uandad  Aqeioaey [e3si4 pouad FIETN iy lewBuQ
JIdUBIBA

£202/0€/1T :8uipu3 polad £20¢ :1ed5!4 104

Humad) sniding pund uawsacutdw) €207 - 88T (pund
{{Hayaq) sn(ding 393438 - 0080 IUswWIedag
|eyo asuadx3
$323[044d UOJIDNIISUD) - (63
asuadxg puog - z£3
asuadx3

{{1d1yaq) sniding anuaaay
anusAZY I5481U| - $8Y
s8|es - $axe] - 0Ty
anuaaay
133415 - 0080 IUaWedag
pung juswanoadw| £707 - §8T pund
H33390) snjdang pund uoIIINIISUOD) 19308 9TOT - L3T pund
((12y2@a) snjding 393435 - 00RO JIUawWedaq
‘|ejoL Isuadxa
s13l0.4q UONANIISUOD - 063
1451 1BUSLILIRA0EIRIU| - 293
asuadxg
((3138Q) snyding anuaaay
INLDASY 15243101 - G8Y
JUAUSSINGUIY - +9Y
anuaasy
12305 - 0030 :wswuedag
puUN4 UORINIISUOT 183415 STOT - L8T puny
(apyaq) sniding ¥SQA 9T0Z Puog 182415 - 98T :puUnd
(121320} snydung 192415 - DO S1uawedaq
:[eral asuadx]
435), [eyuBWuIBA0EIRIl| - 793
asuadx3
{Ha1y2q) snidans anuassy
anuanay 1sa12U| - 58Y
anuanzy
392.15 - Q080 :Iuawnedag
Y50 9107 puog 192435 - 98T ‘pund
:(uoyaq) sniding 5@ 9T0Z puog 152135 - BT :puny
s(312y2q) snjdang 133116 - 0080 IusawWedaq
i|e10) asuadx3

Alodaye)

woday 193png



T4 )0 g9 abed

%EEET-  LL'89E'796¢ 00°C LLB9E9L0S 9z'€25'020T 00000 PITY 00000 YIT Y
%LLS €S 8TLVTE- 000 LY 8T6°Z0E'S £9°905 oY 00°L£9°L29'S 00°LE9°LZ9'S
%T0'€6 00°009°st- 000 DO0OS’E 00°ST8Lp- 00°00T'0S 00°001°0S
%66’V £SBIT'BLC- ogo LY RI¥'662'S £9'1ZE'T6V 00'LES'LLS'S 00°LES'LLS'S
%EOPST  96°BISLIV'E 96°SE5'98T- $TSTI'SZO'T v9'€L6'924 896UV 8LV T- BESLO'LOL
%90TS  65'TTEL6TY 96°S£5982 19°02L'84S'E €8°8L9'SEE 91'8£5°790'8 19'9v9'685"Y
%5602 S6'ESE'RT ooo S0'SET69 S¥'ZoT'9 00'68SLE 00'685°L8
%rE'rE £0'PEBBE6'E 00 TSL'6ET 000 00'0L0'0T- EO0'SESBEL'Y 00'000°059
%TS'TT S6'ESE'Y 000 S0'970'8E 12€8T'E 00" Q00EY 96'£86°TE
%ILySh-  TO0ST'6ST- 000 ZO'0ST' 6T 6 0PT O 00'000°s€ 00'000°SE
%89'T PEZOV'T £0°6£9 £9'895°18 £8'790 000T9°€8 00'0T9'79
%ST't- 0% E09'E- LEELE'ST £9'6Z0°E9 99'8rT 0T 00'008'v8 00°008 78
%079 85'ZEV'RT 00025'T 7 L00'vEY S8'SET TP 00'09g'SsP 00'EVS'LSP
%99°T 96'891"ET ToEEr'L EVL6Y'6LET 00'rSZ9TT Q0 cOF0TY'T 00'00%9LET
%ST6 96'SL5'6 66'TIV'8 S0'719°98 SE698'S Q0008 0T 00'00T¥0T
%8L°ST 1O 86Y0E A 90r'T 61°8T'SE 60°rTED 99°ZZE'81T 00'Cog'STT
%8S LT £E°SPTPYE 000 PTOSTLPT'T S5£88P0T LV TOETEET S9'0TEVLE'T
%039 €9°T6L'GLE- 000 S SEEYOT'S LH'TS9°790T 8t'8ZT'¥BS'S 00'ZTL'9ST'S
%rP0- 68°946 o00¢ BB'9L6'TTL 00'0 0000022 0o0
%E6'96Z7- 00SBYYOS GOC 00'SBE LY 00°STT°£SS 00°006°69T coc
%59'08 8L Iv¥'6T- coc QL7902 00'c 8v"905°9E C0'000'SE
%09'9T ¥LT18'558- 000 97 606'66Z"f LY LES'SOV 00'TTLSST'S 002ZLTLTS
%000 00'00T 00°0 00°00T 00'00T 000 000
%00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00'000°'80€
%00°0 0c'o oo'o 000 000 000 00°000'80E
%0070 00°001 00'0 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°000'80€
%000 00'00T 000 00°00L 00°00T 000 00'000°80€
Sujuieway (qesonepun) saouesquinuz  ANALNDY Aoy 1e8png |eloL 123png |eloL
Jaxa4d  J|geloned |eosi3 poLag wanng JewSug
aouelen

£Z0Z/0E/TT :3upu3 poliad €207 :[eIsld Jo4

1§51 1BIUSWLIBA0BII] - T93
asuadx]

({1a142Q) snjding anuaaay
ANUIAIY SNOIUE|[DISIA - 09Y
SIINAIIS JO 3RS - OGH
anuanay
121EMBISEA - 0560 [IUaLIEdaq
J(Iyaq) snjding 1a1epn - 0060 SUAWRdag
|eye) asuadxy
asuadxl 1534e1) - GBI
$13s5y paxld - 083
suadx] puog - 243
4j$] |RIURWLIBA0EIRIY] - 293
asuadxy sNOJUeIIs|IN - 093
53JIAIDG |BUDISS3J0I - 653
asuadx3g sucnesadQ - o3
asuadx3 Alddns - pg3
asuadxy a2IyaA - 0Z3
dx3 spunoug g Suiping - T3
asuadix] [2UU0SIBd - 103
asuadx3y

:(H2yag) sndang anuaaay
1USLWISINGLUIDY - Oy
S4JS1 [BIUDWLIIAOEID| - 79
anuAA3Y $NOILE|DISIA - 09Y
$IIAISG JO B|BS - 0SY
INUBAIY
121EMA - 0060 Juswilaedaq
:(319142@) sN|dINS J91EMWIOIS - OPTO Suwmedaq
llejot asuadxy

2451 |RILRWILIDAOTIRWE - 293
asuadx3

:(1ayaq) snjding anuaaay
S3VAIIS JO 2|25 - 0GY
Inuanay
A2IEMWIOLS - OPTO IUswuedaa
pun4 131ep - 005 JPUNS

Aiodaied

Hoday 193png



£/ Jo 69 abed

- oenivi/et

EL'GLT Ot O0b'6RLT TO'STE'oabs- 9T E6V'LSE'T 06°£Z6°LZ STITE'BLST- 00°0
%ELGLT OV 00P6BLT TSIV 9L~ 9T E6Y'LS6'T 06°LT6°LT ST ILE'BLST- 000
%56"9L v LO6'TEY'T TOSTY'9bL 00°0 00°0 STTLERETE 000
%G69L YT LO6'TEY'T TOSTE 9vL 000 ooe STITEBET'E oo0
%T6'LT- 9T E6¥L6T 000 9T E61'LS6'T 06°LT6°LT 00°000°099°T 00°0
%L49°99T-  00°000°00S 000 00°000°008 0o'0 00°000°00E 000
%ELOE OF E91" 661~ 000 09°9€5°098 000 00000 09E'T 000
%000 95688692 000 95°688'692 06 LLE'ST 00C 000
%0070 00"£90°LT 000 00°£90°LT 00055 000 ooC
%EE'ELT  9F'TIT'0SE'S 6L LYTTE8" 62°L60'STET T8 TEL'S0L 9EEIT LTE Y- TL'650°68LC-
%EG'ELT 98 TTT'OSE'S 6L LYT'T68- 6Z°L60'SZ6'T I8 164'50L O EITLTIE Y TL6E0'68L'T-
USTLY 66 ETT'096E 6LLPT'T68 85'T08'8ZS'E STEL'PTE 9E'EITTRE'R TL6E0ES8D
%9T'9E- 69 T9LTE- 18°6PE9T 88'000°€6 9L72L20'L 00'685°L8 Q0 6BSLE
%06'78 £T'0LESBTE £5755°LS9 I6'6V6 000 8S ¥/ TS 00°000°7T6T
%EV'ET S6'969'ST Q070 75'20€'TS I6'9EF L' 66699 Lt'8E8TLT
%OV TVI- € LL9°69T- 0070052 TELLT'LST 9L TTLES 00°000°07T 00°000°02T
WITTT 75995017 000 BF £69°E9 £8'Z5Y o0 OrTvL A0OrTPL
%SE'0S 9T'0E805T 15°95€°89 ££6ET'6ST ST LLETT 00'9TY 35y 00" 009601
%BY'0- S¥'692- 00’0 St 6r0'9S ££'G5E'9 00'08LSS 00 E96°2S
%SLP L0962 68' 195 T 69°0€6'BLS oF Zraov 00'00Z'€29 00'00ZE€8Y
%LO'ET £9°979'€5 SS'8TE00T 62 PLE'TTT 9’ EFLE £O0°QT8SLT 00'00g'79T
%6097 78'985°£8T 05°900°T 89'7L0'6TS TTYSEDY Q0'B90'6TL 00'89L°L19
%ED'TE 78'L59°0EY 000 Ir80S'LT9'T £6'820TFT YT 99T RFC'T YT IHS'SPO'T
%0C'vE-  [3'868'6BET 000 L8 BEB'ESH'S 9T’ ETS0T0'T 00°000'790°t 007000%90't
%00°0 TrZEV'L6 000 TP IEv'L6 000 000 00'0
%S9'TE-  TISPET'98ZT 000 TSPET'0SE"S 9z £Z50T0°T 00°000 S0y 00°000° P90y
%000 S6'TLT'9 00 S6'TLZ'9 00’0 000 000
%8TTIT  99'THS'DES'T 96'9£5°982- v6'r9Z'IS8'T TO"LS0'TST 89'218'796- 6€°21L'082'2
%ED'SE 0£7280°£82'T- 000 0L'6ts'9ze £9°9T0°928- 00" LEI'ETS'T 00°ZE9°ETS'T
%GEEZ-  LLB9ET96- 000 LLB9E"9LO"S 92'£25°020'T 00°000°vTT'Y 007 000'VTT'Y
Juiueway (aqeioaepun) sajueaquinauy  AAQaY Auanoy 198png |[e10L 39dpng |e10L
pUTEIEY] ajgeioned [L:=1F] ponag W3LND) lewdLo
SIUBLIEA

£Z0T/0E/TT :3ulpu3 pollad £Z0T :|e3sld Jod

{m23aq) snjding pung Aljiin J91BMULIOIS - ST (puny

((a2138q) snidang Ja1eMULIOIS - OpTO SlUsWwedag

iJe10] asuadx]
S13s5Y paxid - 083
asuadx3

:(30aa) snyding anuaaay
JUSLWIBSINGWISY - #9Y
BNUBARY SNOAUERY3ISIIN - 0SY
$321AI36 4O 3[ES - 05Y
$334 79 SHLWIZd SasUAI - 0ZY
anusaay
131EMLLIONS - OFTO Wuawliedag
pung AMjI3N JS1EMULIOLS - STS (puUng

J{w31yaq) snidang pung Ja1emaisep - 0TS pund
H{aayaqg) snpdung ssiemalsep, - 0960 Juswpedag

elo] asuadxg

95U3dx3 152493U] - 83

§1955y paxld - 0§83

asuadxj puog - 743

1J5] |BILUBWUISA0EIA - 763

25UAd¥] SNOIUR|[DISIA ~ 093

$3DIAIIG |BUOISSIOLd - 553

asuadx] suonesado - o3

as5uadx3 Ajddns - 03

asuadx3 adIyaA - 073

dx3 spunouo 1 Buip|ing - 013

asuadx] |puuosiad - 103
asuadx3y

{uayaq) snjding anuaaay
JUSLUBSINGLUIBY - 79y
5135] [RIUBLULLIANOFISIU] - T9Y
ANUIASY SNODUE|(IDSIAl - 09
Inuanay
13EMIISEM - 0560 ‘Juawpedag
pUNg 12I1EMIISEM - DTS pUng
:{woyaq) snidang punyg 1312 - 005 pung
((uage@) snyding 1a1emalsemn - 04960 JJuswpedsq
i[elo] asuadxy

Aiodaien

Joday 193png



gL o g 2bey

W Bl i TAn LT/

%EY99r  PLOTE'EET- 00°0 YL OTEEBT- 00°ST9'T9 007000°0% 00°000°05
%E9'99F PLOTE'EET- 000 L OTEEST- 00°ST9T9 00'000°0% 00°000°0S
%000 vLSTR'ELT 000 PLSTIELT 000 000 000
%00 ¢ vLST8'ELT- 000 7L STBELT 000 000 oco
%EO'I8-  00°STS'OP 000 00'S1506 00°'ST919 00°000°0S 00°000°05
%00°00T  00°000°05- 000 oc'o 00°00%- 00'000°09 00°00C'0S
%00°C 00°'STS06 000 00'SIS'06 00°STT'TS 000 000
%9LCET  00°680°6LT 000 00'681 7Y 007051 007006'VEL- 00°000°SE
%OLCET  00'680°6LT 0070 00'G8TvY 000STT 00'006°PET- 00°000°SE
%00'00T  Q0'006°69T 00°¢ 000 00¢ 00°006'69T 00°0
%0000T  00°006'69T 000 0eo 000 00006691 000
%ST'9¢-  00'68T'6 000 00°681 7Y 0070517 00°000°SE 00°000°5€
%00°00T  00'000SE" 000 000 00681 0F- 00'000°SE 00°000'SE
%000 00'B8T Y 000 00681 'vF 00'6EY' TP 000 000
%ZBLTT  99°TL9'SSE- 000 99'7L9°8E- O£ Lb1/90p- 00°000°L1Z 00000°LTE
%6SCTT- PELIE'WPE 000 YELZE IOV 0L°758°€6 00°000°LTT 00'000°LTZ
%E6S'TIT- VELZE'PYT 000 PELIETOV 0L°758°€6 00°000°LTT 00°000°LTZ
%ESTIT-  PELIEYRT coc YELZETI? 0LTS8E6 00°000°L12 00000212
%000 00000005~ 000 00°000°00% 00°000°00S 000 00’0
%000 00°000'005- 000 00°000°005 00°000'00S 000 00°0
%000 06 000°005- 000 00°000°005 £0°000°008 000 0o'C
Juiuieway (a|qesoaeiun) sajueIqUNIu]  ABinlay Alnanoy 193pnyg |e10L 198png |ezoL
w0y S|qesoney |easiy poliad BN lewidp
IUBLIBA

€20Z/0£/TT :8ulpu3 pousad €20 :[e2s!d 104

(aayaq) sniding pm - edw) - 555 :puny
(321420 sn|dans Jatemalsep - 0560 [uawlledaqg

:je1o] asuadxy

H{yanyag) snjding anuanay

((3yaq) snpdins Ja1epn - 12edw| - pSs ipung
:{118q) snjdins 1210 - 0060 SUdpedag

Jero] asuadx3

{(3gaq) snpdang anuaaay

:(Hogeq) sniding i - uonenaidaq - §Z§ pund
((uonaq) snjding Ja1emarsemn, - 0560 Jusawnedag

:{yayaq) snidang anuaaay

j[e10L 1M - 0060 STudwnedag

i|eyo) Isuadx3

1451 (pausLuIaA0gIaY| - 793
asuadx3y

Si1S] |BIUALLUIBA0RIRIY| - Z9Y
$834 7§ 5HUWIDG 595U - (LY
anuanay
1IIEMIISEM - 0S60 Suawedaq
M - pedw) - 555 :pung

1j5] |eIuBWUIRA0BIR1Y] - 793
asuadxy

51451 |RIMRWUIBA0BIBIY] - Z79Y
5984 1§ S 535U3J7 - 07y
aNUBAJY
J12IBAA - QD60 SIuawiiedaq
a23eM - edw] - 055 (puny

S4J51 [eILDWLIDA0EI2IU] - Z9Y
anuanay
1IEMIISEM - OSE0 JUBWILEdaQ

1§51 |BIUALILIBAOEIRIM| - 793
asuadxy
J3IEM, - D060 Juswpedaq
MM - uoieasdag - §zg pund

Agdaren

uoday 193png



£/ Jo 1/ afeg

Wd wiie ceanf1i/en

%000 6t'ovl 000 6t ot 000 00'0 00°0
%000 140 000 er'art 000 000 000
%00'0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000
%00'0 00°STT'LST 000 00'STT'LST 00°'STT'LST 00°0 000
%00'0 0O'STTLST 000 00°'STT'ZST 00°STI'LST 00°0 000
%000 OO'STT'LST 000 00'STT'LST 00'STT'LST 000 0c'o
%000 00°STILST- 000 00 STT'LST 00°STTLST 000 00’0
%00°0 00°'STT‘ZST- 00'0 GO'STT'LST 00'STT'LST 00°0 00’0
%000 00'STT'LST- 0c0 00'STTLST 00'STTLST 000 000
%0TST-  T96IS'T Q00 T9°61S°TT 09°STT'T 00°000°0T 00°0
%0T'ST- T9'6IST Q0°0 T9°61STT 09'STZ'T 00°000°0T 00°0
%0Z'ST- T9'6IS'T 000 T19'61S°TT 09°STZT 00°000°0T 00’0
%0T'ST-  T9'6TS'T coc T9'6T5'1T 09'STT'T 00°000°01T oot
%S0'LT- LYSTRTT 00°0 £8°525201 PSIT0Z 00°00L08 000
%S0LZ-  18'5T78'TT 00°0 L8'STS'T0T ' STT0Z 00'002°08 000
%TL0 v9'086 000 9£'6T0'8ET £9°'99T 00°000°6€T 000
%EE'R £9'99T 000 LEEERT 19991 00000 000
%650 10vi8 000 66'581'9ET 000 00'00C"LET 000
%6V 6- €T°SH80T 00'0 ETSPSOPT 178202 06°00£'6TT 0070
%y10T- T6'EVYS ooo I6EPZ'E 00'£L0S 0000L'T 00’0
%9E'6- TETOE0T 000 TET0E'LET TT°6LL'6T 007000212 000
Juiuiewsy (s|qeicnrejun) saueaquinaug  A3jAgoyY Ananay 193png |e10L 198png |el0L
Wadiad ajqesoaey 1easyy pouad wauny [ewiSup
aueep

€£T02/0€/TT :8uipu3 ponad £70¢ :1eIsld 104

(#o1y3Q) SN|dang anuanay
INUIAIY 153191 - GBY
anuanzay
UDISSILLILIO) Xe] d/V - 0STO ‘Iuawpedag
UOISSIWILIO) XE] 4/V - 00/ (pun4
:(udyeq) sniding ma/m 994 ainaiseau) £20z/0T - 0Z9 :pund
:[32y2q) sndans Ja1EMBISEM - 0560 [IUsWEda(
{H1yaq) snduns anuaasy
$3IAIFS JO 3BS - OSY
3NUIAIY
131EMINSEM - 0S60 SIUaWMedaq
|e1oL J3lem - D060 JIuaWedaq
Jle1o), asuadxy
115 ). [eIuRwwIRA0EIR} - 797
osuadx3
JIIBAN - 0060 (Iuawnedag
MM/ 333 ainaysenu| £202/0T - 029 :pund
((woyaq) sniding ¥5q LT0Z spUCg AY 424 MM/M - 909 :pund
Hayaq) sniding uonessiuiipy - 0000 Suawpedag
(w2190} snjdang anuaaay
BNUDAIY 152431U| - 58Y
anuaaay
UOREIISILILLPY - 0000 :Juawledaq
HSQ LT0Z SPUOE ASY $9H MM/M - 909 :puny
Hayaq) sniding 14 pE LTOZ A3Y J24 MM/M - 09 :puny
((12iaq) snjdins uonensILNPY - pOOD SIU3WHedag
[e10), asuadxg
asuadx] puog - 743
4451 |eiuaa0iialul - 793
asuadx3y
i(Moyeq) snjding anuaaay
2nU3A3Y 353131U] - SBY
54451 [EILDWUIDAOTIZIU] - ZOY
anuaasy
UOHENSIUIWPY - 0000 Judwledad
43 Pg LTOT A9Y $98 MM/M - £09 :puny
Aodaley

11oday 1=28png



£4 40 7L abed

Wl B/8 0 T708/0T/80

%LELTY  LEVIT'9E9°9C £5°690°5YL'E-  86°BLT'666'ET 09'LEOTZLT 96'+06'T8E'9- 6664 'F19- :faonaq) smjdang Moday
%00°0 ¥9'PS9'EEL- 000 Y9 ¥S9'EET- 000 00'0 000 (wayag) snjdang UOISSILIWIOD Xe | 4 /Y - 00L :puUny
%0070 v9 PS9'EET- 000 o' vS9'EET- 000 000 000 {(12y3a) shiding uoissiiwie) xel 4/v - 05T0 Iusawnedag
%000 ET'TO8'EET- 000 E€T'TOZEET 000 000 00'0 i|e1o) asuadxy
%000 €T T08'EET- 000 €T TO8'EET goo 000 oo asuadx3 snoaueyIsIAl - 693
asuadx3
Buiuiewsy (ajqesoneiun) sajueaquinoug  AlALdY Annanay 193png |eicL 1e8png |el0L Aiodanesy
juanag 3|qeloaed (== F] potiad FUETI 1] leuifuo
SIUBLIEA
Hoday 123png

£20Z/0E/1T :3uIpu3 poLdd €207 :(e2sld Jod



£Z 40 £ 9bed

LEVIT'9E9'9Z [S°690°SbL'E-  86'8LT'666'ST  09°LE0°TZLT 96"$06'TBE"9- 66'V6L PTY-
YO've9ELT- 000 9 pS9'EET- 000 00'0 00

ooC 000 ooc 000 000 00'0
T9'61S8°T 000 T19'6TS'TT 09'S1TT 00°000°0T 00'0
IB'STRTT 000 L8'STST0T brS1T0Z 000008 Qo0
rLOTEEET- 000 vL OTEERI- 00'STS1S 00'000°0% 00'000°0S
00680641 0Oo QU 68T PP 0010S1C 00'006'vET- 00'000°SE
99°7£9°552- 000 99'7L9'8E- 0£"L¥1'901- 00'000°2TT 00000’ LTT
O 00r'68L°T T0'STH9bL- 9T'E6F LS6'T 06'£Z6'LT STTTL'8LST- 000
98'¢T1'05E"S 64 LYTT68" BT L60'ST6'T 18 I6L'S0L 9E EST LIE Y- TL'650'68L"C-
99'TrS0EST 96'G£5°982- PerozTee'T TOLSO'TST 29'7IR'v96- 68'TIL08TT
oF' £S5 T0Y- 000 09'9v8°TL9'9 67 £86'868- 00’005 PLOL 000
TE'6PE'ST- 000 TE6FEESHE- 000 00'0C0"8EYE- 000
90°'S80°E 000 90'580°ZT I8'56P'T 000006 000
£5'096°95 000 LY 6ER'SY- LURLR'ES 00'008"E0T- oo0
68'STEY 00’0 68'5ZE'665 85'859°C 00'000"565 ooo
T3'09¢'05 000 T0'059°06T 009t DS 00°00T'0ST o000
SE'9Z0'E09- 000 S£'9Z5'T0E- ooe 00005 TOE 000
T9°LZEFT- 0o BE'TTLEEST 8P°08L'SLT 00°050°8vST oo
00°000°0€ 000 ooC 000 00°000°DE- 000
9T°8EB'EE 000 91 8ER'EE LT1°80SE 00'0 00a
00°£69°TBO'ST 000 00°(69TBOST  E€9'8FL'POT'T 00’0 000
8CBTREELT BT LL6°'92TT- 86°9VT'6EY- Q0 ETT S5 750000 - 16'69F'7£0'T-
LU LvE'E coC L LPEE 00arTe 000 ooQ

12T 000 1771 000 000 oo
6L0TOE 000 BLOTO'E 00 06¢ 000 000
TLTSE'E 000 ZLTSP'S PIIVET 000 000

IS TZTES 000 1S°TZZ'E9 P&'STEE 000 000
TFr8roT 000 ve'LTIT'9T- 00'£50'T- SO'T0L9E- 000

TS LLO'TE 000 TSLLOTT SS'S0T'T 000 000
£6'008"VT- Q0'0st'9- LE'0SES- T T09°E- 000 000

000 000 oo oo 0G0 000
85'5T0'6T 000 [Aasy 000 00'000°0¢- 000
PL90L'SE 000 9T ERTVIET- e LTy 00’000 T9ET- 000

1 865'89T oo Z1'365'891 STEVE'8 000 oo0
ECTERTL 6E'666°6t- IV E68'96S EPTITITES 08'666'ELY 0R'666'505
Z1°865'897 050 Z1'365°891 ST'EVE'S 000 oo'o
0818179~ T VY5 9ES- Pr'6EL'YTOT- VOBLE DLE L8 TOT L6V T- ¥t"Z00°C9T
(21qes0aepun} sasuelqunouy  AyALoy Anagoy 193png |E30L 1adpng [e10L
a|qetoned 1easid poLIzd juaun)y [euidlo
aoueldep

Alewswung pun4

£202/0€/11 :8uipul poliad £20T :|easld 104

:(32y2q) snidins poday
UOISSILULIOD XB ) d/Y - 00L
"M 334 Banasedu) £20Z/0T - 029
.T0Z SPUOG A3Y J38 MM/M - 909
44 P@ LTOT A3Y J3Y MM/M - 709
MM - 1oedW - 555
J31eA0 - 12R0W) - 068
MM - uoneReudeg - Sz5
pun4 ANng J31emwIcts - 5T
pung 121emalsepn - 0TS
pun4 Ja1gpn - 005
pun{ wewanosdw] £Z07 - 88T
14 UGIINASLOD 198418 9T0T - /8T
450 9T0Z pPLOE 193415 - 98T
S0 ST0Z PUOB 182438 - 68T
YSO puog 122438 €707 - £81T
USAIY JUAWIA0IdW €207 - ZBT
8/ puUdWIY 7Z0Z - £9T
punj puog 910z - vIT
pund salasay a2IAI95 1090 - £1T
uog 910¢ - dwapay [e139ds - 01T
) [BIURWIUISACD WA BuoT - 06D
pung12ans - 080
jo3ua) 2niQ 31e1S - 890
|0a1ue] Bnig [B49pad - 950
Y3 B18W3 TEET JO 88E Y - 790
INOJ €BET JO 8T6 19V - TS0
Xe)$3(eS §/¢ auld - S50
241 T66T 0 ££8 107 - IS0
W %8 O XBL153|eS B/T YJed - S50
Ny 1N0D TOOZ JO 608T 19V - TE0
1N9) §66T JO 9SZT 19V - 0E0
ugneucg |o4jud) |ewiuy - G20
IUNOIY IUBWISBAUY - £00
pun4 xe] pe1eudssg - 500
puny $aa4 asiyaueld - €00
pung xe] sa[es - Z00
pung |essusl - TO0

pung

Hoday j98png






	Leak Adjustments Review
	Approval of Minutes
	Finance Reports
	Old Business
	New Business
	Public Works

	Projects

